# **Guide to the Edward Mandell House Papers**

MS 466



compiled by N. X. Rizopoulos, Ann Clifford Newhall, Judith Schiff, and Robert Bartels

May 1975

Yale University Library P.O. Box 208240 New Haven, CT 06520-8240 (203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Last exported at 2:15 a.m. on Thursday, April 10th, 2025

# Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3	5
Requesting Instructions	3	3
Administrative Information		-
Immediate Source of Acquisition		
Conditions Governing Access		
Conditions Governing Use	4	ł
Preferred Citation		
Existence and Location of Copies	4	ŀ
Biographical / Historical		
Scope and Contents	5	5
Arrangement	5	5
Collection Contents		
Series I: Correspondence, 1894-1938	6	5
Series II: Diaries, 1858-1926		
Series III: Political Papers, 1911-1938		
Series IV: Writings, 1912-1938	422	2
Series V: Personal and Memorabilia, 1892-1938		
Series VI: Indices, Undated		
Series VII: Additional Material, 1910-1979		
Accession 1986-M-064: Additional Material		
Accession 1998-M-132: Additional Material		
Accession 2003-M-068: Additional Material, undated		
Accession 2007-M-085: Additional Material, 2006-2007	484	ŀ
Accession 2018-M-0026: Additional Material, 1860-1989	485	5
Accession 2020-M-0013: Additional Material, 1920	487	7
Appendix to Texas Correspondents		
Selected Search Terms	506	5

## **Collection Overview**

REPOSITORY: Manuscripts and Archives Yale University Library P.O. Box 208240 New Haven, CT 06520-8240 (203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 466

CREATOR: House, Edward Mandell, 1858-1938

TITLE: Edward Mandell House papers

DATES: 1860-2007

BULK DATES: 1885-1938

#### PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 267.58 linear feet (492 boxes)

**LANGUAGE:** The materials are in English, German, and French.

**SUMMARY:** The papers consist of correspondence, diaries, memoirs, writings, photographs, memorabilia, and other papers documenting Edward M. House's personal life and political career. The diary details his childhood experiences and also notes political observations (1912-1924). Materials relating to the Paris Peace Conference include minutes of meetings of the Supreme Council and memoranda from various countries presenting claims. Writings include essays, reviews, novels, and other works. Correspondence includes letters to and from Woodrow Wilson, Charles Seymour, American and foreign politicians, and newspaper and political journalists. Also includes DVDs of Godfrey Hodgson's lectures and an interview regarding his biography of House.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <u>https://</u><u>hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0466</u>

## **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <u>https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0466</u>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to <u>http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/</u> <u>ifr\_copy\_order.html</u>. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

# Administrative Information

# **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Gift of Edward M. House beginning in 1923. Gift of Edward H. Auchincloss, 1991, 2007, 2018. Gift of Maryland Historical Trust, 2003. Gift of James E. Marlow, 2019.

# **Conditions Governing Access**

The materials are open for research.

Diary, Reminiscences, and Memories (original transcriptions) of Colonel Edward M. House are digitized and also available on microfilm (HM 236) from Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library. Four logbooks kept during the Paris Peace Conference are also available on microfilm (HM 68). Patrons must use the digital copies, the microfilm, or use copies instead of the originals.

Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.

# **Conditions Governing Use**

Unpublished materials authored or otherwise produced by the creator(s) of this collection are in the public domain. There are no restrictions on use. Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Copies of commercially produced audiovisual materials contained in this collection cannot be made for researcher use outside of the repository.

# **Preferred Citation**

Edward Mandell House Papers (MS 466). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

# **Existence and Location of Copies**

Diary, Reminiscences, and Memories of Colonel Edward M. House contained in Series II are digitized (see links in Collection Contents) and microfilmed. The microfilm (4 reels, 35mm.) is available from Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library, at cost. Order no. HM236.

Four logbooks kept during the Paris Peace Conference contained in Series II are available on microfilm (1 reel, 35mm.) from Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library, at cost. Order no. HM68.

# **Biographical / Historical**

Edward Mandell House was born July 26, 1858 in Houston, Texas. He became active in Texas politics and served as an advisor to President Woodrow Wilson, particularly in the area of foreign affairs. One of America's greatest diplomats, he served as Wilson's chief negotiator in Europe (1917-1919) and as chief deputy for Wilson at the Paris Peace Conference. His major achievements were participating in the drafting

of Wilson's Fourteen Points and the Covenant of the League of Nations; and securing an armistice based on American ideals. He died on March 28, 1938 in New York City.

# Scope and Contents

The materials in these papers relate to a period extending from 1885 to 1938 and reflect Colonel House's three major (and lifelong) professional interests: developments in Texas, Democratic Party politics, and foreign affairs. The papers are especially useful to students of the period 1912 to 1919, when Colonel House served as President Wilson's principal political adviser. Probably the richest part of the entire collection deals with Colonel House's experiences at the Paris Peace Conference of 1918-1919.

Series I, Correspondence, the most extensive part of the papers, covers the years 1894-1938. The series include the originals or copies of all personal as well as most official (or semi-official) communications preserved by Colonel House.\*\*\* The Correspondence files include letters to House from more than 6,000 individuals as well as copies of his replies to them. Of particular interest are the letters to and from Woodrow Wilson, Charles Seymour, foreign statesmen, and American ambassadors.

Series II, Diaries, contains typewritten transcripts of three separate documents prepared over a number of years under Colonel House's personal supervision. The diary provides a daily record of Colonel House's activities from 1912 to 1919, and less elaborate entries from 1920 to 1926. It was dictated almost daily to Frances Denton, House's private secretary, who accompanied him on all his trips abroad. The work is remarkable for its revelation of House's frank and personal assessments of the personalities and projects of the era. The "Memories" and "Reminiscences" provide autobiographical account of House's life, supplementing the diary. Also included in the series are logbooks kept from October 31, 1918 to June 29, 1919, which provide evidence of the number of individuals who visited House private office.

Series III, Political Papers, is divided into three principal sections: Domestic and International Questions, 1911-1918; The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919; Domestic and International Questions, 1920-38. Of these, The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919, is by far the most extensive and second only to the Diary and certain segments of General Correspondence in overall interest and historical value.

Series IV, Writings, includes preliminary and final drafts (along with the printed versions, where available) of almost everything written by Colonel House: items range from House's now famous "experimental novel" *Philip Dru* (1912), and the dozens of articles written for *Liberty* and *McCall*/sduring the interwar period, to various unpublished shorter essays, reviews and occasional pieces.

Series V, Personal and Memorabilia, contains copies of over 75 magazine and newspaper articles, as well as an immense collection of newspaper clippings (especially rich for the years 1912-1922 and 1926-1928), personal scrapbooks and a small collection of photographs, and a miscellanea of additional items.

Also included are Godfrey Hodgson's lectures and an interview regarding his biography of House.

## Arrangement

Arranged in five series and six additions: I. Correspondence, 1894-1938. II. Diaries, 1858-1926. III. Political Papers, 1911-1938. IV. Writings, 1912-1938. V. Personal and Memorabilia, 1892-1938.

# **Collection Contents** Series I: Correspondence, 1894-1938

#### 76 linear feet (177 boxes)

Select Correspondence contains House's more important and extensive correspondence. General Correspondence contains correspondence of a more routine nature. Miscellaneous includes out-of-order enclosures as well as anonymous, incomplete or illegible items. Correspondence of Mrs. House contains communications addressed to Mrs. House.

Of special interest are the folders in the Select Correspondence containing House's communications with: Woodrow Wilson (originals of 383 letters and telegrams sent by the president, and copies of more than 1,000 items written by House); Charles Seymour (originals or copies of more than 1,300 letters exchanged); many foreign statesmen , notably Sir Edward Grey, Arthur James Balfour, Georges Clemenceau, James Bryce, Sir Horace Plunkett, Lord Robert Cecil, Lord Reading, Count Bernstorff, and Sir William Wiseman; a number of American ambassadors, notably Walter Hines Page, Thomas Nelson Page, James W. Gerard, Frederic C. Penfield, and Brand Whitlock; and almost every important American politician, newspaper correspondent or political commentator of the world war and interwar periods. Among the bulkier files are those of Wade Chance, Frederick Dixon, William E. Dodd, T. W. Gregory, Norman Hapgood, H. H. Kohlsaat, Breckenridge Long, William MacAdoo, E. S. Martin, Sidney Mezes, William Phillips, Frank Polk, H. Wickham Steed, G. S. Viereck and R. M. Washburn.

For additional correspondence items not included in this series see also: "Miscellaneous Peace Conference Correspondence" (Series III, part 2); "Official Cables" (Series III, part 2); " Philip Dru Scrapbook" (Series IV); and "Telegram Books" (Series V). A small amount of Additional General Correspondence has been added to the end of the "Miscellaneous" section of Series I.

Folders with asterisks (\*) after the names contain ten or more items.

Series I is divided into four sections: Select Correspondence, General Correspondence, Miscellaneous, and Correspondence of Mrs. House. Each section is arranged alphabetically by correspondent (name of individual or organization, with crossreferencing provided where needed); items within each folder are arranged chronologically (undated items appear first).

b. 1, f. 1	Aaronsohn, Alex	1930
b. 1, f. 2	Abbe, Catherine (Mrs. Robert)	1912
b. 1, f. 3	Abbe, James E.(*)	1930-1935, n.d
b. 1, f. 4	Abbe, Robert (*)	1913-1927
b. 1, f. 5	Abbot, Willis J. (*)	1917-1934, n.y
b. 1, f. 6	Abbott, Gordon (*)	1908-1913, n.d
b. 1, f. 7	Abbott, Gordon (*)	1914-1935
b. 1, f. 8	Abbott, Katharine (Mrs. Gordon)	1937, n.d
b. 1, f. 9	Abbott, Lawrence F.	1921-1926
b. 1, f. 10	Aberdeen and Temair, Lady Ishbel	1917-1927

#### Select Correspondence

b. 1, f. 11	Aberdeen and Temair, Lord	1917
b. 1, f. 12	Abplanalp, Arthur	1917
b. 1, f. 13	Académie Diplomatique Internationale (*)	1928-1934, n.d
b. 1, f. 14	Académie Internationale	1933
b. 1, f. 15	Acker, John Edward (*)	1917-1937
b. 1, f. 16	Ackerman, Carl W. (*)	undated
b. 1, f. 17-21	Ackerman, Carl W. (*)	1917-1920 November
b. 1, f. 22-24	Ackerman, Carl W. (*)	1921-1928
b. 1, f. 25	Ackerman, Carl W. (*)	1929-1937, n.d
b. 1, f. 26	Adams, B. F.	1915-1917
b. 1, f. 27	Adams, Charles Francis	1917
b. 1, f. 28	Adams, James Truslow	1930
b. 1, f. 29	Adams, Porter (*)	1930-1933, n.d
b. 1, f. 30	Adams, W. A.	1898
b. 1, f. 31	Adams, Wayman	1918, n.y
b. 1, f. 32	Adamson, Ethel McClintock (Mrs. Robert)	1917, n.y
b. 1, f. 33	Adamson, Robert	1915-1917
b. 1, f. 34	Addams, Jane	1915-1919
b. 1, f. 35	Addison, James T.	1933
b. 1, f. 36	Adkins, Jesse C.	1913
b. 1, f. 37	Aero Club of America	1917
b. 1, f. 38	Ainslie, Douglas G. D.	1927, n.d
b. 1, f. 39	Airlie, Lord	n.y
b. 1, f. 39 b. 1, f. 40	Airlie, Lord Akimoto, Shunkichi	n.y 1919, n.d
b. 1, f. 40	Akimoto, Shunkichi	1919, n.d
b. 1, f. 40 b. 2, f. 41	Akimoto, Shunkichi Alba, Duke of	1919, n.d 1919
b. 1, f. 40 b. 2, f. 41 b. 2, f. 42-43	Akimoto, Shunkichi Alba, Duke of Alber, Louis J. (*)	1919, n.d 1919 1918-1937
b. 1, f. 40 b. 2, f. 41 b. 2, f. 42-43 b. 2, f. 44	Akimoto, ShunkichiAlba, Duke ofAlber, Louis J. (*)Albert, King of Belgium	1919, n.d 1919 1918-1937 1916-1931, n.d
b. 1, f. 40 b. 2, f. 41 b. 2, f. 42-43 b. 2, f. 44 b. 2, f. 45	Akimoto, ShunkichiAlba, Duke ofAlber, Louis J. (*)Albert, King of BelgiumAlbertini, Senatore	1919, n.d 1919 1918-1937 1916-1931, n.d 1919

b. 2, f. 48	Aldrich, Winthrop W.	1933
b. 2, f. 49	Alexander, Charles B.	1916-1927
b. 2, f. 50	Alexander, J. W.	1919
b. 2, f. 51	Alexander, L. C.	1932
b. 2, f. 52	Alexander, Magnus W.	1932
b. 2, f. 53	Ali-Kuli Khan, Mirza (*)	1913-1919
b. 2, f. 54	Ali-Kuli Khan, Mme (Florence Khanom)	1919
b. 2, f. 55	Alice, Princess	1934
b. 2, f. 56	Allen, A. C.	1897
b. 2, f. 57	Allen, Frederic W.	1927-1933
b. 2, f. 58-72	Allen, Frederick H. (*)	1913-1934 November
b. 2, f. 73-75	Allen, Frederick H. (*)	1935-1937
b. 2, f. 76	Allen, Henry T. (General) (*)	1923-1930, n.y
b. 2, f. 77	Allen, L. B.	1894-1897
b. 2, f. 78	Allen, Sam	1894-1896
b. 2, f. 79	Allen, Stephen H. (Judge)	1928-1929
b. 2, f. 80	Allin, B. C.	1926
b. 3, f. 81	Allred, James V.	1934-1937
b. 3, f. 82	Almond, Nina	1937
b. 3, f. 83	Alpha Delta Phi, Union Association of (*)	1920-1924, n.d
b. 3, f. 84	Alpha Delta Phi, Union Association of	1932-1935
b. 3, f. 85	Amberg, C. W.	1914-1917
b. 3, f. 86	Ambrose, William H.	1919
b. 3, f. 87	Amendola, Giovanni	1918
b. 3, f. 88	American Committee for the Independence of Armenia (*)	1919, n.d
b. 3, f. 89	American Committee for the Independence of Armenia	1920-1924
b. 3, f. 90	American Magazine	1933
b. 3, f. 91	American Peace Award (*)	1923 July-Sep, n.d
b. 3, f. 92-93	American Peace Award	1923 October- November

b. 3, f. 94-96	American Peace Award (*)	1923 December-1924 October
b. 3, f. 97-98	American Peace Award	1924 November- December
b. 3, f. 99-106	American Peace Award [and] Foundation (*)	1925-1927 December
b. 3, f. 107-118	American Peace Award [and] Foundation (*)	1928-1934
b. 4, f. 119	Ames, Butler	1917
b. 4, f. 120	Ames, Mrs. Butler	1917
b. 4, f. 121	Ames, Charles W.	1918
b. 4, f. 122	Ames, J. S.	1932
b. 4, f. 123	Andersen, Hendrik C. (*)	1918-1919
b. 4, f. 124	Anderson, B. M., Jr. (*)	1932-1934
b. 4, f. 125	Anderson, Chandler P.	1916
b. 4, f. 126	Anderson, George W. (*)	1915-1916, n.d
b. 4, f. 127-134	Anderson, George W. (*)	1917-1933
b. 5, f. 135	Anderson, W. E.	1933
b. 5, f. 136	Andrew, A. Piatt (*)	1913-1933
b. 5, f. 137	Andrews, Edward H. (*)	1912-1926, n.y., n.d
b. <b>5</b> , f. 138	Andrews, Edward H. (*)	1927-1936
b. 5, f. 139-140	Andrews, Fannie Fern (*)	1918-1925
b. 5, f. 141	Andrews, Frank (*)	1894-1896, n.d
b. 5, f. 142-143	Andrews, Frank (*)	1898 December
b. 5, f. 144	Andrews, Frank	1911-1912
b. 5, f. 145-152	Andrews, Frank (*)	1913-1919
b. 5, f. 153	Andrews, Frank (*)	1920-1928, n.d
b. 5, f. 154-158	Andrews, Frank (*)	1929-1936
b. 5, f. 159	Andrews, Mrs. Frank	1918-1936
b. 5, f. 160-161	Andrews, Matthew Page (*)	1918-1934
b. 6, f. 162	Angell, James Roland	1923-1930
b. 6, f. 163	Angell, Sir Norman (*)	1916-1919, n.d

b. 6, f. 165Antisdale, Louis M. (*)1914b. 6, f. 166Antisdale, Louis M.1923-1933, ndb. 6, f. 167Antrim, Lady Louisa (*)1923-1933, ndb. 6, f. 168Ardrey, J. Howard (*)1923-1937, ndb. 6, f. 169Arliss, George (*)1923-1937, ndb. 6, f. 170Armistead, George D. (*)1915-1920b. 6, f. 171Armistead, George D. (*)1915-1920b. 6, f. 172Armistrong, Hamilton Fish See also: box 3, folder 9631924-1930b. 6, f. 173Armistrong, Sir Harry G.1928-1929b. 6, f. 174Armistrong, Sir Harry G.1928-1929b. 6, f. 175Armon, Jacques1926b. 6, f. 180Aroud, John J.1932b. 6, f. 181Aroud, Jacques1932b. 6, f. 182Aroud, Charles F.1932b. 6, f. 183Asquith, Herbert H.1924b. 6, f. 185Asquith, Margot (*)1931-1934b. 6, f. 186Associated Press See also: box 94, folder 3250-3251 box 147, folder 6565 box 153, folder 7224b. 6, f. 187Astor, Aud (Mrs. John)1915-1917, nyb. 6, f. 188Astor, Aud (Mrs. John)1915-1917, nyb. 6, f. 190Astor, John J.1917-192b. 6, f. 191Astor, Valdorf1931-1934b. 6, f. 192Astor, Waldorf1917-192b. 6, f. 193Astor, Waldorf1917-192b. 6, f. 194Astor, Waldorf1917-192b. 6, f. 193Atkirson, Henry A. See also: box 144, folder 52131921-1930, ndb. 6, f. 19	b. 6, f. 164	Antisdale, Louis M.	undated
b. 6, f. 167   Antrin, Lady Louisa (*)   1923-1933, nd     b. 6, f. 168   Ardrey, J. Howard (*)   1914-1929, nd     b. 6, f. 169   Arliss, George (*)   1923-1937, nd     b. 6, f. 169   Armistead, George D. (*)   1913-1914, nd     b. 6, f. 170   Armistead, George D. (*)   1915-1920     b. 6, f. 171   Armistead, George D. (*)   1915-1920     b. 6, f. 172   Armistrong, Hamilton Fish   1919-1923, ny     b. 6, f. 173   Armistrong, Hamilton Fish   1924-1936     b. 6, f. 173   Armistrong, Jier Prog.   1928-1929     b. 6, f. 178   Armistrong, Sir Harry G.   1928-1929     b. 6, f. 180   Arnovon, Jacques   1926     b. 6, f. 181   Aron, Harold G.   1932-1933     b. 6, f. 182   Arrowood, Charles F.   1932     b. 6, f. 183   Ataud, Theodore P.   1914-1924, ny     b. 6, f. 184   Asquith, Margot (*)   1916-1934, ny,     b. 6, f. 185   Associated Press   1926-1937     b. 6, f. 186   Associated Press   1926-1937     b. 6, f. 187   Association of Foreign Pre	b. 6, f. 165	Antisdale, Louis M. (*)	1914
b. 6, f. 168   Ardrey, J. Howard (°)   1914.1929, nd     b. 6, f. 169   Arliss, George (*)   1923.1937, nd     b. 6, f. 170   Armistead, George D. (*)   1913.1914, nd     b. 6, f. 171   Armistead, George D. (*)   1915.1920     b. 6, f. 172   Armistead, George D. (*)   1915.1920     b. 6, f. 172   Armistrong, Hamilton Fish See also: box 3, folder 963   1924.1936     b. 6, f. 173   Armistrong, Sir Harry G.   1928.1929     b. 6, f. 178   Armot, Jacques   1922.1933     b. 6, f. 181   Aron, Harold G.   1932.1933     b. 6, f. 182   Arrowood, Charles F.   1932     b. 6, f. 183   Artaud, Theodore P.   1914.1924, nd, nd, nd, nd, nd, nd, nd, nd, nd, nd	b. 6, f. 166	Antisdale, Louis M.	1915-1919
b. 6, f. 169   Arliss, George (*)   1923-1937, nd     b. 6, f. 170   Armistead, George D. (*)   1913-1914, nd     b. 6, f. 171   Armistead, George D. (*)   1915-1920     b. 6, f. 172   Armstrong, Hamilton Fish See also: box 3, folder 963   1919-1923, ny See also: box 3, folder 963     b. 6, f. 173   Armstrong, Hamilton Fish See also: box 3, folder 963   1924-1936     b. 6, f. 178   Armstrong, Sir Harry G.   1928-1929     b. 6, f. 178   Armovon, Jacques   1926     b. 6, f. 180   Arnold, John J.   1918     b. 6, f. 181   Aron, Harold G.   1932-1933     b. 6, f. 182   Arrowood, Charles F.   1932     b. 6, f. 183   Artaud, Theodore P.   1914     b. 6, f. 184   Asquith, Herbert H.   1924     b. 6, f. 185   Associated Press 	b. 6, f. 167	Antrim, Lady Louisa (*)	1923-1933, n.d
b. 6, f. 170   Armistead, George D. (*)   1913-1914, nd     b. 6, f. 171   Armistead, George D. (*)   1915-1920     b. 6, f. 172   Armistrong, Hamilton Fish   1919-1923, ny     See also: box 3, folder 963   1924-1936     b. 6, f. 173   Armistrong, Hamilton Fish   1924-1936     see also: box 3, folder 963   1928-1929     b. 6, f. 178   Armstrong, Sir Harry G.   1928-1929     b. 6, f. 179   Arnod, John J.   1918     b. 6, f. 180   Arnold, John J.   1918     b. 6, f. 181   Aron, Harold G.   1932-1933     b. 6, f. 182   Arrowood, Charles F.   1932     b. 6, f. 183   Artaud, Theodore P.   1913-1914     b. 6, f. 184   Asquith, Herbert H.   1924     b. 6, f. 185   Associated Press See also: box 94, folder 3250-3251 box 147, folder 6565 box 153, folder 7224   1905-1937     b. 6, f. 187   Associated Press See also: box 94, folder 3250-3251 box 147, folder 6565 box 153, folder 7224   1905-1937     b. 6, f. 187   Associated Press See also: box 94, folder 3250-3251 box 147, folder 6565 box 153, folder 7224   1905-1937     b. 6, f. 188	b. 6, f. 168	Ardrey, J. Howard (*)	1914-1929, n.d
b. 6, f. 171   Armistead, George D. (*)   1915-1920     b. 6, f. 172   Armstrong, Hamilton Fish See also: box 3, folder 963   1919-1923, ny See also: box 3, folder 963     b. 6, f. 173   Armstrong, Hamilton Fish See also: box 3, folder 963   1924-1936     b. 6, f. 178   Armstrong, Sir Harry G.   1928-1929     b. 6, f. 179   Arnov, Jacques   1926     b. 6, f. 180   Arnold, John J.   1918     b. 6, f. 181   Aron, Harold G.   1932-1933     b. 6, f. 182   Arrowood, Charles F.   1932     b. 6, f. 183   Artaud, Theodore P.   1914-1914     b. 6, f. 184   Asquith, Herbert H.   1924-1937     b. 6, f. 185   Asquith, Margot (*)   1916-1934, ny, nd     b. 6, f. 187   Associated Press See also: box 94, folder 3250-3251 box 147, folder 6565 box 153, folder 7224   1926-1937     b. 6, f. 187   Association of Foreign Press Correspondents (*)   1933-1934     b. 6, f. 187   Association of Foreign Press Correspondents (*)   1933-1934     b. 6, f. 187   Astor, Ava (Mrs. John)   1915-1917, ny     b. 6, f. 188   Astor, Ava (Mrs. John)   1915-1917, ny	b. 6, f. 169	Arliss, George (*)	1923-1937, n.d
b. 6, f. 172   Armstrong, Hamilton Fish See also: box 3, folder 963   1919-1923, ny     b. 6, f. 173-177   Armstrong, Hamilton Fish See also: box 3, folder 963   1924-1936     b. 6, f. 178   Armstrong, Hamilton Fish See also: box 3, folder 963   1928-1929     b. 6, f. 178   Armstrong, Sir Harry G.   1928-1929     b. 6, f. 179   Arnavon, Jacques   1926     b. 6, f. 180   Arnold, John J.   1918     b. 6, f. 181   Aron, Harold G.   1932-1933     b. 6, f. 182   Arrowod, Charles F.   1932     b. 6, f. 183   Artaud, Theodore P.   1914     b. 6, f. 184   Asquith, Herbert H.   1924     b. 6, f. 185   Asquith, Margot (*)   1914     b. 6, f. 186   Associated Press See also: box 94, folder 3250-3251 box 147, folder 6565 box 153, folder 7224   1926-1937     b. 6, f. 187   Association of Foreign Press Correspondents (*)   1933-1934     b. 6, f. 188   Astor, Ava (Mrs. John)   1915-1917, ny     b. 6, f. 189   Astor, Helen (Mrs. Vincent)   1935     b. 6, f. 189   Astor, Lady Nancy   1915-1917     b. 6, f. 191   Astor	b. 6, f. 170	Armistead, George D. (*)	1913-1914, n.d
See also: box 3, folder 963   1924-1936     b, 6, f. 173-177   Armstrong, Hamilton Fish See also: box 3, folder 963   1928-1929     b, 6, f. 178   Armstrong, Sir Harry G.   1928-1929     b, 6, f. 179   Arnavon, Jacques   1926     b, 6, f. 180   Arnold, John J.   1918     b, 6, f. 180   Aron, Harold G.   1932-1933     b, 6, f. 181   Aron, Harold G.   1932     b, 6, f. 182   Arrowood, Charles F.   1932     b, 6, f. 183   Artaud, Theodore P.   1914     b, 6, f. 184   Asquith, Herbert H.   1924     b, 6, f. 185   Asquith, Margot (*)   1914     b, 6, f. 185   Associated Press See also: box 94, folder 3250-3251 box 147, folder 6565 box 153, folder 7224   1926-1937     b, 6, f. 187   Association of Foreign Press Correspondents (*)   1933-1934     b, 6, f. 188   Astor, Ava (Mrs. John)   1915-1917, ny     b, 6, f. 189   Astor, Helen (Mrs. Vincent)   1935     b, 6, f. 189   Astor, Waldorf   1917-1930     b, 6, f. 190   Astor, Waldorf   1917-1930     b, 6, f. 193	b. 6, f. 171	Armistead, George D. (*)	1915-1920
See also: box 3, folder 963     b. 6, f. 178   Armstrong, Sir Harry G.   1928-1929     b. 6, f. 179   Arnavon, Jacques   1926     b. 6, f. 180   Arnold, John J.   1918     b. 6, f. 181   Aron, Harold G.   1932-1933     b. 6, f. 182   Arrowood, Charles F.   1932     b. 6, f. 183   Artaud, Theodore P.   1913-1914     b. 6, f. 183   Asquith, Herbert H.   1924     b. 6, f. 185   Asquith, Margot (*)   1926-1937     b. 6, f. 185   Associated Press See also: box 94, folder 3250-3251 box 147, folder 6565 box 153, folder 7224   1926-1937     b. 6, f. 187   Association of Foreign Press Correspondents (*)   1933-1934     b. 6, f. 188   Astor, Ava (Mrs. John)   1915-1917, ny     b. 6, f. 189   Astor, Lady Nancy   1919-1929     b. 6, f. 190   Astor, Lady Nancy   1917-1930     b. 6, f. 192   Atherton   1936     b. 6, f. 193   Atkinson, Henry A. See also: box 134, folder 5213   1922-1930, nd	b. 6, f. 172	-	1919-1923, n.y
b. 6, f. 179   Arnavon, Jacques   1926     b. 6, f. 180   Arnold, John J.   1918     b. 6, f. 180   Aron, Harold G.   1932-1933     b. 6, f. 181   Aron, Harold G.   1932     b. 6, f. 182   Arrowood, Charles F.   1932     b. 6, f. 183   Artaud, Theodore P.   1913-1914     b. 6, f. 184   Asquith, Herbert H.   1924     b. 6, f. 185   Asquith, Margot (*)   1916-1934, n.y., n.d.     b. 6, f. 186   Associated Press See also: box 94, folder 3250-3251 box 147, folder 6565 box 153, folder 7224   1926-1937     b. 6, f. 187   Association of Foreign Press Correspondents (*)   1933-1934     b. 6, f. 187   Astor, Ava (Mrs. John)   1915-1917, n.y     b. 6, f. 189   Astor, Helen (Mrs. Vincent)   1935     b. 6, f. 189   Astor, Lady Nancy   1917-1930     b. 6, f. 191   Astor, Waldorf   1917-1930     b. 6, f. 193   Atkinson, Henry A. See also: box 134, folder 5213   1922-1930, n.d.	b. 6, f. 173-177	-	1924-1936
b. 6, f. 180   Arnold, John J.   1918     b. 6, f. 181   Aron, Harold G.   1932-1933     b. 6, f. 182   Arrowood, Charles F.   1932     b. 6, f. 183   Artaud, Theodore P.   1913-1914     b. 6, f. 184   Asquith, Herbert H.   1924     b. 6, f. 185   Asquith, Margot (*)   1916-1934, n.y., n.d.     b. 6, f. 186   Associated Press See also: box 94, folder 3250-3251 box 147, folder 6565 box 153, folder 7224   1926-1937     b. 6, f. 187   Association of Foreign Press Correspondents (*)   1933-1934     b. 6, f. 188   Astor, Ava (Mrs. John)   1915-1917, n.y     b. 6, f. 189   Astor, Helen (Mrs. Vincent)   1935     b. 6, f. 190   Astor, Lady Nancy   1919-1929     b. 6, f. 191   Astor, Waldorf   1917-1930     b. 6, f. 192   Atherton   1936     b. 6, f. 193   Atkinson, Henry A. See also: box 134, folder 5213   1922-1930, n.d.	b. 6, f. 178	Armstrong, Sir Harry G.	1928-1929
b. 6, f. 181   Aron, Harold G.   1932-1933     b. 6, f. 182   Arrowood, Charles F.   1932     b. 6, f. 183   Artaud, Theodore P.   1913-1914     b. 6, f. 184   Asquith, Herbert H.   1924     b. 6, f. 185   Asquith, Margot (*)   1916-1934, n.y., n.d     b. 6, f. 186   Associated Press See also: box 94, folder 3250-3251 box 147, folder 6565 box 153, folder 7224   1926-1937     b. 6, f. 187   Association of Foreign Press Correspondents (*)   1933-1934     b. 6, f. 188   Astor, Ava (Mrs. John)   1915-1917, n.y     b. 6, f. 189   Astor, Lady Nancy   1919-1929     b. 6, f. 191   Astor, Waldorf   1917-1930     b. 6, f. 192   Atherton   1936     b. 6, f. 193   Atkinson, Henry A. See also: box 134, folder 5213   1922-1930, n.d	b. 6, f. 179	Arnavon, Jacques	1926
b. 6, f. 182   Arrowood, Charles F.   1932     b. 6, f. 183   Artaud, Theodore P.   1913-1914     b. 6, f. 184   Asquith, Herbert H.   1924     b. 6, f. 185   Asquith, Margot (*)   1916-1934, n.y., n.d     b. 6, f. 186   Associated Press See also: box 94, folder 3250-3251 box 147, folder 6565 box 153, folder 7224   1926-1937     b. 6, f. 187   Association of Foreign Press Correspondents (*)   1933-1934     b. 6, f. 188   Astor, Ava (Mrs. John)   1915-1917, n.y     b. 6, f. 189   Astor, Ava (Mrs. John)   1935     b. 6, f. 189   Astor, Lady Nancy   1919-1929     b. 6, f. 191   Astor, Waldorf   1917-1930     b. 6, f. 192   Atherton   1936     b. 6, f. 193   Atkinson, Henry A. See also: box 134, folder 5213   1922-1930, n.d	b. 6, f. 180	Arnold, John J.	1918
b. 6, f. 183 Artaud, Theodore P. 1913-1914   b. 6, f. 184 Asquith, Herbert H. 1924   b. 6, f. 185 Asquith, Margot (*) 1916-1934, n.y., n.d   b. 6, f. 186 Associated Press See also: box 94, folder 3250-3251 box 147, folder 6565 box 153, folder 7224 1926-1937   b. 6, f. 186 Association of Foreign Press Correspondents (*) 1933-1934   b. 6, f. 187 Association of Foreign Press Correspondents (*) 1935-1917, n.y   b. 6, f. 188 Astor, Ava (Mrs. John) 1915-1917, n.y   b. 6, f. 189 Astor, Helen (Mrs. Vincent) 1935   b. 6, f. 190 Astor, Waldorf 1917-1930   b. 6, f. 192 Atherton 1936   b. 6, f. 193 Atkinson, Henry A. See also: box 134, folder 5213 1922-1930, n.d	b. 6, f. 181	Aron, Harold G.	1932-1933
b. 6, f. 184Asquith, Herbert H.1924b. 6, f. 185Asquith, Margot (*)1916-1934, n.y., n.db. 6, f. 186Associated Press See also: box 94, folder 3250-3251 box 147, folder 6565 box 153, folder 72241926-1937b. 6, f. 187Association of Foreign Press Correspondents (*)1933-1934b. 6, f. 188Astor, Ava (Mrs. John)1915-1917, n.yb. 6, f. 189Astor, Helen (Mrs. Vincent)1935b. 6, f. 190Astor, Lady Nancy1917-1920b. 6, f. 191Astor, Waldorf1917b. 6, f. 192Atherton1936b. 6, f. 193Atkinson, Henry A. See also: box 134, folder 52131922-1930, n.d	b. 6, f. 182	Arrowood, Charles F.	1932
b. 6, f. 185Asquith, Margot (*)1916-1934, n.y., n.db. 6, f. 186Associated Press See also: box 94, folder 3250-3251 box 147, folder 6565 box 153, folder 72241926-1937b. 6, f. 187Association of Foreign Press Correspondents (*)1933-1934b. 6, f. 188Astor, Ava (Mrs. John)1915-1917, n.yb. 6, f. 189Astor, Helen (Mrs. Vincent)1935b. 6, f. 190Astor, Lady Nancy1919-1929b. 6, f. 191Astor, Waldorf1917-1930b. 6, f. 192Atherton1936b. 6, f. 193Atkinson, Henry A. See also: box 134, folder 52131922-1930, n.d	b. 6, f. 183	Artaud, Theodore P.	1913-1914
n.db. 6, f. 186Associated Press See also: box 94, folder 3250-3251 box 147, folder 6565 box 153, folder 72241926-1937b. 6, f. 187Association of Foreign Press Correspondents (*)1933-1934b. 6, f. 188Astor, Ava (Mrs. John)1915-1917, n.yb. 6, f. 189Astor, Helen (Mrs. Vincent)1935b. 6, f. 190Astor, Lady Nancy1919-1929b. 6, f. 191Astor, Waldorf1936b. 6, f. 192Atherton1936b. 6, f. 193Atkinson, Henry A. See also: box 134, folder 52131922-1930, n.d	b. 6, f. 184	Asquith, Herbert H.	1924
See also: box 94, folder 3250-3251 box 147, folder 6565 box 153, folder 7224     b. 6, f. 187   Association of Foreign Press Correspondents (*)   1933-1934     b. 6, f. 188   Astor, Ava (Mrs. John)   1915-1917, n.y     b. 6, f. 189   Astor, Helen (Mrs. Vincent)   1935     b. 6, f. 190   Astor, Lady Nancy   1917-1929     b. 6, f. 191   Astor, Waldorf   1917-1930     b. 6, f. 192   Atherton   1936     b. 6, f. 193   Atkinson, Henry A. See also: box 134, folder 5213   1922-1930, n.d	b. 6, f. 185	Asquith, Margot (*)	-
b. 6, f. 188   Astor, Ava (Mrs. John)   1915-1917, n.y     b. 6, f. 189   Astor, Helen (Mrs. Vincent)   1935     b. 6, f. 190   Astor, Lady Nancy   1919-1929     b. 6, f. 191   Astor, Waldorf   1917-1930     b. 6, f. 192   Atherton   1936     b. 6, f. 193   Atkinson, Henry A. See also: box 134, folder 5213   1922-1930, n.d	b. 6, f. 186		1926-1937
b. 6, f. 189 Astor, Helen (Mrs. Vincent) 1935   b. 6, f. 190 Astor, Lady Nancy 1919-1929   b. 6, f. 191 Astor, Waldorf 1917-1930   b. 6, f. 192 Atherton 1936   b. 6, f. 193 Atkinson, Henry A. See also: box 134, folder 5213 1922-1930, n.d	b. 6, f. 187	Association of Foreign Press Correspondents (*)	1933-1934
b. 6, f. 190 Astor, Lady Nancy 1919-1929   b. 6, f. 191 Astor, Waldorf 1917-1930   b. 6, f. 192 Atherton 1936   b. 6, f. 193 Atkinson, Henry A. See also: box 134, folder 5213 1922-1930, n.d	b. 6, f. 188	Astor, Ava (Mrs. John)	1915-1917, n.y
b. 6, f. 191 Astor, Waldorf 1917-1930   b. 6, f. 192 Atherton 1936   b. 6, f. 193 Atkinson, Henry A. See also: box 134, folder 5213 1922-1930, n.d	b. 6, f. 189	Astor, Helen (Mrs. Vincent)	1935
b. 6, f. 192 Atherton 1936   b. 6, f. 193 Atkinson, Henry A. 1922-1930, n.d   See also: box 134, folder 5213 1922-1930, n.d	b. 6, f. 190	Astor, Lady Nancy	1919-1929
b. 6, f. 193 Atkinson, Henry A. 1922-1930, n.d See also: box 134, folder 5213	b. 6, f. 191	Astor, Waldorf	1917-1930
See also: box 134, folder 5213	b. 6, f. 192	Atherton	1936
b. 6, f. 194 Atkinson, Henry M. 1913-1918	b. 6, f. 193	-	1922-1930, n.d
	b. 6, f. 194	Atkinson, Henry M.	1913-1918

b. 6, f. 195	Atlanta Constitution	1922
b. <b>6</b> , f. <b>196</b>	<i>Atlantic Monthly</i> See also: <u>box 98, folder 3421</u>	1924-1934
b. 6, f. 197	Atwood, Julius W. (*)	1913-1932, n.y., n.d
b. 6, f. 198	Aubert, Louis	1918-1921
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>199</b>	Auchincloss, Charles C.	1915-1932
b. 7, f. 200	Auchincloss, Mrs. Edgar S.	undated
b. 7, f. 201	Auchincloss, Edward H.	1937
b. 7, f. 202	Auchincloss, Frances	undated
b. 7, f. 203	Auchincloss, Gordon (*)	Undated #1
b. 7, f. 204	Auchincloss, Gordon (*)	Undated #2
b. 7, f. 205-220	Auchincloss, Gordon (*)	1914-1927
b. 8, f. 221-227	Auchincloss, Gordon (*)	1928-1937
	Auchincloss, Gordon See also: The Gordon Auchincloss Papers, MS 580	
b. 8, f. 228	Auchincloss, Hugh (*)	1918-1937
b. 8, f. 229	Auchincloss, Hugh, Jr.	1937
b. 8, f. 230	Auchincloss, James C.	1918-1933
b. 8, f. 231	Auchincloss, Janet ("Boots") (Mrs. Gordon) (*)	1918-1934, n.y., n.d
b. 8, f. 232	Auchincloss, John	1914
b. 8, f. 233	Auchincloss, Louise	1929-1933, n.d
b. 8, f. 234	Auchincloss, Richard	1929
b. 8, f. 235	Auchincloss, Samuel Sloan	1913-1931
b. 8, f. 236	Auchincloss, Samuel Sloan, Jr.	1934
b. 8, f. 237	Auchincloss and Duncan	1934
b. 8, f. 238	Austin City Council	1903
b. 8, f. 239	Austin, City of	1914
b. 8, f. 240	Axson, Doctor	1916
b. 8, f. 241	Axson, Stockton	1914-1918
b. 8, f. 242	Aydelotte, Frank	1934

b. 8, f. 243	Ayres, Steven B.	1913
b. 9, f. 244	Baba, Tsunego	1918-1919
b. 9, f. 245	Babcock, Earle B.	1924-1933
b. 9, f. 246	Bacon, E. R.	undated
b. <b>9</b> , f. <b>247</b>	Bagley, N. R.	1917-1934
b. 9, f. 248	Bagley, W. H.	1917-1919
b. 9, f. 249	Bailey	1897
b. 9, f. 250	Bailey, Mrs. E. H.	1931
b. 9, f. 251	Bailey, George M.	1920-1926
b. 9, f. 252	Bailey, J. W.	1906-1910
b. <b>9</b> , f. 253	Bailey, Joseph B.	1913
b. 9, f. 254	Bailey, Marten A. (*)	1916-1936, n.y., n.d
b. 9, f. 255	Bailey, Thomas A.	1936
b. 9, f. 256	Bain, George G.	1920
b. <b>9</b> , f. 257	Baker, Abby Scott (Mrs. Robert) (*)	1916-1921, n.y., n.d
b. 9, f. 258	Baker, Burke	1914-1933
b. 9, f. 259	Baker, House	n.y
b. 9, f. 260	Baker, J. Allen	1917
b. 9, f. 261	Baker, James A., Jr. (*)	1894-1913
b. 9, f. 262	Baker, James A., [Jr.] (*)	1915-1934, n.y
b. 9, f. 263	Baker, James M. (*)	1931
b. 9, f. 264	Baker, James M. (*)	1932-1936, n.d
b. 9, f. 265	Baker, Newton D. (*)	1915, n.d
b. 9, f. 266-268	Baker, Newton D. (*)	1916-1920
b. 9, f. 269	Baker, Newton D. (*)	1921-1937, n.y., n.d
b. 9, f. 270	Baker, P. Bryant	1917
b. 9, f. 270	Baker, Philip J.	1919
b. 9, f. 272	Baker, R. H. (*)	1897-1916, n.y., n.d

b. 9, f. 273	Baker, R. H. (*)	1917-1935
b. 9, f. 274	Baker, Ray Stannard	1916-1918 Oct, n.d
b. 9, f. 275	Baker, Ray Stannard	1918 November- December
b. 9, f. 276	Baker, Ray Stannard (*)	1919-1921, n.d
b. <b>9</b> , f. <b>277</b>	Baker, Ray Stannard (*)	1922-1937
b. 9, f. 278	Baker, Searcy	1902-1904
b. 9, f. 279	Baker, Thomas S.	1922-1933
b. 10, f. 280	Bakhmeteff, Boris	1917, n.d
b. 10, f. 281	Bakhmeteff, Boris (*)	1918-1928
b. 10, f. 282	Balch, David A.	1929
b. 10, f. 283	Balch, Emily G. (*)	1915-1928, n.d
	Baldwin, Roger N. See: <u>box 83, folder 2832</u>	
b. <b>10</b> , f. <b>284</b>	Baldwin, Stanley	1925-1926
b. 10, f. 285	Balfour, Arthur James (*)	1915-1916, n.d
b. 10, f. 286-293	Balfour, Arthur James (*)	1917-1919 December
b. 10, f. 294-295	Balfour, Arthur James (*)	1922-1927
b. 10, f. 296	Ball, Thomas H. (*)	1894-1913, n.d
b. 10, f. 297	Ball, Thomas H. (*)	1914-1931
b. 10, f. 298	Ballard, S. Thruston (*)	1913-1916
b. 10, f. 299	Balmer, Edwin	1933
b. 10, f. 300	Bankhead, William B.	1917
b. 10, f. 301	Banks, W. S.	1902
b. 10, f. 302	Barbee, Will L.	1931
b. 10, f. 303	Barbour, Clarence A.	1933
b. 10, f. 304	Barclay, Thomas S.	1933
b. 10, f. 305	Bard, Howard Burton	1918
b. 10, f. 306	Barker, Bob	1931
b. 10, f. 307	Barker, Lady (*)	1930-1931

b. 10, f. 308	Barkley, Alben W.	1932
b. 10, f. 309-311	Barkley, Earnest J. (*)	1911-1929
b. 10, f. 312	Barlow, Sir Montague	1926
b. 10, f. 313	Barnes, Sir George	1932
b. 10, f. 314	Barnett, Lelia M.	1914, n.d
b. 10, f. 315	Barnhill, John B.	1913
b. 10, f. 316	Barnum, Malvern-Hill	1919
b. 10, f. 317	Barr, Stringfellow	1931
b. 10, f. 318	Barra, Francisco de la	1918-1919
b. 10, f. 319	Barrett, John	1915-1923
b. 10, f. 320	Barry, John D.	1918
b. 10, f. 321	Barry, Paula	1919
b. 10, f. 322	Barry, Thomas H.	1917-1918
b. 11, f. 323	Bart, Arnost	1919
b. 11, f. 324	Barton, Harold B.	1923-1924
b. 11, f. 325	Barton, James L. (*)	1918-1919
b. 11, f. 326	Baruch, Bernard M. (*)	1915-1917, n.y., n.d
b. 11, f. 327	Baruch, Bernard M. (*)	1918-1938
b. 11, f. 328	Basily, N.	1919
b. 11, f. 329	Bassano, Limited	1916-1917
b. 11, f. 330	Bates, Frank T.	1898
b. 11, f. 331	Bates, Wharton (*)	1894-1914
	Bathurst, A. H. See: <u>box 27, folder 853</u>	
b. 11, f. 332		
5. 11) 11 002	Battin, Benjamin F. (*)	1915-1924, n.d
b. 11, f. 333	Battin, Benjamin F. (*) Battle, George Gordon (*)	1915-1924, n.d 1913-1928
b. 11, f. 333	Battle, George Gordon (*)	1913-1928

	Bauer, C. C. See: <u>box 70, folder 2297</u> <u>box 70, folder 2299</u> <u>box 134, folder 5204</u> <u>box 135, folder 5313</u>	
b. 11, f. 337	Baugh, W. M.	1894-1917
	Beal, John R. See: <u>box 112, folder 3879</u>	
b. 11, f. 338	Beal, Thomas P.	1913-1922
b. 11, f. 339	Beal, Thomas P., Jr.	1913
b. 11, f. 340	Beale, Harriet B.	undated
b. 11, f. 341	Beall, Jack	1896-1919
b. 11, f. 342	Beals, Walter B. (*)	1930-1935, n.y
	Beatson, J. W. See: <u>box 158, folder 7608</u>	
b. 11, f. 343	Beatty, Lord and Lady	1919-1932
b. 11, f. 344	Beatty, F. E.	1914
	Beatty, H. O. See: <u>box 140, folder 5833</u>	
b. 11, f. 345	Beaux, Cecilia	1919
b. 11, f. 346	Beck, James M.	1917-1918
	Bedford, A. C. See: <u>box 89, folder 3082</u>	
b. 11, f. 347	Beebe, C. E.	1934
b. 11, f. 348	Beeckman, R. Livingston	1917, n.d
b. 11, f. 349	Beekman, Frederick W.	1927-1933
b. 11, f. 350	Beeks, Gertrude	1913-1917, n.d
b. 11, f. 351	Beer, Edith C. (Mrs. George L.)	1920-1924, n.y
b. 11, f. 352	Beer, George Louis	1917, n.d
b. 11, f. 353	Beer, George Louis (*)	1918-1919
b. 11, f. 354	Beers, Clifford W.	1914
	Belcher, Jerry See: <u>box 83, folder 2831</u>	
	Belcher, Olive M. See: <u>box 83, folder 2838</u>	

b. 11, f. 355	Belgian Relief Commission	1916-1917
b. 11, f. 356	Bell, C[harles] K. (*)	1896-1912
b. 11, f. 357	Bell, Clive M.	undated
b. 11, f. 358	Bell, Edward Price (*)	1916-1925
b. 11, f. 359	Bell, Hugh	1916
b. 11, f. 360	Bell, J. Franklin	1915
b. 11, f. 361	Bell, Lilian (*)	1917, n.d
b. 11, f. 362	Bell, Ulric	1935
	Bellamy, F. R. See: <u>box 240, folder 13</u>	
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>363</b>	Belloni, Avv. Protogene	1919
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>364</b>	Bell Syndicate, Inc.	1925-1928
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>365</b>	Belmont, August	1904-1923
b. 11, f. 366	Belmont, Eleanor R. (Mrs. August) (*)	1917-1936, n.y., n.d
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>367</b>	Belmont, Perry	1906-1918
	Bender, Robert J. See: <u>box 112, folder 3879</u>	
b. 12, f. 368	Benedict, Charles E. (*)	1929-1937
b. 12, f. 369	Benedict, H. Y. (*)	1930-1935
b. 12, f. 370	Benedikt, M.	1921-1922
b. 12, f. 371	Benes, Eduard (*)	1918-1928
b. 12, f. 372	Benét, Lawrence V.	1913-1917
b. 12, f. 373	Benham, Edith	1919
	Benington, Arthur See: <u>box 239, folder 152</u>	
b. 12, f. 374	Benitez Fuentes, Juan	1919
b. 12, f. 375-378	Benn, Sir Ernest J. P. (*)	1923-1934
b. 12, f. 379	Benn, Ernest, Limited	1927-1928
b. 12, f. 380	Benn, John A.	1927-1928
b. 12, f. 381	Benn, Wedgwood	1923-1933, n.d

b. 12, f. 382	Bennett, D. P.	1913
b. 12, f. 383	Bennett, Frederic	1931-1932
b. 12, f. 384	Benson, Allan L.	undated
b. 12, f. 385	Benson, Mary W. (Mrs. W. S.) (*)	1929-1935
b. 12, f. 386	Benson, Robert H.	1916-1920, n.y
b. 12, f. 387	Benson, William Sheperd	1917, n.d
b. 12, f. 388-389	Benson, William Sheperd (*)	1918-1920
b. 12, f. 390	Benson, William Sheperd (*)	1922-1931
b. 12, f. 391	Benson Testimonial Dinner Committee, Admiral William S.	1925
b. 12, f. 392	Benton, Guy Potter	1917
b. 12, f. 393	Benyon, John F.	1923
b. 12, f. 394	Berger, Victor L.	1917
b. 12, f. 395	Bergson, Henri (*)	1917-1937, n.d
b. 12, f. 396	Berle, A. A., Jr.	1919
b. 12, f. 397	Bernstein, Herman (*)	1917-1922, n.d
b. 12, f. 398	Bernstein, Herman (*)	1923-1927
b. 12, f. 399	Bernstein, Herman (*)	1929-1935
b. 12, f. 400	Bernstorff, Count Johann von (*)	1915 January-Jul, n.d
b. 12, f. 401-404	Bernstorff, Count Johann von (*)	1915 August-1920
b. 12, f. 405	Bernstorff, Count Johann von (*)	1926-1933
b. 13, f. 406	Berry, George L. (*)	1918-1924, n.d
b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>407</b>	Berry, Milton H. (*)	1913-1928, n.y
b. <b>13</b> , f. 408	Bertie of Thame, Lord E. A.	1917
b. 13, f. 409	Bertron, S. R. (*) See also: <u>box 37, folder 1145</u>	1913-1914 Mar, n.d
b. 13, f. 410-421	Bertron, S. R. (*) See also: <u>box 37, folder 1145</u>	1914 April-1937
b. 13, f. 422	Berwind, Charles G.	1934
b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>423</b>	Berwind, Edward J.	1917

### Best, Marshall A. See: <u>box 113, folder 3957</u>

b.13, f.425Bey, Daoud Ammoun1919b.13, f.426Bibesco, Elizabeth [Asquith]1934-1935b.13, f.427Bibesco, Marthe1931-1937b.13, f.428-431Bible, Howard W.(*)1931-1937b.14, f.432Bible, Howard W.(*)1931-1937b.14, f.433Bigleow, Prescott, Jr.1915-1918b.14, f.433Bigleow, T.C.1913-1915b.14, f.434Bible, F.C.1913-1915b.14, f.435Billings, Edmund (*)1914-1923, ndb.14, f.436Billings, Edmund (*)1914-1923, ndb.14, f.437Billy, Edouard de (*)1914-1919, ndb.14, f.438Binder, Jacob W.(*)1922-1926b.14, f.439Binder, Jacob W.(*)1922-1926b.14, f.440-441Binder, Jacob W.(*)1921-1931b.15, f.442Bingham, Aleen (Mrs. Robert W.)1934-1932b.15, f.443Bingham, Robert W.(*)1934-1932b.15, f.444-455Bingham, Robert W.(*)1934-1932b.15, f.444-455Bingham, Robert W.(*)1931-1932b.15, f.444-456Bingham, Robert W.(*)1931-1932b.15, f.444-455Bingham, Robert M.(*)1931-1932b.16, f.470Birch, Thomas H.(*)1931-1932b.16, f.471Bisell, C.E.1931-1932b.16, f.472Bizell, W.B.1921-192b.16, f.473Bick, François1941-192b.16, f.474Bizell, C.E.1928-192b.16, f.474Bick, François1941-192b.16, f.475Bick, Harold G.1931-1932 <tr< th=""><th>b. 13, f. 424</th><th>Beveridge, Albert J.</th><th>1914-1915, n.d</th></tr<>	b. 13, f. 424	Beveridge, Albert J.	1914-1915, n.d
b. 13, f. 427   Bibesco, Marthe   1934-1935     b. 13, f. 428-431   Bible, Howard W. (*)   1931-1937     b. 14, f. 432   Biddle, Anthony   1937     b. 14, f. 432   Biddle, Anthony   1915     b. 14, f. 433   Bigelow, Prescott, Jr.   1913-1916     b. 14, f. 434   Bigelow, T. C.   1913-1919     b. 14, f. 435   Billard, F. C.   1913-1917     b. 14, f. 436   Billings, Edmund (*)   1914-1923, nd     b. 14, f. 437   Billings, Edmund (*)   1914-1919, nd     b. 14, f. 438   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1922-1926     b. 14, f. 439   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1922-1926     b. 14, f. 439   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1922-1926     b. 14, f. 440-441   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1928-1937     b. 15, f. 440-441   Binder, Macher (Mrs. Robert W.)   1928-1937     b. 15, f. 442   Bingham, Aleen (Mrs. Robert W.)   1934-1938     b. 15, f. 444-465   Bingham, Robert W. (*)   1932-1937     b. 15, f. 444-455   Bingham, Robert W. (*)   1932-1937     b. 15, f. 447   Bingham, Theodore	b. 13, f. 425	Bey, Daoud Ammoun	1919
b. 13, f. 428-431   Bible, Howard W. (*)   1931-1937     b. 14, f. 432   Biddle, Anthony   1937     b. 14, f. 432   Bigelow, Prescott, Jr.   1915-1918     b. 14, f. 434   Bigelow, T. C.   1913-1915     b. 14, f. 435   Billard, F. C.   1913-1915     b. 14, f. 436   Billings, Edmund (*)   1914-1923, nd     b. 14, f. 437   Billy, Edouard de (*)   1914-1923, nd     b. 14, f. 438   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1914-1919, nd     b. 14, f. 437   Bilder, Jacob W. (*)   1922-1926     b. 14, f. 438   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1922-1926     b. 14, f. 440-441   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1928-1937     b. 15, f. 442   Bingham, Aleen (Mrs. Robert W.)   1936-1937     b. 15, f. 444-445   Bingham, Robert W. (*)   1932-1932, nd     b. 15, f. 444-455   Bingham, Robert W. (*)   1932-1932, nd     b. 15, f. 444-455   Bingham, Robert W. (*)   1932-1932, nd     b. 15, f. 444-455   Bingham, Robert W. (*)   1932-1932, nd     b. 16, f. 474   Bingham, Rutherford   1918-1922     b. 16, f. 476 <td>b. <b>13</b>, f. <b>426</b></td> <td>Bibesco, Elizabeth [Asquith]</td> <td>1919-1924, n.y</td>	b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>426</b>	Bibesco, Elizabeth [Asquith]	1919-1924, n.y
b. 14, f. 432   Biddle, Anthony   1937     b. 14, f. 433   Bigelow, Prescott, Jr.   1915-1918     b. 14, f. 434   Bigelow, T.C.   1913-1915     b. 14, f. 435   Billard, F.C.   1913-1915     b. 14, f. 436   Billings, Edmund (°)   1914-1923, nd     b. 14, f. 437   Billy, Edouard de (°)   1914-1923, nd     b. 14, f. 438   Binder, Jacob W. (°)   1914-1919, nd     b. 14, f. 439   Binder, Jacob W. (°)   1922-1926     b. 14, f. 430   Binder, Jacob W. (°)   1928-1937     b. 15, f. 442   Bingham, Aleen (Mrs. Robert W.)   1928-1937     b. 15, f. 442   Bingham, Robert W. (°)   1934-1938     b. 15, f. 444-465   Bingham, Robert W. (°)   1932-1937, nd     b. 15, f. 444-455   Bingham, Robert W. (°)   1932-1937     b. 15, f. 444-455   Bingham, Rutherford   1913-1915     b. 15, f. 444-455   Bingham, Theodore A.   1918-1929     b. 16, f. 476   Birch, Thomas H. (°)   1918-1929     b. 16, f. 471   Bissell, C. E.   1928-1927     b. 16, f. 473   Biack, F.W.	b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>427</b>	Bibesco, Marthe	1934-1935
b. 14, f. 433   Bigelow, Prescott, Jr.   1915-1918     b. 14, f. 434   Bigelow, T. C.   1913-1915     b. 14, f. 435   Billard, F. C.   1913-1919     b. 14, f. 436   Billings, Edmund (*)   1914-1923, n.d     b. 14, f. 437   Billy, Edouard de (*)   1914-1923, n.d     b. 14, f. 438   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1914-1919, n.d     b. 14, f. 439   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1922-1926     b. 14, f. 440-441   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1928-1937     b. 15, f. 440   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1928-1937     b. 15, f. 440-441   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1928-1937     b. 15, f. 440   Bingham, Aleen (Mrs. Robert W.)   1928-1937     b. 15, f. 441   Bingham, Robert W. (*)   1938-1937     b. 15, f. 442   Bingham, Robert W. (*)   1938-1937     b. 15, f. 444   Bingham, Robert W. (*)   1932-1937, n.d     b. 15, f. 444   Bingham, Robert W. (*)   1918     b. 16, f. 476   Bingham, Rutherford   1918-1929     b. 16, f. 476   Birch, Thomas H. (*)   1918     b. 16, f. 471   Bissell, C	b. 13, f. 428-431	Bible, Howard W. (*)	1931-1937
b. 14, f. 434   Bigelow, T. C.   1913-1915     b. 14, f. 435   Billard, F. C.   1913-1919     b. 14, f. 436   Billings, Edmund (*)   1914-1923, n.d     b. 14, f. 437   Billy, Edouard de (*)   1917-1918     b. 14, f. 437   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1914-1919, n.d     b. 14, f. 439   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1922-1926     b. 14, f. 440-441   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1928-1937     b. 15, f. 440   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1936-1937     b. 15, f. 440   Bingham, Aleen (Mrs. Robert W.)   1936-1937     b. 15, f. 441   Bingham, Robert W. (*)   1933-1937, n.d     b. 15, f. 444-465   Bingham, Rutherford   1913     b. 15, f. 446   Bingham, Theodore A.   1909-1918     b. 16, f. 468   Birch, Thomas H. (*)   1918-1929     b. 16, f. 470   Birchead, Hugh   1913-1937     b. 16, f. 471   Bisell, C. E.   1923-1937     b. 16, f. 472   Biack, François   1924-1922     b. 16, f. 473   Biack, François   1918-1929     b. 16, f. 474   Biack, Harold G.   1919-19	b. 14, f. 432	Biddle, Anthony	1937
b. 14, f. 435   Billard, F. C.   1913-1919     b. 14, f. 436   Billings, Edmund (*)   1914-1923, n.d.     b. 14, f. 437   Billy, Edouard de (*)   1917-1918     b. 14, f. 437   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1914-1919, n.d.     b. 14, f. 438   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1922-1926     b. 14, f. 439   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1928-1937     b. 14, f. 440-441   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1936-1937     b. 15, f. 442   Bingham, Aleen (Mrs. Robert W.)   1936-1937     b. 15, f. 443   Bingham, Robert W. (*)   1934-1938     b. 15, f. 444-465   Bingham, Robert W. (*)   1933-1937, n.d.     b. 15, f. 444-465   Bingham, Robert W. (*)   1913     b. 15, f. 446   Bingham, Robert W. (*)   1918     b. 15, f. 467   Bingham, Robert W. (*)   1918     b. 15, f. 467   Bingham, Robert W. (*)   1918     b. 15, f. 467   Bingham, Robert W. (*)   1918     b. 16, f. 470   Birch President (*)   1918     b. 16, f. 470   Birch President (*)   1928     b. 16, f. 471   Bisck, F. W.	b. 14, f. 433	Bigelow, Prescott, Jr.	1915-1918
b.14, f. 436   Billings, Edmund (*)   1914-1923, nd     b.14, f. 437   Billy, Edouard de (*)   1917-1918     b.14, f. 438   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1914-1919, nd     b.14, f. 439   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1922-1926     b.14, f. 440-441   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1928-1937     b.15, f. 440   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1936-1937     b.15, f. 442   Bingham, Aleen (Mrs. Robert W.)   1931-1938     b.15, f. 443   Bingham, Robert W. (*)   1932-1937, nd     b.15, f. 444-465   Bingham, Robert W. (*)   1913     b.15, f. 446   Bingham, Rutherford   1909-1918     b.16, f. 467   Bingham, Theodore A.   1909-1918     b.16, f. 468   Birch, Thomas H. (*)   1918-1929     b.16, f. 470   Birthday Ball for the President (*)   1918-1929     b.16, f. 471   Biscell, C.E.   1928-1927     b.16, f. 472   Biack, François   1919-1932     b.16, f. 473   Biack, François   1919-1932     b.16, f. 474   Biack, François   1919-1932	b. 14, f. 434	Bigelow, T. C.	1913-1915
h.14, f. 437   Billy, Edouard de (*)   1917-1918     b.14, f. 438   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1914-1919, n.d     b.14, f. 439   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1922-1926     b.14, f. 439   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1928-1937     b.14, f. 440-441   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1936-1937     b.15, f. 442   Bingham, Aleen (Mrs. Robert W.)   1936-1937     b.15, f. 443   Bingham, Robert W. (*)   1934-1938     b.15, f. 444   Bingham, Robert W. (*)   1923-1937, n.d     b.15, f. 446   Bingham, Rutherford   1913     b.15, f. 466   Bingham, Theodore A.   1909-1918     b.16, f. 468   Birch, Thomas H. (*)   1918-1929     b.16, f. 470   Birthday Ball for the President (*)   1933-1937     b.16, f. 471   Bissell, C. E.   1928-1937     b.16, f. 471   Bissell, C. E.   1928-1937     b.16, f. 473   Black, François   1918     b.16, f. 473   Black, François   1918     b.16, f. 475   Black, Harold G.   1918-1932	b. 14, f. 435	Billard, F. C.	1913-1919
b.14, f. 438   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1914-1919, n.d     b.14, f. 439   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1922-1926     b.14, f. 440-441   Binder, Jacob W. (*)   1928-1937     b.15, f. 442   Bingham, Aleen (Mrs. Robert W.)   1936-1937     b.15, f. 443   Bingham, Aleen (Mrs. Robert W.)   1936-1937     b.15, f. 444-465   Bingham, Robert W. (*)   1923-1937, n.d     b.15, f. 446   Bingham, Rutherford   1923-1937, n.d     b.15, f. 466   Bingham, Rutherford   1918-1929     b.16, f. 468   Birch, Thomas H. (*)   1918-1929     b.16, f. 469   Birckhead, Hugh   1923-1937, n.d     b.16, f. 470   Birckhead, Hugh   1918-1929     b.16, f. 470   Birckhead, Hugh   1928-1929     b.16, f. 471   Bissell, C. E.   1928-1929     b.16, f. 472   Biack, F. W.   1928-1929     b.16, f. 473   Black, F. W.   1918-1932     b.16, f. 473   Black, François   1919-1932     b.16, f. 475   Black, Harold G.   1929	b. 14, f. 436	Billings, Edmund (*)	1914-1923, n.d
b.14, f. 439Binder, Jacob W. (*)1922-1926b.14, f. 440-441Binder, Jacob W. (*)1928-1937b.15, f. 442Bingham, Aleen (Mrs. Robert W.)1936-1937b.15, f. 443Bingham, Barry1934-1938b.15, f. 444-465Bingham, Robert W. (*)1923-1937, n.db.15, f. 464Bingham, Rutherford1913b.15, f. 465Bingham, Theodore A.1909-1918b.16, f. 468Birch, Thomas H. (*)1918-1929b.16, f. 469Birckhead, Hugh1918b.16, f. 470Bisell, C. E.1928-1929b.16, f. 471Biszell, W. B.1929b.16, f. 473Black, François1919b.16, f. 474Black, Harold G.1919-1932	b. 14, f. 437	Billy, Edouard de (*)	1917-1918
b.14, f.440-441Binder, Jacob W. (*)1928-1937b.15, f.442Bingham, Aleen (Mrs. Robert W.)1936-1937b.15, f.443Bingham, Barry1934-1938b.15, f.444-465Bingham, Robert W. (*)1923-1937, ndb.15, f.466Bingham, Rutherford1913b.15, f.467Bingham, Theodore A.1909-1918b.16, f.468Birch, Thomas H. (*)1918-1929b.16, f.469Birckhead, Hugh1918b.16, f.470Birckhead, Hugh1933-1937b.16, f.471Bissell, C. E.1928-1929b.16, f.472Bizzell, W. B.1929b.16, f.473Black, François1919-1932b.16, f.475Black, Harold G.1919-1932	b. 14, f. 438	Binder, Jacob W. (*)	1914-1919, n.d
b.15, f.442   Bingham, Aleen (Mrs. Robert W.)   1936-1937     b.15, f.443   Bingham, Barry   1934-1938     b.15, f.444-465   Bingham, Robert W. (*)   1923-1937, n.d     b.15, f.466   Bingham, Rutherford   1913     b.15, f.467   Bingham, Theodore A.   1909-1918     b.16, f.468   Birch, Thomas H. (*)   1918-1929     b.16, f.469   Birckhead, Hugh   1913     b.16, f.470   Birthday Ball for the President (*)   1933-1937     b.16, f.471   Bissell, C. E.   1928-1929     b.16, f.472   Biack, F. W.   1928     b.16, f.473   Black, François   1918     b.16, f.474   Biack, Harold G.   1918	b. 14, f. 439	Binder, Jacob W. (*)	1922-1926
b.15, f. 443   Bingham, Barry   1934-1938     b.15, f. 444-465   Bingham, Robert W. (*)   1923-1937, n.d     b.15, f. 466   Bingham, Rutherford   1913     b.15, f. 466   Bingham, Theodore A.   1909-1918     b.16, f. 468   Birch, Thomas H. (*)   1918-1929     b.16, f. 469   Birckhead, Hugh   1913-1937     b.16, f. 470   Birsell, C. E.   1928-1929     b.16, f. 471   Bissell, C. E.   1928-1929     b.16, f. 472   Biack, F. W.   1929     b.16, f. 473   Black, François   1918     b.16, f. 474   Black, Harold G.   1918	b. 14, f. 440-441	Binder, Jacob W. (*)	1928-1937
b. 15, f. 444-465   Bingham, Robert W. (*)   1923-1937, n.d     b. 15, f. 466   Bingham, Rutherford   1913     b. 15, f. 466   Bingham, Rutherford   1909-1918     b. 15, f. 467   Bingham, Theodore A.   1909-1918     b. 16, f. 468   Birch, Thomas H. (*)   1918-1929     b. 16, f. 469   Birckhead, Hugh   1918     b. 16, f. 470   Birthday Ball for the President (*)   1933-1937     b. 16, f. 471   Bissell, C. E.   1928-1929     b. 16, f. 472   Bizzell, W. B.   1928-1929     b. 16, f. 473   Black, F. W.   1918     b. 16, f. 474   Black, François   1918     b. 16, f. 475   Black, Harold G.   1919-1932	b. 15, f. 442	Bingham, Aleen (Mrs. Robert W.)	1936-1937
b. 15, f. 466   Bingham, Rutherford   1913     b. 15, f. 467   Bingham, Theodore A.   1909-1918     b. 16, f. 468   Birch, Thomas H. (*)   1918-1929     b. 16, f. 469   Birckhead, Hugh   1918     b. 16, f. 470   Birthday Ball for the President (*)   1933-1937     b. 16, f. 471   Bissell, C. E.   1928-1929     b. 16, f. 472   Bizzell, W. B.   1929     b. 16, f. 473   Black, F. W.   1918     b. 16, f. 474   Black, François   1919-1932     b. 16, f. 475   Black, Harold G.   1932	b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>443</b>	Bingham, Barry	1934-1938
b. 15, f. 467   Bingham, Theodore A.   1909-1918     b. 16, f. 468   Birch, Thomas H. (*)   1918-1929     b. 16, f. 469   Birckhead, Hugh   1918     b. 16, f. 470   Birthday Ball for the President (*)   1933-1937     b. 16, f. 471   Bissell, C. E.   1928-1929     b. 16, f. 472   Bizzell, W. B.   1929     b. 16, f. 473   Black, F. W.   1918     b. 16, f. 474   Black, François   1918     b. 16, f. 475   Black, Harold G.   1919-1932	b. 15, f. 444-465	Bingham, Robert W. (*)	1923-1937, n.d
b. 16, f. 468   Birch, Thomas H. (*)   1918-1929     b. 16, f. 469   Birckhead, Hugh   1918     b. 16, f. 470   Birthday Ball for the President (*)   1933-1937     b. 16, f. 471   Bissell, C. E.   1928-1929     b. 16, f. 472   Bizzell, W. B.   1929     b. 16, f. 473   Black, F. W.   1918     b. 16, f. 474   Black, François   1918     b. 16, f. 475   Black, Harold G.   1929	b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>466</b>	Bingham, Rutherford	1913
b. 16, f. 469   Birckhead, Hugh   1918     b. 16, f. 470   Birthday Ball for the President (*)   1933-1937     b. 16, f. 471   Bissell, C. E.   1928-1929     b. 16, f. 472   Bizzell, W. B.   1929     b. 16, f. 473   Black, F. W.   1918     b. 16, f. 474   Black, François   1919-1932     b. 16, f. 475   Black, Harold G.   1932	b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>467</b>	Bingham, Theodore A.	1909-1918
b. 16, f. 470 Birthday Ball for the President (*) 1933-1937   b. 16, f. 471 Bissell, C. E. 1928-1929   b. 16, f. 472 Bizzell, W. B. 1929   b. 16, f. 473 Black, F. W. 1918   b. 16, f. 474 Black, François 1919-1932   b. 16, f. 475 Black, Harold G. 1932	b. 16, f. 468	Birch, Thomas H. (*)	1918-1929
b. 16, f. 471Bissell, C. E.1928-1929b. 16, f. 472Bizzell, W. B.1929b. 16, f. 473Black, F. W.1918b. 16, f. 474Black, François1919-1932b. 16, f. 475Black, Harold G.1932	b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>469</b>	Birckhead, Hugh	1918
b. 16, f. 472 Bizzell, W. B. 1929   b. 16, f. 473 Black, F. W. 1918   b. 16, f. 474 Black, François 1919-1932   b. 16, f. 475 Black, Harold G. 1932	b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>470</b>	Birthday Ball for the President (*)	1933-1937
b. 16, f. 473 Black, F. W. 1918   b. 16, f. 474 Black, François 1919-1932   b. 16, f. 475 Black, Harold G. 1932	b. 16, f. 471	Bissell, C. E.	1928-1929
b. 16, f. 474Black, François1919-1932b. 16, f. 475Black, Harold G.1932	b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>472</b>	Bizzell, W. B.	1929
b. 16, f. 475 Black, Harold G. 1932	b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>473</b>	Black, F. W.	1918
	b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>47</b> 4	Black, François	1919-1932
b. 16, f. 476 Black, Van-Lear (*) 1914-1925	b. 16, f. 475	Black, Harold G.	1932
	b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>476</b>	Black, Van-Lear (*)	1914-1925

b. 16, f. 477	Blackett, Sir Basil	1928
	Blackman, O. H. See: <u>box 29, folder 920</u>	
b. 16, f. 478	Blackshear, Edward L. (*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1896-1904
b. 16, f. 479	Blaffer, Robert L.	1937
b. 16, f. 480	Blaine, Anita	1924, n.d
b. 16, f. 481	Blair, Percy A.	1926
b. 16, f. 482	Blair, R. F.	1898
b. 16, f. 483	Blake, J. W. (*)	1896-1934
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>48</b> 4	Blanchet, Charles	1919
b. 16, f. 485	Bland, Novile	1927
b. 16, f. 486	Blanton, Annie W. See also: <u>box 6, folder 182</u>	1933
b. 16, f. 487	Blanton, Thomas L.	1936, n.d
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>488</b>	Bliss, Don A.	1916
b. 16, f. 489	Bliss, Edward G.	1930
b. 16, f. 490	Bliss, Harriet	1930
b. 16, f. 491	Bliss, Howard S.	1919
b. 16, f. 492	Bliss, Mildred (Mrs. Robert W.)	1924-1930, n.d
b. 16, f. 493	Bliss, Robert W. (*)	1915-1934
b. 16, f. 494-498	Bliss, Tasker H. (*)	1917-1930
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>499</b>	Bliss, Mrs. Tasker H.	1930
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>500</b>	Bliven, Bruce (*)	1921-1923
b. <b>16</b> , f. 501	Blumenthal, Ann (Mrs. George) (formerly Mrs. James B. Clews) (*)	1932-1937, n.d
b. 16, f. 502	Blumenthal, Charles	1917-1932
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>503</b>	Blumenthal, Daniel	1917
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>50</b> 4	Blumenthal, George	1935
b. <b>16</b> , f. 505	Blumenthal, Gustave A.	1917
b. 16, f. 506	Blythe, Samuel G. (*)	1918, n.d

b. 16, f. 507	Boardman, George G.	1914
b. 16, f. 508	Boehme, Harry	1932
b. 16, f. 509	Boettcher, C.	1914
b. 16, f. 510	Boetzel, Eric L. (*)	1913-1933
b. 16, f. 511	Boifeuillet, John T.	1915-1916
b. 17, f. 512	Bok, Edward (*)	1917-1920 Oct, n.d
b. 17, f. 513-518	Bok, Edward (*)	1920 November-1933
b. 17, f. 519	Bok, W. Curtis (*)	1927-1936, n.y
b. 17, f. 520	Bolling, John R.	1917
	Bond Club See: <u>box 68, folder 2244</u>	
b. 17, f. 521	Bond, F. Fraser	1928-1931
	Bond, Merritt See: <u>box 83a, folder 2868</u>	
b. 17, f. 522	Bones, Helen Woodrow (*)	1914-1937, n.y.,
		n.d
b. 17, f. 523	Bonin-Longare, Lelio (*)	n.d 1918-1919, n.d
b. 17, f. 523 b. 17, f. 524	Bonin-Longare, Lelio (*) Bonn, Sir Max J.	
		1918-1919, n.d
b. 17, f. 524	Bonn, Sir Max J.	1918-1919, n.d 1929
b. 17, f. 524 b. 17, f. 525	Bonn, Sir Max J. Bonn, Dr. Moritz J. (*)	1918-1919, n.d 1929 1926-1937
b. 17, f. 524 b. 17, f. 525 b. 17, f. 526	Bonn, Sir Max J. Bonn, Dr. Moritz J. (*) Bonneau, Albert	1918-1919, n.d 1929 1926-1937 1917-1921
b. 17, f. 524 b. 17, f. 525 b. 17, f. 526 b. 17, f. 527	Bonn, Sir Max J.Bonn, Dr. Moritz J. (*)Bonneau, AlbertBonsal, Dudley	1918-1919, n.d 1929 1926-1937 1917-1921 1929-1930
b. 17, f. 524 b. 17, f. 525 b. 17, f. 526 b. 17, f. 527 b. 17, f. 528	Bonn, Sir Max J.Bonn, Dr. Moritz J. (*)Bonneau, AlbertBonsal, DudleyBonsal, Henrietta	1918-1919, n.d 1929 1926-1937 1917-1921 1929-1930 1919
b. 17, f. 524 b. 17, f. 525 b. 17, f. 526 b. 17, f. 527 b. 17, f. 528 b. 17, f. 529	Bonn, Sir Max J.Bonn, Dr. Moritz J. (*)Bonneau, AlbertBonsal, DudleyBonsal, HenriettaBonsal, Philip W.Bonsal, Stephen (*)	1918-1919, n.d 1929 1926-1937 1917-1921 1929-1930 1919 1919, n.d 1917-1919 Jul,
b. 17, f. 524 b. 17, f. 525 b. 17, f. 526 b. 17, f. 527 b. 17, f. 528 b. 17, f. 529 b. 17, f. 530	Bonn, Sir Max J.Bonn, Dr. Moritz J. (*)Bonneau, AlbertBonsal, DudleyBonsal, HenriettaBonsal, Philip W.Bonsal, Stephen (*)See also: box 27, folder 857Bonsal, Stephen (*)	1918-1919, n.d 1929 1926-1937 1917-1921 1929-1930 1919 1919, n.d 1917-1919 Jul, n.y., n.d 1919 August-1928
b. 17, f. 524 b. 17, f. 525 b. 17, f. 526 b. 17, f. 527 b. 17, f. 528 b. 17, f. 529 b. 17, f. 530 b. 17, f. 531-539	Bonn, Sir Max J.Bonn, Dr. Moritz J. (*)Bonneau, AlbertBonsal, DudleyBonsal, HenriettaBonsal, HenriettaBonsal, Stephen (*)See also: box 27, folder 857Bonsal, Stephen (*)See also: box 27, folder 857Bonsal, Stephen (*)See also: box 27, folder 857	1918-1919, n.d 1929 1926-1937 1917-1921 1929-1930 1919 1919, n.d 1917, 1919 Jul, n.y., n.d 1919 August-1928 March

	Booth, Maud B. (Mrs. Ballington) (*)	1918-1919, n.d
b. 18, f. 555	Booth, Theodora	1919
b. 18, f. 556	Borah, William E.	1928-1933
b. 18, f. 557	Borden, Sir Robert L.	1919-1923
b. 18, f. 558	Boroughs, Margaret G.	undated
b. 18, f. 559	Bossom, Alfred C.	1931
b. 18, f. 560	Boston American	1932
b. 18, f. 561	Boston Globe	1929
	Boston Herald See: <u>box 23, folder 718-724 box 27, folder 850</u>	
b. 18, f. 562	<i>Boston Post</i> See also: <u>box 133, folder 5097</u>	1932
b. 18, f. 563	Botha, Louis	1919
b. 18, f. 564	Bourbon, Prince Charles Louis de (*)	1918-1919
b. 18, f. 565	Bougeois, Leon	1919, n.d
b. 18, f. 566	Bowers, Claude G.	1926-1929
b. 18, f. 567	Bowers, Tom M. (*)	1894-1898
b. 18, f. 568	Bowman, Isaiah (*)	1919-1921
b. 18, f. 569	Box, John C.	1928
b. 18, f. 570	Boyd, Mrs. Howard	1933
b. 18, f. 571	Boyden, R. W.	1915-1923
b. 18, f. 572	Boy-Ed, Karl	1916
b. 18, f. 573	Boyle, C. Nina	1919
b. 18, f. 574	Bradford, Gamaliel (*)	1931-1932
b. 18, f. 575	Bradford, Helen F. (Mrs. Gamaliel)	1931-1932
b. 18, f. 576	Bradley, Robert S.	1918
1 10 6 577	Bradley, Rolland	1933
b. <b>18</b> , f. <b>577</b>		
b. 18, f. 577 b. 18, f. 578	Bradley, Shields (*)	1907-1934
	Bradley, Shields (*) Brady, Peter J. (*)	1907-1934 1917-1925
b. 18, f. 578	·	

b. 18, f. 582	Brahany, T. W.	1915
b. 18, f. 583	Brake, Buell	1931
b. 18, f. 584	Brancker, W.	1918
b. 18, f. 585	Brand, R. H.	1917
b. <b>18</b> , f. <b>586</b>	Brandeis, Louis D. (*)	1913-1919
	Branden, Paul M. See: <u>box 76, folder 2545</u>	
b. 18, f. 587	Brandt, Carl	1929-1933
b. 18, f. 588	Bratiano, Ion J. C. (*)	1919-1923
b. 18, f. 589	Breffle, Ira L. (*)	1927-1933
b. 18, f. 590	Bret, Theodore	1919-1921
	Brett, G. P. See: <u>box 75a, folder 2531</u>	
	Brewer, Hattie See: <u>box 83, folder 2838</u>	
b. 18, f. 591	Brewster, Eleanor M.	undated
b. 18, f. 592	Brewster, Mabel	n.y
b. 18, f. 592 b. 18, f. 593	Brewster, Mabel Briand, Aristide	n.y 1917
	Briand, Aristide Bridgeman, Reginald	
	Briand, Aristide Bridgeman, Reginald See: box 37, folder 1168 Briggs, William H.	
b. 18, f. 593	Briand, Aristide   Bridgeman, Reginald   See: box 37, folder 1168   Briggs, William H.   See: box 56, folder 1779-1780	1917
b. 18, f. 593 b. 18, f. 594	Briand, AristideBridgeman, ReginaldSee: box 37, folder 1168Briggs, William H.See: box 56, folder 1779-1780Bridges, Thomas	1917 1917-1918
b. 18, f. 593 b. 18, f. 594 b. 18, f. 595	Briand, AristideBridgeman, ReginaldSee: box 37, folder 1168Briggs, William H.See: box 56, folder 1779-1780Bridges, ThomasBrisbane, Arthur (*)	1917 1917-1918 1918-1936
b. 18, f. 593 b. 18, f. 594 b. 18, f. 595	Briand, AristideBridgeman, ReginaldSee: box 37, folder 1168Briggs, William H.See: box 56, folder 1779-1780Bridges, ThomasBrisbane, Arthur (*)Broadman, Joseph (*)Brodney, Spencer	1917 1917-1918 1918-1936
b. 18, f. 593 b. 18, f. 594 b. 18, f. 595	Briand, AristideBridgeman, ReginaldSee: box 37, folder 1168Briggs, William H.See: box 56, folder 1779-1780Bridges, ThomasBrisbane, Arthur (*)Broadman, Joseph (*)Brodney, SpencerSee: box 34, folder 1084 box 41a, folder 1322Brooklyn Daily Eagle	1917 1917-1918 1918-1936
b. 18, f. 593 b. 18, f. 594 b. 18, f. 595 b. 18, f. 596	Briand, AristideBridgeman, Reginald See: box 37, folder 1168Briggs, William H. See: box 56, folder 1779-1780Bridges, ThomasBridges, ThomasBrisbane, Arthur (*)Broadman, Joseph (*)Brodney, Spencer See: box 34, folder 1084 box 41a, folder 1322Brooklyn Daily Eagle See: box 105, folder 3645	1917 1917-1918 1918-1936 1920-1934
b. 18, f. 593 b. 18, f. 594 b. 18, f. 595 b. 18, f. 596 b. 18, f. 597	Briand, AristideBridgeman, Reginald See: box 37, folder 1168Briggs, William H. See: box 56, folder 1779-1780Bridges, ThomasBridges, ThomasBrisbane, Arthur (*)Broadman, Joseph (*)Brodney, Spencer See: box 34, folder 1084 box 41a, folder 1322Brooklyn Daily Eagle See: box 105, folder 3645Brookes, Herbert (Mr. and Mrs.) (*)	1917 1917-1918 1918-1936 1920-1934 1929-1934

b. 18, f. 600-601	Brooks, Sydney (*)	1916-1930
b. <b>18</b> , f. <b>602</b>	Brooks, William E.	1929
b. <b>18</b> , f. <b>603</b>	Brooman-White, Charles	1919-1928
b. 18, f. 604	Brooman-White, Idalea (Mrs. Charles)	1934
b. 18, f. 605	Brooman-White, Richard	1934
b. 18, f. 606	Brougham, Herbert B. (*) See also: <u>box 155, folder 7400</u>	1916-1917 Jun, n.d
b. 18, f. 607-609	Brougham, Herbert B. (*) See also: <u>box 155, folder 7400</u>	1917 July-1933
b. 18, f. 610	Broun, Heywood	1917-1933
	Brown, Annie L. (Mrs. H. P.) See: <u>box 177, folder 9356</u>	
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>611</b>	Brown, B. W.	1894
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>612</b>	Brown, Curtis, Ltd. (*)	1920-1936
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>613</b>	Brown, Cyril	1917
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>614</b>	Brown, E. N.	1913, n.d
b. 19, f. 615	Brown, George P.	1896-1928
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>616</b>	Brown, George Stewart	1916-1932
	Brown, Gertrude See: <u>box 25, folder 792</u>	
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>617</b>	Brown, H. Harris	1918, n.d
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>618</b>	Brown, John	1937
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>619</b>	Brown, John Crosby (*)	1925-1929
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>620</b>	Brown, John Hartness (*)	1917-1937, n.d
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>621</b>	Brown, Kenneth	undated
b. <b>19</b> , f. 622		
D. 19, 1. 022	Brown, Larue	1932
b. 19, f. 623	Brown, Larue Brown, Lathrop (*)	1932 1914-1932, n.d
b. 19, f. 623	Brown, Lathrop (*)	1914-1932, n.d
b. 19, f. 623 b. 19, f. 624	Brown, Lathrop (*) Brown, Lawrence	1914-1932, n.d 1935

b. 19, f. 630	Browning, James N.	1898-1914
b. 19, f. 631	Browning, W. H.	1896-1898
b. 19, f. 632	Brownson, Carleton L.	1932
b. 19, f. 633	Bruce, E. L. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1919
b. 19, f. 634	Bruce, William Cabell A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1922
b. 19, f. 635	Bruère, Henry (*)	1913-1917
b. 19, f. 636	Brun, C.	1922
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>637</b>	Bryan, Beauregard (*)	1894-1913
b. 19, f. 638	Bryan, Charles W.	1910-1924
b. 19, f. 639	Bryan, D. D.	1896-1897
b. 19, f. 640	Bryan, Guy M. (*)	1894-1916 Aug, n.y., n.d
b. 19, f. 641-642	Bryan, Guy M. (*)	1916 September-1921
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>643-646</b>	Bryan, Guy M. (*)	1923-1934
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>647</b>	Bryan, Lewis R.	1898
b. 19, f. 648	Bryan, Lewis R., Jr.	1919
b. 19, f. 649	Bryan, Mary B. (Mrs. W. J.) (*)	1912-1925, n.y., n.d
b. 19, f. 650	Bryan, William Jennings (*)	1902-1912, n.y., n.d
b. 19, f. 651-652	Bryan, William Jennings (*)	1913-1914 July
b. 19, f. 653	Bryan, William Jennings (*)	1914 August-1922, n.d
b. 20, f. 654	Bryant, J. D.	1895-1898
b. 20, f. 655	Bryce, E. Marion (Lady)	1922-1926
b. 20, f. 656-657	Bryce, James (Lord) (*)	1915-1916 May
b. 20, f. 658	Bryce, James (Lord)	1916 June- December
b. 20, f. 659-661	Bryce, James (Lord) (*)	1917-1921

	Bryce, James, Fellowship See: <u>box 30, folder 944</u>	
b. 20, f. 662	Buchanan, J. J.	1935
b. 20, f. 663	Buchanan, James P.	1934
	Buckler, W. H. See: The William H. Buckler Papers, MS 654	
b. 20, f. 664	Buckley, W. F.	1913
b. 20, f. 665	Buckner, Murrell L.	1913-1918
	Buell, R. L. See: <u>box 45, folder 1424-1430</u>	
b. 20, f. 666	Bugg, L. J.	1923-1932
	Bulic, Fr. See: <u>box 24, folder 755</u>	
b. 21, f. 667	Bullard, Arthur (*) See also: <u>box 207, folder 2/791</u>	1915 August- Sep, n.d
b. 21, f. 668-670	Bullard, Arthur (*) See also: <u>box 207, folder 2/791</u>	1915 October-1917 July
b. 21, f. 671	Bullard, Arthur (*) See also: <u>box 207, folder 2/791</u>	1917 August- Dec, n.y
b. 21, f. 672-673	Bullard, Arthur (*) See also: <u>box 207, folder 2/791</u>	1918-1927
b. 21, f. 674	Bullard, Ethel (Mrs. Arthur)	1929-1935
b. 21, f. 675	Bullard, Robert Lee (*)	1920-1936, n.y., n.d
b. 21, f. 676	Bullitt, William C. (*)	1917, n.d
b. 21, f. 677-679	Bullitt, William C.	1918 January- June
b. 21, f. 680	Bullitt, William C. (*)	1918 July- December
b. <b>21</b> , f. <b>681</b>	Bullitt, William C.	1919 January 1-27
b. <b>21</b> , f. <b>682</b>	Bullitt, William C. (*)	1919 January 29– February
b. <b>21,</b> f. 683	Bullitt, William C.	1919 March- December

b. 21, f. 684	Bullitt, William C. (*)	1927-1931
b. 21, f. 685	Bullitt, William C.	1932
b. 21, f. 686	Bullitt, William C. (*)	1933-1937
b. 21, f. 687	Bulwinkle, A. L.	1922
b. 21, f. 688	Bunau-Varilla, Philippe	1913-1919
b. 21, f. 689	Burdett, William C.	1930
b. 21, f. 690	Burgess, George F.	1898
b. 22, f. 691	Burleson, Albert S. (*)	1898, n.d
b. 22, f. 692	Burleson, Albert S.	1900-1901
b. 22, f. 693	Burleson, Albert S. (*)	1902 January- March
b. 22, f. 694	Burleson, Albert S.	1902 April- December
b. 22, f. 695-698	Burleson, Albert S. (*)	1903-1915 February
b. 22, f. 699	Burleson, Albert S.	1915 March- December
b. 22, f. 700	Burleson, Albert S. (*)	1916-1937
b. 22, f. 701-703	Burlingham, Charles C. (*)	1913-1919
b. 22, f. 704	Burlingham, Charles C. (*)	1924-1937
b. 23, f. 705	Burnett, Philip M.	1934
b. 23, f. 706	Burnham, Lord	1926
b. 23, f. 707	Burns, Allen T.	1918
b. 23, f. 708	Burns, James D.	1931-1932
b. 23, f. 709	Burns, Josephine J.	1935
b. 23, f. 710	Burns, Walter F.	1913-1914
b. 23, f. 711	Burton, Pomeroy (*)	1917-1923
b. 23, f. 712	Busby, A. S. See also: <u>box 64, folder 2076-2078</u>	1898-1918, n.d
b. 23, f. 713	Bushick, Frank H. (*)	1898-1917, n.d
b. 23, f. 714	Butler, Geoffrey S.	1917
	Butler, Kate (Mrs. N. M.) See: <u>box 177, folder 9358</u>	

b. 23, f. 715	Butler, Nicholas Murray (*)	1917-1937, n.d
b. 23, f. 716	Butterfield, Kenyon L.	1918
b. 23, f. 717	Buttrick, George A.	1930, n.d
	Buttrick, Wallace	
	See: box 62, folder 1978-1982	
b. 23, f. 718-724	Buxton, Frank W. (*)	1931-1934 August
b. 23, f. 725	Buxton, Frank W.	1934 September- December
b. 23, f. 726-728	Buxton, Frank W. (*)	1935-1938
b. 23, f. 729	Buxton, Noel (*)	1916, n.d
b. 23, f. 730	Buxton, Noel	1917
b. 23, f. 731	Buxton, Noel (*)	1919-1933
b. 23, f. 732	Byrd, Richard E.	1926
b. 23, f. 733	Byrne, James	1915-1928
b. 23, f. 734	Byrnes, James F.	1933
b. 24, f. 735	Caldwell, Charles P.	1913-1915
b. 24, f. 736	Caldwell, Fannie	1915
b. 24, f. 737	Caldwell, J. Robert (*)	1915-1936
b. 24, f. 738	Caldwell, Mary	1917-1932
b. 24, f. 739	Calonder, President	1918-1919
b. 24, f. 740	Cambon, Jules	1917-1919
b. 24, f. 741	Camp, B. W. (*)	1911-1934
b. 24, f. 742	Camp, Kate (Mrs. B. W.) (*)	1917-1937, n.d
b. 24, f. 743	Camp, Walter	1919
b. 24, f. 744	Campbell, Ben	1914-1916
b. 24, f. 745	Campbell, Fannie B. (Mrs. T. M.)	1923-1932
b. 24, f. 746	Campbell, Henry C.	1916
b. 24, f. 747	Campbell, Robert F.	1926-1928
b. 24, f. 748	Campbell, Thomas M. (*)	1898-1910, n.d
b. 24, f. 749	Campbell, Thomas M. (*)	1911-1920

b. 24, f. 750	Canby, Henry S. (*)	1917-1935
	Canterbury, Archbishop of See: <u>box68, folder 2256 box35, folder 1108</u>	
b. 24, f. 751-753	Carden, George A. (*)	1914-1937
b. 24, f. 754	Carey, Henry R.	1917
b. 24, f. 755	Caric, Georges D. (*)	1919, n.d
b. 24, f. 756	Carleton, Guy	1918-1919
b. 24, f. 757	Carleton, Mrs. Guy	1917
b. 24, f. 758	Carmichael, W. D.	1935
b. 24, f. 759	Carnegie, Louise W.	1925-1926, n.d
b. 24, f. 760	Carnegie Endowment for International Peace See also: <u>box 103, folder 3555</u>	1918-1934
b. 24, f. 761	Carpenter, A. W.	1898
b. 24, f. 762	Carpenter, Lewis T.	1913-1914, n.d
b. 24, f. 763	Carr, Wilbur	1933
b. 24, f. 764	Carroll, B. Harvey, Jr. (*)	1913-1914 Feb, n.d
b. 24, f. 765	Carroll, B. Harvey, Jr. (*)	1914 March-Dec, n.d
b. 24, f. 766	Carroll, B. Harvey, Jr. (*)	1915-1918
b. 24, f. 767	Carroll, Francis M. (*)	1913-1935
b. 24, f. 768	Carroll, Raymond G.	1917-1920
b. 25, f. 769	Carter, A. F. (*)	1917-1934, n.d
b. 25, f. 770	Carter, Edward C. See also: <u>box 139, folder 5694</u>	1925-1933
b. 25, f. 771	Carthen, Allen (*) See also: <u>box 148, folder 6691</u>	1916-1937
b. 25, f. 772	de Cartier de Marchienne, E. (*)	1918-1922, n.d
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>773</b>	Carty, John J. See also: <u>box 83, folder 2827</u>	1918-1926
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>774</b>	Carver, Clifford N. See also: <u>box 155, folder 7381</u>	1915 January- May, n.d

b. 25, f. 775-776	Carver, Clifford N. See also: <u>box 155, folder 7381</u>	1915 June
b. 25, f. 777-785	Carver, Clifford N. See also: <u>box 155, folder 7381</u>	1915 July-1936
b. 25, f. 786	Case, George B.	1923-1924
b. 25, f. 787	Casenave, M.	1915-1920
b. 25, f. 788-790	Caspari, Ottilie (*)	1912-1937
b. 25, f. 791	Cassano, Prince	1918
b. 25, f. 792	Catt, Carrie C.	1929
b. 25, f. 793	Cavling, Ole	1926
b. 25, f. 794	Cecil, Robert (*)	1917-1918, n.y
b. 25, f. 795-796	Cecil, Robert (*)	1919 April
b. 25, f. 797	Cecil, Robert	1919 May
b. 25, f. 798	Cecil, Robert (*)	1919 June-1928, n. y
b. 26, f. 799	Century Association (*)	1926-1937
b. 26, f. 800	Cerny, Jan	1922
b. 26, f. 801	Cerretti, B. Cardinal	1919-1930, n.d
b. 26, f. 802	Chabot, Frederick C. (*)	1917-1933
b. 26, f. 803	Chadbourne, Thomas L., Jr.	1917-1922, n.d
b. 26, f. 804	Chadbourne, William M.	1917-1937
b. 26, f. 805	Chalders	1912
b. 26, f. 806	Chamberlain, Sir Austen	1924-1925
b. 26, f. 807	Chamberlain, Edmund G.	1918-1921, n.d
b. 26, f. 808-809	Chamberlain, Edwin See also: <u>box 103, folder 3566</u>	1913-1919 November
b. 26, f. 810	Chamberlain, Edwin (*) See also: <u>box 103, folder 3566</u>	1919 December-1929
b. 26, f. 811	Chamberlain, Thomas G. (*)	1929
b. 26, f. 812	Chambrun, Margaret de	1930
b. 26, f. 813	Chance, Wade (*)	1917-1926, n.d
b. 26, f. 814-818	Chance, Wade (*)	1927-1938

b. 26, f. 821 Chapple, Joe Mitchell (*) 19   b. 26, f. 822 Chapple, Joe Mitchell (*) 19	917-1937 918-1926 928-1938
b. 26, f. 822 Chapple, Joe Mitchell (*) 192	
	28-1938
b 26 f 823 Chaput Rolland A 19	
	934-1935
b. 26, f. 824 Chase, Adele (Mrs. Frank F.) 192	930-1933
b. 26, f. 825 Chase, Herbert R. 19	917
b. 26, f. 826 Chenery, William L. 192 See also: box 29, folder 920	21
b. 26, f. 827 Chéradame, André 19	917-1921
b. 26, f. 828 Chérif Pacha 19	919
b. 26, f. 829 Chesley, Mary C. (Mrs. R. H.) 192	934
Chevalier, E. K. See: <u>box 36, folder 1139</u>	
b. 26, f. 830 Chi-Chao, Liang 19	919
b. 26, f. 831 Chicago Federation of Labor 19	916
Child, Maude P. (Mrs. R. W.) See: <u>box 88, folder 3039</u>	
b. 26, f. 832 Child, Richard Washburn (*) 19	915, n.d
b. 26, f. 833-839 Child, Richard Washburn (*) 19	916-1929
b. 26, f. 837 Child, Richard Washburn (*) 192	932-1935
b. 27, f. 838 Childers, H. H. ("Jack") 18	894-1912, n.d
	913 January- ine
b. 27, f. 841-843 Childers, H. H. ("Jack") (*) 19	913 July-1915
b. 27, f. 844 Childers, H. H. ("Jack") (*) 19   See also: box 68, folder 2249 box 173, folder 9260 19	917-1930
	396-1914
b. 27, f. 845 Chilton, Horace (*) 18	
	926-1934
b. 27, f. 846 Chilton, Leila O. (*) 192	926-1934 919-1929
b. 27, f. 846 Chilton, Leila O. (*) 192   b. 27, f. 847 Chinda, Sutemi 192	

b. 27, f. 850	Choate, Robert B.	1931
b. 27, f. 851	Chotch, Pierre (*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1918 – 1919 January 21
b. 27, f. 852	Chotch, Pierre A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1919 January 22 – 1920
b. 27, f. 853	<i>Christian Science Monitor</i> See also: <u>box 38, folder 1190</u>	1919-1934
	Christo, Leon See: <u>box 160, folder 7800</u>	
b. 27, f. 854	Chrysler, Walter B.	1934
b. 27, f. 855	Church, Douglas	1932-1933
b. 27, f. 856	Church, Harriet J.	1919-1934
b. 27, f. 857	Churchill, M.	1919
b. 27, f. 858	Churchill, Winston S.	1917-1924
b. 27, f. 859	Citizens Bank and Trust Company (Austin) (*)	1915-1917
b. 27, f. 860	Citizens State Bank (Austin)	1915-1927
b. 27, f. 861	Clancy, John F. (*)	1921-1933, n.d
b. 27, f. 862	Clark, Champ	1913
b. 27, f. 863	Clark, Charles Upson (*)	1918-1934, n.d
b. 27, f. 864	Clark, Evans	1929-1933
b. 27, f. 865	Clark, Genevieve B. (Mrs. Champ)	1919
b. 27, f. 866	Clarkson, Grosvenor B. (*)	1918-1933, n.d
b. 27, f. 867	Claus, Henry T.	1933, n.d
b. 27, f. 868	Clemenceau, Georges (*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1917, n.d
b. 27, f. 869-871	Clemenceau, Georges (*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1918-1920

b. 27, f. 872-877	Clemenceau, Georges (*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1922-1928
b. 27, f. 878	Clemenceau, Georges A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1929-1930
	Clement, S. Carey See: <u>box 93, folder 3227</u>	
b. 28, f. 879	Clementel	1917-1918
b. 28, f. 880	Clews, James B.	1933
	Clews, (Mary) Ann (Mrs. James B.) See: <u>box 16, folder 501</u>	
b. 28, f. 881	Clopton, A. J.	1913-1914
b. 28, f. 882	Close, Gilbert F. (*)	1918-1919
b. 28, f. 883	Coates, Walter	1915-1916
b. 28, f. 884	Cobb, Frank I. (*)	1915-1917, n.d
b. 28, f. 885-886	Cobb, Frank I. (*)	1918-1923
b. 28, f. 887	Cobb, Margaret (Mrs. Frank I.)	1923, n.d
b. 28, f. 888	Cobb, Zach Lamar (*)	1913-1918,n.d
b. 28, f. 889-891	Cobb, Zach Lamar (*)	1919-1934
b. 28, f. 892	Cobbs, T. D. (*)	1898-1918
b. 28, f. 893	Cochran, Joseph W.	1927-1928
b. 28, f. 894	Cochran, Negley D. (*)	1916-1917
b. 28, f. 895	Cochrane, Robert H. (*)	1934
b. 29, f. 896	Coffin, Henry S. (*)	1923-1929,n.d
b. 29, f. 897	Coffin, Howard E. (*)	1917-1936
b. 29, f. 898	Coggeshall, Reginald	1936
b. 29, f. 899	Cohen, Cal	1931-1933
	Coit-Alber Bureaus See: <u>box 2, folder 42-43</u>	
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>900</b>	Colby, Bainbridge (*)	1917-1934,n.d
b. 29, f. 901	Colby, C. W.	1925

b. 29, f. 902	Colby, Everett (*)	1922-1925, n.d
b. 29, f. 903	Colby, Nathalie (Mrs. Bainbridge)	1929
	Colby Junior College See: <u>box 105, folder 3636</u>	
b. 29, f. 904	Colcord, Lincoln (*)	1916-1917 Jun, n.d
b. 29, f. 905-907	Colcord, Lincoln (*)	1917 July-1918 October
b. 29, f. 908	Colcord, Lincoln	1918 November-1919
b. 29, f. 909-912	Colcord, Lincoln (*)	1922-1933 March
b. 29, f. 913	Colcord, Lincoln	1933 April-1934
b. 29, f. 914-915	Colcord, Samuel (*)	1916-1919 December
b. 29, f. 916-917	Colcord, Samuel (*)	1923-1928
b. 29, f. 918	Colcord, Samuel (*)	1931-1932
	Cole, Lois D. See: <u>box 75a, folder 2531</u>	
	Colebaugh, Charles H. See: <u>box 29, folder 920</u>	
b. 29, f. 919	Colefax, Sibyl (*)	1925-1933, n.d
b. 29, f. 920	<i>Collier's</i> (*) See also: <u>box 149, folder 6771 box 107, folder 3712-3713</u>	1915-1926
b. 29, f. 921	Colquitt, Oscar Branch (*)	1894-1913, n.d
b. 29, f. 922	Colton, E. F.	1933-1934
	Coman, Martha See: <u>box 56, folder 1779-1780</u>	
	Commission for Relief in Belgium See: <u>box 61, folder 1919</u>	
	Committee for Immigrants in America See: <u>box 66, folder 2145</u>	
b. 29, f. 923	Committee for the Nation (*)	1933-1934, n.d
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>924</b>	Committee on Public Information See also: <u>box 95, folder 3274-3275</u>	1918

	Compton, T. W.	
	See: <u>box 169, folder 8902</u>	
	Conboy, Martin	
	See: <u>box 12, folder 391</u>	
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>925</b>	Condon, Robert E. (*)	1919-1935
	Condon, R. J.	
	See: box 6, folder 196	
b. 29, f. 926	Conger, Seymour B. (*)	1917-1932, n.d
	Congressional Union for Woman Suffrage See: <u>box 9, folder 257</u>	
b. 29, f. 927	Connally, Tom	1918-1932
	Connolly, J. V.	
	See: <u>box 63, folder 2062</u>	
b. 29, f. 928	Connolly, Maurice (*)	1914-1917, n.d
b. 29, f. 929	Conover, Richard G.	1931
b. 29, f. 930	Constable and Company	1921-1925
b. 29, f. 931	Constantinides, Constantin-Jason G.	1919
	See also: <u>box 50, folder 1571</u>	
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>932</b>	Cook and Son, Thomas	1912-1913
b. 30, f. 933	Coolidge, Archibald C. (*)	1917-1924, n.d
b. 30, f. 934	Coolidge, Calvin (*)	1919-1928
b. 30, f. 935	Coolidge, J. Randolph, Jr.	1913-1916
b. 30, f. 936	Coolidge, Marcus A.	1916-1931
b. 30, f. 937	Coolidge, Thomas Jefferson, Jr. (*)	1899-1917, n.d
b. 30, f. 938	Coolidge, Mrs. Thomas Jefferson, Jr.	1912-1932
b. 30, f. 939	Coolidge, Thomas Jefferson, III	1934
b. 30, f. 940	Coolidge, William H. (*)	1895-1915, n.d
b. 30, f. 941-942	Coolidge, William H. (*)	1919-1936
b. 30, f. 943	Coolidge, Mrs. William H.	1932-1936
	Cooper, A. Page See: <u>box 40, folder 1239</u>	
b. 30, f. 944	Cooper, B. Hubert	1934-1935

b. 30, f. 945	Cooper, Kent	1918-1926, n.d
	"Cooperation" See: <u>box 93, folder 3228</u>	
b. 30, f. 946	Copeland, Royal S. (*)	1922-1936
b. 30, f. 947	Corbin, John	1917
b. 30, f. 948	Cordey, Paul (*)	1919-1936
b. 30, f. 949	Corey, Herbert	1914 <i>,</i> n.d
b. 30, f. 950	Cornell Club of New York (*)	1919-1936
b. 30, f. 951	Corner, Richard	1917-1933
b. 30, f. 952	Corning, Edwin	1926
b. 30, f. 953	Coromilas	1918-1919
b. 30, f. 954	Coromilas, Anna	1933, n.d
b. 30, f. 955	Corse, Frederick M.	1919
b. 30, f. 956	Cortesi, Salvatore	1934
b. 30, f. 957	Cosgrave, John O'Hara See also: <u>box 128, folder 4641</u>	1918-1935, n.d
	Cosmopolitan Book Club See: <u>box 93, folder 3203</u>	
b. 30, f. 958	Costain, Thomas B. (*)	1927-1937
b. 30, f. 959	Coudenhove-Kalergi, Richard N.	1925
b. 30, f. 960	Coudert, Frederic R. See also: <u>box 139, folder 5708</u>	1917-1918, n.d
b. 30, f. 961	Coudert, Frederic R. See also: <u>box 139, folder 5708</u>	1926-1935
b. 30, f. 962	Coudurier de Chassaigne, J. (*)	1916-1924
	Coughlin, J. F. See: <u>box 79, folder 2683</u>	
	Council of National Defense See: Clifford N. Carver, 1917 Grosvenor Clarkson W. S. Gifford Hollis Godfrey	
b. 30, f. 963	Council on Foreign Relations (*)	1923-1930
b. 30, f. 964	Council on Foreign Relations (*)	1931-1937

	Country Gentleman See: <u>box 96, folder 3321</u>	
	Courier-Journal	
	See: <u>box 15, folder 444</u>	
b. 30, f. 965	Cowdray, Lord	1915-1932
b. 30, f. 966	Cowley, W. H.	1933
b. 30, f. 967	Cox, James M. (*)	1920-1922, n.d
b. 30, f. 968	Cox, James M. (*)	1923-1931
b. 30, f. 969	Cox, John W.	1913-1926
b. 30, f. 970	Crabités, Pierre (*)	1926-1929
b. 30, f. 971	Crabités, Pierre	1931
b. 30, f. 972	Crabtiés, Pierre (*)	1932-1933, n.d
b. 30, f. 973	Crampton, Henry E. (*)	1916-1925, n.d
b. <b>31</b> , f. <b>97</b> 4	Crane, Charles R. (*)	1914-1915, n.d
b. 31, f. 975-976	Crane, Charles R. (*)	1916-1937
b. <b>31</b> , f. <b>977</b>	Crane, Frederick E.	1926-1933
b. <b>31</b> , f. <b>978</b>	Crane, Richard (*)	1915-1919, n.d
b. <b>31</b> , f. <b>979</b>	Crane, Richard (*)	1920-1933
b. 31, f. 980	Crane, Mrs. Richard T.	1931
b. 31, f. 981	Crane, W. M.	1919
b. 31, f. 982	Cravath, Agnes H.	1933
b. 31, f. 983	Cravath, Paul D. (*)	1917-1927, n.d
b. 31, f. 984	Cravens, N. A.	1898-1905
b. 31, f. 985	Crawford, W. Gordon (*)	1931-1933
b. 31, f. 986	Creel, George	1916-1931
b. 31, f. 987	Creelman, James	1908-1912, n.d
b. 31, f. 988	Creelman, James Ashmore	1917
b. 31, f. 989	Cremer, M. A.	1932-1933
b. 31, f. 990	Cresson, Charles C.	1913-1917, n.d
b. 31, f. 991	Crewe, Lord	1915
b. 31, f. 992	Criscuolo, Luigi	1928-1932
------------------------------	---	-------------------------
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. <b>31</b> , f. <b>993</b>	Croly, Herbert (*)	1916-1921
b. 31, f. 994 (*)	Cromie, Robert J.	1927-1929, n.d
b. 31, f. 995-997	Cromie, Robert J. (*)	1930-1936
b. 31, f. 998	Crooker, Conrad W.	1932-33
b. 31, f. 999-1001	Crosby, Oscar T. (*)	1913-1919
b. 31, f. 1002	Crosby, R. G. (*)	1912-1919, n.d
b. 31, f. 1003	Crosby, William W.	1898-1917
b. 31, f. 1004	Crosby-Polignac, Nina	1919
b. 31, f. 1005	Cross, Oliver H.	1932-1933
b. 31, f. 1006	Cross, Ruth (*)	1924-1932, n.d
b. 31, f. 1007	Cross, Wilbur L.	1915-1930
b. 31, f. 1008	Cross, Sir William Coats	1926-1928
b. 31, f. 1009	Crowley, Karl A.	1933-1934
b. 31, f. 1010	Crowley, Miles	1894-1913
b. 31, f. 1011	Crowther, Samuel	1935
b. 31, f. 1012	Crozier, William	1918
b. 31, f. 1013	Cruger, Anne D. (Mrs. P. B. Cruger)	1927-1935
b. 31, f. 1014	Cruger, Paul B. (*)	1913-1915
b. 31, f. 1015-1022	Cruger, Paul B. (*)	1917-1934
b. 32, f. 1023	Cruikshank, R. J.	1929-1934
b. 32, f. 1024	Cudhay, Edward A., Jr.	1933
b. 32, f. 1025	Cudahy, John (*)	1933 - 1934 Feb, n.d
b. 32, f. 1026-1029	Cudahy, John (*)	1934 March-1938
b. 32, f. 1030	Cudahy, Joseph M.	1913
b. 32, f. 1031-1035	Culberson, Charles A. (*)	undated
b. 32, f. 1036	Culberson, Charles A.	undated

b. 32, f. 1037	Culberson, Charles A. (*)	undated
b. 32, f. 1038-1045	Culberson, Charles A. (*)	1894-1900
b. 33, f. 1046-1067	Culberson, Charles A. (*)	1901-1921
b. 33, f. 1068	Culberson, Charles A.	1922
b. 34, f. 1069	Culberson, Mary	1909
b. 34, f. 1070	Culberson, Olin	1932
b. 34, f. 1071	Culberson, Sally H. (Mrs. C. A.) (*)	1914-1925, n.d
b. 34, f. 1072	Culbertson, William S.	1917-1918
b. 34, f. 1073	Cullinan, J. S.	1917-1933, n.d
b. 34, f. 1074	Cullom, Marvin M. (*)	1926-1938
b. 34, f. 1075	Cullop, William A.	1914-1917
b. 34, f. 1076	Cummings, Homer S. (*)	1916-1927, n.d
b. 34, f. 1077-1081	Cummings, Homer S. (*)	1932-1938
b. 34, f. 1082	Cunliffe, Lord	1917
	Cunliffe-Lister, P. See: <u>box 70a, folder 2344</u>	
b. 34, f. 1083	Curley, James M. (*)	1915-1934, n.d
b. 34, f. 1084	Current History Magazine	1922-1934
	Current News Features, Incorporated See: <u>box 69, folder 2290</u>	
b. 34, f. 1085	Curry, George	1913
b. 34, f. 1086	Curtis, Cyrus H. K. (*)	1914-1932,n.d
b. 34, f. 1087	Curtis, Lionel	1926
b. 34, f. 1088	Curzon, Lord	1917
b. 34, f. 1089	Cushing, Edward B. (*)	1896-1919, n.d
b. 34, f. 1090	Cutting, Bronson	1928
b. 34, f. 1091	Cutting, Olivia (Mrs. Bayard)	1927-1933, n.d
b. 35, f. 1092	D'Abernon, Lord	1918-1919
b. 35, f. 1093	Dadmun, A. H.	1914

b. 35, f. 1094	<i>Daily Mail</i> (London) See also: <u>box 132, folder 4989</u>	1924
	Daily News (London) See: <u>box 32, folder 1023</u>	
b. <b>35</b> , f. <b>1095</b>	Daily Telegraph (London)	1926
b. <b>35,</b> f. <b>1096</b>	Daly, J. J. (*) See also: <u>box 143, folder 6095</u>	1913-1927
b. 35, f. 1097	Damrosch, Margaret (Mrs. Walter J.)	1932-1934
b. 35, f. 1098	Damrosch, Walter J.	1925-1926
b. <b>35</b> , f. <b>1099</b>	Dana, Richard H. (*)	1915-1929
b. 35, f. 1100	Daniel, F. E.	1898
b. 35, f. 1101	Daniels, Josephus See also: <u>box 132, folder 4971</u>	1912-1918, n.d
b. <b>35</b> , f. <b>1102</b>	Daniels, Josephus See also: <u>box 132, folder 4971</u>	1919-1925
b. 35, f. 1103	Daniels, Josephus See also: <u>box 132, folder 4971</u>	1931-1935
b. 35, f. 1104	Darlington, James Henry	1919
b. <b>35</b> , f. <b>1105</b>	Darragh, John G.	1918
b. 35, f. 1106	Darrow, Clarence	1932, n.d
	Davidson, Eugene A. See: <u>box 126, folder 4417</u>	
b. <b>35</b> , f. <b>1107</b>	Davidson, Jo (*)	1916-1934, n.d
b. 35, f. 1108	Davidson, Randall Thomas (Archbishop of Canterbury)	1917
b. 35, f. 1109 (*)	Davidson, Thomas W.	1931-1935
b. <b>36</b> , f. <b>1110</b>	Davies, David (*)	1917-1932
b. <b>36</b> , f. 1111	Davies, G. R. B.	1925, n.d
b. 36, f. 1112	Davies, Joseph E. (*)	undated
b. 36, f. 1113-1116	Davies, Joseph E. (*)	1914-1919
b. <b>36</b> , f. <b>1117</b>	Davies, Joseph E.	1924-1931
b. 36, f. 1118	Davies, Joseph E. (*)	1932-1937
b. <b>36</b> , f. <b>1119</b>	Davies, F. C.	1912-1913

b. 36, f. 1120	Davies, J. Lionberger	1918-1935
	Davis, James J. See: <u>box 82, folder 2767</u>	
b. 36, f. 1121	Davis, Jerome (*)	1924-1936
b. 36, f. 1122	Davis, John W. (*) See also: <u>box 139, folder 5750</u>	1919 March-Aug, n.d
b. 36, f. 1123	Davis, John W. (*) See also: <u>box 139, folder 5750</u>	1919 September- December
b. 36, f. 1124-1125	Davis, John W. (*) See also: <u>box 139, folder 5750</u>	1920-1932
b. 36, f. 1126	Davis, Legare (*)	1924-1926, n.d
b. <b>36</b> , f. <b>1127</b>	Davis, Norman H. (*) Davis, Tom B. See: <u>box 61, folder 1934</u>	1919-1937, n.d
b. 36, f. 1128	Davis, V. Jefferson	1900
b. 36, f. 1129	Davis, Walter G.	1917-1923
	Davison, F. C. See: <u>box 45, folder 1432</u>	
b. 36, f. 1130	Davison, Henry P. (*)	1917, n.d
b. 36, f. 1131	Davison, Henry P. (*)	1918-1919 February
b. 36, f. 1132	Davison, Henry P.	1919 March
b. 36, f. 1133	Davison, Henry P. (*)	1919 April-1921
b. <b>36</b> , f. <b>113</b> 4	Dawes, Charles G.	1922
b. 36, f. 1135	Dawson, Clarence H.	1927-1928
b. 36, f. 1136	Dawson, Geoffrey (*)	1917-1926
	Dawson, Miles M. See: <u>box 63b, folder 2060</u>	
b. <b>36</b> , f. <b>1137</b>	Day, Clive See also: The Clive Day, Papers, MS 173	1919-1933
b. 36, f. 1138	Day, George Parmly See also: <u>box 126, folder 4420</u>	1935
b. 36, f. 1139	Day, John, Company (*)	1933-1936

b. 37, f. 1140-1141	Deacon, William Arthurs (*)	1929-1935
b. 37, f. 1142	Dealey, G. B. (*)	1926-1935
b. 37, f. 1143	Dealey, James Q.	1935
b. <b>37</b> , f. 1144	Dearing, Fred Morris	1917-1926
	De Forest, Henry P. See: <u>box 30, folder 950</u>	
b. 37, f. 1145	de Forest, Robert W.	1919
b. 37, f. 1146	de Haas, Jacob	1918-1919
b. <b>37</b> , f. <b>1147</b>	de Kay, Drake (*)	1931
	Delano, Frederick A. See: <u>box 105, folder 3637</u>	
	<i>Delineator, The</i> See: <u>box 79, folder 2679</u>	
b. 37, f. 1148	Democratic National Campaign Committee (*) See also: <u>box 82, folder 2776 box 138, folder 5629</u>	1932
b. 37, f. 1149-1151	Democratic National Committee (*) See also: <u>box 130, folder 4797 box 114, folder 3995</u>	1912-1931
b. 37, f. 1152	Democratic National Finance Committee (New York States)	1932
b. 37, f. 1152	Democratic National Finance Committee (New York States) Democratic State Committee (New York) See: <u>box 42, folder 1326 box 56, folder 1769</u>	1932
b. 37, f. 1152 b. 37, f. 1153	Democratic State Committee (New York)	1932 1932-1933
	Democratic State Committee (New York) See: <u>box 42, folder 1326 box 56, folder 1769</u>	
b. 37, f. 1153	Democratic State Committee (New York) See: <u>box 42, folder 1326 box 56, folder 1769</u> Denégre, Walter D.	1932-1933
b. 37, f. 1153 b. 37, f. 1154	Democratic State Committee (New York) See: <u>box 42, folder 1326 box 56, folder 1769</u> Denégre, Walter D. Dennis, Alfred L. P.	1932-1933 1917-1919
b. 37, f. 1153 b. 37, f. 1154 b. 37, f. 1155	Democratic State Committee (New York) See: box 42, folder 1326 box 56, folder 1769 Denégre, Walter D. Dennis, Alfred L. P. Dennis, Charles H.	1932-1933 1917-1919 1923
b. 37, f. 1153 b. 37, f. 1154 b. 37, f. 1155 b. 37, f. 1156	Democratic State Committee (New York) See: box 42, folder 1326 box 56, folder 1769Denégre, Walter D.Dennis, Alfred L. P.Dennis, Charles H.Denton, Ashley N.	1932-1933 1917-1919 1923 1913-1934
b. 37, f. 1153 b. 37, f. 1154 b. 37, f. 1155 b. 37, f. 1156 b. 37, f. 1157	Democratic State Committee (New York) See: box 42, folder 1326 box 56, folder 1769Denégre, Walter D.Dennis, Alfred L. P.Dennis, Charles H.Denton, Ashley N.Denton, Frances B. (Fanny) (*)	1932-1933 1917-1919 1923 1913-1934 1891-1905, n.d
b. 37, f. 1153 b. 37, f. 1154 b. 37, f. 1155 b. 37, f. 1156 b. 37, f. 1157 b. 37, f. 1158-1165	Democratic State Committee (New York) See: box 42, folder 1326 box 56, folder 1769Denégre, Walter D.Dennis, Alfred L. P.Dennis, Charles H.Denton, Ashley N.Denton, Frances B. (Fanny) (*)Denton, Frances B. (Fanny) (*)	1932-1933 1917-1919 1923 1913-1934 1891-1905, n.d 1913-1937
b. 37, f. 1153 b. 37, f. 1154 b. 37, f. 1155 b. 37, f. 1156 b. 37, f. 1157 b. 37, f. 1158-1165 b. 37, f. 1166	Democratic State Committee (New York) See: box 42, folder 1326 box 56, folder 1769Denégre, Walter D.Dennis, Alfred L. P.Dennis, Charles H.Denton, Ashley N.Denton, Frances B. (Fanny) (*)Denton, Frances B. (Fanny) (*)Denton, J. M.	1932-1933 1917-1919 1923 1913-1934 1891-1905, n.d 1913-1937 1913

b. 37, f. 1169-1171	Derby, Lord (*)	1918 December-1927
b. 37, f. 1172	Dern, George H. (*)	1932-1936
b. 37, f. 1173	de Saulles, John L.	1913-1914
	de Saussure, G. R. See: <u>box 104, folder 3611</u>	
	Desmet-Verteneuil, Louis See: <u>box 79, folder 2681</u>	
b. <b>37</b> , f. <b>117</b> 4	d' Estournelles de Constant, Baron (*)	1911-1933, n.d
b. 37, f. 1175	Deutsche Allgemeine Zeitung	1925-1929
b. 37, f. 1176	Dever, William E.	1916
b. 37, f. 1177	de Ville, John B.	1918-1932
b. 37, f. 1178	Devol, Edmund (*)	1933-1934
b. 38, f. 1179	Dewart, William T.	1925-1931
b. 38, f. 1180	Dewey, John	1918
b. 38, f. 1181	De Witte, Ysabel	1926-1930
b. 38, f. 1182	di Cellere, V. Macchi (*)	1918-1919
	Dickey, Carl C. See: <u>box 40, folder 1240</u>	
b. 38, f. 1183	Dickinson, Jacob M.	1927
b. 38, f. 1184	Dickinson, J. J.	1917-1927
b. 38, f. 1185	Dickinson, John Tilghman (Tillie) (Jno. T.) (*)	1917-1933, n.d
b. 38, f. 1186	Dickinson, Raymond	1933
b. 38, f. 1187	Dill, Clarence C.	1932
b. 38, f. 1188	Dillon, E. J. (*)	1918-1919
b. 38, f. 1189	Dilnot, Frank (*)	1917-1922, n.d
b. 38, f. 1190	Dixon, Frederick H. (*)	1916, n.d
b. 38, f. 1191-1197	Dixon, Frederick H. (*)	1917-1923
b. 38, f. 1198	Dixon, Tina (Mrs. Frederick H.)	1923
b. <b>39</b> , f. <b>1199</b>	Dodd, Martha	1931-1937
b. <b>39</b> , f. 1200	Dodd, William E. (*)	1916, n.d

b. 39, f. 1201-1213	Dodd, William E. (*)	1917-1938
b. 39, f. 1214	Dodd, William E., Jr.	1937-1938
b. <b>39</b> , f. 1215	Dodge, Cleveland E.	1926-1933
b. 39, f. 1216	Dodge, Cleveland H. (*)	1913-1922
b. <b>39</b> , f. <b>1217</b>	Dodge, Eleanor C.	1933, n.d
b. <b>39</b> , f. 1218	Dodge, Grace (Mrs. Cleveland H.)	1926-1934, n.d
	Dodge Publishing Company See: <u>box 59, folder 1869</u>	
b. <b>39</b> , f. <b>1219</b>	Dodge, William de Leftwich	1917-1919
b. 39, f. 1220	Doherty, Henry L. See also: <u>box 16, folder 470</u>	1917-1937
b. <b>39</b> , f. 1221	Dolan, Frank J.	1927 January- Apr, n.d
b. <b>39</b> , f. 1222	Dolan, Frank J.	1927 May
b. 39, f. 1223-1225	Dolan, Frank J. (*)	1927 June-1930
b. <b>39</b> , f. <b>1226</b>	Dolan, Frank J.	1931
b. 39, f. 1227-1229	Dolan, Frank J. (*)	1932-1937
b. 40, f. 1230	Dominian, Leon (*)	1928-1934
b. 40, f. 1231	Donald, Robert (*)	1916-1928,n.d
b. 40, f. 1232	Donegall, Violet (*)	1923,n.d
b. 40, f. 1233	Donnan, John K. (*)	1906-1917
b. 40, f. 1234	Dooley, Henry W. (*)	1931-1932
b. 40, f. 1235	Doolittle, Eben S.	1933
b. 40, f. 1236	Doran, George H. (*)	1918-1924,n.d
b. 40, f. 1237	Doran, George E., Company See also: <u>box 40, folder 1236</u>	1918-1922
b. 40, f. 1238	Dorchester, Ernest D.	1912-1935
	Dorn, Patricia	
	See: <u>box 41a, folder 1310</u>	
b. 40, f. 1239	See: <u>box 41a, folder 1310</u> Doubleday, Doran and Company (*)	1928-1937

b. 40, f. 1240	Doubleday, Page and Company (*)	1912-1928,n.d
	Doubleday, Russell See: <u>box 40, folder 1239</u>	
b. 40, f. 1241	Douglas, Lewis W. (*)	1933-1935
b. 40, f. 1242	Dow, Andrew (*)	1911-1930
b. 40, f. 1243	Dowling, Victor J. (*)	1916-1918,n.d
	Downs, Kenneth T. See: <u>box 63, folder 2062</u>	
	Draper, Arthur S. See: <u>box 83, folder 2847</u>	
b. 40, f. 1244	Draper, Mrs. W. K.	1919,n.d
b. 40, f. 1245	Dresel, Ellis Loring (*)	1918-1923,n.d
b. 40, f. 1246	Drexel, Constance (*)	1919-1931
b. 40, f. 1247 (*)	Drohojowski, Jan	1934-1937
b. 40, f. 1248	Droppers, Garrett (*)	1913-1920
b. 40, f. 1249	Drumond, Sir Eric (*)	1915-1931,n.d
b. 40, f. 1250	Du Bois, W. E. B.	1919
	Duffy, G. G. See: <u>box 63b, folder 2065</u>	
b. 40, f. 1251	Dugdale, Blanche	1930
b. 40, f. 1252	Duggan, C. J. (*)	1918-1933
b. 40, f. 1253	Duggan, Stephen P. (*)	1917-1926
b. 40, f. 1254	Dulles, Allen W.	1919
b. 40, f. 1255	Dulles, John Foster	1928
b. 40, f. 1256	Dumba, Constantine (*)	1913-1931,n.d
b. 40, f. 1257	Dunant, (*)	1918
b. 40, f. 1258	Duncan, J. Donald (*)	1925-1937
	Duneka, F. A. See also: <u>box 56, folder 1779-1780</u>	1916
b. 40, f. 1260	Dunlap, John R. (*)	1915-1921,n.d

b. <b>40</b> , f. <b>1262</b>	Dunn, Thomas C. See also: <u>box 56, folder 1779-1780</u>	1894-1912,n.d
b. 40, f. 1263-1266	Dunn, Thomas C. See also: <u>box 56, folder 1779-1780</u>	1813-1929
	Dunne, E. F. See: <u>box 114a, folder 4007</u>	
b. 40, f. 1267	Dunning, James E. (*)	1913-1920
	Dupee, Mary C. See: <u>box 56, folder 1757</u>	
b. 40, f. 1268	DuPont, Josephine (Mrs. Victor, Sr.)	1918
b. 40, f. 1269	Duryee, J. R.	1929
b. 40, f. 1270	Duvean, Joseph	1929
	Dwinell, Ralph B. See: <u>box 61, folder 1934</u>	
b. 41, f. 1271	Eagle, Joseph H.	1914-1916
b. 41, f. 1272	Eames, Edward W.	1934-1936
b. 41, f. 1273	Early, Stephen T.	1933
b. 41, f. 1274	Easley, Ralph M. (*)	1913–1917 January–May n.d
b. 41, f. 1275-1277	Easley, Ralph M. (*)	1917 June-1933
b. 41, f. 1278	Easley, Ralph M.	1934-1936
b. 41, f. 1279	Eastman, Max	1917-1918,n.d
b. 41, f. 1280	Eastmond, A. H. (*)	1913-1937
b. 41, f. 1281	Eaton, Cyrus S.	1932-1933
b. 41, f. 1282	Eckener, Hugo	1934-1936
b. 41, f. 1283	Eddy, Sherwood L.	1925-1926
b. 41, f. 1284	Edelman, Louis (*)	1914-1932
b. 41, f. 1285	Edward, Prince of Wales	1931-1936
b. 41, f. 1286	Edwards, Charles Jerome (*)	1914-1922
b. 41, f. 1287	Edwards, Clarence R.	1917,n.d
	Edwards, Edward I. See: <u>box 104, folder 3576</u>	

	Edwards, Elizabeth Smith See: <u>box 41a, folder 1310</u>	
b. 41, f. 1288	Edwards, S. V. (Pete) (*)	1894-1929,n.d
b. 41, f. 1289	Edwards, William H. (*)	1915-1933,n.d
b. 41, f. 1290	Edwards, William Seymour	1901-1915
b. 41, f. 1291	Egan, Martin	undated
b. 41, f. 1292	Egan, Maurice	1917
	Eichelberger, C. M. See: <u>box 70, folder 2297</u>	
b. 41, f. 1293	Ekengren	1918
	Elder, O. J. See: <u>box 70, folders 2315-2317</u>	
b. 41, f. 1294	Elia, G. E.	1916-1917
b. 41, f. 1295	Eliot, Charles W. (*)	1906-1916
b. <b>41</b> , f. <b>1296</b>	Eliot, Charles W. (*)	1919-1924
b. 41, f. 1297	Eliot, Samuel A.	1926
b. <b>41</b> , f. <b>1298</b>	Eliott, J. T.	1919
b. <b>41</b> , f. <b>1299</b>	Elkus, Abram I. (*)	1917,n.d
b. 41, f. 1300	Elkus, Abram I. (*)	1918-1937
b. 41, f. 1301	Elliott, Charles B.	1933
b. 41, f. 1302	Elliott, W. Y.	1932
b. 41, f. 1303	Ellis, A. Caswell	1917-1918
b. 41, f. 1304	Ellis, William T. (*)	1918-1919
b. <b>41</b> , f. <b>1305</b>	Eltinge, LeRoy	1919
b. 41a, f. 1306	Ely, Gertrude	1932-1935
b. 41a, f. 1307	Ely, Joseph B.	1931
b. 41a, f. 1308	Ely, Richard T.	1932
b. 41a, f. 1309	Emerson, Guy	1918
b. 41a, f. 1310	The Empire State Committee of One Thousand Democratic and Progressive Women, Incorporated	1931-1932, n.d
	<i>Encyclopedia Britannica</i> See also: <u>box 61, folders 1921-1922</u>	1925,n.d

b. 41a, f. 1312	Erhard, Henry A.	1932-1934
b. 41a, f. 1313	Essad	1919
b. 41a, f. 1314	Esty, Clarence H. (*)	1914-1917
b. 41a, f. 1315	Esty, Rosamond (Mrs. Clarence H.)	1917-1926
	Eterovic, Charles See: <u>box 24, folder 755</u>	
b. 41a, f. 1316	Eustis, George P. (*)	1912-1917, n.d
	Evans, A. W. See: <u>box 36, folder 1110</u>	
b. 41a, f. 1317	Evans, Henry	1917-1918, n.d
b. 41a, f. 1318	Evans, Jink	1898,n.d
b. 41a, f. 1319	Evening Journal, The (New York)	1933
b. 41a, f. 1320	Evening News, The (London)	1924-1927
b. 41a, f. 1321	Evening Telegram, The (New York)	1928
b. 41a, f. 1322	Events	1937
b. 41a, f. 1323	Eyre, Lincoln	1920
b. 42, f. 1324	Fahey, John H. (*)	1914-1933
b. 42, f. 1325	Faissal [Feisal], Emir	1919
b. 42, f. 1326	Farley, James A. See also: <u>box 37, folder 1148</u>	1931,n.d
b. 42, f. 1326-1331	Farley, James A. (*) See also: <u>box 37, folder 1148</u>	1932–1932 June 1–4
b. 42, f. 1332	Farley, James A. (*) See also: <u>box 37, folder 1148</u>	1932 June 5-8
b. 42, f. 1333-1334	Farley, James A. (*) See also: <u>box 37, folder 1148</u>	1932 June 15-16
b. 42, f. 1335	Farley, James A. (*) See also: <u>box 37, folder 1148</u>	1932 June 17-30
b. 42, f. 1336	Farley, James A. (*) See also: <u>box 37, folder 1148</u>	1932 July - 1937
b. 42, f. 1337	Farrell, Gertrude	1913
b. 42, f. 1338	Faunce, W. H. P.	1922-1923

b. 42, f. 1339	Fauntleroy, Cedric E.	1933
b. 42, f. 1340	Faÿ, Bernard (*)	1921-1935, n.d
b. 42, f. 1341	Feigl, Fred (*)	1898-1913 July
b. 42, f. 1342	Feigal, Fred (*)	1913 August-1918
b. 42, f. 1343	Feigal, George G. (*)	1913-1928
b. 42, f. 1344	Feigl, George G. (*)	1929-1936, n.d
	Feisal, Emir See: <u>box 2, folder 1325</u>	
b. 42, f. 1345	Fels, Joseph (*)	1913-1914, n.d
b. 42, f. 1346	Fels, Mary (Mrs. Joseph) (*)	1914-1917, n.d
b. 42, f. 1347	Fels, Mary (Mrs. Joseph) (*)	1918-1920
b. 42, f. 1348	Fels, Mary (Mrs. Joseph) (*)	1921-1924, n.d
b. 42, f. 1349-1353	Fels, Mary (Mrs. Joseph) (*)	1925-1936
b. 42, f. 1354	Fenlason, Mrs. L. B.	1937
b. 42, f. 1355	Fenn, Joseph J.	1917-1938
b. 43, f. 1356-1359	Ferguson, Charles (*)	undated
b. 43, f. 1360-1364	Ferguson, Charles (*)	1913-1920
b. 43, f. 1365-1366	Ferguson, Charles (*)	1928-1936
b. 43, f. 1367	Ferguson, Fred S. (*)	1919-1931
b. 43, f. 1368	Ferguson, James E.	1914-1931
b. 43, f. 1369	Ferguson, William Archibald	1917
b. 43, f. 1370	Field, Evelyn	1935, n.d
b. 43, f. 1371	Field, Herbert Haviland	1919-1920, n.d
b. 43, f. 1372	Field, Marshall	1918-1934
b. 43, f. 1373	Field, Robert M. (*)	1923-1927, n.d
b. 43, f. 1374-1384	Field, Robert M. (*)	1928-1937
b. 44, f. 1385	Filene, Edward A.	1913-1916, n.d

b. 44, f. 1386-1387	Filene, Edward A. (*)	1917-1925
b. 44, f. 1388	Filene, Edward A. (*)	1927-1933
b. 44, f. 1389	Filipowicz, Tytus (*)	1931-1936, n.d
b. 44, f. 1390	Finley, John H. (*) See also: <u>box 135, folder 5310</u>	1913-1915 <i>,</i> n.d
b. 44, f. 1391	Finley, John H. (*) See also: <u>box 135, folder 5310</u>	1913-1935
b. 44, f. 1392	Finley, R. W.	1898, 1912
b. 44, f. 1393	Finley, W. P.	1898
b. 44, f. 1394	Finty, Thomas M., Jr.	1914-1916
b. 44, f. 1395-1396	Fisher, Irving (*)	1913-1933
b. 44, f. 1397	Fisher, Lord	1918-1919
b. 44, f. 1398	FitzGerald, Gerald	1930-1931
b. 44, f. 1399	Fitzgerald, Hugh Nugent	1932-1936
b. 44, f. 1400	Fitzhugh, H. A.	1898-1917
b. 44, f. 1401	Fitzhugh, P. A. (*)	1896-1932
b. 44, f. 1402	Fitzhugh, William (*)	1930-1934
b. 44, f. 1403	Flanagan, W. W.	1915-1916
b. 44, f. 1404	Flecerian, A. de	1925
b. 44, f. 1405	Fleisher, B. W. (*)	1918-1933
b. 44, f. 1406	Fleming, Robert	1916-1917
b. 44, f. 1407	Fletcher, Angus	1924-1937
b. 44, f. 1408	Fletcher, Duncan U.	1913-1916
b. 44, f. 1409	Fletcher, Henry P. (*)	1914-1915, n.d
b. 44, f. 1410-1412	Fletcher, Henry P. (*)	1916-1934
	Fletcher, Inglis (Mrs. John) See: <u>box 105, folder 3651-3652</u>	
b. 44, f. 1413	Fluhrer, Hinton	1914-1917
b. 44, f. 1414	Flynn, W. J.	1915-1922

Flynn, W. M.	
See: box 70, folders 2315-231	7

b. 44, f. 1415	Foch, Ferdinand (*)	1918-1929, n.d
b. 44, f. 1416	Fodor, Nandor	1928
b. 44, f. 1417	Foley, E. J.	1919
b. 44, f. 1418	Folk, Joseph W. (*)	1903-1919, n.d
b. <b>45</b> , f. <b>1419</b>	Ford, Henry	1915
b. 45, f. 1420	Ford, Robert E. (*)	1918
b. 45, f. 1421	Ford, S. Gertrude (*)	1927-1928, n.d
b. 45, f. 1422	Fordyce, Samuel W., Jr.	1916-1918
b. <b>45</b> , f. <b>1423</b>	<i>Foreign Affairs</i> See also: <u>box 6, folder 172 box 30, folder 933</u>	1926
b. 45, f. 1424-1430	Foreign Policy Association (*)	1922-1938
	Foreign Press Service See: <u>box 66, folder 2148</u>	
b. 45, f. 1431	Forstall, Walton	1928-1931
b. 45, f. 1432	<i>Forum, The</i> (*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1917-1936, n.d
b. 45, f. 1432 b. 45, f. 1433	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 45, f. 1433 b. 45, f.	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy. Fosdick, Raymond B.	1914-1918
b. 45, f. 1433 b. 45, f. 1434-1437	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy. Fosdick, Raymond B. Fosdick, Raymond B. (*)	1914-1918 1919-1934
b. 45, f. 1433 b. 45, f. 1434-1437 b. 45, f. 1438	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy. Fosdick, Raymond B. Fosdick, Raymond B. (*) Foster, L. L. (*)	1914-1918 1919-1934 1896-1998
b. 45, f. 1433 b. 45, f. 1434-1437 b. 45, f. 1438	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.   Fosdick, Raymond B.   Fosdick, Raymond B. (*)   Foster, L. L. (*)   Foster, Marcellus E.   Foster, Maximilian	1914-1918 1919-1934 1896-1998
b. 45, f. 1433 b. 45, f. 1434-1437 b. 45, f. 1438	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.   Fosdick, Raymond B.   Fosdick, Raymond B. (*)   Foster, L. L. (*)   Foster, Marcellus E.   Foster, Maximilian   See: box 29, folder 924   Four Minute Men	1914-1918 1919-1934 1896-1998
b. 45, f. 1433 b. 45, f. 1434-1437 b. 45, f. 1438	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.Fosdick, Raymond B.Fosdick, Raymond B. (*)Foster, L. L. (*)Foster, Marcellus E.Foster, Maximilian See: box 29, folder 924Four Minute Men See: box 8, folder 230Fowler, Bertha W.	1914-1918 1919-1934 1896-1998

b. <b>45,</b> f. 1441	Francis, David R. See also: <u>box 21, folders 677-679</u>	1916-1919
b. 45, f. 1442	Frank, Glenn (*)	1917-1933, n.d
b. 45, f. 1443	Frankfurter, Felix (*)	1916-1917, n.d
b. 45, f. 1444-1145	Frankfurter, Felix	1918 June- December
b. 45, f. 1446	Frankfurter, Felix (*)	1919-1933
b. 45, f. 1447	Franklin, P. A. S.	1920-1927
b. 45, f. 1448	Frary, E. S.	1919
b. 46, f. 1449	Frazier, Arthur Hugh (*)	1915 January- Apr, n.d
b. 46, f. 1450-1457	Frazier, Arthur Hugh (*)	1915 May-1917 December
b. 46, f. 1458	Frazier, Arthur Hugh	1918 January
b. 46, f. 1459-1465	Frazier, Arthur Hugh (*)	1918 February- December
b. 46, f. 1466	Frazier, Arthur Hugh	1919 January- July
b. 46, f. 1467-1468	Frazier, Arthur Hugh (*)	1919 August-1920
b. 46, f. 1469	Frazier, Arthur Hugh	1921
b. 46, f. 1470-1479	Frazier, Arthur Hugh (*)	1922-1938
b. <b>47</b> , f. 1480	Freeman, Frank (*)	1894-1933, n.d
b. 47, f. 1481	French, Mary W. (Mrs. Barton)	1917, n.d
b. 47, f. 1482	Freschi, John J. (*)	1913-1922, n.d
b. <b>47</b> , f. <b>1483</b>	Frick, Henry C. (*)	1913-1919
	Friends of Europe See: <u>box 104, folder 3596</u>	
b. 47, f. 1484	Frothingham, Paul Revere	1923
b. <b>47</b> , f. 1485	Fry, George B.	1929-1937
	Fulcher, G. B. See: <u>box 70, folders 2315-2317</u>	

	Fuller, H. de Wolf See: <u>box 63, folder 2054 box 158, folder 7638 box 171, folder 9058</u>	
b. 47, f. 1486	Independent New York Weekly Review Fullerton, W. Morton (*)	1922-1930, n.d
b. 47, f. 1487	Fulmore, Sterling R.	1933
b. 47, f. 1488	Fulmore, Z. T. (*)	1898-1919
b. 47, f. 1489	Fuwa, Yasuo	1933-1936
	Gaddis, Earl B. See: <u>box 60, folder 1881</u>	
	Gaevernitz, Schulze- See: <u>box 98, folder 3413</u>	
b. 47a, f. 1490	Gaiger, Philippe	1928-1929, n.d
b. 47a, f. 1491	Gallauner, Edmund	1919-1929
b. 47a, f. 1492	Galvan, Luis	1919-1937
b. 47a, f. 1493	Gama, Domicio de	1914-1916, n.d
	Ganter, Carl R. See: <u>box 282, folder 403</u>	
b. 47a, f. 1494	Garabelli, Alberto (*)	1936-1937
b. 47a, f. 1495	Gardiner, A. G. (*)	1915-1925
b. 47a, f. 1496	Gardner, Obadiah	1912-1914
b. 47a, f. 1497	Garfield, James R.	1914-1915
b. 47a, f. 1498	Garland, Hamlin	1925-1927, n.d
b. 47a, f. 1499	Garner, Carrie McKee	1933
b. 47a, f. 1500	Garner, John Nance (*)	1902-1936
b. 47a, f. 1501	Garnett, Reginald	1929-1933
b. 47a, f. 1502	Garrett, Alice (Mrs. John W.) (*)	1915-1932, n.d
b. 47a, f. 1503	Garrett, John W. (*)	1916-1926, 1931, 1934
	Garrett, Paul W. See: <u>box 83, folder 2846</u>	
b. 47a, f. 1504	Garrison, Lindley M. (*)	1913-1926
b. 47a, f. 1505	Garvan, Francis P.	1932
b. 48, f. 1506	Gary, Hampson (*)	1912-1917, n.d

b. 48, f. 1507-1508	Gary, Hampson (*)	1919-1937
b. 48, f. 1509	Gaston, William A.	1913-1914
b. 48, f. 1510	Gaunt, Guy (*)	1915-1936
b. 48, f. 1511	Gavit, John P. (*)	1917-1935
b. 48, f. 1512	Gay, Edwin F.	1921
b. 48, f. 1513	Gaynor, William J.	1910-1911
b. <b>48</b> , f. <b>1514</b>	Geddes, Lord Auckland	1922
	Geiser, S. W. See: <u>box 90, folder 3107</u>	
b. 48, f. 1515	Geist, Raymond Hermann (*)	1919-1933, n.d
	General Federation of Women's Clubs See: <u>box 88, folder 3066</u>	
b. <b>48</b> , f. <b>1516</b>	Gentry, Martin B.	1933-1937
b. 48, f. 1517	George V, King of Great Britain	1916-1935
b. 48, f. 1518	Gerard, James W. (*) See also: <u>box 3, folder 88</u>	1913, n.d
b. 48, f. 1519-1523	Gerard, James W. (*) See also: <u>box 3, folder 88</u>	1914-1915 June
b. 48, f. 1524	Gerard, James W. See also: <u>box 3, folder 88</u>	1915 July
b. 48, f. 1525	Gerard, James W. (*) See also: <u>box 3, folder 88</u>	1915 August
b. 48, f. 1526-1528	Gerard, James W. See also: <u>box 3, folder 88</u>	1915 September- December
b. 48, f. 1529-1533	Gerard, James W. See also: <u>box 3, folder 88</u>	1916 January-1917 June
b. 48, f. 1534	Gerard, James W. See also: <u>box 3, folder 88</u>	1917, July– December
b. 48, f. 1535	Gerard, James W. See also: <u>box 3, folder 88</u>	1918-1935
b. 48, f. 1536	Gerard, Molly (Mrs. James W.) (*)	1914-1932, n.d
b. 48, f. 1537	Gerard, Sumner	1917-1933, n.d

	Gericke See: <u>box 37, folder 1175</u>	
b. 49, f. 1538	Gertz, Elmer (*)	1935-1937
b. 49, f. 1539	Gherardi, Walter R. (*)	1915-1919, n.d
b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>1540</b>	Gherardi, Walter R. (*)	1928-1938
b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>1541</b>	Gibboney, Stuart G.	1913-1917
b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>1542</b>	Gibbs, C. C.	1894-1904
b. 49, f. 1543	Gibson, Charles Dana See also: <u>box 166, folder 8546</u>	1917-1936, n.d
b. 49, f. 1544	Gibson, Hugh (*)	1916-1933, n.d
b. <b>49,</b> f. <b>1545</b>	Gibson, Irene (Mrs. Charles Dana)	1929-1931, n.d
b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>1546</b>	Gibson, James P.	1894-1898
b. 49, f. 1547	Gifford, Harold	1915-1929,n.d
b. 49, f. 1548-1549	Gilbert, Cass (*)	1913-1933
b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>1550</b>	Gilbert, Cass, Jr.	1934-1935
	Gilbert, Esther L. See: <u>box 45, folder 1423</u>	
b. 49, f. 1551	Gilchrist, Huntington	1924-1928
b. 49, f. 1552	Gilmour, T. L. (*)	1915-1918
b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>1553</b>	Ginnuth, William	1913-1914
b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>155</b> 4	Gish, Lillian	1927, n.d
b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>1555</b>	Glasgow, William A., Jr.	1912-1918, n.d
b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>1556</b>	Glass, Carter (*)	1913-1925
b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>1557</b>	Glidden, Charles J. (*)	1900-1926
	<i>Globe,</i> The (New York) See: <u>box 16, folder 500</u>	
b. 49, f. 1558	Glynn, Martin H. (*)	1914-1916 Apr, n.d
b. 49, f. 1559	Glynn, Martin H.	1916 May
b. 49, f. 1560-1563	Glynn, Martin H. (*)	1916 June-1922
b. 50, f. 1564	Godfrey, Hollis (*)	1916, n.d

b. 50, f. 1565	Godfrey, Hollis (*)	1917-1918 September
b. <b>50</b> , f. <b>1566</b>	Godfrey, Hollis	1918 October-1919
b. <b>50</b> , f. <b>1567</b>	Godkin, Lawrence (*)	1913-1918, n.d
b. 50, f. 1568	Goethals, George W.	1917
b. 50, f. 1569	Golden, John L. (*)	1918-1927
	Gollancz, Victor See: <u>box 12, folder 379</u>	
	Goloubeff, Victor See: <u>box 96a, folder 3348</u>	
b. <b>50</b> , f. <b>1570</b>	Gompers, Gertrude (Mrs. Samuel)	1932
b. 50, f. 1571	Gompers, Samuel	1913-1921
b. 50, f. 1572	Gooch, G. P. (*)	1927-1933
b. 50, f. 1573	Gooch, Tom C.	1934-1935, n.d
b. <b>50</b> , f. <b>157</b> 4	Goodell, Alfred P.	1913-1914
b. 50, f. 1575	Goodenough, Frederick C.	1923
b. 50, f. 1576	Goodwin, Clarence N. (*)	1916-1933, n.d
b. 50, f. 1577-1578	Gore, Thomas P. (*)	1912-1916
b. 50, f. 1579	Gossett, M. H. (*)	1896-1929
b. 50, f. 1580	Goto, Shimpei	1919
	Gould, D. H. See: <u>box 82a, folder 2819</u>	
	Governor Dummer Academy See: <u>box 41, folder 1272</u>	
b. 50, f. 1581	Graham, Samuel J.	1913-1914
b. 50, f. 1582	Graham, W. Murray	1931-1933
b. 50, f. 1583	Grahame, Sir George (*)	1918-1927, n.d
b. 50, f. 1584	Granard, Lord	1921
b. 50, f. 1585	Grant, Jesse R. (*)	1907-1910, n.d
b. 50, f. 1586-1587	Grant, Jesse R. (*)	1911-1928

b. <b>50,</b> f. <b>1588</b>	Grant, Percy S.	1918-1922
b. <b>50</b> , f. <b>1589</b>	Grasty, Charles H. (*)	1913-1915, n.d
b. <b>50</b> , f. <b>1590</b>	Grasty, Charles H. (*)	1917-1919
b. 50, f. 1591	Graves, Amos	1894-1895
b. <b>50</b> , f. <b>1592</b>	Graves, Marvin L.	1898-1902
b. <b>50</b> , f. <b>1593</b>	Graves, Ralph H.	1920-1922
b. 50, f. 1594	Grayson, Cary T. (*)	1914-1933, n.d
b. 50, f. 1595	Green, Henry	1915-1934
b. 50, f. 1596	Green, Jno. E., Jr. (*)	1912-1929, n.d
b. <b>50</b> , f. <b>1597</b>	Greene, Jerome D. See also: <u>box 128, folder 4558</u>	1914-1937
b. 51, f. 1598-1608	Greenslet, Ferris (*)	1917-1935
b. <b>51</b> , f. 1609	Gregory, Julia (Mrs. Thomas Watt)	1933, n.d
b. <b>51</b> , f. 1610	Gregory, Thomas Watt (*)	1894-1908, n.d
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>1611</b>	Gregory, Thomas Watt (*)	1911
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>1612</b>	Gregory, Thomas Watt	1912 January- April
b. <b>51</b> , f. 1613	Gregory, Thomas Watt (*)	1912 May
b. <b>51</b> , f. 1614	Gregory, Thomas Watt	1912 June- August
b. <b>51</b> , f. 1615	Gregory, Thomas Watt (*)	1912 September- October
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>1616</b>	Gregory, Thomas Watt	1912 November- December
b. 51, f. 1617-1619	Gregory, Thomas Watt (*)	1913 January- May
b. <b>51</b> , f. 1620	Gregory, Thomas Watt	1913 June-July
b. <b>51</b> , f. 1621	Gregory, Thomas Watt (*)	1913 August- September
b. <b>51</b> , f. 1622	Gregory, Thomas Watt	1913 October- December
b. 51, f. 1623-1629	Gregory, Thomas Watt (*)	1914-1915
b. 52, f. 1630-1633	Gregory, Thomas Watt (*)	1916-1917

b. <b>52</b> , f. 1634	Gregory, Thomas Watt	1918 January- May
b. 52, f. 1635-1650	Gregory, Thomas Watt (*)	1918 June-1931 August
b. 52, f. 1651	Gregory, Thomas Watt	1931 September- December
b. 52, f. 1652-1653	Gregory, Thomas Watt (*)	1932-1933
b. 52, f. 1654	Gregory, Thomas Watt, Jr.	1933
	Grevers, W. A. See: <u>box 240, folder 13</u>	
b. <b>52</b> , f. 1655	Grew, Joseph Clark (*)	1914-1918, n.d
b. 52, f. 1656	Grew, Joseph Clark	1919 January- February
b. 52, f. 1657-1659	Grew, Joseph Clark (*)	1919 March-1938
b. <b>53</b> , f. <b>1660</b>	Grey, Earl	1914
b. 53, f. 1661	Grey, Edward (*)	1914-1915 Mar, n.d
b. 53, f. 1662	Grey, Edward (*)	1915 April-June
b. 53, f. 1663	Grey, Edward	1915 July-August
b. 53, f. 1664	Grey, Edward (*)	1915 September- October
b. 53, f. 1665	Grey, Edward	1915 November- December
b. 53, f. 1666-1676	Grey, Edward (*)	1916-1933
b. 53, f. 1677	Griffith, D. W.	1916
	Griffith, R. H. See: <u>box 109, folder 3768</u>	
b. <b>53</b> , f. <b>1678</b>	Griscom, Lloyd C. (*)	1917-1919, n.d
b. 53, f. 1679	Griswold, B. Howell, Jr. (*)	1913-1932
	Grochmalicki See: <u>box 92, folder 3177</u>	
b. 53, f. 1680	Groos, Martin E.	1898

	Gross, H. H.	
	See: <u>box 112, folder 3880</u>	
b. 53, f. 1681	Gruening, Ernest (*)	1928-1936
b. 53, f. 1682	Guaranty Trust Company of New York (*)	1915-1934
b. 53, f. 1683	Gueshoff, J. E.	1919, n.d
	Gunby, P. See: <u>box 79, folder 2667</u>	
b. 53, f. 1684	Gunter, Jot	1896
b. 53, f. 1685	Gunther, Franklin M.	1917-1936
	Gutterson, Herbert L. See: <u>box 87, folders 2996-2997</u>	
	Gwynne, Charles T. See: <u>box 83, folder 2845</u>	
b. 54, f. 1686	Hadden, Briton	1924
b. 54, f. 1687	Hadley, Arthur Twining	1918
b. 54, f. 1688	Hagedorn, Hermann See also: <u>box 95, folder 3299</u>	1928-1932, n.d
b. 54, f. 1689	Haig, Douglas	1918
b. 54, f. 1690	Haldane, Lord (*)	1919-1924, n.d
b. 54, f. 1691	Hale, George E. See also: <u>box 171, folder 9070</u>	1916 <i>,</i> n.d
b. 54, f. 1692	Hale, George E. See also: <u>box 171, folder 9070</u>	1917-1924
b. 54, f. 1693	Hale, Matthew	1917-1924
b. 54, f. 1694	Hale, William Bayard	1915, n.d
b. 54, f. 1695	Halil Pasha (*)	1919, n.d
b. 54, f. 1696	Hall, Don (*)	1927-1932
b. 54, f. 1697	Hall, W. E.	1898-1913
b. 54, f. 1698	Haly, Percy	1932-1936, n.d
b. 54, f. 1699-1700	Hamby, William R. (*)	1894-1915
b. 54, f. 1701	Hamer, F. E.	1928
b. 54, f. 1702	Hamilton, A. D.	1915-1927

	Hamilton, Florence	
	See: <u>box 125a, folder 4403</u>	
b. 54, f. 1703-1704	Hamilton, James Woodburn (*)	1919-1935
b. 54, f. 1705	Hamilton, John McLure	1919-1935
b. <b>5</b> 4, f. <b>1706</b>	Matsuoka, Yosuké	1927-1934
b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>1707</b>	Hamlin, C. S. (*)	1914-1919
	Hammond, G. F. See: <u>box 70a, folder 2338</u>	
b. 54, f. 1708	Hammond, J. C. (*)	1912-1913, n.d
b. 54, f. 1709-1710	Hammond, J. C. (*)	1914-1918
b. <b>54</b> , f. 1711	Hammond, J. C.	1918-1934
b. 54, f. 1712	Hammond, John Hays See also: <u>box 61, folder 1934</u>	1915-17, n.d
b. 54, f. 1713-1715	Hammond, John Hays See also: <u>box 61, folder 1934</u>	1918-1936
b. <b>54</b> , f. 1716	Hammond, John Hays, Jr. (*)	1936, n.d
b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>1717</b>	Hancock, Lewis (*)	1898-1920
b. 54, f. 1718	Hand, Learned	1924-1930
b. 54, f. 1719	Hankey, Maurice P. A. (*)	1918-1927, n. d
	Hanley, Parke See: <u>box 70, folders 2315-2317</u>	
b. 54, f. 1720	Hansen, Harry	1928-1929
b. <b>55</b> , f. <b>1721-1734</b>	Hapgood, Norman (*)	1913-1919 May
b. <b>55</b> , f. <b>1735</b>	Hapgood, Norman	1919 June
b. 55, f. 1736	Hapgood, Norman (*)	1919 July
b. 55, f. 1737-1738	Hapgood, Norman	1919 August 1-13
b. 55, f. 1739	Hapgood, Norman (*)	1919 August 14-31
b. <b>55</b> , f. <b>1740</b>	Hapgood, Norman	1919 September
b. <b>55</b> , f. <b>1742</b>	Hapgood, Norman (*)	1919 October
b. 55, f. 1743-1744	Hapgood, Norman	1919 November- December

b. <b>55,</b> f. <b>1745</b>	Hapgood, Norman (*)	1920
b. 56, f. 1746-1752	Hapgood, Norman (*)	1921-1937
b. 56, f. 1753-1755	Hapgood, Norman (*)	undated
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>1756</b>	Harbord, James G.	1923-1934
	Harcourt, Alfred See: <u>box 56, folder 1757</u>	
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>1757</b>	Harcourt, Brace and Company	1925-1931
b. 56, f. 1758	Harcourt, Guy M.	1913-1914
b. <b>56,</b> f. <b>1759</b>	Harcourt, Lord	1919
b. <b>56,</b> f. <b>1760</b>	Harcourt, Mary (Lady)	1922-1931
b. <b>56,</b> f. <b>1761</b>	Hard, William	1926
	Harder, G. A.	
	See: <u>box 172, folder 9097</u>	
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>1762</b>	Harding, Earl (*)	1912-1933
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>1763</b>	Harding, Edward	1917-1919
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>1764</b>	Harding, Mrs. Warren G.	1923
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>1765</b>	Harding, William P. G. (*)	1914-1924
b. <b>56</b> , f. 1766	Hardinge, Charles See also: <u>box 10, folder 285</u>	1919
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>1767</b>	Hardy, D. H.	1898-1922
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>1768</b>	Hardy, Rufus	1919-1935
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>1769</b>	Hare, Constance (Mrs. Montgomery) (*)	1915-1928, n.d
b. 56, f. 1770	Hare, Montgomery (*)	1913-1914 April
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>1771</b>	Hare, Montgomery (*)	1914 May-1919
	Hargreaves, H. See: <u>box 79, folder 2666</u>	
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>1772</b>	Harjes, H. H.	1915-1921
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>1773</b>	Harlan, Sam (*)	1901-1918
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>1774</b>	Harlan, Mrs. Sam	1917
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>1775</b>	Harllee, William C. (*)	1912-1916

b. 56, f. 1776	Harper, Donald (*)	1917-1919, n.d
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>1777</b>	Harper, Samuel N.	1918
b. 56, f. 1778	Harper, W. A. (*)	1932-1938
b. 56, f. 1779-1780	Harper and Brothers (*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy. See also: <u>box 40, folder 1259</u>	1917-1933
	Harper's Weekly See: box 240, folder 6	
b. <b>57</b> , f. 1781	Harrell, David (*)	1913
b. <b>57</b> , f. 1782-1784	Harrell, David (*)	1917-1933
b. <b>57</b> , f. 1785-1786	Harriman, Florence J. ("Daisy") (Mrs. J. Borden) (*)	undated
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>1787</b>	Harriman, Florence J. ("Daisy") (Mrs. J. Borden)	undated
b. <b>57</b> , f. 1788-1793	Harriman, Florence J. ("Daisy") (Mrs. J. Borden)	1913-1929
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>179</b> 4	Harrington, Sir John L. (*)	1918, n.d
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>1795</b>	Harris, Frank (*)	1917-1931
b. 57, f. 1796	Harris, H. Wilson	1917-1928
	Harris, Maude See: <u>box 40, folder 1240</u>	
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>1797</b>	Harris, Ray B.	1930-1933
b. <b>57</b> , f. 1798	Harris, Theodore (*)	1917-1932
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>1799</b>	Harris, William J.	1919-1931
b. <b>57</b> , f. 1800	Harrison, Austin (*)	1917-1921
b. <b>57</b> , f. 1801	Harrison, Leland	1919-1927
b. <b>57</b> , f. 1802	Harrison, N. M.	1894-1998
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>1803</b>	Harrison, Pat (B. P.) See also: <u>box 37, folders 1149-1151</u>	1912-1931
b. <b>57</b> , f. 1804	Harrison, Robert	1917-1931
b. <b>57</b> , f. 1805	Hart, B. H. Liddell (*)	1930-1936, n.d
b. <b>57</b> , f. 1806	Hart, Edward J.	1915
b. <b>57</b> , f. 1807	Hart, William F.	1918

b. 57, f. 1808	Harts, W. W.	1918-1919
b. 57, f. 1809	Harvey, George	1920-1928, n.d
b. 57, f. 1810	Harvey, Paul (*)	1915-1933, n.d
	Haskell, Henry S.	
	See: <u>box 24, folder 760</u> <u>box 130, folder 4777a</u>	
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>1811</b>	Haskins, Charles H.	1919-1920
	Hawkins, Agnes See: <u>box 83, folder 2838</u>	
b. 58, f. 1812	Hawkins, W. W. (*)	1916-1918
	Hawley, A. R. See: <u>box 1, folder 37</u>	
b. 58, f. 1813	Hayes, Ralph (*)	1919-1936, n.d
b. 58, f. 1814	Hazard, William A. (*)	1913-1920, n.d
b. 58, f. 1815	Hazen, David W.	1933-1934
b. 58, f. 1816	Headlam-Morely, J. W.	1919-1920
b. 58, f. 1817	Healy, Timothy	1913-1916
b. 58, f. 1818	Heard, Gerald	1926-1929
b. 58, f. 1819	Hearne, Anna D.	1915-1932
b. 58, f. 1820	Hearst, Millicent (Mrs. William Randolph) (*)	1928-1936, n.d
b. 58, f. 1821	Hearst, William Randolph	1914-1936
b. 58, f. 1822	Hecht, J. S.	1918-1919
	Hedjaz Delegates See: <u>box 2, folder 1325</u>	
b. 58, f. 1823	Hefley, W. T.	1895, n.d
b. 58, f. 1824	Heineman, D. N. (*)	1919-1922, n.d
b. 58, f. 1825-1835	Heineman, D. N. (*)	1923-1937
b. 58, f. 1836	Heldring, E.	1918-1919, n.d
b. 58, f. 1837	Helmick, General	1919
b. 58, f. 1838	Helms, Birch	1919-1932
b. 58, f. 1839	Henderson, Arthur	1919-1929
b. 58, f. 1840	Henderson, T. S.	1897-1898

b. 58, f. 1841	Hendrick, Burton J. (*)	1920-1931
b. 58, f. 1842	Henle, James (*)	1926 January- Jul, n.d
b. 58, f. 1843-1845	Henle, James (*)	1926 August-1933
b. <b>59</b> , f. 1846	Henry, Robert L. (*)	1898-1914, n.d
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>1847</b>	Hensel, H. C.	1926-1932
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>1848</b>	Herrick, Myron (*)	1905-1921
b. <b>59</b> , f. 1849	Herron, George D. See also: <u>box 106, folders 3677-3683</u>	1918-1919 Feb, n.d
b. 59, f. 1850-1853	Herron, George D. (*) See also: <u>box 106, folders 3677-3683</u>	1919 March-1920
b. <b>59</b> , f. 1854	Herter, Christian A. (*)	1918-1929
b. <b>59</b> , f. 1855	Heuzé, Gilles J.	1919
b. <b>59</b> , f. 1856	Hicks, Marshall (*)	1898-1918
b. <b>59</b> , f. 1857	Higginson, F. L. (Peter) (*)	1918-1933
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>1858</b>	Higginson, Henry L. (*)	1900-1913, n.d
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>1859</b>	Higginson, Henry L. (*)	1914-1918
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>1860</b>	Higginson, Hetty (Mrs. F. L.)	1915-1917, n.d
b. <b>59</b> , f. 1861	High, Stanley (*)	1924-1936
b. <b>59</b> , f. 1862	Hill, E. P. (*)	1892 January- Aug, n.d
b. 59, f. 1863-1868	Hill, E. P. (*)	1892 September-1899
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>1869</b>	Hill, John C.	1918-1921
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>1870</b>	Hill, Louis W.	1918-1919
b. <b>59</b> , f. 1871	Hill, Paul A.	1928-1936
b. 59, f. 1872	Hilles, Florence	1930
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>1873</b>	Hilles, Samuel E.	1924
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>1874</b>	Hills, Laurence	1925-1933, n.d
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>1875</b>	Hines, Walker D.	1928-1932
	Hinman, A. H. See: <u>box 282, folder 403</u>	

b. <b>59</b> , f. 1876	Hinton, Albert P. (*)	1928-1934
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>1877</b>	Hinton, Harold B.	1923-1932, n.d
b. <b>59</b> , f. 1878	Hintze, B. P.	1913-1929, n.d
b. 60, f. 1879	Hippelheuser, Richard H. (*)	1934-1937, n.d
b. 60, f. 1880	Hirst, Francis W. (*)	1915-1930, n.d
	Hitchcock, Curtice	
	See: <u>box 75a, folder 2531</u>	
b. 60, f. 1881	Hitchcock, Gilbert M. (*)	1918-1932, n.d
b. 60, f. 1882	Hitchcock, Helen Sargeant (Mrs. Ripley)	undated
	Hitchcock, Ripley	
	See: <u>box 56, folder 1779-1780</u>	
b. 60, f. 1883	Hoag, C. G.	1919
b. <b>60</b> , f. 1884	Hobby, William P. (*)	1915-1935
b. 60, f. 1885	Hobcroft, Edward C.	1933-1937
b. 60, f. 1886	Hobson, Grizelda Hull (Mrs. Richmond Pearson)	1937, n.d
b. 60, f. 1887	Hobson, Richmond Pearson	1910-1913, n.d
b. 60, f. 1888	Hochi Shimbun	1920
b. 60, f. 1889	Hodges, LeRoy	1928
b. 60, f. 1890	Hogg, Ima (*)	1905-1935
b. 60, f. 1891	Hogg, James S. (*)	1893-1896, n.d
b. 60, f. 1892-1894	Hogg, James S. (*)	1897-1905
b. 60, f. 1895	Hogg, Mike	1912-1933
b. 60, f. 1896	Hogg, Will C. (*)	1906-1912 n.d
b. 60, f. 1897	Hogg, Will C. (*)	1913-1914
b. 60, f. 1898-1901	Hogg, Will C. (*)	1916-1930
	Holcombe, Armstead Richardson See: <u>box 83, folder 2847</u>	
b. 60, f. 1902	Holcombe, Arthur N.	1932-1933
b. 60, f. 1903	Holland, Phillip (*)	1915-1933, n. d
b. 60, f. 1904	Holliday, Robert L.	1933-1937

b. 60, f. 1906   Hollis, Henry French (*)   1926-1932     b. 60, f. 1907   Holloway, Edward M. (*)   1913-1920     b. 60, f. 1908   Holm, Frits   1928, n.d     b. 60, f. 1909   Holman, George T.   1933     b. 61, f. 1910   Holt, Hamilton (*)   1916-1917 Jul, n.d     b. 61, f. 1911   Holt, Hamilton (*)   1928, n.d     b. 61, f. 1914   Holt, Hamilton (*)   1917 August - 1926     b. 61, f. 1914   Holt, O.T.   1928-1936     b. 61, f. 1917   Holt, O.T.   1916-1917     b. 61, f. 1918   Honey, Samuel R.   1916-1917     b. 61, f. 1919   Honold, W. L.   1916-1917     b. 61, f. 1920   Hooker, Richard   1923-1933     b. 61, f. 1921   Hoover, Herbert C.   1913-1915, n.d     b. 61, f. 1924   Hoover, Herbert C.   1913-1915, n.d     b. 61, f. 1924   Hoover, Herbert C.   1916-1931     b. 61, f. 1924   Hoover, Herbert C.   1916-1931     b. 61, f. 1930   Hoover, Irwin H. (*)   1916-1931     b. 61, f. 1931   Hoover, James   1936-1937, n.d
b. 60, f. 1908   Holm, Frits   1928, n. d     b. 60, f. 1909   Holman, George T.   1933     b. 61, f. 1910   Holt, Hamilton (*)   1916-1917 Jul, n.d     b. 61, f. 1911.   Holt, Hamilton (*)   1917 August -     b. 61, f. 1911.   Holt, Hamilton (*)   1928-1936     b. 61, f. 1914.   Holt, D. T.   1894-1917     b. 61, f. 1917   Holt, O. T.   1894-1917     b. 61, f. 1918   Honey, Samuel R.   1915-1923     b. 61, f. 1919   Honnold, W. L.   1916-1917     b. 61, f. 1920   Hooker, Richard   1916     b. 61, f. 1921   Hooper, F. H. (*)   1923-1933     b. 61, f. 1921   Hoover, Herbert C.   1913-1915, n.d     see also: box 11, folder 355   1916-1931   1916-1931     b. 61, f. 1920   Hoover, Herbert C.   See also: box 11, folder 355     b. 61, f. 1930   Hoover, Irwin H. (*)   1916-1931     b. 61, f. 1930   Hoover, Irwin H. (*)   1916-1931     b. 61, f. 1931   Hoover, Mrs. Irwin H.   1933-1934     b. 61, f. 1932   Hoover, James   1936-1937,
b. 60, f. 1909   Holman, George T.   1933     b. 61, f. 1910   Holt, Hamilton (*)   1916-1917 Jul, nd     b. 61, f. 1911-1913   Holt, Hamilton (*)   1917 August - 1926     b. 61, f. 1911-1914   Holt, Hamilton (*)   1928-1936     b. 61, f. 1914-1916   Holt, Hamilton (*)   1928-1936     b. 61, f. 1914   Holt, O. T.   1894-1917     b. 61, f. 1917   Holt, O. T.   1916-1913     b. 61, f. 1918   Honey, Samuel R.   1916-1917     b. 61, f. 1919   Honnold, W. L.   1916-1917     b. 61, f. 1920   Hooker, Richard   1916     b. 61, f. 1921   Hoover, Herbert C. See also: box 11, folder 355   1913-1915, nd     b. 61, f. 1924-1929   Hoover, Herbert C. See also: box 11, folder 355   1916-1931     b. 61, f. 1930   Hoover, Irwin H. (*)   1916-1931     b. 61, f. 1931   Hoover, Mrs. Irwin H.   1933-1934     b. 61, f. 1932   Hoover, James   1936-1937, nd
b. 61, f. 1910   Holt, Hamilton (*)   1916-1917 Jul, n.d     b. 61, f. 1911-1913   Holt, Hamilton (*)   1917 August - 1926     b. 61, f. 1911-1913   Holt, Hamilton (*)   1928-1936     b. 61, f. 1914-1916   Holt, O. T.   1894-1917     b. 61, f. 1917   Holt, O. T.   1894-1917     b. 61, f. 1918   Honey, Samuel R.   1915-1923     b. 61, f. 1920   Hooker, Richard   1916     b. 61, f. 1921   Hooker, Richard   1916     b. 61, f. 1921   Hoover, Herbert C. See also: box 11, folder 355   1913-1915, n.d     b. 61, f. 1924-1929   Hoover, Herbert C. See also: box 11, folder 355   1916-1931     b. 61, f. 1930   Hoover, Irwin H. (*)   1916-1931     b. 61, f. 1931   Hoover, Mrs. Irwin H.   1933-1934     b. 61, f. 1932   Hoover, James   1936-1937, n.d
b. 61, f. 1911-1913 Holt, Hamilton (*) 1917 August - 1926   b. 61, f. 1914-1916 Holt, Hamilton (*) 1928-1936   b. 61, f. 1917 Holt, O. T. 1894-1917   b. 61, f. 1918 Honey, Samuel R. 1915-1923   b. 61, f. 1919 Honnold, W. L. 1916-1917   b. 61, f. 1920 Hooker, Richard 1916   b. 61, f. 1921 Hooper, F. H. (*) 1923-1933   b. 61, f. 1923 Hoover, Herbert C. See also: box 11, folder 355 1916-1931   b. 61, f. 1930 Hoover, Irwin H. (*) 1916-1931   b. 61, f. 1931 Hoover, Mrs. Irwin H. 1933-1934   b. 61, f. 1932 Hoover, James 1933-1934
1926     b. 61, f. 1914-1916   Holt, Hamilton (*)   1928-1936     b. 61, f. 1917   Holt, O. T.   1894-1917     b. 61, f. 1918   Honey, Samuel R.   1915-1923     b. 61, f. 1919   Honnold, W. L.   1916-1917     b. 61, f. 1920   Hooker, Richard   1916     b. 61, f. 1921   Hoover, Herbert C.   1923-1933     b. 61, f. 1923   Hoover, Herbert C.   1913-1915, n.d.     see also: box 11, folder 355   1916-1931   1916-1931     b. 61, f. 1924   Hoover, Irwin H. (*)   1916-1931     b. 61, f. 1931   Hoover, Irwin H. (*)   1913-1915, n.d.     b. 61, f. 1932   Hoover, Irwin H. (*)   1916-1931
b. 61, f. 1917 Holt, O. T. 1894-1917   b. 61, f. 1918 Honey, Samuel R. 1915-1923   b. 61, f. 1919 Honnold, W. L. 1916-1917   b. 61, f. 1920 Hooker, Richard 1916   b. 61, f. 1921 Hooper, F. H. (*) 1923-1933   b. 61, f. 1923 Hoover, Herbert C. See also: box 11, folder 355 1913-1915, n.d.   b. 61, f. 1924-1929 Hoover, Herbert C. See also: box 11, folder 355 1916-1931   b. 61, f. 1930 Hoover, Irwin H. (*) 1916-1931   b. 61, f. 1931 Hoover, Mrs. Irwin H. 1933-1934   b. 61, f. 1932 Hoover, James 1936-1937, n.d.
b. 61, f. 1918   Honey, Samuel R.   1915-1923     b. 61, f. 1919   Honnold, W. L.   1916-1917     b. 61, f. 1920   Hooker, Richard   1916     b. 61, f. 1921   Hooper, F. H. (*)   1923-1933     b. 61, f. 1923   Hoover, Herbert C. See also: box 11, folder 355   1913-1915, n.d     b. 61, f. 1924-1929   Hoover, Herbert C. See also: box 11, folder 355   1916-1931     b. 61, f. 1930   Hoover, Irwin H. (*)   1916-1931     b. 61, f. 1931   Hoover, Mrs. Irwin H.   1933-1934     b. 61, f. 1932   Hoover, James   1936-1937, n.d
b. 61, f. 1919 Honnold, W. L. 1916-1917   b. 61, f. 1920 Hooker, Richard 1916   b. 61, f. 1921 Hooper, F. H. (*) 1923-1933   b. 61, f. 1923 Hoover, Herbert C. See also: box 11, folder 355 1913-1915, n.d   b. 61, f. 1924-1929 Hoover, Herbert C. See also: box 11, folder 355 1916-1931   b. 61, f. 1930 Hoover, Irwin H. (*) 1916-1931   b. 61, f. 1931 Hoover, Mrs. Irwin H. 1933-1934   b. 61, f. 1932 Hoover, James 1936-1937, n.d
b. 61, f. 1920 Hooker, Richard 1916   b. 61, f. 1921 Hooper, F. H. (*) 1923-1933   b. 61, f. 1923 Hoover, Herbert C. See also: box 11, folder 355 1913-1915, n.d   b. 61, f. 1924-1929 Hoover, Herbert C. See also: box 11, folder 355 1916-1931   b. 61, f. 1930 Hoover, Irwin H. (*) 1916-1931   b. 61, f. 1931 Hoover, Irwin H. (*) 1913-1934   b. 61, f. 1932 Hoover, James 1936-1937, n.d
b. 61, f. 1921-1922 Hooper, F. H. (*) 1923-1933   b. 61, f. 1923 Hoover, Herbert C. See also: box 11, folder 355 1913-1915, n.d   b. 61, f. 1924-1929 Hoover, Herbert C. See also: box 11, folder 355 1916-1931   b. 61, f. 1930 Hoover, Irwin H. (*) 1916-1931   b. 61, f. 1931 Hoover, Mrs. Irwin H. 1933-1934   b. 61, f. 1932 Hoover, James 1936-1937, n.d
b. 61, f. 1923 Hoover, Herbert C. See also: box 11, folder 355 1913-1915, n.d   b. 61, f. 1924-1929 Hoover, Herbert C. See also: box 11, folder 355 1916-1931   b. 61, f. 1930 Hoover, Irwin H. (*) 1916-1931   b. 61, f. 1931 Hoover, Mrs. Irwin H. 1933-1934   b. 61, f. 1932 Hoover, James 1936-1937, n.d
See also: box 11, folder 355     b. 61, f. 1924-1929   Hoover, Herbert C. See also: box 11, folder 355   1916-1931     b. 61, f. 1930   Hoover, Irwin H. (*)   1916-1931     b. 61, f. 1931   Hoover, Mrs. Irwin H.   1933-1934     b. 61, f. 1932   Hoover, James   1936-1937, n.d
See also: box 11, folder 355     b. 61, f. 1930   Hoover, Irwin H. (*)   1916-1931     b. 61, f. 1931   Hoover, Mrs. Irwin H.   1933-1934     b. 61, f. 1932   Hoover, James   1936-1937, n.d
b. 61, f. 1931Hoover, Mrs. Irwin H.1933-1934b. 61, f. 1932Hoover, James1936-1937, n.d
b. 61, f. 1932 Hoover, James 1936-1937, n.d
b. 61, f. 1933 Hoover, Lou Henry (Mrs. Herbert C.) 1916
b. 61, f. 1934 Hopkins Grammar School 1923-1937   See also: box 140, folder 5790 1923-1937
b. 61, f. 1935 Hopper, W. Earl (*) 1926-1931
b. 61, f. 1936 Hornaday, W. D. 1904-1919
b. 61, f. 1937 Hornbeck, Stanley K. 1919
b. 61, f. 1938-1939 Hornsby, Jno. W. (*) 1912-1937
b. 61, f. 1940 Hotel Ritz (Paris) (*) 1926-1931
b. 61, f. 1941 Hough, David Leavitt 1917, n.d

b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>1943</b>	Houghton Mifflin Company See also: <u>box 51, folders 1598-1608 box 98, folder 3397</u>	1925-1932
b. 62, f. 1944	House, Edith	1919-1932
b. 62, f. 1945	House, Edward M., II (*)	1928-1937
b. 62, f. 1946	House, Elton	1918
b. 62, f. 1947	House, Henry C. (*)	1896-1933, n.d
b. 62, f. 1948	House, James H. B. (*)	1912-1933
b. 62, f. 1949	House, Loulie (Mrs. Edward M.)	1915-1919
b. 62, f. 1950	House, S. M.	1921
b. 62, f. 1951-1953	House, T. W. (brother) (*)	1898-1923
b. 62, f. 1954-1972	House, T. W. (Will) (nephew) (*)	1912-1938
b. 62, f. 1973-1976	House, T. W. (Thomas) (great-nephew) (*)	1924-1935
	Houston <i>Daily Post</i> See: <u>box 64, folder 2110</u>	
b. <b>62</b> , f. <b>1977</b>	Houston, David Franklin (*)	1898-1903, n.d
b. 62, f. 1978-1982	Houston, David Franklin (*)	1906-1913
b. 62, f. 1983	Houston, David Franklin	1914
b. 62, f. 1984-1985	Houston, David Franklin (*)	1915-1931
b. 62, f. 1986	Houston, Helen (Mrs. David Franklin)	undated
b. 62, f. 1987	Houston, Herbert S. (*)	1916-1925
b. 62, f. 1988	Houston, Herbert S. (*)	1932-1934
b. 63, f. 1989	Hovelaque, Emile	1917-1919
b. 63, f. 1990	Howard, Harry N.	1930
b. 63, f. 1991	Howard, Roy W. (*)	1915-1916, n.d
b. 63, f. 1992-1993	Howard, Roy W. (*)	1917-1933
b. 63, f. 1994	Howard, Rufus	1912-1931
b. 63, f. 1995	Howe, Arthur M.	1924-1927, n.d
b. 63, f. 1996	Howe, Frederic C. (*)	1913-1916, n.d
b. 63, f. 1997	Howe, Frederic C. (*)	1917-1919

b. 63, f. 1998	Howe, J. Wilson (*)	1913-1917
b. 63, f. 1999	Howe, Louis McHenry (*)	1921-1931 May, n.d
b. 63, f. 2000-2004	Howe, Louis McHenry (*)	1931 June-1936
b. 63, f. 2005	Howe, M. A. DeWolfe	1925-1931
b. 63, f. 2006	Howe, Quincey (*)	1929-1937
	Howell, Clark See: <u>box 6, folder 195</u>	
b. 63, f. 2007	Howell, J. Morton (*)	1926-1936
b. 63, f. 2008	Howell, Williamson S., Jr.	1932-1933
b. 63, f. 2009	Howland, Charles P. See also: <u>box 3, folder 963</u>	1918-1928, n.d
b. 63, f. 2010	Howland, Hewitt H. (*)	1920-1921
b. 63, f. 2011	Howland, S. S.	1916-1917
b. 63, f. 2012	Howze, Ellen ("Clementine") (Mrs. Walter)	1928-1935
b. 63, f. 2013	Howze, J. E.	1914-1919
b. 63, f. 2014	Howze, Mary Louise (*)	1928-1932
b. 63, f. 2015	Howze, Robert Lee	1917-1918
	Hubbard, N. M. See: <u>box 83, folder 2840</u>	
b. 63, f. 2016	Hudson, Manley O. (*)	1919-1920, n.d
b. 63, f. 2017-2018	Hudson, Manley O. (*)	1921-1934
b. 63, f. 2019	Hudson, Mary	1926
b. 63, f. 2020	Hudson, R. W.	1896-1917
b. 63, f. 2021	Huebsch, B. W. (*)	1913-1915, n.d
b. 63, f. 2022	Huebsch, B. W. (*)	1916-1936
b. 63, f. 2023	Hughes, Charles E.	1918-1919
	Hughes, Keon See: <u>box 12, folder 379</u>	
b. 63, f. 2024	Hulbert, Mary Allen	1927-1934

b. 63, f. 2025	Hull, Cordell See also: <u>box 37, folders 1149-1151</u>	1931-1937, n.d
b. 63, f. 2026	Hull, George, H., Jr. (*)	1917-1932
b. 63, f. 2027	Hunt, J. L. Starr	1919
b. 63, f. 2028	Hunt, Marjorie F.	1933
b. 63, f. 2029	Hunter, A. C.	1898, n.d
b. 63, f. 2030	Hunter, Mrs. A. C.	1931
b. 63, f. 2031	Hunter, Elton P.	1913-1935, n.d
b. 63, f. 2032	Hunter, Robert L.	1928-1931
b. 63a, f. 2033	Huntington, Archer M.	1918-1935, n.d
b. 63a, f. 2034	Huntington, Harwood	1918
b. 63a, f. 2035	Huntington, James Lincoln	1931
b. 63a, f. 2036	Hurley, Edward N. (*)	1915-1918 Jul, n.d
b. 63a, f. 2037-2039	Hurley, Edward N. (*)	1918 August-1927
b. 63a, f. 2040	Hurley, William H. (*)	1917-1934
b. 63a, f. 2041	Hurst, Fannie (*)	1933-1935, n.d
b. 63a, f. 2042	Hutcheson, J. C. (*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1898-1916, n.d
b. 63a, f. 2043	Hutcheson, J. C., Jr. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1916
b. 63a, f. 2044	Hutcheson, Palmer A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1918, n.d
b. 63a, f. 2045	Hutchings, Henry	1914-1916
b. 63a, f. 2046	Hutchins, Spencer	1894-1897
b. 63a, f. 2047	Hyde, Charles H.	1915-1935, n.d
b. 63a, f. 2048-2050	Hyde, James H. (*)	1900-1933
b. 63a, f. 2051-2052	Hymans, Paul (*)	1918-1933 March

b. 63a, f. 2053	Hyslop, James H.	1911-1912
	Illinois Federation of Labor See: <u>box 26, folder 831</u>	
b. 63b, f. 2054	<i>The Independent</i> See also: <u>box 61, folder 1910</u>	1917-1923
b. 63b, f. 2055	Inness-Brown, B. H.	1914
b. 63b, f. 2056-2058	Inness-Brown, B. H. (*)	1933-1934
b. 63b, f. 2059	Inoue, Masutaro	1936
	International Brotherhood of Stationary Firemen See: <u>box 58, folder 1817</u>	
	International Chamber of Commerce See: <u>box 66, folder 2155</u>	
b. 63b, f. 2060	International Congress on Social Insurance	1914-1915
b. 63b, f. 2061	International Congress on Working Women	1921
	International Magna Carta Day Association See: <u>box 54, folder 1703</u>	
b. 63b, f. 2062	International News Service (*)	1915-1938
b. 63b, f. 2063	Ireland, Alleyne	1918-1927
b. 63b, f. 2064	Irish "League of Nations" Society	1919
b. 63b, f. 2065	Irish Provisional Government	1919, n.d
b. 63b, f. 2066	Irwin, Will	1918-1926, n.d
b. 63b, f. 2067	Iselin, Sara (Mrs. Adrian)	1918, n.d
b. 63b, f. 2068	Iwamoto, Kiyoshi	1934-1935
b. 64, f. 2069	Jackson, H. D.	1932-1936
b. 64, f. 2070	Jackson, H. M.	1898
b. 64, f. 2071	Jacobs, Sol	1919
	Jahn, F. C. M. See: <u>box 112, folder 3879</u>	
b. 64, f. 2072	James, Arthur C. See also: <u>box 16, folder 491</u>	1919
b. 64, f. 2073	James, Henry, Jr. (*)	1915-1934, n.d
b. 64, f. 2074	Jameson, House Baker	1926-1929, n.d

b. <b>64</b> , f. 2075	Jameson, J. Eustace	1917
b. 64, f. 2076-2078	Jameson, Joe Lee (*)	undated
b. 64, f. 2079-2080	Jameson, Joe Lee (*)	1896-1902
b. 64, f. 2081	Jameson, Malcolm R.	1928-1929
b. 64, f. 2082	Jamieson, W. D. (*) See also: <u>box 37, folder 1148 box 37, folders 1149-1151</u>	1912-1933
	Japanese Times See: <u>box 47, folder 1489</u>	
b. 64, f. 2083	Jarvis, Anna	1918-1919
b. 64, f. 2084	Jay, Pierre	1911-1915, n.d
b. 64, f. 2085	Jenks, Jeremiah W.	1913-1917
b. 64, f. 2086	Jester, Claude W.	1898-1999
b. 64, f. 2087	Jester, George T.	1896-1998
b. 64, f. 2088	Jewett, Edward Alden	1915
	Jewett, Frank B. See: <u>box 83, folder 2827</u>	
b. 64, f. 2089	Jewett, Rutger B. (*)	1917-1919, n.d
b. 64, f. 2090-2094	Jewett, Rutger B. (*)	1920-1934
b. 64, f. 2095	Jewish Telegraphic Agency	1924-1931
b. 64, f. 2096	Jewish Tribune	1927-1928
b. 64, f. 2097	Jiji Shimpo	1923-1924
b. 64, f. 2098	John, Robert A.	1898
b. 64, f. 2099	Johns, C. D.	1896-1914
b. 64, f. 2100	Johnson, Douglas W. (*)	1918-1933, n.d
	Johnson, Evangeline See: <u>box 70, folder 2299</u>	
b. 64, f. 2101	Johnson, Felix S. S.	1913-1915
b. 64, f. 2102	Johnson, Frank S.	1931-1933
b. 64, f. 2103	Johnson, Jefferson	1898-1917
b. 64, f. 2104	Johnson, Owen	1917-1918

b. 64, f. 2105	Johnson, Robert Underwood (*)	1913-1915, n.d
b. 64, f. 2106-2109	Johnson, Robert Underwood (*)	1916-1937
b. 64, f. 2110	Johnston, R. M. (*)	1894-1914, n.d
b. 64, f. 2111	Johnston, R. M. (*)	1915-1919
b. 64, f. 2112	Johnstone, Nettie	1917, n.d
b. 65, f. 2113	Jones, Edgar DeWitt	1928-1930
b. 65, f. 2114	Jones, I. J.	1897-1998, n.d
b. 65, f. 2115	Jones, Jesse H. (*)	undated
b. 65, f. 2116	Jones, Jesse H. (*)	1913-1916
b. 65, f. 2117	Jones, Jesse H. See also: <u>box 37, folders 1149-1151</u>	1917-1933
	Jones, Joseph L. See: <u>box 112, folder 3879</u>	
b. 65, f. 2118	Jones, T. N. (*)	1898
b. 65, f. 2119	Jones, Thomas Jesse	1919-1920
b. 65, f. 2120	Jonescu, Take	1918-1919
b. 65, f. 2121	Jordan, David Starr (*)	1915-1917, n.d
b. 65, f. 2122	Jordan, David Starr (*)	1918-1926
b. 65, f. 2123	Jordan, H. P.	1898
b. 65, f. 2124	Jordy, J. Numa (*)	1919-1933
b. 65, f. 2125	Jouvenel, Henry de	1927
b. 65, f. 2126	Judson, Harry Pratt	1919-1922
b. 65, f. 2127-2128	Jurney, Chesley W. (*)	1912-1935
b. 65, f. 2129	Jusserand, Elise (Mme. J. J.)	1932
b. 65, f. 2130	Jusserand, J. J. (*)	1915-1917, n.d
b. <b>65,</b> f. <b>2131</b>	Jusserand, J. J. (*)	1918-1922
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>2132</b>	Jusserand, J. J. (*)	1925-1930
b. 66, f. 2133	Kahn, Otto H. (*)	1917-1934
b. 66, f. 2134	Kast, Ludwig (*)	1924-1936, n.d

b. 66, f. 2136	Kaye, Natica Lister	1918-1919
b. 66, f. 2137	Keasbey, Lindley M.	1917-1931
b. 66, f. 2138	Keeley, J.	1917-1918, n.d
b. 66, f. 2139	Keen, Edward L.	1917
b. 66, f. 2140	Keith, Henry P.	1914-1917
b. 66, f. 2141	Keller, Helen	1928-1931
b. 66, f. 2142	Kelley, Francis C.	1919
b. 66, f. 2143	Kellogg, Frank B. (*)	1924-1928
b. 66, f. 2144	Kellogg, Paul U. (*)	1917-1932
b. 66, f. 2145	Kellor, Frances A.	1915-1928, n.d
b. 66, f. 2146	Kelly, Richard J.	1919-1926
b. 66, f. 2147	Kelso, Winchester	1894-1914
	Kemper, William T. See: <u>box 4, folder 124</u>	
b. 66, f. 2148	Kennaday, Paul	1919-1920
b. 66, f. 2149	Kennedy, Hugh A. Studdert (*)	1923-1925
	Kenney, Annie See: <u>box 123, folder 4352</u>	
b. 66, f. 2150	Kent, William	1917
b. 66, f. 2151	Kenworthy, J. M.	1928
	Keogh, Andrew See: <u>box 125a, folder 4418</u>	
b. 66, f. 2152-2153	Keohan, William F. (*)	1913-1922
b. 66, f. 2154	Keohan, William F. (*)	1931-1936
b. 66, f. 2155	Keppel, Frederick P.	1921-1932
b. 66, f. 2156	Kerensky, A. F.	1919
b. 66, f. 2157	Kernan, F. J.	1919
b. 66, f. 2158	Kernan, Redmond F.	1917-1919, n.d
b. 66, f. 2159	Kerr, Mark	1921-1928, n.d
	Kerr, Philip See: <u>box 72, folder 2384</u>	
b. 66, f. 2159a	Kessler, George A.	1917
-------------------------	--	---------------------------
b. 66, f. 2160	Kester, Reese Bowman	1934
b. 66, f. 2161	Keyes, E. L. (*)	1915-1920
	Keyes, George T. See: <u>box 158, folder 7607</u>	
b. 66, f. 2162	Keynes, John Maynard	1922
	Khan, Ali-Kuli (Mirza) See: <u>box 2, folder 53</u>	
b. 66, f. 2163	Kidwai, Shaikh Mushir Hosain	1919
b. 66, f. 2164	Kiel, Henry W.	1922
b. 66, f. 2165	Kimbrough, W. H.	1897-1998, n.d
b. 66, f. 2166	Kimm, J. Kiusic S.	1919, n.d
b. 66, f. 2167	Kimm, Seek Hun	1918
b. 66, f. 2168	King, Charles	1926, n.d
b. 66, f. 2169	King, Henry Churchill	1919-1927
b. 66, f. 2170	King, MacKenzie	1925-1937
b. 66, f. 2171	King, Willard V. (*)	1913-1918
b. 66, f. 2172	King, William H.	1919
b. 66, f. 2173	Kingsley Settlement House Association	1923
b. 66, f. 2174	Kipling, Rudyard	1914
b. 66, f. 2175	Kirlicks, John A. (*)	1911-1923
b. 66, f. 2176	Kittrell, Norman G.	1895-1917, n.d
b. 66, f. 2177	Kleczkowski, Etienne de	1931-1933
b. 66, f. 2178	Kleeman, Rita S. (Mrs. Arthur S.)	1935, n.d
b. 66a, f. 2179	Klein, Ernest L. (*)	1934 January- Mar, n.d
b. 66a, f. 2180-2182	Klein, Ernest L. (*)	1934 April-July
b. 66a, f. 2183-2184	Klein, Ernest L.	1934 August- September
b. 66a, f. 2185-2187	Klein, Ernest L. (*)	1934 October-1937
b. 66a, f. 2188	Klein, Henry H. (*)	1918-1935, n.d

b. 66a, f. 2189	Klein, Joseph J.	1918-1924
b. 66a, f. 2190-2191	Klein, Julius (*)	1934-1937
b. 66a, f. 2192	Klingel, M. P.	1926
b. 67, f. 2193	Klotz, Louis L. (*)	1917-1924
b. 67, f. 2194	Knapp, H. S.	1919
b. 67, f. 2195	Knecht, Marcel (*)	1917, n.d
b. 67, f. 2196	Knecht, Marcel (*)	1918-1929
b. 67, f. 2197	Knopf, Eleanor Bliss (Mrs. Adolf)	1930-1936, n.d
b. 67, f. 2198	Koehler, Hugo W.	1919
b. 67, f. 2199	Kohlsaat, Herman H. (*)	1916-1917, n.d
b. 67, f. 2200-2205	Kohlsaat, Herman H. (*)	1918-1924
b. 67, f. 2206	Kohlsaat, Mabel (Mrs. Herman H.)	1924
b. 67, f. 2207-2208	Kone, Edward P. (*)	1894-1917
b. 67, f. 2209	Kone, Edward R. (*)	1918-1919, 1928-1929
b. 67, f. 2210	Konovaloff, A. I. (*)	1928-1930
b. 67, f. 2211	Konoye, Fumimaro (Prince)	1934-1937
b. 67, f. 2212	Konoye, Fumitake	1936, n.d
b. 67, f. 2213	Koo, V. K. Wellington A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1919
	Korean Delegation See: <u>box 66, folder 2166</u>	
b. 67, f. 2214	Kosciuszko Foundation (*)	1925-1934
b. 67, f. 2215-2216 b. 67, f. 2217	Krafft, Herman F. (*) Krafft, Mary Beuson (Mrs. Herman F.)	1933-1935 1933
b. 67, f. 2218	Krock, Arthur B.	1918-1922, n.d
	Kronsberg, Leopold See: <u>box 84a, bolder 2934</u>	
b. 67, f. 2219	Kroupensky, Alexandre N.	1919
·	/	

b. 67, f. 2220	Krzysztalowicz	1925
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>2221</b>	Krzyzak, L. L.	1935
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>2222</b>	Krzyzanowski Memorial Committee	1937
b. 67, f. 2223	Kuehn, M. R.	1935
b. 67, f. 2224	Kung, H. H. (*)	1932-1937, n.d
b. 67, f. 2225	Kung, Eling (Mme. H. H.)	1933
b. 67, f. 2226	Kunze, Elsie	1898
b. 67, f. 2227	Kuper, Theodore F.	1931
b. 67, f. 2228	Kuriyama, Chojiro	1936-1938
b. 67, f. 2229	Kurth, M. E.	1927
	Kuryer Narodowy See: <u>box 66, folder 2177</u>	
b. 67, f. 2230	Kurz, Walter William	1933
b. 67, f. 2231	Kusel, Mrs. C. H.	1928
b. 67, f. 2232	Kwapiszewski, Michael (*)	1933-1937, n.d
b. 67, f. 2233	Kwiecien, Roman	1936
b. 67, f. 2234	Kyle, Ferg	1898
b. 68, f. 2235	LaFarge, C. Grant	1927
	Lafayette National Park Museum See: <u>box 1, folder 4</u>	
b. 68, f. 2236	La Follette, Philip F. (*)	1932-1935, n.d
b. 68, f. 2237	La Guardia, Fiorello H.	1936
b. 68, f. 2238	Lamb, Albert R. (*)	1919-1930, n.d
b. 68, f. 2239	Lamb, Albert R., Jr.	1931-1932
b. 68, f. 2240	Lambert, Henri (*)	1916-1917, n.d
b. 68, f. 2241	Lambert, Henri (*)	1918-1933
b. 68, f. 2242	Lamkin, J. C. (*)	1913-1934
b. 68, f. 2243	Lamkin, Mary (Mrs. J. C.)	1937
b. 68, f. 2244	Lamont, Thomas W. (*)	1918-1919, n.d
b. 68, f. 2245	Lamont, Thomas W. (*)	1920-1935
b. 68, f. 2246	Landa, Harry	1898-1917

# Landau, Jacob See: <u>box 64, folder 2095</u>

b. 68, f. 2247	Landman, Isaac	1919-29, n.d
b. 68, f. 2248	Lane, Arthur Bliss	1920
b. 68, f. 2249	Lane, Franklin K. (*)	1902-1912, n.d
b. 68, f. 2250-2254	Lane, Franklin K. (*)	1913-1920
b. 68, f. 2255	Lane, Jonathan (*)	1896-1912
b. 68, f. 2256	Lang, Cosmo Gordon (Archbishop of York and later of Canterbury)	1926-1928
b. 68, f. 2257	Langdon-Davies, B. N.	1919
b. 68, f. 2258	Langfier, Limited	1916-1919, n.d
b. 68, f. 2259-2260	Lanham, S. W. T. (*)	1894-1902
b. 68, f. 2261	Lanham, S. W. T.	1904-1908
b. 68, f. 2262	Lansbury, George (*)	1916-1936, n.d
b. 68, f. 2263	Lansdowne, Lord	1916
b. 69, f. 2264	Lansing, Eleanor (Mrs. Robert)	1928-1939, n.d
b. <b>69</b> , f. 2265	Lansing, Robert	undated
b. <b>69</b> , f. <b>2266</b>	Lansing, Robert (*)	1915 January- July
b. 69, f. 2267-2268	Lansing, Robert	1915 August
b. 69, f. 2269-2279	Lansing, Robert (*)	1915 September-1923
	Lape, Esther Everitt See: <u>box 3, folders 99-106</u>	
	Larsen, Roy See: <u>box 70, folder 2320</u>	
b. 69, f. 2280	Lasker, A. D.	1922
b. 69, f. 2281	Laszlo, P. A. de (*)	1916-1934
	Latham, H. S. See: <u>box 75a, folder 2531</u>	
b. 69, f. 2282	Laughlin, Harry H.	1932
b. 69, f. 2283	Laughlin, Irwin (*)	1914-1916, n.d

b. 69, f. 2284-2285	Laughlin, Irwin (*)	1917-1929
b. 69, f. 2286	Laughlin, Therèse (Mrs. Irwin)	1929
b. 69, f. 2287	Lauraine, W. V.	1912-1917
b. 69, f. 2288	Lauzanne, Stephane	1919-1921, n.d
b. 69, f. 2289	Laval, Gaston de	1917
b. 69, f. 2290	Lawrence, David (*)	1915-1916, n.d
b. 69, f. 2291-2292	Lawrence, David (*)	1917-1930
b. 69, f. 2293	Lawrence, David	1931-1935
b. 69, f. 2294	Lawson, Victor	1918-1923, n.d
b. 70, f. 2295	Lea, Luke A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1918-1919
	League for World Federation See: <u>box 103, folder 3548</u>	
	League for World Peace See: <u>box 103, folder 3548</u>	
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>2296</b>	League of Free Nations Association (*)	1919-1921, n.d
b. 70, f. 2297	League of Nations Association, Incorporated (*)	1929-1932, n.d
b. 70, f. 2298	League of Nations Association, Incorporated (*)	1933-1936
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>2299</b>	League of Nations Non-Partisan Association See also: <u>box 29, folder 902</u> <u>box 165, folder 8443</u>	
	League of Neighbors See: <u>box 117, folder 4130</u>	
	League to Enforce Peace See: <u>box 103, folder 3552</u>	
	Leamy, Hugh See: <u>box 3, folder 90</u>	
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>2300</b>	Lee, Ivy T. (*)	1920-1933
b. <b>70</b> , f. 2301	Lee, Mary	1913-1931
b. <b>70</b> , f. 2302	Lee, Robert O.	1931-1933
b. 70, f. 2303	Le Hand, Marguerite A.	1933-1934

b. 70, f. 2304	Lehman, Herbert H.	1931-1932
b. 70, f. 2305	Léon, Maurice	1917-1918
b. 70, f. 2306	Léon, Quinones de	1919-1920
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>2307</b>	Leopold, King of Belgium	1934
b. <b>70</b> , f. 2308	Levick, Sir Hugh G.	1914
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>2309</b>	Levine, Isaac Don See also: <u>box 130, folder 4827</u>	1918-1933
b. 70, f. 2310	Lewis, James Hamilton (*)	1913-1934, n.d
b. 70, f. 2311	Lewis, Lawrence	1913-1932
b. 70, f. 2312	Lewisohn, Adolph	1914-1932, n.d
b. 70, f. 2313	Liang, Hubert S. (*)	1933-1938, n.d
b. 70, f. 2314	Liberal League	1923-24
b. 70, f. 2315-2317	Liberty Magazine (*)	1925-1936
b. 70, f. 2318	Lichigaray, R.	1923-1929
b. 70, f. 2319	Lief, Alfred	1934
b. 70, f. 2320	Life	1937
	Lincoln, Grace See: <u>box 83, folder 2838</u>	
b. 70, f. 2321	Lind, John (*)	1913-1917, n.d
b. 70, f. 2322	Lindsey, Ben B. (*)	1931-1934, n.d
b. 70, f. 2323	Lindsley, Henry D. (*)	1913-1929
b. 70, f. 2324-2329	Lippmann, Walter (*) See also: <u>box 141, folder 5874</u>	1917-1936
b. <b>70a</b> , f. 2330	Literary Digest (*)	1923-1938
b. <b>70</b> a, f. 2331	Little, Arthur W. (*)	1914-1916, n.d
b. 70a, f. 2332-2333	Little, Arthur W. (*)	1917-1936
b. <b>70</b> a, f. 2334	Little, Nayan	1932-1933
b. <b>70a</b> , f. 2335	Little, Brown and Company (*)	1915-1932
b. 70a, f. 2335 b. 70a, f. 2336	Little, Brown and Company (*) Littleton, Martin F.	1915-1932 1909-1914, n.d

b. <b>70a</b> , f. 2338	Liveright, Incorporated	1930-1933
	<i>Living Age</i> See: <u>box 63, folder 2006</u>	
b. 70a, f. 2339	Lloyd, Everett	1924-1928
b. 70a, f. 2340-2343	Lloyd George, David (*)	1916-1933
b. 70a, f. 2344	Lloyd-Greame, Philip (P. Cunliffe-Lister)	1923-1925
b. 70a, f. 2345	Lloyds Bank Limited	1917
	Lloyd's Magazine See: <u>box 70a, folder 2339</u>	
b. 70a, f. 2346	Lochner, Louis P.	1916-1918
b. 70a, f. 2347	Lockett, Robert R.	1894-1898
b. <b>70a</b> , f. 2348	Lodge, Henry Cabot See also: <u>box 1, folder 16</u>	1913-1919, n.d
b. 70a, f. 2349	Lodge, Oliver	1929
b. 70a, f. 2350	Loening, Albert	1913-1922
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>2351</b>	Logan, Thomas F. (*)	1916-1917 Feb, n.d
b. <b>71</b> , f. 2352	Logan, Thomas F. (*)	1917 March-1918
	Lohmann, Carl A. See: <u>box 126, folder 4419</u>	
b. <b>71</b> , f. 2354	Lohman, Clarence	1933
	Lombard, Norman See: <u>box 105, folder 3637</u>	
b. <b>71</b> , f. 2355	Lombardi, C.	1914-1915
	London <i>Morning Post</i> See: <u>box 72, folder 2397</u>	
	London <i>News Chronicle</i> See: <u>box 32, folder 1023</u>	
b. <b>71</b> , f. 2356	Long, Breckinridge (*)	1917, n.d
b. 71, f. 2357-2360	Long, Breckinridge (*)	1918-1923 July
b. <b>71</b> , f. 2361	Long, Breckinridge	1923 August- December

b. 71, f. 2362-2371	Long, Breckinridge (*)	1924-1937
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>2372</b>	Long, George Baker	1931
b. 71, f. 2373	Long, Walter E. See also: <u>box 129, folder 4689</u>	1932-1936
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>237</b> 4	Long, Walter H.	1916-1918, n.d
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>2375</b>	Longcope, E. M. (*)	1895-1917
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>2376</b>	Looker, Earle (*)	1933
b. <b>71</b> , f. 2377	Lord, Robert H.	1920, n.d
b. <b>71</b> , f. 2378	Loreburn, Lord (*)	1915-1919
b. 72, f. 2379	Loring, Charles G. (*)	1912-1914, n.d
b. 72, f. 2380-2381	Loring, Charles G. (*)	1915-1934
b. 72, f. 2382	Loring, Clifton	1933
b. 72, f. 2383	Loring, Katharine Page	1915-1937, n.d
b. 72, f. 2384	Lothian, Lord (Philip H. Kerr) (*)	1919-1921, n.d
b. 72, f. 2385	Lothian, Lord (Philip H. Kerr) (*)	1924-1936
	<i>Louisville Times</i> See: <u>box 15, folder 444</u>	
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>2386</b>	Love, Everetta (*)	1927-1938, n.d
b. 72, f. 2387	Love, Thomas B. (*)	1911-1912, n.d
b. 72, f. 2388-2391	Love, Thomas B. (*)	1913-1934
b. 72, f. 2392	Lovett, Edgar O. (*)	1916-1930
b. 72, f. 2393	Lovett, Robert A.	1932
b. 72, f. 2394	Lovett, Robert S. (*)	1903-1915 Sep, n.d
b. 72, f. 2395	Lovett, Robert S. (*)	1915-1929
b. 72, f. 2396	Lovinggood, R. S.	1913-1916
b. 72, f. 2397	Low, A. Maurice	1916-1926
b. 72, f. 2398-2400	Lowell, A. Lawrence (*)	1917-1922
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>240</b> 1	Lowry, Edward G. (*)	1913-1916, n.d
b. 72, f. 2402	Lowry, Edward G. (*)	1917-1933

b. 72, f. 2403	Lubbock, W. L.	1917-1934
b. 72, f. 2404	Lubin, Simon J. (*)	1933-1935
	Lublett, T. A. See: <u>box 54, folder 1699-1700</u>	
b. 72a, f. 2405	Lucking, Alfred (*)	1923-1924, n.d
b. <b>72a</b> , f. <b>2406</b>	Lucy, James E.	1912-1917
b. 72a, f. 2407	Ludlow, Edwin (*)	1911-1920
b. 72a, f. 2408	Ludwig, Ernest	1919-1925
b. 72a, f. 2409	Lumsden, Edith R. (*)	1923-1936, n.d
b. 72a, f. 2410	Lund, Haviland H.	1917
b. 72a, f. 2411	Lund, Mrs. Haviland H.	1933
b. 72a, f. 2412	Lunger, J. B.	1917
b. 72a, f. 2413	Lunn, Harold R.	undated
b. 72a, f. 2414	Lustie, A. O.	1919
b. 72a, f. 2415	Lutoslawski, W.	1919
b. 72a, f. 2416	Lvoff, Prince	1919
b. 72a, f. 2417	Ly, J. Usang	1933
	Lybyer, Albert H. See: <u>box 110, folder 3810</u>	
b. 72a, f. 2418	Lyceum Club, London	1917
b. 72a, f. 2419	Lydig, Rite (Mrs. Philip) (*)	1917-1928, n.d
	Lyman, Chester W. See: <u>box 61, folder 1934</u>	
b. 72a, f. 2420	Lynch, Frederick B.	1913-1918
b. 72a, f. 2421	Lynn, Moore	1933
b. 72a, f. 2422-2426	Lyons, James J. (*)	1920-1936
b. 72a, f. 2427	Lyons, Maurice F. (*)	1912-1922
b. 72a, f. 2428-2429	Lyons, Maurice F. (*)	1924-1937
b. 73, f. 2430	Mabry, W. H.	1898, n.d
b. 73, f. 2431	McAdoo, Eleanor Wilson (Mrs. William Gibbs)	1914

b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>2432</b>	McAdoo, Malcolm R.	1916
b. 73, f. 2433	McAdoo, Nona	undated
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>2434</b>	McAdoo, Sally	1915-1917, n.d
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>2435</b>	McAdoo, William (Judge) (*)	1913-1919
b. 73, f. 2436	McAdoo, William Gibbs (*)	undated
b. 73, f. 2437-2443	McAdoo, William Gibbs (*)	1912-1914 May
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>2444</b>	McAdoo, William Gibbs	1914 June
b. 73, f. 2445-2446	McAdoo, William Gibbs (*)	1914 July- October
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>2447</b>	McAdoo, William Gibbs	1914 November- December
b. 73, f. 2448-2453	McAdoo, William Gibbs (*)	1915-1917 June
b. 73, f. 2454	McAdoo, William Gibbs	1917 July- December
b. 74, f. 2455	McAdoo, William Gibbs (*)	1918 January- April
b. 74, f. 2456	McAdoo, William Gibbs	1918 May
b. 74, f. 2456 b. 74, f. 2457-2466	McAdoo, William Gibbs McAdoo, William Gibbs (*)	1918 May 1918 June-1938
b. <b>74</b> , f.		
b. 74, f. 2457-2466	McAdoo, William Gibbs (*)	1918 June-1938
b. 74, f. 2457-2466 b. 74, f. 2467	McAdoo, William Gibbs (*) McAdoo, William Gibbs, Jr.	1918 June-1938 1918
b. 74, f. 2457-2466 b. 74, f. 2467 b. 74, f. 2468	McAdoo, William Gibbs (*) McAdoo, William Gibbs, Jr. Macara, Charles W.	1918 June-1938 1918 1917-1927
b. 74, f. 2457-2466 b. 74, f. 2467 b. 74, f. 2468 b. 74, f. 2469	McAdoo, William Gibbs (*) McAdoo, William Gibbs, Jr. Macara, Charles W. McArdle, Ruskin (*)	1918 June-1938 1918 1917-1927 1914-1934
b. 74, f. 2457-2466 b. 74, f. 2467 b. 74, f. 2468 b. 74, f. 2469 b. 74, f. 2470	McAdoo, William Gibbs (*)McAdoo, William Gibbs, Jr.Macara, Charles W.McArdle, Ruskin (*)McAshan, J. E.	1918 June-1938 1918 1917-1927 1914-1934 1902-1913
b. 74, f. 2457-2466 b. 74, f. 2467 b. 74, f. 2468 b. 74, f. 2469 b. 74, f. 2470 b. 74, f. 2471	McAdoo, William Gibbs (*)McAdoo, William Gibbs, Jr.Macara, Charles W.McArdle, Ruskin (*)McAshan, J. E.Macauley, C. R. (*)	1918 June-1938 1918 1917-1927 1914-1934 1902-1913 1912-1922
b. 74, f. 2457-2466 b. 74, f. 2467 b. 74, f. 2468 b. 74, f. 2469 b. 74, f. 2470 b. 74, f. 2471 b. 74, f. 2472	McAdoo, William Gibbs (*)McAdoo, William Gibbs, Jr.Macara, Charles W.McArdle, Ruskin (*)McAshan, J. E.Macauley, C. R. (*)McCabe, Patrick E. (*)	1918 June-1938 1918 1917-1927 1914-1934 1902-1913 1912-1922 1916, n.d
b. 74, f. 2457-2466 b. 74, f. 2467 b. 74, f. 2468 b. 74, f. 2469 b. 74, f. 2470 b. 74, f. 2471 b. 74, f. 2472 b. 74, f. 2473	McAdoo, William Gibbs (*)McAdoo, William Gibbs, Jr.Macara, Charles W.McArdle, Ruskin (*)McAshan, J. E.Macauley, C. R. (*)McCabe, Patrick E. (*)McCall, Samuel W.McCall's Magazine	1918 June-1938 1918 1917-1927 1914-1934 1902-1913 1912-1922 1916, n.d 1918
b. 74, f. 2457-2466 b. 74, f. 2467 b. 74, f. 2468 b. 74, f. 2469 b. 74, f. 2470 b. 74, f. 2471 b. 74, f. 2472 b. 74, f. 2473 b. 74, f. 2474	McAdoo, William Gibbs (*)McAdoo, William Gibbs, Jr.Macara, Charles W.McArdle, Ruskin (*)McAshan, J. E.Macauley, C. R. (*)McCabe, Patrick E. (*)McCall, Samuel W.McCall's Magazine See also: box 58, folder 1842 box 162, folder 8112	1918 June-1938 1918 1917-1927 1914-1934 1902-1913 1912-1922 1916, n.d 1918 1927-1933
b. 74, f. 2457-2466 b. 74, f. 2467 b. 74, f. 2468 b. 74, f. 2469 b. 74, f. 2470 b. 74, f. 2471 b. 74, f. 2472 b. 74, f. 2473 b. 74, f. 2474 b. 74, f. 2475	McAdoo, William Gibbs (*)McAdoo, William Gibbs, Jr.Macara, Charles W.McArdle, Ruskin (*)McAshan, J. E.Macauley, C. R. (*)McCabe, Patrick E. (*)McCall, Samuel W.McCall, Sanuel W.McCallys Magazine See also: box 58, folder 1842 box 162, folder 8112McCarthy, Charles M. (*)	1918 June-1938 1918 1917-1927 1914-1934 1902-1913 1912-1922 1916, n.d 1918 1927-1933 1914-1918, n.d
b. 74, f. 2457-2466 b. 74, f. 2467 b. 74, f. 2468 b. 74, f. 2469 b. 74, f. 2470 b. 74, f. 2470 b. 74, f. 2471 b. 74, f. 2472 b. 74, f. 2473 b. 74, f. 2474 b. 74, f. 2475 b. 74, f. 2476	McAdoo, William Gibbs (*)McAdoo, William Gibbs, Jr.Macara, Charles W.McArdle, Ruskin (*)McAshan, J. E.Macauley, C. R. (*)McCabe, Patrick E. (*)McCall, Samuel W.McCall, Samuel W.See also: box 58, folder 1842 box 162, folder 8112McCarthy, Charles M. (*)McCarthy, Thomas D. (*)	1918 June-1938 1918 1917-1927 1914-1934 1902-1913 1912-1922 1916, n.d 1918 1927-1933 1914-1918, n.d 1914-1917, n.d

b. 74, f. 2479	McChord, Charles C.	1915-1919
b. 74, f. 2480	McClendon, James W.	1912-1917
b. 74, f. 2481	McClure, Wallace	1928-1931
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>2482</b>	McClure's Newspaper Syndicate	1925-1932, n.d
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>2483</b>	McCollum, A. R. (*)	1913-1918
b. 74, f. 2484	McCombs, William F. (*)	1911, n.d
b. 74, f. 2485-2486	McCombs, William F. (*)	1912-1916
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>2487</b>	McCormick, Cyrus H.	1918-1923, n.d
b. <b>75</b> , f. 2488	McCormick, Cyrus H. (*)	1924-1927
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>2489</b>	McCormick, Harold F. (*)	1916-1918
b. <b>75</b> , f. 2490	McCormick, Medill (*)	1915-1917, n.d
b. <b>75</b> , f. 2491	McCormick, Vance (*)	1916-1917 July
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>2492</b>	McCormick, Vance See also: <u>box 75, folder 2491</u>	1917 August-1925, n.d
b. <b>75</b> , f. 2493	MacCracken, Henry N. (*)	1925-1928
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>2494</b>	McCullen, George M.	1917
b. 75, f. 2494 b. 75, f. 2495	McCullen, George M. McCulloch, Ben E.	1917 1898-1914
	-	
b. <b>75</b> , f. 2495	McCulloch, Ben E.	1898-1914
b. 75, f. 2495 b. 75, f. 2496	McCulloch, Ben E. McDaniel, C. E. MacDonald, J. Ramsay	1898-1914 1931-1932
b. 75, f. 2495 b. 75, f. 2496	McCulloch, Ben E. McDaniel, C. E. MacDonald, J. Ramsay See also: box 96, folder 3322 McDonald, James G. (*)	1898-1914 1931-1932 1919-1929
b. 75, f. 2495 b. 75, f. 2496 b. 75, f. 2497	McCulloch, Ben E. McDaniel, C. E. MacDonald, J. Ramsay See also: box 96, folder 3322 McDonald, James G. (*) See also: box 45, folder 1424-1430 box 70, folder 2296	1898-1914 1931-1932 1919-1929 1923-1934, n.d
b. 75, f. 2495 b. 75, f. 2496 b. 75, f. 2497 b. 75, f. 2499 b. 75, f. 2499	McCulloch, Ben E. McDaniel, C. E. MacDonald, J. Ramsay See also: box 96, folder 3322 McDonald, James G. (*) See also: box 45, folder 1424-1430 box 70, folder 2296 McDonald, W. J. ("Captain Bill") (*)	1898-1914 1931-1932 1919-1929 1923-1934, n.d 1896-1911, n.d
b. 75, f. 2495 b. 75, f. 2496 b. 75, f. 2497 b. 75, f. 2497 b. 75, f. 2499 b. 75, f. 2500-2501	McCulloch, Ben E. McDaniel, C. E. MacDonald, J. Ramsay See also: box 96, folder 3322 McDonald, James G. (*) See also: box 45, folder 1424-1430 box 70, folder 2296 McDonald, W. J. ("Captain Bill") (*)	1898-1914 1931-1932 1919-1929 1923-1934, n.d 1896-1911, n.d 1912-1916
b. 75, f. 2495 b. 75, f. 2496 b. 75, f. 2497 b. 75, f. 2497 b. 75, f. 2499 b. 75, f. 2500-2501 b. 75, f. 2502	McCulloch, Ben E. McDaniel, C. E. MacDonald, J. Ramsay See also: box 96, folder 3322 McDonald, James G. (*) See also: box 45, folder 1424-1430 box 70, folder 2296 McDonald, W. J. ("Captain Bill") (*) McDonald, W. J. ("Captain Bill") (*)	1898-1914 1931-1932 1919-1929 1923-1934, n.d 1896-1911, n.d 1912-1916 1918
b. 75, f. 2495 b. 75, f. 2496 b. 75, f. 2497 b. 75, f. 2497 b. 75, f. 2499 b. 75, f. 2500 b. 75, f. 2502 b. 75, f. 2503	McCulloch, Ben E. McDaniel, C. E. MacDonald, J. Ramsay See also: box 96, folder 3322 McDonald, James G. (*) See also: box 45, folder 1424-1430 box 70, folder 2296 McDonald, W. J. ("Captain Bill") (*) McDonald, W. J. ("Captain Bill") (*) McDonald, Mrs. W. J. McDonald, Mrs. W. J.	1898-1914 1931-1932 1919-1929 1923-1934, n.d 1896-1911, n.d 1912-1916 1918 1914

b. 75, f. 2507-2509	MacFarlane, Peter Clark (*)	1913 May-1924
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>2510</b>	MacGregor, W. W.	1894-1898
	McIntyre, Alfred R. See: <u>box 70a, folder 2335</u>	
	MacIntyre, Francis See: <u>box 83, folder 2834</u>	
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>2511</b>	MacIntyre, William A.	1919-1935
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>2512</b>	McIver, A. W.	1896
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>2513</b>	Mack, Julian W.	1919-1932
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>2514</b>	McKay, Douglas I.	1914-1915, n.d
	McKee, A. W. See: <u>box 83, folder 2829</u>	
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>2515</b>	McKernon, James F.	1918, n.d
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>2516</b>	McKinnon, William T.	1933
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>2517</b>	McKinstry, Charles	1918-1919
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>2518</b>	Mackley, Jennie H. (*)	1915-1930, n.d
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>2519</b>	Mackley, Jennie H. (*)	1931-1937
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>2520</b>	McKnight, Anna (Mrs. W. F.)	1913-1914, n.d
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>2521</b>	McLean, Allen D.	1919-1931
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>2522</b>	McLean, Angus W.	1918-1935
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>2523</b>	McLean, Sadie R.	1932-1933
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>2524</b>	McLean, W. P.	1902-1913
b. <b>75</b> a, f. 2525	McLemore, Jeff (*)	1894-1915, n.d
b. 75a, f. 2526-2527	McLemore, Jeff (*)	1916-1928
b. <b>75a</b> , f. 2528	McLemore, May (Mrs. Jeff)	1929-1935
b. <b>75a</b> , f. <b>2529</b>	McLeod, Bunyan	1912-1913
	McMahon, T. J. See: <u>box 83, folder 2834</u>	
b. <b>75a</b> , f. 2530	McMasters, William H. (*)	1932-1933, n.d
b. <b>75a</b> , f. 2531	Macmillan Company (*)	1915-1934

## MacMillan, E. J. See: <u>box 37, folders 1149-1151</u>

b. <b>75</b> a, f. 2532	McMillan, J. W. (*)	1913-1933
b. <b>75</b> a, f. 2533	McMorran, Charles W. (*)	1913-1937, n.d
b. <b>75</b> a, f. 2534	McNab, Gavin (*)	1914-1918
b. <b>75</b> a, f. 2535	McNally, J. C.	1918-1919
b. <b>75</b> a, f. 2536	McNeel, J. S.	1913
b. <b>75</b> a, f. 2537	McNulty, B. F.	1913-1916
b. <b>75</b> a, f. 2538	Macon, E. C. (*)	1931-1937
b. <b>76</b> , f. 2539	McReynolds, James C. (*)	1911-1913 Jul, n.d
b. 76, f. 2540-2541	McReynolds, James C. (*)	1913 August-1919
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>2542</b>	McReynolds, James C. (*)	1929-1938
b. <b>76</b> , f. 2543	Madariaga, S. de	1936-1937
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>254</b> 4	Madden, J. W. (*)	1898-1929
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>2545</b>	Maerker-Branden, A. Paul (*)	1931-1934
b. <b>76</b> , f. 2546	Maier, David (*)	1931
b. <b>76</b> , f. 2547	Maitra, Havendranath (*)	1918-1925, n.d
b. <b>76</b> , f. 2548	Makino, N.	1919-1936
	Malcolm, Ian See: <u>box 10, folder 285</u>	
	Mallory, Walter H. See: <u>box 3, folder 963</u>	
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>2549</b>	Malone, Clarence M. (*)	1913-1925, n.d
b. 76, f. 2550-2552	Malone, Clarence M. (*)	1926-1928
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>2553</b>	Malone, Clarence M.	1929
b. 76, f. 2554-2558	Malone, Clarence M. (*)	1930-1938
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>2559</b>	Malone, Dudley Field (*)	undated
b. 76, f. 2560-2567	Malone, Dudley Field (*)	1913-1938
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>2568</b>	Malone, Dumas (*)	1934-1935

b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>2569</b>	Malone, May	1918-1929
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>2570</b>	Malone, William (*)	1896-1915, n.d
b. 76, f. 2571-2572	Malone, William (*)	1916-1934
	Manheim, Madeline Mason box 79, folder 2656	
b. 77, f. 2573	Manning, William T.	1913-1934
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>2574</b>	Mantoux, Paul J.	1918-1920
b. <b>77</b> , f. 2575	Marble, John H.	1913
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>2576</b>	Marbury, Elisabeth (*)	1924-1932, n.d
	March, Alden See: <u>box 83, folder 2848</u>	
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>2577</b>	March, Fredric	1930-1931
b. 77, f. 2578	Marchlewski, Mieczyslaw J. T.	1933
b. 77, f. 2579	Marcosson, Isaac F.	1918-1919
b. 77, f. 2580	Marcus, Herbert	1920
	Mark Twain Memorial See: <u>box 163, folder 8275</u>	
b. 77, f. 2581	Marlborough, Consuelo (Duchess of)	1919
b. 77, f. 2582	Marler, Sir Herbert	1937
b. 77, f. 2583	Marlow, Charles H.	1919-1934
	Marsh, C. A. L. See: <u>box 123, folder 4351</u>	
b. 77, f. 2584	Marsh, Charles E. (*)	1931-1937, n.d
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>2585</b>	Marsh, Henry W. (*)	undated
b. 77, f. 2586	Marsh, Henry W. (*)	1917, n.d
b. 77, f. 2587-2596	Marsh, Henry W. (*)	1918-1936
b. 77, f. 2597	Marshall, H. Snowden (*)	1914-1931, n.d
b. 77, f. 2598	Marshall, Randolph	1920-1921
b. 78, f. 2599		
	Martin, Mrs. Attwood R. ("George Madden Martin")	1918-1934

b. 78, f. 2609-2629	Martin, Edward Sanford (*)	1909-1919
b. 78a, f. 2630-2645	Martin, Edward Sanford (*)	1920-1937
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>2646</b>	Martin, George W.	1913-1921
b. <b>79</b> , f. 2647	Martin, R. William	1918-1919, n.d
b. <b>79</b> , f. 2648	Martin, William J.	1914-1916
b. <b>79</b> , f. 2649	Martinez, Rafael	1919
b. <b>79</b> , f. 2650	Marvin, David P.	1935
b. <b>79</b> , f. 2651	Marwick, James	1912-1917
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>2652</b>	Masaryk, Olga G.	1918
b. <b>79</b> , f. 2653	Masaryk, Thomas G.	1918-1928
b. <b>79</b> , f. 2654	Masaryk Institute	1938
b. <b>79</b> , f. 2655	Mason, Julian S. (*)	1922-1933, n.d
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>2656</b>	Mason-Manheim, Madeline (*)	1926-1937, n.d
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>2657</b>	Massachusetts, General Court of the Commonwealth of	1919
b. <b>79</b> , f. 2658	Massingham, H. N.	1919
b. 79, f. 2658 b. 79, f. 2659	Massingham, H. N. Mather, Richard N.	1919 1933
b. <b>79</b> , f. 2659	Mather, Richard N.	1933
b. 79, f. 2659 b. 79, f. 2660	Mather, Richard N. Matsui, Keishiro	1933 1919
b. 79, f. 2659 b. 79, f. 2660	Mather, Richard N. Matsui, Keishiro Matsouka, Yosuké Maule, H. E.	1933 1919
b. 79, f. 2659 b. 79, f. 2660 b. 79, f. 2661	Mather, Richard N. Matsui, Keishiro Matsouka, Yosuké Maule, H. E. See: box 40, folder 1240	1933 1919 1933-1934
b. 79, f. 2659 b. 79, f. 2660 b. 79, f. 2661 b. 79, f. 2662	Mather, Richard N. Matsui, Keishiro Matsouka, Yosuké Maule, H. E. See: box 40, folder 1240 de Maupassant, le Comte	1933 1919 1933-1934 1918-1919
b. 79, f. 2659 b. 79, f. 2660 b. 79, f. 2661 b. 79, f. 2662 b. 79, f. 2663	Mather, Richard N. Matsui, Keishiro Matsouka, Yosuké Maule, H. E. See: box 40, folder 1240 de Maupassant, le Comte Maurice, Arthur B.	1933 1919 1933-1934 1938-1919 1930-1931
b. 79, f. 2659 b. 79, f. 2660 b. 79, f. 2661 b. 79, f. 2662 b. 79, f. 2663 b. 79, f. 2664	Mather, Richard N.Matsui, KeishiroMatsouka, YosukéMaule, H. E. See: box 40, folder 1240de Maupassant, le ComteMaurice, Arthur B.Maxey, Thomas S. (*)	1933 1919 1933-1934 1938-1919 1930-1931 1910-1921
b. 79, f. 2659 b. 79, f. 2660 b. 79, f. 2661 b. 79, f. 2662 b. 79, f. 2663 b. 79, f. 2664 b. 79, f. 2665	Mather, Richard N.Matsui, KeishiroMatsouka, YosukéMaule, H. E. See: box 40, folder 1240de Maupassant, le ComteMaurice, Arthur B.Maxey, Thomas S. (*)Maxwell, Perriton	1933 1919 1933-1934 1933-1934 1918-1919 1930-1931 1910-1921 1926
b. 79, f. 2659 b. 79, f. 2660 b. 79, f. 2661 b. 79, f. 2662 b. 79, f. 2663 b. 79, f. 2664 b. 79, f. 2665 b. 79, f. 2666	Mather, Richard N.Matsui, KeishiroMatsouka, YosukéMaule, H. E. See: box 40, folder 1240de Maupassant, le ComteMaurice, Arthur B.Maxey, Thomas S. (*)Maxwell, PerritonMayfair	1933 1919 1933-1934 1933-1934 1918-1919 1930-1931 1910-1921 1926 1916-1918
b. 79, f. 2659 b. 79, f. 2660 b. 79, f. 2661 b. 79, f. 2662 b. 79, f. 2663 b. 79, f. 2663 b. 79, f. 2664 b. 79, f. 2665 b. 79, f. 2666 b. 79, f. 2667 b. 79, f.	Mather, Richard N.Matsui, KeishiroMatsouka, YosukéMaule, H. E. See: box 40, folder 1240de Maupassant, le ComteMaurice, Arthur B.Maxey, Thomas S. (*)Maxwell, PerritonMayfairMayfield, Allison (*)	1933 1919 1933-1934 1933-1934 1918-1919 1930-1931 1910-1921 1926 1916-1918 1894-1913, n.d

b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>2673</b>	Mayfield, John C.	1934
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>2674</b>	Mayfield, John S.	1926-1934
	Mayhard, Walter E. See: <u>box 70, folder 2314</u>	
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>2675</b>	Mead, Theodore L.	1912-1918
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>2676</b>	Measday, Walter	1912-1918
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>2677</b>	Meek, Edward R.	1908-1913
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>2678</b>	Meert, Alfons D. K. L.	1919
b. <b>79</b> , f. 2679	Meloney, Marie M.	1914-1928, n.d
b. <b>79</b> , f. 2680	Mendenhall, W. K. (*)	1895-1917
b. <b>79</b> , f. 2681	Mercier, Cardinal See also: <u>box 79, folder 2682</u>	1919
b. <b>79</b> , f. 2682	Mercier, Memorial Volume	1926-1928
b. <b>79</b> , f. 2683	Meredith and Grew (*)	1929-1937
b. <b>79</b> , f. 2684	Merrem, Mary (*)	1924-1937
b. <b>79</b> , f. 2685	Metaxa, John N.	1918-1919
b. <b>79</b> , f. 2686	Meunier, Paul (*)	1918-1919
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>2687</b>	Meyer, Alice	1918
b. <b>79</b> , f. 2688	Meyer, Eugene, Jr.	1919-1933
b. 80, f. 2689	Mezes, Sidney E.	undated
b. 80, f. 2690-2711	Mezes, Sidney E. (*)	1905-1931
	Mezes, Sidney E. See also: Sidney Mezes Papers, MS 657	
b. 80, f. 2712	Mezes, Nancy (Mrs. Sidney) (*)	1928-1934, n.d
b. 80, f. 2713	Millard, Alfred (*)	1913-1933
b. 80, f. 2714	Millard, Alfred, Jr.	1913-1917
b. 80, f. 2715	Millard, Hugh	1917-1927
b. 81, f. 2716	Miller, Adolph C.	1913-1933
b. 81, f. 2717	Miller, David Hunter	undated
b. 81, f. 2718-2719	Miller, David Hunter	1916 - 1918

b. 81, f. 2720-2728	Miller, David Hunter (*)	1919-1937
b. 81, f. 2729	Miller, Garland B. (*)	1912-1918, n.d
b. 81, f. 2730	Miller, H. A.	1918
b. 81, f. 2731	Miller, Hugh G. (*)	1933-1935
b. 81, f. 2732	Miller, Martin C.	1934
	Miller, Webb See: <u>box 112, folder 3879</u>	
b. 81, f. 2733	Milliken, R. C.	1917-1933
b. 81, f. 2734	Millington-Drake, E.	1925-1928
	Mills, Henry E. See: <u>box 282, folder 403</u>	
b. 81, f. 2735	Mills, Ogden L.	1929-1937
b. 81, f. 2736	Milner, Lord (*)	1918-1919
	Milwaukee Leader See: box 12, folder 394	
b. 81, f. 2737	Minchin, H. Cotton (*)	1930
b. 81, f. 2738	Minor, R. B.	1919, n.d
b. 81, f. 2739	Mitaranga, M. A.	1919
b. 81, f. 2740	Mitchel, John Purroy (*)	1913-1919
b. 81, f. 2741	Mitchell, Guy	1898
b. 81, f. 2742	Mitchell, Langdon	1928-1933, n.d
b. 81, f. 2743	Mizell, Robert C. (*)	1924-1937
	Mizwa, Stephen P. See: <u>box 67, folder 2214</u>	
b. 81, f. 2744	Mobley, Jno. R. (*)	1894-1898
b. 81, f. 2745	Mochaverol-Memalek, Aligholi Khan	1919
	Moloney, A. B. See: <u>box 93, folder 3227</u>	
b. 81, f. 2746	Moltke, Dorothy	1914-1927
	Momsen, Willard L. See: <u>box 282, folder 403</u>	

b. 82, f. 2747	Moncheur, Baron	1917
b. 82, f. 2748	Monnet, Jean	undated
b. 82, f. 2749	Montagu, E. S.	1919
b. 82, f. 2750	Montague, Gilbert H.	1926-1928
	Montague, W. P. See: <u>box 87, folder 3015</u>	
b. 82, f. 2751	Montarroyos, E.	1919
b. 82, f. 2752	Monteith, W. E.	1931
b. 82, f. 2753	Montes, Ismael	1919
b. 82, f. 2754	Montgomery, Stuart	1932-1933, n.d
b. 82, f. 2755	Moody, Shearn (*)	1933-1935
b. 82, f. 2756	Moody, W. L., Jr. (*)	1898-1936
b. 82, f. 2757	Moore, Bart	1913-1917
b. 82, f. 2758	Moore, Frederick	1919-1928
b. 82, f. 2759	Moore, George G. (*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1917-1918, n.d
b. 82, f. 2760	Moore, John Francis	1932-1933
b. 82, f. 2761	Moore, Monta J.	1894-1921
b. 82, f. 2762	Moore, W. M.	1933
b. 82, f. 2763	Moore, Mrs. William H.	1935
b. 82, f. 2764	Moore State Bank	1927
b. 82, f. 2765	Moore and Wyckoff	1915-1917
b. 82, f. 2766	Moors, John F.	1918-1922
b. 82, f. 2767	Mooseheart (*)	1925-1931
b. 82, f. 2768	Morawetz, Marjorie	1917-1929, n.d
b. 82, f. 2769	Morawetz, Victor (*)	1917-1933
b. 82, f. 2770	Morawetz, Violet	1917
b. 82, f. 2771	Morelli, Francesco	1916
b. 82, f. 2772	Morey, Irene (Mrs. Lewis S.)	1904-1935, n.d
b. 82, f. 2773	Morey, Lewis S.	1913

b. 82, f. 2774	Morgan, J. Edward	1917-1918
b. 82, f. 2775	Morgan, J. P.	1918, n.d
b. 82, f. 2776	Morgan, W. Forbes (*) See also: <u>box 37, folder 1148</u>	1932-1933
b. <b>82</b> , f. <b>2777</b>	Morgenthau, Henry (*) See also: <u>box 109, folder 3745 box 37, folders 1149-1151</u>	1913-1916, n.d
b. 82, f. 2778	Morgenthau, Henry (*) See also: <u>box 109, folder 3745 box 37, folders 1149-1151</u>	1917-1922
b. 82, f. 2779-2780	Morgenthau, Henry (*) See also: <u>box 109, folder 3745 box 37, folders 1149-1151</u>	1925-1935
b. 82, f. 2781	Morgenthau, Henry, Jr.	1934
b. 82, f. 2782	Morris, Dave Hennen (*)	1923-1935
b. 82, f. 2783	Morris, Mrs. Dave H.	1925
b. 82, f. 2784	Morris, Ira Nelson (*)	1914-1917, n.d
b. 82, f. 2785-2788	Morris, Ira Nelson (*)	1918-1935
b. 82, f. 2789	Morris, Robert T. ("Tut") (*)	1913-1918 Feb, n.d
b. 82, f. 2790-2796	Morris, Robert T. ("Tut") (*)	1918 March-1937
b. 82, f. 2797	Morris, Roland S. (*)	1917-1921
b. 82a, f. 2798	Morrison, Frank	1919
b. 82a, f. 2799	Morrison, M. M. (*)	1914-1933
b. 82a, f. 2800	Morrow, Mrs. Dwight	1931
b. 82a, f. 2801	Morse, S. F. B.	1917
b. 82a, f. 2802	Morton, Walter S.	1917-1919
	Mosessohn, D. N. See: <u>box 64, folder 2096</u>	
	Mother's Day International Association See: <u>box 64, folder 2083</u>	
	Motion Picture Board of Trade of America, Incorporated See: <u>box 14, folder 438</u>	
b. 82a, f. 2803	Moton, Robert R.	1918-1922
b. 82a, f. 2804	Mott, John R.	1926-1935

b. 82a, f. 2805	Mott, T. Bentley	1918-1926
b. 82a, f. 2806	Moussalli, Negib	1919
b. 82a, f. 2807	Muirhead, James F.	1915-1916
b. 82a, f. 2808	Muller-Ury, Adolfo (*)	1915-1935
b. 82a, f. 2809	Mullins, Thomas D. (*)	1918-1919
b. 82a, f. 2810	Munsey, Frank A. (*)	1916-1923
b. 82a, f. 2811	Munson, R. H. (*)	1913-1933
b. 82a, f. 2812	Murphy, Tom H.	1932
b. 82a, f. 2813	Murray, Arthur (later Lord Murray of Elibank) (*) See also: <u>box 53, folders 1666-1676</u>	1918-1920, n.d
b. 82a, f. 2814-2817	Murray, Arthur (later Lord Murray of Elibank) (*) See also: <u>box 53, folders 1666-1676</u>	1921-1937
b. 82a, f. 2818	Murray, Lord (of Elibank)	1915
b. 82a, f. 2819	Murray, J. B. (with D. H. Gould)	1918-1919
b. <b>82a</b> , f. <b>2820</b>	Murray, William F.	1913-1916
b. 82a, f. 2821	Murrell, Jesse C.	1898
b. 82a, f. 2822	Muzzey, David S.	1928-1936
b. 82a, f. 2823	Myers, Denys P.	1916-1919
b. 83, f. 2824	Nalle, Ewell (*)	1915-1937
b. 83, f. 2825	Namen, Albert A.	1932
	Nash, Philip C. See: <u>box 70, folder 2297</u>	
b. 83, f. 2826	The Nation	1924-1936
b. 83, f. 2827	National Academy of Sciences: National Research Fund	1927-1934
b. 83, f. 2828	National Association for the Advancement of Colored People	1920-1934
b. 83, f. 2829	National Association of Civil Service Employees	1913
b. 83, f. 2830	National Bank of Cleburne	1915-1917
b. <b>83</b> , f. <b>2831</b>	National Broadcasting Company, Incorporated See also: <u>box 72, folder 2386 box 87, folders 3033-3034</u>	1932-1937
b. 83, f. 2832	National Civil Liberties Bureau	1918
	National Conference on the Foreign Relations of the United States See: <u>box 40, folder 1253</u>	

	National Council for the Prevention of War See: <u>box 104, folder 3596</u>	
	National Council of Women See: <u>box 5, folders 139-140</u>	
b. 83, f. 2833	National Cyclopedia of American Biography	1916-1924
b. 83, f. 2834	National Democratic Club See also: <u>box 2, folder 49 box 148, folder 6657</u>	1907-1936
	National Housing Committee See: <u>box 2, folder 42-43</u>	
	National Inter-America Committee of Women See: <u>box 87, folder 3037</u>	
b. 83, f. 2835	National League of Women Voters	1923-1926
	National Magazine See: <u>box 26, folder 821</u>	
b. 83, f. 2836	National Press Club	1922
	National Recovery Administration See: <u>box 2, folder 42-43</u>	
b. 83, f. 2837	National Research Council See also: <u>box 54, folder 1691</u>	1918-1925, n.d
	National Rifle Association of America See: <u>box 56, folder 1775</u>	
	National Security League See: <u>box 21, folder 675</u>	
b. 83, f. 2838	National Women's Party See also: <u>box 9, folder 257 box 106, folder 3665</u>	1918
b. 83, f. 2839	Navy League (British)	1917
b. 83, f. 2840	Navy League of the United States	1917-1933
	Near East Relief See: <u>box 112, folder 3917</u>	
b. 83, f. 2841	Needham, Mary Louise (*)	1932-1937
	Nelson, H. P. See: <u>box 75a, folder 2531</u>	
b. 83, f. 2842	Nelson, W. R. (*)	1913-1914
b. 83, f. 2843	Nesbitt, T. H.	1926-1927

b. 83, f. 2844	Nevins, Allan (*)	1928-1936
	New Korea Association See: <u>box 66, folder 2167</u>	
b. 83, f. 2845	New York Chamber of Commerce	1922-1925
b. 83, f. 2846	New York <i>Evening Post</i> See also: <u>box 104, folders 3578-3585</u> <u>box 48, folder 1512 box 69, folder 2290</u>	1910-1928, n.d
	New York Fire Department See: <u>box 1, folder 33</u>	
b. 83, f. 2847	New York <i>Herald Tribune</i> See also: <u>box 59, folder 1874 box 93, folder 3221 box 93, folder 3222</u>	1926-1929
	New York State Woman's Suffrage Party See: <u>box 118, folder 4159</u>	
b. 83, f. 2848	<i>New York Times</i> See also: <u>box 26, folder 826 box 50, folder 1593</u>	1913-1934
b. 83, f. 2849	New York <i>World</i> (*) See also: <u>box 108, folder 3732 box 28, folder 884</u>	1918-1929
	<i>New-Yorker Staats-Zeitung</i> See: <u>box 94, folder 3246</u>	
b. 83, f. 2850	Newell, Ella S. (Mrs. E. R.) (*)	1929-1935
b. 83, f. 2851	Newton, Lord	1929
b. 83, f. 2852	Newton, Byron R. (*)	1913-1933
b. 83, f. 2853	Newton, James Q. (*)	1917-1934
b. 83, f. 2854	Newton, Mary Rose (Mrs. Whitney) (*)	1928-1937
b. 83, f. 2855	Newton, Whitney (*)	1912, n.d
b. 83, f. 2856	Newton, Whitney (*)	1913
b. 83, f. 2857-2858	Newton, Whitney (*)	1914-1919
b. 83, f. 2859	Newton, Whitney, Jr.	1919
b. 83, f. 2860	Nicholas, Archbishop of Antivari (*)	1929-1936
b. 83, f. 2861	Nicholson, Guy R. (*)	1919-1933
b. 83, f. 2862	Nicholson, Ralph	1929-1935
b. 83, f. 2863	Nicholson, Harold	1933-1934

	Nikliboro, J. E.	
	See: <u>box 84a, folder 2940</u>	
	Nockels, E. N.	
	See: <u>box 26, folder 831</u>	
b. 83a, f. 2864	Nolan, Preston M.	1928-1929
b. 83a, f. 2865	Norcross, Charles P.	1913
b. 83a, f. 2866	Norris, Charles G.	1925-1933, n.d
b. 83a, f. 2867	Norris, Mrs. Charles G.	1934
b. 83a, f. 2868	North American Newspaper Alliance (*)	1932-1938
b. 83a, f. 2869	Northcliffe, Mary (Lady)	1919-1922
b. 83a, f. 2870	Northcliffe, Lord (*)	1915-1917 Jul, n.d
b. 83a, f. 2871-2873	Northcliffe, Lord (*)	1917 August-1922
b. 83a, f. 2874	Norton, Robert L.	1913-1931, n.d
b. 83a, f. 2875	Norwood, S. B.	1915
b. 83a, f. 2876	Notter, Harley A.	1934-1935
b. 83a, f. 2877	Noyes, Henry R.	1918-1919
b. 83a, f. 2878	Nubar, Boghos	1918-1919
b. 83a, f. 2879	Nuorteva, Santeri	1918
b. 83a, f. 2879	Nye, Frank	1918
	Nye, Frank See: <u>box 125a, folder 4403</u>	
b. 83a, f. 2879 b. 83a, f. 2880	Nye, Frank	1918 1917-1920, n.d
	Nye, Frank See: <u>box 125a, folder 4403</u>	
	Nye, Frank See: box 125a, folder 4403 Nye, Joseph M. ("Bill") (*) Nye Committee	
b. 83a, f. 2880	Nye, Frank See: box 125a, folder 4403 Nye, Joseph M. ("Bill") (*) Nye Committee See: box 23, folder 709	1917-1920, n.d
b. 83a, f. 2880 b. 84, f. 2881	Nye, Frank See: box 125a, folder 4403 Nye, Joseph M. ("Bill") (*) Nye Committee See: box 23, folder 709 Oakley, Horace S.	1917-1920, n.d 1918-1919
b. 83a, f. 2880 b. 84, f. 2881 b. 84, f. 2882	Nye, FrankSee: box 125a, folder 4403Nye, Joseph M. ("Bill") (*)Nye CommitteeSee: box 23, folder 709Oakley, Horace S.Oakley, Violet	1917-1920, n.d 1918-1919 1937, n.d
b. 83a, f. 2880 b. 84, f. 2881 b. 84, f. 2882 b. 84, f. 2883	Nye, FrankSee: box 125a, folder 4403Nye, Joseph M. ("Bill") (*)Nye CommitteeSee: box 23, folder 709Oakley, Horace S.Oakley, VioletOatman, Wilburn	1917-1920, n.d 1918-1919 1937, n.d 1934
b. 83a, f. 2880 b. 84, f. 2881 b. 84, f. 2882 b. 84, f. 2883 b. 84, f. 2884	Nye, FrankSee: box 125a, folder 4403Nye, Joseph M. ("Bill") (*)Nye CommitteeSee: box 23, folder 709Oakley, Horace S.Oakley, VioletOatman, WilburnOberhardt, William	1917-1920, n.d 1918-1919 1937, n.d 1934 1929

## Ochs-Oakes, George W. See: <u>box 34, folder 1084</u>

b. 84, f. 2887	O'Connell, W. (Cardinal)	1934-1936
b. 84, f. 2888	O'Connor, Nora Scott	1929
b. 84, f. 2889	O'Connor, Percival Scott	1925
b. 84, f. 2890	O'Connor, T. P.	1917-1919
b. 84, f. 2891	O'Connor, V. C. Scott (*)	1929-1931, n.d
b. 84, f. 2892	Odell, B. B.	1921
b. 84, f. 2893	O'Donnell, Hugh	1916
b. 84, f. 2894	Ogden, Rollo	1924, n.d
b. 84, f. 2895	O'Gorman, James A.	1917
b. 84, f. 2896	O'Higgins, Harvey	1918
b. 84, f. 2897	Ohio General Assembly	1919
b. 84, f. 2898	Ohl, J. Kingsley (*)	1917-1919, n.d
b. 84, f. 2899	Ohmer, Earl N.	1936
b. 84, f. 2900	O'Keefe, Pat	1912-1919
b. 84, f. 2901	Olivier, Herbert A.	1919
b. 84, f. 2901	Olivier, Herbert A. Olley, Arthur E.	1919
b. 84, f. 2901		1919
b. 84, f. 2901 b. 84, f. 2902	Olley, Arthur E.	1919 1913-1937, n.d
	Olley, Arthur E. See: <u>box 41a, folder 1320</u>	
b. <b>84</b> , f. <b>2902</b>	Olley, Arthur E. See: <u>box 41a, folder 1320</u> Olmsted, Allen S. (*)	1913-1937, n.d
b. 84, f. 2902 b. 84, f. 2903	Olley, Arthur E. See: <u>box 41a, folder 1320</u> Olmsted, Allen S. (*) Olmsted, Mrs. Allen S.	1913-1937, n.d 1933
b. 84, f. 2902 b. 84, f. 2903 b. 84, f. 2904	Olley, Arthur E.See: box 41a, folder 1320Olmsted, Allen S. (*)Olmsted, Mrs. Allen S.Olney, Richard (*)	1913-1937, n.d 1933 1914-1917, n.d
b. 84, f. 2902 b. 84, f. 2903 b. 84, f. 2904 b. 84, f. 2905	Olley, Arthur E.See: box 41a, folder 1320Olmsted, Allen S. (*)Olmsted, Mrs. Allen S.Olney, Richard (*)Olney, Richard [nephew]	1913-1937, n.d 1933 1914-1917, n.d 1933
b. 84, f. 2902 b. 84, f. 2903 b. 84, f. 2904 b. 84, f. 2905 b. 84, f. 2906	Olley, Arthur E.See: box 41a, folder 1320Olmsted, Allen S. (*)Olmsted, Mrs. Allen S.Olney, Richard (*)Olney, Richard [nephew]Olšauskis-Olševski, Constantin	1913-1937, n.d 1933 1914-1917, n.d 1933 1919
<ul> <li>b. 84, f. 2902</li> <li>b. 84, f. 2903</li> <li>b. 84, f. 2904</li> <li>b. 84, f. 2905</li> <li>b. 84, f. 2906</li> <li>b. 84, f. 2907</li> </ul>	Olley, Arthur E.See: box 41a, folder 1320Olmsted, Allen S. (*)Olmsted, Mrs. Allen S.Olney, Richard (*)Olney, Richard [nephew]Olsauskis-Olševski, ConstantinO'Molony, William	1913-1937, n.d 1933 1914-1917, n.d 1933 1919 1922
<ul> <li>b. 84, f. 2902</li> <li>b. 84, f. 2903</li> <li>b. 84, f. 2904</li> <li>b. 84, f. 2905</li> <li>b. 84, f. 2906</li> <li>b. 84, f. 2907</li> <li>b. 84, f. 2908</li> </ul>	Olley, Arthur E.See: box 41a, folder 1320Olmsted, Allen S. (*)Olmsted, Mrs. Allen S.Olney, Richard (*)Olney, Richard [nephew]Olšauskis-Olševski, ConstantinO'Molony, WilliamOneal, George M.	1913-1937, n.d 1933 1914-1917, n.d 1933 1919 1922 1894-1998
<ul> <li>b. 84, f. 2902</li> <li>b. 84, f. 2903</li> <li>b. 84, f. 2904</li> <li>b. 84, f. 2905</li> <li>b. 84, f. 2906</li> <li>b. 84, f. 2907</li> <li>b. 84, f. 2908</li> <li>b. 84, f. 2909</li> </ul>	Olley, Arthur E.See: box 41a, folder 1320Olmsted, Allen S. (*)Olmsted, Mrs. Allen S.Olney, Richard (*)Olney, Richard [nephew]Olsauskis-Olševski, ConstantinO'Molony, WilliamOneal, George M.Onishi, R.	1913-1937, n.d 1933 1914-1917, n.d 1933 1919 1922 1894-1998 1919
<ul> <li>b. 84, f. 2902</li> <li>b. 84, f. 2903</li> <li>b. 84, f. 2904</li> <li>b. 84, f. 2905</li> <li>b. 84, f. 2906</li> <li>b. 84, f. 2907</li> <li>b. 84, f. 2908</li> <li>b. 84, f. 2909</li> </ul>	Olley, Arthur E. See: box 41a, folder 1320Olmsted, Allen S. (*)Olmsted, Mrs. Allen S.Olney, Richard (*)Olney, Richard [nephew]Olšauskis-Olševski, ConstantinO'Molony, WilliamOneal, George M.Onishi, R.Openheimer, L. M.Oppenheimer, George	1913-1937, n.d 1933 1914-1917, n.d 1933 1919 1922 1894-1998 1919

b. 84, f. 2912	Orlando, Vittorio E. (*)	1918, n.d
b. 84, f. 2913	Orlando, Vittorio E. (*)	1919
b. 84, f. 2914-2915	Orlando, Vittorio E. (*)	1925-1936
b. <b>84</b> , f. <b>2916</b>	Orlowski, Joseph C. (*)	1922-1931, n.d
b. 84, f. 2917	Orlowski, Joseph C. (*)	1932-1933
b. 84, f. 2918	Orlowski, Joseph C. (*)	1934-1937
b. 84, f. 2919	Orpen, William	1919
b. 84, f. 2920	Osborn, William Church	1914-1918
b. 84, f. 2921	Osgood, Margaret	1929-1934, n.d
b. 84, f. 2922	O'Shaughnessy, Nelson	1917
b. 84, f. 2923	Oursler, Fulton See also: <u>box 70, folder 2315-2317</u>	1931-1936
b. 84, f. 2924	Ousley, Clarence	1913-1916
b. 84, f. 2925	<i>Outlook</i> See also: <u>box 1, folder 9</u>	1929-1932
	Overman, Emily See: <u>box 15, folder 444</u>	
	Overton, Grant See: <u>box 40, folder 1236-1237</u>	
	Oviatt, Edwin See: <u>box 126, folder 4417</u>	
b. 84, f. 2926	Owen, F. Cunliffe	1920-1921
b. 84, f. 2927 (*)	Owen, Robert L.	1913-1933, n.d
b. 84, f. 2928-2929	Owen, Ruth Bryan (*)	1910-1937
b. 84, f. 2930	Owen, W. H.	1898-1916
b. 84, f. 2931	Owsley, Alvin C. (*) See also: <u>box 127, folder 4542</u>	1914-1933
	Oxford, Margot, Countess of See: <u>box 6, folder 185</u>	
b. 84a, f. 2932	Pabst, Fred C.	1912-1914

b. 84a, f. 2934	Paderewski, Ignace Jan	undated
b. 84a, f. 2935-2939	Paderewski, Ignace Jan (*)	1915-1937
b. 84a, f. 2940	Paderewski Jubilee Committee	1935
b. 84a, f. 2941	Page, Alice (Mrs. Walter Hines Page) (*)	1914-1927, n.d
b. 84a, f. 2942	Page, Arthur W. (*)	1913-1915, n.d
b. 84a, f. 2943	Page, Arthur W. (*)	1916-1926
	Page, David C. See: <u>box 70, folder 2330</u>	
b. 85, f. 2944-2968	Page, Thomas Nelson (*)	1913-1919 Jun, n.d
b. 86, f. 2969	Page, Walter Hines (*)	undated
b. 86, f. 2970	Page, Walter Hines (*)	undated
b. 86, f. 2971-2972	Page, Walter Hines (*)	1909-1913 July
b. 86, f. 2973	Page, Walter Hines	1913 August- September
b. 86, f. 2974	Page, Walter Hines (*)	1913 October- November
b. 86, f. 2975-2978	Page, Walter Hines	1913 December-1914 April
b. 86, f. 2979-2980	Page, Walter Hines (*)	1914 May- September
b. 86, f. 2981-2982	Page, Walter Hines	1914 October- December
b. 86, f. 2983	Page, Walter Hines (*)	1915 January- May
b. 86, f. 2984	Page, Walter Hines	1915 June
b. 86, f. 2985-2986	Page, Walter Hines (*)	1915 July- September
b. 86, f. 2987-2988	Page, Walter Hines	1915 October- December
b. 86, f. 2989-2990	Page, Walter Hines (*)	1916
b. 86, f. 2991-2992	Page, Walter Hines	1917 January- October

b. 86, f. 2993	Page, Walter Hines (*)	1917 November- December
b. 86, f. 2994-2995	Page, Walter Hines	1918
b. 87, f. 2996-2997	Page, W. H., School of International Relations (*)	1924-1933
b. 87, f. 2998	Paget, Mary ("Minnie") (Lady Arthur) (*)	1913-1915, n.d
b. 87, f. 2999-3000	Paget, Mary ("Minnie") (Lady Arthur) (*)	1916-1919
b. 87, f. 3001	Paget, Muriel (*)	1926-1928, n.d
b. 87, f. 3002	Paine, Albert Bigelow (*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1908-1909
b. 87, f. 3003	Paine, Albert Bigelow (*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1913-1914
b. 87, f. 3004-3005	Paine, Albert Bigelow (*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1916-1920
b. 87, f. 3006-3009	Paine, Albert Bigelow (*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1924-1937
b. 87, f. 3010	Paine, Gustavus S.	1924-1933
b. 87, f. 3011	Painlevé, Paul	1924
b. 87, f. 3012	Paish, Sir George (*)	1919-1936
b. 87, f. 3013	Palmer, A. Mitchell (*)	1912-1932
b. 87, f. 3014	Palmer, Frederick (*)	1916-1935, n.d
	Pan American Union See: <u>box 10, folder 319</u>	
b. 87, f. 3015	Paramount News	1935
b. 87, f. 3016	Paris, James	1913-1933
b. 87, f. 3017	Parker, Alton B.	1914-1922, n.d
b. 87, f. 3018	Parker, Amelia ("Amy") (Mrs. Alton) (*)	1928-1929

b. 87, f. 3019	Parker, Edwin B.	1922-1929
b. 87, f. 3020	Parker, Gilbert	1915-1929
b. 87, f. 3021	Parker, J. B.	1894-1998
b. 87, f. 3022	Parker, James A.	1914-1917
	Parker, Maude See: <u>box 88, folder 3039</u>	
b. 87, f. 3023	Parker, W. R. [Texas] (*)	1898-1933
b. 87, f. 3024	Parkerson, John T. (*)	1924-1934
b. 87, f. 3025	Parsons, Alan	undated
b. 87, f. 3026	Parsons, William Barclay	1918-1932
b. 87, f. 3027	Paschal, T. M.	1915-1919
	Passelecq, F. See: <u>box 79, folder 2682</u>	
b. 87, f. 3028	Patchin, Philip H.	1918-1924
b. 87, f. 3029	Patterson, J. G.	1917
b. 87, f. 3030	Patterson, Lowell H. (*)	1912-1931, n.d
b. 87, f. 3031-3032	Patterson, Lowell H. (*)	1932-1937
b. 87, f. 3033-3034	Patterson, Richard C., Jr. (*)	1919-1937
b. 87, f. 3035	Patterson, Wright A.	1917
b. 87, f. 3036	Patton, George S.	1913-1917, n.d
b. 87, f. 3037	Paul, Alice	1933
b. 87, f. 3038	Paulus, D. A. (*)	1896-1917
b. 88, f. 3039	Pavenstedt, Maude Parker (Mrs. E. W.) (formerly Mrs. R. W. Child) (*)	undated
b. 88, f. 3040	Pavenstedt, Maude Parker (Mrs. E. W.) (formerly Mrs. R. W. Child)	1924-1936
b. 88, f. 3041	Payne, C. W. (*)	1913-1923
b. 88, f. 3042	Payne, George Henry	1931-1933
b. 88, f. 3043	Peabody, George Foster (*)	undated
b. 88, f. 3044-3050	Peabody, George Foster (*)	1913-1919
b. 88, f. 3051-3052	Peabody, George Foster (*)	1923-1933

b. 88, f. 3053	Pearce, Winbourn (*)	1896-1998
b. 88, f. 3054	Pearmain, John D.	1924-1929
b. 88, f. 3055	Pearson, Sir Arthur	1917-1919
b. 88, f. 3056	Pearson, Drew	1933
b. 88, f. 3057-3060	Pearson, Paul M. (*)	1922-1934
	<i>Pearson's Magazine</i> See: <u>box 57, folder 1795 box 94, folder 3245</u>	
b. 88, f. 3061	Peczalski, T. See also: <u>box 24, folder 763</u>	1933-1934
b. 88, f. 3062	Pélissier, Jean	1918-1919
	Pence, Thomas J. See: <u>box 37, folders 1149-1151</u>	
b. 88, f. 3063-3064	Penfield, Frederic C. (*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1913-1922
b. 88, f. 3065	Penn, Jno. C.	1898
b. 88, f. 3066	Pennybacker, Anna J. H. (Mrs. Percy V.) (*)	1912-1927
b. 88, f. 3067	Pennybacker, Anna J. H. (Mrs. Percy V.) (*)	1929-1934
	People's Council of America for Democracy and Peace See: <u>box 70a, folder 2346</u>	
b. 88, f. 3068		
	Perkins, James H.	1914-1923
b. 88, f. 3069	Perkins, James H. Perkins, Thomas N. (*)	1914-1923 1917-1918 March
b. 88, f. 3069	Perkins, Thomas N. (*)	1917-1918 March
b. 88, f. 3069 b. 88, f. 3070	Perkins, Thomas N. (*) Perkins, Thomas N.	1917-1918 March 1918 April-1921
b. 88, f. 3069 b. 88, f. 3070 b. 88, f. 3071	Perkins, Thomas N. (*) Perkins, Thomas N. Permanent Blind Relief War Fund	1917-1918 March 1918 April-1921 1917-1918 1917-1918 May,
b. 88, f. 3069 b. 88, f. 3070 b. 88, f. 3071 b. 89, f. 3072 b. 89, f.	Perkins, Thomas N. (*)Perkins, Thomas N.Permanent Blind Relief War FundPershing, John J. (*)	1917-1918 March 1918 April-1921 1917-1918 1917-1918 May, n.d 1918 June-
<ul> <li>b. 88, f. 3069</li> <li>b. 88, f. 3070</li> <li>b. 88, f. 3071</li> <li>b. 89, f. 3072</li> <li>b. 89, f. 3073-3074</li> <li>b. 89, f.</li> </ul>	Perkins, Thomas N. (*)Perkins, Thomas N.Permanent Blind Relief War FundPershing, John J. (*)Pershing, John J. (*)	1917-1918 March 1918 April-1921 1917-1918 1917-1918 May, n.d 1918 June- November 1918 December- 1919 January 1-

b. 89, f. 3080	Pessôa, Epitacio (*)	1919
b. 89, f. 3081	Peters, Andrew J. (*)	1917-1928
b. <b>89</b> , f. 3082	Petroleum War Service Committee	1917-1918
	Pew, Marlen See: <u>box 63, folder 2062</u>	
b. <b>89</b> , f. <b>3083</b>	Phelan, James D.	1914-1926, n.d
b. <b>89</b> , f. 3084	Phelps, William Lyon	1928-1929
b. 89, f. 3085	Phillips, Charles (*)	1932-1933
b. <b>89</b> , f. <b>3086</b>	Phillips, John W.	1913-1916
b. 89, f. 3087 (*)	Phillips, William	undated
b. 89, f. 3088-3100	Phillips, William (*)	1913-1919 June
b. 89, f. 3101	Phillips, William	1919 July- September
b. 89, f. 3102-3106	Phillips, William (*)	1919 October-1936
b. 90, f. 3107	Philosophical Society of Texas	1936-1937
b. 90, f. 3108	Pichon, Stephen (*)	1917–1918 November 15 n.d
b. 90, f. 3109	Pichon, Stephen	1918 November 16-22
b. 90, f. 3110-3111	Pichon, Stephen (*)	1918 November 23-1918 December
b. 90, f. 3112	Pichon, Stephen	1919
b. 90, f. 3113	Pickett, Deets	1932-1933
b. 90, f. 3114	Pinchot, Amos (*)	1917-1935
b. 90, f. 3115	Pinchot, Cornelia Bryce (Mrs. Gifford) (*)	undated
b. 90, f. 3116	Pinchot, Cornelia Bryce (Mrs. Gifford) (*)	1915-1924
b. 90, f. 3117	Pinchot, Gifford (*)	1915-1916, n.d
b. 90, f. 3118-3119	Pinchot, Gifford (*)	1917-1936
b. 90, f. 3120	Pinci, A. R. (*)	1928-1935
b. 90, f. 3121	Pindell, Henry M. (*)	1913-1917

b. 90, f. 3122-3124	Plamenatz, J. S. (*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1919
b. 90, f. 3125	Plimpton, George A.	1913-1922
b. 91, f. 3126	Plunkett, Sir Horace See also: <u>box 152, folder 7069</u>	1908-1913, n.d
b. 91, f. 3127	Plunkett, Sir Horace (*) See also: <u>box 152, folder 7069</u>	1914
b. 91, f. 3128	Plunkett, Sir Horace (*) See also: <u>box 152, folder 7069</u>	1915 January- May
b. 91, f. 3129	Plunkett, Sir Horace (*) See also: <u>box 152, folder 7069</u>	1915 June 1-8
b. 91, f. 3130	Plunkett, Sir Horace (*) See also: <u>box 152, folder 7069</u>	1915 June 9-30
b. 91, f. 3131-3139	Plunkett, Sir Horace (*) See also: <u>box 152, folder 7069</u>	1915 July-1917
b. 91, f. 3140	Plunkett, Sir Horace See also: <u>box 152, folder 7069</u>	1918
b. 91, f. 3141-3152	Plunkett, Sir Horace (*) See also: <u>box 152, folder 7069</u>	1919-1932
b. 92, f. 3153	Poincaré, Henriette (*)	1919, n.d
b. <b>92</b> , f. <b>3154</b>	Poincaré, Raymond	1918-1919, n.d
	Poindexter, William See: <u>box 37, folders 1149-1151</u>	
	Poland Magazine See: <u>box 36, folder 1135</u>	
	Polish-American Chamber of Commerce See: <u>box 67, folder 2232</u>	
	Polish-American Organizations See: <u>box 114, folder 3990</u>	
b. 92, f. 3155	Polk, Frank L. (*)	undated
b. 92, f. 3156-3161	Polk, Frank L. (*)	1913-1916 September
b. 92, f. 3162	Polk, Frank L.	1916 October

b. 92, f. 3163-3164	Polk, Frank L. (*)	1916 November-1917 June
b. 92, f. 3165	Polk, Frank L.	1917 July- December
b. 92, f. 3166-3169	Polk, Frank L. (*)	1918-1920
b. 92, f. 3170	Polk, Frank L. (*)	1922-1926
b. 92, f. 3171	Polk, Frank L. (*)	1928-1934
	Polk, Frank L. See also: <u>box 92, folder 3155</u>	
b. 92, f. 3172	Polk, Lily	undated
b. 92, f. 3173	Pollen, A. H. (*)	1915-1926, n.d
b. 92, f. 3174	Poole, O. H.	1932-1933
b. 92, f. 3175	Porritt, L. K. (*)	1931-1933
	Porter, S. L. See: <u>box 27, folder 853</u>	
b. 92, f. 3176	Potts, C. S. See also: <u>box 90, folder 3107</u>	1914, 1931
	Powel, Hartford See: <u>box 29, folder 920</u>	
b. 92, f. 3177	Poznan University	1925-1927
	Pratt, James M. See: <u>box 53, folder 1682</u>	
b. 92, f. 3178	Pratt, Ruth (Mrs. John T.)	1923-1928
b. 92, f. 3179	Price, Archie (*)	1931-1933
b. 92, f. 3180	Price, Joseph M.	1916-1931
b. 92, f. 3181	Price, Theodore H.	1914
b. 92, f. 3182	Prince, Frederick H. (*)	1916-1918
b. 92, f. 3183	Prince, Morton	1916-1923
b. 92, f. 3184	Prince, R. E.	1898-1917
	Prink, Susan S. See: <u>box 75a, folder 2531</u>	
b. 92, f. 3185	Pritchett, Henry S. (*)	1914-1934

b. <b>92</b> , f. <b>3186</b>	Prothero, George W. (*)	1915-1916, n.d
	Provisional Executive Committee for General Zionist Affairs See: <u>box 37, folder 1146</u>	
b. 92, f. 3187	Pryor, Ike (*)	1914-1933
	Public Ledger See: <u>box 1, folder 16 box 18, folder 606</u>	
	Publicity Bill Organization See: <u>box 11, folder 367</u>	
b. 92, f. 3188	Pulitzer, Joseph	1922
b. 92, f. 3189	Pulitzer, Ralph	1916-1919
b. 92, f. 3190	Putnam's Sons, G. P.	undated
b. 93, f. 3191	Queenborough, Lord	1922-1923
b. 93, f. 3192-3194	Quincy, Josiah (*)	1913-1918
b. 93, f. 3195	Quinn, Stanley J. (*)	1914-1933
b. 93, f. 3196	Radney, W. L. (*)	1912-1928
b. 93, f. 3197	Radney, Mrs. W. L.	1913, n.d
b. 93, f. 3198	Radovitch, A. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1918-1919, n.d
b. 93, f. 3199-3200	Ramsey, W. F. (*)	1894-1923, n.d
	Rand, J. H., Jr See: <u>box 29, folder 923</u>	
b. 93, f. 3201	Randolph, Bessie C.	1926-1937
b. 93, f. 3202	Randolph, Tom (*)	1909-1916
b. 93, f. 3203	Raphael, Ruth See also: <u>box 56, folder 1779-1780</u>	1931
b. 93, f. 3204-3206	Rappard, William E. (*)	1917-1931
b. 93, f. 3207	Ratcliffe, S. K.	1918-1928
b. 93, f. 3208	Rathenau, Walter (*)	1918-1922
b. 93, f. 3209	Rathom, Florence (Mrs. John R.)	1923, n.d

b. 93, f. 3210	Rathom, John R. (*)	1915-1923, n.d
b. 93, f. 3211	Rayburn, Sam	1912-1932
	Raymond, A. V. V. See: <u>box 282, folder 403</u>	
b. 93, f. 3212	Read, Elizabeth F. (*)	1927-1932
b. 93, f. 3213	Reading, Lord (*)	1916-1918 Apr, n.d
b. 93, f. 3214	Reading, Lord (*)	1918 May- December
b. 93, f. 3215-3216	Reading, Lord (*)	1919-1932
b. 93, f. 3217	Reading, Stella (Lady)	1935-1937, n.d
b. 93, f. 3218	Reagan, John H.	1894-1904
	<i>Red Book</i> : Magazine See: <u>box 10, folder 299</u>	
b. 93, f. 3219	Reeves, George C.	1898
b. 93, f. 3220	Reid, Edith Gittings (Mrs. Harry F.) (*)	1931-1934
b. 93, f. 3221	Reid, Helen R. (Mrs. Ogden) (*)	1923-1935, n.d
b. 93, f. 3222	Reid, Ogden Mills	1925-1931
	Reigeluth, Ray J. See: <u>box 61, folder 1934</u>	
b. <b>93</b> , f. <b>3223</b>	Reily, William B. (*)	1926-1937
b. 93, f. 3224	Reinach, Joseph (*)	1915-1919, n.d
b. 93, f. 3225	Renaud, Ralph E.	1925-1930
b. 93, f. 3226	Reuter, J. N.	1918
b. 93, f. 3227	Reuters (New York)	1917-1935
b. 93, f. 3228	Révész, I.	1934-1935
	<i>Review of Reviews</i> See: <u>box 102, folder 3528</u>	
	Rey, Victor See: <u>box 61, folder 1940</u>	
b. 94, f. 3229-3234	Reynolds, Helen M. (*)	1925-1937
b. 94, f. 3235	Reynolds, Henry	1918

b. 94, f. 3236	Reynolds, Paul R.	1930
b. 94, f. 3237	Reynolds, Phyllis	1913-1917
b. 94, f. 3238	Rice, H. B.	1894-1913
b. 94, f. 3239	Rice, J. S. (*)	1894-1912
b. 94, f. 3240	Rice, J. S. (*)	1913-1930
	Rice, T. S.	
	See: <u>box 5, folder 141</u>	
b. 94, f. 3241	Rice, William Gorham (*)	1913-1933, n.d
b. 94, f. 3242	Rice, William M. (*)	1896-1932
	Rich, H. Thompson	
	See: <u>box 45, folder 1432</u>	
b. 94, f. 3243	Richards, J. M.	1913
b. 94, f. 3244	Richmond, Herbert W.	1929
b. 94, f. 3245	Ricker, A. W.	1918, n.d
b. 94, f. 3246	Ridder, Bernard H. (*)	1917-1919, n.d
b. 94, f. 3247	Riddle, Lee	1894-1896
	Rimington, Critchell	
	See: box 36, folder 1139	
b. 94, f. 3248	Roberdeau, Roger C. (*)	1898-1933
b. 94, f. 3249	Roberts, Albert S.	1898-1932
b. 94, f.	Roberts, Elmer	1916-1937
3250-3251	See also: <u>box 89, folder 3072</u>	
b. 94, f. 3252-3255	Roberts, Henry Chalmers (*)	undated
b. 94, f. 3256-3258	Roberts, Henry Chalmers (*)	1912-1937
	Robertson, T. A.	
	See: <u>box 18, folder 560</u>	
b. 94, f. 3259	Robertson, William F. (*)	1916-1938
b. 94, f. 3260	Robinson, Corinne Roosevelt (Mrs. Douglas)	1922-1925, n.d
b. 94, f. 3261	Robinson, Frederick B.	1931-1934
	See also: <u>box 127, folder 4520</u>	
b. 94, f. 3262	Robinson, Henry M. (*)	1919

b. <b>95</b> , f. 3263	Rocke, Cyril	1935, n.d
b. <b>95</b> , f. 3264	Rockefeller, John D., Jr.	1914-1935
b. <b>95</b> , f. <b>3265</b>	Rockefeller, Mrs. John D., Jr.	1930
b. <b>95</b> , f. 3266	Rockefeller, John D., III	1923
	Roderick, Virginia See: <u>box 123, folder 4349</u>	
b. 95, f. 3267	Roffi, Edward (*)	1925-1929, n.d
b. 95, f. 3268-3269	Roffi, Edward (*)	1931-1933
b. 95, f. 3270	Rogers, C. A.	1894-1898
b. 95, f. 3271	Rogers, J. B. (*)	1895-1915
b. 95, f. 3272	Rogers, J. H. (*)	1912-1916
b. 95, f. 3273	Rogers, James Harvey	1934-1935
b. 95, f. 3274-3275	Rogers, Walter S. (*)	1914-1933
b. 95, f. 3276	Rogers, Will	1929-1935, n.d
b. 95, f. 3277	Romanoff, Sinia M.	1917-1918
b. <b>95</b> , f. 3278	Romanos, A.	1919
b. 95, f. 3279	Roosevelt, Archibald B.	1923
b. <b>95</b> , f. 3280	Roosevelt, Belle Willard	undated
b. 95, f. 3281	Roosevelt, Eleanor (Mrs. Franklin D.)	1924-1935, n.d
b. <b>95</b> , f. 3282	Roosevelt, Franklin D. (*)	undated
b. 95, f. 3283-3292	Roosevelt, Franklin D. (*)	1916-1938
b. <b>95</b> , f. 3293	Roosevelt, Franklin D., Clubs (miscellaneous)	1932-1937
b. 95, f. 3294	Roosevelt, James (*)	1931
	Roosevelt, Nicholas See: <u>box 3, folder 963</u>	
b. <b>95</b> , f. <b>3295</b>	Roosevelt, Sarah Delano (Mrs. James) (*)	undated
b. 95, f. 3296-3297	Roosevelt, Sarah Delano (Mrs. James) (*)	1932-1937
b. <b>95</b> , f. <b>3298</b>	Roosevelt, Theodore	1914-1919
b. 95, f. 3299	Roosevelt, Theodore, Memorial Association	1919-1920
b. 95, f. 3300	Roosevelt, Theodore, Jr.	1932-1936
------------------------------------	--	-----------------------
b. 95, f. 3301	Root, Elihu (*)	1917-1935
b. 96, f. 3302	Roper, Daniel C. See also: <u>box 37, folders 1149-1151</u>	1913-1917 Oct, n.d
b. 96, f. 3303-3320	Roper, Daniel C. See also: <u>box 37, folders 1149-1151</u>	1917 November-1938
b. 96, f. 3321	Rose, Philip (*)	1933
b. 96, f. 3322	Rosenberg, Rose	1924
	Ross, A. Carnegie See: <u>box 117, folders 4122-4123</u>	
b. 96, f. 3323	Ross, Frank R.	1898
b. 96, f. 3324	Ross, Howard S.	1915-1930
b. 96, f. 3325	Rosser, C. M. (*)	1894-1898
b. 96, f. 3326	Rotan, Edward	1913-1919
b. 96, f. 3327	de Rothschild, Edmund	1919
b. 96, f. 3328	Rothschild, John	1934
b. 96, f. 3329	Rothwell, Bernard J.	1931-1932
b. 96, f. 3330	Rountree, Lee J. (*)	1895-1917
b. 96, f. 3331	Rourke, Elizabeth (Mrs. James T.) (*)	1925-1926, n.d
b. 96, f. 3332	Rouse, Henry C. (*)	1900-1906, n.d
b. 96, f. 3333	Rousseau, Theodore	1914-1930
b. <b>96</b> , f. <b>3334</b>	Roux, A.	1919
b. 96a, f. 3335-3336	Rowe, L. S. (*)	1912-1937
b. 96a, f. 3337	Rowland, Sidney	1932
b. 96a, f. 3338	Ruddock, A. B.	1916-1917
b. 96a, f. 3339-3341	Rumely, Edward A. See also: <u>box 29, folder 923</u>	1916-1932
b. 96a, f. 3342	Rush, Thomas E.	1914-1917
b. 96a, f. 3343	Russell, Sir Charles	1918
b. 96a, f. 3343 b. 96a, f. 3344	Russell, Sir Charles Russell, George W.	1918 1926

b. 96a, f. 3346	Russell, Lindsay	1918, n.d
b. 96a, f. 3347	Russell, William C.	1913-1934, n.d
b. 96a, f. 3348	Russian Red Cross	1919
	Russian Zemstvos and Town Relief Committee See: <u>box 67, folder 2210</u>	
	Ryan, Michael J. See: <u>box 114a, folder 4007</u>	
b. 96a, f. 3349	Ryan, Rosine (*)	1913-1919, n.d
b. 96a, f. 3350	Ryan, Stephen	1915-1917
b. 96a, f. 3351	Ryerson, Donald M.	1917, n.d
b. 96b, f. 3352	Saito, Hirosi (*)	1934-1937
	Salvation Army, A. E. F. See: <u>box 153, folder 7210</u>	
b. 96b, f. 3353-3358	Sammons, "Major" Edward (*)	1912-1913
b. 96b, f. 3359	Sammons, "Major" Edward (*)	1915
b. 96b, f. 3360	Sammons, "Major" Edward (*)	1917-1919
b. 96b, f. 3361-3365	Sammons, "Major" Edward (*)	1921-1932
b. 96b, f. 3366	Sammons, Edward H. (*)	1919-1934
b. 96b, f. 3367	Sammons, "Lily" (Mary M.)	1932-1933
b. 96b, f. 3367a	Sampson, Alexander	1917
b. <b>96b</b> , f. 3368	Saner, R. E. L. See also: <u>box 147a, folder 6607</u>	1898-1932, n.d
b. 97, f. 3369	Saperston, Sidney	1932-1933
b. 97, f. 3370	Saqui, Laura L. (Mrs. Maurice) (*)	1931-1933
	Saturday Review See: <u>box 24, folder 750</u>	
b. 97, f. 3371	Saulsbury, Willard (*)	1911-1927, n.d
b. 97, f. 3372	Saunders, Charles L.	1904-1918
b. 97, f. 3373	Saunders, W. L. (*)	1917
b. 97, f. 3374	Sawyer, Agnes (*)	1930-1938, n.d
b. 97, f. 3375	Saxton, Edward G. (*)	1912-1915, n.d

b. 97, f. 3376-3377	Saxton, Edward G. (*)	1923-1935
	Saxton, Eugene F. See: <u>box 40, folder 1236 box 56, folders 1779-1780</u>	
b. 97, f. 3378	Sayers, Joseph D. (*)	undated
b. 97, f. 3379-3394	Sayers, Joseph D. (*)	1884-1928
b. 97, f. 3395	Sayers, Mrs. Joseph D.	1929
b. 98, f. 3396	Sayre, Francis B. (*)	1918-1934
b. 98, f. 3397	Scaife, Roger L. (*)	1925-1926 Feb, n.d
b. 98, f. 3398-3400	Scaife, Roger L. (*)	1926 March-1933
b. 98, f. 3401	Scandinavian Women's Committee for an Honorable Peace for All Nations	1919
b. 98, f. 3402	Scarborough, Dorothy	1928-1929
b. 98, f. 3403	Schekib, Emir	1918-1919
b. 98, f. 3404	Schelling, Ernest	1917-1934, n.d
b. 98, f. 3405	Schelling, Lucie (Mrs. Ernest)	undated
b. 98, f. 3406	Scherding, Laura Tips	1916-1917, n.d
b. 98, f. 3407	Seherr-Thoss, Muriel The correspondent's last name was previously mispelled as Scherr-Thoss, Muriel.	1927, n.d
	Schieffelin, Wm. Jay See also: <u>box 127, folder 4515</u>	1924-1933
b. 98, f. 3409	Schiff, Jacob H. (*)	1913-1918
b. 98, f. 3410	Schiff, Mortimer L.	1918-1930
	Schlumberger, Marguerite de Witt See: <u>box 112, folder 3877</u>	
b. 98, f. 3411	Schmitt, Bernadotte	1933-1935
b. 98, f. 3412	Schuette, Oswald F.	1918
b. 98, f. 3413	Schulze-Gaevernitz, Professor von	1924-1932
b. 98, f. 3414	Schurman, Jacob Gould	1918-1919
b. 98, f. 3415	Schwimmer, Rosika	1917-1919
b. 98, f. 3416	Scott, C. P. (*)	1918-1919

	Scott, James Brown	
	See: <u>box 24, folder 760</u>	
	Scott, Kathleen See: <u>box 126, folder 4432-4433</u>	
b. 98, f. 3417	Scribner, Charles	1920-1921
b. 98, f. 3418	Scribner's Sons, Charles	
0. 76, 1. 3416		1915-1931, n.d
	Scroggs, William O. See: <u>box 3, folder 963</u>	
b. 98, f. 3419	Scurry, Thomas	1898-1903
b. 98, f. 3420	Sealy, George	1914-1934
	Seaman, Louise H. See: <u>box 75a, folder 2531</u>	
b. 98, f. 3421	Sedgwick, Ellery (*)	1912-1913, n.d
b. 98, f. 3422-3429	Sedgwick, Ellery (*)	1914-1937
b. 98, f. 3430	Seitz, Don C. (*)	undated
b. 98, f. 3431-3437	Seitz, Don C. (*)	1913-1934
b. 98, f. 3438	Selenka, Margarete (*)	1916-1919, n.d
b. 98, f. 3439	Sells, Cato (*)	1912-1918, n.d
b. 98, f. 3440	Sevier, Clara D.	1932-1933
b. 98, f. 3441	Sevier, H. H.	1918-1933
	Seymour, Charles	
	See also: <u>box 102, folders 3513-3514 box 102, folder 3515 box 102, folders 3516-3519</u> This material is located at the end of the House-Seymour correspondence.	
	See also: <u>box 37, folder 1157 box 94, folders 3229-3234</u>	
	See also: The Charles Seymour Papers, MS 441	
b. 99, f. 3442-3464	Seymour, Charles (*)	1920-1925, n.d
b. 100, f. 3465-3486	Seymour, Charles (*)	1926-1928
b. 101, f. 3487-3505	Seymour, Charles (*)	1929-1934
b. 102, f. 3506-3511	Seymour, Charles (*)	1935-1937

b. 102, f. 3512	Seymour, Charles (holiday telegrams)	undated
b. 102, f. 3513-3514	[Seymour, Charles] Denton-Reynolds (*)	1924-1937
b. <b>102</b> , f. <b>3515</b>	[Seymour, Charles] Denton-Seymour (*)	1923-1937
b. 102, f. 3516-3519	[Seymour, Charles] House-Reynolds (*)	1927-1936
b. 102, f. 3520	Seymour, Gladys	1927-1929, n.d
b. 102, f. 3521	Sforza, Carlo	1928-1934, n.d
b. 102, f. 3522	Shands, H. A.	1922-1932
b. 102, f. 3523	Sharp, George	1918-1936
b. 102, f. 3524-3527	Sharp, William G. (*)	1915-1922
b. 102, f. 3528	Shaw, Albert (*)	1918-1930
b. 102, f. 3529	Shaw, Gus	1894-1898
b. 102, f. 3530	Shaw, W. A. (*)	1896-1898 May, n.d
b. 102, f. 3531	Shaw, W. A. (*)	1898 June-1905
b. <b>102</b> , f. <b>3532</b>	Shearn, Charles P.	1913-1914
b. 102, f. 3532 b. 102, f. 3533	Shearn, Charles P. Shearn, Clarence J. (*)	1913-1914 1914-1929
b. 102, f. 3533	Shearn, Clarence J. (*)	1914-1929
b. 102, f. 3533 b. 102, f. 3534	Shearn, Clarence J. (*) Shearn, Eva (Mrs. Clarence J.)	1914-1929 undated
b. 102, f. 3533 b. 102, f. 3534 b. 102, f. 3535	Shearn, Clarence J. (*) Shearn, Eva (Mrs. Clarence J.) Shearn, John, Jr.	1914-1929 undated 1918-1934
b. 102, f. 3533 b. 102, f. 3534 b. 102, f. 3535 b. 102, f. 3536	Shearn, Clarence J. (*)Shearn, Eva (Mrs. Clarence J.)Shearn, John, Jr.Sheehan, William F.	1914-1929 undated 1918-1934 1904
b. 102, f. 3533 b. 102, f. 3534 b. 102, f. 3535 b. 102, f. 3536 b. 102, f. 3537	Shearn, Clarence J. (*)Shearn, Eva (Mrs. Clarence J.)Shearn, John, Jr.Sheehan, William F.Shelley, Fred W.	1914-1929 undated 1918-1934 1904 1913-1917, n. d
b. 102, f. 3533 b. 102, f. 3534 b. 102, f. 3535 b. 102, f. 3536 b. 102, f. 3537 b. 103, f. 3538	Shearn, Clarence J. (*)Shearn, Eva (Mrs. Clarence J.)Shearn, John, Jr.Sheehan, William F.Shelley, Fred W.Shepard, Lilla D. (*)	1914-1929 undated 1918-1934 1904 1913-1917, n. d 1927-1933
b. 102, f. 3533 b. 102, f. 3534 b. 102, f. 3535 b. 102, f. 3536 b. 102, f. 3537 b. 103, f. 3538 b. 103, f. 3539	Shearn, Clarence J. (*)Shearn, Eva (Mrs. Clarence J.)Shearn, John, Jr.Sheehan, William F.Shelley, Fred W.Shepard, Lilla D. (*)Shepardson, Whitney (*)	1914-1929 undated 1918-1934 1904 1913-1917, n. d 1927-1933 1919, n.d
b. 102, f. 3533 b. 102, f. 3534 b. 102, f. 3535 b. 102, f. 3536 b. 102, f. 3537 b. 103, f. 3538 b. 103, f. 3539 b. 103, f. 3540	Shearn, Clarence J. (*)Shearn, Eva (Mrs. Clarence J.)Shearn, John, Jr.Sheehan, William F.Shelley, Fred W.Shepard, Lilla D. (*)Shepardson, Whitney (*)Shepardson, Whitney (*)	1914-1929 undated 1918-1934 1904 1913-1917, n. d 1927-1933 1919, n.d 1921-1937
b. 102, f. 3533 b. 102, f. 3534 b. 102, f. 3535 b. 102, f. 3536 b. 102, f. 3537 b. 103, f. 3538 b. 103, f. 3539 b. 103, f. 3540	Shearn, Clarence J. (*)Shearn, Eva (Mrs. Clarence J.)Shearn, John, Jr.Sheehan, William F.Shelley, Fred W.Shepard, Lilla D. (*)Shepardson, Whitney (*)Shepardson, Whitney (*)Shepard, James L.Shepherd, Miriam G.	1914-1929 undated 1918-1934 1904 1913-1917, n. d 1927-1933 1919, n.d 1921-1937
b. 102, f. 3533 b. 102, f. 3534 b. 102, f. 3535 b. 102, f. 3536 b. 102, f. 3537 b. 103, f. 3538 b. 103, f. 3539 b. 103, f. 3540 b. 103, f. 3541 b. 103, f. 3541	Shearn, Clarence J. (*)Shearn, Eva (Mrs. Clarence J.)Shearn, John, Jr.Sheehan, William F.Shelley, Fred W.Shepard, Lilla D. (*)Shepardson, Whitney (*)Shepardson, Whitney (*)Shepard, James L.Shepherd, Miriam G. See: box 63, folder 2061	1914-1929 undated 1918-1934 1904 1913-1917, n. d 1927-1933 1919, n.d 1921-1937 1896-1897

b. 103, f. 3546-3547	Sherrill, Charles H. (*)	1918-1936
	Sherwood, Renand See: <u>box 87, folders 2996-2997</u>	
b. 103, f. 3548	Shibley, George H.	1916-1919
	Shimbun Rengo See: <u>box 63, folder 2068</u>	
b. 103, f. 3549	Shiras, George, 3rd	1904-1917
b. <b>103</b> , f. <b>3550</b>	Shoecraft, Eugene	1919
b. 103, f. 3551	Sholtz, David	1936-1938
b. <b>103</b> , f. 3552	Short, William H. (*)	1915-1917 May, n.d
b. 103, f. 3553-3554	Short, William H. (*)	1917 June-1932
b. 103, f. 3555	Shotwell, James T. (*)	1919-1923 Jun, n.d
b. 103, f. 3556-3557	Shotwell, James T. (*)	1923 July-1928
b. 103, f. 3558	Shotwell, James T. (*)	1932-1938
b. 103, f. 3559	Shriver, Robert S.	1932
b. 103, f. 3559 b. 103, f. 3560	Shriver, Robert S. Shuman, W. Irving (*)	1932 1919-1933
b. <b>103</b> , f. <b>3560</b>	Shuman, W. Irving (*)	1919-1933
b. 103, f. 3560 b. 103, f. 3561	Shuman, W. Irving (*) Sieble, Karl	1919-1933 1923-1927
b. 103, f. 3560 b. 103, f. 3561 b. 103, f. 3562	Shuman, W. Irving (*) Sieble, Karl Silzer, George S.	1919-1933 1923-1927 1925-1926
b. 103, f. 3560 b. 103, f. 3561 b. 103, f. 3562 b. 103, f. 3563	Shuman, W. Irving (*)Sieble, KarlSilzer, George S.Simkhovitch, Vladimir G.	1919-1933         1923-1927         1925-1926         1917-1918
b. 103, f. 3560 b. 103, f. 3561 b. 103, f. 3562 b. 103, f. 3563 b. 103, f. 3564	Shuman, W. Irving (*)Sieble, KarlSilzer, George S.Simkhovitch, Vladimir G.Simmang, Theodore E.	1919-1933         1923-1927         1925-1926         1917-1918         1933
b. 103, f. 3560 b. 103, f. 3561 b. 103, f. 3562 b. 103, f. 3563 b. 103, f. 3564	Shuman, W. Irving (*)Sieble, KarlSilzer, George S.Simkhovitch, Vladimir G.Simmang, Theodore E.Simms, William PhilipSimon, John	1919-1933         1923-1927         1925-1926         1917-1918         1933
b. 103, f. 3560 b. 103, f. 3561 b. 103, f. 3562 b. 103, f. 3563 b. 103, f. 3564 b. 103, f. 3565	Shuman, W. Irving (*)Sieble, KarlSilzer, George S.Simkhovitch, Vladimir G.Simmang, Theodore E.Simms, William PhilipSimon, John See: box 64, folder 2095	1919-1933         1923-1927         1925-1926         1917-1918         1933         1915-1929
b. 103, f. 3560 b. 103, f. 3561 b. 103, f. 3562 b. 103, f. 3563 b. 103, f. 3564 b. 103, f. 3565 b. 103, f. 3566	Shuman, W. Irving (*)Sieble, KarlSilzer, George S.Simkhovitch, Vladimir G.Simmang, Theodore E.Simms, William PhilipSimon, John See: box 64, folder 2095Simpson, Willard L.	1919-1933 1923-1927 1925-1926 1917-1918 1933 1915-1929 1914-1915
b. 103, f. 3560 b. 103, f. 3561 b. 103, f. 3562 b. 103, f. 3563 b. 103, f. 3564 b. 103, f. 3565 b. 103, f. 3566 b. 103, f. 3567	Shuman, W. Irving (*)Sieble, KarlSilzer, George S.Simkhovitch, Vladimir G.Simmang, Theodore E.Simms, William PhilipSimon, John See: box 64, folder 2095Simpson, Willard L.Sims, J. G., Jr.	1919-1933 1923-1927 1925-1926 1917-1918 1933 1915-1929 1914-1915 1926-1937
b. 103, f. 3560 b. 103, f. 3561 b. 103, f. 3562 b. 103, f. 3563 b. 103, f. 3564 b. 103, f. 3565 b. 103, f. 3566 b. 103, f. 3567 b. 103, f. 3568	Shuman, W. Irving (*)Sieble, KarlSilzer, George S.Simkhovitch, Vladimir G.Simmang, Theodore E.Simms, William PhilipSimon, John See: box 64, folder 2095Simpson, Willard L.Sims, J. G., Jr.Sinclair, Upton (*)	1919-1933 1923-1927 1925-1926 1917-1918 1933 1915-1929 1914-1915 1926-1937 1918-1934

b. 103, f. 3571	Skinner, James H. (*)	1904-1918, n.d
b. 103, f. 3572	Skinner, Robert P.	1918-1926
b. 103, f. 3573	Slayden, James L. (*)	1897-1913, n.d
	Slemp, C. B. See: <u>box 30, folder 934</u>	
	Sloper, L. A. See: <u>box 27, folder 853</u>	
b. 104, f. 3574-3575	Small, Frederic E. (*)	1931-1934
	Smedley, Mrs. A. E. See: <u>box 72a, folder 2418</u>	
b. 104, f. 3576	Smith, Alfred E. See also: <u>box 171, folder 9072</u>	1918-1933
b. 104, f. 3577	Smith, Arthur D. Howden (*) See also: <u>box 143a, folder 6182</u>	1916-1919 Apr, n.d
b. 104, f. 3578-3585	Smith, Arthur D. Howden (*) See also: <u>box 143a, folder 6182</u>	1919 May-1937
b. <b>104</b> , f. <b>3586</b>	Smith, Cecil H.	1898, n. d
b. 104, f. 3587	Smith, Mrs. Cecil H.	1932
b. 104, f. 3588	Smith, Fort	1895-1898
b. 104, f. 3589	Smith, Fred B. (*)	1925-1929, n.d
b. 104, f. 3590-3592	Smith, Harold L. (*)	1926-1936
	Smith, Harvey C. See: <u>box 84, folder 2897</u>	
b. 104, f. 3593	Smith, Hoke	1913
b. <b>104</b> , f. <b>359</b> 4	Smith, Jacob H.	1916-1917
	Smith, Marion A. See: <u>box 63, folder 1996</u>	
b. <b>104</b> , f. <b>3595</b>	Smith, James E.	1915-1923
b. <b>104</b> , f. <b>3596</b>	Smith, Rennie (*)	1928, n.d
b. 104, f. 3597-3598	Smith, Rennie (*)	1929-1937
b. 104, f. 3599	Smith, Tom S.	1894-1898

b. 104, f. 3600	Smith, U. Grant	1917-1928
b. 104, f. 3601	Smith, Vernon	1931-1932
b. <b>104</b> , f. 3602	Smith, W. Lines	1922
b. 104, f. 3603	Smith, W. R.	1912-1914
b. <b>104</b> , f. <b>3604</b>	Smith, William R.	1923-1924
	Smolar, B. See: <u>box 64, folder 2095</u>	
b. 104, f. 3605	Smoot, A. G.	1913-1915
b. 104, f. 3606	Smoot, E. K.	1898-1913
b. 104, f. 3607	Smuts, Jan C. (*)	1917-1930
b. 104, f. 3608	Snowden, Ethel	1919-1937
b. 104, f. 3609	Snowden, Philip	1929-1931
b. 104, f. 3610	Snyder, George H.	1900-1904
b. 104, f. 3611	Snyder, J. Wyly	1913-1931
b. 104, f. 3612	Sobin, Dimitry	1919
b. 104, f. 3613	Sokolow, Nahum	1919
b. 104, f. 3613 b. 104, f. 3614	Sokolow, Nahum Soldatenkov, Basil	1919 1917-1919, n.d
b. 104, f. 3614	Soldatenkov, Basil	1917-1919, n.d
b. 104, f. 3614 b. 104, f. 3615	Soldatenkov, Basil Sonnino, Sidney	1917-1919, n.d 1918-1919
b. 104, f. 3614 b. 104, f. 3615 b. 105, f. 3616	Soldatenkov, Basil Sonnino, Sidney Soong, T. V.	1917-1919, n.d 1918-1919 1933
b. 104, f. 3614 b. 104, f. 3615 b. 105, f. 3616 b. 105, f. 3617	Soldatenkov, Basil Sonnino, Sidney Soong, T. V. Sparks, Sam	1917-1919, n.d 1918-1919 1933 1913-1914
b. 104, f. 3614 b. 104, f. 3615 b. 105, f. 3616 b. 105, f. 3617 b. 105, f. 3618	Soldatenkov, Basil Sonnino, Sidney Soong, T. V. Sparks, Sam Spears, E. L.	1917-1919, n.d 1918-1919 1933 1913-1914 1924-1926
b. 104, f. 3614 b. 104, f. 3615 b. 105, f. 3616 b. 105, f. 3617 b. 105, f. 3618 b. 105, f. 3619	Soldatenkov, BasilSonnino, SidneySoong, T. V.Sparks, SamSpears, E. L.Spellman, John M.	1917-1919, n.d 1918-1919 1933 1913-1914 1924-1926 1932-1933
b. 104, f. 3614 b. 104, f. 3615 b. 105, f. 3616 b. 105, f. 3617 b. 105, f. 3618 b. 105, f. 3619 b. 105, f. 3620	Soldatenkov, BasilSonnino, SidneySoong, T. V.Sparks, SamSpears, E. L.Spellman, John M.Spencer, Howard Sherwood	1917-1919, n.d 1918-1919 1933 1913-1914 1924-1926 1932-1933 1916-1920, n.d
b. 104, f. 3614 b. 104, f. 3615 b. 105, f. 3616 b. 105, f. 3617 b. 105, f. 3618 b. 105, f. 3619 b. 105, f. 3620 b. 105, f. 3621	Soldatenkov, BasilSonnino, SidneySoong, T. V.Sparks, SamSpears, E. L.Spellman, John M.Spencer, Howard SherwoodSpender, J. A. (*)	1917-1919, n.d 1918-1919 1933 1913-1914 1924-1926 1932-1933 1916-1920, n.d 1916-1929
<ul> <li>b. 104, f. 3614</li> <li>b. 104, f. 3615</li> <li>b. 105, f. 3616</li> <li>b. 105, f. 3617</li> <li>b. 105, f. 3618</li> <li>b. 105, f. 3619</li> <li>b. 105, f. 3620</li> <li>b. 105, f. 3621</li> <li>b. 105, f. 3622</li> <li>b. 105, f.</li> </ul>	Soldatenkov, BasilSonnino, SidneySoong, T. V.Sparks, SamSpears, E. L.Spellman, John M.Spencer, Howard SherwoodSpender, J. A. (*)Speyer, James (*)	1917-1919, n.d 1918-1919 1933 1913-1914 1924-1926 1932-1933 1916-1920, n.d 1916-1929 1913-1914, n.d
b. 104, f. 3614 b. 104, f. 3615 b. 105, f. 3616 b. 105, f. 3617 b. 105, f. 3618 b. 105, f. 3619 b. 105, f. 3620 b. 105, f. 3621 b. 105, f. 3622 b. 105, f. 3622	Soldatenkov, BasilSonnino, SidneySoong, T. V.Sparks, SamSpears, E. L.Spellman, John M.Spencer, Howard SherwoodSpender, J. A. (*)Speyer, James (*)	1917-1919, n.d 1918-1919 1933 1913-1914 1924-1926 1932-1933 1916-1920, n.d 1916-1929 1913-1914, n.d 1915-1939

b. 105, f. 3629	Spring-Rice, Florence	1913-1918
b. 105, f. 3630	Springer, P. N.	1898
b. 105, f. 3631	Spurgeon, John J. (*)	undated
b. 105, f. 3632-3634	Spurgeon, John J. (*)	1917-1920 August
b. 105, f. 3635	Squier, George O.	1915-1933
b. 105, f. 3636	Squier, J. Duane	1933-1937
b. 105, f. 3637	Stable Money Association	1929
b. 105, f. 3638	Stacy, Harwood (*)	1915-1919
b. 105, f. 3639	Stacy, William H.	1898-1924
b. 105, f. 3640	Stamfordham, Lord (*)	1915-1926, n.d
b. 105, f. 3641	Standard Oil Company	1919
b. 105, f. 3642	Starr, Amory R.	1896-1898
b. 105, f. 3643	Stayton, Robert W.	1896
b. 105, f. 3644	Stearns, Frank W.	1933
	Steczynski, M. E. See: <u>box 84a, folder 2940</u>	
b. 105, f. 3645	Stedman, Nathan P.	1924
b. 105, f. 3646	Steed, H. Wickham (*)	1918-1922, n.d
b. 105, f. 3647-3650	Steed, H. Wickham (*)	1923-1937
b. 105, f. 3651-3652	Stefansson, Vilhjalmur (*)	1922-1934
b. 106, f. 3653	Steffens, Ella Winter (Mrs. Lincoln)	1931-1936
b. 106, f. 3654-3656	Steffens, Lincoln (*)	1915-1922
b. <b>106</b> , f. <b>3657</b>	Steger, Harry P. (*)	1912 January- Jun, n.d
b. 106, f. 3658-3659	Steger, Harry P. (*)	1912 July- December
b. <b>106</b> , f. <b>3660</b>	Stein, Conrad	1928
	Stein, Edward M. See: <u>box 114, folder 3992</u>	
b. 106, f. 3661	Sterling, Fred A.	1918-1927

## Sternberger, Estelle M. See: <u>box 125a, folder 4403</u>

b. 106, f. 3662	Sterret, J. R. S.	1913
b. 106, f. 3663	Stettinius, Edward R.	1918
b. <b>106</b> , f. <b>3664</b>	Stevens, Alexander R.	1929
b. 106, f. 3665	Stevens, Doris	1918-1934
b. 106, f. 3666	Stevens, Gorham P.	1927
	Stevens, Mary H. See: <u>box 6, folder 172</u>	
b. 106, f. 3667	Stevens, Oscar L.	1915
b. 106, f. 3668	Stevenson, Sarah C. ( <i>et al</i> )	1919
	Stewart, Lila	
	See: <u>box 37, folder 1152</u>	
b. 106, f. 3669	Stoddard, Henry L. (*)	1922-1926 Aug, n.d
b. <b>106</b> , f. 3670	Stoddard, Henry L. (*)	1926 September-1934
b. 106, f. 3671	Stoddard, Lothrop (*)	1932-1935
b. 106, f. 3672	Stokowski, Olga S. ("Lucie") (*)	1917-1933 <i>,</i> n.d
b. 106, f. 3672 b. 106, f. 3673	Stokowski, Olga S. ("Lucie") (*) Stone, Charles A.	1917-1933, n.d
b. 106, f. 3673	Stone, Charles A.	1917
b. 106, f. 3673	Stone, Charles A. Stone, Melville E. (*) Storey, C. M.	1917
b. 106, f. 3673 b. 106, f. 3674	Stone, Charles A.Stone, Melville E. (*)Storey, C. M.See: box 52, folder 1655 box 98, folder 3415	1917 1913-1929, n.d
b. 106, f. 3673 b. 106, f. 3674 b. 106, f. 3675	Stone, Charles A.Stone, Melville E. (*)Storey, C. M.See: box 52, folder 1655 box 98, folder 3415Storey, L. J.	1917 1913-1929, n.d 1896-1905
b. 106, f. 3673 b. 106, f. 3674 b. 106, f. 3675 b. 106, f. 3676 b. 106, f.	Stone, Charles A.Stone, Melville E. (*)Storey, C. M. See: box 52, folder 1655 box 98, folder 3415Storey, L. J.Storey, Mrs. L. J.	1917 1913-1929, n.d 1896-1905 1919
b. 106, f. 3673 b. 106, f. 3674 b. 106, f. 3675 b. 106, f. 3676 b. 106, f. 3677-3683	Stone, Charles A.Stone, Melville E. (*)Storey, C. M. See: box 52, folder 1655 box 98, folder 3415Storey, L. J.Storey, Mrs. L. J.Stovall, Pleasant A. (*)	1917 1913-1929, n.d 1896-1905 1919 1915-1919
b. 106, f. 3673 b. 106, f. 3674 b. 106, f. 3675 b. 106, f. 3676 b. 106, f. 3677-3683 b. 106, f. 3684	Stone, Charles A.Stone, Melville E. (*)Storey, C. M. See: box 52, folder 1655 box 98, folder 3415Storey, L. J.Storey, Mrs. L. J.Stovall, Pleasant A. (*)Stovall, Mrs. P. A.	1917 1913-1929, n.d 1896-1905 1919 1915-1919 undated
b. 106, f. 3673 b. 106, f. 3674 b. 106, f. 3675 b. 106, f. 3676 b. 106, f. 3677-3683 b. 106, f. 3684 b. 106, f. 3685	Stone, Charles A.Stone, Melville E. (*)Storey, C. M. See: box 52, folder 1655 box 98, folder 3415Storey, L. J.Storey, Mrs. L. J.Stovall, Pleasant A. (*)Stovall, Mrs. P. A.Stowell, Edward E.	1917 1913-1929, n.d 1896-1905 1919 1915-1919 undated 1914-1917
b. 106, f. 3673 b. 106, f. 3674 b. 106, f. 3675 b. 106, f. 3676 b. 106, f. 3677-3683 b. 106, f. 3684 b. 106, f. 3685 b. 106, f. 3686	Stone, Charles A.Stone, Melville E. (*)Storey, C. M. See: box 52, folder 1655 box 98, folder 3415Storey, L. J.Storey, Mrs. L. J.Storey, Mrs. L. J.Stovall, Pleasant A. (*)Stovall, Mrs. P. A.Stowell, Edward E.Strachey, Anne (Mrs. J. St. Loe)	1917 1913-1929, n.d 1913-1929, n.d 1896-1905 1919 1915-1905 1915-1919 undated 1914-1917 1926-1931, n.d
b. 106, f. 3673 b. 106, f. 3674 b. 106, f. 3675 b. 106, f. 3675 b. 106, f. 3676 b. 106, f. 3683 b. 106, f. 3684 b. 106, f. 3685 b. 106, f. 3686 b. 106, f. 3687	Stone, Charles A.Stone, Melville E. (*)Storey, C. M. See: box 52, folder 1655 box 98, folder 3415Storey, L. J.Storey, Mrs. L. J.Stovall, Pleasant A. (*)Stovall, Pleasant A. (*)Stovell, Edward E.Strachey, Anne (Mrs. J. St. Loe)Strachey, J. St. Loe (*)	1917 1913-1929, n.d 1913-1929, n.d 1896-1905 1919 1915-1905 1915-1919 undated 1914-1917 1926-1931, n.d 1915-1921, n.d

b. <b>107,</b> f. <b>3690</b>	Straight, Dorothy (Mrs. W.)	1918-1924, n.d
b. 107, f. 3691-3692	Straight, Willard (*)	1913-1920
b. 107, f. 3693	Strassburger, Ralph B.	1913, n.d
b. 107, f. 3694	Straus, Jesse I. (*)	1931-1934, n.d
b. 107, f. 3695-3696	Straus, Jesse I. (*)	1934-1937
b. 107, f. 3697	Straus, Nathan (*)	1908-1930
b. 107, f. 3698	Straus, Nathan, Jr.	1922-1931, n.d
b. 107, f. 3699	Straus, Oscar S. (*)	1917-1925
b. 107, f. 3700	Straus, Robert K.	1932, n.d
b. 107, f. 3701	Strauss, Lewis L.	1918-1928
b. 107, f. 3702	Street, Julian	1923-1934
b. 107, f. 3703	Strickland, J. F. (*)	1910-1919, n.d
b. 107, f. 3704	Strong, Benjamin (*)	1915-1918, n.d
b. 107, f. 3705	Stuart, Campbell (*)	undated
b. 107, f. 3706	Stuart, Campbell (*)	1921-1925, n.d
b. 107, f. 3707	Stuart, Campbell (*)	1926-1933
	Stuart, James L. See: <u>box 66, folder 2173</u>	
b. <b>107</b> , f. <b>3708</b>	Stucki, Charles (*)	1923-1937
b. <b>107</b> , f. <b>3709</b>	Styka, Tadé	1934-1937, n.d
b. <b>107</b> , f. <b>3710</b>	Suffern, Ernest S.	1926-1935
	Sullivan, Eugene J. See: <u>box 83, folder 2834</u>	
b. <b>107</b> , f. <b>3711</b>	Sullivan, Jerry B. (*)	1913-1926
b. 107, f. 3712-3713	Sullivan, Mark (*)	1915-1923
b. 107, f. 3714	Sulzberger, Arthur H.	1923-1924
b. 107, f. 3715	Summers, S. H.	1918
b. 107, f. 3716	Sumner, Edward A.	1934-1935

	Survey, The	
	See: <u>box 66, folder 2143</u>	
b. <b>107</b> , f. <b>3717</b>	Swain, Chester O.	1919
b. 107, f. 3718	Swayne, James W.	1913-1917
b. 107, f. 3719-3720	Sweet, William E. (*)	1923-1928
b. 107, f. 3721	Sweet, William E.	1930-1932
b. 107, f. 3722	Sweet, William E. (*)	1933-1938
b. <b>108</b> , f. 3723	Sweetser, Arthur (*)	1920 January- Sep, n.d
b. 108, f. 3724	Sweetser, Arthur	1920 October-1921 March
b. 108, f. 3725-3730	Sweetser, Arthur (*)	1921 April-1936
b. 108, f. 3731	Swing, Raymond (Gram) (*)	1914-1934
b. 108, f. 3732	Swope, Herbert Bayard (*)	1917-1923, n.d
b. <b>108</b> , f. 3733	Sydorenko, G. (*)	1919 January- March
b. 108, f. 3734-3735	Sydorenko, G.	1919 April- December
b. 108, f. 3736	Sylvester, A. J.	1923
b. 108, f. 3737	Sze, Sao-Ke	1932
b. <b>108</b> , f. 3738	Szymanski, Etienne de (*)	1927-1933 Nov, n.d
b. 108, f. 3739	Szymanski, Etienne de (*)	1933 December-1937
	Tabor, Edward O. See: <u>box 79, folder 2654</u>	
b. <b>109</b> , f. <b>3740</b>	Tabor, George R.	1916-1933
b. 109, f. 3741	Taft, Charles P.	1935
b. 109, f. 3742	Taft, Henry W.	1921-1923
b. 109, f. 3743	Taft, Robert A.	1918
b. <b>109</b> , f. <b>37</b> 44	Taft, William Howard	1916-1918
b. 109, f. 3745	Tagore Reception Committee	1930

b. 109, f. 3746	Taliaferro, Sinclair (*)	1894-1923
b. 109, f. 3747	Taliaferro, Thomas S.	1922
	<i>Tamany Times</i> See: <u>box 42, folder 1341 box 42, folder 1344</u>	
	Tamburin, A. Cassels See: <u>box 153, folder 7137</u>	
b. 109, f. 3748	Tankersley, L. J.	1898-1913
b. 109, f. 3749	Tarbell, Ida M. (*)	1916-1920
b. 109, f. 3750	Tardieu, André (*)	1917 January-Jul, n.d
b. 109, f. 3751-3755	Tardieu, André (*)	1917 August-1930
b. 109, f. 3756	Tate, J. Waddy (*)	1917-1934, n.d
b. 109, f. 3757	Taussig, Charles W.	1933
b. <b>109</b> , f. <b>3758</b>	Taussig, F. W. (*)	1917-1919
	Tavern Club of Boston See: <u>box 63a, folder 2035</u>	
b. 109, f. 3759	Taylor, Howard	1915-1917, n.d
b. 109, f. 3760	Taylor, Oscar L. (*)	1914-1917
	Taylor, R. See: <u>box 282, folder 403</u>	
b. 109, f. 3761	-	1919
b. 109, f. 3761 b. 109, f. 3762	See: <u>box 282, folder 403</u>	1919 1912-1931
	See: <u>box 282, folder 403</u> Tcheidzé, N.	
b. 109, f. 3762	See: <u>box 282, folder 403</u> Tcheidzé, N. Teague, Henry N. (*)	1912-1931
b. 109, f. 3762 b. 109, f. 3763	See: box 282, folder 403 Tcheidzé, N. Teague, Henry N. (*) Templeton, Q. C.	1912-1931 1915
b. 109, f. 3762 b. 109, f. 3763 b. 109, f. 3764	See: box 282, folder 403 Tcheidzé, N. Teague, Henry N. (*) Templeton, Q. C. Templeton, Rosamond	1912-1931 1915 1917-1919
b. 109, f. 3762 b. 109, f. 3763 b. 109, f. 3764 b. 109, f. 3765	See: box 282, folder 403 Tcheidzé, N. Teague, Henry N. (*) Templeton, Q. C. Templeton, Rosamond Terrell, H. D.	1912-1931 1915 1917-1919 1912-1916
b. 109, f. 3762 b. 109, f. 3763 b. 109, f. 3764 b. 109, f. 3765 b. 109, f. 3766	See: box 282, folder 403Tcheidzé, N.Teague, Henry N. (*)Templeton, Q. C.Templeton, RosamondTerrell, H. D.Terrell, John L.	1912-1931 1915 1917-1919 1912-1916 1898
b. 109, f. 3762 b. 109, f. 3763 b. 109, f. 3764 b. 109, f. 3765 b. 109, f. 3766	See: box 282, folder 403 Tcheidzé, N. Teague, Henry N. (*) Templeton, Q. C. Templeton, Rosamond Terrell, H. D. Terrell, John L. Terry, J. William Tewson, W. Orton	1912-1931 1915 1917-1919 1912-1916 1898
b. 109, f. 3762 b. 109, f. 3763 b. 109, f. 3764 b. 109, f. 3765 b. 109, f. 3766 b. 109, f. 3767	See: box 282, folder 403 Tcheidzé, N. Teague, Henry N. (*) Templeton, Q. C. Templeton, Rosamond Terrell, H. D. Terrell, John L. Terry, J. William Tewson, W. Orton See: box 83, folder 2846 Texas, University of (*)	1912-193119151917-19191912-191618981914-1929

b. <b>109</b> , f. 3770	Thiel, Frank J. F.	1914-1915
b. 109, f. 3771	Thomas, Alan See also: <u>box 150, folder 6936</u>	1934-1935
b. 109, f. 3772	Thomas, Albert	1918-1925
b. 109, f. 3773	Thomas, Lowell	1937
b. 109, f. 3774	Thomas, Norman	1918
b. 109, f. 3775-3776	Thomas, William H. (*)	undated
b. 109, f. 3777	Thomas, William H. (*)	1912-1915
b. 109, f. 3778	Thomas, William H. (*)	1916-1919 September
b. 109, f. 3779	Thomas, William H. (*)	1919 October-1930
b. 109, f. 3780-3781	Thomas, William H. (*)	1931-1937
b. <b>110</b> , f. <b>3782</b>	Thompson, Charles T.	1919-1922, n.d
b. <b>110</b> , f. <b>3783</b>	Thompson, Charles Willis	1915-1931
b. <b>110</b> , f. <b>378</b> 4	Thompson, Robert M.	1913-1917
b. <b>110</b> , f. <b>3785</b>	Thompson, S. Huston (*)	1912, n.d
b. 110, f. 3786-3789	Thompson, S. Huston (*)	1913-1932
	Thompson, William Boyce See: <u>box 95, folder 3299</u>	
b. <b>110</b> , f. <b>3790</b>	Thomson, R. M. (*)	1919-1935
b. <b>110</b> , f. <b>3791</b>	Thomson, Thad A. (*)	1898-1912 Oct, n.d
b. 110, f. 3792-3800	Thomson, Thad A. (*)	1912 November-1926
b. <b>110</b> , f. <b>3801</b>	Thomson, Thad A., Jr. (*)	1914-1933, n.d
b. <b>110</b> , f. <b>380</b> 2	Thorn, J. H.	1894-1898
b. 110, f. 3803	Thornton, Tom C.	1894-1918
b. <b>110</b> , f. <b>380</b> 4	Thornton, William M. (*)	1913-1920
b. <b>110</b> , f. <b>3805</b>	Tibbitt, J. S.	1896-1932

	<i>Time</i> Magazine See: <u>box 54, folder 1686</u>	
b. <b>110</b> , f. <b>3806</b>	Tips, Eugene	1919
b. <b>110</b> , f. <b>3807</b>	Tips, Walter	1898-1905
	Titterton, L. H. See: <u>box 75a, folder 2531</u>	
b. 110, f. 3808	Torbert, J. Keith See also: <u>box 139, folder 5774</u>	1919-1920
b. 110, f. 3809	Torney, J. H.	1918
b. 110, f. 3810	Tourtoulis, Michel	1918-1919
b. 110, f. 3811	Town, Charles Hanson	1916-1918
b. 110, f. 3812	Tracy, Seth E. (*)	1913-1934
b. 110, f. 3813	Train, Arthur	1926-1933, n.d
b. 110, f. 3814	Train, Helen C. (Mrs. Arthur)	1929, n.d
b. 110a, f. 3815	Travieso, Martin (*) See also: <u>box 37, folder 1157</u>	1932-1936, n.d
	Tree, Ronald See: <u>box 45, folder 1432</u>	
b. 110a, f. 3816	Trevelyan, George M.	1937
b. 110a, f. 3817	Trevor, John B.	1931-1933
b. 110a, f. 3818	Trezevant, James H.	1898-1913
b. 110a, f. 3819	Trice, Mann	1913-1920
b. 110a, f. 3820	Triffon, George L. (*)	1913-1933
b. 110a, f. 3821	Trumbull, Frank (*)	1912-1913, n.d
b. 110a, f. 3822-3824	Trumbull, Frank (*)	1914-1920
	Trumbull, Walter See: <u>box 83a, folder 2868</u>	
	Twentieth Century Fund, Incorporated See: <u>box 27, folder 864</u>	
b. 110a, f. 3825	Tsurumi, Tusuke	1932-1935
b. 110a, f. 3826	Tuck, Whitfield	1931-1932
b. 111, f. 3827	Tucker, Mona (Mrs. Randolph F.) (*)	1914-17, n.d

b. 111, f. 3828-3830	Tucker, Mona (Mrs. Randolph F.) (*)	1925-1938
b. 111, f. 3831	Tucker, Philip C. (*)	1912-1937
b. 111, f. 3832	Tucker, Randolph F. (*)	1912-1913 Apr, n.d
b. 111, f. 3833-3839	Tucker, Randolph F. (*)	1913 May-1934
b. 111, f. 3840	Tucker, Randolph F., Jr.	1929-1934, n.d
b. 111, f. 3841-3844	Tucker, William A. (*)	1912-1929
b. 111, f. 3845	Tumulty, Joseph P. (*)	1912–1913 Apr, n.d
b. 111, f. 3846-3849	Tumulty, Joseph P. (*)	1913 May-1916 August
b. 111, f. 3850	Tumulty, Joseph P.	1916 September- December
b. 111, f. 3851-3853	Tumulty, Joseph P. (*)	1917-1918 May
b. 111, f. 3854	Tumulty, Joseph P.	1918 June- December
b. 111, f. 3855-3857	Tumulty, Joseph P. (*)	1919-1938
b. 111a, f. 3858	Tune, Lewis T. (*)	1912-1925, n.d
b. 111a, f. 3859	Turner, George Chittenden (*)	1924-1926
b. 111a, f. 3860	Turner, Harold W.	1915-1918
b. 111a, f. 3861	Turner, Jno. S. (*)	1894-1902
b. 111a, f. 3862	Turner, Raymond	1928-1929
b. 111a, f. 3863	Tyner, Paul	1918-1919
b. 111a, f. 3864	Tyrrell, Anne	1914
b. 111a, f. 3865	Tyrrell, Sir William (*)	1913-1914 Jun, n.d
b. 111a, f. 3866-3872	Tyrrell, Sir William (*)	1914 July-1934
b. <b>112</b> , f. <b>3873</b>	Ujffy, M. S.	1913-1919
b. <b>112</b> , f. <b>387</b> 4	Ukrainian National Committee	1919
b. 112, f. 3875	Ullman, James R.	1930-1932

b. 112, f. 3876	Underwood, Oscar W.	1912
b. 112, f. 3877	Union Française pour le Suffrage des Femmes	1918-1919
b. 112, f. 3878	Union National Bank	1917-1932
	United Press Associations See: <u>box 58, folder 1812 box 63, folder 1991</u>	1919-34
	United States Daily See: <u>box 69, folder 2290</u>	
	United States History Association See: <u>box 12, folder 393</u>	
b. 112, f. 3880	Universal Military Training League	1917-20
	Universal Pictures Corporation See: <u>box 28, folder 895 box 66a, folders 2190-2191</u>	
b. 112, f. 3881	Untermeyer, Minnie	1915, n.d
b. 112, f. 3882-3883	Untermeyer, Samuel (*)	1913-1919
b. 112, f. 3884	Untermeyer, Samuel (*)	1924-1935
b. 112, f. 3885	Upton, Walter Howard	1913
b. 112, f. 3886	Ushiba, Tomohiko	1936
b. 112, f. 3887	Uyenishi, Hanzaburo	1918-1919
b. 112, f. 3888	Vaile, P. A. (*)	1917-1932
b. 112, f. 3889	Vale, Sam P.	1932-1933
b. 112, f. 3890-3891	Van de Graaf, A. S. (*)	1912-1921
b. 112, f. 3892	Vanderbilt, Cornelius, Jr. ("Neil") (*)	1932 January- Aug, n.d
b. 112, f. 3893	Vanderbilt, Cornelius, Jr. ("Neil") (*)	1932 September
b. 112, f. 3894-3895	Vanderbilt, Cornelius, Jr. ("Neil")	1932 October- December
b. 112, f. 3896-3898	Vanderbilt, Cornelius, Jr. ("Neil") (*)	1933-1937
b. 112, f. 3899	Vanderbilt, Grace (Mrs. Cornelius, Sr.)	1918, n.d
b. 112, f. 3900	Vanderlip, Frank A. (*)	1919-1936
b. 112, f. 3901	Vanderlip, Narcissa C. (Mrs. F. A.)	1930-1933, n.d
b. 112, f. 3902	Vanderpool, Robert P.	1919

b. 112, f. 3903	Van de Vyvere, A.	1927-1933
	Vanguard Press, The See: <u>box 58, folder 1842</u>	
b. 112, f. 3904	Van Hamel, J. A.	1919
b. 112, f. 3905	Van Hamm, C. M.	1927
b. 112, f. 3906	Van Maanen, W. J.	1918-1919
b. 112, f. 3907	Vaughan, R. M.	1896-1933
b. 112, f. 3908	Venizelos, E. K. (*)	1919-1932
b. 112, f. 3909	Vesnitch, M. R. (*)	1918-1921
b. 112, f. 3910	Vest, George G.	1931-1932
b. 112, f. 3911-3916	Vick, Walter W. (*)	1912-1922
b. 112, f. 3917	Vickrey, C. V.	1919-1923
b. 112, f. 3918	Vidal, L. F.	1916
b. 113, f. 3919	Viereck, George S. (*)	1919-1929, n.d
b. 113, f. 3920-3944	Viereck, George S. (*)	1930-1935 May
b. 113a, f. 3945-3953	Viereck, George S. (*)	1935 June-1938
	Viereck, George S. See also: The George Sylvester Viereck Papers, MS 661	
b. 113a, f. 3954	Viereck, George S., Jr.	1937
b. 113a, f. 3955	Viereck, Margaret	1931
b. 113a, f. 3956	Viereck, Peter See also: <u>box 50, folder 1597</u>	1937
b. 113a, f. 3957	Viking Press	1926-1931
b. 113a, f. 3958	Villard, Oswald Garrison (*)	1913-1934, n.d
b. 113a, f. 3959	Vining, Will L.	1898-1918
b. 113a, f. 3960	Vinson, Carl	1934
b. 113a, f. 3961	Vinson, Carroll L.	1913
b. 113a, f. 3962	Vinson, Robert E.	1916-1917
b. 113a, f. 3963	Vinson, Mrs. Van B.	1915-1917

# *Virginia Quarterly Review* See: <u>box 10, folder 317</u>

b. 113a, f. 3964	Voldemar, Augustin	1919
b. 113a, f. 3965	Voska, Emanuel	1917
b. 113a, f. 3966	Vrooman, Carl	1917-1933
b. 113a, f. 3967	Vrooman, Julia Scott	1924, n.d
b. 114, f. 3968	Wade, Festus J.	1914-1919
b. 114, f. 3969	Wadhams, William H.	1917-1919, n.d
	Wadsworth, Joseph H. See: <u>box 282, folder 403</u>	
b. <b>114</b> , f. <b>3970</b>	Wagner, Robert F.	1926
b. 114, f. 3971	Wakeley, Arthur C. (*)	1896-1915, n.d
b. 114, f. 3972	Wakeley, Arthur C. (*)	1917-1928
	Wakeley, T. M. See: <u>box 282, folder 403</u>	
b. 114, f. 3973	Wald, Lillian D. (*)	1915-1920
b. 114, f. 3974	Waldo, Rhinelander	1913-1917
b. 114, f. 3975	Waldo, Richard H. See also: <u>box 74, folder 2482</u>	1932-1933
b. 114, f. 3976	Wales, Henry (*)	1920-1934, n.d
b. 114, f. 3977	Walker, A. S. (*)	1912-1934
b. 114, f. 3978-3983	Walker, Harry (*)	undated
b. 114, f. 3984-3986	Walker, Harry (*)	1913-1926
b. 114, f. 3987	Walker, I. W. (*)	1896-1933
b. 114, f. 3988	Walker, J. Bernard	1917-1919
b. 114, f. 3989	Walker, John H. B.	1913-1933
b. 114, f. 3990	Walkowicz, Leon T. (*)	1932-1936
b. 114, f. 3991	Wall, Herbert	1926
b. 114, f. 3992	<i>Wall Street Journal</i> See also: <u>box 123, folder 4354</u>	1935-1936
b. 114, f. 3993	Wallace, H. H.	1898

b. 114, f. 3994	Wallace, Henry A.	1934
b. 114, f. 3995	Wallace, Hugh C. (*)	undated
b. 114, f. 3996-4004	Wallace, Hugh C. (*)	1912-1931
b. 114, f. 4005	Wallace, Mildred (*)	1913-1916, n.d
	Walling, William E. See: <u>box 83, folder 2828</u>	
b. 114a, f. 4006	Walsh, David I. (*)	1913-1933
b. 114a, f. 4007	Walsh, Frank P. (*)	1913-1930
	Walsh, Richard J. See: <u>box 36, folder 1139</u>	
b. 114a, f. 4008	Walsh, Thomas J.	1925-1932
b. 114a, f. 4009	Walter, Karl	1917-1920
b. 114a, f. 4010	Walthall, James D.	1912-1914
b. 114a, f. 4011	Wambaugh, Sarah	1930-1933
b. 114a, f. 4012	Wanamaker, Rodman	1919-1922
b. 114a, f. 4013	Wang, Sheytin S.C.	1919
B. 11-4, 1013	Wang, Sheytin S.C.	1717
	War Industries Board See: <u>box 41a, folder 1317 box 88, folder 3069</u>	
b. 114a, f. 4014	War Industries Board	1921-1922
	War Industries Board See: <u>box 41a, folder 1317 box 88, folder 3069</u>	
b. 114a, f. 4014	War Industries Board See: <u>box 41a, folder 1317 box 88, folder 3069</u> Warburg, Max M.	1921-1922
b. 114a, f. 4014 b. 114a, f. 4015 b. 114a, f.	War Industries Board See: box 41a, folder 1317 box 88, folder 3069 Warburg, Max M. Warburg, Paul (*)	1921-1922 1912-1913, n.d
b. 114a, f. 4014 b. 114a, f. 4015 b. 114a, f. 4016-4020	War Industries Board See: box 41a, folder 1317 box 88, folder 3069 Warburg, Max M. Warburg, Paul (*) Warburg, Paul (*)	1921-1922 1912-1913, n.d 1914-1932
b. 114a, f. 4014 b. 114a, f. 4015 b. 114a, f. 4016-4020	War Industries Board See: box 41a, folder 1317 box 88, folder 3069Warburg, Max M.Warburg, Paul (*)Warburg, Paul (*)Ward, Mrs. R. H.Ward, William W.	1921-1922 1912-1913, n.d 1914-1932
b. 114a, f. 4014 b. 114a, f. 4015 b. 114a, f. 4016-4020 b. 114a, f. 4021	War Industries Board See: box 41a, folder 1317 box 88, folder 3069Warburg, Max M.Warburg, Paul (*)Warburg, Paul (*)Ward, Mrs. R. H.Ward, William W. See: box 282, folder 403	1921-1922 1912-1913, n.d 1914-1932 1915-1928
b. 114a, f. 4014 b. 114a, f. 4015 b. 114a, f. 4016-4020 b. 114a, f. 4021 b. 114a, f. 4022	War Industries Board See: box 41a, folder 1317 box 88, folder 3069Warburg, Max M.Warburg, Paul (*)Warburg, Paul (*)Ward, Mrs. R. H.Ward, William W. See: box 282, folder 403Warner, Charles U. (*)	1921-1922 1912-1913, n.d 1914-1932 1915-1928 1913-1934
b. 114a, f. 4014 b. 114a, f. 4015 b. 114a, f. 4016-4020 b. 114a, f. 4021 b. 114a, f. 4022 b. 114a, f. 4023	War Industries Board See: box 41a, folder 1317 box 88, folder 3069Warburg, Max M.Warburg, Paul (*)Warburg, Paul (*)Ward, Mrs. R. H.Ward, William W. See: box 282, folder 403Warner, Charles U. (*)Warner, Coleman (*)	1921-1922 1912-1913, n.d 1914-1932 1915-1928 1913-1934 1929-1936, n.d
<ul> <li>b. 114a, f. 4014</li> <li>b. 114a, f. 4015</li> <li>b. 114a, f. 4015</li> <li>b. 114a, f. 4020</li> <li>b. 114a, f. 4021</li> <li>b. 114a, f. 4022</li> <li>b. 114a, f. 4023</li> <li>b. 114a, f. 4024</li> </ul>	War Industries Board See: box 41a, folder 1317 box 88, folder 3069Warburg, Max M.Warburg, Paul (*)Warburg, Paul (*)Ward, Mrs. R. H.Ward, William W. See: box 282, folder 403Warner, Charles U. (*)Warner, Coleman (*)Warner, George C.	1921-1922 1912-1913, n.d 1914-1932 1915-1928 1913-1934 1929-1936, n.d 1932

b. 115, f. 4028	Warren, Fred M. (*)	1930-1934
	Warren, Gretchen See: <u>box 84, folder 2921</u>	
b. 115, f. 4029	Warren, Hamilton (*)	1930-1937
b. 115, f. 4030	Warren, Schuyler N., Jr. (*)	1924-1932, n.d
b. 115, f. 4031	Warren, Whitney	1915-1920, n.d
b. 115, f. 4032	Washburn, Frank S. (*)	1914-1920
	Washburn, Harold C.	
	See: box 83, folder 2840	
b. 115, f. 4033-4036	Washburn, Robert M. (*)	undated
b. 115, f. 4037-4065	Washburn, Robert M. (*)	1929-1932
b. 116, f. 4066-4098	Washburn, Robert M. (*)	1933-1937
b. 116, f. 4099	Washburn, Robert M.	1938
b. 116, f. 4100	Washburn, Stanley (*)	1917-1919
b. 116, f. 4101	Washington, Horace Lee (*)	1924-1928, n.d
b. 116, f. 4101 b. 117, f. 4102	Washington, Horace Lee (*) Waties, J. R.	1924-1928, n.d 1898-1912
b. 117, f. 4102	Waties, J. R.	1898-1912
b. 117, f. 4102 b. 117, f. 4103	Waties, J. R. Watkins, Royall R.	1898-1912 1913
b. 117, f. 4102 b. 117, f. 4103 b. 117, f. 4104	Waties, J. R. Watkins, Royall R. Watson, Archibald	1898-1912 1913 1914-1933
b. 117, f. 4102 b. 117, f. 4103 b. 117, f. 4104 b. 117, f. 4105 b. 117, f.	Waties, J. R. Watkins, Royall R. Watson, Archibald Watson, Roy	1898-1912 1913 1914-1933 1919-1925, n.d
b. 117, f. 4102 b. 117, f. 4103 b. 117, f. 4104 b. 117, f. 4105 b. 117, f. 4106-4108	Waties, J. R.Watkins, Royall R.Watson, ArchibaldWatson, RoyWatt, A. S. (*)	1898-1912 1913 1914-1933 1919-1925, n.d 1925-1930 1931 January-
b. 117, f. 4102 b. 117, f. 4103 b. 117, f. 4104 b. 117, f. 4105 b. 117, f. 4105 b. 117, f. 4106-4108 b. 117, f. 4109 b. 117, f.	Waties, J. R.Watkins, Royall R.Watson, ArchibaldWatson, RoyWatt, A. S. (*)Watt, George (*)	1898-1912         1913         1914-1933         1919-1925, n.d         1925-1930         1931 January- Apr, n.d
b. 117, f. 4102 b. 117, f. 4103 b. 117, f. 4104 b. 117, f. 4105 b. 117, f. 4105 b. 117, f. 4106-4108 b. 117, f. 4109 b. 117, f. 4110-4115	Waties, J. R.Watkins, Royall R.Watson, ArchibaldWatson, RoyWatt, A. S. (*)Watt, George (*)Watt, George (*)	1898-1912 1913 1914-1933 1919-1925, n.d 1925-1930 1931 January- Apr, n.d 1931 May-1938
b. 117, f. 4102 b. 117, f. 4103 b. 117, f. 4104 b. 117, f. 4105 b. 117, f. 4105 b. 117, f. 4106-4108 b. 117, f. 4109 b. 117, f. 4110-4115 b. 117, f. 4116	Waties, J. R.Watkins, Royall R.Watson, ArchibaldWatson, RoyWatt, A. S. (*)Watt, George (*)Watt, George (*)Watterson, Henry	1898-1912 1913 1914-1933 1919-1925, n.d 1925-1930 1931 January- Apr, n.d 1931 May-1938 1914-1921
b. 117, f. 4102 b. 117, f. 4103 b. 117, f. 4104 b. 117, f. 4105 b. 117, f. 4105 b. 117, f. 4109 b. 117, f. 4109 b. 117, f. 4109 b. 117, f. 4116 b. 117, f. 4117 b. 117, f.	Waties, J. R.Watkins, Royall R.Watson, ArchibaldWatson, RoyWatt, A. S. (*)Watt, George (*)Watt, George (*)Watterson, HenryWebb, S., Jr.	1898-191219131914-19331919-1925, n.d1925-19301931 January- Apr, n.d1931 May-19381914-19211917-1918
b. 117, f. 4102 b. 117, f. 4103 b. 117, f. 4104 b. 117, f. 4105 b. 117, f. 4105 b. 117, f. 4109 b. 117, f. 4109 b. 117, f. 4109 b. 117, f. 4116 b. 117, f. 4117 b. 117, f. 4117	Waties, J. R.Watkins, Royall R.Watson, ArchibaldWatson, RoyWatt, A. S. (*)Watt, George (*)Watt, George (*)Watterson, HenryWebb, S., Jr.Webb, Sam (*)	1898-1912         1913         1914-1933         1919-1925, n.d         1925-1930         1931 January-         Apr, n.d         1931 May-1938         1914-1921         1917-1918         1894-1921

b. 117, f. 4122-4123	Wedgwood, Josiah C. (*)	1916-1930
	Weeks, Edward	
	See: box 6, folder 196	
b. 117, f. 4124	Weeks, Marion E. (*)	1913-1937, n.d
b. 117, f. 4125-4127	Wehle, Louis B. (*)	1920-1934
b. 117, f. 4128	Weigand, Karl H.	1917
	Weitzenhorn, Louis	
	See: box 83, folder 2849	
b. 117, f. 4129	Weizmann, Chaim	1919-1926
b. 117, f. 4130	Weller, Charles F.	1924-1930
b. 117, f. 4131	Wells, Daniel	1935-1937
b. 117, f. 4132-4133	Wells, James B. (*)	1895-1923
	Wells, Thomas B. See: <u>box 56, folder 1779-1780</u>	
b. 118, f. 4134	West, George W.	1896-1897
	-	
b. 118, f. 4135	West, Sam H.	1914-1918, n.d
b. 118, f. 4136	Westermann, W. L.	1919-1921
b. 118, f. 4137	Wharton, Edith	1917-1919
b. 118, f. 4138	Whatley, L. A.	1896-1898
b. 118, f. 4139	Wheeler, Benjamin Ide (*)	1913-1917, n.d
b. 118, f. 4140	Wheeler, Burton K.	1923
b. 118, f. 4141	Wheeler, Howard	1918-1919
	Wheeler, John N. See: <u>box 11, folder 364</u> <u>box 70, folders 2315-2317 box 83a, folder 2868</u>	
b. 118, f. 4142	Wheeler, Joseph, Jr. (*)	1914-1917, n.d
b. 118, f. 4143	Whipple, Sherman L. (*)	1916-1922
b. 118, f. 4144	White, Coley C.	1932-1933
b. 118, f. 4145	White, F. S.	1898-1916
b. <b>118,</b> f. <b>4146</b>	White, Henry (*)	1917-1918 Jun, n.d

b. 118, f. 4147-4148	White, Henry	1918 July-1919 December
b. <b>118</b> , f. <b>4149</b>	White, Henry (*)	1920-1925 April
b. 118, f. 4150	White, Henry	1925 May- December
b. 118, f. 4151	White, Henry (*)	1926-1927
b. 118, f. 4152	White, Tom J.	1913-1931
	White, Walter See: <u>box 83, folder 2828</u>	
b. 118, f. 4153-4155	White, William Allen (*)	1915-1934
b. 118, f. 4156	Whitehouse, J. Howard (*)	1916-1917
b. 118, f. 4157	Whitehouse, J. Howard (*)	1919-1926
b. 118, f. 4158	Whitehouse, Remsen (*)	1918-1919
b. 118, f. 4159	Whitehouse, Vira (Mrs. Norman de R.) (*)	1917, n.d
b. 118, f. 4160	Whitlock, Brand (*)	1915-1916 May, n.d
b. 118, f. 4161-4169	Whitlock, Brand (*)	1916 June-1934
b. <b>118</b> , f. <b>4170</b>	Whitlock, Ella (Mrs. Brand)	1928-1931, n.d
b. <b>118</b> , f. <b>4171</b>	Whitlock, Ella (Mrs. Brand) (*)	1934-1936
b. 119, f. 4172	Whyte, Sir Frederick	1933-1934, n.d
b. 119, f. 4173	Wickersham, George W. See also: <u>box 127, folder 4517 box 135, folder 5223 box 70, folder 2297</u>	1922-1936
b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>417</b> 4	Wicksteed, Joseph H. (*)	1914-1917, n.d
b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>4175</b>	Wicksteed, Joseph H. (*)	1918-1926
b. 119, f. 4176	Wiegand, Karl von (*)	1917 January-Jul, n.d
b. 119, f. 4177-4180	Wiegand, Karl von (*)	1917 August-1933
	Wiese, Otis L. See: <u>box 74, folder 2474</u>	
b. 119, f. 4181	Wilberforce, Robert (*)	1920-1926, n.d
b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>4182</b>	Wilberforce, Robert (*)	1928-1934

### Wilcox, Grafton S. See: <u>box 83, folder 2847</u>

b. 119, f. 4183	Wile, Frederic W. (*)	undated
b. 119, f. 4184-4187	Wile, Frederic W. (*)	1914-1933
b. 119, f. 4188-4193	Wiley, Louis (*)	1916-1935
b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>4194</b>	Wilhelm II, Kaiser See also: <u>box 126, folder 4444</u>	1914
b. 119, f. 4195	Willacy, John G.	1898-1913
b. 119, f. 4196	Willard, Belle (Mrs. Joseph) (*)	1923-1933, n.d
b. 119, f. 4197	Willard, Joseph E. (*)	1915-1917, n.d
b. 119, f. 4198-4199	Willard, Joseph E. (*)	1918-1919
b. 119, f. 4200	Willcox, William R. (*)	1917-1931, n.d
b. 119, f. 4201	Willert, Arthur	1917-1935
	Williams, Alex H. See: <u>box 27, folder 853</u>	
b. 119, f. 4202	Williams, Arthur (*)	1928-1936
b. 119, f. 4203	Williams, Dixon C.	1915-1926
b. 119, f. 4204	Williams, George Fred	1917-1918
b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>4205</b>	Williams, James T., Jr.	1917-1918
b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>4206</b>	Williams, John Skelton	1914-1919
b. 119, f. 4207	Williams, Joseph	1919
b. 119a, f. 4208	Williams, Michael (*)	1928-1934
b. 119a, f. 4209	Williams, Pearl	1930-1936
	Williams, Randell H. M. See: <u>box 93, folder 3214</u>	
b. 119a, f. 4210	Williams, Roger H.	1914-1917
b. <b>119a</b> , f. <b>4211</b>	Williams, Valentine	1926-1931
b. 119a, f. 4212	Williams, Wythe (*) See also: <u>box 125a, folder 4403</u>	1920-1921, n.d

b. 119a, f. 4213-4214	Williams, Wythe (*) See also: <u>box 125a, folder 4403</u>	1922-1938
b. 119a, f. 4215	Williamson, Clifton P.	1923-1924 <i>,</i> n.d
b. 119a, f. 4216	Willsie, Honoré	1913
b. 119a, f. 4217-4218	Wilson, Edith Bolling (Mrs. Woodrow) (Mrs. Norman Galt) (*)	1915-1919
b. 119a, f. 4219	Wilson, Edith Bolling (Mrs. Woodrow) (Mrs. Norman Galt)	1920-1925
	Wilson, Eleanor See: <u>box 73, folder 2431</u>	
b. 119a, f. 4220	Wilson, Ellen Axson (Mrs. Woodrow)	1914
b. 119a, f. 4221	Wilson, Sir Henry B.	undated
b. 119a, f. 4222	Wilson, Hugh R. (*)	1917-1937
b. 119a, f. 4223	Wilson, Margaret Woodrow (*)	1918-1936
b. <b>119a</b> , f. <b>4224</b>	Wilson, P. W. (*)	1918-1921
b. 119a, f. 4225	Wilson, Woodrow (*)	1911, n.d
b. 119a, f. 4226-4235	Wilson, Woodrow (*)	1912-1914 September
b. 120, f. 4236-4246	Wilson, Woodrow (*)	1914 October-1915 May
b. 120, f. 4247	Wilson, Woodrow	1915 June
b. 120, f. 4248-4263	Wilson, Woodrow (*)	1915 July-1916 May
b. 121, f. 4264-4293	Wilson, Woodrow (*)	1916 June-1918
b. 121a, f. 4294-4302	Wilson, Woodrow (*)	1919-1924
b. 122, f. 4303	Wilson Clubs (and miscellaneous Memorials) See also: <u>box 141, folder 5923</u>	1924-1935
b. 122, f. 4304-4305	Wilson, Woodrow, Foundation (*)	1921-1925
b. <b>122</b> , f. <b>4306</b>	Wilson, Woodrow, Memorial College See also: <u>box 36, folder 1126</u>	1924-1925, n.d
b. 122, f. 4307	Winslow, Aileen (Mrs. L. Lanier)	1929-1932
b. 122, f. 4308	Winslow, Alan	1925

b. 122, f. 4309	Winslow, Erving (*)	1918-1919
b. 122, f. 4310	Winslow, Lanier (*)	undated
b. 122, f. 4311-4319	Winslow, Lanier (*)	1913-1929
	Winter, Ella See: <u>box 106, folder 3653</u>	
b. 122, f. 4320	Wise, Stephen S. (*)	1914-1918, n.d
b. 122, f. 4321-4322	Wise, Stephen S. (*)	1919-1938
b. 123, f. 4323	Wiseman, Sir William (*)	undated
b. 123, f. 4324-4328	Wiseman, Sir William (*)	1917-1918 May
b. 123, f. 4329	Wiseman, Sir William	1918 June-July
b. 123, f. 4330-4331	Wiseman, Sir William (*)	1918 August-1919 June
b. 123, f. 4332	Wiseman, Sir William	1919 July
b. 123, f. 4333-4346	Wiseman, Sir William (*)	1919 August-1938
b. 123, f. 4347	Wister, Owen	1930
b. 123, f. 4348	Wolters, Jacob F.	1896-1917
b. 123, f. 4349	Woman Citizen	1924
b. 123, f. 4350	Woman's National Democratic League	1912-1916
b. <b>123</b> , f. <b>4351</b>	Women's International League See also: <u>box 10, folder 283</u>	1919
b. 123, f. 4352	Women's Party	1919
	Wood, L. Hollingsworth See: <u>box 83, folder 2832</u>	
b. 123, f. 4353	Wood, Leonard (*)	1913-1915, n.d
b. 123, f. 4354	Woodlock, Thomas F. (*)	1927-1937
b. 123, f. 4355	Woodrow, F. W. McM.	1917-1934
b. 124, f. 4356	Woods, Arthur (*)	1914-1923
	Woods, William S. See: <u>box 70, folder 2330</u>	

#### Wooldridge, A. P. See: box 8, folder 239 b. 124, f. 4357 1930-1935 Woolf, S. J. (\*) b. 124, f. 4358 Woolley, Robert W. (\*) 1912, n.d Woolley, Robert W. (\*) 1913-1931 June b. 124, f. 4359-4379 b. 125, f. Woolley, Robert W. (\*) 1931 July-1937 4380-4401 b. 125a, f. 4402 1898-1914 Wooten, Dudley G. (\*) World Alliance for (Promoting) International Friendship Through the Churches See: box 6, folder 193 box 9, folder 260 box 104, folder 3589 World Conference for International Peace Through Religion See: box 6, folder 193 World Peace Postage Association See: box 54, folders 1703-1704 b. 125a, f. 4403 World Peaceways, Incorporated (\*) 1932-1935 b. 125a, f. 4404 1896-1918 Worsham, B. M. (\*) b. 125a, f. 4405 Wortham, John L. 1912-1913 1914-1923, n.d b. 125a, f. 4406 Wortham, Louis J. (\*) b. 125a, f. 4407 Wright, Harriet Butler 1921-1935, n.d b. 125a, f. 4408 Wright, J. Butler (\*) 1918-1937 Wright, William See: box 107, folders 3691-3692 b. 125a, f. Wynne, Edward Cyril (\*) 1919-1937 4409-4414 b. 125a, f. 4415 Wynne, John J. 1917 b. 125a, f. 4416 Wynne, Sidney Mezes 1933 b. 126, f. 4417 Yale Review 1920-1929 See also: box 31, folder 1007 box 36, folder 1138 1923-1932 b. 126, f. 4418 Yale University Library b. 126, f. 4419 Yale University Secretary's Office 1928 b. 126, f. 4420 Yale University Press 1929-1930 1919 b. 126, f. 4421 Yamashita, Y. Bryan

b. 126, f. 4422-4423	Yeaw, Everett (*) See also: <u>box 282, folder 403</u>	1912-1922
b. <b>126</b> , f. 4424	Yoakum, B. F. (*)	1897-1914, n.d
b. <b>126</b> , f. 4424a	Yoakum, B. F. (*)	1915-1929
	York, Archbishop of See: <u>box 68, folder 2256</u>	
b. <b>126</b> , f. <b>4425</b>	Yoshida, Shigeru	1935
b. <b>126</b> , f. <b>4426</b>	Young, Allyn A.	1919-1921
	Young, Charles E. See: <u>box 18, folder 562</u>	
b. <b>126</b> , f. 4427	Young, E. Hilton (*)	1923-1932
b. 126, f. 4428-4429	Young, Harry R. (*)	1918-1931
b. <b>126</b> , f. <b>4430</b>	Young, Hugh N.	1933
b. <b>126</b> , f. <b>4431</b>	Young, James Barclay	1915-1926
	Young, James C. See: <u>box 83, folder 2848</u>	
b. 126, f. 4432-4433	Young, Kathleen (Scott) (*)	undated
b. 126, f. 4434-4438	Young, Kathleen (Scott) (*)	1911-1935
b. <b>126</b> , f. <b>4439</b>	Young, Owen D.	1924-1933
b. <b>126</b> , f. 4440	Young, S. Edward	1914-1915
	Zarokilli, Nicholas See: <u>box 82, folder 2789</u>	
b. <b>126</b> , f. <b>4441</b>	Zatz, Morris (*)	1930-1934, n.d
b. <b>126</b> , f. <b>4442</b>	Ziegfeld, F.	1922
b. <b>126</b> , f. <b>4443</b>	Ziller, Robert L.	1914-1927
b. <b>126</b> , f. 4444	Zimmermann, Arthur (*)	1914-1916
b. <b>126,</b> f. 4445	Zimpelman, George B.	1896-1908
b. <b>126</b> , f. <b>4446</b>	Zionist Delegation	1919
b. <b>126</b> , f. 4447	Zionist Organization	1919
b. <b>126</b> , f. <b>4448</b>	Zolger, I. (*)	1919

# Zugsmith, Leane See: <u>box 70a, folder 2338</u>

Gei	neral Correspondence
b. 127, f. 4449	Abbott, Franklin
b. 127, f. 4450	Abbott, Mrs. I. L.
b. 127, f. 4451	Abbott, Mary Winchester
b. 127, f. 4452	Abey, Jos. A.
b. 127, f. 4453	Abrams, Zonnar
b. 127, f. 4454	Academy of Foreign Relations
b. 127, f. 4455	Academy of Political Science, New York
b. 127, f. 4456	Ackroyd, Henry J.
b. 127, f. 4457	Actors' Fund of America
b. 127, f. 4458	Adair, Evan (Mrs. Sterling L.)
b. 127, f. 4459	Adams, Bertha H.
b. 127, f. 4460	Adams, Cliff A.
b. 127, f. 4461	Adams, F. E.
b. 127, f. 4462	Adams, George E.
b. 127, f. 4463	Adams, Mrs. George E.
b. 127, f. 4464	Adams, George M.
b. 127, f. 4465	Adams, Mrs. Hubert
b. <b>127</b> , f. <b>4466</b>	Adams, John D.
b. <b>127</b> , f. <b>4467</b>	Adams, Newton
b. 127, f. 4468	Adams, P.
b. 127, f. 4469	Adams, Purser E.
b. 127, f. 4470	Adams, Ralph R.
b. <b>127</b> , f. <b>4471</b>	Adams, Mrs. S. L.
b. 127, f. 4472	Addison, Joseph
b. 127, f. 4473	Adoue, Mrs. J. B.
b. <b>127</b> , f. <b>4474</b>	Adoue, James
b. 127, f. 4475	Affairs, Incorporated

b. <b>127</b> , f. <b>4476</b>	Agar, Herbert
b. <b>127</b> , f. <b>4477</b>	Agassiz, Garnault
b. 127, f. 4478	Agence Littéraire Internationale
b. <b>127</b> , f. <b>4479</b>	Agresti, Olivia Rossetti
b. 127, f. 4480	Aiken, I. J. H.
b. 127, f. 4481	Ainsworth, Ralph M.
b. 127, f. 4482	Albanian Committee at Lausanne
b. 127, f. 4483	Albanians of New England
b. <b>127</b> , f. <b>448</b> 4	Albanians of Worcester, Massachusetts
b. <b>127</b> , f. <b>4485</b>	Albert, Staatssekretär
b. <b>127</b> , f. <b>4486</b>	Alderman, Edwin A., Jr
b. <b>127</b> , f. <b>4487</b>	Alderson, A. D.
b. 127, f. 4488	Alderson, Allan R.
b. 127, f. 4489	Aldredge, George N.
b. 127, f. 4490	Aldrich, C. I.
b. 127, f. 4491	
D. 127, 1. 4471	Aleksi, Paskal
b. 127, f. 4491	Aleksi, Paskai Alessandro, Victor
b. 127, f. 4492	Alessandro, Victor
b. 127, f. 4492 b. 127, f. 4493	Alessandro, Victor Alexander, H. E.
b. 127, f. 4492 b. 127, f. 4493 b. 127, f. 4494	Alessandro, Victor Alexander, H. E. Alexander, Mrs. Henry A.
b. 127, f. 4492 b. 127, f. 4493 b. 127, f. 4494 b. 127, f. 4495	Alessandro, Victor         Alexander, H. E.         Alexander, Mrs. Henry A.         All Nations Magazine
b. 127, f. 4492 b. 127, f. 4493 b. 127, f. 4494 b. 127, f. 4495 b. 127, f. 4496	Alessandro, VictorAlexander, H. E.Alexander, Mrs. Henry A.All Nations MagazineAllbritain, Myrtle
b. 127, f. 4492 b. 127, f. 4493 b. 127, f. 4494 b. 127, f. 4495 b. 127, f. 4496 b. 127, f. 4497	Alessandro, VictorAlexander, H. E.Alexander, Mrs. Henry A.All Nations MagazineAllbritain, MyrtleAllemandoie, A.
b. 127, f. 4492 b. 127, f. 4493 b. 127, f. 4494 b. 127, f. 4495 b. 127, f. 4496 b. 127, f. 4497 b. 127, f. 4498	Alessandro, VictorAlexander, H. E.Alexander, Mrs. Henry A.All Nations MagazineAllbritain, MyrtleAllemandoie, A.Allen, Alice H.
b. 127, f. 4492 b. 127, f. 4493 b. 127, f. 4494 b. 127, f. 4495 b. 127, f. 4495 b. 127, f. 4496 b. 127, f. 4497 b. 127, f. 4498 b. 127, f. 4499	Alessandro, VictorAlexander, H. E.Alexander, Mrs. Henry A.All Nations MagazineAllbritain, MyrtleAllemandoie, A.Allen, Alice H.Allen, Clem H.
b. 127, f. 4492 b. 127, f. 4493 b. 127, f. 4494 b. 127, f. 4495 b. 127, f. 4496 b. 127, f. 4497 b. 127, f. 4498 b. 127, f. 4499 b. 127, f. 4499 b. 127, f. 4500	Alessandro, VictorAlexander, H. E.Alexander, Mrs. Henry A.All Nations MagazineAllbritain, MyrtleAllemandoie, A.Allen, Alice H.Allen, Clem H.Allen, Dorothy
b. 127, f. 4492 b. 127, f. 4493 b. 127, f. 4494 b. 127, f. 4495 b. 127, f. 4495 b. 127, f. 4496 b. 127, f. 4497 b. 127, f. 4498 b. 127, f. 4499 b. 127, f. 4500 b. 127, f. 4501	Alessandro, VictorAlexander, H. E.Alexander, Mrs. Henry A.Alloritains MagazineAllbritain, MyrtleAllemandoie, A.Allen, Alice H.Allen, Clem H.Allen, DorothyAllen, E. G.
b. 127, f. 4492 b. 127, f. 4493 b. 127, f. 4494 b. 127, f. 4495 b. 127, f. 4495 b. 127, f. 4496 b. 127, f. 4497 b. 127, f. 4498 b. 127, f. 4499 b. 127, f. 4500 b. 127, f. 4501 b. 127, f. 4502	Alessandro, VictorAlexander, H. E.Alexander, Mrs. Henry A.All Nations MagazineAllbritain, MyrtleAllemandoie, A.Allen, Alice H.Allen, Clem H.Allen, DorothyAllen, E. G.Allen, Frederic Stevens

b. 127, f. 4506	Allied House Cleaning Company
b. 127, f. 4507	Allied Loyalty League
b. 127, f. 4508	Allied Rotary Clubs in France
b. 127, f. 4509	Alling, Newton D.
b. 127, f. 4510	Allison, George F.
b. 127, f. 4511	Allison, J. H.
b. 127, f. 4512	Altick, Richard D.
b. 127, f. 4513	Altland, Edgar A.
b. 127, f. 4514	Ameline, Pauline
b. 127, f. 4515	American Aid for Ethiopia
b. 127, f. 4516	American Arbitration Association
b. 127, f. 4517	American Association for International Cooperation
b. 127, f. 4518	American Association for Labor Legislation
b. 127, f. 4519	American Association for Medical Progress
b. 127, f. 4520	American Association for the Protection of Human Rights
b. 127, f. 4521	American Association of University Women
b. 127, f. 4522	American-Belgian Chamber of Commerce
b. 127, f. 4523	American Chamber of Commerce in Paris
b. 127, f. 4524	American Civil Liberties Union
b. 127, f. 4525	American Club of Paris
b. 127, f. 4526-4527	American Committee for the Celebration of the 100th Anniversary of Peace among English-Speaking Peoples (*)
b. 127, f. 4528	American Committee for Devastated France
b. <b>127</b> , f. <b>4529</b>	American Committee for Relief in Ireland
b. <b>127</b> , f. <b>4530</b>	American Committee on European Reconciliation
b. 127, f. 4531	American Conference on International Justice
b. 127, f. 4532	American Council on Education
b. 127, f. 4533	American Expeditionary Forces Reunion
b. 127, f. 4534	American Express Company
b. <b>127</b> , f. <b>4535</b>	American Farm Bureau Federation
b. 127, f. 4536	American Federation of Arts (Paris Chapter)

b. 127, f. 4537	American Field Service
b. 127, f. 4538	American Hebrew See also: <u>box 12, folder 397</u>
b. 127, f. 4539	American Institute of the City of New York
b. 127, f. 4540	American Leader
b. 127, f. 4541	American League to Aid and Cooperate with Russia (*)
b. <b>127,</b> f. <b>4542</b>	American Legion (miscellaneous posts) (*) See also: <u>box 138, folder 5637</u>
b. 128, f. 4543	American National Council of Uhro-Rusins
b. 128, f. 4544	American Officers Club
b. 128, f. 4545	American Operatic and Allied Arts Foundation
b. 128, f. 4546	American Organization CommitteePolish Folk Arts
b. 128, f. 4547	American Peace Society
b. 128, f. 4548	American-Polish Chamber of Commerce
b. 128, f. 4549	American-Polish Relief Commission
b. 128, f. 4550	American Press Association
b. 128, f. 4551	American Radio News Corporation (W-I-N-S)
b. 128, f. 4552	American Red Cross (miscellaneous divisions) See also: <u>box 138, folder 5594</u>
b. 128, f. 4553	American Red Cross Commission to Europe
b. 128, f. 4554	American Relief Committee for German Intellectuals and Artists
b. 128, f. 4555	American Relief Committee for German Sufferers
b. 128, f. 4556	American Russian Institute
b. 128, f. 4557	American-Scandinavian Foundation
b. 128, f. 4558	American Social Hygiene Association
b. 128, f. 4559	American Society on London
b. 128, f. 4560	American-Statesman, The
b. 128, f. 4561	American-Swedish News Exchange
b. <b>128</b> , f. <b>4562</b>	American-Yugoslav Society See also: <u>box 6, folder 172</u>
b. 128, f. 4563	American Zionist Delegation

b. 128, f. 4564	Amerland, Mrs. J. H.
b. 128, f. 4565	Amerman, A. E.
b. 128, f. 4566	Amstein, Albert
b. 128, f. 4567	Ancient Order of Hibernians
b. 128, f. 4568	Anderes, Frank
b. 128, f. 4569	Anderman, George R.
b. 128, f. 4570	Anderson, Allen G.
b. 128, f. 4571	Anderson, Carl
b. 128, f. 4572	Anderson, George M.
b. 128, f. 4573	Anderson, J. Alfred
b. 128, f. 4574	Anderson, Mrs. J. Frank
b. 128, f. 4575	Anderson, J. Herbert
b. 128, f. 4576	Anderson, J. M.
b. 128, f. 4577	Anderson, Marshall T.
b. 128, f. 4578	Anderson, Martha
b. 128, f. 4579	Anderson, Neal L.
b. 128, f. 4580	Anderson, P. A.
b. 128, f. 4581	Anderson, W. W.
b. 128, f. 4582	Anderton, Stephen P.
b. 128, f. 4583	Andreades, A.
b. 128, f. 4584	Andrews, Forrest Lee
b. 128, f. 4585	Andrews, M. E.
b. 128, f. 4586	Andrews, Robert
b. 128, f. 4587	Andrews, W. Elwood
b. <b>128</b> , f. <b>4588</b>	Andrews, W. T.
b. 128, f. 4589	Andrews, William S.
b. <b>128</b> , f. <b>4590</b>	Andrus, W. M.
b. <b>128</b> , f. <b>459</b> 1	Angel, Mrs. John
b. <b>128</b> , f. <b>459</b> 2	Anhalt, Lawrence J.
b. 128, f. 4593	Ankeny, A. T.

b. <b>128,</b> f. <b>459</b> 4	Annals of the AmericanSocial Science
b. 128, f. 4595	Annin, William A.
b. 128, f. 4596	Anthony, Cornelia E. (Mrs. F. D.)
b. <b>128</b> , f. <b>4596a</b>	L'Appel de la France Dévastée
b. <b>128</b> , f. <b>4597</b>	Applemann, Anton H. See also: <u>box 12, folder 392</u>
b. 128, f. 4598	Appleton, William Sumner
b. 128, f. 4599	Appleton's Cyclopedia of American Biography
b. 128, f. 4600	Arbocz, Jules R.
b. 128, f. 4601	Archer, Ida May
b. 128, f. 4602	Archer, Osceola
b. 128, f. 4603	Aristidhi, Athanas
b. 128, f. 4604	Armenian Press Bureau
b. 128, f. 4605	Armstrong, A. J.
b. 128, f. 4606	Armstrong, Irene See also: <u>box 70, folder 2297</u>
b. 128, f. 4607	Armstrong, W. C.
b. 128, f. 4608	Arnaud, Emil
b. 128, f. 4609	d' Arnaville, Emile
b. 128, f. 4610	Arnhamn, Nils
b. 128, f. 4611	Arnold, Ralph
b. 128, f. 4612	Aronson, Julian
b. 128, f. 4613	Arrowood, Mrs. Daniel
b. <b>128</b> , f. <b>4614</b>	Arthur, J. J.
b. 128, f. 4615	Asan, Colonel Paul
b. 128, f. 4616	Asbury, T. C.
b. <b>128</b> , f. <b>4617</b>	Ascheberg, Genevieve von (Baroness)
b. 128, f. 4618	Ashburn, Frank
b. 128, f. 4619	Ashley, Henry de Lancey
b. 128, f. 4620	Asia (Magazine)
b. <b>128</b> , f. <b>4621</b>	Askermann

b. 128, f. 4623Association for Improving the Condition of the Poorb. 128, f. 4624Association Française pour La Société des Nationsb. 128, f. 4625Association Générale des Alsaciens-Lorrains d' Amériqueb. 128, f. 4626Atchison, Theodore C.b. 128, f. 4627Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Companyb. 128, f. 4628Athenaru, Clarence R.b. 128, f. 4629Athenaeum, Theb. 128, f. 4630Atkinson, Brent D.b. 128, f. 4631Atkinson, Katharine S.b. 128, f. 4632Atkinson, W. Mayob. 128, f. 4633Atlee, E. A.b. 128, f. 4634Atolico, B.b. 128, f. 4635Atwater Kent Foundationb. 128, f. 4636Aubrey, Williamb. 128, f. 4638Austill, William E.b. 128, f. 4639Austin Chamber of Commerceb. 128, f. 4641Autors' League of Americab. 128, f. 4641Autors' League of Americab. 128, f. 4641Autors' League of Americab. 128, f. 4642Avery, Mrs. A. C.
b. 128, f. 4625Association Générale des Alsaciens-Lorrains d' Amériqueb. 128, f. 4626Atchison, Theodore C.b. 128, f. 4627Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Companyb. 128, f. 4628Athearn, Clarence R.b. 128, f. 4629Athenaeum, Theb. 128, f. 4630Atkinson, Brent D.b. 128, f. 4631Atkinson, Katharine S.b. 128, f. 4632Atkinson, Katharine S.b. 128, f. 4633Atlee, E. A.b. 128, f. 4634Attolico, B.b. 128, f. 4635Atwater Kent Foundationb. 128, f. 4636Aubrey, Williamb. 128, f. 4638Austill, William E.b. 128, f. 4639Austin Chamber of Commerceb. 128, f. 4640Austin Statesmanb. 128, f. 4641Authors' League of Americab. 128, f. 4642Avery, Mrs. A. C.
b. 128, f. 4626Atchison, Theodore C.b. 128, f. 4627Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Companyb. 128, f. 4628Athearn, Clarence R.b. 128, f. 4629Athenaeum, Theb. 128, f. 4630Atkinson, Brent D.b. 128, f. 4631Atkinson, Katharine S.b. 128, f. 4632Atkinson, W. Mayob. 128, f. 4633Atlee, E. A.b. 128, f. 4634Attolico, B.b. 128, f. 4635Atwater Kent Foundationb. 128, f. 4636Aubrey, Williamb. 128, f. 4637Auer, Paul deb. 128, f. 4639Austill, William E.b. 128, f. 4640Austin Statesmanb. 128, f. 4641Authors' League of Americab. 128, f. 4642Avery, Mrs. A. C.
b. 128, f. 4627Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Companyb. 128, f. 4628Athearn, Clarence R.b. 128, f. 4629Athenaeum, Theb. 128, f. 4630Atkinson, Brent D.b. 128, f. 4631Atkinson, Katharine S.b. 128, f. 4632Atkinson, W. Mayob. 128, f. 4633Atlee, E. A.b. 128, f. 4634Attolico, B.b. 128, f. 4635Atwater Kent Foundationb. 128, f. 4636Aubrey, Williamb. 128, f. 4637Auer, Paul deb. 128, f. 4638Austill, William E.b. 128, f. 4639Austin Chamber of Commerceb. 128, f. 4640Austin Statesmanb. 128, f. 4641Authors' League of Americab. 128, f. 4642Avery, Mrs. A. C.
b. 128, f. 4628Athearn, Clarence R.b. 128, f. 4629Athenaeum, Theb. 128, f. 4630Atkinson, Brent D.b. 128, f. 4631Atkinson, Katharine S.b. 128, f. 4632Atkinson, W. Mayob. 128, f. 4633Atlee, E. A.b. 128, f. 4634Attolico, B.b. 128, f. 4635Atwater Kent Foundationb. 128, f. 4636Aubrey, Williamb. 128, f. 4637Auer, Paul deb. 128, f. 4638Austinl, William E.b. 128, f. 4639Austin Chamber of Commerceb. 128, f. 4641Authors' League of Americab. 128, f. 4642Avery, Mrs. A. C.
b. 128, f. 4629Athenaeum, Theb. 128, f. 4630Atkinson, Brent D.b. 128, f. 4631Atkinson, Katharine S.b. 128, f. 4632Atkinson, W. Mayob. 128, f. 4633Atlee, E. A.b. 128, f. 4634Attolico, B.b. 128, f. 4635Atwater Kent Foundationb. 128, f. 4636Aubrey, Williamb. 128, f. 4637Auer, Paul deb. 128, f. 4638Austinl, William E.b. 128, f. 4639Austin Chamber of Commerceb. 128, f. 4640Austin Statesmanb. 128, f. 4641Authors' League of Americab. 128, f. 4642Avery, Mrs. A. C.
b. 128, f. 4630Atkinson, Brent D.b. 128, f. 4631Atkinson, Katharine S.b. 128, f. 4632Atkinson, W. Mayob. 128, f. 4633Atlee, E. A.b. 128, f. 4634Attolico, B.b. 128, f. 4635Atwater Kent Foundationb. 128, f. 4636Aubrey, Williamb. 128, f. 4637Auer, Paul deb. 128, f. 4638Austill, William E.b. 128, f. 4639Austin Chamber of Commerceb. 128, f. 4640Austin Statesmanb. 128, f. 4641Authors' League of Americab. 128, f. 4642Avery, Mrs. A. C.
b. 128, f. 4631Atkinson, Katharine S.b. 128, f. 4632Atkinson, W. Mayob. 128, f. 4633Atlee, E. A.b. 128, f. 4634Attolico, B.b. 128, f. 4635Atwater Kent Foundationb. 128, f. 4636Aubrey, Williamb. 128, f. 4637Auer, Paul deb. 128, f. 4638Austill, William E.b. 128, f. 4639Austin Chamber of Commerceb. 128, f. 4640Austin Statesmanb. 128, f. 4641Authors' League of Americab. 128, f. 4642Avery, Mrs. A. C.
b. 128, f. 4632Atkinson, W. Mayob. 128, f. 4633Atlee, E. A.b. 128, f. 4634Attolico, B.b. 128, f. 4635Atwater Kent Foundationb. 128, f. 4636Aubrey, Williamb. 128, f. 4637Auer, Paul deb. 128, f. 4638Austill, William E.b. 128, f. 4639Austin Chamber of Commerceb. 128, f. 4640Austin Statesmanb. 128, f. 4641Authors' League of Americab. 128, f. 4642Avery, Mrs. A. C.
b. 128, f. 4633Atlee, E. A.b. 128, f. 4634Attolico, B.b. 128, f. 4635Atwater Kent Foundationb. 128, f. 4636Aubrey, Williamb. 128, f. 4637Auer, Paul deb. 128, f. 4638Austill, William E.b. 128, f. 4639Austin Chamber of Commerceb. 128, f. 4640Austin Statesmanb. 128, f. 4641Authors' League of Americab. 128, f. 4642Avery, Mrs. A. C.
b. 128, f. 4634Attolico, B.b. 128, f. 4635Atwater Kent Foundationb. 128, f. 4636Aubrey, Williamb. 128, f. 4637Auer, Paul deb. 128, f. 4638Austill, William E.b. 128, f. 4639Austin Chamber of Commerceb. 128, f. 4640Austin Statesmanb. 128, f. 4641Authors' League of Americab. 128, f. 4642Avery, Mrs. A. C.
b. 128, f. 4635Atwater Kent Foundationb. 128, f. 4636Aubrey, Williamb. 128, f. 4637Auer, Paul deb. 128, f. 4638Austill, William E.b. 128, f. 4639Austin Chamber of Commerceb. 128, f. 4640Austin Statesmanb. 128, f. 4641Authors' League of Americab. 128, f. 4642Avery, Mrs. A. C.
b. 128, f. 4636Aubrey, Williamb. 128, f. 4637Auer, Paul deb. 128, f. 4638Austill, William E.b. 128, f. 4639Austin Chamber of Commerceb. 128, f. 4640Austin Statesmanb. 128, f. 4641Authors' League of Americab. 128, f. 4642Avery, Mrs. A. C.
b. 128, f. 4637Auer, Paul deb. 128, f. 4638Austill, William E.b. 128, f. 4639Austin Chamber of Commerceb. 128, f. 4640Austin Statesmanb. 128, f. 4641Authors' League of Americab. 128, f. 4642Avery, Mrs. A. C.
b. 128, f. 4638Austill, William E.b. 128, f. 4639Austin Chamber of Commerceb. 128, f. 4640Austin Statesmanb. 128, f. 4641Authors' League of Americab. 128, f. 4642Avery, Mrs. A. C.
b. 128, f. 4639Austin Chamber of Commerceb. 128, f. 4640Austin Statesmanb. 128, f. 4641Authors' League of Americab. 128, f. 4642Avery, Mrs. A. C.
b. 128, f. 4640Austin Statesmanb. 128, f. 4641Authors' League of Americab. 128, f. 4642Avery, Mrs. A. C.
b. 128, f. 4641Authors' League of Americab. 128, f. 4642Avery, Mrs. A. C.
b. 128, f. 4642 Avery, Mrs. A. C.
h 129 f 4642 Avenue C M
b. 128, f. 4643 Avery, C. M.
b. 128, f. 4644 Avery, H.
b. 128, f. 4645 Avery, J. W.
b. 128, f. 4646 Ayles, Charles T.
b. 128, f. 4647 Azan, C. Paul
b. 129, f. 4648 Babelon, Ernest
b. 129, f. 4649 Babik, S.
b. 129, f. 4650 Badger, C. W.
b. 129, f. 4651 Baglio, Gaetano

b. 129, f. 4652	Bailey, David A.
b. 129, f. 4653	Bailey, Pearce
b. 129, f. 4654	Bain, Donald
b. 129, f. 4655	Bain, F. Steelman
b. 129, f. 4656	Bain, John C.
b. 129, f. 4657	Bainbridge, R. W.
b. 129, f. 4658	Bairotan, J.
b. 129, f. 4659	Bake, Henry Pearson
b. 129, f. 4660	Bakee, A. S.
b. 129, f. 4661	Baker, Arthur
b. 129, f. 4662	Baker, George B.
b. 129, f. 4663	Baker, J. Stewart
b. 129, f. 4664	Baker, Juston A.
b. 129, f. 4665	Baker, Mary V. H.
b. 129, f. 4666	Baker, Rhodes S.
b. <b>129,</b> f. <b>4667</b>	Baldensperger, F.
b. <b>129,</b> f. <b>4668</b>	Baldwin, James Mark
b. <b>129,</b> f. <b>4669</b>	Baldwin Locomotive Works
b. <b>129,</b> f. <b>4670</b>	Baleski, Auguste
b. <b>129,</b> f. <b>4671</b>	Ball, J. Donald
b. <b>129,</b> f. <b>4672</b>	Ballinger, Thomas J.
b. <b>129,</b> f. <b>4673</b>	Ballou, Inez H. R.
b. <b>129,</b> f. <b>467</b> 4	Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Company
b. 129, f. 4675	Baltimore Sun
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4676</b>	Baltimore Symphony Orchestra
b. <b>129,</b> f. <b>4677</b>	"Bangor House"
b. 129, f. 4678	Banks, Upshaw and Company
b. <b>129,</b> f. <b>4679</b>	Bannerman
b. <b>129,</b> f. <b>4680</b>	Bannwart, Alexander
b. 129, f. 4681	Banton, Joab H.
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4682</b>	Bar Harbor Yacht Club
---------------------------------	-------------------------------
b. 129, f. 4683	Barber, Donn
b. 129, f. 4684	Barber, S. Morgan
b. 129, f. 4685	Barbour, James R.
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4686</b>	Barclay, Colville
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4687</b>	Barclay, Mary
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4688</b>	Barclay Hotel
b. 129, f. 4689	Barge, Fred A.
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4690</b>	Barker, E. C.
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4691</b>	Barker, Frank
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4692</b>	Barker, Major
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>469</b> 3	Barkley, C. W.
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>469</b> 4	Barlow, George S.
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4695</b>	Barnett, Henrietta
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4696</b>	Barnhill, J. R.
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4697</b>	Barnum, E. H.
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4698</b>	Baron, A.
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4699</b>	Baroncelli, E. F. de
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4700</b>	Barraslough, Kit
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4701</b>	Barrett, Charles S.
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>470</b> 2	Barrett, J. B.
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4703</b>	Barrett, W. P.
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>470</b> 4	Barron, C. W.
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4705</b>	Barrow, E. R.
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4706</b>	Bartels, John O.
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4707</b>	Bartlett Brothers and Company
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4708</b>	Bartlett, Mrs. Allen
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4709</b>	Bartlett, Brady
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4710</b>	Bartlett, Ellen
b. <b>129,</b> f. <b>4711</b>	Bartlett, J. W.

b. 129, f. 4712	Barton, J. F.
b. 129, f. 4713	Basford, O. P.
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>471</b> 4	Basilesco, Nicholas
b. 129, f. 4715	Batchelder, F. R.
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4716</b>	Batchelder, Julia
b. 129, f. 4717	Bate, Mary Ellen
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4718</b>	Bates, James H. C.
b. 129, f. 4719	Bates-Batchellor, T.
b. 129, f. 4720	Bath, H. H.
b. 129, f. 4721	Bath Club, The (London)
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4722</b>	Battine, Cecil
b. 129, f. 4723	Battle, Edgar
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4724</b>	Baum, Peyland
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4725</b>	Baumer, Frank
b. <b>129,</b> f. <b>4726</b>	Bausman, Frederick
b. <b>129,</b> f. <b>4727</b>	Baylis, Mrs. William
b. 129, f. 4728	Bayne, F. H.
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4729</b>	Beal, Boylston
b. 129, f. 4730	Beach, E. B.
b. 129, f. 4731	Beal, Elizabeth B.
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>473</b> 2	Beaman, A. S.
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4733</b>	Beck, Emil
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>473</b> 4	Becker, Neal Dow
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4735</b>	Beckham, Clifford G.
b. 129, f. 4736	Beckner, W. H.
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4737</b>	Becton, E. P.
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4738</b>	Bee, Carlos
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>4739</b>	Behensky, Otto
b. <b>129,</b> f. <b>4740</b>	Bein, C. W.
b. <b>129,</b> f. <b>4741</b>	Belcher, Mrs. A. C.

b. 129, f. 4742	Belcher, Frank B.
b. 129, f. 4743	Bell, Charles A.
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>474</b> 4	Bell, M. E.
b. 129, f. 4745	Bell, Ned C.
b. 129, f. 4746	Bell, Thad C.
b. 129, f. 4747	Bell, Thomas M.
b. 129, f. 4748	Bell, William G.
b. 129, f. 4749	Bell, John, Company
b. 129, f. 4750	Bellec, Alain
b. 129, f. 4751	Bellis, Berton
b. 129, f. 4752	Belo, Helen P.
b. 129, f. 4753	Belvin, A. M.
b. 130, f. 4754	Benedict, Roswell A.
b. 130, f. 4755	Bennett, Louis N.
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4756</b>	Bennett, Philip See also: <u>box 70, folder 2299</u>
b. 130, f. 4757	Benson, H. L.
b. 130, f. 4758	Berchard, Charles M.
b. 130, f. 4759	Berding, Andrue
b. 130, f. 4760	Bergen, Clare V.
b. 130, f. 4761	Berkeley, Maybella
b. 130, f. 4762	Bern, Henry
b. 130, f. 4763	Bernard, G.
b. 130, f. 4764	Bernier, Douglas A.
b. 130, f. 4765	Berry, C.
b. 130, f. 4766	Berry, Lawrence G.
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4767</b>	Berry, Willard
b. 130, f. 4768	Bertaux, L.
b. 130, f. 4769	Berwald, John
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4770</b>	Better Understanding Society

b. <b>130,</b> f. <b>4771</b>	Berthelot, Philippe
b. 130, f. 4772	Beveridge, Thomas A.
b. 130, f. 4773	Beverly High School
b. 130, f. 4774	Beverly Times
b. 130, f. 4775	Bewley, Edwin
b. 130, f. 4776	Bible Guild, The
b. 130, f. 4777	Bickett, John H.
b. 130, f. 4777a	La Bienvenue Française
b. 130, f. 4778	Biery, Ruth
b. 130, f. 4779	Bigelow, W. F.
b. 130, f. 4780	Biggar, Hamilton F.
b. 130, f. 4781	Bignall, Harry S.
b. 130, f. 4782	Bikus, Abram I.
b. 130, f. 4783	Bill, Annie C.
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>478</b> 4	Billboard, The
b. 130, f. 4785	Birckhead, Mrs. W. H.
b. 130, f. 4786	Birdseye, Clarence F.
b. 130, f. 4787	Bishop, M. L.
b. 130, f. 4788	Bishop-Lane Company
b. 130, f. 4789	Bivins, Mrs. J. K.
b. 130, f. 4790	Black, John W.
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4791</b>	Black, W. W.
b. 130, f. 4792	Black, William H.
b. 130, f. 4793	Blackwell, R. E.
b. 130, f. 4794	Blaffer, Jane
b. 130, f. 4795	Blain, Yve
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4796</b>	Blaine, Robert
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4797</b>	Blair, Emily N.
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4798</b>	Blair, Ida (Mrs. John)
b. <b>130,</b> f. <b>4799</b>	Blair, Stuart D.

b. 130, f. 4800	Blake, J. H.
b. 130, f. 4801	Blake, Katherine
b. 130, f. 4802	Blake, Mrs. Preston
b. 130, f. 4803	Blakeslee
b. 130, f. 4804	Blanchard, R. B.
b. 130, f. 4805	Bland, John R.
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4806</b>	Blayney, Lindsey
b. 130, f. 4807	Bleker, J. W., Jr
b. 130, f. 4808	Bliss, C. N., Jr
b. 130, f. 4809	Bliss, Spencer D.
b. 130, f. 4810	Blodgett, Eleanor
b. 130, f. 4811	Blodgett, G. W.
b. 130, f. 4812	Blue Peter, The
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4813</b>	Blymyer, W. H.
b. <b>130,</b> f. <b>4814</b>	Boes, Robert, Jr
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4815</b>	Bogart, Eugene
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4816</b>	Bohan, William
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4817</b>	Bohm, Ernest
b. 130, f. 4818	Bohn, William Frederick
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4819</b>	Boisse de Black, J.
b. 130, f. 4820	Boisseau, Edna
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4821</b>	Boissevain, George
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4822</b>	Bolka, G.
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4823</b>	Bollack, Leon
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>482</b> 4	Bolm, J. W.
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4825</b>	Bonner, B. F.
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4826</b>	Bonner, J. S.
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4827</b>	Book League of America
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4828</b>	Booker, P. A.
b. 130, f. 4829	Bookman, The

b. 130, f. 4830	Booras, H. J.
b. 130, f. 4831	Boos, John E.
b. 130, f. 4832	Booth, James E.
b. 130, f. 4833	Booth, Joe G.
b. 130, f. 4834	Booth Memorial Committee, General and Mrs. Ballington
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4835</b>	Boozer, J. H.
b. <b>130,</b> f. <b>4836</b>	Borden, Gail
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4837</b>	Borden, Henry L.
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4838</b>	Borel, E. D.
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4839</b>	Borsa, Mario
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4840</b>	Borum, Wylie G.
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4841</b>	Boston City Club
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4842</b>	Boston Washington-American
b. <b>130,</b> f. <b>4843</b>	Bostrom, B.
b. <b>130,</b> f. <b>484</b> 4	Boublikoff, A. A.
b. 130, f. 4845	Boueri, Emile T.
b. 130, f. 4846	Bouilloux-Lafont, M.
b. <b>130,</b> f. <b>4847</b>	Bourdillon, Odette
b. 130, f. 4848	Bourdillon, Pierre
b. 130, f. 4849	Bourjoilly, M. J.
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>4850</b>	Bourland, Elizabeth
b. <b>130,</b> f. <b>4851</b>	Bousios, B. N. H.
b. 130, f. 4852	Bousquet, Marie Louise
b. 131, f. 4853	Bowden, George R.
b. 131, f. 4854	Bowen, Henry C.
b. 131, f. 4855	Bowen, Mrs. Margaret
b. 131, f. 4856	Bowen, R. D.
b. 131, f. 4857	Bowers, Claude G., Testimonial Dinner Committee
b. 131, f. 4858	Bowers, John M.
b. 131, f. 4859	Bowers, William C.

b. 131, f. 4860	Bowie, C. K.
b. 131, f. 4861	Bowkers Solicitors
b. 131, f. 4862	Bowman, J. Hall
b. 131, f. 4863	Bowman, T. H.
b. 131, f. 4864	Bowring, Charles W.
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4865</b>	Boyer, R. O.
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4866</b>	Boykin, Walter H.
b. 131, f. 4867	Boylon, Anna
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4868</b>	Boys, Virgil
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4869</b>	Brace, A. M.
b. 131, f. 4870	Brackett, Sir Basil
b. 131, f. 4871	Bradley, Edson
b. 131, f. 4872	Bradley, G. E.
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4873</b>	Bradley, S. E.
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4874</b>	Bradshaw, James T.
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4875</b>	Brady, Thomas
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4876</b>	Brailsford, H. N.
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4877</b>	Brainard, Betty
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4878</b>	Bralley, F. M.
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4879</b>	Braman, Dwight
b. 131, f. 4880	Brambilla, Julia
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>488</b> 1	Bramley-Lanham Paving Company
b. 131, f. 4882	Branden, Sefton
b. 131, f. 4883	Brandl, J. A.
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4884</b>	Brandon, W. W.
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4885</b>	Branford, Victor V.
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4886</b>	Brannin, Lizzie
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4887</b>	Brantling, M. H.
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4888</b>	Brasher, M. H.
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4889</b>	Bratton, Willis

b. 131, f. 4890	Bray, James L.
b. 131, f. 4891	Bray, William L.
b. 131, f. 4892	Bregor, Simone R.
b. 131, f. 4893	Bremond, Howard S.
b. 131, f. 4894	Bremond, John
b. 131, f. 4895	Bremond, Lulu (Mrs. John)
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4896</b>	Bremond, Pierre
b. 131, f. 4897	Bremond, Walter
b. 131, f. 4898	Brent, C. H.
b. 131, f. 4899	Brentano, Amelie H.
b. 131, f. 4900	Brentano's See also: <u>box 37, folder 1147</u>
b. 131, f. 4901	Bret, Madame
b. 131, f. 4902	Bretzke, R.
b. 131, f. 4903	Brewer, Augusta (Mrs. William A.)
b. 131, f. 4904	Brewster, E. Jeff
b. 131, f. 4905	Brewster, Phyllis
b. 131, f. 4906	Bridges, H. W.
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4907</b>	Bridges, Robert
b. 131, f. 4908	Bridges, W. H.
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4909</b>	Briggs, Annie W.
b. 131, f. 4910	Briggs, Aubrey
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4911</b>	Briggs, George W.
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4912</b>	Briggs, Mitchell P.
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4913</b>	Briggs, Wood
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4914</b>	Brigham, Dexter
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4915</b>	Brigham, H. E.
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4916</b>	Brinkerhoff, E. D.
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4917</b>	Bristow, B. W.
b. <b>131</b> , f. <b>4918</b>	British and American Mortgage Company, Limited

b. 131, f. 4919	Brodie, Donald
b. 131, f. 4920	Brodigan, Laura
b. 131, f. 4921	Broglie, Duc de See also: <u>box 134, folder 5159</u>
b. 131, f. 4922	Brokaw, George T.
b. 131, f. 4923	Bronner, Milton
b. 131, f. 4924	Brook [Club], The
b. 131, f. 4925	Brook Valley Farms
b. 131, f. 4926	Brooklyn Bureau of Charities
b. 131, f. 4927	Brooks, J. A.
b. 131, f. 4928	Brooks, R. E.
b. 131, f. 4929	Brooks, Robert C.
b. 131, f. 4930	Brooks, V. L.
b. 131, f. 4931	Brothers, Stephanie H.
b. 131, f. 4932	Browder, J. D.
b. 132, f. 4933	Brown, B. F.
b. 132, f. 4934	Brown, C. Edgar
b. 132, f. 4935	Brown, Clara Bell
b. <b>132,</b> f. <b>4936</b>	Brown, E. L.
b. 132, f. 4937	Brown, Mrs. E. O.
b. 132, f. 4938	Brown, Ed
b. 132, f. 4939	Brown, Edmond W.
b. 132, f. 4940	Brown, Edward T.
b. 132, f. 4941	Brown, Elmer
b. 132, f. 4942	Brown, F.
b. <b>132,</b> f. <b>4943</b>	Brown, George McLaren
b. <b>132,</b> f. <b>494</b> 4	Brown, H. J.
b. <b>132,</b> f. <b>4945</b>	Brown, J. Alleine
b. 132, f. 4946	Brown, L. H.
b. 132, f. 4947	Brown, Lee D.

b. 132, f. 4948	Brown, M. B.
b. 132, f. 4949	Brown, Peyton
b. 132, f. 4950	Brown, R. W.
b. 132, f. 4951	Brown, T. W.
b. 132, f. 4952	Brown, William Henry
b. 132, f. 4953	Brown, William O.
b. 132, f. 4954	Brown Brothers
b. 132, f. 4955	Brown, C. H., Company
b. 132, f. 4956	Brown, Shipley and Company (*)
b. 132, f. 4957	Brown, Wheelcock and Company
b. 132, f. 4958	Browne, E. M. B.
b. 132, f. 4959	Browne, G. F.
b. 132, f. 4960	Browning, C. F.
b. 132, f. 4961	Browning, George W.
b. 132, f. 4962	Broyles, M. H.
b. 132, f. 4963	Bruce, R. H.
b. 132, f. 4964	Bruce, Stewart E.
b. 132, f. 4965	Bruins, G. W. J.
b. 132, f. 4966	Bruno-Averardi, Franco
b. 132, f. 4967	Brush, Mrs. Oliver
b. 132, f. 4968	Bryan, John Stewart
b. 132, f. 4969	Bryan, W. G.
b. 132, f. 4970	Bryan, William Jennings, Jr
b. 132, f. 4971	Bryan, William Jennings, Memorial Association
b. 132, f. 4972	Bryas, M. de (Comtesse)
b. 132, f. 4973	Bryce, John
b. 132, f. 4974	Brydson, R. G.
b. 132, f. 4975	Brydson, Mrs. R. G.
b. 132, f. 4976	Brylinska, Ida de
b. 132, f. 4977	Buchdahl (Cologne)

b. 132, f. 4978	Buckley, Charles
b. 132, f. 4979	Buckley, Ed
b. 132, f. 4980	Buckley, Emily
b. 132, f. 4981	Buddeke, J. D.
b. 132, f. 4982	Buehl, John
b. 132, f. 4983	Buell, Katherine
b. 132, f. 4984	Buero, J. A.
b. 132, f. 4985	Bull, Ida W.
b. 132, f. 4986	Bulliat, G.
b. 132, f. 4987	Bullitt, Alexander C.
b. 132, f. 4988	Bulloch, J. A.
b. 132, f. 4989	Bullock, W. F.
b. 132, f. 4990	Bumpus, John and Edward, Limited
b. 132, f. 4991	Bunn, Stanley
b. 132, f. 4992	Burchard, Anson W.
b. 132, f. 4993	Burden, Adèle
b. 132, f. 4994	Burden, James A.
b. 132, f. 4995	Burdette, Franklin L.
b. 132, f. 4996	Burdick, Annabelle
b. 132, f. 4997	Bureau for American Ideals
b. 132, f. 4998	Bureau of War Risk Insurance
b. 132, f. 4999	Burger, Ben M.
b. 132, f. 5000	Burges, Richard F.
b. 132, f. 5001	Burgess, William H.
b. 132, f. 5002	Burgos, Antonio
b. 132, f. 5003	Burke, Daniel
b. 132, f. 5004	Burke, James E.
b. 132, f. 5005	Burke, John
b. 132, f. 5006	Burke, John E.
b. 132, f. 5007	Burke, Kathleen

b. <b>132</b> , f. <b>5008</b>	Burkenroad, W. B.
b. 132, f. 5009	Burnett, B. J.
b. 132, f. 5010	Burnham, F. R.
b. 132, f. 5011	Burns, Coke K.
b. 132, f. 5012	Burns, Frank
b. 132, f. 5013	Burns, R. E.
b. 132, f. 5014	Burr, Emily T.
b. 132, f. 5015	Burr, George L.
b. 132, f. 5016	Burrel, F. A. M.
b. 132, f. 5017	Burrow, Phyllis (Mrs. Donald)
b. 132, f. 5018	Burrows, F. M.
b. 132, f. 5019	Burten, Florence
b. 132, f. 5020	Burten, Harriet B.
b. 132, f. 5021	Bush, Russel F.
b. 132, f. 5022	Bush, S. W.
b. 132, f. 5023	Bush, T. F.
b. 132, f. 5024	Bushmeyer, Mrs. L. L.
b. 132a, f. 5025	Bussey, J. W.
b. <b>132a</b> , f. <b>5026</b>	Buswell, Leslie
b. 132a, f. 5027	Bute, James
b. 132a, f. 5028	Bute, James H.
b. 132a, f. 5029	Bute, John
b. 132a, f. 5030	Bute, Mary Ellen
b. 132a, f. 5031	Butler, Ben
b. 132a, f. 5032	Butler, Joseph G., Jr
b. 132a, f. 5033	Butler, Junior
b. <b>132a</b> , f. <b>503</b> 4	Butler, William F.
b. 132a, f. 5035	Buttenheim, Harold S.
b. 132a, f. 5036	Butts, Laverne
b. 132a, f. 5037	Buxton, Charles R.

b. 132a, f. 5038	Byars, William V.
b. 132a, f. 5039	Byars, Winfield S.
b. 132a, f. 5040	Byrd, William
b. 132a, f. 5041	Byrne, E. J.
b. 132a, f. 5042	Byrne, H. H.
b. 132a, f. 5043	Bytch, L. L.
b. <b>133</b> , f. <b>504</b> 4	Caballero, P.
b. 133, f. 5045	Cabot, Godfrey L.
b. 133, f. 5046	Cabot, Maria (Mrs. G. L.)
b. 133, f. 5047	Cadman, S. Parkes
b. 133, f. 5048	Caffey, F. G.
b. 133, f. 5049	Caillotelle, Mme. M.
b. 133, f. 5050	Cain, Thomas C.
b. <b>133</b> , f. <b>5051</b>	Calderon, Garcia
b. <b>133</b> , f. <b>505</b> 2	Caldwell, C. G.
b. <b>133</b> , f. <b>505</b> 3	Caldwell, J. Pearce
b. <b>133</b> , f. <b>505</b> 4	Caldwell, R. J.
b. 133, f. 5055	Caldwell, R. Milam
b. <b>133</b> , f. <b>5056</b>	Caldwell, Robert
b. <b>133</b> , f. <b>5057</b>	Caldwell, T. W.
b. 133, f. 5058	Calkins and Holden
b. <b>133</b> , f. <b>5059</b>	Callaghan, Mrs. W. J.
b. <b>133</b> , f. <b>5060</b>	Callahan, C. T.
b. <b>133</b> , f. <b>5061</b>	Callan, Harry
b. <b>133</b> , f. <b>506</b> 2	Callaway, C. M.
b. <b>133</b> , f. <b>5063</b>	Callaway, Oscar
b. <b>133</b> , f. <b>506</b> 4	Callaway, W. H.
b. <b>133</b> , f. <b>5065</b>	Callis, Edith B.
b. <b>133</b> , f. <b>5066</b>	Calvert, P. T.
b. 133, f. 5067	Calverton, V. F.

b. <b>133</b> , f. <b>5068</b>	Cameron, W. W.
b. 133, f. 5069	Camilieri, L.
b. 133, f. 5070	Camp, Charles
b. 133, f. 5071	Camp, J. L.
b. 133, f. 5072	Campbell, George C.
b. 133, f. 5073	Campbell, Sir Gerald
b. 133, f. 5074	Campbell, J. T.
b. 133, f. 5075	Campbell, James E.
b. 133, f. 5076	Campbell, John A. L.
b. <b>133</b> , f. <b>5077</b>	Campbell, Margaret
b. 133, f. 5078	Campbell, Maurice
b. 133, f. 5079	Campbell, R. C.
b. 133, f. 5080	Campbell, Robert N.
b. 133, f. 5081	Campbell, T. M., Jr
b. 133, f. 5082	Campbell, Walter
b. 133, f. 5083	Campsey and White
b. 133, f. 5084	Canadian-American Exposition
b. 133, f. 5085	Canadian Camp Club
b. 133, f. 5086	Canadian Club (Montreal)
b. 133, f. 5087	Canadian Club (Ottawa)
b. 133, f. 5088	Canadian Club (St. John)
b. 133, f. 5089	Canaris, E. D.
b. 133, f. 5090	Canfield, Thomas
b. 133, f. 5091	Canman, Louis P.
b. 133, f. 5092	Cantacuzene-Speransky, Julia
b. 133, f. 5093	Cape, Henry, Jr
b. 133, f. 5094	Capon, Robert B.
b. 133, f. 5095	Capps, Edward
b. <b>133</b> , f. <b>5096</b>	Caraway, T. H.
b. <b>133</b> , f. <b>5097</b>	Carberry, C. B.

b. 133, f. 5098	Cardashian, Vahan
b. 133, f. 5099	Carey, D. A.
b. 133, f. 5100	Carey, Francis King
b. 133, f. 5101	Carey, J. W.
b. 133, f. 5102	Carey, Lewis C.
b. 133, f. 5103	Carlin, Charles H.
b. 133, f. 5104	Carlisle, James M.
b. 133, f. 5105	Carlton, O. E.
b. 133, f. 5106	Carlton, Townes and Townes
b. 133, f. 5107	Carman, Albert R.
b. 133, f. 5108	Carmichael, Otto
b. 133, f. 5109	Carnot, Adolphe
b. 133, f. 5110	Carothers, F. W.
b. 133, f. 5111	Carothers, Mrs. Neil
b. 133, f. 5112	Carpatho-Russian Committee
b. 133, f. 5113	Carpenter, A. G.
b. 133, f. 5114	Carpenter, Mrs. Evan S.
b. 133, f. 5115	Carpenter, H. C.
b. 133, f. 5116	Carpenter, J. L.
b. <b>133</b> , f. <b>5117</b>	Carper, M. E.
b. 133, f. 5118	Carr, Samuel
b. 133, f. 5119	Carrico, M. W.
b. 133, f. 5120	Carrington, R. E.
b. 133, f. 5121	Carrington, T. M.
b. <b>133</b> , f. <b>5122</b>	Carroll, Daisy
b. 133, f. 5123	Carroll, Ernestine
b. 133, f. 5124	Carroll, Joseph W.
b. <b>133</b> , f. <b>5125</b>	Carroll, R. W.
b. <b>133</b> , f. <b>5126</b>	Carstairs, C. H.
b. <b>134,</b> f. <b>5127</b>	Carter, Amon G.

b. 134, f. 5128	Carter, H. B.
b. 134, f. 5129	Carter, H. C.
b. 134, f. 5130	Carter, I. R.
b. 134, f. 5131	Carter, John
b. 134, f. 5132	Carter, John Franklin
b. <b>134</b> , f. <b>5133</b>	Carter, Mary Belle (Mrs. H. B.)
b. <b>134</b> , f. <b>513</b> 4	Carter, T. B.
b. <b>134</b> , f. <b>5135</b>	Carter, Vaulx
b. <b>134</b> , f. <b>5136</b>	Cartier, P. C.
b. <b>134</b> , f. <b>5137</b>	Caruthers, Mrs
b. <b>134</b> , f. <b>5138</b>	Caruthers, Frank D.
b. <b>134</b> , f. <b>5139</b>	Carver, Robert
b. <b>134</b> , f. <b>5140</b>	Casali, Ugo
b. <b>134</b> , f. <b>5141</b>	Caspar, Charles H.
b. 134, f. 5142	Cassidy, Edward R.
b. 134, f. 5143	Cassidy, Lawrence L.
b. 134, f. 5143 b. 134, f. 5144	Cassidy, Lawrence L. Castellane, Marquis de
b. 134, f. 5144	Castellane, Marquis de
b. 134, f. 5144 b. 134, f. 5145	Castellane, Marquis de Caswell, William
b. 134, f. 5144 b. 134, f. 5145 b. 134, f. 5146	Castellane, Marquis de Caswell, William Cate, Horace M.
b. 134, f. 5144 b. 134, f. 5145 b. 134, f. 5146 b. 134, f. 5147	Castellane, Marquis de Caswell, William Cate, Horace M. Cates, Charles K.
b. 134, f. 5144 b. 134, f. 5145 b. 134, f. 5146 b. 134, f. 5147 b. 134, f. 5148	Castellane, Marquis de Caswell, William Cate, Horace M. Cates, Charles K. Catlin, James P.
b. 134, f. 5144 b. 134, f. 5145 b. 134, f. 5146 b. 134, f. 5147 b. 134, f. 5148 b. 134, f. 5149	Castellane, Marquis deCaswell, WilliamCate, Horace M.Cates, Charles K.Catlin, James P.Catterall, Albert
b. 134, f. 5144 b. 134, f. 5145 b. 134, f. 5146 b. 134, f. 5147 b. 134, f. 5148 b. 134, f. 5149 b. 134, f. 5150	Castellane, Marquis deCaswell, WilliamCate, Horace M.Cates, Charles K.Catlin, James P.Catterall, AlbertCavitt, W. R.
b. 134, f. 5144 b. 134, f. 5145 b. 134, f. 5146 b. 134, f. 5147 b. 134, f. 5148 b. 134, f. 5149 b. 134, f. 5150 b. 134, f. 5151	Castellane, Marquis deCaswell, WilliamCate, Horace M.Cates, Charles K.Catlin, James P.Catterall, AlbertCavitt, W. R.Centenarian Club, The
b. 134, f. 5144 b. 134, f. 5145 b. 134, f. 5146 b. 134, f. 5147 b. 134, f. 5147 b. 134, f. 5148 b. 134, f. 5149 b. 134, f. 5150 b. 134, f. 5151 b. 134, f. 5152	Castellane, Marquis deCaswell, WilliamCate, Horace M.Cates, Charles K.Catlin, James P.Catterall, AlbertCavitt, W. R.Centenarian Club, TheCentennial Publishing Company
b. 134, f. 5144 b. 134, f. 5145 b. 134, f. 5146 b. 134, f. 5147 b. 134, f. 5147 b. 134, f. 5148 b. 134, f. 5149 b. 134, f. 5150 b. 134, f. 5151 b. 134, f. 5152 b. 134, f. 5153	Castellane, Marquis deCaswell, WilliamCate, Horace M.Cates, Charles K.Catlin, James P.Catterall, AlbertCavitt, W. R.Centenarian Club, TheCentennial Publishing CompanyCentral Conference of American Rabbis
b. 134, f. 5144 b. 134, f. 5145 b. 134, f. 5146 b. 134, f. 5147 b. 134, f. 5147 b. 134, f. 5148 b. 134, f. 5149 b. 134, f. 5150 b. 134, f. 5151 b. 134, f. 5152 b. 134, f. 5153 b. 134, f. 5154	Castellane, Marquis deCaswell, WilliamCate, Horace M.Cates, Charles K.Catlin, James P.Catterall, AlbertCavitt, W. R.Centenarian Club, TheCentennial Publishing CompanyCentral Conference of American RabbisCentral Press Association

b. 134, f. 5158	Cercle Artistique et Littéraire
b. 134, f. 5159	Cercle de l'Union
b. 134, f. 5160	Cercle Français de la Presse Etrangère
b. 134, f. 5161	Cercle Interallié
b. 134, f. 5162	Cerruti, Camitto
b. 134, f. 5163	Chaddock, George A.
b. <b>134</b> , f. <b>516</b> 4	Chaffee, R. R.
b. 134, f. 5165	Chalmers, Charles E.
b. 134, f. 5166	Chalmers, Leigh
b. <b>134</b> , f. <b>5167</b>	Chamberlin, C. R.
b. 134, f. 5168	Chambers, D. L.
b. 134, f. 5169	Chambers, Elton
b. 134, f. 5170	Chambers, R. E.
b. 134, f. 5171	Champlin, Edgar R.
b. 134, f. 5172	Chance, Lorenzo W.
b. 134, f. 5173	Chandler and Company
b. <b>134</b> , f. <b>5174</b>	Chanler, Winthrop
b. 134, f. 5175	Chapin, Adele
b. <b>134</b> , f. <b>5176</b>	Chapin, W. W.
b. 134, f. 5177	Chapman, Mrs. A. E.
b. 134, f. 5178	Chapman, H. L.
b. 134, f. 5179	Chapman, J. E.
b. 134, f. 5180	Chapman Brothers
b. 134, f. 5181	Charity Organization Society, The
b. <b>134</b> , f. <b>5182</b>	Charles, G.
b. 134, f. 5183	Charleston Lions Club
b. <b>134</b> , f. <b>518</b> 4	Charoon
b. <b>134</b> , f. <b>5185</b>	Chase, Paul W.
b. <b>134</b> , f. <b>5186</b>	Chassee, L. J.
b. 134, f. 5187	Cheatem, Kitty

b. 134, f. 5188	Cheesborough, Edmund R.
b. 134, f. 5189	Chesapeake and Ohio Railway Company
b. 134, f. 5190	Chesebrough, Helen P.
b. 134, f. 5191	Chester, L. F.
b. 134, f. 5192	Chicago Association of Commerce
b. 134, f. 5193	Chicago Council on Foreign Relations
b. 134, f. 5194	Chicago Daily News
b. 134, f. 5195	Children's Foundation, The
b. 134, f. 5196	Childress, Charles W.
b. 134, f. 5197	Childress, W. A.
b. 134, f. 5198	Christensen, Chris L.
b. 134, f. 5199	Christian, Ed. A. (*)
b. 134, f. 5200	Christian, L. C.
b. 134, f. 5201	Christian, S. P.
b. 134, f. 5202	Christian, Stella (Mrs. William)
b. 134, f. 5203	Christian, William
b. 134, f. 5204	Christian Herald
b. 134, f. 5205	Christian Register
b. 134, f. 5206	Christopher, Arthur J.
b. 134, f. 5207	Christy, Bernard J.
b. 134, f. 5208	Chrostowsky, Alphonse
b. 134, f. 5209	Chrzanowski, W.
b. 134, f. 5210	Chuly, T. J.
b. 134, f. 5211	Church, Mrs. Edgar
b. 134, f. 5212	Church, Walt
b. 134, f. 5213	Church Peace Union
b. 134, f. 5214	Churchill, John
b. 134, f. 5215	Churchill, Thomas
b. 134, f. 5216	Cincinnati Chamber of Commerce
b. 134, f. 5217	Cipriano, Juan

b. 134, f. 5218	Citizenship - The American Challenge
b. 134, f. 5219	City Club of Atlanta
b. 134, f. 5220	City Club of Milwaukee
b. 134, f. 5221	City College Alumnus
b. <b>134</b> , f. <b>5222</b>	City Party
b. <b>135</b> , f. <b>5223</b>	Civic Forum
b. 135, f. 5224	Civil Legion
b. 135, f. 5225	Clamp, C. C.
b. <b>135</b> , f. <b>5226</b>	Clapp, E. J.
b. 135, f. 5227	Clark, Arthur F.
b. 135, f. 5228	Clark, Austin F.
b. 135, f. 5229	Clark, E. E.
b. 135, f. 5230	Clark, Edward H.
b. 135, f. 5231	Clark, George
b. 135, f. 5232	Clark, T. M.
b. 135, f. 5233	Clark, W. H.
b. 135, f. 5234	Clark, Walter L.
b. 135, f. 5235	Clarke, Herman
b. 135, f. 5236	Clarke, John H.
b. 135, f. 5237	Clarke, Lewis L.
b. 135, f. 5238	Clarke, M. H. A.
b. 135, f. 5239	Clarke, William R.
b. 135, f. 5240	Clausen, Ida von
b. 135, f. 5241	Clausen, Walter B.
b. 135, f. 5242	Clavel, Ang
b. 135, f. 5243	Clayburgh, Alma
b. 135, f. 5244	Clayton, B. F. and Company
b. 135, f. 5245	Clayton, Henry D.
b. 135, f. 5246	Clayton, W. L.
b. 135, f. 5247	Cleburne Tailoring Company

b. 135, f. 5248	Clem, John L.
b. 135, f. 5249	Clemens, Cyril
b. 135, f. 5250	Clements, J. S.
b. 135, f. 5251	Cleveland, William D.
b. 135, f. 5252	Cleveland Memorial Committee
b. 135, f. 5253	Clifton, John W.
b. <b>135</b> , f. <b>5254</b>	Cline, Raoul R. D.
b. 135, f. 5255	Close, H. Cleveland
b. 135, f. 5256	Clossen, William Baxter
b. <b>135</b> , f. <b>5257</b>	Coar, John F. See also: <u>box 70, folder 2314</u>
b. 135, f. 5258	Cobb, Charles K.
b. 135, f. 5259	Cobbs, J. B.
b. 135, f. 5260	Cobbs, Mrs. T. D.
b. 135, f. 5261	Coburn, Charles D.
b. 135, f. 5262	Cochran, W. B.
b. 135, f. 5263	Cochran, W. D.
b. <b>135</b> , f. <b>5264</b>	Cocke, Richard
b. 135, f. 5265	Cocke, William I.
b. 135, f. 5266	Cockrell, Francis M.
b. 135, f. 5267	Codman, John S.
b. 135, f. 5268	Codman, Julian
b. 135, f. 5269	Cody, Frederick
b. 135, f. 5270	Coeffé, Jules
b. 135, f. 5271	Cofer, J. H.
b. <b>135</b> , f. <b>5272</b>	Coffey, Francis G.
b. <b>135</b> , f. <b>5273</b>	Coffin, C. A.
b. <b>135</b> , f. <b>5274</b>	Coffin, Frederick S.
b. 135, f. 5275	Coffin, William S.
b. <b>135</b> , f. <b>5276</b>	Coghlin, Nellie

b. 135, f. 5277	Cohalan, Daniel F.
b. 135, f. 5278	Cohen, A. Broderick
b. 135, f. 5279	Cohen, Henry
b. 135, f. 5280	Cohnstaedt, Wilhelm
b. 135, f. 5281	Colby, Francis
b. 135, f. 5282	Cole, E. H.
b. 135, f. 5283	Cole, Huston
b. 135, f. 5284	Cole, J. B.
b. 135, f. 5285	Cole, J. P.
b. 135, f. 5286	Cole, Joe W.
b. 135, f. 5287	Coleman, B. O.
b. 135, f. 5288	Coleman, John M.
b. 135, f. 5289	Coleman, R. L.
b. 135, f. 5290	Coleman, Ruffin
b. 135, f. 5291	Collard, J. H.
b. 135, f. 5292	Collet, Guy A.
b. 135, f. 5293	Colligan
b. 135, f. 5294	Collins, George B.
b. 135, f. 5295	Collins, H. W.
b. 135, f. 5296	Collins, Russell F.
b. 135, f. 5297	Collins, T. J.
b. 135, f. 5298	Collis, E. Bramhall
b. 135, f. 5299	Collis, Mrs. E. Bramhall
b. 135, f. 5300	Collum, M. M.
b. 135, f. 5301	Columbus Buggy Company
b. 135, f. 5302	Columbus Chamber of Commerce
b. 135, f. 5303	Colver, J. Newton
b. <b>135</b> , f. <b>530</b> 4	Colver, William B.
	See also: box 157, folder 7578
b. <b>135</b> , f. <b>5305</b>	Colvin, Sarah T.

b. 135, f. 5306	Combe, F. J.
b. <b>135</b> , f. <b>5307</b>	Comité Egyptien
b. 135, f. 5308	Comité National Polonais
b. 135, f. 5309	Comité Pro Catalunya
b. 135, f. 5310	Commission on International Justice and Goodwill
b. 135, f. 5311	Commission on Interracial Cooperation
b. 135, f. 5312	Commission on Temperance and Social Service
b. 135, f. 5313	Committee for the Consideration of Intergovernmental Debts
b. 135, f. 5314	Committee for a Democratic Peace
b. 135, f. 5315	Committee on Cultural Relations with Latin America
b. <b>135</b> , f. <b>5316</b>	Committee on Educational Publicity in the Interests of World Peace See also: <u>box 11, folder 333</u>
b. 135, f. 5317	Committee on Friendly Relations Among Foreign Students
b. 135, f. 5318	Committee on the Promotion of Friendship between America and the Far East
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5319</b>	Condee, Newcomb
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5320</b>	Condell, Mrs. J. W.
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5321</b>	Conger, C. B.
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5322</b>	Congressional Country Club
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5323</b>	Conn, Edward L.
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5324</b>	Connaught Hotel, London
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5325</b>	Conner, T. H.
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5326</b>	Connerly, F. T.
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5327</b>	Connerly, Mrs. Robert
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5328</b>	Conners, John F.
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5329</b>	Connolly, William F.
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5330</b>	Connor, Albert
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5331</b>	Connor, William D.
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5332</b>	Console, Victor M.
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5333</b>	Consolidated Press Clipping Bureau
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5334</b>	Console, Anna

b. 136, f. 5335	Contemporary Review
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5336</b>	Convent of Mercy, Skibbereen
b. 136, f. 5337	Cook, Bessie Caldwell
b. 136, f. 5338	Cook, Edgar T.
b. 136, f. 5339	Cook, J. G.
b. 136, f. 5340	Cooke, R.
b. 136, f. 5341	Coolidge, Clara A.
b. 136, f. 5342	Coolidge, Edith L.
b. 136, f. 5343	Coolidge, Eleanor (Mrs. William H., Jr.)
b. 136, f. 5344	Coolidge, Mrs. Harold
b. 136, f. 5345	Coolidge, Helen
b. 136, f. 5346	Coolidge, John G.
b. 136, f. 5347	Coolidge, Mrs. John G.
b. 136, f. 5348	Coolidge Committee of Amherst Alumni
b. 136, f. 5349	Coolidge News, The
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5350</b>	Cooper, Arthur B.
b. 136, f. 5351	Cooper, Frank
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5352</b>	Cope, A.
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5353</b>	Copeland, Theodore
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5354</b>	Copperfield's
b. 136, f. 5355	Coppet, André de
b. 136, f. 5356	Corbière, Henri
b. 136, f. 5357	Corbin, R.
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5358</b>	Corbitt, Leffler
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5359</b>	de Cordova, Addie (Mrs. Sam)
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5360</b>	Corinaldi, William Edward
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5361</b>	Corliss, R. S.
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>536</b> 2	Cornelius, Mrs. A. M.
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5363</b>	Cornelius, Mildred
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5363a</b>	Cornell, Edward

b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>536</b> 4	Cornell Alumni Association (Paris) See also: <u>box 147, folder 6524</u>
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5365</b>	Cornell Class Reunion ('81)
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5366</b>	Cornell Club of Cleveland
b. 136, f. 5367	Cornell Era
b. 136, f. 5368	Corner, Mrs. Charles
b. 136, f. 5369	Corniff, John A.
b. 136, f. 5370	Corning, Edward
b. 136, f. 5371	Cort, John
b. 136, f. 5372	Cortelyou, George B.
b. 136, f. 5373	Coster, Henrietta (Mrs. Norman B.)
b. 136, f. 5374	Cosulich, G.
b. 136, f. 5375	Cotter, John E.
b. 136, f. 5376	Cotton, Mark C.
b. 136, f. 5377	Cotulla, Edward B.
b. 136, f. 5378	Coughlin, J. W.
b. 136, f. 5379	Coulter, H. G.
b. 136, f. 5380	Covarrubias, Miguel
b. 136, f. 5381	Coward, T. R.
b. 136, f. 5382	Cowart, R. E.
b. 136, f. 5383	Cowell, Mary E.
b. 136, f. 5384	Cox, Genevieve
b. 136, f. 5385	Coxe, Elizabeth C.
b. 136, f. 5386	Coxe, H. C.
b. 136, f. 5387	Coyle, John J.
b. 136, f. 5388	Coyne
b. 136, f. 5389	Cram, Mrs. Sargent
b. 136, f. 5390	Cramp, Reba (Mrs. Benjamin H.)
b. 136, f. 5391	Crane, M. M.
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5392</b>	Crane, R. Newton

b. 136, f. 5393	Crane, Sally B.
b. 136, f. 5394	Crawford, Mrs
b. 136, f. 5395	Crawford, F. C.
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5396</b>	Crawford, R. E.
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5397</b>	Crawford, S.
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5398</b>	Crawford, W. B.
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5399</b>	Crawley, A. M.
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5400</b>	Creange, Henry
b. 136, f. 5401	Credit-Foncier de France
b. 136, f. 5402	Creelman, Alice
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5403</b>	Cressey, Kendall B.
b. 136, f. 5404	Crichton Club
b. 136, f. 5405	Crickmay, Ernest W.
b. 136, f. 5406	Crisp, C. B.
b. 136, f. 5407	Critie, James J.
b. 136, f. 5408	Croatian League, United States of America
b. 136, f. 5409	Crocker, George U.
b. 136, f. 5410	Crocker, Loring
b. 136, f. 5411	Cromwell, C.
b. 136, f. 5412	Cromwell, Frank
b. 136, f. 5413	Cromwell, James H. R.
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5414</b>	Cromwell, Robert A.
b. 136, f. 5415	Cronin
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5416</b>	Crook, J. M.
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>5417</b>	Crooker, Lewis Miller
b. 136a, f. 5418	Crosbie, Mary
b. 136a, f. 5419	Cross, Alexander
b. 136a, f. 5420	Cross, G. T.
b. 136a, f. 5421	Cross, William B.
b. 136a, f. 5422	Crosthwait, W. L.

b. 136a, f. 5423	Crowell Company, The Thomas Y.
b. <b>136a</b> , f. <b>5424</b>	Crowley, Margaret
b. <b>136a</b> , f. <b>5425</b>	Crump, J. D.
b. 136a, f. 5426	Crump, James
b. 136a, f. 5427	Cryer, Annie
b. 136a, f. 5428	Culberson, S. F.
b. 136a, f. 5429	Culver Military Academy
b. 136a, f. 5430	Cumming, C. K.
b. 136a, f. 5431	Cummings, Edward
b. 136a, f. 5432	Cunard Steamship Company
b. 136a, f. 5433	Cunningham, Ada
b. 136a, f. 5434	Cunningham, J. Harry
b. 136a, f. 5435	Cunningham, Minnie F.
b. 136a, f. 5436	Cunningham, T. E.
b. 136a, f. 5437	Curran, William F.
b. 136a, f. 5438	Curthoys, Roy L.
b. 136a, f. 5439	Curtis, E. P.
b. 136a, f. 5440	Curtis, Emerson
b. 136a, f. 5441	Curtis, Frances G.
b. 136a, f. 5442	Curtis, H. G.
b. 136a, f. 5443	Curtis, James B.
b. 136a, f. 5444	Cushman, Hattie S.
b. 136a, f. 5445	Cushman, J. S.
b. 136a, f. 5446	Cutler, Harry
b. 136a, f. 5447	Cutler, K. R.
b. 136a, f. 5448	Cutting, R. F.
b. 136a, f. 5449	Czechoslovak Consulate General
b. 137, f. 5450	Da Costa, J. H. A.
b. 137, f. 5451	DaCosta, Mrs. N. S.
b. 137, f. 5452	Daffan, Katie

b. 137, f. 5453	Dagana, Elizabeth
b. 137, f. 5454	Dahl, Grace
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5455</b>	Daily Texan
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5456</b>	Dako, C. A.
b. 137, f. 5457	Dallas News
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5458</b>	Dallas Regional Bank Committee
b. 137, f. 5459	Daly, J. P.
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5460</b>	Daly, Margaret P.
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5461</b>	Daly, Reginald
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5462</b>	Dana, H. W. L.
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5463</b>	Dandois, F.
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5464</b>	Dandurand, Raoul
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5465</b>	Daniel, M. P.
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5466</b>	Daniel, Russ
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5467</b>	Daniels, H. G.
b. 137, f. 5468	Danish American Women's Association
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5469</b>	Dannelley, John L.
b. 137, f. 5469 b. 137, f. 5470	Dannelley, John L. Dapray, J. A.
b. 137, f. 5470	Dapray, J. A.
b. 137, f. 5470 b. 137, f. 5471	Dapray, J. A. Dardrop, G. Douglas
b. 137, f. 5470 b. 137, f. 5471 b. 137, f. 5472	Dapray, J. A. Dardrop, G. Douglas Darling, H. Maurice
b. 137, f. 5470 b. 137, f. 5471 b. 137, f. 5472 b. 137, f. 5473	Dapray, J. A. Dardrop, G. Douglas Darling, H. Maurice Darrach, William
b. 137, f. 5470 b. 137, f. 5471 b. 137, f. 5472 b. 137, f. 5473 b. 137, f. 5474	Dapray, J. A.Dardrop, G. DouglasDarling, H. MauriceDarrach, WilliamDarragh, Mrs. John
b. 137, f. 5470 b. 137, f. 5471 b. 137, f. 5472 b. 137, f. 5473 b. 137, f. 5474 b. 137, f. 5475	Dapray, J. A.Dardrop, G. DouglasDarling, H. MauriceDarrach, WilliamDarragh, Mrs. JohnDarrell, David
b. 137, f. 5470 b. 137, f. 5471 b. 137, f. 5472 b. 137, f. 5473 b. 137, f. 5474 b. 137, f. 5475 b. 137, f. 5476	Dapray, J. A.Dardrop, G. DouglasDarling, H. MauriceDarrach, WilliamDarragh, Mrs. JohnDarrell, DavidDartein, T. de
b. 137, f. 5470 b. 137, f. 5471 b. 137, f. 5472 b. 137, f. 5473 b. 137, f. 5474 b. 137, f. 5475 b. 137, f. 5476 b. 137, f. 5477	Dapray, J. A.Dardrop, G. DouglasDarling, H. MauriceDarrach, WilliamDarragh, Mrs. JohnDarrell, DavidDartein, T. deDashiell, L. T.
b. 137, f. 5470 b. 137, f. 5471 b. 137, f. 5472 b. 137, f. 5473 b. 137, f. 5474 b. 137, f. 5475 b. 137, f. 5476 b. 137, f. 5477 b. 137, f. 5478	Dapray, J. A.Dardrop, G. DouglasDarling, H. MauriceDarrach, WilliamDarragh, Mrs. JohnDarrell, DavidDartein, T. deDashiell, L. T.Daubigny, Gaston Briet
b. 137, f. 5470 b. 137, f. 5471 b. 137, f. 5472 b. 137, f. 5473 b. 137, f. 5474 b. 137, f. 5475 b. 137, f. 5475 b. 137, f. 5477 b. 137, f. 5477 b. 137, f. 5478 b. 137, f. 5479	Dapray, J. A.Dardrop, G. DouglasDarling, H. MauriceDarrach, WilliamDarragh, Mrs. JohnDarrell, DavidDartein, T. deDashiell, L. T.Daubigny, Gaston BrietDaugherty, Mrs. Ewell

b. 137, f. 5483	Davidson, G. A.
b. 137, f. 5484	Davidson, Lynch
b. 137, f. 5485	Davidson, R. V.
b. 137, f. 5486	Davies, J. V.
b. 137, f. 5487	Davis, Colonel
b. 137, f. 5488	Davis, A. G.
b. 137, f. 5490	Davis, D. A.
b. 137, f. 5491	Davis, Dwight F.
b. 137, f. 5492	Davis, Hendrix
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5493</b>	Davis, Horace A.
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>549</b> 4	Davis, J. A.
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5495</b>	Davis, J. N.
b. 137, f. 5489	Davis, Charles G.
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5496</b>	Davis, Malcolm W.
	See also: box 3, folder 963
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5497</b>	Davis, Mary
b. 137, f. 5498	Davis, Mollie Moore
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5499</b>	Davis, Robert C.
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5500</b>	Davis, Robert H.
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5501</b>	Davis, Will B.
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>550</b> 2	Davis, William C.
b. 137, f. 5503	Davis, Dorland and Company
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>550</b> 4	Davol, F. H., Jr
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5505</b>	Dawson, Edgar
b. 137, f. 5506	Dawson, W.
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5507</b>	Day, Henry Mason
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5508</b>	Day, W. C.
b. 137, f. 5509	Day, Wilhelmina (Mrs. George P.)
b. 137, f. 5510	Dayton Chamber of Commerce
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5511</b>	Dealey, Edward M.

b. 137, f. 5512	Dealey, W. A.
b. 137, f. 5513	Dean, J. R.
b. 137, f. 5514	Deasy, H. H. P.
b. 137, f. 5515	Decelle, René Rousseau
b. 137, f. 5516	Dechert, Edward P.
b. 137, f. 5517	Decks, Amelia
b. 137, f. 5518	De Cordova, Ford
b. 137, f. 5519	De Cordova, Sam
b. 137, f. 5520	Deen, W. D.
b. 137, f. 5521	DeFriese, L. H.
b. 137, f. 5522	DeGanges, R. V.
b. 137, f. 5523	Degolyer, F. W.
b. 137, f. 5524	DeGraffenried, R. C.
b. 137, f. 5525	Deiches, Maurice
b. 137, f. 5526	Dejean, G.
b. 137, f. 5527	De Kleé, Edith
b. 137, f. 5528	unassigned
b. 137, f. 5529	Delage, Edmond
b. 137, f. 5530	De Lamater, Walter A.
b. 137, f. 5531	Delaney, H. P.
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5532</b>	De Lecan, I.
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5533</b>	Deleval, Jules
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5534</b>	Delhaye, Charles et Compagnie
b. 137, f. 5535	De Lima, Edward
b. <b>137,</b> f. <b>5536</b>	Delzell, Charles M.
b. 137, f. 5537	Demachy, Edouard
b. 137, f. 5538	Deming Investment Company
b. 137, f. 5539	Democratic Bulletin
b. 137, f. 5540	Democratic Union
b. 137, f. 5541	Demont, Henri

b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5542</b>	Deneen, Charles F.
b. 137, f. 5543	Denham, B. Phillips
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>554</b> 4	Denison, Shirley
b. 137, f. 5545	Denman, Leroy
b. 137, f. 5546	Denman, Walter M.
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>5547</b>	Dennett, Mary Ware
b. 137, f. 5548	Dennis, Laurence
b. 138, f. 5549	Denovan, R.
b. 138, f. 5550	Denoyer, Pierre
b. 138, f. 5551	Dent, Sir Francis
b. 138, f. 5552	Dent, I. C.
b. 138, f. 5553	Denver Civic and Commercial Association
b. 138, f. 5554	Department of State
b. 138, f. 5555	Depew, Chauncey M.
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>5556</b>	De Pew, Pierre
b. 138, f. 5557	DeRan, H. C.
b. 138, f. 5558	Derrick, Mrs. D. E.
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>5559</b>	Descamps, Baron
b. 138, f. 5560	Deschanel, Paul
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>5561</b>	Deseure
b. 138, f. 5562	De Staäl, A. G.
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>5563</b>	Detaillac, J. B.
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>5564</b>	Detroit Free Press
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>5565</b>	Deutsch, Bernard S.
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>5566</b>	Deutsch, Felix
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>5567</b>	Deutsch-Amerikanische Rundschau
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>5568</b>	Deverell, Frances E.
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>5569</b>	Devereux, Mildred F.
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>5570</b>	Devine, Albert E., Sr
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>5571</b>	Devine, Edward T.

b. 138, f. 5572	Dewey, Charles S.
b. 138, f. 5573	DeWindt, H. A.
b. 138, f. 5574	Dexter, Philip
b. 138, f. 5575	Dey, Dexter G.
b. 138, f. 5576	De Zavala, Mary
b. 138, f. 5577	Diamandy, Constantine
b. 138, f. 5578	Dibrell, Ella (Mrs. Joseph B.)
b. 138, f. 5579	Dibrell, Joseph B.
b. 138, f. 5580	Dichel, Clarence
b. 138, f. 5581	Dickson, C. P.
b. 138, f. 5582	Dickson, Charles M.
b. 138, f. 5583	Dickson, John O.
b. 138, f. 5584	Dierexseus, G.
b. 138, f. 5585	Dieter, Frederick J.
b. 138, f. 5586	Dike, A. M.
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>5587</b>	Dillard, James H.
b. 138, f. 5588	Dillingham, J. C.
b. 138, f. 5589	Dillmeier, Charles G.
b. 138, f. 5590	Dillon, Clarence
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>559</b> 1	Dills, J. H.
b. 138, f. 5592	Dilworth, A. L.
b. 138, f. 5593	Dilworth, Collett B.
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>5594</b>	Dimmick, J. B.
b. 138, f. 5595	Dimnet, Ernest
b. 138, f. 5596	Dineed, Charles F.
b. 138, f. 5597	Dinsmore, J. N.
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>5598</b>	Diplomatic Corps
b. 138, f. 5599	Ditsch, B. A.
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>5600</b>	Dittlinger, N. V.
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>5601</b>	Divine, Alex (*)

b. 138, f. 5602	Divine, Charles
b. 138, f. 5603	Dixon, Raymond
b. 138, f. 5604	Djemil, Dr
b. 138, f. 5605	Djevdet, Ahmed
b. 138, f. 5606	Docker
b. 138, f. 5607	Dodge, Marshall
b. 138, f. 5608	Dodge, Mary H.
b. 138, f. 5609	Dodge, Paul H.
b. 138, f. 5610	Doelle, John A.
b. 138, f. 5611	Doerle, John M.
b. 138, f. 5612	Dole, P. F.
b. 138, f. 5613	Donahue, Eva P.
b. 138, f. 5614	Donaldson, E. B. (Mrs. H. H.)
b. 138, f. 5615	Donham, Wallace B.
b. 138, f. 5616	Donner, Vyvyan
b. 138, f. 5617	Donnet, Adonis
b. 138, f. 5618	Dorland, R. P.
b. 138, f. 5619	Dormer, C.
b. 138, f. 5620	Dorn y de Alsna, E.
b. 138, f. 5621	Dorrian, Cecil
b. 138, f. 5622	Doucette, Forrest E.
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>5623</b>	Dougherty, Mrs. E. W.
b. 138, f. 5624	Dougherty, Hugh F.
b. 138, f. 5625	Dougherty, J. Hampden
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>5626</b>	Douglas, Archibald
b. 138, f. 5627	Dow, James
b. 138, f. 5628	Dowdy, Sarah S.
b. 138, f. 5629	Dowling, Eddie
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>5630</b>	Downes, J. E.
b. 138, f. 5631	Downman, J. R.

b. 138, f. 5632	Downman, R. H.
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>5633</b>	Dowsing, William
b. 138, f. 5634	Doyle, Mrs. Joseph
b. 138, f. 5635	Doyle, M. F.
b. 138, f. 5636	Dragoumis, Jean
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>5637</b>	Drain, J. A.
b. 138, f. 5638	Drake, Carl F.
b. 138, f. 5639	Drake, Francis E.
b. 138, f. 5640	Drake, Robert P.
b. 138, f. 5641	Drayton, J. Coleman
b. 138, f. 5642	Drayton, William A.
b. 138a, f. 5643	Dresel, A. H.
b. 138a, f. 5644	Drew, O. C.
b. 138a, f. 5645	Drexel, Anthony
b. 138a, f. 5646	Drinkwater, John
b. 138a, f. 5647	Driskell, J. C.
b. 138a, f. 5648	Drobois
b. 138a, f. 5649	Drzewiecki, Konrad
b. 138a, f. 5650	Dubois, Rafael
b. 138a, f. 5651	DuBose, Clarence
b. 138a, f. 5652	Duchier, A.
b. 138a, f. 5653	Dudley, J. G.
b. 138a, f. 5654	Dudley, R. A.
b. 138a, f. 5655	Duffus, Robert L.
b. 138a, f. 5656	Dufour, Yvonne
b. 138a, f. 5657	Dugdale, John
b. 138a, f. 5658	Duggan, A.
b. 138a, f. 5659	Duggan, Arthur P.
b. 138a, f. 5660	Duggan, Malone
b. 138a, f. 5661	Duke, James B.

b. 138a, f. 5662	Duncan, A. P.
b. 138a, f. 5663	Duncan, H. T.
b. 138a, f. 5664	Duncan, John M.
b. 138a, f. 5665	Duncan, John T.
b. 138a, f. 5666	Duncan, Thomas M.
b. 138a, f. 5667	Dunlap, George R.
b. 138a, f. 5668	Dunn, Mrs. A. D.
b. 138a, f. 5669	Dunn, Arthur W.
b. 138a, f. 5670	Dunn, Ashton
b. 138a, f. 5671	Dunn, Harris A.
b. 138a, f. 5672	Dunne, James E.
b. 138a, f. 5673	Dunning, W. A.
b. 138a, f. 5674	Du Plessis, Mrs. E. A.
b. 138a, f. 5675	Dupree, E. F.
b. 138a, f. 5676	Dupuy, Helen (Mrs. Paul)
b. 138a, f. 5677	Durant, Wm. C.
	Durant, with C.
b. 138a, f. 5678	Durell, Albert B.
b. 138a, f. 5678	Durell, Albert B.
b. 138a, f. 5678 b. 138a, f. 5679	Durell, Albert B. Durham, H. C.
b. 138a, f. 5678 b. 138a, f. 5679 b. 138a, f. 5680	Durell, Albert B. Durham, H. C. Durham, T. E.
b. 138a, f. 5678 b. 138a, f. 5679 b. 138a, f. 5680 b. 138a, f. 5681	Durell, Albert B.Durham, H. C.Durham, T. E.Durning, Harry M.
b. 138a, f. 5678 b. 138a, f. 5679 b. 138a, f. 5680 b. 138a, f. 5681 b. 138a, f. 5682	Durell, Albert B.Durham, H. C.Durham, T. E.Durning, Harry M.Dutton, Samuel T.
b. 138a, f. 5678 b. 138a, f. 5679 b. 138a, f. 5680 b. 138a, f. 5681 b. 138a, f. 5682 b. 138a, f. 5683	Durell, Albert B.Durham, H. C.Durham, T. E.Durning, Harry M.Dutton, Samuel T.Dutton and Company, E. P.
<ul> <li>b. 138a, f. 5678</li> <li>b. 138a, f. 5679</li> <li>b. 138a, f. 5680</li> <li>b. 138a, f. 5681</li> <li>b. 138a, f. 5682</li> <li>b. 138a, f. 5683</li> <li>b. 138a, f. 5684</li> </ul>	Durell, Albert B.Durham, H. C.Durham, T. E.Durning, Harry M.Dutton, Samuel T.Dutton and Company, E. P.Duvall, William
<ul> <li>b. 138a, f. 5678</li> <li>b. 138a, f. 5679</li> <li>b. 138a, f. 5680</li> <li>b. 138a, f. 5681</li> <li>b. 138a, f. 5682</li> <li>b. 138a, f. 5683</li> <li>b. 138a, f. 5684</li> <li>b. 138a, f. 5685</li> </ul>	Durell, Albert B.Durham, H. C.Durham, T. E.Durning, Harry M.Dutton, Samuel T.Dutton and Company, E. P.Duvall, WilliamDuveen, Elsie
<ul> <li>b. 138a, f. 5678</li> <li>b. 138a, f. 5679</li> <li>b. 138a, f. 5680</li> <li>b. 138a, f. 5681</li> <li>b. 138a, f. 5682</li> <li>b. 138a, f. 5683</li> <li>b. 138a, f. 5684</li> <li>b. 138a, f. 5685</li> <li>b. 138a, f. 5686</li> </ul>	Durell, Albert B.Durham, H. C.Durham, T. E.Durning, Harry M.Dutton, Samuel T.Dutton and Company, E. P.Duvall, WilliamDuveen, ElsieDyer, Sallie B. H.
b. 138a, f. 5678 b. 138a, f. 5679 b. 138a, f. 5680 b. 138a, f. 5681 b. 138a, f. 5682 b. 138a, f. 5683 b. 138a, f. 5683 b. 138a, f. 5685 b. 138a, f. 5685 b. 138a, f. 5686 b. 138a, f. 5687	Durell, Albert B.Durham, H. C.Durham, T. E.Durning, Harry M.Dutton, Samuel T.Dutton and Company, E. P.Duvall, WilliamDuveen, ElsieDyer, Sallie B. H.Dzikowski, Roman
b. 138a, f. 5678 b. 138a, f. 5679 b. 138a, f. 5680 b. 138a, f. 5681 b. 138a, f. 5682 b. 138a, f. 5683 b. 138a, f. 5683 b. 138a, f. 5685 b. 138a, f. 5685 b. 138a, f. 5687 b. 139, f. 5688	Durell, Albert B.Durham, H. C.Durham, T. E.Durning, Harry M.Dutton, Samuel T.Dutton and Company, E. P.Duvall, WilliamDuveen, ElsieDyer, Sallie B. H.Dzikowski, RomanEagle Suspender and Belt Company

b. 139, f. 5692	East, Elizabeth
b. 139, f. 5693	Eastham, L. C.
b. 139, f. 5694	Eastman, Alice
b. 139, f. 5695	Eastman, Ellie A.
b. 139, f. 5696	Eastman Memorial Association
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5697</b>	Eastus, Clyde O. See also: <u>box 164, folder 8369</u>
b. 139, f. 5698	Eaton, Walter S.
b. 139, f. 5699	Eaves, J. F.
b. 139, f. 5700	Eberle, Frank
b. 139, f. 5701	Eberling, Irene M.
b. 139, f. 5702	Eberstadt, Vines and Todd
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5703</b>	Economic Club of New York
b. 139, f. 5704	Eddins, John B.
b. <b>139,</b> f. <b>5705</b>	Eddison, May
b. <b>139,</b> f. <b>5706</b>	Eddy, Arthur J.
b. <b>139,</b> f. <b>5707</b>	Edelman, S.
b. <b>139,</b> f. <b>5708</b>	Edgar, Mrs. N. L.
b. <b>139,</b> f. <b>5709</b>	Edmonston, J. F.
b. 139, f. 5710	Edmundson, R. H.
b. 139, f. 5711	Edström, David
b. 139, f. 5712	Edwards, Fanny E.
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5713</b>	Edwards, Harold T.
b. <b>139,</b> f. <b>5714</b>	Edwards, Lee
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5715</b>	Edwards, Peyton F.
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5716</b>	Edwards Troop, Major General C. R. (Boy Scouts of America)
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5717</b>	Eek, Sven
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5718</b>	Egyptian Association in Great Britain
b. 139, f. 5719	Egyptian Residents in Great Britain
b. 139, f. 5720	Eidson, J. A.

b. 139, f. 5721	Eighty Club, The Committee of the
b. 139, f. 5722	Eimer, A. O.
b. 139, f. 5723	Einstein, Lewis
b. 139, f. 5724	Eldridge, W. T.
b. 139, f. 5725	Elfenbein, Julien
b. 139, f. 5726	Elias, A. B.
b. 139, f. 5727	Eliot, Ellsworth
b. 139, f. 5728	Elkins, Mrs. W. S.
b. 139, f. 5729	Eller, Fritz
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5730</b>	Elliott, George W.
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5731</b>	Elliott, Gilbert
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5732</b>	Elliott, J. H.
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5733</b>	Elliott and Fry, Limited
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5734</b>	Elliott Service Company
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5735</b>	Ellis, C. G.
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5736</b>	Ellis, George See also: <u>box 19, folder 639</u>
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5737</b>	Ellis, Mrs. Ralph W.
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5738</b>	Ellis, W. V.
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5739</b>	Ellison, Gerald
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5740</b>	Elsbach, Edwin A.
b. 139, f. 5741	Ely, James E.
b. 139, f. 5742	Ely, W. R.
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5743</b>	Emergency Foreign Policy Conference
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5744</b>	Emory University Library
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5745</b>	Employees of 104 East 68th Street
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5746</b>	Enderis, G. E.
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5747</b>	Endicott, F. Munroe
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5748</b>	Endicott, H. B.
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5749</b>	English, John P.
b. 139, f. 5750	English Speaking Union
---------------------------------	---
b. 139, f. 5751	Enid City Schools
b. 139, f. 5752	Episcopal Actors' Guild
b. 139, f. 5753	Estinopal, Leonidas B.
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>575</b> 4	de l'Estourbeillon, Marquis
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5755</b>	Etgen, William J.
b. 139, f. 5756	Ethridge, Mark
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5757</b>	Eulalie, Princess
b. 139, f. 5758	Euro-Press
b. 139, f. 5759	European Relief Council
b. 139, f. 5760	Eustis, Mrs. J. B.
b. 139, f. 5761	Evans, A. H.
b. 139, f. 5762	Evans, Ernestine
b. 139, f. 5763	Evans, Evan
b. 139, f. 5764	Evans, Francis
b. 139, f. 5765	Evans, William H.
b. 139, f. 5766	Evanturel, Gustave
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>5767</b>	Evelin, Mrs. G.
b. 139, f. 5768	Ewing, Hampton D.
b. 139, f. 5769	Ewing, Mary
b. 139, f. 5770	Ewing, Nat
b. 139, f. 5771	Ewing, Oscar R.
b. 139, f. 5772	Ewing, Presley K.
b. 139, f. 5773	Ewing, Robert
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>577</b> 4	Ex-Students' Association of the University of Texas
b. 139, f. 5775	Ezell, M.
b. 139, f. 5776	Ezell, W. V.
b. 140, f. 5777	Fabbri, Edith
b. 140, f. 5778	Facchetti-Guiglia, A.
b. 140, f. 5779	Fahy, Martin E.

b. 140, f. 5780	Fairbank, Janet
b. 140, f. 5781	Fairfax, Lord
b. 140, f. 5782	Fairservice, Thomas
b. 140, f. 5783	Faivre, N.
b. 140, f. 5784	Faller, James
b. 140, f. 5785	Fallon, Andrew J.
b. 140, f. 5786	Fant, John J.
b. 140, f. 5787	Farabee, W. C.
b. 140, f. 5788	Farbman, Michael S.
b. 140, f. 5789	Farmer, J. H.
b. 140, f. 5790	Farnham, Henry W.
b. 140, f. 5791	Farnsworth, Don
b. 140, f. 5792	Farnsworth, E. L.
b. 140, f. 5793	Farnsworth, Seth T.
b. 140, f. 5794	Farrand, Max
b. 140, f. 5795	Farrar, John
b. 140, f. 5796	Farrar, R. M.
b. 140, f. 5797	Farwell, Cecilia
b. 140, f. 5798	Fath, M. Abul
b. 140, f. 5799	Faulk, Henry
b. 140, f. 5800	Faulk, J. J.
b. 140, f. 5801	Faulkner, Barry
b. 140, f. 5802	Fawcett, James W.
b. 140, f. 5803	Fawcett, Millicent G.
b. 140, f. 5804	Fay, Edwin B.
b. 140, f. 5805	Fayole, Valentine
b. 140, f. 5806	Fazakas, Chester A. S.
b. 140, f. 5807	Feagin, J. C.
b. 140, f. 5808	Federated Polish Cultural Associations of Chicago
b. 140, f. 5809	Fédération Nationale des Oeuvres de Recherches des Disparus et des Prisonniers de Guerre

b. 140, f. 5810	Federation Vatra of America
b. 140, f. 5811	Feeney, E. J.
b. 140, f. 5812	Feigenbaum, J. M.
b. 140, f. 5813	Feldman, David
b. 140, f. 5814	Fenn, F. M. O.
b. 140, f. 5815	Fennell, H. C.
b. 140, f. 5816	Fenon, Leopold T.
b. 140, f. 5817	Ferguson, Brownlee
b. 140, f. 5818	Ferguson, H. C.
b. 140, f. 5819	Ferguson, Mrs. James E.
b. 140, f. 5820	Ferguson, John
b. 140, f. 5821	Ferguson, Melville F.
b. 140, f. 5822	Fern, Charles
b. 140, f. 5823	Fernandes, M. M.
b. 140, f. 5824	Ferranos, Alphonse
b. 140, f. 5825	Ferrick, Margaret M.
b. 140, f. 5826	Ferris, Royal A.
b. 140, f. 5827	Fetcher, R. T.
b. 140, f. 5828	Fick, G. H.
b. 140, f. 5829	Field, Charles
b. 140, f. 5830	Fielder, George L.
b. 140, f. 5831	Fielder, H. M.
b. 140, f. 5832	Fields, Harvey G.
b. 140, f. 5833	Le Figaro
b. 140, f. 5834	Files, John S.
b. 140, f. 5835	Findley, Paul
b. 140, f. 5836	Finkle, H.
b. 140, f. 5837	Finley, C. H.
b. 140, f. 5838	Finley, Harrison
b. 140, f. 5839	Finney, J.

b. 140, f. 5840	First National Bank (Taylor, Texas)
b. 140, f. 5841	Fischer, Francis
b. 140, f. 5842	Fiset, Franz
b. 140, f. 5843	Fish, Stuyvesant
b. 140, f. 5844	Fisher, Arthur
b. 140, f. 5845	Fisher, Dan G.
b. <b>140</b> , f. <b>5846</b>	Fisher, H. H.
b. 140, f. 5847	Fisher, Lewis
b. 140, f. 5848	Fisher, Samuel J.
b. <b>140</b> , f. <b>5849</b>	Fisher, S. W.
b. 140, f. 5850	Fisher, Walter
b. 140, f. 5851	Fiske, Charles H., Jr
b. 140, f. 5852	Fitch, W. A.
b. 140, f. 5853	Fitzé, C. B.
b. 140, f. 5854	Fitzgerald, W. F.
b. 140, f. 5855	Fitzhugh, Mary
b. 140, f. 5856	Fitzhugh, Mrs. William Bullitt
b. 140, f. 5857	Flagg, L. M.
b. 140, f. 5858	Flagler, Harry H.
b. 140, f. 5859	Fleck, Henry Thomas
b. 140, f. 5860	Fleming, Colonel
b. 140, f. 5861	Fleming, J. H.
b. 140, f. 5862	Fleming, J. R.
b. 140, f. 5863	Fletcher, Beatrice
b. 140, f. 5864	Fletcher, William G.
b. 140, f. 5865	Fleurry, Serge
b. 140, f. 5866	Flinn, Richard O.
b. 140, f. 5867	Flint, Charles R.
b. 140, f. 5868	Flushing, Robert S.
b. 140, f. 5869	Flynn, David

b. <b>140,</b> f. <b>5870</b>	Flynn, James R.
b. 140, f. 5871	Flynn, Martin H.
b. 141, f. 5872	Fogbaum, R. F.
b. 141, f. 5873	Foley, James A.
b. 141, f. 5874	Folks, Homer
b. 141, f. 5875	Folsom, M. B.
b. 141, f. 5876	Fonkhomel, Emil
b. 141, f. 5877	Fontheim, Alphonse E.
b. 141, f. 5878	Forbes, Allan
b. 141, f. 5879	Forbes, H. M.
b. 141, f. 5880	Forbes, W. Cameron
b. 141, f. 5881	Ford, B. H.
b. 141, f. 5882	Ford, Emma L.
b. 141, f. 5883	Ford, Henry Jones
b. 141, f. 5884	Ford, Mary Bacon
b. 141, f. 5885	Ford, T. W.
b. 141, f. 5886	Ford, W. E.
b. 141, f. 5887	Fordtran, F. L.
b. 141, f. 5888	Foreign Language Information Service
b. 141, f. 5889	Forrest, Henry A.
b. 141, f. 5890	Forster, Henry A.
b. 141, f. 5891	Fortier, M.
b. 141, f. 5892	Fosca, P.
b. 141, f. 5893	Foscue, Phil. H.
b. 141, f. 5894	Fosdick, Mrs. Paulding
b. 141, f. 5895	Fossett, Edgar S.
b. 141, f. 5896	Foster, Frank A.
b. 141, f. 5897	Foster, J. E.
b. 141, f. 5898	Foster, James H.
b. 141, f. 5899	Foster, John C.

b. 141, f. 5900	Foster, Margaret L.
b. 141, f. 5901	Foster, Reginald
b. 141, f. 5902	Fouad, Georges
b. 141, f. 5903	Founders Equity Players
b. 141, f. 5904	Fountain, E. J.
b. 141, f. 5905	Fowler, Frances (Mrs. E. A.)
b. 141, f. 5906	Fox, Benjamin H.
b. 141, f. 5907	Fox, Henry
b. 141, f. 5908	Fox, Ralph E.
b. 141, f. 5909	Foxworthy, Frank W.
b. 141, f. 5910	France, R. W.
b. 141, f. 5911	Francq, R.
b. 141, f. 5912	Frangulis, A. F. See also: <u>box 1, folder 13</u>
b. 141, f. 5913	Frank, Adele
b. 141, f. 5914	Frank, S. A.
b. 141, f. 5915	Frank, Samuel J.
b. 141, f. 5916	Frank, Waldo
b. 141, f. 5917	Frankenhuis, M.
b. 141, f. 5918	Franklin, H. H.
b. 141, f. 5919	Franklin, Richard W.
b. 141, f. 5920	Franklin, Thomas H.
b. 141, f. 5921	Franklin-Bouillon, H.
b. 141, f. 5922	Frary, William T.
b. 141, f. 5923	Fraser, A. M.
b. 141, f. 5924	Fraser, James
b. 141, f. 5925	Frazier, J. E.
b. 141, f. 5926	Frazier, John R.
b. 141, f. 5927	Frederick, E.
b. 141, f. 5928	Frederick, J. George

b. 141, f. 5929	Free Church League
b. 141, f. 5930	Free Press, The
b. 141, f. 5931	Freeland, Jay
b. 141, f. 5932	Freeman, Charles D.
b. 141, f. 5933	Freeman, J. W.
b. 141, f. 5934	Freeman, L. V.
b. 141, f. 5935	Freeman, Leslie V.
b. 141, f. 5936	Frelinghuysen, Lucy
b. 141, f. 5937	French, C. W.
b. 141, f. 5938	French Institute in the United States
b. 141, f. 5939	French Line
b. 141, f. 5940	Frick, Helen
b. 141, f. 5941	Frideea, Henry C.
b. 141, f. 5942	Friedenhaus, E.
b. 141, f. 5943	Friends' Relief Mission
b. 141, f. 5944	Frish, Victor
b. 141, f. 5945	Frissell, Hollis B.
b. 141, f. 5946	Froelich, Jules
b. 141, f. 5947	Frothingham, Thomas G.
b. 141, f. 5948	Fry, Eliza
b. 141, f. 5949	Fry, Lena
b. 141, f. 5950	Fry, S. Virginia
b. 141, f. 5951	Fry, Silas E.
b. 141, f. 5952	Frye, Charles O.
b. 141, f. 5953	Fuidge, Amy G. S.
b. 141, f. 5954	Fukui, K.
b. <b>141</b> , f. <b>5955</b>	Fulk, George
b. 141, f. 5956	Fuller, Loie
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.

b. 141, f. 5957	Fuller, Rosalind
b. 141, f. 5958	Fuller, Samuel L.
b. 141, f. 5959	Fuller, Walter
b. 141, f. 5960	Fullwood, A. D.
b. 141, f. 5961	Fulton, G. W.
b. 141, f. 5962	Fulton, John
b. 141, f. 5963	Fuqua, W. Y.
b. 141, f. 5964	Furnajieff, Dimitri N.
b. 141, f. 5965	Furuseth, Andrew
b. 141, f. 5966	Fyfe, Hamilton
b. 142, f. 5967	Gade, Henry W.
b. 142, f. 5968	Gade, John A.
b. 142, f. 5969	Gage, Daniel S.
b. 142, f. 5970	Gage, Mrs. Harley C.
b. 142, f. 5971	Gaiffier, E. de
b. 142, f. 5972	Gainer, Mrs. Reuben R.
b. 142, f. 5972 b. 142, f. 5973	Gainer, Mrs. Reuben R. Gaines, R. R.
b. 142, f. 5973	Gaines, R. R.
b. 142, f. 5973 b. 142, f. 5974	Gaines, R. R. Gale, Ima
b. 142, f. 5973 b. 142, f. 5974 b. 142, f. 5975	Gaines, R. R. Gale, Ima Gallagher, Edward R.
b. 142, f. 5973 b. 142, f. 5974 b. 142, f. 5975 b. 142, f. 5976	Gaines, R. R.Gale, ImaGallagher, Edward R.Gallagher, Mrs. F. C.
b. 142, f. 5973 b. 142, f. 5974 b. 142, f. 5975 b. 142, f. 5976 b. 142, f. 5977	Gaines, R. R.Gale, ImaGallagher, Edward R.Gallagher, Mrs. F. C.Galloway, R. V.
b. 142, f. 5973 b. 142, f. 5974 b. 142, f. 5975 b. 142, f. 5976 b. 142, f. 5977 b. 142, f. 5978	Gaines, R. R.Gale, ImaGallagher, Edward R.Gallagher, Mrs. F. C.Galloway, R. V.Gallup, Charles
b. 142, f. 5973 b. 142, f. 5974 b. 142, f. 5975 b. 142, f. 5976 b. 142, f. 5977 b. 142, f. 5978 b. 142, f. 5979	Gaines, R. R.Gale, ImaGallagher, Edward R.Gallagher, Mrs. F. C.Galloway, R. V.Gallup, CharlesGalterio, Victor E.
b. 142, f. 5973 b. 142, f. 5974 b. 142, f. 5975 b. 142, f. 5976 b. 142, f. 5977 b. 142, f. 5978 b. 142, f. 5979 b. 142, f. 5980	Gaines, R. R.Gale, ImaGallagher, Edward R.Gallagher, Mrs. F. C.Galloway, R. V.Gallup, CharlesGalterio, Victor E.Galveston Yugoslav Committee
b. 142, f. 5973 b. 142, f. 5974 b. 142, f. 5975 b. 142, f. 5976 b. 142, f. 5977 b. 142, f. 5978 b. 142, f. 5979 b. 142, f. 5980 b. 142, f. 5981	Gaines, R. R.Gale, ImaGallagher, Edward R.Gallagher, Mrs. F. C.Galloway, R. V.Galloup, CharlesGalterio, Victor E.Galveston Yugoslav CommitteeGalvin, George W.
b. 142, f. 5973 b. 142, f. 5974 b. 142, f. 5975 b. 142, f. 5976 b. 142, f. 5977 b. 142, f. 5978 b. 142, f. 5979 b. 142, f. 5980 b. 142, f. 5981 b. 142, f. 5982	Gaines, R. R.Gale, ImaGallagher, Edward R.Gallagher, Mrs. F. C.Galloway, R. V.Gallup, CharlesGalterio, Victor E.Galveston Yugoslav CommitteeGalvin, George W.Gambrell, Herbert
b. 142, f. 5973 b. 142, f. 5974 b. 142, f. 5975 b. 142, f. 5976 b. 142, f. 5977 b. 142, f. 5978 b. 142, f. 5979 b. 142, f. 5980 b. 142, f. 5981 b. 142, f. 5982 b. 142, f. 5983	Gaines, R. R.Gale, ImaGallagher, Edward R.Gallagher, Mrs. F. C.Galloway, R. V.Galloup, CharlesGalterio, Victor E.Galveston Yugoslav CommitteeGalvin, George W.Gambrell, HerbertGammon, J. L.

b. 142, f. 5987	Garber, John D.
b. 142, f. 5988	Gard, Walter S.
b. 142, f. 5989	Gardiner, Asa
b. 142, f. 5990	Gardiner, Mrs. Robert A.
b. 142, f. 5991	Gardner, W. H.
b. 142, f. 5992	Gardner, Clarence
b. 142, f. 5993	Garfield, H. A. See also: <u>box 147a, folder 6602</u>
b. 142, f. 5994	Garfield Monument Association
b. 142, f. 5995	Garlych, McCleskey
b. 142, f. 5996	Garnier, Abbé
b. 142, f. 5997	Garrett, Mrs. T. Harrison
b. 142, f. 5998	Garrett, W. G.
b. 142, f. 5999	Garrity, James
b. 142, f. 6000	Garvey, Willis A.
b. 142, f. 6001	Garvin, A. H.
b. 142, f. 6002	Gary, C. B.
b. 142, f. 6003	Gary, E. H.
b. 142, f. 6004	Gary, Franklin
b. 142, f. 6005	Gaskell, Ellen G.
b. 142, f. 6006	Gasparri, Pierre
b. 142, f. 6007	Gaston, Edward P.
b. 142, f. 6008	Gates, Caleb F.
b. 142, f. 6009	Gates, W. B.
b. 142, f. 6010	Gathright, H. G.
b. 142, f. 6011	Gathright, Thomas S.
b. 142, f. 6012	Gavigan, William J.
b. 142, f. 6013	Gay, D. P.
b. 142, f. 6014	Gay, H. Nelson
b. 142, f. 6015	Gehrke, Willy

b. 142, f. 6016 Ge	ehrung, Julien A.
b. 142, f. 6017 Ge	eisel, George M.
b. 142, f. 6018 Ge	eneral Defense Committee
b. 142, f. 6019 Ge	eneral Press Cutting Association
b. 142, f. 6020 Ge	enthe, Arnold
b. 142, f. 6021 Ge	eorge, R. T.
b. 142, f. 6022 Ge	eorge, E. W. Morton
b. 142, f. 6023 Ge	eorge, Helen R.
b. 142, f. 6024 Ge	eorge, Marion
b. 142, f. 6025 Ge	eorgiadès, P. A.
b. 142, f. 6026 Ge	erald, Charles H.
b. 142, f. 6027 Ge	erard, C. E.
b. 142, f. 6028 Ge	erard, Reverend Mother M.
b. 142, f. 6029 Ge	eren, R. E.
b. 142, f. 6030 Ge	erry, Mabel
b. 142, f. 6031 Gh	nent, H. C.
b. 142, f. 6032 Gh	nodes, Clarence
b. 142, f. 6033 Gil	bbs, W. C.
b. 142, f. 6034 Gil	bson, Carleton B.
b. 142, f. 6035 Gil	bson, Frank
b. 142, f. 6036 Gil	bson, George E.
b. 142, f. 6037 Git	fford, W. S.
b. 142, f. 6038 Gig	gnilliat, L. R.
b. 142, f. 6039 Gig	gnoux
b. 142, f. 6040 Gil	hon, Alber D.
b. 142, f. 6041 Gil	lbert, Julia (Mrs. Cass)
b. 142, f. 6042 Gil	lbert-Russell, T.
	les, H. A.
b. 142, f. 6043 Gil	
	les, W. M.

b. 142, f. 6046	Gill, William S.
b. 142, f. 6047	Gill, Wirt A.
b. 142, f. 6048	Gillen, Martin J.
b. 142, f. 6049	Gillespie, C. B.
b. 142, f. 6050	Gillespie, Lawrence L. See also: <u>box 141, folder 5938</u>
b. 142, f. 6051	Gillespie, William
b. 142, f. 6052	Gillet, Charles J.
b. 142, f. 6053	Gillis, J. Angus
b. 142, f. 6054	Gilmer, James B.
b. 142, f. 6055	Gilson, C. A.
b. 142, f. 6056	Ginton, H. B.
b. 142, f. 6057	Giretti, Edoardo
b. 142, f. 6058	Given, Ivy (Mrs. J. A.)
b. 142, f. 6059	Given, J. Arthur
b. 143, f. 6060	Glaenzer, Richard Butler
b. 143, f. 6061	Glafcke, W. G.
b. 143, f. 6062	Glasgow, Robert
b. 143, f. 6063	Glasgow Jewish Representative Council
b. 143, f. 6064	Glasoff, Vladimir
b. 143, f. 6065	Glass, Powell
b. 143, f. 6066	Glazbrook, Charles
b. 143, f. 6067	Glazer, Sidney
b. 143, f. 6068	Gleason, E. Spencer
b. 143, f. 6069	Glebe, Edgar
b. 143, f. 6070	Gleichenhaus, Edward R.
b. 143, f. 6071	Glenn, E. F.
b. 143, f. 6072	Glie, Mrs. P.
b. 143, f. 6073	Glover, Cato D.
b. 143, f. 6074	Glover, F. D.

b. 143, f. 6075	Gobart, Albert G. de
b. 143, f. 6076	Goble, Monte
b. 143, f. 6077	Goddard, C. W.
b. 143, f. 6078	Godley, Leon G.
b. 143, f. 6079	Goeld, Mary
b. 143, f. 6080	Goeth, Ralph C.
b. 143, f. 6081	Goetting, Robert Roland
b. 143, f. 6082	Goff, J. C.
b. 143, f. 6083	Goggin, Anne Page
b. <b>143</b> , f. <b>608</b> 4	Gold, Martha W.
b. 143, f. 6085	Goldblatt, Ida
b. 143, f. 6086	Goldsborough, T. Allen
b. 143, f. 6087	Goldschmidt, Daniel
b. 143, f. 6088	Goltz, Baroness von der
b. 143, f. 6089	Gooch, H. E.
b. 143, f. 6090	Goode, J. P.
b. 143, f. 6091	Goodman, Frank
b. 143, f. 6092	Goodnight, Emma
b. <b>143</b> , f. <b>6093</b>	Goodrich, Albert N.
b. 143, f. 6094	Goodwin, Conrad H.
b. <b>143</b> , f. <b>6095</b>	Goodwin, John E.
b. <b>143</b> , f. <b>6096</b>	Goodwin, M. L.
b. 143, f. 6097	Goodykoontz, Wells
b. 143, f. 6098	Gordon, Alice Gertrude
b. 143, f. 6099	Gordon, C. B.
b. 143, f. 6100	Gordon, Fulton R.
b. 143, f. 6101	Goree, Thomas J.
b. 143, f. 6102	Gorgas Memorial Institute
b. 143, f. 6103	Goricar, Joseph
b. 143, f. 6104	Goulden, J. A.

b. 143, f. 6105	Goulston, Leopold M.
b. 143, f. 6106	Goupil and Company
b. 143, f. 6107	Gozdowa, Marchioness de
b. 143, f. 6108	Grady, Ruth and Dan
b. 143, f. 6109	Graeve, Oscar
b. 143, f. 6110	Graff, Fritz W.
b. 143, f. 6111	Graham, A. H.
b. 143, f. 6112	Graham, Arthur B.
b. 143, f. 6113	Graham, Mrs. E. Mandell
b. 143, f. 6114	Graham, M. K.
b. 143, f. 6115	Graham, N. S.
b. 143, f. 6116	Graham, R. Niles
b. 143, f. 6117	Graham, Ray A.
b. 143, f. 6118	Graham-Green, H.
b. 143, f. 6119	Grainger, Charles J.
b. 143, f. 6120	Grand Hotel Brittanique (Spa, Belgium)
b. 143, f. 6121	Grand Hotel des Bains (Lido-Venice, Italy)
b. 143, f. 6122	Grand Ry, Ludovico Toeplitz de
b. 143, f. 6123	Granlund, W. W.
b. 143, f. 6124	Grant, Chapman
b. 143, f. 6125	Grant, Charles A.
b. 143, f. 6126	Grant, W. G.
b. 143, f. 6127	Grant, Wesley
b. 143, f. 6128	Graves, Rufus R.
b. 143, f. 6129	Graves, Mrs. Smithie
b. 143, f. 6130	Gravezon, C. C. de
b. 143, f. 6131	Gray, H. A. R.
b. 143, f. 6132	Gray, Mary Cage
b. 143, f. 6133	Greek Pontian League
b. 143, f. 6134	Green, Ed. J. L.

b. 143, f. 6135	Green, L. M.
b. 143, f. 6136	Green, Meyer B.
b. 143, f. 6137	Green, R. E.
b. 143, f. 6138	Green, S. D.
b. 143, f. 6139	Green, Theodore F.
b. 143, f. 6140	Green Park Hotel (London)
b. 143, f. 6141	Greene, Mrs. Winthrop B.
b. 143, f. 6142	Greenleaf, Sue
b. 143, f. 6143	Greenough, William
b. 143, f. 6144	Greenway, Cornelius
b. 143, f. 6145	Greenwood, M.
b. 143, f. 6146	Greenwood, W. H. H.
b. 143, f. 6147	Greenwood, W. J.
b. 143, f. 6148	Greer, R. A.
b. 143, f. 6149	Gregg, A. W.
b. 143, f. 6150	Greif, Amy
b. 143, f. 6151	Greville, Margaret
	Grey, Albert See: <u>box 161, folder 7950</u>
b. 143, f. 6152	Grey, J. C.
b. 143, f. 6153	Grey, Mrs. O. Dorsey
b. 143, f. 6154	Grey Van Lines
b. 143, f. 6155	Greyhound Van Lines
b. 143a, f. 6156	Gridiron Club
b. 143a, f. 6157	Griffin, Mrs. Frank P.
b. 143a, f. 6158	Griffin, Henry
b. 143a, f. 6159	Griffin, John
b. 143a, f. 6160	Griffin, Solomon B. See also: <u>box 155, folder 7331</u>
b. 143a, f. 6161	Grignon, P. F.
b. 143a, f. 6162	Grimes, Sherman H.

b. 143a, f. 6163	Grinnan, J. S.
b. 143a, f. 6164	Griswold, Florence
b. 143a, f. 6165	Gritten, A.
b. 143a, f. 6166	Grosclaude, Etienne
b. 143a, f. 6167	Grossmith, Lawrence
b. 143a, f. 6168	Grouitch, Mabel S.
b. 143a, f. 6169	Grozier, E. A.
b. 143a, f. 6170	Grozier, Richard
b. 143a, f. 6171	Grundy, F. B.
b. 143a, f. 6172	Guardian Trust Company
b. 143a, f. 6173	Gubbins, I. Russell
b. 143a, f. 6174	Guenzel, H. O.
b. 143a, f. 6175	Guérard, A. L.
b. 143a, f. 6176	Guerchoux, Adrien
b. 143a, f. 6177	Guerdan, A. G.
b. 143a, f. 6178	Guerlet, M.
b. 143a, f. 6179	Guest, Flora Bigelow
b. 143a, f. 6180	Guest, Raymond
b. 143a, f. 6181	Guffey, J. M.
b. 143a, f. 6182	Guggenheim Memorial Foundation
b. 143a, f. 6183	Guichard, Enriqueta de
b. 143a, f. 6184	Guilbaud, Tertullien
b. 143a, f. 6185	Guilfoyle, James H.
b. 143a, f. 6186	Guillemet, Magdeleine
b. 143a, f. 6187	Guillemin, M. J.
b. 143a, f. 6188	Guinn, J. D.
b. 143a, f. 6189	Gulesian, M. H.
b. 143a, f. 6190	Gunder, H. H.
b. 143a, f. 6191	Gunn, Chu Su
b. 143a, f. 6192	Gustin, Wellington

b. 143a, f. 6193	Gutman, Abraham Lincoln
b. 143a, f. 6194	Guy, William E.
b. 143a, f. 6195	Gwathmay, Archie B.
b. 143a, f. 6196	Gwathmey, J. Temple
b. 144, f. 6197	Haber, Abraham
b. 144, f. 6198	Hackett, Francis
b. 144, f. 6199	Hackett, L. W.
b. 144, f. 6200	Haddow, A. E.
b. 144, f. 6201	Hagemann, J.
b. 144, f. 6202	Hahn, Theodor
b. 144, f. 6203	Haigler, Sam
b. 144, f. 6204	Hail, J. W.
b. 144, f. 6205	Haiman, M.
b. 144, f. 6206	Hain
b. 144, f. 6207	Hain, H. H.
b. 144, f. 6208	Haines, Charles G.
b. 144, f. 6209	Hainisch, Marianne
b. 144, f. 6210	Halbert, W. C.
b. 144, f. 6211	Haldane, Elizabeth
b. 144, f. 6212	Hale, E. N.
b. 144, f. 6213	Haler, J.
b. 144, f. 6214	Hall, Blakely
b. 144, f. 6215	Hall, David D.
b. 144, f. 6216	Hall, F. J.
b. 144, f. 6217	Hall, Lolabel
b. 144, f. 6218	Hall, Mordaunt
b. 144, f. 6219	Hall, Victor B.
b. 144, f. 6220	Hall, William Reginald ("Blinker")
b. 144, f. 6221	Halladay and Company
b. 144, f. 6222	Halle, Mrs. Louis J.

b. 144, f. 6223	Halle, Rita S.
b. 144, f. 6224	Haller, Adèle (Countess Oscar)
b. 144, f. 6225	Haller, Josef
b. 144, f. 6226	Halpern, Seymour
b. 144, f. 6227	Halstead, Albert
b. 144, f. 6228	Hamaker, W. D.
b. 144, f. 6229	Hamblen, W. P.
b. 144, f. 6230	Hamburger, Maylin
b. 144, f. 6231	Hamby, Robert M.
b. 144, f. 6232	Hamilton, Austin
b. 144, f. 6233	Hamilton, Cosmo
b. 144, f. 6234	Hamilton, Ian
b. 144, f. 6235	Hamilton, Mary A.
b. 144, f. 6236	Hamilton, William B.
b. 144, f. 6237	Hamilton, William H.
b. 144, f. 6238	Hamlett, W. A.
b. 144, f. 6239	Hamlin, Gertie P. (Mrs. C. S.)
b. 144, f. 6240	Hamlin, Scoville
b. 144, f. 6241	Hammond, Emily
b. 144, f. 6242	Hammond, Lyle T.
b. 144, f. 6243	Hammond, Natalie H.
b. 144, f. 6244	Hammond, Percy
b. 144, f. 6245	Hammond, Richard
b. 144, f. 6246	Hammer, Edward J.
b. 144, f. 6247	Hampton, George P.
b. 144, f. 6248	Hampton, Kate P. (Mrs. Wade)
b. 144, f. 6249	Hampton, Vernon See also: <u>box 122, folder 4303</u>
b. 144, f. 6250	Hamward, Mrs. R.
b. 144, f. 6251	Hancock, Tillie
,	

b. 144, f. 6252	Hancock, W. J.
b. 144, f. 6253	Hand, Augustus N.
b. 144, f. 6254	Hanger, Isabelle
b. 144, f. 6255	Hanks, Stedman
b. 144, f. 6256	Hanley, Owen A.
b. 144, f. 6257	Hanly, J. Frank
b. 144, f. 6258	Hanna, A. J.
b. 144, f. 6259	Hannah
b. 144, f. 6260	Hannon, P. J.
b. 144, f. 6261	Hanotaux, Gabriel
b. 144, f. 6262	Hansen, Ferdinand
b. 144, f. 6263	Hanson, Bert
b. 144, f. 6264	Hanson, Catherine E.
b. 144, f. 6265	Hanson, Charles A.
b. 144, f. 6266	Hanson, Daniel L.
b. 144, f. 6267	Hapgood, Elizabeth R.
b. 144, f. 6268	Hapgood, Isabel F.
b. 144, f. 6269	Hapgood, W. P.
b. 144, f. 6270	Harahan, Mrs. J. T.
b. 144, f. 6271	Harding, J. Horace
b. 144, f. 6272	Hardwell, Mrs. T. A.
b. 144, f. 6273	Hardy, Edward J.
b. 144, f. 6274	Hardy, Lamar
b. 44, f. 6275	Hare, C. Willing
b. 144, f. 6276	Hare, Gertrude
b. 144, f. 6277	Hare, L. R.
b. 144, f. 6278	Hare, Polly
b. 144, f. 6279	Harkins, Anne
b. 144, f. 6280	Harnish, L. B.
b. 144, f. 6281	Harper, A. J.

b. 144, f. 6282	Harper, Alice H.
b. 144, f. 6283	Harper, J. M.
b. 144, f. 6284	Harré, T. E.
b. 144, f. 6285	Harrigan, George
b. 144, f. 6286	Harriman, J. W.
b. 144, f. 6287	Harriott, Byron
b. 144, f. 6288	Harris, Beverly
b. 144, f. 6289	Harris, Charles N.
b. 144, f. 6290	Harris, D. F.
b. 144, f. 6291	Harris, E. S.
b. 144, f. 6292	Harris, F. R.
b. 144, f. 6293	Harris, Julian
b. 144, f. 6294	Harris, Lester
b. 144, f. 6295	Harris, W. S.
b. 145, f. 6296	Harrison, J. V.
b. 145, f. 6297	Harrison, Mrs. Russell B.
b. 145, f. 6298	Harrison, W. B.
b. <b>145</b> , f. <b>6299</b>	Harry, Thos. O., Jr
b. <b>145,</b> f. <b>6300</b>	Hart, Charles D.
b. <b>145,</b> f. <b>6301</b>	Hart, Francis R.
b. 145, f. 6302	Hart, J. H.
b. <b>145</b> , f. <b>6303</b>	Hart, Laurance H.
b. <b>145,</b> f. <b>630</b> 4	Hart, M. M.
b. <b>145,</b> f. <b>6305</b>	Hart, Mrs. May G.
b. <b>145,</b> f. <b>6306</b>	Hartford Chamber of Commerce
b. <b>145,</b> f. <b>6307</b>	Hartford (Connecticut) Court of Common Council
b. <b>145,</b> f. <b>6308</b>	Harthoorn
b. 145, f. 6309	Hartman, Grover
b. <b>145</b> , f. <b>6310</b>	Hartman, L. F. See also: <u>box 56, folder 1779-1780</u>

b. 145, f. 6311	Hartman, L. O.
b. 145, f. 6312	Hartt, George M.
b. 145, f. 6313	Harvard Critic
b. 145, f. 6314	Harvard Law Review
b. 145, f. 6315	Harvard Law School
b. 145, f. 6316	Harvier, Ernest
b. <b>145</b> , f. <b>6317</b>	Haskell, Edward B.
b. 145, f. 6318	Haskins, George L.
b. 145, f. 6319	Hastings, Thomas
b. 145, f. 6320	Hatchard's
b. 145, f. 6321	Haubiel, Charles
b. 145, f. 6322	Haughton, James W.
b. 145, f. 6323	Haughton, Mrs. Malcolm G.
b. 145, f. 6324	Hause, Harry M.
b. 145, f. 6325	Hauser, Willis
b. <b>145</b> , f. <b>6326</b>	Hausner, Stanley F.
b. 145, f. 6327	Havas Agency
b. 145, f. 6328	Havens, Allen
b. 145, f. 6329	Havens, L. (Mrs. James S.)
b. 145, f. 6330	Haw, George
b. 145, f. 6331	Hawes, Harry B.
b. 145, f. 6332	Hawkins, E. W.
b. <b>145</b> , f. <b>6333</b>	Hawley, Jean S.
b. 145, f. 6334	Hayden, Charles
b. 145, f. 6335	Hayes, E. B.
b. 145, f. 6336	Hayes, Frank J.
b. 145, f. 6337	Haygood, W. S.
b. 145, f. 6338	Haynes, Harry
b. 145, f. 6339	Haynes, Henry M.
b. <b>145</b> , f. <b>6340</b>	Haynes, Sally

b. 145, f. 6341	Haynsworth, M. Francis
b. 145, f. 6342	Hays, W. R. A.
b. 145, f. 6343	Hays, Will H.
b. 145, f. 6344	Hayward, William
b. 145, f. 6345	Hazard, C. H.
b. 145, f. 6346	Hazen, Charles D.
b. 145, f. 6347	Headley Brothers, Limited
b. 145, f. 6348	Heard, Townsend
b. 145, f. 6349	Hearn, Edward L. See also: <u>box 149a, folder 6830</u>
b. 145, f. 6350	Hearsey, M. C.
b. 145, f. 6351	Heath, C. R.
b. 145, f. 6352	Heberhart, C. E.
b. 145, f. 6353	Hecht Brothers
b. <b>145</b> , f. <b>635</b> 4	Heely, R.
b. 145, f. 6355	Heflybower, G. S.
b. <b>145</b> , f. <b>6356</b>	Hein, Henry E.
b. 145, f. 6357	Heincz, Marie
b. 145, f. 6358	Heinemann, William
b. <b>145</b> , f. <b>6359</b>	Held, Clarence L.
b. <b>145,</b> f. <b>6360</b>	Hemphill, Alex. J.
b. <b>145,</b> f. <b>6361</b>	Henderson, Archibald
b. <b>145,</b> f. <b>6362</b>	Henderson, Edgar
b. <b>145,</b> f. <b>6363</b>	Henderson, John
b. <b>145,</b> f. <b>6364</b>	Henderson, Kenneth
b. 145, f. 6365	Hendricks, Denis
b. <b>145,</b> f. <b>6366</b>	Henle, Maurice
b. <b>145,</b> f. <b>6367</b>	Henne, Louis
b. 145, f. 6368	Henne and Fuchs
b. <b>145,</b> f. <b>6369</b>	Hennessy, Jean

b. 145, f. 6370	Hennessy, M. E.
b. 145, f. 6371	Henning, Arthur S.
b. 145, f. 6372	Henry, Burt W.
b. 145, f. 6373	Henry, F. S.
b. <b>145</b> , f. <b>637</b> 4	Henry, Ida (Mrs. F. S.)
b. 145, f. 6375	Henry, Philip W.
b. 145, f. 6376	Henson, Mack
b. 145, f. 6377	Henze, G. J.
b. 145, f. 6378	Herbert, Mrs. Mervyn
b. 145, f. 6379	Hereford, William R.
b. 145, f. 6380	Herley, W.
b. 145, f. 6381	Herman, Helen
b. 145, f. 6382	Herman, Raphael
b. 145, f. 6383	Herman, W. J.
b. 145, f. 6384	Heroux, Harold
b. 145, f. 6385	Herrick, Agnes
b. 145, f. 6386	Herring, J. A.
b. 145, f. 6387	Herriot, Edouard
b. 145, f. 6388	Herty, Charles H.
b. 145, f. 6389	Herworth, Hans von
b. 145, f. 6390	Heslin, M. J.
b. 146, f. 6391	Hewes, Charles E.
b. 146, f. 6392	Heyduk, Mabel
b. 146, f. 6393	Heyer, Jane (Mrs. Geo. A.)
b. 146, f. 6394	Heyman, Gertrude
b. 146, f. 6395	Hibler, Arthur J.
b. 146, f. 6396	Hicks, Cuthbert
b. 146, f. 6397	Hicks, Lewis A.
b. 146, f. 6398	Hicky, J. S.
b. 146, f. 6399	Higgins, Edward C.

b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6400</b>	Higgins, Martin M.
b. 146, f. 6401	Hight, C. A.
b. 146, f. 6402	Hildebrand, E. J.
b. 146, f. 6403	Hildreth, Melvin D.
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>640</b> 4	Hill, Alberta
b. 146, f. 6405	Hill, D. C.
b. 146, f. 6406	Hill, Edmund C.
b. 146, f. 6407	Hill, Edwin C.
b. 146, f. 6408	Hill, F. R.
b. 146, f. 6409	Hill, George A.
b. 146, f. 6410	Hill, H. A.
b. 146, f. 6411	Hill, J. Freeman
b. 146, f. 6412	Hill, John B.
b. 146, f. 6413	Hill, Margaret Sharp
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6414</b>	Hill, Miner C.
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6415</b>	Hill, Sam H.
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6416</b>	Hill, Dodge Publishing Company
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6417</b>	Hilliard, H. P.
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6418</b>	Hillquit, Morris
b. 146, f. 6419	Hinshaw, David S.
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6420</b>	Hirsch, Alcan
b. 146, f. 6421	Hirst, Helena
b. 146, f. 6422	Hitchman, Robert B.
b. 146, f. 6423	Hoag, W. Knowlton
b. 146, f. 6424	Hobbs, Conrad
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6425</b>	Hobson, John A.
b. 146, f. 6426	Hochfelder, Julius
b. 146, f. 6427	Hodges, Jake
b. 146, f. 6428	Hodgson, Richard
b. 146, f. 6429	Hodson, Edward I.

b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6430</b>	Hodson, Francis
b. 146, f. 6431	Hoffmann, D. O. N.
b. 146, f. 6432	Hofmeister, C. P.
b. 146, f. 6433	Hofstead, John A.
b. 146, f. 6434	Hogden, Edyth Brown
b. 146, f. 6435	Hogue, Richard W.
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6436</b>	Hohendl, E. J.
b. 146, f. 6437	Hohler, Gerald F.
b. 146, f. 6438	Holbrook, E.
b. 146, f. 6439	Holbrook, Lucius Roy
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6440</b>	Holcombe, H. R.
b. 146, f. 6441	Holland, Iva
b. 146, f. 6442	Holland, J. B.
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6443</b>	Holland, W. H.
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>644</b> 4	Holler, John E.
b. 146, f. 6445	Holliday, Margaret
b. 146, f. 6445 b. 146, f. 6446	Holliday, Margaret Holliday, W. B.
b. 146, f. 6446	Holliday, W. B.
b. 146, f. 6446 b. 146, f. 6447	Holliday, W. B. Hollins College Library
b. 146, f. 6446 b. 146, f. 6447 b. 146, f. 6448	Holliday, W. B. Hollins College Library Hollis, Edwin
b. 146, f. 6446 b. 146, f. 6447 b. 146, f. 6448 b. 146, f. 6449	Holliday, W. B.Hollins College LibraryHollis, EdwinHollister, W. R.
b. 146, f. 6446 b. 146, f. 6447 b. 146, f. 6448 b. 146, f. 6449 b. 146, f. 6450	Holliday, W. B.Hollins College LibraryHollis, EdwinHollister, W. R.Holloway, James G.
<ul> <li>b. 146, f. 6446</li> <li>b. 146, f. 6447</li> <li>b. 146, f. 6448</li> <li>b. 146, f. 6449</li> <li>b. 146, f. 6450</li> <li>b. 146, f. 6451</li> </ul>	Holliday, W. B.Hollins College LibraryHollis, EdwinHollister, W. R.Holloway, James G.Holmes, H. A.
b. 146, f. 6446 b. 146, f. 6447 b. 146, f. 6448 b. 146, f. 6449 b. 146, f. 6450 b. 146, f. 6451 b. 146, f. 6452	Holliday, W. B.Hollins College LibraryHollis, EdwinHollister, W. R.Holloway, James G.Holmes, H. A.Holmes, Harry N.
b. 146, f. 6446 b. 146, f. 6447 b. 146, f. 6448 b. 146, f. 6449 b. 146, f. 6450 b. 146, f. 6451 b. 146, f. 6452 b. 146, f. 6453	Holliday, W. B.Hollins College LibraryHollis, EdwinHollister, W. R.Holloway, James G.Holmes, H. A.Holmes, Harry N.Holt, George C.
<ul> <li>b. 146, f. 6446</li> <li>b. 146, f. 6447</li> <li>b. 146, f. 6448</li> <li>b. 146, f. 6449</li> <li>b. 146, f. 6450</li> <li>b. 146, f. 6451</li> <li>b. 146, f. 6452</li> <li>b. 146, f. 6453</li> <li>b. 146, f. 6454</li> </ul>	Holliday, W. B.Hollins College LibraryHollis, EdwinHollister, W. R.Holloway, James G.Holmes, H. A.Holmes, Harry N.Holt, George C.Holt, Thomas P.
b. 146, f. 6446 b. 146, f. 6447 b. 146, f. 6448 b. 146, f. 6449 b. 146, f. 6450 b. 146, f. 6451 b. 146, f. 6452 b. 146, f. 6453 b. 146, f. 6454 b. 146, f. 6455	Holliday, W. B.Hollins College LibraryHollis, EdwinHollister, W. R.Holloway, James G.Holmes, H. A.Holmes, Harry N.Holt, George C.Holt, Thomas P.Holt and Company, Henry
b. 146, f. 6446 b. 146, f. 6447 b. 146, f. 6448 b. 146, f. 6449 b. 146, f. 6450 b. 146, f. 6451 b. 146, f. 6452 b. 146, f. 6453 b. 146, f. 6455 b. 146, f. 6455	Holliday, W. B.Hollins College LibraryHollis, EdwinHollister, W. R.Holloway, James G.Holmes, H. A.Holmes, Harry N.Holt, George C.Holt, Thomas P.Holt and Company, HenryHolton, Campbell

b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6460</b>	Homer, A. P.
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6461</b>	Hooker, Edward E., Jr
b. 146, f. 6462	Hooker, Elon H.
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6463</b>	Hooper, Mrs. William
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>646</b> 4	Hopkins, Charlotte
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6465</b>	Hopkins, Edward D.
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6466</b>	Hopkins, Edwin
b. 146, f. 6467	Hopkins, Grace Porter
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6468</b>	Hopkins, Hester
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6469</b>	Hopkins, John W.
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6470</b>	Hopkins, Nida H.
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6471</b>	Hopp, Julius
b. 146, f. 6472	Hopper, John J.
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6473</b>	Horder, Lord
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>647</b> 4	Horn, M.
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6475</b>	Hornaday, William T.
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6476</b>	Horne, Samuel H.
b. <b>146,</b> f. <b>6477</b>	Horodyski, Jan
b. 146, f. 6478	Horsburgh, J.
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6479</b>	Horter, E. R. P.
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6480</b>	Horton, G.
b. 146, f. 6481	Horwell, A. S.
b. 146, f. 6482	Hoshi, H.
b. 146, f. 6483	Hosie, Lillie C.
b. 146, f. 6484	Houghton, Adelaide
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6485</b>	Houghton, John H.
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>6486</b>	Houghton, Marian S.
b. <b>147</b> , f. <b>6487</b>	House, Mrs. A. N.
b. 147, f. 6488	House, Anita
b. 147, f. 6489	House, C.

b. 147, f. 6490	House, Ed P.
b. 147, f. 6491	House, Emma
b. 147, f. 6492	House, G. M.
b. 147, f. 6493	House, Mrs. George
b. 147, f. 6494	House, James Harwell
b. 147, f. 6495	House, Jerry C.
b. 147, f. 6496	House, John E.
b. 147, f. 6497	House, John F.
b. 147, f. 6498	House, M. Maurice C.
b. <b>147</b> , f. <b>6499</b>	House, Rhoda
b. 147, f. 6500	House, Robert E.
b. 147, f. 6501	House, W. F.
b. 147, f. 6502	Houston, A. W.
b. 147, f. 6503	Houston Chamber of Commerce
b. 147, f. 6504	Houston Chronicle
b. <b>147,</b> f. <b>6505</b>	Houston Land Corporation
b. <b>147,</b> f. <b>6506</b>	Houston Lighting and Power Company
b. <b>147,</b> f. <b>6507</b>	Houston Post Dispatch
b. <b>147,</b> f. <b>6508</b>	Houston Public Library
b. 147, f. 6509	Houze, Gilles J.
b. 147, f. 6510	Houze, Victor
b. 147, f. 6511	Hovey, Chandler
b. 147, f. 6512	Howard, Clarence
b. 147, f. 6513	Howard, Ed
b. <b>147,</b> f. <b>6514</b>	Howard, Harvey J.
b. <b>147</b> , f. <b>6515</b>	Howard, James H.
b. <b>147,</b> f. <b>6516</b>	Howe, E. L.
b. <b>147</b> , f. <b>6517</b>	Howe, Henry M.
b. 147, f. 6517 b. 147, f. 6518	Howe, Henry M. Howe, Mrs. M. T.

b. 147, f. 6520	Howell, A. G.
b. 147, f. 6521	Howell, Charlotte (Mrs. W. S.)
b. 147, f. 6522	Howell, Constance L.
b. 147, f. 6523	Howes, Raymond F.
b. 147, f. 6524	Howland, H.
b. 147, f. 6525	Howze, Edith
b. 147, f. 6526	Howze, Walter L.
b. 147, f. 6527	Hoyt, Edward A.
b. 147, f. 6528	Hubbard, B. J.
b. 147, f. 6529	Hubbard, Thomas H.
b. 147, f. 6530	Hubbell, Charles Bulkley
b. 147, f. 6531	Hübner, Anna
b. 147, f. 6532	Hucker, Dorothy
b. 147, f. 6533	Huddle, Nannie C.
b. 147, f. 6534	Huddleston, Sisley
b. 147, f. 6535	Hudson, Holland
b. 147, f. 6536	Hudson River Bridge and Greater Port Movement
b. 147, f. 6536 b. 147, f. 6537	Hudson River Bridge and Greater Port Movement Hueffelman, H. W.
b. <b>147</b> , f. <b>6537</b>	Hueffelman, H. W.
b. 147, f. 6537 b. 147, f. 6538	Hueffelman, H. W. Huff, Robert E.
b. 147, f. 6537 b. 147, f. 6538 b. 147, f. 6539	Hueffelman, H. W. Huff, Robert E. Huffman, Marion
b. 147, f. 6537 b. 147, f. 6538 b. 147, f. 6539 b. 147, f. 6540	Hueffelman, H. W. Huff, Robert E. Huffman, Marion Hufford, George B.
b. 147, f. 6537 b. 147, f. 6538 b. 147, f. 6539 b. 147, f. 6540 b. 147, f. 6541	Hueffelman, H. W.Huff, Robert E.Huffman, MarionHufford, George B.Hufstader, W. F.
b. 147, f. 6537 b. 147, f. 6538 b. 147, f. 6539 b. 147, f. 6540 b. 147, f. 6541 b. 147, f. 6542	Hueffelman, H. W.Huff, Robert E.Huffman, MarionHufford, George B.Hufstader, W. F.Hughes, H. C.
b. 147, f. 6537 b. 147, f. 6538 b. 147, f. 6539 b. 147, f. 6540 b. 147, f. 6541 b. 147, f. 6542 b. 147, f. 6543	Hueffelman, H. W.Huff, Robert E.Huffman, MarionHufford, George B.Hufstader, W. F.Hughes, H. C.Hughes, John C.
b. 147, f. 6537 b. 147, f. 6538 b. 147, f. 6539 b. 147, f. 6540 b. 147, f. 6541 b. 147, f. 6542 b. 147, f. 6543 b. 147, f. 6544	Hueffelman, H. W.Huff, Robert E.Huffman, MarionHufford, George B.Hufstader, W. F.Hughes, H. C.Hughes, John C.Hughes, Katherine
b. 147, f. 6537 b. 147, f. 6538 b. 147, f. 6539 b. 147, f. 6540 b. 147, f. 6541 b. 147, f. 6542 b. 147, f. 6543 b. 147, f. 6544 b. 147, f. 6545	Hueffelman, H. W.Huff, Robert E.Huffman, MarionHufford, George B.Hufstader, W. F.Hughes, H. C.Hughes, John C.Hughes, KatherineHughes, L. H.
b. 147, f. 6537 b. 147, f. 6538 b. 147, f. 6539 b. 147, f. 6540 b. 147, f. 6541 b. 147, f. 6542 b. 147, f. 6543 b. 147, f. 6544 b. 147, f. 6545 b. 147, f. 6546	Hueffelman, H. W.Huff, Robert E.Huffman, MarionHufford, George B.Hufstader, W. F.Hughes, H. C.Hughes, John C.Hughes, KatherineHughes, L. H.Hughes, Myron M.

b. 147, f. 6549	Huhner, Max
b. 147, f. 6550	Huidekoper, C.
b. 147, f. 6551	Huillier, Vve. E.
b. 147, f. 6552	Hulbert, Allen S.
b. 147, f. 6553	Hulen, John A.
b. 147, f. 6554	Hull, William I.
b. 147, f. 6555	Humphrey, Alex P.
b. 147, f. 6556	Humphries, D. H.
b. 147, f. 6557	Hundessagen, Luis
b. 147, f. 6558	Hungarians' World Association
b. 147, f. 6559	Hunt, Edward L.
b. 147, f. 6560	Hunt, G. Lee
b. 147, f. 6561	Hunt, Harriet E.
b. 147, f. 6562	Hunter, William D.
b. 147, f. 6563	Hunter College Social Science Club
b. 147, f. 6564	Hurja, Edward
b. 147, f. 6564 b. 147, f. 6565	Hurja, Edward Huse, Norris A.
b. <b>147</b> , f. <b>6565</b>	Huse, Norris A.
b. 147, f. 6565 b. 147, f. 6566	Huse, Norris A. Hussey, Charles L.
b. 147, f. 6565 b. 147, f. 6566 b. 147, f. 6567	Huse, Norris A. Hussey, Charles L. Hustis, J. H.
b. 147, f. 6565 b. 147, f. 6566 b. 147, f. 6567 b. 147, f. 6568	Huse, Norris A.         Hussey, Charles L.         Hustis, J. H.         Huston, Howard
b. 147, f. 6565 b. 147, f. 6566 b. 147, f. 6567 b. 147, f. 6568 b. 147, f. 6569	Huse, Norris A.Hussey, Charles L.Hustis, J. H.Huston, HowardHutcheson, Eleanor T.
<ul> <li>b. 147, f. 6565</li> <li>b. 147, f. 6566</li> <li>b. 147, f. 6567</li> <li>b. 147, f. 6568</li> <li>b. 147, f. 6569</li> <li>b. 147, f. 6570</li> </ul>	Huse, Norris A.Hussey, Charles L.Hustis, J. H.Huston, HowardHutcheson, Eleanor T.Hutchings, Mrs. Henry
b. 147, f. 6565 b. 147, f. 6566 b. 147, f. 6567 b. 147, f. 6568 b. 147, f. 6569 b. 147, f. 6570 b. 147, f. 6571	Huse, Norris A.Hussey, Charles L.Hustis, J. H.Huston, HowardHutcheson, Eleanor T.Hutchings, Mrs. HenryHutchins, R. G., Jr
b. 147, f. 6565 b. 147, f. 6566 b. 147, f. 6567 b. 147, f. 6568 b. 147, f. 6569 b. 147, f. 6570 b. 147, f. 6571 b. 147, f. 6572	Huse, Norris A.Hussey, Charles L.Hustis, J. H.Huston, HowardHutcheson, Eleanor T.Hutchings, Mrs. HenryHutchins, R. G., JrHutchins, Ruby M.
b. 147, f. 6565 b. 147, f. 6566 b. 147, f. 6567 b. 147, f. 6568 b. 147, f. 6569 b. 147, f. 6570 b. 147, f. 6571 b. 147, f. 6572 b. 147, f. 6573	Huse, Norris A.Hussey, Charles L.Hustis, J. H.Huston, HowardHutcheson, Eleanor T.Hutchings, Mrs. HenryHutchins, R. G., JrHutchins, Ruby M.Hutchinson, E. W.
b. 147, f. 6565 b. 147, f. 6566 b. 147, f. 6567 b. 147, f. 6568 b. 147, f. 6569 b. 147, f. 6570 b. 147, f. 6571 b. 147, f. 6572 b. 147, f. 6573 b. 147, f. 6574	Huse, Norris A.Hussey, Charles L.Hustis, J. H.Huston, HowardHutcheson, Eleanor T.Hutchings, Mrs. HenryHutchins, R. G., JrHutchinson, E. W.Hutchinson, J. C.
b. 147, f. 6565 b. 147, f. 6566 b. 147, f. 6567 b. 147, f. 6568 b. 147, f. 6569 b. 147, f. 6570 b. 147, f. 6571 b. 147, f. 6572 b. 147, f. 6573 b. 147, f. 6574 b. 147, f. 6575	Huse, Norris A.Hussey, Charles L.Hustis, J. H.Huston, HowardHutcheson, Eleanor T.Hutchings, Mrs. HenryHutchins, R. G., JrHutchinson, E. W.Hutchinson, J. C.Hutchinson, R. O.

b. <b>147</b> , f. <b>6579</b>	Hutton, R. L., Jr
b. 147, f. 6580	Hyams and Company, Walter
b. 147, f. 6581	Hyde, Frederic B.
b. 147, f. 6582	Hyde, H. H.
b. 147, f. 6583	Hyer, George S.
b. 147, f. 6584	Hyer, R. S.
b. 147, f. 6585	unassigned
b. 147a, f. 6586	lannazzo, Charles
b. 147a, f. 6587	Ickes, Harold L.
b. 147a, f. 6588	lde, John J.
b. 147a, f. 6589	Illinois Chamber of Commerce
b. 147a, f. 6590	Imboden, D. C.
b. 147a, f. 6591	Imperial War Museum
b. 147a, f. 6592	Independent Patriotic League of Philadelphia
b. 147a, f. 6593	India Academy of America
b. 147a, f. 6594	Indianapolis Chamber of Commerce
b. 147a, f. 6595	Ingersoll, Raymond
b. 147a, f. 6596	Ingersoll, W. H.
b. 147a, f. 6597	Inglis, A. R.
b. 147a, f. 6598	Ingraham, E. H.
b. 147a, f. 6599	Ingraham, Thomas C.
b. 147a, f. 6600	Institut-International d'Agriculture (Rome)
b. 147a, f. 6601	Institute of American Meat Packers
b. 147a, f. 6602	Institute of Politics
b. 147a, f. 6603	Interchurch World Movement
b. 147a, f. 6604	Interfraternity Conference
b. <b>147a</b> , f. <b>6605</b>	International Interpreter See also: <u>box 38, folder 1190 box 57, folder 1810 box 66, folder 2149</u>
b. 147a, f. 6606	International Labor Organization Committee
b. 147a, f. 6607	International Law Association

b. 147a, f. 6608	International Lyceum and Chautauqua Association See also: <u>box 88, folders 3057-3060</u>
b. 147a, f. 6609	International Mercantile Marine Company See also: <u>box 45, folder 1447</u>
b. 147a, f. 6610	International Music Festival League
b. 147a, f. 6611	International Press and Publicity Bureau
b. 147a, f. 6612	Iohnes, Mary M.
b. 147a, f. 6613	Iowa State Library
b. 147a, f. 6614	Ireland, H. I.
b. 147a, f. 6615	Iroquois Club (Chicago)
b. 147a, f. 6616	Irvin, Mrs. W. R.
b. 147a, f. 6617	Isaacs, S. M.
b. 147a, f. 6618	Ishimoto, Baron and Baroness
b. 147a, f. 6619	Italian Embassy, London
b. 147a, f. 6620	Italian Historical Society
b. 147a, f. 6621	Italian War Relief Fund
b. 147a, f. 6622	Italy America Society
b. 147a, f. 6623	Ito, S.
b. 147a, f. 6624	Ivanoff, J.
b. 147a, f. 6625	Iviani, Antonio
b. 147a, f. 6626	Iwanaga, Yukichi
b. 148, f. 6627	Jackson, Burris C.
b. 148, f. 6628	Jackson, Frederick W.
b. 148, f. 6629	Jackson, J. W.
b. <b>148</b> , f. <b>6630</b>	Jackson, Nat P.
b. 148, f. 6631	Jackson, O. W.
b. 148, f. 6632	Jackson, T. E.
b. 148, f. 6633	Jacobs, A. J.
b. 148, f. 6634	Jacobs, Harry I.
b. 148, f. 6635	Jacobs, Thornwell
b. 148, f. 6636	Jacobsen, J. C.

b. 148, f. 6637	Jacobson, Moses P.
b. 148, f. 6638	Jacobus, M. W.
b. 148, f. 6639	Jacquemaire, Madame
b. 148, f. 6640	Jaeckel, H. and Son
b. 148, f. 6641	James, Caroline
b. 148, f. 6642	James, Darwin R.
b. 148, f. 6643	James, Edmund J.
b. 148, f. 6644	James, Edwin L.
b. 148, f. 6645	James, Harriet (Mrs. A. C.)
b. 148, f. 6646	James, Lucy
b. 148, f. 6647	James, Ollie M.
b. 148, f. 6648	James, W. L.
b. 148, f. 6649	Janis, Elsie
b. 148, f. 6650	Jannog, J. W.
b. 148, f. 6651	Janowsky, Oscar J.
b. 148, f. 6652	Japanese Chamber of Commerce of New York
b. 148, f. 6652 b. 148, f. 6653	Japanese Chamber of Commerce of New York Jarvis, Charles G.
	·
b. 148, f. 6653	Jarvis, Charles G.
b. 148, f. 6653 b. 148, f. 6654	Jarvis, Charles G. Jay, Lettie
b. 148, f. 6653 b. 148, f. 6654 b. 148, f. 6655	Jarvis, Charles G. Jay, Lettie Jay, Louisa B. (Mrs. Pierre)
b. 148, f. 6653 b. 148, f. 6654 b. 148, f. 6655 b. 148, f. 6656	Jarvis, Charles G. Jay, Lettie Jay, Louisa B. (Mrs. Pierre) Jeffers, S. L.
b. 148, f. 6653 b. 148, f. 6654 b. 148, f. 6655 b. 148, f. 6656 b. 148, f. 6657	Jarvis, Charles G. Jay, Lettie Jay, Louisa B. (Mrs. Pierre) Jeffers, S. L. Jefferson Dinner Committee
b. 148, f. 6653 b. 148, f. 6654 b. 148, f. 6655 b. 148, f. 6656 b. 148, f. 6657 b. 148, f. 6658	Jarvis, Charles G.Jay, LettieJay, Louisa B. (Mrs. Pierre)Jeffers, S. L.Jefferson Dinner CommitteeJefferson Memorial Foundation
b. 148, f. 6653 b. 148, f. 6654 b. 148, f. 6655 b. 148, f. 6656 b. 148, f. 6657 b. 148, f. 6658 b. 148, f. 6659	Jarvis, Charles G.Jay, LettieJay, Louisa B. (Mrs. Pierre)Jeffers, S. L.Jefferson Dinner CommitteeJefferson Memorial FoundationJeffries, Arthur M.
b. 148, f. 6653 b. 148, f. 6654 b. 148, f. 6655 b. 148, f. 6656 b. 148, f. 6657 b. 148, f. 6658 b. 148, f. 6659 b. 148, f. 6660	Jarvis, Charles G.Jay, LettieJay, Louisa B. (Mrs. Pierre)Jeffers, S. L.Jefferson Dinner CommitteeJefferson Memorial FoundationJeffries, Arthur M.Jemison, Margaret
<ul> <li>b. 148, f. 6653</li> <li>b. 148, f. 6654</li> <li>b. 148, f. 6655</li> <li>b. 148, f. 6656</li> <li>b. 148, f. 6657</li> <li>b. 148, f. 6658</li> <li>b. 148, f. 6659</li> <li>b. 148, f. 6660</li> <li>b. 148, f. 6661</li> </ul>	Jarvis, Charles G.Jay, LettieJay, Louisa B. (Mrs. Pierre)Jeffers, S. L.Jefferson Dinner CommitteeJefferson Memorial FoundationJeffries, Arthur M.Jemison, MargaretJencsa, Albert A.
b. 148, f. 6653 b. 148, f. 6654 b. 148, f. 6655 b. 148, f. 6656 b. 148, f. 6657 b. 148, f. 6658 b. 148, f. 6659 b. 148, f. 6660 b. 148, f. 6661 b. 148, f. 6662	Jarvis, Charles G. Jay, Lettie Jay, Louisa B. (Mrs. Pierre) Jeffers, S. L. Jefferson Dinner Committee Jefferson Memorial Foundation Jeffries, Arthur M. Jemison, Margaret Jencsa, Albert A.
b. 148, f. 6653 b. 148, f. 6654 b. 148, f. 6655 b. 148, f. 6656 b. 148, f. 6657 b. 148, f. 6658 b. 148, f. 6659 b. 148, f. 6660 b. 148, f. 6661 b. 148, f. 6662 b. 148, f. 6663	Jarvis, Charles G. Jay, Lettie Jay, Louisa B. (Mrs. Pierre) Jeffers, S. L. Jefferson Dinner Committee Jefferson Memorial Foundation Jeffries, Arthur M. Jeffries, Arthur M. Jenkins, G. R. Jenkins, S. J.

b. 148, f. 6667	Jessup, George W.
b. 148, f. 6668	Jewel, J. H.
b. 148, f. 6669	Jewish Correspondence Bureau
b. 148, f. 6670	Jewish Peace Society
b. 148, f. 6671	Johns, W. T.
b. 148, f. 6672	Johnson, Alba
b. 148, f. 6673	Johnson, Anna (Mrs. David)
b. <b>148</b> , f. <b>667</b> 4	Johnson, Mrs. Aymer
b. 148, f. 6675	Johnson, B. F.
b. <b>148</b> , f. <b>6676</b>	Johnson, B. H.
b. <b>148</b> , f. <b>6677</b>	Johnson, Cone
b. <b>148</b> , f. <b>6678</b>	Johnson, Edna
b. <b>148</b> , f. <b>6679</b>	Johnson, F. W.
b. 148, f. 6680	Johnson, Fred B.
b. 148, f. 6681	Johnson, Homer
b. 148, f. 6682	Johnson, Joseph
b. 148, f. 6683	Johnson, Joseph French
b. <b>148</b> , f. <b>668</b> 4	Johnson, Lewis Jerome
b. 148, f. 6685	Johnson, Lillian W.
b. 148, f. 6686	Johnson, M. M.
b. 148, f. 6687	Johnson, Merle
b. 148, f. 6688	Johnson, Olive N.
b. 148, f. 6689	Johnson, Stuart H.
b. 148, f. 6690	Johnson, Thomas N.
b. 148, f. 6691	Johnson, Mrs. Uncas
b. 148, f. 6692	Johnson, V. S. K.
b. 148, f. 6693	Johnson, W. A.
b. 148, f. 6694	Johnson, W. F.
b. 148, f. 6695	Johnston, Albert
b. 148, f. 6696	Johnston, Benjamin F.

b. 148, f. 6697	Johnston, W. Dawson
b. 148, f. 6698	Jokolow, Nahum
b. 148, f. 6699	Jones, B. L.
b. 148, f. 6700	Jones, C. B.
b. 148, f. 6701	Jones, C. W.
b. 148, f. 6702	Jones, Catesby L.
b. 148, f. 6703	Jones, Charles E.
b. 148, f. 6704	Jones, Cyril H.
b. 148, f. 6705	Jones, Fred A.
b. 148, f. 6706	Jones, Laurence
b. 148, f. 6707	Jones, M. T.
b. 148, f. 6708	Jones, Noel R.
b. 148, f. 6709	Jones, Russell C.
b. 148, f. 6710	Jones, William L.
b. 148, f. 6711	Journal des Nations
b. 148, f. 6712	Journal of Modern History
b. 148, f. 6713	Judson, John B.
b. 148, f. 6714	Judson, W.
b. 148, f. 6715	Juhlin, Ester
b. 148, f. 6716	Julian, W. A.
b. 148, f. 6717	Justus, Emory
b. 149, f. 6718	Kabayama, Ayské
b. 149, f. 6719	Kaeckenbaeck, George
b. 149, f. 6720	Kalina, Antonin S.
b. 149, f. 6721	Kallen, H. M.
b. 149, f. 6722	Kamban, G.
b. 149, f. 6723	Kampman, Robert H.
b. 149, f. 6724	Kanjounzeff, Minnie Gardiner
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>6725</b>	Kansas City Chamber of Commerce
b. <b>149,</b> f. <b>6726</b>	Kantorowicz

b. 149, f. 6727	Karagheusian, M. T.
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>6728</b>	Karbey, Joe C.
b. 149, f. 6729	Kaufman, E. R.
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>6730</b>	Kaufman, H. M.
b. 149, f. 6731	Kaufman, Herbert
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>6732</b>	Kaufman, J. E.
b. 149, f. 6733	Kaufman, Richard S.
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>673</b> 4	Kavanaugh, F.
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>6735</b>	Keating, George T.
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>6736</b>	Keating, Isabel
b. 149, f. 6737	Keating, Kate A.
b. 149, f. 6738	Keating, James
b. 149, f. 6739	Keedick, Lee
b. 149, f. 6740	Keeler, Beatrice
b. 149, f. 6741	Keeling, W. A.
b. 149, f. 6742	Keen, Francis B.
b. 149, f. 6743	Keen, John H.
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>67</b> 44	Keith, Jessie
b. 149, f. 6745	Keith Vaudeville Exchange Agency
b. 149, f. 6746	Keller, B. F.
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>6747</b>	Keller, Louis
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>6748</b>	Kelley, Mrs. J. D.
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>6749</b>	Kelley, John Tyrone
b. 149, f. 6750	Kelley, M. P.
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>6751</b>	Kelley, Maybelle A.
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>675</b> 2	Kelley, William H.
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>6753</b>	Kellie, E. I.
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>675</b> 4	Kelly, B. Y.
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>6755</b>	Kelly, Frances J.
b. 149, f. 6756	Kelly, John T.

b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>6757</b>	Kelly, P. J.
b. 149, f. 6758	Kelsey, Robert Goodenow
b. 149, f. 6759	Kemp, John A.
b. 149, f. 6760	Kemper, C. P.
b. 149, f. 6761	Kempner, I. H.
b. 149, f. 6762	Kendrick, C. L.
b. 149, f. 6763	Kendrick, John F.
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>676</b> 4	Kenealy, Annesley
b. 149, f. 6765	Kennan, Chester T.
b. 149, f. 6766	Kennard, Sam M.
b. 149, f. 6767	Kennedy, Bela
b. 149, f. 6768	Kennedy, Foster
b. 149, f. 6769	Kennedy, J. M.
b. 149, f. 6770	Kennedy, John
b. 149, f. 6771	Kennedy, John B.
b. 149, f. 6772	Kennedy, Vann M.
b. 149, f. 6773	Kennerly, William
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>677</b> 4	Kennet, Kathleen
b. 149, f. 6775	Kent, Atwater
b. 149, f. 6776	Kent, Sadie
b. 149, f. 6777	Kermen, Valerie de
b. 149, f. 6778	Kerrigan, John
b. 149, f. 6779	Kerscht, Otto
b. 149, f. 6780	Kershner, Frank
b. 149, f. 6781	Kershner, J. Hayden
b. 149, f. 6782	Kessler, H.
b. 149, f. 6783	Key, Helmer
b. 149, f. 6784	Key-Smith, Francis S.
b. 149, f. 6785	Kiam, Ed
b. 149, f. 6786	Killough, Jno. M.

b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>6787</b>	Kilpatrick, H. H.
b. 149, f. 6788	Kimball, Ingalls
b. 149, f. 6789	King, C. B. D.
b. 149, f. 6790	King, Ed
b. 149, f. 6791	King, Henry G.
b. 149, f. 6792	King, Henry S.
b. <b>149,</b> f. <b>6793</b>	King, James C.
b. <b>149,</b> f. <b>6794</b>	King, James Gore
b. <b>149,</b> f. <b>6795</b>	King, John H.
b. <b>149,</b> f. <b>6796</b>	King, John M.
b. <b>149,</b> f. <b>6797</b>	King, Joseph
b. <b>149,</b> f. <b>6798</b>	King, Judson
b. <b>149,</b> f. <b>6799</b>	King, R. Y.
b. <b>149,</b> f. <b>6800</b>	King, T. J.
b. 149, f. 6801	King Features Syndicate, Incorporated
b. 149, f. 6802	King George's Fund for Sailors
b. 149, f. 6802 b. 149, f. 6803	King George's Fund for Sailors Kinghorn, F. J.
b. 149, f. 6803	Kinghorn, F. J.
b. 149, f. 6803 b. 149, f. 6804	Kinghorn, F. J. Kingsbury, Henry P.
b. 149, f. 6803 b. 149, f. 6804 b. 149, f. 6805	Kinghorn, F. J. Kingsbury, Henry P. Kingsbury, Russell H.
b. 149, f. 6803 b. 149, f. 6804 b. 149, f. 6805 b. 149, f. 6806	Kinghorn, F. J.         Kingsbury, Henry P.         Kingsbury, Russell H.         Kingsley, Darwin P.
b. 149, f. 6803 b. 149, f. 6804 b. 149, f. 6805 b. 149, f. 6806 b. 149, f. 6807	Kinghorn, F. J.Kingsbury, Henry P.Kingsbury, Russell H.Kingsley, Darwin P.Kinsolving, Arthur
b. 149, f. 6803 b. 149, f. 6804 b. 149, f. 6805 b. 149, f. 6806 b. 149, f. 6807 b. 149, f. 6808	Kinghorn, F. J.Kingsbury, Henry P.Kingsbury, Russell H.Kingsley, Darwin P.Kinsolving, ArthurKinsolving, G. H.
<ul> <li>b. 149, f. 6803</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6804</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6805</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6806</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6807</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6808</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6809</li> </ul>	Kinghorn, F. J.Kingsbury, Henry P.Kingsbury, Russell H.Kingsley, Darwin P.Kinsolving, ArthurKinsolving, G. H.Kiplinger, W. M.
<ul> <li>b. 149, f. 6803</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6804</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6805</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6806</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6807</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6808</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6809</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6810</li> </ul>	Kinghorn, F. J.Kingsbury, Henry P.Kingsbury, Russell H.Kingsley, Darwin P.Kinsolving, ArthurKinsolving, G. H.Kiplinger, W. M.Kirby, John H.
<ul> <li>b. 149, f. 6803</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6804</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6805</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6806</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6807</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6808</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6809</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6810</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6811</li> </ul>	Kinghorn, F. J.Kingsbury, Henry P.Kingsbury, Russell H.Kingsley, Darwin P.Kinsolving, ArthurKinsolving, G. H.Kiplinger, W. M.Kirby, John H.Kirkpatrick, Russell
<ul> <li>b. 149, f. 6803</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6804</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6805</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6806</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6807</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6808</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6809</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6810</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6811</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6812</li> </ul>	Kinghorn, F. J.Kingsbury, Henry P.Kingsbury, Russell H.Kingsley, Darwin P.Kinsolving, ArthurKinsolving, G. H.Kiplinger, W. M.Kirby, John H.Kirkpatrick, RussellKirkpatrick, T. L.
<ul> <li>b. 149, f. 6803</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6804</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6805</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6806</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6807</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6808</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6809</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6810</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6811</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6812</li> <li>b. 149, f. 6813</li> </ul>	Kinghorn, F. J.Kingsbury, Henry P.Kingsbury, Russell H.Kingsley, Darwin P.Kinsolving, ArthurKinsolving, G. H.Kiplinger, W. M.Kirby, John H.Kirkpatrick, RussellKirkpatrick, T. L.Kirlicks, William
b. 149a, f. 6817	Kisch, Colonel
----------------------------------	--------------------------
b. 149a, f. 6818	Kitchin, Claude
b. 149a, f. 6819	Kittrell, William H., Jr
b. 149a, f. 6820	Klaus, Edith E.
b. 149a, f. 6821	Kleinbauer, Georgina
b. 149a, f. 6822	Klinefelter, Harry F.
b. <b>149a</b> , f. 6823	Klingman, W. W.
b. 149a, f. 6824	Knapp, Charles L.
b. 149a, f. 6825	Knapp, Joseph P.
b. 149a, f. 6826	Knife and Fork Club
b. 149a, f. 6827	Knight, Frank B.
b. 149a, f. 6828	Knight, Mrs. J. B.
b. 149a, f. 6829	Knight, R. E. L.
b. 149a, f. 6830	Knights of Columbus
b. 149a, f. 6831	Knobloch, Sebastian
b. <b>149a,</b> f. 6832	Knowles, Horace G.
b. <b>149a,</b> f. 6833	Knowles, R. E.
b. <b>149a,</b> f. 6834	Knox, Alfred
b. 149a, f. 6835	Knox, Frank
b. 149a, f. 6836	Knox, Helen
b. 149a, f. 6837	Knox, Jno. C.
b. 149a, f. 6838	Knox, Phil
b. 149a, f. 6839	Knox, R. W.
b. 149a, f. 6840	Knox, William F.
b. 149a, f. 6841	Knudson, M. H.
b. 149a, f. 6842	Koch, Rear Admiral
b. <b>149a</b> , f. 6843	Koebler, Mrs. E. H.
b. <b>149a</b> , f. <b>68</b> 44	Kohler, James
b. 149a, f. 6845	Kohler, Max
b. 149a, f. 6846	Kohut, Mrs. Alexander

b. 149a, f. 6847	Kolbe, James L.
b. 149a, f. 6848	Konitza, Kemal
b. <b>149a</b> , f. <b>68</b> 49	Korbey, Joe C.
b. 149a, f. 6850	Korosec, Dr
b. 149a, f. 6851	Korpocacja Patria Society
b. 149a, f. 6852	Kortryk, Alfons Depla
b. 149a, f. 6853	Koschembahr, Hilda
b. 149a, f. 6854	Kossak, Wojciech
b. 149a, f. 6855	Kountze, Delancey
b. 149a, f. 6856	Krahl, William F.
b. 149a, f. 6857	Krakowski, L.
b. 149a, f. 6858	Kramar, Dr
b. 149a, f. 6859	Krauthoff, Edwin A.
b. 149a, f. 6860	Krech, Alvin W.
b. 149a, f. 6861	Kreuter, Victoria de
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>686</b> 2	Labatt, J. E.
b. 150, f. 6863	Labor Party of Cook County
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>686</b> 4	Ladd, Edward M.
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6865</b>	Ladineo, Peter M.
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6866</b>	Ladou, Joseph
b. <b>150</b> , f. 6867	Laemmle, Carl
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6868</b>	Lafayette, Limited
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6869</b>	Lafferty, A. W.
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6870</b>	Lafollette, C. D.
b. 150, f. 6871	La Fontaine, H.
b. 150, f. 6872	Lafrentz and Company, F. W.
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6873</b>	Lagarrique, Juan Enrique
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>687</b> 4	Lagleize, S.
b. 150, f. 6875	Laidlaw, Harriet B. (Mrs. Jas. Lees)

b. 150, f. 6877	Lake, Simon
b. 150, f. 6878	Lamar, W. H.
b. 150, f. 6879	Lamb, Helen
b. <b>150</b> , f. 6880	Lamb, Henry B.
b. 150, f. 6881	Lamb, Robert L.
b. 150, f. 6882	Lambert, Alexander
b. 150, f. 6883	Lambs, The
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>688</b> 4	Lami, Abdul
b. 150, f. 6885	Lamkin, William H.
b. 150, f. 6886	Lamsley, Arthur
b. 150, f. 6887	Landon, Francis G.
b. 150, f. 6888	Lane, Anne W.
b. 150, f. 6889	Lane, C. E.
b. 150, f. 6890	Lane, George W.
b. 150, f. 6891	Lane, John
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6892</b>	Lane, Nancy
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6893</b>	Lane, Mrs. Nathaniel T.
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6894</b>	Lane, Robert
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6895</b>	Laneo, S.
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6896</b>	Laners, J.
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6897</b>	Langle, Gerard de
b. 150, f. 6898	Langworthy, E. D.
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6899</b>	Lanham, Frank
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6900</b>	Lanham, Fritz
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6901</b>	Lankford, W. H.
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6902</b>	Lansing, Emma Sterling
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6903</b>	Laogaire, Marriga
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6904</b>	Larnaude
b. 150, f. 6905	LaRue, B. M.

b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6907</b>	Latané, James A.
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6908</b>	Latané, John H.
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6909</b>	Latham, Earl G.
b. 150, f. 6910	Launder, William H.
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6911</b>	Laur, Francis
b. 150, f. 6912	Laurent, E.
b. 150, f. 6913	Laurent, Raymond
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>691</b> 4	Lavers, Charles W.
b. 150, f. 6915	Lavery, C. C.
b. 150, f. 6916	Law, F. M.
b. 150, f. 6917	Law, Tom
b. 150, f. 6918	Lawlor, Jeremiah
b. 150, f. 6919	Lawrence, Ethel (Mrs. Rutherford)
b. 150, f. 6920	Lawrence, John R.
b. <b>150</b> , f. 6921	Lawrence, Sir Joseph
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6922</b>	Lawrence, L. C.
b. <b>150</b> , f. 6923	Lawrence, Richard W.
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6924</b>	Lawson, E. E.
b. 150, f. 6925	Lay, Anne (Mrs. Julius)
b. 150, f. 6926	Lay, Julius C.
b. <b>150</b> , f. 6927	Layton, S. LeRoy
b. 150, f. 6928	Lazard, Bernard A.
b. <b>150</b> , f. 6929	Lazarski, Othmar
b. 150, f. 6930	Lea, Clarence F.
b. <b>150</b> , f. 6931	Leach, Myrtle
b. 150, f. 6932	League for Political Education
b. 150, f. 6933	League for Albanian-American Soldiers
b. 150, f. 6934	League of the Friends of Korea
b. 150, f. 6935	League of Nations News Bureau
b. 150, f. 6936	League of Nations Union

b. <b>150,</b> f. <b>6937</b>	League of World Friendship
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6938</b>	Leake, C. T.
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6939</b>	Leamy, F. A.
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6940</b>	Leary, Joseph P.
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6941</b>	Leavell, Selden
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6942</b>	Leberman, Virginia
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6943</b>	Leckie, Mrs. John
b. <b>150</b> , f. 6944	Leckos, Polybios P.
b. 150, f. 6945	Leclaire
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6946</b>	Le Clercy, Frederick
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>6947</b>	Ledger Syndicate
b. 150, f. 6948	Ledyard, Lewis Cass
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>6949</b>	Lee, Albert
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>6950</b>	Lee, Gerald S.
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>6951</b>	Lee, Harry R.
b. <b>151</b> , f. 6952	Lee, J. W.
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>6953</b>	Lee, Thomas A.
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>695</b> 4	Lee, William M.
b. 151, f. 6955	Lees-Smith, H. B.
b. 151, f. 6956	LeFaivre, Paul
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>6957</b>	Lefevre, Arthur
b. <b>151</b> , f. 6958	Lefevre, L. F.
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>6959</b>	Leguay, Charles
b. 151, f. 6960	Lehmann, F. W.
b. 151, f. 6961	Leigh, Marie
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>6962</b>	Leigh-Wood, James
b. 151, f. 6963	Leippert, Edwin R.
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>696</b> 4	Leis, Ward W.
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>6965</b>	Leland, Joseph D., III
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>6966</b>	Lemarie, L.

b. 151, f. 6967	Lemon, E. R.
b. 151, f. 6968	LeMoyne, Lodivine
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>6969</b>	Lengel, W. C. See also: <u>box 70, folders 2315-2317</u>
b. 151, f. 6970	Lenox, John P.
b. 151, f. 6971	Lenox Hill Hospital
b. 151, f. 6972	Leonard, Franz
b. 151, f. 6973	Leonovitch, M.
b. 151, f. 6974	Leovell, William Hayne
b. 151, f. 6975	LeRoy, Joseph V.
b. 151, f. 6976	Lesca, Robert L.
b. 151, f. 6977	Lester, J. E.
b. 151, f. 6978	LeSueur, Arthur
b. 151, f. 6979	Levermore, Charles H.
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>6980</b>	Levi, Emanuel
b. 151, f. 6981	Levita, Cecil B.
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>6982</b>	Levy, Abe M.
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>6983</b>	Levy, Jefferson M.
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>698</b> 4	Lévy, Sam
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>6985</b>	Lewis, B. F.
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>6986</b>	Lewis, Bessie (Mrs. C. C.)
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>6987</b>	Lewis, Burdette G.
b. 151, f. 6988	Lewis, C. L.
b. 151, f. 6989	Lewis, David J.
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>6990</b>	Lewis, John B.
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>6991</b>	Lewis, John S.
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>6992</b>	Lewis, Perry J.
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>6993</b>	Lewis, Robert E.
b. 151, f. 6994	Lewis, V. M.
b. 151, f. 6995	Lewis, William Draper

b. <b>151,</b> f. <b>6996</b>	Lewis, Yancey
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>6997</b>	Lhomme, Jean
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>6998</b>	Li, Mrs. K. C.
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>6999</b>	Liang, Lone
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>7000</b>	Libbey, E. D.
b. 151, f. 7001	Libby, Charles T.
b. 151, f. 7002	Liebert, Gaston
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>7003</b>	Liebowitz, B.
b. 151, f. 7004	Lied, Jonas
b. 151, f. 7005	Lightfoot, Gano
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>7006</b>	Lightfoot, Jewel P.
b. <b>151,</b> f. <b>7007</b>	Ligue Antiallemande
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>7008</b>	Ligue Nationale Contre l'Alcoolisme
b. 151, f. 7009	Lill, Thomas R.
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>7010</b>	Lincoln Memorial University
b. 151, f. 7011	Lincoln Storage Company
b. 151, f. 7012	Lindeberg, Lucia (Mrs. Morris)
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>7013</b>	Linden, Chester E.
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>701</b> 4	Lindsay, Lord
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>7015</b>	Lindsay, Archibald
b. 151, f. 7016	Lindsay, Ethel (Mrs. Archibald)
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>7017</b>	Lindsay, Samuel McCune See also: <u>box 147a, folder 6606 box 127, folder 4455</u>
b. 151, f. 7018	Lindsay, Mrs. Thomas P.
b. 151, f. 7019	Linn, Jno. E.
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>7020</b>	Linnemann, Anna
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>702</b> 1	Linton, W. N.
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>7022</b>	Lions Club
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>7023</b>	Lippincott and Company
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>7024</b>	Lipscomb, W. W.

b. <b>151,</b> f. <b>7025</b>	Lipshitz, Jos
b. 151, f. 7026	Liseron, Paul
b. 151, f. 7027	Lisle, R. Mason
b. 151, f. 7028	Lister, Ernest
b. <b>151,</b> f. <b>7029</b>	Lithuanian National Council See also: C. Olsauskis-Olsevski
b. 151, f. 7030	Littauer, K. P.
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>7031</b>	Little, Edward C.
b. 151, f. 7032	Little, James A.
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>7033</b>	Little, Mary A.
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>703</b> 4	Littlefield, George W.
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>7035</b>	Littlefield, Leland
b. 151, f. 7036	Littlepage, Thomas P.
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>7037</b>	Littler, Jno. B.
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>7038</b>	Littlerock Chamber of Commerce
b. 152, f. 7039	Lively, D. O.
b. 152, f. 7040	Livermore, Caroline S.
b. 152, f. 7041	Livermore, W. R.
b. 152, f. 7042	Livingston, John A.
b. 152, f. 7043	Lloyd, W. F.
b. 152, f. 7044	Lloyd, Wildon
b. 152, f. 7045	Lobeck, Dr
b. 152, f. 7046	Loch, Lord
b. 152, f. 7047	Lochridge, Lloyd P.
b. 152, f. 7048	Lock, William
b. 152, f. 7049	Locke, Josephine C.
b. 152, f. 7050	Lockhart, Edward V.
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7051</b>	Lockhart, Jessie B.
b. 152, f. 7052	Lockhart, R. H. Bruce
b. 152, f. 7053	Lockwood, John Edwards

b. 152, f. 7054	Lodian, L.
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7055</b>	Loeb, William
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7056</b>	Loesch, Albert
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7057</b>	Logan, James A.
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7058</b>	Lohr, L. R.
b. <b>152,</b> f. <b>7059</b>	Lomax, John A. See also: <u>box 139, folder 5774</u>
b. 152, f. 7060	Lombard, Louis
b. 152, f. 7061	Long, A. T.
b. 152, f. 7062	Long, B. F.
b. 152, f. 7063	Long, Hamilton
b. 152, f. 7064	Long, Stewart
b. 152, f. 7065	Long, Tiny
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7066</b>	Longcope, Charles S.
b. <b>152,</b> f. <b>7067</b>	Longfellow, Arthur
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7068</b>	Longobardi, Cesare
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7069</b>	Longworth, Ernest
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7070</b>	Lonsdale, John G.
b. <b>152,</b> f. <b>7071</b>	Loomis, Charles B.
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7072</b>	Loomis, Julia
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7073</b>	Looscau, M.
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>707</b> 4	Lord, Frank B.
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7075</b>	Lord, John H.
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7076</b>	Lorédan, Jean
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7077</b>	Lorenz, William Albert
b. <b>152,</b> f. <b>7078</b>	Lorient, Mirtil
b. <b>152,</b> f. <b>7079</b>	Loring, Hazel
b. <b>152,</b> f. <b>7080</b>	Loring, Katharine (Mrs. Charles G.)
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7081</b>	Loring, Mary H.
b. 152, f. 7082	Loring, William Caleb

b. 152, f. 7083	Lorrimar, Julia
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7084</b>	Lotfallah, Habib
b. 152, f. 7085	Lott, Jesse B.
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7086</b>	Loucheur, Louis
b. 152, f. 7087	Louis, Paul
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7088</b>	Louisiana Historical Society
b. <b>152,</b> f. <b>7089</b>	Lourie, Nicholas R.
b. <b>152,</b> f. <b>7090</b>	Loutsengtseang, J. R.
b. <b>152,</b> f. <b>7091</b>	Love, H. J.
b. <b>152,</b> f. <b>7092</b>	Lovejoy, Jno
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7093</b>	Loveland, Mrs. C. P.
b. <b>152,</b> f. <b>709</b> 4	Lovett, Louisa A.
b. <b>152,</b> f. <b>7095</b>	Lovinggood, M. A.
b. <b>152,</b> f. <b>7096</b>	Low, Seth See also: <u>box 158, folder 7606</u>
b. 152, f. 7097	Lowden, Frank O.
b. 152, f. 7098	Lowe, S. J.
b. <b>152,</b> f. <b>7099</b>	Lowell, Georgina
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7100</b>	Lowell, J.
b. 152, f. 7101	Lowenthal, Philip
b. <b>152,</b> f. <b>7102</b>	Lower, William
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7103</b>	Lowes, J. E., Jr
b. <b>152,</b> f. <b>710</b> 4	Lowry, R. W.
b. <b>152,</b> f. <b>7105</b>	Lowther, Charles R.
b. <b>152,</b> f. <b>7106</b>	Lubbock, F. R.
b. <b>152,</b> f. <b>7107</b>	Lubbock, Mrs. M. C.
b. <b>152,</b> f. <b>7108</b>	Lucas, J. Landfear
b. <b>152,</b> f. <b>7109</b>	Luckey, G. W. A.
b. <b>152,</b> f. <b>7110</b>	Lucy, Virginia
b. <b>152,</b> f. <b>7111</b>	Ludecke, Kurt

b. 152, f. 7112	Ludlow, Emil
b. 152, f. 7113	Ludwig, Emil
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7114</b>	Lufkin, W. W.
b. 152, f. 7115	Lugene [Opticians]
b. 152, f. 7116	Lykes, J. M.
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7117</b>	Lyman, George H.
b. <b>152,</b> f. <b>7118</b>	Lyman, Robert Hunt
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7119</b>	Lyman, Theodore
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7120</b>	Lynch, D. A.
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7121</b>	Lynch, Gertrude Farrell
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7122</b>	Lynch, Thomas M.
b. <b>152,</b> f. <b>7123</b>	Lyon, B. M.
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7124</b>	Lyons, J. Walter
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>7125</b>	Lyons, Morris L.
b. 153, f. 7126	Maass, Herbert H.
b. 153, f. 7127	Macadam, I.
b. 153, f. 7128	McAlpin, Charles W.
b. 153, f. 7129	McAnally, Oscar F.
b. 153, f. 7130	McAndrews
b. 153, f. 7131	McAneny, George
b. <b>153,</b> f. <b>7132</b>	McAnerney Company, The Joseph
b. 153, f. 7133	McAshan, Mrs. Everett
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7134</b>	McAshan, H. M.
b. 153, f. 7135	McAshan, S. E.
b. 153, f. 7136	Macatee, George P.
b. 153, f. 7137	Macauley, C. R.
b. 153, f. 7138	McBain, Howard L.
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7139</b>	McCaleb, W. F.
b. 153, f. 7140	McCall, Chester H.
b. 153, f. 7141	McCall, John D.

b. 153, f. 7142	McCallern, C. B.
b. 153, f. 7143	McCalman, J. H.
b. 153, f. 7144	McCarroll, Ada S.
b. 153, f. 7145	McCart, Robert
b. 153, f. 7146	McCarthy, Carner
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7147</b>	McCarthy, Edmund S.
b. 153, f. 7148	McCarthy, J. J.
b. 153, f. 7149	Maccas, Léon
b. 153, f. 7150	McChinn, R.
b. 153, f. 7151	McCleery, Naomi
b. 153, f. 7152	McClellan, George B.
b. 153, f. 7153	McClesky
b. 153, f. 7154	McClure, S. S.
b. 153, f. 7155	McClurg and Company, A. C.
b. 153, f. 7156	McCollum, Dudley F.
b. 153, f. 7157	McComb, John E.
b. 153, f. 7158	McConaughy, J. W.
b. 153, f. 7159	McConnell, Francis J.
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7160</b>	McConnell, Raymond A.
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7161</b>	McCook, Martha
b. 153, f. 7162	McCook, Philip J.
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7163</b>	McCord, Felix J.
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7164</b>	McCormick, Mrs. Henry
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7165</b>	McCoy, M., Jr
b. <b>153,</b> f. <b>7166</b>	McCoy, Rosalie
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7167</b>	McCoy, Sam C.
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7168</b>	McCrahon, Edward H.
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7169</b>	McCullom, A. R.
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7170</b>	McCullom, M. M.
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7171</b>	McCullough, Edith

b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7172</b>	Macdonald, George
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7174</b>	McDonald, James
b. 153, f. 7175	McDonald, John L.
b. 153, f. 7176	McDonald, S. Coe
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7177</b>	MacDonald, William
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7178</b>	McDongall, Hilda
b. 153, f. 7173	McDonald, Herman A.
b. 153, f. 7179	McDonough, C. F.
b. 153, f. 7180	McDowell, George
b. 153, f. 7181	McDowell, W. W.
b. 153, f. 7182	McDowell, Wm. Osborn
b. 153, f. 7183	McDugald, J. W.
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>718</b> 4	McEachin, Hec. A.
b. 153, f. 7185	McEachin, J. S.
b. 153, f. 7186	Macedonian Political Organization
b. <b>153,</b> f. <b>7187</b>	Macedonian Societies in Switzerland
b. 153, f. 7188	Macedono-Bulgarian Committee
b. <b>153,</b> f. <b>7189</b>	Macedono-Bulgarian Societies (Toronto)
b. <b>153,</b> f. <b>7190</b>	McFadden, John H.
b. <b>153,</b> f. <b>7191</b>	McFarland, Emmett
b. 153, f. 7192	Macfie, Robert F.
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7193</b>	Macgillivray, D.
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7194</b>	McGlachlin, E. F.
b. <b>153,</b> f. <b>7195</b>	McGowan, Irma (Mrs. George)
b. <b>153,</b> f. <b>7196</b>	McGown, Floyd
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7197</b>	McGrady, Edward F.
b. <b>153,</b> f. <b>7198</b>	McGrath, Justin
b. <b>153,</b> f. <b>7199</b>	MacGregor, Annie
b. <b>153,</b> f. <b>7200</b>	McGregor, J. D.
b. 153, f. 7201	McGregor, W. M.

b. 153, f. 7202	McGrew, Ellen
b. 153, f. 7203	McGuire, J. E.
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7204</b>	McGuire, J. F.
b. 153, f. 7205	McGuire, James W.
b. 153, f. 7206	McHarg, Ormsby
b. 153, f. 7207	Machart, M.
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7208</b>	McHugh, John
b. 153, f. 7209	McInnis, L. L.
b. 153, f. 7210	McIntyre, W. A.
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7211</b>	McIntyre, W. H.
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7212</b>	Mack, J. F.
b. 153, f. 7213	Mack, Norman E.
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>721</b> 4	Mack, T. Higgins
b. 153, f. 7215	Mackay, Clarence H. See also: <u>box 139, folder 5708</u>
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7216</b>	McKay, Frederic
b. 153, f. 7216 b. 153, f. 7217	McKay, Frederic McKee, Henry S.
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7217</b>	McKee, Henry S.
b. 153, f. 7217 b. 153, f. 7218	McKee, Henry S. McKee, J. R.
b. 153, f. 7217 b. 153, f. 7218 b. 153, f. 7219	McKee, Henry S. McKee, J. R. McKeever, J. J.
b. 153, f. 7217 b. 153, f. 7218 b. 153, f. 7219 b. 153, f. 7220	McKee, Henry S. McKee, J. R. McKeever, J. J. McKelway, A. J.
b. 153, f. 7217 b. 153, f. 7218 b. 153, f. 7219 b. 153, f. 7220 b. 153, f. 7221	McKee, Henry S. McKee, J. R. McKeever, J. J. McKelway, A. J. Mackenzie, E.
b. 153, f. 7217 b. 153, f. 7218 b. 153, f. 7219 b. 153, f. 7220 b. 153, f. 7221 b. 153, f. 7222	McKee, Henry S. McKee, J. R. McKeever, J. J. McKelway, A. J. Mackenzie, E. MacKenzie, Kenneth
b. 153, f. 7217 b. 153, f. 7218 b. 153, f. 7219 b. 153, f. 7220 b. 153, f. 7221 b. 153, f. 7222 b. 153, f. 7222 b. 153, f. 7223	McKee, Henry S. McKee, J. R. McKeever, J. J. McKelway, A. J. Mackenzie, E. MacKenzie, Kenneth
b. 153, f. 7217 b. 153, f. 7218 b. 153, f. 7219 b. 153, f. 7220 b. 153, f. 7221 b. 153, f. 7222 b. 153, f. 7222 b. 153, f. 7223 b. 153, f. 7224	McKee, Henry S. McKee, J. R. McKeever, J. J. McKelway, A. J. Mackenzie, E. MacKenzie, Kenneth McKenzie, R. T. McKernon, Edward M.
b. 153, f. 7217 b. 153, f. 7218 b. 153, f. 7219 b. 153, f. 7220 b. 153, f. 7221 b. 153, f. 7222 b. 153, f. 7222 b. 153, f. 7223 b. 153, f. 7224 b. 154, f. 7225	McKee, Henry S.McKee, J. R.McKeever, J. J.McKelway, A. J.Mackenzie, E.MacKenzie, KennethMcKenzie, R. T.McKernon, Edward M.Mackie, Norman S.
b. 153, f. 7217 b. 153, f. 7218 b. 153, f. 7219 b. 153, f. 7220 b. 153, f. 7221 b. 153, f. 7222 b. 153, f. 7222 b. 153, f. 7223 b. 153, f. 7224 b. 154, f. 7225 b. 154, f. 7226	McKee, Henry S.McKee, J. R.McKeever, J. J.McKelway, A. J.Mackenzie, E.MacKenzie, KennethMcKenzie, R. T.McKernon, Edward M.Mackie, Norman S.McKinley, George
b. 153, f. 7217 b. 153, f. 7218 b. 153, f. 7219 b. 153, f. 7220 b. 153, f. 7220 b. 153, f. 7221 b. 153, f. 7222 b. 153, f. 7223 b. 153, f. 7224 b. 154, f. 7225 b. 154, f. 7226 b. 154, f. 7227	McKee, Henry S.McKee, J. R.McKeever, J. J.McKelway, A. J.Mackenzie, E.MacKenzie, KennethMcKenzie, R. T.McKernon, Edward M.Mackie, Norman S.McKinley, GeorgeMcKinley, J. F.

b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7231</b>	McLamin, M. H.
b. 154, f. 7232	MacLaren, Andrew
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7233</b>	McLaughlin, Alonzo G.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>723</b> 4	McLaughlin, J. Fairfax
b. 154, f. 7235	McLaughlin, J. W.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7236</b>	McLean, E. R.
b. 154, f. 7237	McLean, James
b. 154, f. 7238	McLean, Samuel
b. 154, f. 7239	McLean, William
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7240</b>	MacLeary, Bonnie
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7241</b>	McLemore, May Clark
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7242</b>	McLendon, Eva L.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7243</b>	McLeod, Elizabeth F.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>724</b> 4	McLeod, Keith
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7245</b>	McLeod, R. N.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7246</b>	McLester, Anne B.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7247</b>	McLin, Anna E.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7248</b>	McMahill, Wendell
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7249</b>	McMahon, Mark
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7250</b>	MacMahon, T. J.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7251</b>	McManus, Catherine Paez
b. 154, f. 7252	McManus, Paul F.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7253</b>	McMaster, George H.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>725</b> 4	McMasters, Jane
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7255</b>	McMeans, S. A.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7256</b>	MacMillan, E. A.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7257</b>	McMorran, Russell
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7258</b>	McMurray, J. F.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7259</b>	McNaughton, Daniel
b. 154, f. 7260	McNaughton, Donald

b. 154, f. 7261	MacNaughton, Marie
b. <b>15</b> 4, f. <b>7</b> 262	McNeill, Ronald
b. 154, f. 7263	McNeir, Wm
b. <b>15</b> 4, f. <b>726</b> 4	McNicol, John
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7265</b>	McNiel, Robert O.
b. 154, f. 7266	McNulty, Margaret
b. 154, f. 7267	McNutt, Anna
b. 154, f. 7268	McNutt, Paul V.
b. 154, f. 7269	McPike, H. H.
b. <b>15</b> 4, f. <b>7270</b>	McQuatters, A. J.
b. <b>15</b> 4, f. <b>727</b> 1	McQueen, Mrs. Roy
b. <b>15</b> 4, f. 7272	McSwain, J. J.
b. 154, f. 7273	MacSwindy, Gladys
b. <b>15</b> 4, f. <b>727</b> 4	McTague, Mary
b. 154, f. 7275	Mac Veagh, Charles
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7276</b>	McVoy, Martin, Jr
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7277</b>	McWhood, Leonard B.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7278</b>	Maddox, Frank M.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7279</b>	Madhavsinhji, K. S.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7280</b>	Maffey, John L.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7281</b>	Magid, Louis B.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>728</b> 2	Magner, Thomas F.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7283</b>	Magnus, Maurice
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>728</b> 4	Mahdesian, Arshag
b. 154, f. 7285	Mahoney, Nonie B.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7286</b>	Mailland, H.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7287</b>	Maillard, M.
b. <b>154,</b> f. <b>7288</b>	Maire, Capitaine
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7289</b>	Maklekoff, U.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7290</b>	Malcolm, H. H. L.

b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7291</b>	Malone, Cecil L.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7292</b>	Malone, Fannie
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7293</b>	Malone, W. D.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>729</b> 4	Maloney, William (North Dakota)
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7295</b>	Maloney, William (Wisconsin)
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7296</b>	Maltbie, Milo R.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7297</b>	Manchester (Massachusetts) Board of Selectmen
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7298</b>	Manchester (New Hampshire) City Club
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7299</b>	<i>Manchester Guardian</i> See also: <u>box 98, folder 3416</u>
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7300</b>	Manhattan Society
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7301</b>	Manheim, Jacob
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7302</b>	Manley, G.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7303</b>	Mann, Helen E.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>730</b> 4	Mansfield, H. C.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7305</b>	Mantooth and Townsend
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7306</b>	Mapes, Carl E.
b. <b>154,</b> f. <b>7307</b>	Mapes, J. L.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7308</b>	Maphis, Charles G.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7309</b>	Mar, C. J.
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7310</b>	Marburg, Theodore See also: <u>box 70, folder 2299</u>
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7311</b>	March, Charles H.
b. 154, f. 7312	Marchbanks, Elizabeth
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>7313</b>	Marcou, H.
b. <b>155,</b> f. <b>7314</b>	Marcus, C. A.
b. <b>155,</b> f. <b>7315</b>	Marcus, Mitchell P.
b. <b>155,</b> f. <b>7316</b>	Marden, Philip S.
b. <b>155,</b> f. <b>7317</b>	Maresma, José E.
b. <b>155,</b> f. <b>7318</b>	Margueritte, Victor
b. 155, f. 7319	Markley, Allen

b. 155, f. 7320	Markoff, D. A. See also: <u>box 133, folder 5112</u>
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7321</b>	Marks, Marcus M. See also: <u>box 134, folder 5213</u>
b. 155, f. 7322	Marling, Alfred E.
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7323</b>	Marqua, William Alfred
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7324</b>	Marquette, W. L.
b. 155, f. 7325	Marquis Company, A. N.
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7326</b>	Marr, John
b. 155, f. 7327	Marriott, Charles L.
b. 155, f. 7328	Marrix, J. W.
b. 155, f. 7329	Marsh, Arthur R.
b. 155, f. 7330	Marsh, Daniel L.
b. 155, f. 7331	Marsh, E. H.
b. 155, f. 7332	Marsh, James M.
b. 155, f. 7333	Marsh, W. W.
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7334</b>	Marshall, Mrs
b. 155, f. 7335	Marshall, F. E.
b. 155, f. 7336	Marshall, Isabel
b. 155, f. 7337	Marshall, James
b. 155, f. 7338	Marshall, Josephine
b. 155, f. 7339	Marshall, Louis
b. 155, f. 7340	Marshall, Nancy L.
b. 155, f. 7341	Marston, C. S.
b. 155, f. 7342	Marston, Edgar L.
b. 155, f. 7343	Martel, Hippolyte
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>734</b> 4	Martin, Aline
b. 155, f. 7345	Martin, Clarence E.
b. 155, f. 7346	Martin, E. H.
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7347</b>	Martin, Frederick R.
b. 155, f. 7348	Martin, H. D.

b. 155, f. 7349	Martin, I. L.
b. 155, f. 7350	Martin, John C.
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7351</b>	Martin, Solomon
b. 155, f. 7352	Martin, Thomas F.
b. 155, f. 7353	Martin-Fortris, R.
b. 155, f. 7354	Marvel, Josiah
b. 155, f. 7355	Marx, Robert S.
b. 155, f. 7356	Masland, Miss
b. 155, f. 7357	Mason, Charles H.
b. 155, f. 7358	Mason, Frank E.
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7359</b>	Mason, Robert C.
b. 155, f. 7360	Mason, Tyler
b. 155, f. 7361	Mason, Vernon
b. 155, f. 7362	Mason-Manheim, Maud F.
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7363</b>	Massachusetts Society of Mayflower Descendants
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>736</b> 4	Massey, W. F.
b. 155, f. 7365	Masten, Arthur H.
b. <b>155,</b> f. <b>7366</b>	Masterson, A. E.
b. 155, f. 7367	Masterson, Branch T.
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7368</b>	Masterson, Libbie
b. 155, f. 7369	
	Mathews, Joseph F.
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7370</b>	Mathews, Joseph F. Matos, Antonio
b. 155, f. 7370 b. 155, f. 7371	
·	Matos, Antonio
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7371</b>	Matos, Antonio Matthews, Harold J.
b. 155, f. 7371 b. 155, f. 7372	Matos, Antonio Matthews, Harold J. Matthews, Mrs. John G.
b. 155, f. 7371 b. 155, f. 7372 b. 155, f. 7373	Matos, Antonio Matthews, Harold J. Matthews, Mrs. John G. Matthews, Nathan
b. 155, f. 7371 b. 155, f. 7372 b. 155, f. 7373 b. 155, f. 7374	Matos, AntonioMatthews, Harold J.Matthews, Mrs. John G.Matthews, NathanMatthews, Thomas M.
b. 155, f. 7371 b. 155, f. 7372 b. 155, f. 7373 b. 155, f. 7374 b. 155, f. 7375	Matos, AntonioMatthews, Harold J.Matthews, Mrs. John G.Matthews, NathanMatthews, Thomas M.Maud'huy, B. de

b. 155, f. 7379	Maxwell, Gerald
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7380</b>	Maxwell, J. G.
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7381</b>	Maxwell, Louise S.
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>738</b> 2	Maxwell, T. O.
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7383</b>	May, Marion
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>738</b> 4	Mayer, Julius
b. 155, f. 7385	Mayes, L. D.
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7386</b>	Mayfair Publishing Company
b. 155, f. 7387	Mayo, Henry Thomas
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7388</b>	Mayo, Nathan
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7389</b>	Mayo, Thomas F.
b. 155, f. 7390	Mayor Gaynor Memorial Committee
b. 155, f. 7391	Mazzoni, G.
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>739</b> 2	Meachum, McDonald
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7393</b>	Mead, Elwood
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>739</b> 4	Mead, George H.
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7395</b>	Meany, Edmond S.
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7396</b>	Meares, Carl
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7397</b>	Meares, Charles W.
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7398</b>	Mears, J. Arch
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7399</b>	Meeker, Elizabeth D.
b. <b>155,</b> f. <b>7400</b>	Meeker, Royal
b. <b>155,</b> f. <b>7401</b>	Mellon, Ben
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7402</b>	Mellon, E. P.
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7403</b>	Mellon, W. L.
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>740</b> 4	Melnitz, Curtis
b. <b>155,</b> f. <b>7405</b>	Melton, Fannie E.
b. <b>155,</b> f. <b>7406</b>	Menchini, Louis M.
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7407</b>	Mendenhall, William H.
b. <b>155,</b> f. <b>7408</b>	Mendes, H. P.

b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7409</b>	Menken, Stanwood
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7410</b>	Menline, Joseph S.
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7411</b>	Menzies, John T.
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7412</b>	Meredith, E. T.
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7413</b>	Meredith, Sophie G.
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>7414</b>	Meredith, W. H.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7415</b>	Merriam, G. and C., Company
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7416</b>	Merriman, Willis E.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7417</b>	Merritt, E. Reeve
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7418</b>	Merz, Walter
	Meserand, Edyth See: <u>box 128, folder 4551</u>
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7419</b>	Messersmith, G. S.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7</b> 420	Metcalf, Stephen O.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7421</b>	Metric Association
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7422</b>	Metzler
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7423</b>	Meyer, Ed
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7424</b>	Meyer, Mme. F.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7</b> 425	Meyer, George vL.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7426</b>	Meyer, H. A.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7427</b>	Michael Davitt Club
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7428</b>	Michaux, A.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7429</b>	Michelson, Charles
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7430</b>	Michener, D. W.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7431</b>	Mid-Day Luncheon Club
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7432</b>	Middlebrook, I. W.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7433</b>	Middleton, George
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>743</b> 4	Mieille, Paul
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7435</b>	Milanowski, Frank W.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7436</b>	Miles, A. G.

b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7437</b>	Miles, Sherman
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7438</b>	Miles, Walter
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7439</b>	Milhaud, Ed
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7440</b>	Mill, Dorothy
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7441</b>	Millard, Marie Louise
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7442</b>	Miller, Charles S.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7443</b>	Miller, Clarence H.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7444</b>	Miller, E. T.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7445</b>	Miller, J. H.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7446</b>	Miller, J. K.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7447</b>	Miller, J. Z.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7448</b>	Miller, Jackson
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7449</b>	Miller, Jerome
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7450</b>	Miller, John P.
b. <b>156,</b> f. <b>7451</b>	Miller, Joseph, Jr
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7452</b>	Miller, Lois (Mrs. Cyrus)
b. 156, f. 7452 b. 156, f. 7453	Miller, Lois (Mrs. Cyrus) Miller, Mary (Mrs. Roswell)
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7453</b>	Miller, Mary (Mrs. Roswell)
b. 156, f. 7453 b. 156, f. 7454	Miller, Mary (Mrs. Roswell) Miller, Roswell
b. 156, f. 7453 b. 156, f. 7454 b. 156, f. 7455	Miller, Mary (Mrs. Roswell) Miller, Roswell Miller, William V.
b. 156, f. 7453 b. 156, f. 7454 b. 156, f. 7455 b. 156, f. 7456	Miller, Mary (Mrs. Roswell)     Miller, Roswell     Miller, William V.     Millikan, George L.
b. 156, f. 7453 b. 156, f. 7454 b. 156, f. 7455 b. 156, f. 7456 b. 156, f. 7457	Miller, Mary (Mrs. Roswell)Miller, RoswellMiller, William V.Millikan, George L.Mills, Charles
b. 156, f. 7453 b. 156, f. 7454 b. 156, f. 7455 b. 156, f. 7456 b. 156, f. 7457 b. 156, f. 7458	Miller, Mary (Mrs. Roswell)Miller, RoswellMiller, William V.Millikan, George L.Mills, CharlesMills, E. B.
b. 156, f. 7453 b. 156, f. 7454 b. 156, f. 7455 b. 156, f. 7456 b. 156, f. 7457 b. 156, f. 7458 b. 156, f. 7459	Miller, Mary (Mrs. Roswell)Miller, RoswellMiller, William V.Millikan, George L.Mills, CharlesMills, E. B.Milwaukee Open Forum
b. 156, f. 7453 b. 156, f. 7454 b. 156, f. 7455 b. 156, f. 7456 b. 156, f. 7457 b. 156, f. 7458 b. 156, f. 7459 b. 156, f. 7460	Miller, Mary (Mrs. Roswell)Miller, RoswellMiller, William V.Millikan, George L.Mills, CharlesMills, E. B.Milwaukee Open ForumMims, C. D.
b. 156, f. 7453 b. 156, f. 7454 b. 156, f. 7455 b. 156, f. 7456 b. 156, f. 7457 b. 156, f. 7458 b. 156, f. 7459 b. 156, f. 7460 b. 156, f. 7461	Miller, Mary (Mrs. Roswell)Miller, RoswellMiller, William V.Millikan, George L.Mills, CharlesMills, E. B.Milwaukee Open ForumMins, C. D.Minnich, J. W.
b. 156, f. 7453 b. 156, f. 7454 b. 156, f. 7455 b. 156, f. 7456 b. 156, f. 7457 b. 156, f. 7458 b. 156, f. 7459 b. 156, f. 7460 b. 156, f. 7461 b. 156, f. 7462	Miller, Mary (Mrs. Roswell)Miller, RoswellMiller, William V.Millikan, George L.Mills, CharlesMills, CharlesMillwaukee Open ForumMims, C. D.Minnich, J. W.Minorsky, V.
b. 156, f. 7453 b. 156, f. 7454 b. 156, f. 7455 b. 156, f. 7456 b. 156, f. 7457 b. 156, f. 7458 b. 156, f. 7459 b. 156, f. 7460 b. 156, f. 7461 b. 156, f. 7462 b. 156, f. 7463	Miller, Mary (Mrs. Roswell)Miller, RoswellMiller, William V.Millikan, George L.Mills, CharlesMills, E. B.Milwaukee Open ForumMinnich, J. W.Minnich, J. W.Minorsky, V.Minsecovic, L.

b. 156, f. 7468Mississippi Retail Merchants Associationb. 156, f. 7469Missouri, University of, School of Journalismb. 156, f. 7470Mitchel Memorial Committeeb. 156, f. 7471Mitchel Testimonial Dinner Committeeb. 156, f. 7472Mitchell, Ewing Y.b. 156, f. 7473Mitchell, Sidney Z.b. 156, f. 7474Mitchell, William C.b. 156, f. 7475Moberg, Bettyb. 156, f. 7476Moffett, Guyb. 156, f. 7477Mohawks of Massachusettsb. 156, f. 7478Moise, E. E.b. 156, f. 7479Moltke, Count vonb. 156, f. 7480Molyneaux, Peter
b. 156, f. 7470Mitchel Memorial Committeeb. 156, f. 7471Mitchel Testimonial Dinner Committeeb. 156, f. 7472Mitchell, Ewing Y.b. 156, f. 7473Mitchell, Sidney Z.b. 156, f. 7474Mitchell, William C.b. 156, f. 7475Moberg, Bettyb. 156, f. 7476Moffett, Guyb. 156, f. 7477Mohawks of Massachusettsb. 156, f. 7478Moise, E. E.b. 156, f. 7479Moltke, Count von
b. 156, f. 7471Mitchel Testimonial Dinner Committeeb. 156, f. 7472Mitchell, Ewing Y.b. 156, f. 7473Mitchell, Sidney Z.b. 156, f. 7474Mitchell, William C.b. 156, f. 7475Moberg, Bettyb. 156, f. 7476Moffett, Guyb. 156, f. 7477Mohawks of Massachusettsb. 156, f. 7478Moise, E. E.b. 156, f. 7479Moltke, Count von
b. 156, f. 7472Mitchell, Ewing Y.b. 156, f. 7473Mitchell, Sidney Z.b. 156, f. 7474Mitchell, William C.b. 156, f. 7475Moberg, Bettyb. 156, f. 7476Moffett, Guyb. 156, f. 7477Mohawks of Massachusettsb. 156, f. 7478Moise, E. E.b. 156, f. 7479Moltke, Count von
b. 156, f. 7473     Mitchell, Sidney Z.       b. 156, f. 7474     Mitchell, William C.       b. 156, f. 7475     Moberg, Betty       b. 156, f. 7476     Moffett, Guy       b. 156, f. 7477     Mohawks of Massachusetts       b. 156, f. 7478     Moise, E. E.       b. 156, f. 7479     Moltke, Count von
b. 156, f. 7474Mitchell, William C.b. 156, f. 7475Moberg, Bettyb. 156, f. 7476Moffett, Guyb. 156, f. 7477Mohawks of Massachusettsb. 156, f. 7478Moise, E. E.b. 156, f. 7479Moltke, Count von
b. 156, f. 7475Moberg, Bettyb. 156, f. 7476Moffett, Guyb. 156, f. 7477Mohawks of Massachusettsb. 156, f. 7478Moise, E. E.b. 156, f. 7479Moltke, Count von
b. 156, f. 7476     Moffett, Guy       b. 156, f. 7477     Mohawks of Massachusetts       b. 156, f. 7478     Moise, E. E.       b. 156, f. 7479     Moltke, Count von
b. 156, f. 7477     Mohawks of Massachusetts       b. 156, f. 7478     Moise, E. E.       b. 156, f. 7479     Moltke, Count von
b. 156, f. 7478 Moise, E. E.   b. 156, f. 7479 Moltke, Count von
b. 156, f. 7479 Moltke, Count von
h 156 f 7480 Molyneaux Peter
b. 100, 1. 7 +00 Wolyneaux, I etci
b. 156, f. 7481 Money, Mrs. E. T.
b. 156, f. 7482 Moniz, Egas
b. 156, f. 7483 Monks, Grace B.
b. 156, f. 7484 Monod, Francois
b. 156, f. 7485 Monroe, G. L.
b. 156, f. 7486 Monroe, Nellie G.
b. 156, f. 7487 Montes, J.
b. 156, f. 7488 Montfitchel Johnes, Mary de
b. 156, f. 7489 Montgomery, Eleanor E.
b. 156, f. 7490 Montgomery, George P.
b. 156, f. 7491 Montgomery, Robert
b. 156, f. 7492 Moodie, S. O.
b. 156, f. 7493 Moody, G. H.
b. 156, f. 7494 Moody, John
b. 156, f. 7495 Moody, Maud E.
b. 156, f. 7496 Moody, Mrs. W. L.

b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7497</b>	Mooner, Paul Scott
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7498</b>	Mooney, James D.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7499</b>	Moore, B.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7500</b>	Moore, Banton
b. <b>156,</b> f. <b>7501</b>	Moore, Mrs. Barrington
b. 156, f. 7502	Moore, Benjamin
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7503</b>	Moore, Carl
b. 156, f. 7504	Moore, Charles S.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7505</b>	Moore, E. T.
b. 156, f. 7506	Moore, Frank L.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7507</b>	Moore, Fred W.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7508</b>	Moore, Rev. Frederick
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7509</b>	Moore, George Fleming
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7510</b>	Moore, H. B.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7511</b>	Moore, H. L.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7512</b>	Moore, J. Hampton
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7513</b>	Moore, J. R.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7514</b>	Moore, James C.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7515</b>	Moore, John D.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7516</b>	Moore, John M.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7517</b>	Moore, Joseph C.
b. 156, f. 7518	Moore, Margaret
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7519</b>	Moore, Robert E.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7520</b>	Moore, Robert H.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7521</b>	Moore, S. B.
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>7522</b>	Moore, W. J.
b. 157, f. 7523	Moracchini, P.
b. <b>157,</b> f. <b>7524</b>	Morawski-Nawench, Dr. Albert See also: <u>box 161, folder 7979 box 6, folder 187</u>
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7525</b>	Morgan, Benjamin M.

b. 157, f. 7526	Morgan, Mrs. Carrol W.
b. 157, f. 7527	Morgan, Charles M.
b. 157, f. 7528	Morgan, Edwin
b. 157, f. 7529	Morgan, J. R.
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7530</b>	Morgan, James
b. 157, f. 7531	Morgan, John H.
b. 157, f. 7532	Morgan, N. R.
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7533</b>	Morgan, Ruth See also: <u>box 83, folder 2835</u>
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>753</b> 4	Morgan, Shepard
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7535</b>	Morgan, Victor H.
b. 157, f. 7536	Morley, Frank
b. 157, f. 7537	Morning Post (London)
b. 157, f. 7538	Morris, Alice V.
b. 157, f. 7539	Morris, Charles D.
b. 157, f. 7540	Morris, Fanny
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7541</b>	Morris, Mrs. Lewis G.
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7542</b>	Morris, Sir Malcolm
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7543</b>	Morris, S. J.
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7544</b>	Morrison, Isidore D.
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7545</b>	Morrison, James
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7546</b>	Morrison, P. B.
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7547</b>	Morrissey, Alice M.
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7548</b>	Morrow, Edwin P.
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7549</b>	Morrow, Lorene
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7550</b>	Morse, James A.
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7551</b>	Morton, Frank
b. <b>157,</b> f. <b>7552</b>	Morton, Oliver T.
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7553</b>	Moscicki, Ignacy
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7554</b>	Moseley, F. S.

b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7555</b>	Moseley, Messrs. F. S. and Company
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7556</b>	Mosher, Clinton
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7557</b>	Moskowitz, Henry
b. 157, f. 7558	Moskowitz, Paul
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7559</b>	Mosley, T. J.
b. 157, f. 7560	Moss, Edgar
b. 157, f. 7561	Motley, W. Harry
b. 157, f. 7562	Mott, Frank H.
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>756</b> 3	Mottur, Samuel
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>756</b> 4	Moulin
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7565</b>	Moulton, Dorothy B.
b. 157, f. 7566	Mountain, J.
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7567</b>	Mountcastle, G. C.
b. 157, f. 7568	Moutet, Marius
b. <b>157,</b> f. <b>7569</b>	Mowski, D.
b. <b>157,</b> f. <b>7570</b>	Mukerji, Dhan G.
b. 157, f. 7571	Munn, Charles A.
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7572</b>	Munn, James B.
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7573</b>	Munoz-Marin, Luis
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>757</b> 4	Munroe, John
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7575</b>	Munson, M. S.
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7576</b>	Murchison, D. J.
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7577</b>	Murdock, E. F.
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7578</b>	Murdock, Victor
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7579</b>	Murphy, Albert J.
b. <b>157,</b> f. <b>7580</b>	Murphy, Alphonsus J.
b. 157, f. 7581	Murphy, Elizabeth
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7582</b>	Murphy, John J.
b. <b>157,</b> f. <b>7583</b>	Murphy, R. E.
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>758</b> 4	Murphy, Robert E.

b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7585</b>	Murphy, W. D.
b. 157, f. 7586	Murphy, Mrs. William D.
b. 157, f. 7587	Murray, A. W.
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7588</b>	Murray, Alfred
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7589</b>	Murray, Elizabeth
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7590</b>	Murray, Eva (Mrs. Graham)
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>759</b> 1	Murray, Gilbert
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7592</b>	Murray, J. Ogden
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7593</b>	Murray, John F.
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7594</b>	Musgrave, Percy
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7595</b>	Mutti, A.
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7596</b>	Myers, Joseph S.
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>7597</b>	Myrick, Annie B.
b. 158, f. 7598	Nabors, A. E.
b. 158, f. 7599	Najac, Mlle
b. 158, f. 7600	Nami, Herman
b. 158, f. 7601	Nansen, Fridtjof
b. 158, f. 7602	Naón, R. S.
b. 158, f. 7603	Nathan, R.
b. 158, f. 7604	National Alumni
b. 158, f. 7605	National Child Welfare Exhibit Association, Incorporated
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7606</b>	National Civic Federation See also: <u>box 41, folder 1274</u>
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7607</b>	National Civil Service Reform League
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7608</b>	National Economic League
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7609</b>	National Equal Rights League
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7610</b>	National Highways Association
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7611</b>	National Historical Society
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7612</b>	National Hospital for Speech Disorders, Incorporated
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7613</b>	National Illiteracy Crusade, Incorporated

b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7614</b>	National Kindergarten Association
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7615</b>	National Nonpartisan League
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7616</b>	National Party of Egypt
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7617</b>	National Reform Association
b. 158, f. 7618	National Student Committee for the Limitation of Armaments
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7619</b>	National Student Forum
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7620</b>	National University Society
b. 158, f. 7621	Nation's Business
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7622</b>	Nawrath, Karl
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7623</b>	Naylor, Mrs. H. W.
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7624</b>	Neal, J. R.
b. 158, f. 7625	Neal, Josephine
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7626</b>	Neeros, Charles S.
b. <b>158,</b> f. <b>7627</b>	Neff, Pat M.
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7628</b>	Neilsen, Fred. K.
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7629</b>	Nelson, Ray
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7630</b>	Nethersole, Olga
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7631</b>	Nettleton, George H.
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7632</b>	Neve, F. W.
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7633</b>	New England Telegraph and Telephone Company
b. <b>158,</b> f. <b>7634</b>	New Orleans <i>Time Picayune</i>
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7635</b>	<i>New Republic</i> See also: <u>box 31, folder 993</u>
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7636</b>	New South Magazine
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7637</b>	New Statesman
b. 158, f. 7638	New York
b. 158, f. 7639	New York American
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7640</b>	New York City, Committee on Celebration
b. 158, f. 7641	New York Commercial Tercentenary Commission
b. 158, f. 7642	New York Evening Journal

b. 158, f. 7643	New York Evening Sun
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>764</b> 4	New York Herald
b. 158, f. 7645	New York Junior Board of Trade and Transportation
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7646</b>	New York Press
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7647</b>	New York Southern Society
b. 158, f. 7648	New York State Senate
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7649</b>	New York Telegram
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7650</b>	New York Telephone Company
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7651</b>	New York <i>Tribune</i> See also: <u>box 66, folder 2152-2154</u>
b. 158, f. 7652	New York World War Veterans Memorial Service for Woodrow Wilson
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7653</b>	Newcomb, John L.
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>765</b> 4	Newell, George T.
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7655</b>	Newell, Mrs. J. P.
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7656</b>	Newinger, Vann Orr
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7657</b>	Newman, Nathan
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7658</b>	Newspaper Enterprise Association
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7659</b>	Newton, Charles W.
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7660</b>	Newton, Isaac J., Jr
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7661</b>	Newton, Robert P.
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7662</b>	Newton, Wilbur
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7663</b>	Nichols, J. R.
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7664</b>	Nichols, Jeannette P.
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7665</b>	Nichols, Mary
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7666</b>	Nichols, R. M.
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7667</b>	Nichols, Rose S.
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7668</b>	Nichols, S. Van B. See also: <u>box 70, folder 2297</u>
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7669</b>	Nichols, W. H.
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7670</b>	Nicholson, A. P.
b. 158, f. 7671	Nicholson, Meredith

b. 158, f. 7672	Nicholson, Van V.
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7673</b>	Nicholson, W. A.
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>767</b> 4	Nickles, Miles
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7675</b>	Nicola, Francesco
b. 158, f. 7676	Nicolas, Pierre
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7677</b>	Nicoll, Delancey
b. 158, f. 7678	Nielsen, Fred K.
b. 158, f. 7679	Nieman, E. D.
b. 158, f. 7680	Nightingale, T. W.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7681</b>	Nilsen, Aage
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>768</b> 2	Nineteen Twenty Club
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>768</b> 3	Nitti, Francesco
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>768</b> 4	Nobel Dinner Committee
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7685</b>	Noble, G. L.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7686</b>	Nolak, R.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7687</b>	Nolan, D. E. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 159, f. 7687 b. 159, f. 7688	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy. Nolan, John T.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7688</b>	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy. Nolan, John T. See also: <u>box 177, folder 9399</u>
b. 159, f. 7688 b. 159, f. 7689	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy. Nolan, John T. See also: <u>box 177, folder 9399</u> Noonan, John M.
b. 159, f. 7688 b. 159, f. 7689 b. 159, f. 7690	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy. Nolan, John T. See also: <u>box 177, folder 9399</u> Noonan, John M. Norrell, G. W.
b. 159, f. 7688 b. 159, f. 7689 b. 159, f. 7690 b. 159, f. 7691	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy. Nolan, John T. See also: <u>box 177, folder 9399</u> Noonan, John M. Norrell, G. W. Norris, George W.
b. 159, f. 7688 b. 159, f. 7689 b. 159, f. 7690 b. 159, f. 7691 b. 159, f. 7692	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy. Nolan, John T. See also: <u>box 177, folder 9399</u> Noonan, John M. Norrell, G. W. Norris, George W. North American Review
b. 159, f. 7688 b. 159, f. 7689 b. 159, f. 7690 b. 159, f. 7691 b. 159, f. 7692 b. 159, f. 7693	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.Nolan, John T. See also: box 177, folder 9399Noonan, John M.Norrell, G. W.Norris, George W.North American ReviewNorth Carolina Historical Commission
b. 159, f. 7688 b. 159, f. 7689 b. 159, f. 7690 b. 159, f. 7691 b. 159, f. 7692 b. 159, f. 7693 b. 159, f. 7694	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.Nolan, John T. See also: box 177, folder 9399Noonan, John M.Norrell, G. W.Norris, George W.North American ReviewNorth Carolina Historical CommissionNorthrop, G. N.
b. 159, f. 7688 b. 159, f. 7689 b. 159, f. 7690 b. 159, f. 7691 b. 159, f. 7692 b. 159, f. 7693 b. 159, f. 7694 b. 159, f. 7695	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.Nolan, John T. See also: box 177, folder 9399Noonan, John M.Norrell, G. W.Norris, George W.North American ReviewNorth Carolina Historical CommissionNorthrop, G. N.Norton, Charles D.
b. 159, f. 7688 b. 159, f. 7689 b. 159, f. 7690 b. 159, f. 7691 b. 159, f. 7692 b. 159, f. 7693 b. 159, f. 7694 b. 159, f. 7695 b. 159, f. 7696	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.Nolan, John T. See also: box 177, folder 9399Noonan, John M.Norrell, G. W.Norris, George W.North American ReviewNorth Carolina Historical CommissionNorthrop, G. N.Norton, Charles D.Norton, Clement A.

b. <b>159,</b> f. <b>7700</b>	Norwich University
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7701</b>	Norwood, Robert
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7702</b>	Notabaert, Felix E.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7703</b>	Notkin, Louis N.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>770</b> 4	Notovitch, Nicolas
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7705</b>	Novosseloff, Serge
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7706</b>	Nowy Swiat
b. <b>159,</b> f. <b>7707</b>	Noyes, Frank B.
b. <b>159,</b> f. <b>7708</b>	Noyes, Pierrepont B.
b. <b>159,</b> f. <b>7709</b>	Nubling, Frederick
b. <b>159,</b> f. <b>7710</b>	Nugent, William F.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7711</b>	Nussbaum, Joseph
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7712</b>	Nutting, P. G.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7713</b>	Oatman, V.
b. <b>159,</b> f. <b>771</b> 4	Oberhumer, Ernest
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7715</b>	O'Brien, John G.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7716</b>	O'Brien, Morgan
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7717</b>	O'Brien, Robert L.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7718</b>	O'Brien, William
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7719</b>	O'Connor, Basil
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7720</b>	O'Connor, Ivor
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7721</b>	O'Dell, Lester D.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7722</b>	O'Donovan, T. C.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7723</b>	Offinwanger, Peter
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7724</b>	Ogden, Esther A.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7725</b>	Oglesby, John G.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7726</b>	O'Hea, John
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7727</b>	Ohio Society of New York
b. <b>159,</b> f. <b>7728</b>	Oklahoma, University of
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7729</b>	Oland, Edith S.

b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7730</b>	Olcott, William
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7731</b>	Olds, George D.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7732</b>	Olds, Robert E.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7733</b>	Oliver
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>773</b> 4	Olmsted, John B.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7735</b>	Olney, George H.
b. 159, f. 7736	Olsson, Harold
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7737</b>	O'Malley, Frank Ward
b. 159, f. 7738	O'Neal, Emmet
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7739</b>	O'Neal, Howard F.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7740</b>	O'Neill, Eva
b. 159, f. 7741	O'Neill, J.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7742</b>	Onion, J. F.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7743</b>	Opdycke, L. E.
b. <b>159,</b> f. <b>77</b> 44	Oppenheimer, Alfred
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7745</b>	Orbison, Doug C.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7746</b>	Ord, James
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7747</b>	Ordway, W. Everett
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7748</b>	Organisation Centrale Pour une Paix Durable
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7749</b>	Ormond, Annie F.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7750</b>	O'Ryan, John F.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7751</b>	Osborn, Mrs. Henry F.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7752</b>	Osborn, L. P.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7753</b>	Osborn, Norris G.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>775</b> 4	Osborn, William G.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7755</b>	Osborne, Thomas Mott
b. <b>159,</b> f. <b>7756</b>	Osgood, Mrs. Hamilton
b. <b>159,</b> f. <b>7757</b>	O'Shaughnessy, Michael
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7758</b>	Osma, G. P. de
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7759</b>	Ossoinack, Andrea

b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7760</b>	Oster, Letitia
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7761</b>	Osterheld, Hattie H.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>776</b> 2	O'Sullivan, Daniel E.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7763</b>	Oswalt, Grace L.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>776</b> 4	Otlet, Paul
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7765</b>	Ouellet, Eva
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7766</b>	Ouellet, Fred
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7767</b>	Oursler, Charles F.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7768</b>	Overaker, H. C.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7769</b>	Overman, Lee S.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7770</b>	Owen, Georgiana H.
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7771</b>	Owen, Mrs. Reginald
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7772</b>	Owings, Chloe
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7773</b>	Owsley, Clarence
b. <b>159</b> , f. 7774	Oxford University British-American Club See also: <u>box 160, folder 7817</u>
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7775</b>	Oxford University Press
b. 160, f. 7776	Packwood, Lawrence
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7777</b>	Paez, José Antonio
b. 160, f. 7778	Page, Emmett D.
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7779</b>	Page, Florence
b. 160, f. 7780	Page, Howard
b. 160, f. 7781	Page, John R.
b. 160, f. 7782	Page, Robert Nelson
b. 160, f. 7783	Page, Rosewell
b. 160, f. 7784	Page, W. B.
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7785</b>	Paine, John Barton
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7786</b>	Paine, L. Chenault
b. 160, f. 7787	Paine, Robert Treat
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7788</b>	Paintin, H. J.

b. 160, f. 7789	Paix, Ed
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7790</b>	Pajares, Antonio Martínez
b. 160, f. 7791	Palmer, Bradley W.
b. 160, f. 7792	Palmer, Henry W.
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7793</b>	Palmer, Margaret M.
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>779</b> 4	Palmer, Paul
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7795</b>	Palmer, Mrs. Potter
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7796</b>	Palmer, W. A.
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7797</b>	Palmer, William K.
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7798</b>	Palmerton, I. P.
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7799</b>	Paltz, Ramon G.
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7800</b>	Pan-Albanian Federation of America
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7801</b>	Pan-American Medical Association
b. 160, f. 7802	Panaretoff, S.
b. 160, f. 7803	Pannill, William
b. 160, f. 7804	Panopontic Hellenik Society of America
b. 160, f. 7804 b. 160, f. 7805	Panopontic Hellenik Society of America Paris, William F.
b. 160, f. 7805	Paris, William F.
b. 160, f. 7805 b. 160, f. 7806	Paris, William F. Park, John A.
b. 160, f. 7805 b. 160, f. 7806 b. 160, f. 7807	Paris, William F. Park, John A. Parke, Mrs
b. 160, f. 7805 b. 160, f. 7806 b. 160, f. 7807 b. 160, f. 7808	Paris, William F.     Park, John A.     Parke, Mrs     Parker, Edward
b. 160, f. 7805 b. 160, f. 7806 b. 160, f. 7807 b. 160, f. 7808 b. 160, f. 7809	Paris, William F.Park, John A.Parke, MrsParker, EdwardParker, G. B.
b. 160, f. 7805 b. 160, f. 7806 b. 160, f. 7807 b. 160, f. 7808 b. 160, f. 7809 b. 160, f. 7810	Paris, William F.Park, John A.Parke, MrsParker, EdwardParker, G. B.Parker, John M.
b. 160, f. 7805 b. 160, f. 7806 b. 160, f. 7807 b. 160, f. 7808 b. 160, f. 7809 b. 160, f. 7810 b. 160, f. 7811	Paris, William F.Park, John A.Parke, MrsParker, EdwardParker, G. B.Parker, John M.Parker, O. D.
b. 160, f. 7805 b. 160, f. 7806 b. 160, f. 7807 b. 160, f. 7808 b. 160, f. 7809 b. 160, f. 7810 b. 160, f. 7811 b. 160, f. 7812	Paris, William F.Park, John A.Parke, MrsParker, EdwardParker, G. B.Parker, John M.Parker, O. D.Parker, W. R. (London)
b. 160, f. 7805 b. 160, f. 7806 b. 160, f. 7807 b. 160, f. 7808 b. 160, f. 7809 b. 160, f. 7810 b. 160, f. 7811 b. 160, f. 7812 b. 160, f. 7813	Paris, William F.Park, John A.Parke, MrsParker, EdwardParker, G. B.Parker, John M.Parker, O. D.Parker, W. R. (London)Parker, Garrett and Company
b. 160, f. 7805 b. 160, f. 7806 b. 160, f. 7807 b. 160, f. 7808 b. 160, f. 7809 b. 160, f. 7810 b. 160, f. 7811 b. 160, f. 7812 b. 160, f. 7813 b. 160, f. 7814	Paris, William F.Park, John A.Parke, MrsParker, EdwardParker, G. B.Parker, John M.Parker, O. D.Parker, W. R. (London)Parker, Garrett and CompanyParkhill, Charles B.
b. 160, f. 7805 b. 160, f. 7806 b. 160, f. 7807 b. 160, f. 7808 b. 160, f. 7809 b. 160, f. 7810 b. 160, f. 7811 b. 160, f. 7812 b. 160, f. 7813 b. 160, f. 7814 b. 160, f. 7815	Paris, William F.Park, John A.Parke, MrsParker, EdwardParker, G. B.Parker, John M.Parker, O. D.Parker, W. R. (London)Parker, Garrett and CompanyParkhill, Charles B.Parkhurst, C. H.

b. 160, f. 7819	Parmelee, Maurice
b. 160, f. 7820	Parmelee, Robert M.
b. 160, f. 7821	Parratt, Arthur M.
b. 160, f. 7822	Parsons, Geoffrey
b. 160, f. 7823	Parsons, H. de B.
b. 160, f. 7824	Parsons, Herbert
b. 160, f. 7825	Parton, James
b. 160, f. 7826	Pasadena, City Hall
b. 160, f. 7827	Pashitch, Nik. P.
b. 160, f. 7828	Passet, Charles
b. 160, f. 7829	Passmore, Lincoln K.
b. 160, f. 7830	Pastoriza, Joseph J.
b. 160, f. 7831	Patchin, Robert H.
b. 160, f. 7832	Patek, Stanislaw
b. 160, f. 7833	Patria (University of Warsaw)
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>783</b> 4	Patrick, Mary Mills
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7835</b>	Patriotic Service League
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7836</b>	Patterson, Henry Carter
b. 160, f. 7837	Patterson, W. D.
b. 160, f. 7838	Patterson, William
b. 160, f. 7839	Patty, Verne
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7840</b>	Paul, John
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7841</b>	Pavenstedt, Lilian
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7842</b>	Payne, George Enoch
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7843</b>	Payne, John Barton
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>784</b> 4	Payne, R. B.
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7845</b>	Payot, G.
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7846</b>	Payson, Joan W. (Mrs. Charles S.)
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7847</b>	Payson and Clarke
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7848</b>	Peabody, George, College for Teachers

b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7849</b>	Peabody, Jeanette Belo
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7850</b>	Peacock, E. R.
b. 160, f. 7851	Pearce, J. E.
b. 160, f. 7852	Pearson, Alfred J.
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7853</b>	Pearson, F. A.
b. 160, f. 7854	Pearson, Gardner W.
b. 160, f. 7855	Pearson, J. E.
b. 160, f. 7856	Pearson, John C.
b. 160, f. 7857	Pearson, Erhard and Company
b. 160, f. 7858	Peaslee, Amos
b. 160, f. 7859	Peasley, Horace W.
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7860</b>	Peck, George N.
b. 160, f. 7861	Peck, H. W.
b. 160, f. 7862	Peck and Wyatt
b. 160, f. 7863	Pecqueur, Madame Vve Clement
b. 160, f. 7864	Peddie, J. Taylor
b. 160, f. 7865	Peden, Allen
b. 160, f. 7866	Peden, E. A.
b. 160, f. 7867	Pedersen, Sherman
b. 160, f. 7868	Peery, T. H. C.
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7869</b>	Peixotto, Percy
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7870</b>	Pelényi, Harriet
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7871</b>	Pell, Herbert C.
b. 160, f. 7872	Pence, Thomas J.
b. <b>160</b> , f. <b>7873</b>	Pendleton, Elizabeth
b. 160, f. 7874	Pendleton, Francis K.
b. 160, f. 7875	Pendleton, W. S.
b. 160, f. 7876	Penn, P. G.
b. 160, f. 7877	Penn, Mrs. R. L.
b. 160, f. 7878	Penrose, Boise
b. 160, f. 7879	Peralta, Manuel M. de
---------------------------------	------------------------------
b. 160, f. 7880	Percin, Géneral
b. 160, f. 7881	Perez, Paul E.
b. 160, f. 7882	Péria, Alfred
b. 160, f. 7883	Perine, William D. N.
b. 160, f. 7884	Perkins, Cleveland
b. 160, f. 7885	Perkins, James I.
b. 160, f. 7886	Perkins, William T.
b. 161, f. 7887	Perlman, Phyllis
b. 161, f. 7888	Pernet, Dr. George
b. 161, f. 7889	Perreau, J.
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7890</b>	Perris, H. S.
b. 161, f. 7891	Perry, Stuart H.
b. 161, f. 7892	Perry, Walter C.
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7893</b>	Persavay-Petrovo-Solovon [?]
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7894</b>	Peruvian Patriotic Society
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7895</b>	Pervsner, Samuel J.
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7896</b>	Peters, Marion F.
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7897</b>	Peters, Ralph
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7898</b>	Peterson, Antoinette
b. 161, f. 7899	Petit, L. A.
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7900</b>	Petra, Leo
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7901</b>	Petroff, S. W.
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7902</b>	Petrolas, James M.
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7903</b>	Pétrovitch, Dr
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>790</b> 4	Petrushewich, Autor
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7905</b>	Pettengill, Samuel B.
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7906</b>	Pettijohn, J. J.
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7907</b>	Peyton, Jno. B.
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7908</b>	Pezet, F. A.

b. <b>161,</b> f. <b>7909</b>	Pfaffenzeller, Joseph J.
b. 161, f. 7910	Pfeiffer, Curt G.
b. 161, f. 7911	Pfeuffer, George H.
b. 161, f. 7912	Pfeuffer, S. V.
b. 161, f. 7913	Pfister, Jean Jacques
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7914</b>	Phelan, John Milton
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7915</b>	Phelps, E. M.
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7916</b>	Phelps, Hal C.
b. 161, f. 7917	Phelps, Thomas W.
b. 161, f. 7918	Phelps, Walter J.
b. 161, f. 7919	Phenis, Albert
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7920</b>	Philadelphia Forum
b. 161, f. 7921	Philipsen, V. O. J.
b. 161, f. 7922	Phillips, Allen
b. 161, f. 7923	Phillips, Anna M. L.
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7924</b>	Phillips, B. L.
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7925</b>	Phillips, Eleanor
b. 161, f. 7926	Phillips, H. I.
b. 161, f. 7927	Phillips, Nelson
b. 161, f. 7928	Phillips, Owen M.
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7929</b>	Phillips, Robert T.
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7930</b>	Phillips, Wilbur C.
b. 161, f. 7931	Philpott, A. J.
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7932</b>	Pichard, Adrien
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7933</b>	Pick, P.
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7934</b>	Pickett, H. E.
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7935</b>	Picton, David M.
b. 161, f. 7936	Pierce, Edward P., Jr
b. 161, f. 7937	Pierce, G. W.
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7938</b>	Piip, Antoine

b. 161, f. 7939	Pike, Abby R.
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7940</b>	Pilcher, James S.
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7941</b>	Pilgrims, The
b. 161, f. 7942	Pillon, Marcel
b. 161, f. 7943	Pilter, Sir John
b. <b>161,</b> f. <b>7944</b>	Pinchot, Mrs. Minturn
b. 161, f. 7945	Pinckney, John M.
b. 161, f. 7946	Pinckney, Sallie
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7947</b>	Pinckney, Stephen L.
b. 161, f. 7948	Pinckney, Sue
b. 161, f. 7949	Pinckney, T. F.
b. 161, f. 7950	Piping Rock Club
b. 161, f. 7951	Pirquet, Clemens
b. 161, f. 7952	Pitacco, Giorgio
b. 161, f. 7953	Pitkin, Walter
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>795</b> 4	Pitts, H. C.
b. 161, f. 7955	Pittsford, Will H.
b. 161, f. 7956	Piza, Gabriel de
b. <b>161,</b> f. <b>7957</b>	Place, Ira
b. 161, f. 7958	Plamenatz, Pierre A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.
b. <b>161,</b> f. <b>7959</b>	Platt, Chester C.
b. 161, f. 7960	Platt, Dan F.
b. 161, f. 7961	Platt, John W.
b. 161, f. 7962	Platt, Layton
b. 161, f. 7963	Platt, Olive (Mrs. John C.)
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>796</b> 4	Plugar, Professor
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7965</b>	Plummer, Theodore M.

b. 161, f. 7967	Podolsky, Michael M.
b. 161, f. 7968	Poe, Clarence
b. 161, f. 7969	Pohl, Otto A.
b. 161, f. 7970	Poirier, E.
b. 161, f. 7971	Poland America Society
b. <b>161,</b> f. <b>7972</b>	Police Department, City of New York
b. 161, f. 7973	Polignac, Nina de
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>797</b> 4	Polish-American Society
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7975</b>	Polish Army Veterans Association of America
b. 161, f. 7976	Polish Consulate General, New York City
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7977</b>	Polish National Committee
b. 161, f. 7978	Polish Roman Catholic Union of America
b. 161, f. 7979	Polish Telegraphic Agency
b. 161, f. 7980	Polk, L. J.
b. 161, f. 7981	Polk, Maria Dehan
b. 161, f. 7982	Polk, William M.
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7983</b>	Pollock, Channing
b. 161, f. 7984	Pollock, Paul
b. 161, f. 7985	Pollock, Porter
b. 161, f. 7986	Polsgrove, James S.
b. 161, f. 7987	Polsgrove, Mrs. James S.
b. 161, f. 7988	Pomeroy and Company
b. <b>161,</b> f. <b>7989</b>	Pomquellenano, Jco
b. 161, f. 7990	Pond, Clarence S.
b. 161, f. 7991	Pond, James B.
b. <b>161,</b> f. <b>7992</b>	Poniatishin, P.
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7993</b>	Pool, Adrian
b. 161, f. 7994	Pool, Ernest
b. 161, f. 7995	Poole, D. C.
b. <b>161,</b> f. <b>7996</b>	Poole, Mr. and Mrs. George B.

b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7997</b>	Poole and Company, Henry
b. 161, f. 7998	Popoff-Béboutoff, George
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7999</b>	Popovitch, Vladimir G. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>8000</b>	Popovitch, Yovo A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>8001</b>	Poppins, J.
b. 161, f. 8002	Portdam, Colonel
b. 161, f. 8003	Porter, Henry Y.
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>800</b> 4	Porter, Mrs. M. McL.
b. 161a, f. 8005	Portland Chamber of Commerce
b. 161a, f. 8006	Poska, J.
b. 161a, f. 8007	Post, Charles J.
b. 161a, f. 8008	Post, Mrs. Wiley
b. 161a, f. 8009	Post Office, New York City
b. 161a, f. 8010	Postlethwaite, May F. H.
b. 161a, f. 8011	Potter, Augustus D.
b. <b>161a</b> , f. <b>8012</b>	Potter, Charles W., Jr
b. <b>161a</b> , f. <b>8013</b>	Potter, Mrs. Milton H.
b. <b>161a</b> , f. <b>8014</b>	Potter, Philip
b. 161a, f. 8015	Powel, Elsa (Mrs. Samuel)
b. <b>161a</b> , f. <b>8016</b>	Powel, Samuel, Jr
b. 161a, f. 8017	Powell, F. P.
b. 161a, f. 8018	Powell, Garland W.
b. 161a, f. 8019	Powers, Emma H.
b. 161a, f. 8020	Pratt, Harriet
b. 161a, f. 8021	Pratt, John T.
b. 161a, f. 8022	Pratt, W. C.
b. 161a, f. 8023	Pray, J. S.

b. <b>161a</b> , f. <b>802</b> 4	Press Association Compilers
b. 161a, f. 8025	Press Illustrating Service, Incorporated
b. 161a, f. 8026	Preston, Charles
b. 161a, f. 8027	Preston, John
b. 161a, f. 8028	Price, Frederic Newlin
b. 161a, f. 8029	Price, J. Woods
b. 161a, f. 8030	Price, L.
b. 161a, f. 8031	Price, Stanley
b. 161a, f. 8032	Price, Wallace C.
b. 161a, f. 8033	Priest, Emma
b. 161a, f. 8034	Primrose, A. F.
b. 161a, f. 8035	Prince, W. H.
b. 161a, f. 8036	Pringsheim, N. H.
b. 161a, f. 8037	Pritchard, Charles C.
b. 161a, f. 8038	Pritchard, Florence L.
b. 161a, f. 8039	Pritchard, Rumsey and Company
b. 161a, f. 8040	Pritchett, John E.
b. 161a, f. 8041	Pritchett, Thomas J.
b. 161a, f. 8042	Proctor, Frank C.
b. 161a, f. 8043	Proctor, Frank H.
b. <b>161</b> a, f. 8044	Proctor, Mrs. W. H.
b. 161a, f. 8045	Prouty, J. Cecil
b. 161a, f. 8046	Providence Chamber of Commerce
b. 161a, f. 8047	Pruitt, Arthur
b. 161a, f. 8048	Pruitt, Drew
b. 161a, f. 8049	Pruitt, E. B.
b. 161a, f. 8050	Pruyn, J. K. P.
b. 161a, f. 8051	Publishers' Weekly
b. 161a, f. 8052	Pullman Company
b. 161a, f. 8053	Purcell, Thomas

b. <b>161a</b> , f. 8054	Purington, C. W. See also: <u>box 105, folder 3638</u>
b. 161a, f. 8055	Putnam, Frank
b. <b>161a</b> , f. <b>8056</b>	Putnam, Grace J.
b. 161a, f. 8057	Putnams Books
b. 161a, f. 8058	Putz, André
b. 161a, f. 8059	Pyne, Anne
b. 162, f. 8060	Quâc, Nguyên Ai
b. 162, f. 8061	Quarles, James Hays
b. 162, f. 8062	Quinn, John M.
b. 162, f. 8063	Quisenberry, Bruce
b. 162, f. 8064	Quistguard, J. W.
b. 162, f. 8065	Rabb, Frank
b. 162, f. 8066	Rabinoff, Max
b. 162, f. 8067	Racey, C. H.
b. 162, f. 8068	Radcliffe, C. Delme
b. 162, f. 8069	Radney, Emma Burleson
b. <b>162</b> , f. <b>8070</b>	Rafn, J. E.
b. <b>162</b> , f. <b>8071</b>	Ragan, Adolphus
b. 162, f. 8072	Ragonnetti, Marie
b. 162, f. 8073	Rai, Lajpat
b. 162, f. 8074	Rainey, Anson
b. 162, f. 8075	Rainsford, W. S.
b. 162, f. 8076	Ralston, Samuel M.
b. 162, f. 8077	Ranaz, R.
b. 162, f. 8078	Rand, Eldridge D.
b. 162, f. 8079	Rand, W. H.
b. 162, f. 8080	Randau, C. A.
b. 162, f. 8081	Randolph, H. C.
b. 162, f. 8082	Randolph, Hollins N.

b. 162, f. 8083	Randolph, J. D.
b. 162, f. 8084	Randolph, William M.
b. 162, f. 8085	Ransdell, Joseph E.
b. 162, f. 8086	Rantoul, Neal
b. 162, f. 8087	Rapalska, Sophie
b. 162, f. 8088	Rappoport, Charles
b. 162, f. 8089	Ratajski, C.
b. 162, f. 8090	Rawstron, Stanley
b. 162, f. 8091	Ray, George M.
b. 162, f. 8092	Ray, George W., Jr
b. 162, f. 8093	Rayleigh, Lady E.
b. 162, f. 8094	Raymond, Dora N.
b. 162, f. 8095	Raynaud, M.
b. 162, f. 8096	Rayner, J. B.
b. 162, f. 8097	Rea, Cleveland D.
b. 162, f. 8098	Read, Edgar T.
b. 162, f. 8099	Read, H. E.
b. 162, f. 8100	Read, Mrs. Mayo
b. 162, f. 8101	Reaghart, Florence
b. 162, f. 8102	Récatis, P.
b. 162, f. 8103	Rector, J. K.
b. 162, f. 8104	Reddin, Fred W.
b. 162, f. 8105	Redfern, G.
b. 162, f. 8106	Redfield, William C.
b. 162, f. 8107	Redington, Paul G.
b. 162, f. 8108	Redlich, Josef
b. 162, f. 8109	Redmond, Julie
b. 162, f. 8110	Reed, John
b. 162, f. 8111	Reed, M. H.
b. 162, f. 8112	Reed, Myra G.

b. 162, f. 8113	Reeder, Nellie K.
b. 162, f. 8114	Reeve, Sidney A.
b. 162, f. 8115	Reeves, Earl
b. 162, f. 8116	Reeves, P. W.
b. 162, f. 8117	Reichardt, F. A.
b. 162, f. 8118	Reick, William C.
b. 162, f. 8119	Reid, Charles I.
b. 162, f. 8120	Reid, Leonard
b. 162, f. 8121	Reilly, Minnie B.
b. 162, f. 8122	Reimers, Carl
b. 162, f. 8123	Reinsch, Paul S.
b. 162, f. 8124	Renn, Margie G.
b. 162, f. 8125	Repington, C.
b. 162, f. 8126	Replogle, J. Leonard
b. 162, f. 8127	Republican National Committee, Director of Publicity
b. 162, f. 8128	Requa, M. L.
b. 162, f. 8129	Reut-Nicolussi, Dr
b. 162, f. 8130	Revnes, Maurice S.
b. 162, f. 8131	Reynaud, Oscar E.
b. 162, f. 8132	Reynaud, Oscar Field
b. 162, f. 8133	Rhame, Mrs. J. S.
b. 162, f. 8134	Rhoades, John Harsen
b. 162, f. 8135	Rhodes, June Hamilton
b. 162, f. 8136	Rhodin, Thor
b. 162, f. 8137	Rhoten, Edward T.
b. 162, f. 8138	Riano, Juan
b. 162, f. 8139	Rice, Ben B.
b. 162, f. 8140	Rice, Otis R.
b. 162, f. 8141	Richards, Janet
b. 162, f. 8142	Richards, Lewis

b. 162, f. 8143	Richards, W. B.
b. 162, f. 8144	Richardson, C. J.
b. 162, f. 8145	Richardson, Norval
b. 162, f. 8146	Richardson, W. K.
b. 162, f. 8147	Richelieu, Duc de
b. 162, f. 8148	Richter, I. S.
b. 162, f. 8149	Richter, Paul G.
b. 162, f. 8150	Rickard, Edgar
b. 162, f. 8151	Riddell, Sir George
b. 162, f. 8152	Ridder, Herman
b. 162, f. 8153	Ridder, J. E.
b. 162, f. 8154	Riddick, C. M.
b. 162, f. 8155	Ridley, Maurice R.
b. 162, f. 8156	Rightmire, George W.
b. 162, f. 8157	Rihbany, Abraham M.
b. 162, f. 8158	Riker, Jay D.
b. 162, f. 8158 b. 162, f. 8159	Riker, Jay D. Riley, George W.
b. 162, f. 8159	Riley, George W.
b. 162, f. 8159 b. 162, f. 8160	Riley, George W. Ringo, R. S.
b. 162, f. 8159 b. 162, f. 8160 b. 162, f. 8161	Riley, George W. Ringo, R. S. Rivers, Hugh W.
b. 162, f. 8159 b. 162, f. 8160 b. 162, f. 8161 b. 162, f. 8162	Riley, George W.         Ringo, R. S.       Rivers, Hugh W.         Rives, G. B.
b. 162, f. 8159 b. 162, f. 8160 b. 162, f. 8161 b. 162, f. 8162 b. 162, f. 8163	Riley, George W.Ringo, R. S.Rivers, Hugh W.Rives, G. B.Robaina, E. N.
<ul> <li>b. 162, f. 8159</li> <li>b. 162, f. 8160</li> <li>b. 162, f. 8161</li> <li>b. 162, f. 8162</li> <li>b. 162, f. 8163</li> <li>b. 162, f. 8164</li> </ul>	Riley, George W.Ringo, R. S.Rivers, Hugh W.Rives, G. B.Robaina, E. N.Robbins, Louise (Mrs. E. H.)
b. 162, f. 8159 b. 162, f. 8160 b. 162, f. 8161 b. 162, f. 8162 b. 162, f. 8163 b. 162, f. 8164 b. 162, f. 8165	Riley, George W.Ringo, R. S.Rivers, Hugh W.Rives, G. B.Robaina, E. N.Robbins, Louise (Mrs. E. H.)Robbins, Mrs. Warren
<ul> <li>b. 162, f. 8159</li> <li>b. 162, f. 8160</li> <li>b. 162, f. 8161</li> <li>b. 162, f. 8162</li> <li>b. 162, f. 8163</li> <li>b. 162, f. 8164</li> <li>b. 162, f. 8165</li> <li>b. 162, f. 8166</li> </ul>	Riley, George W.Ringo, R. S.Rivers, Hugh W.Rives, G. B.Robaina, E. N.Robbins, Louise (Mrs. E. H.)Robbins, Mrs. WarrenRoberdeau, Sully B.
<ul> <li>b. 162, f. 8159</li> <li>b. 162, f. 8160</li> <li>b. 162, f. 8161</li> <li>b. 162, f. 8162</li> <li>b. 162, f. 8163</li> <li>b. 162, f. 8164</li> <li>b. 162, f. 8165</li> <li>b. 162, f. 8166</li> <li>b. 162, f. 8167</li> </ul>	Riley, George W.Ringo, R. S.Rivers, Hugh W.Rives, G. B.Robaina, E. N.Robbins, Louise (Mrs. E. H.)Robbins, Mrs. WarrenRoberdeau, Sully B.Roberson, Frank
b. 162, f. 8159 b. 162, f. 8160 b. 162, f. 8161 b. 162, f. 8162 b. 162, f. 8163 b. 162, f. 8164 b. 162, f. 8165 b. 162, f. 8166 b. 162, f. 8167 b. 162, f. 8168	Riley, George W.Ringo, R. S.Rivers, Hugh W.Rives, G. B.Robaina, E. N.Robbins, Louise (Mrs. E. H.)Robbins, Mrs. WarrenRoberdeau, Sully B.Roberson, FrankRoberts, Caesar A.
b. 162, f. 8159 b. 162, f. 8160 b. 162, f. 8161 b. 162, f. 8162 b. 162, f. 8163 b. 162, f. 8164 b. 162, f. 8165 b. 162, f. 8166 b. 162, f. 8167 b. 162, f. 8168 b. 162, f. 8169	Riley, George W.Ringo, R. S.Rivers, Hugh W.Rives, G. B.Robaina, E. N.Robbins, Louise (Mrs. E. H.)Robbins, Mrs. WarrenRoberdeau, Sully B.Roberts, Caesar A.Roberts, Charles M.

b. 163, f. 8173	Roberts, Florence W. (Mrs. Owen)
b. 163, f. 8174	Roberts, Jane B.
b. <b>163</b> , f. <b>8175</b>	Roberts, N. J.
b. <b>163</b> , f. <b>8176</b>	Roberts, Samuel T.
b. 163, f. 8177	Robertson, A. C.
b. 163, f. 8178	Robertson, Alec E.
b. 163, f. 8179	Robertson, Harrison
b. 163, f. 8180	Robertson, James H.
b. 163, f. 8181	Robertson, Joseph L.
b. 163, f. 8182	Robertson, May (Mrs. Alec E.)
b. <b>163</b> , f. <b>8183</b>	Robertson, Randolph
b. <b>163</b> , f. <b>818</b> 4	Robertson, Sterling C.
b. <b>163</b> , f. <b>8185</b>	Robesne, John K.
b. 163, f. 8186	Robins, Edward H.
b. <b>163</b> , f. <b>8187</b>	Robins, Elizabeth
b. 163, f. 8188	Robinson, A.
b. 163, f. 8189	Robinson, Claude E.
b. 163, f. 8190	Robinson, Edward
b. 163, f. 8191	Robinson, Fred B.
b. 163, f. 8192	Robinson, G. Allen
b. <b>163</b> , f. <b>8193</b>	Robinson, George
b. <b>163</b> , f. <b>819</b> 4	Robinson, John H., Jr
b. 163, f. 8195	Robinson, Mrs. Joseph T.
b. <b>163</b> , f. <b>8196</b>	Robinson, Leonard G.
b. 163, f. 8197	Robinson, T. Douglas
b. 163, f. 8198	Rochester, Edward S.
b. 163, f. 8199	Rochester Times Union
b. 163, f. 8200	Rodick, A. Stroud
b. 163, f. 8201	Rodman, Henrietta
b. 163, f. 8202	Roe, Gilbert E.

b. <b>163</b> , f. <b>8203</b>	Roffi, Oscar
b. 163, f. 8204	Rogan, Charles
b. 163, f. 8205	Rogers, Mrs. Francis
b. 163, f. 8206	Rogers, Frank L.
b. 163, f. 8207	Rogers, Gustavus A.
b. <b>163</b> , f. <b>8208</b>	Rogers, John Jacob
b. 163, f. 8209	Rogers, Lemuel J.
b. 163, f. 8210	Rogers, Robert E.
b. 163, f. 8211	Rogers, Will, Memorial Commission
b. 163, f. 8212	Röhrer, Joseph
b. 163, f. 8213	Rolvaag, O. E.
b. 163, f. 8214	Roman, Fred W.
b. 163, f. 8215	Romanesco, Nicholas P.
b. 163, f. 8216	Romanones, Count
b. 163, f. 8217	Romeike Company, Henry
b. 163, f. 8218	Romeike and Curtice
b. 163, f. 8219	Rooseboom, M. P.
b. <b>163</b> , f. <b>8220</b>	Roper, Richard F.
b. <b>163</b> , f. <b>8221</b>	Rose, A. J.
b. 163, f. 8222	Rose, Hudson P.
b. 163, f. 8223	Rose, William G.
b. 163, f. 8224	Rosen, Norman
b. 163, f. 8225	Rosenbach, A. S. W.
b. 163, f. 8226	Rosenwald, William
b. 163, f. 8227	Ross, E. Phillips
b. <b>163</b> , f. <b>8228</b>	Ross, John M.
b. 163, f. 8229	Ross, Lady Patricia
b. 163, f. 8230	Ross, W. H.
b. 163, f. 8231	Rosser, H. D.
b. <b>163</b> , f. <b>8232</b>	Rossi, A.

b. 163, f. 8233	Rost, Grace
b. 163, f. 8234	Rotas, Pierre, <i>et al</i> .
b. 163, f. 8235	Rothapfel, S. L.
b. 163, f. 8236	Roubanovitch, E.
b. 163, f. 8237	Rousseau, A.
b. 163, f. 8238	Roussy de Sales, R. de
b. 163, f. 8239	Roustan, Désiré
b. 163, f. 8240	Roux, Madame Adrien
b. 163, f. 8241	Le Roux, Hugues
b. 163, f. 8242	Rowe, F. C.
b. 163, f. 8243	Rowe, H. M.
b. 163, f. 8244	Rowell, Gretta G.
b. 163, f. 8245	Rowell, Newton W.
b. 163, f. 8246	Royal Academy (London)
b. 163, f. 8247	Royer, D. L.
b. 163, f. 8248	Rozwadowski, E. de Jordan
b. 163, f. 8248 b. 163, f. 8249	Rozwadowski, E. de Jordan Rublee, George
b. 163, f. 8249	Rublee, George
b. 163, f. 8249 b. 163, f. 8250	Rublee, George Ruby, H. O.
b. 163, f. 8249 b. 163, f. 8250 b. 163, f. 8251	Rublee, George Ruby, H. O. Ruch, Clara
b. 163, f. 8249 b. 163, f. 8250 b. 163, f. 8251 b. 163, f. 8252	Rublee, George         Ruby, H. O.         Ruch, Clara         Ruckstuhl, C. E.
b. 163, f. 8249 b. 163, f. 8250 b. 163, f. 8251 b. 163, f. 8252 b. 163, f. 8253	Rublee, GeorgeRuby, H. O.Ruch, ClaraRuckstuhl, C. E.Rudd, J. D.
<ul> <li>b. 163, f. 8249</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8250</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8251</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8252</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8253</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8254</li> </ul>	Rublee, GeorgeRuby, H. O.Ruch, ClaraRuckstuhl, C. E.Rudd, J. D.Rudkin, W. E.
b. 163, f. 8249 b. 163, f. 8250 b. 163, f. 8251 b. 163, f. 8252 b. 163, f. 8253 b. 163, f. 8254 b. 163, f. 8255	Rublee, GeorgeRuby, H. O.Ruch, ClaraRuckstuhl, C. E.Rudd, J. D.Rudkin, W. E.Rudney, W. S.
<ul> <li>b. 163, f. 8249</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8250</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8251</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8252</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8253</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8254</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8255</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8256</li> </ul>	Rublee, GeorgeRuby, H. O.Ruch, ClaraRuckstuhl, C. E.Rudd, J. D.Rudkin, W. E.Rudney, W. S.Rudnicki, André
<ul> <li>b. 163, f. 8249</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8250</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8251</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8252</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8253</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8254</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8255</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8256</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8257</li> </ul>	Rublee, GeorgeRuby, H. O.Ruch, ClaraRuckstuhl, C. E.Rudd, J. D.Rudkin, W. E.Rudney, W. S.Rudnicki, AndréRuggles, D. G.
<ul> <li>b. 163, f. 8249</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8250</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8251</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8252</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8253</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8254</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8255</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8256</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8257</li> <li>b. 163, f. 8258</li> </ul>	Rublee, GeorgeRuby, H. O.Ruch, ClaraRuckstuhl, C. E.Rudd, J. D.Rudkin, W. E.Rudney, W. S.Rudnicki, AndréRuggles, D. G.Rupert, Ellen H.
b. 163, f. 8249 b. 163, f. 8250 b. 163, f. 8251 b. 163, f. 8252 b. 163, f. 8253 b. 163, f. 8254 b. 163, f. 8255 b. 163, f. 8255 b. 163, f. 8257 b. 163, f. 8258 b. 163, f. 8259	Rublee, GeorgeRuby, H. O.Ruch, ClaraRuckstuhl, C. E.Rudd, J. D.Rudkin, W. E.Rudney, W. S.Rudnicki, AndréRuggles, D. G.Rupert, Ellen H.Ruppert, Frank

b. 163, f. 8263	Russell, Charles H., Jr
b. 163, f. 8264	Russell, Frances B.
b. 163, f. 8265	Russell, Frances Theresa
b. 163, f. 8266	Russell, Gordon
b. 163, f. 8267	Russell, H.
b. 163, f. 8268	Russell, Henry
b. 163, f. 8269	Russell, Howard H.
b. 163, f. 8270	Russell, Isaac
b. 163, f. 8271	Russell, Marietta F.
b. 163, f. 8272	Russell, Richard M.
b. 163, f. 8273	Russell, Richard S.
b. <b>163</b> , f. <b>827</b> 4	Russell, Virgil Y.
b. 163, f. 8275	Russell, Walter
b. 163, f. 8276	Russian Student Fund
b. 163, f. 8277	Rust, William R.
b. 163, f. 8278	Rutherford, William
b. 163, f. 8279	Rutter, G. L.
b. 163, f. 8280	Ryan, James E.
b. 163, f. 8281	Ryerson, Martin A.
b. 163, f. 8282	Ryley, A. G.
b. 164, f. 8283	Sacerdoti, Adolfo
b. 164, f. 8284	Sadler, W. S.
b. 164, f. 8285	Safvet, Rechid
b. 164, f. 8286	Sagerson, F. P.
b. 164, f. 8287	Sail, J. M.
b. 164, f. 8288	St. Clair, C. M.
b. 164, f. 8289	St. Clair, Grady
b. 164, f. 8290	St. Firmin, J. d'H. de
b. 164, f. 8291	St. Mark's School
b. 164, f. 8292	St. Onge, Archie J.

b. 164, f. 8293	St. Stanislaus Church, New York City
b. 164, f. 8294	Saionji, Marquis
b. 164, f. 8295	Sakellson, Pericles
b. 164, f. 8296	Sale, George
b. 164, f. 8297	Saltonstall, John L.
b. 164, f. 8298	Saltstreet, Frank M.
b. 164, f. 8299	Sammis, Romanah
b. <b>164</b> , f. <b>8300</b>	San Francisco Labor Council
b. <b>164</b> , f. <b>8301</b>	San Martin, Alejandro Zorrilla de
b. 164, f. 8302	Sanborn, Walter L.
b. 164, f. 8303	Sandeman, Frederick
b. 164, f. 8304	Sanders, Everett
b. 164, f. 8305	Sanders, Phil L.
b. 164, f. 8306	Sanders, W. H.
b. 164, f. 8307	Sands, Mrs. Mahlon
b. 164, f. 8308	Sands, Robert C.
b. 164, f. 8309	Sands, William F.
b. 164, f. 8310	Sandwich, Lady
b. 164, f. 8311	Sanger, Alexander
b. 164, f. 8312	Sanger, William Cary
b. 164, f. 8313	Sapiro, Aaron
b. 164, f. 8314	Sargent, Virginia (Gige)
b. 164, f. 8315	Sargent, Will L.
b. 164, f. 8316	Sartoris, Cécile
b. 164, f. 8317	Sasly, George
b. 164, f. 8318	Sato, Aimaro
b. 164, f. 8319	Sattler, Joseph M.
b. 164, f. 8320	Sauer, Wilhelm
b. 164, f. 8321	Saunders, Truman Lawrence
b. 164, f. 8322	Savage, Carlton

b. 164, f. 8323	Savage, John M.
b. <b>164</b> , f. <b>832</b> 4	Savage, Leon
b. 164, f. 8325	Savings, Investment and Trust Company
b. 164, f. 8326	Savtchenko, Théodore
b. 164, f. 8327	Sawada, Renzo
b. 164, f. 8328	Saxton, Edmund F.
b. 164, f. 8329	Saxton, Osborne M.
b. 164, f. 8330	Sayles, Emma H.
b. 164, f. 8331	Sayre, Francis B., Jr
b. 164, f. 8332	Sayre, Robert W.
b. 164, f. 8333	Scarborough, Harold E.
b. 164, f. 8334	Scarbrough, E. M.
b. 164, f. 8335	Schacht, Dr
b. 164, f. 8336	Schauisch, Abdul Aziz
b. 164, f. 8337	Schenkel, Edward
b. 164, f. 8338	Scherber, Rosa
b. 164, f. 8339	Scheuer, Sidney H.
b. 164, f. 8340	Schitz, V.
b. 164, f. 8341	Schlemmer, N. C.
b. 164, f. 8342	Schley, G. A.
b. 164, f. 8343	Schlussel, A.
b. <b>164</b> , f. <b>834</b> 4	Schmidt, Julius
b. 164, f. 8345	Schmidt, Karl
b. 164, f. 8346	Schmidt, William H.
b. 164, f. 8347	Schnee, Heinrich
b. 164, f. 8348	Schneider, Isadore
b. 164, f. 8349	Schneider, William F.
b. 164, f. 8350	Schoen-René, Otto
b. 164, f. 8351	Scholz, Richard F.
b. 164, f. 8352	Schreiner, Charles

b. <b>164</b> , f. <b>8353</b>	Schröder, Katharine von
b. 164, f. 8354	Schueler, Gustav
b. 164, f. 8355	Schulz, A. F.
b. 164, f. 8356	Schurz, Carl, Centennial Committee
b. 164, f. 8357	Schwager, Charles
b. 164, f. 8358	Schwartz, W. H.
b. <b>164</b> , f. <b>8359</b>	Schwartzman, Gregory
b. 164, f. 8360	Schwarz, Louis
b. 164, f. 8361	Schwarz, Paul
b. 164, f. 8362	Schwarzchild, Otto P.
b. 164, f. 8363	Scott, Estelle H.
b. 164, f. 8364	Scott, J. M.
b. 164, f. 8365	Scott, J. T.
b. 164, f. 8366	Scott, Sam R.
b. 164, f. 8367	Scott, T. F.
b. 164, f. 8368	Scott, W. B.
b. 164, f. 8369	Scott, Walter B.
b. 164, f. 8370	Scovill, Frank E.
b. 164, f. 8371	Scripps, E. W.
b. 164, f. 8372	Scully, C. Allison
b. 164, f. 8373	Seabury, Joseph S.
b. <b>164</b> , f. <b>837</b> 4	Seabury, Samuel
b. 164, f. 8375	Seagrave, Arthur E.
b. 164, f. 8376	Sealy, John
b. 164, f. 8377	Seaman, Charles K.
b. 164, f. 8378	Seaman, I. H. (Mrs. George)
b. <b>164</b> , f. <b>8379</b>	Sears and Company, J. H.
b. 164, f. 8380	Seawood, Louis O.
b. 164, f. 8381	Sebastian, W. P.
b. 164, f. 8382	Seewald, Cecilia C.

b. 164, f. 8383	Sehorn, Mrs. J. O.
b. 164, f. 8384	Seibold, Louis
b. 164, f. 8385	Seip, Frederic
b. 164, f. 8386	Seitz, Horace G.
b. 164, f. 8387	Selby, Walford
b. 164, f. 8388	Selden, Charles A.
b. 164, f. 8389	Selden, William B.
b. 164, f. 8390	Seleme, Jose
b. 164, f. 8391	Selfridge, H. Gordon
b. 164, f. 8392	Sellers, H. Lee
b. 164, f. 8393	Senter, E. G.
b. 164, f. 8394	Sephian, A.
b. 164, f. 8395	Sercombe, Parker H.
b. 165, f. 8396	Serjeant, William
b. 165, f. 8397	Sesostris-Sidarouss
b. 165, f. 8398	Seufert, Evelyn M.
b. 165, f. 8398 b. 165, f. 8399	Seufert, Evelyn M. Sewall, E. W.
b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>8399</b>	Sewall, E. W.
b. 165, f. 8399 b. 165, f. 8400	Sewall, E. W. Seward, William
b. 165, f. 8399 b. 165, f. 8400 b. 165, f. 8401	Sewall, E. W. Seward, William Seymour-Browne, Cecil
b. 165, f. 8399 b. 165, f. 8400 b. 165, f. 8401 b. 165, f. 8402	Sewall, E. W. Seward, William Seymour-Browne, Cecil Shackleton, Sir Ernest
b. 165, f. 8399 b. 165, f. 8400 b. 165, f. 8401 b. 165, f. 8402 b. 165, f. 8403	Sewall, E. W. Seward, William Seymour-Browne, Cecil Shackleton, Sir Ernest Shadwell, Bertrand
<ul> <li>b. 165, f. 8399</li> <li>b. 165, f. 8400</li> <li>b. 165, f. 8401</li> <li>b. 165, f. 8402</li> <li>b. 165, f. 8403</li> <li>b. 165, f. 8404</li> </ul>	Sewall, E. W. Seward, William Seymour-Browne, Cecil Shackleton, Sir Ernest Shadwell, Bertrand Shaefer, F. W.
b. 165, f. 8399 b. 165, f. 8400 b. 165, f. 8401 b. 165, f. 8402 b. 165, f. 8403 b. 165, f. 8404 b. 165, f. 8405	Sewall, E. W.Seward, WilliamSeymour-Browne, CecilShackleton, Sir ErnestShadwell, BertrandShaefer, F. W.Shaffer, J.
b. 165, f. 8399 b. 165, f. 8400 b. 165, f. 8401 b. 165, f. 8402 b. 165, f. 8403 b. 165, f. 8404 b. 165, f. 8405 b. 165, f. 8406	Sewall, E. W.Seward, WilliamSeymour-Browne, CecilShackleton, Sir ErnestShadwell, BertrandShaefer, F. W.Shaffer, J.Shakespeare Memorial Theatre Fund
b. 165, f. 8399 b. 165, f. 8400 b. 165, f. 8401 b. 165, f. 8402 b. 165, f. 8403 b. 165, f. 8404 b. 165, f. 8405 b. 165, f. 8406 b. 165, f. 8407	Sewall, E. W.Seward, WilliamSeymour-Browne, CecilShackleton, Sir ErnestShadwell, BertrandShaefer, F. W.Shaffer, J.Shakespeare Memorial Theatre FundShanks, David C.
b. 165, f. 8399 b. 165, f. 8400 b. 165, f. 8401 b. 165, f. 8402 b. 165, f. 8403 b. 165, f. 8404 b. 165, f. 8405 b. 165, f. 8406 b. 165, f. 8407 b. 165, f. 8408	Sewall, E. W.Seward, WilliamSeymour-Browne, CecilShackleton, Sir ErnestShadwell, BertrandShaefer, F. W.Shaffer, J.Shakespeare Memorial Theatre FundShanks, David C.Shannehan, Robert
b. 165, f. 8399 b. 165, f. 8400 b. 165, f. 8401 b. 165, f. 8402 b. 165, f. 8403 b. 165, f. 8404 b. 165, f. 8405 b. 165, f. 8406 b. 165, f. 8407 b. 165, f. 8408 b. 165, f. 8409	Sewall, E. W.Seward, WilliamSeymour-Browne, CecilShackleton, Sir ErnestShadwell, BertrandShaefer, F. W.Shaffer, J.Shakespeare Memorial Theatre FundShanks, David C.Shannehan, RobertSharon, Daisy F.

b. 165, f. 8413	Shaw, Harry R.
b. 165, f. 8414	Shaw, Henry
b. 165, f. 8415	Shaw, Isabella P.
b. 165, f. 8416	Shaw, James
b. 165, f. 8417	Shea, James
b. 165, f. 8418	Shearn, John
b. 165, f. 8419	Shedd, John M.
b. 165, f. 8420	Sheehan, Charles A.
b. 165, f. 8421	Sheehan, W. A.
b. 165, f. 8422	Sheeks, Laura
b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>8423</b>	Sheets, Frank D.
b. 165, f. 8424	Sheffield, James R.
b. 165, f. 8425	Shelby, T. H.
b. 165, f. 8426	Shelley, Harry P.
b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>8427</b>	Shelley, Henry E.
b. <b>165,</b> f. <b>8428</b>	Shelling, Ernest
b. <b>165,</b> f. <b>8429</b>	Shepard, Elliot F.
b. <b>165,</b> f. <b>8430</b>	Shepard, Seth, Jr
b. <b>165,</b> f. <b>8431</b>	Sheppard, John L.
b. <b>165,</b> f. <b>8432</b>	Shepperd, George B.
b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>8433</b>	Sheppey, Marshall
b. <b>165,</b> f. <b>8434</b>	Sheridan, John R.
b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>8435</b>	Sherlock, Margaret
b. <b>165,</b> f. <b>8436</b>	Sherrard, D. G.
b. 165, f. 8437	Sherrill, B. F.
b. <b>165,</b> f. <b>8438</b>	Shillaber, William, Jr
b. <b>165,</b> f. <b>8439</b>	Shimberg, Mandell
b. <b>165,</b> f. <b>8440</b>	Shipkopff, Theodore K.
b. 165, f. 8441	Shively, George
b. <b>165,</b> f. <b>8442</b>	Shook, James A.

b. 165, f. 8443	Short, L. D.
b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>8</b> 444	Shubert Theatrical Company
b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>8445</b>	Shumate, J. M.
b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>8446</b>	Shuttlewood, Percy
b. <b>165</b> , f. 8447	Sibley, A. E.
b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>8448</b>	Sickel, H. S. J.
b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>8449</b>	Sickels, David B.
b. 165, f. 8450	Siddons, Frederick L.
b. 165, f. 8451	Sievers, Nina H.
b. <b>165</b> , f. 8452	Sievert, Carl
b. 165, f. 8453	Sigray, Count
b. 165, f. 8454	Sillac, D. de
b. <b>165</b> , f. 8455	Silliman, C. H.
b. 165, f. 8456	Silliman, Wayne
b. 165, f. 8457	Simmons, F. M.
b. 165, f. 8458	Simon, Henry
b. 165, f. 8458 b. 165, f. 8459	Simon, Henry Simon and Schuster, Incorporated See also: <u>box 63, folder 2006</u>
	Simon and Schuster, Incorporated
b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>8459</b>	Simon and Schuster, Incorporated See also: <u>box 63, folder 2006</u>
b. 165, f. 8459 b. 165, f. 8460	Simon and Schuster, Incorporated See also: <u>box 63, folder 2006</u> Simonds, Frank H.
b. 165, f. 8459 b. 165, f. 8460 b. 165, f. 8461	Simon and Schuster, Incorporated See also: box 63, folder 2006 Simonds, Frank H. Simpson, C. W.
b. 165, f. 8459 b. 165, f. 8460 b. 165, f. 8461 b. 165, f. 8462	Simon and Schuster, Incorporated         See also: box 63, folder 2006         Simonds, Frank H.         Simpson, C. W.         Simpson, Smith
b. 165, f. 8459 b. 165, f. 8460 b. 165, f. 8461 b. 165, f. 8462 b. 165, f. 8463	Simon and Schuster, Incorporated         See also: box 63, folder 2006         Simonds, Frank H.         Simpson, C. W.         Simpson, Smith         Simpson, Thomas H.
b. 165, f. 8459 b. 165, f. 8460 b. 165, f. 8461 b. 165, f. 8462 b. 165, f. 8463 b. 165, f. 8464	Simon and Schuster, Incorporated See also: box 63, folder 2006Simonds, Frank H.Simpson, C. W.Simpson, SmithSimpson, Thomas H.Sims, Joseph P.
<ul> <li>b. 165, f. 8459</li> <li>b. 165, f. 8460</li> <li>b. 165, f. 8461</li> <li>b. 165, f. 8462</li> <li>b. 165, f. 8463</li> <li>b. 165, f. 8464</li> <li>b. 165, f. 8465</li> </ul>	Simon and Schuster, Incorporated See also: box 63, folder 2006Simonds, Frank H.Simpson, C. W.Simpson, SmithSimpson, Thomas H.Sims, Joseph P.Sims, William Snowden
b. 165, f. 8459 b. 165, f. 8460 b. 165, f. 8461 b. 165, f. 8462 b. 165, f. 8463 b. 165, f. 8464 b. 165, f. 8465 b. 165, f. 8466	Simon and Schuster, Incorporated See also: box 63, folder 2006Simonds, Frank H.Simpson, C. W.Simpson, SmithSimpson, Thomas H.Sims, Joseph P.Sims, William SnowdenSinclair, John F.
b. 165, f. 8459 b. 165, f. 8460 b. 165, f. 8461 b. 165, f. 8462 b. 165, f. 8463 b. 165, f. 8464 b. 165, f. 8465 b. 165, f. 8466 b. 165, f. 8467	Simon and Schuster, Incorporated See also: box 63, folder 2006Simonds, Frank H.Simpson, C. W.Simpson, SmithSimpson, Thomas H.Sims, Joseph P.Sims, William SnowdenSinclair, John F.Sindilar, Charles A.
b. 165, f. 8459 b. 165, f. 8460 b. 165, f. 8461 b. 165, f. 8462 b. 165, f. 8463 b. 165, f. 8464 b. 165, f. 8465 b. 165, f. 8466 b. 165, f. 8467 b. 165, f. 8468	Simon and Schuster, Incorporated See also: box 63, folder 2006Simonds, Frank H.Simpson, C. W.Simpson, SmithSimpson, Thomas H.Sims, Joseph P.Sims, William SnowdenSinclair, John F.Sindilar, Charles A.Sink, Charles A.

b. 165, f. 8472	Skinner, William W.
b. 165, f. 8473	Slatin, R.
b. 165, f. 8474	Slaughter, E. Dick
b. 165, f. 8475	Slaughter, J. W.
b. 165, f. 8476	Sleeper, W. M.
b. <b>165,</b> f. <b>8477</b>	Sloan, Alfred P.
b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>8478</b>	Sloss, Robert
b. 165, f. 8479	Slusher, B. F.
b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>8480</b>	Small, John H., III
b. 165, f. 8481	Smedes, Egbert
b. 165, f. 8482	Smedley, R. M.
b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>8483</b>	Smiley, Tom B.
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>848</b> 4	Smith
b. 166, f. 8485	Smith, A. W. Dedruyt
b. 166, f. 8486	Smith, Alberta H.
b. 166, f. 8487	Smith, Allen
b. 166, f. 8488	Smith, Ben. O.
b. 166, f. 8489	Smith, C. Alphonso
b. 166, f. 8490	Smith, Charles Stephenson A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>8491</b>	Smith, Corinna Haven
b. 166, f. 8492	Smith, Courtland
b. 166, f. 8493	Smith, E. A.
b. 166, f. 8493a	Smith, E. J.
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>849</b> 4	Smith, Edward G.
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>8495</b>	Smith, Fielding
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>8496</b>	Smith, Frank
b. <b>166,</b> f. <b>8497</b>	Smith, Gaston
b. 166, f. 8498	Smith, Gene

b. 166, f. 8499	Smith, George
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>8500</b>	Smith, George M.
b. 166, f. 8501	Smith, Goldwin
b. 166, f. 8502	Smith, Grant
b. 166, f. 8503	Smith, H. Babington
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>850</b> 4	Smith, Harold
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>8505</b>	Smith, Henry W.
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>8506</b>	Smith, Howard F.
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>8507</b>	Smith, J.
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>8508</b>	Smith, Joe E.
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>8509</b>	Smith, John
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>8510</b>	Smith, John S.
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>8511</b>	Smith, Louisa K. (Mrs. Lyman H.)
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>8512</b>	Smith, Lydia Bushnell
b. 166, f. 8513	Smith, Margaret A. P. (Mrs. Eliot N.)
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>8514</b>	Smith, Paul H.
b. 166, f. 8514 b. 166, f. 8515	Smith, Paul H. Smith, Q. Cincinnatus
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>8515</b>	Smith, Q. Cincinnatus
b. 166, f. 8515 b. 166, f. 8516	Smith, Q. Cincinnatus Smith, R. E.
b. 166, f. 8515 b. 166, f. 8516 b. 166, f. 8517	Smith, Q. Cincinnatus         Smith, R. E.         Smith, R. T.
b. 166, f. 8515 b. 166, f. 8516 b. 166, f. 8517 b. 166, f. 8518	Smith, Q. CincinnatusSmith, R. E.Smith, R. T.Smith, R. Waverly
b. 166, f. 8515 b. 166, f. 8516 b. 166, f. 8517 b. 166, f. 8518 b. 166, f. 8519	Smith, Q. CincinnatusSmith, R. E.Smith, R. T.Smith, R. WaverlySmith, Richard R.
<ul> <li>b. 166, f. 8515</li> <li>b. 166, f. 8516</li> <li>b. 166, f. 8517</li> <li>b. 166, f. 8518</li> <li>b. 166, f. 8519</li> <li>b. 166, f. 8520</li> </ul>	Smith, Q. CincinnatusSmith, R. E.Smith, R. T.Smith, R. WaverlySmith, Richard R.Smith, Stuart R.
b. 166, f. 8515 b. 166, f. 8516 b. 166, f. 8517 b. 166, f. 8518 b. 166, f. 8519 b. 166, f. 8520 b. 166, f. 8521	Smith, Q. CincinnatusSmith, R. E.Smith, R. T.Smith, R. WaverlySmith, Richard R.Smith, Stuart R.Smith, Sybil M.
b. 166, f. 8515 b. 166, f. 8516 b. 166, f. 8517 b. 166, f. 8518 b. 166, f. 8519 b. 166, f. 8520 b. 166, f. 8521 b. 166, f. 8522	Smith, Q. CincinnatusSmith, R. E.Smith, R. T.Smith, R. WaverlySmith, Richard R.Smith, Stuart R.Smith, Sybil M.Smith, T. A.
b. 166, f. 8515 b. 166, f. 8516 b. 166, f. 8517 b. 166, f. 8518 b. 166, f. 8519 b. 166, f. 8520 b. 166, f. 8521 b. 166, f. 8522 b. 166, f. 8523	Smith, Q. CincinnatusSmith, R. E.Smith, R. T.Smith, R. WaverlySmith, Richard R.Smith, Stuart R.Smith, Sybil M.Smith, T. A.Smith, T. G.
b. 166, f. 8515 b. 166, f. 8516 b. 166, f. 8517 b. 166, f. 8518 b. 166, f. 8519 b. 166, f. 8520 b. 166, f. 8521 b. 166, f. 8522 b. 166, f. 8523 b. 166, f. 8524	Smith, Q. CincinnatusSmith, R. E.Smith, R. T.Smith, R. WaverlySmith, Richard R.Smith, Stuart R.Smith, Sybil M.Smith, T. A.Smith, T. G.Smith, T. V.
b. 166, f. 8515 b. 166, f. 8516 b. 166, f. 8517 b. 166, f. 8518 b. 166, f. 8519 b. 166, f. 8520 b. 166, f. 8521 b. 166, f. 8522 b. 166, f. 8523 b. 166, f. 8524 b. 166, f. 8525	Smith, Q. CincinnatusSmith, R. E.Smith, R. T.Smith, R. WaverlySmith, Richard R.Smith, Stuart R.Smith, Sybil M.Smith, T. A.Smith, T. G.Smith, T. V.Smith, Thomas F.

b. 166, f. 8529	Smith, William W.
b. 166, f. 8530	Smith, Wint
b. 166, f. 8531	Smith, T. Arthur, Incorporated
b. 166, f. 8532	Smither, J. G.
b. 166, f. 8533	Smogorzewski, Casimir
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>853</b> 4	Smoot, Frances S. (Mrs. A. G.)
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>8535</b>	Smulski, John F.
b. 166, f. 8536	Smyth, R. P.
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>8537</b>	Snow, Frederick E.
b. 166, f. 8538	Snowden, L. M.
b. 166, f. 8539	Snowden, Stephen L.
b. 166, f. 8540	Snyder, Ralph E.
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>8541</b>	Social Forces
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>8542</b>	Social Register Association
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>8543</b>	Société Chinoise pour la Paix Internationale
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>8544</b>	Société des Gens de Lettres, La
b. 166, f. 8544 b. 166, f. 8545	Société des Gens de Lettres, La Society of Arts and Sciences
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>8545</b>	Society of Arts and Sciences
b. 166, f. 8545 b. 166, f. 8546	Society of Arts and Sciences Society of Illustrators
b. 166, f. 8545 b. 166, f. 8546 b. 166, f. 8547	Society of Arts and Sciences         Society of Illustrators         Sohier, William D.
b. 166, f. 8545 b. 166, f. 8546 b. 166, f. 8547 b. 166, f. 8548	Society of Arts and SciencesSociety of IllustratorsSohier, William D.Sons of Confederate Veterans
b. 166, f. 8545 b. 166, f. 8546 b. 166, f. 8547 b. 166, f. 8548 b. 166, f. 8549	Society of Arts and SciencesSociety of IllustratorsSohier, William D.Sons of Confederate VeteransSophean, A.
<ul> <li>b. 166, f. 8545</li> <li>b. 166, f. 8546</li> <li>b. 166, f. 8547</li> <li>b. 166, f. 8548</li> <li>b. 166, f. 8549</li> <li>b. 166, f. 8550</li> </ul>	Society of Arts and SciencesSociety of IllustratorsSohier, William D.Sons of Confederate VeteransSophean, A.Sorrells, James W.
<ul> <li>b. 166, f. 8545</li> <li>b. 166, f. 8546</li> <li>b. 166, f. 8547</li> <li>b. 166, f. 8548</li> <li>b. 166, f. 8549</li> <li>b. 166, f. 8550</li> <li>b. 166, f. 8551</li> </ul>	Society of Arts and SciencesSociety of IllustratorsSohier, William D.Sons of Confederate VeteransSophean, A.Sorrells, James W.Souza e Silva, A. C. de
b. 166, f. 8545 b. 166, f. 8546 b. 166, f. 8547 b. 166, f. 8548 b. 166, f. 8549 b. 166, f. 8550 b. 166, f. 8551 b. 166, f. 8552	Society of Arts and SciencesSociety of IllustratorsSohier, William D.Sons of Confederate VeteransSophean, A.Sorrells, James W.Souza e Silva, A. C. deSouser, Nelson H.
<ul> <li>b. 166, f. 8545</li> <li>b. 166, f. 8546</li> <li>b. 166, f. 8547</li> <li>b. 166, f. 8548</li> <li>b. 166, f. 8549</li> <li>b. 166, f. 8550</li> <li>b. 166, f. 8551</li> <li>b. 166, f. 8552</li> <li>b. 166, f. 8553</li> </ul>	Society of Arts and SciencesSociety of IllustratorsSohier, William D.Sons of Confederate VeteransSophean, A.Sophean, A.Sorrells, James W.Souza e Silva, A. C. deSouser, Nelson H.Southam, W. J.
b. 166, f. 8545 b. 166, f. 8546 b. 166, f. 8547 b. 166, f. 8548 b. 166, f. 8549 b. 166, f. 8550 b. 166, f. 8551 b. 166, f. 8552 b. 166, f. 8553 b. 166, f. 8554	Society of Arts and SciencesSociety of IllustratorsSohier, William D.Sons of Confederate VeteransSophean, A.Sorrells, James W.Souza e Silva, A. C. deSouser, Nelson H.Southam, W. J.Southemer, Fred W.
b. 166, f. 8545 b. 166, f. 8546 b. 166, f. 8547 b. 166, f. 8548 b. 166, f. 8549 b. 166, f. 8550 b. 166, f. 8551 b. 166, f. 8552 b. 166, f. 8553 b. 166, f. 8554 b. 166, f. 8555	Society of Arts and SciencesSociety of IllustratorsSohier, William D.Sons of Confederate VeteransSophean, A.Sorrells, James W.Souza e Silva, A. C. deSouser, Nelson H.Southam, W. J.Southemer, Fred W.Southern Committee to Uphold the Constitution

b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>8559</b>	Spanier, J. P.
b. 166, f. 8560	Spargo, John
b. 166, f. 8561	Spaulding, F. E.
b. 166, f. 8562	Spear, Mary
b. 166, f. 8563	Speer, Arthur J.
b. 166, f. 8564	Speer, M. S.
b. 166, f. 8565	Spellacy, Thomas J.
b. 166, f. 8566	Spence, Clara B.
b. 166, f. 8567	Spencer, F. Beaumont
b. 166, f. 8568	Spencer, Lorillard
b. 166, f. 8569	Spencer, Selden P.
	Spence's School, Miss See: <u>box 156, folder 7467</u>
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>8570</b>	[unassigned]
b. 166, f. 8571	Spiridovitch, Tchorep
b. 166, f. 8572	Sporrell, Thomas D.
b. 166, f. 8573	Sprague, Martha
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>857</b> 4	Sprague-Smith, Isabelle D.
b. 166, f. 8575	Spreckels, Ella
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>8576</b>	Springfield Chamber of Commerce
b. 166, f. 8577	Spyron, S.
b. 166, f. 8578	Squire, Andrew
b. 166, f. 8579	Stabler, Jordan H.
b. 166, f. 8580	Stanchfield, John B.
b. 166, f. 8581	Standard, The (Montreal)
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>858</b> 2	Standifer, G. M.
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>858</b> 3	Stanffer, J. E.
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>858</b> 4	Stanlaws, Jean (Mrs. Penrhyn)
b. 166, f. 8585	Stanton, Madeline F.
b. 166, f. 8586	Stanton, Theodore

b. 166, f. 8587	Staples, S. L.
b. 166, f. 8588	Star-Telegram, Fort Worth
b. 166, f. 8589	Starczewski, Eugene
b. 166, f. 8590	Starek, James F.
b. 166, f. 8591	Stark, W. L.
b. 166, f. 8592	Starrett, F. K.
b. 166, f. 8593	State Democratic Forum, Incorporated
b. 166, f. 8594	State Press, Dallas
b. 166, f. 8595	State Tax Commission, Albany
b. 166, f. 8596	Stauffer, Charles A.
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>8597</b>	Stearn, G. W.
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>8598</b>	Stebbins, Horace C.
b. 167, f. 8599	Stechert, G. E.
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>8600</b>	Stedman, N. A.
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>8601</b>	Steger, Thomas P.
b. 167, f. 8602	Steimer, Eva O. (Mrs. Harry J.)
b. 167, f. 8603	Stein, H.
b. 167, f. 8604	Steinmetz, S. J.
b. 167, f. 8605	Stelzle, Charles
b. 167, f. 8606	Stephanove, Constantine
b. 167, f. 8607	Stephens, J. W.
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>8608</b>	Stephenson, Douglas
b. 167, f. 8609	Sterling, B.
b. 167, f. 8610	Sterling, J. B.
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>8611</b>	Sterling, Ross S.
b. 167, f. 8612	Stevens, A. W.
b. 167, f. 8612 b. 167, f. 8613	Stevens, A. W. Stevens, Clarence H.
b. 167, f. 8613	Stevens, Clarence H.

b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>8617</b>	Stevenson, Burton
b. 167, f. 8618	Stewart, Charles L.
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>8619</b>	Stewart, T. J.
b. 167, f. 8620	Stewart, Wm. R.
b. 167, f. 8621	Stiles, Arthur A.
b. 167, f. 8622	Stiles, Gordon
b. 167, f. 8623	Stimson, Ralph H.
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>862</b> 4	Stires, Ernest M.
b. 167, f. 8625	Stirling, J. A.
b. 167, f. 8626	Stitzel, William P.
b. 167, f. 8627	Stobart, Mrs. St. Clair
b. 167, f. 8628	Stockett, J. O.
b. 167, f. 8629	Stockley, James
b. 167, f. 8630	Stockton, W. T.
b. 167, f. 8631	Stoica, Vasile
b. 167, f. 8632	Stojowski, Sigismond
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>8633</b>	Stokes, Frederick A.
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>863</b> 4	Stokes, James
b. 167, f. 8635	Stokes, Muriel (Mrs. Richard L.)
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>8636</b>	Stokes, Richard L.
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>8637</b>	Stone, A. H.
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>8638</b>	Stone, D. C.
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>8639</b>	Stone, Elizabeth
b. 167, f. 8640	Stone, Ellen M.
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>8641</b>	Stone, Harry E.
b. 167, f. 8642	Stone, Louise Winston
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>8643</b>	Stone, Wm. J.
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>864</b> 4	Stoney, Arthur C.
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>8645</b>	Stopford, Robert J.
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>8646</b>	Storey, James L.

b. 167, f. 8647	Storrow, James J.
b. 167, f. 8648	Stout, Wesley W.
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>8649</b>	Stover, C. T.
b. 167, f. 8650	Stowell, Ellery C.
b. 167, f. 8651	Strachan, Charles
b. 167, f. 8652	Strachan, P. D.
b. 167, f. 8653	Strachey, J. P.
b. 167, f. 8654	Strachey, Ray
b. 167, f. 8655	Strakacz, Sylwin
b. 167, f. 8656	Stratford Company
b. 167, f. 8657	Stratton, S. E.
b. 167, f. 8658	Straus, Mrs. Albert
b. 167, f. 8659	Strauss, Samuel
b. 167, f. 8660	Strecker, Charles B.
b. 167, f. 8661	Stride, W. F. A.
b. 167, f. 8662	Strohl-Fern, Alfred
b. 167, f. 8663	Strong, Alice
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>866</b> 4	Strong, H. W. R.
b. 167, f. 8665	Strong, Richard P.
b. <b>167,</b> f. <b>8666</b>	Strong, Walter A. See also: <u>box 134, folder 5194</u>
b. 167, f. 8667	Strother, French
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>8668</b>	Strother, Shelby F.
b. 167, f. 8669	Strunsky, Simeon
b. 167, f. 8670	Stryker, Lloyd P.
b. 167, f. 8671	Stuart, Charles
b. 167, f. 8672	Stuart, Charles E.
b. 167, f. 8673	Stuart, Mrs. J. R. S.
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>867</b> 4	Stubbs, W. B.
b. 167, f. 8675	Stuparich, Captain

b. 167, f. 8576	Sturgis, David
b. 167, f. 8677	Suarez, Edo
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>8678</b>	Suarez de la Vega, Presentación
b. 167, f. 8679	Suerry, Thomas
b. 167, f. 8680	Sullivan, D.
b. 167, f. 8681	Sullivan, Edith L.
b. 167, f. 8682	Sullivan, Gertrude M.
b. 167, f. 8683	Sullivan, Roger
b. 167, f. 8684	Summerhays, Benjamin
b. 167, f. 8685	Summers, Leland L.
b. 167, f. 8686	Sumners, Hatton W.
b. 167, f. 8687	Sutherland, Millicent
b. 167, f. 8688	Swain, Mrs. M. F.
b. 167, f. 8689	Swain, M. S.
b. 167, f. 8690	Swaine Photographers
b. <b>167,</b> f. <b>8691</b>	Swan, Orange
b. 167, f. 8692	Swann, John B.
b. 167, f. 8693	Swanson, Claude A.
b. <b>167,</b> f. <b>869</b> 4	Swart, E. W.
b. 167, f. 8695	Sweet, E. C.
b. <b>167,</b> f. <b>8696</b>	Sweet, E. F.
b. 167, f. 8697	Swenson, A. W.
b. 167, f. 8698	Swingley, J. A.
b. <b>167,</b> f. <b>8699</b>	Swope, Tom C.
b. <b>167,</b> f. <b>8700</b>	Syracuse Women's Conference
b. 167, f. 8701	Szegedy, H. W.
b. 167, f. 8702	Szek, Jos. T.
b. 167, f. 8703	Szemedie, N.
b. 168, f. 8704	Tacchiani, Alberto
b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>8705</b>	Tafrali, O.

b. 168, f. 8706	Tailer, T. Suffern
b. 168, f. 8707	Taillac, J. B. de
b. 168, f. 8708	Taillandré, Paul de
b. 168, f. 8709	Takaishi, Shingoro
b. 168, f. 8710	Taketa, Taneo
b. 168, f. 8711	Talbot, Archie Lee
b. 168, f. 8712	Talbot, H. C.
b. 168, f. 8713	Talbot, Henry
b. 168, f. 8714	Talbot, Homer
b. 168, f. 8715	Talbott, Greenville
b. 168, f. 8716	Taliaferro, E. M.
b. 168, f. 8717	Tani, Georges D.
b. 168, f. 8718	Tankersley, Richard
b. 168, f. 8719	Tarjot, Madame J.
b. 168, f. 8720	Tarler, G. Cornell
b. 168, f. 8721	Tarleton, Leo
b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>8722</b>	Tarver, Thad G.
b. 168, f. 8723	Tausek, Joseph
b. 168, f. 8724	Tavares, A. Bulnes
b. 168, f. 8725	Taylor, Alonzo E.
b. 168, f. 8726	Taylor, Charles Fremont
b. 168, f. 8727	Taylor, Charles Henry
b. 168, f. 8728	Taylor, Edna C.
b. 168, f. 8729	Taylor, Frank S.
b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>8730</b>	Taylor, H. L.
b. 168, f. 8731	
B. 100, 1. 07 31	Taylor, Harry J.
b. 168, f. 8732	Taylor, Harry J. Taylor, Henry Osborn
b. 168, f. 8732	Taylor, Henry Osborn

b. 168, f. 8736	Taylor, Walter
b. 168, f. 8737	Taylor, Wendell
b. 168, f. 8738	Tcherkesoff, W.
b. 168, f. 8739	Teal, Joseph N.
b. 168, f. 8740	Tedder, Henry R.
b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>8741</b>	Templeton, Howard
b. 168, f. 8742	Templeton, Mrs. John D.
b. 168, f. 8743	Templeton, M. B.
b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>874</b> 4	Tenison, Edward O.
b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>8745</b>	Terhune, E. W.
b. 168, f. 8746	Terrell, Agnes C.
b. 168, f. 8747	Terrell, Mrs. J. J.
b. 168, f. 8748	Terrell Register
b. 168, f. 8749	Territorial University Association
b. 168, f. 8750	Test, Nellie D. (Mrs. Clarence)
b. 168, f. 8751	Testanis, M.
b. 168, f. 8752	Teubner, Charles
b. 168, f. 8753	Texas Centennial Exposition
b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>875</b> 4	Texas Democracy
b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>8755</b>	Texas State Historical Association
b. 168, f. 8756	Teyssot-Mosser, Marie Magdeleine
b. 168, f. 8757	Thacher, Archibald
b. 168, f. 8758	Thacher, John Boyd
b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>8759</b>	Thacher, Thomas Day See also: <u>box 128, folder 4556</u>
b. 168, f. 8760	Thanas, Kristo
b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>8761</b>	Thatcher, Bessie G.
b. 168, f. 8762	Thatcher, S. L.
h 1/0 f 07/2	Thayer, Charles Ellery
b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>8763</b>	

b. 168, f. 8765	Thery
b. 168, f. 8766	Thirlkeld, H. W.
b. 168, f. 8767	Thom, DeCourcy W.
b. 168, f. 8768	Thomas, C.
b. 168, f. 8769	Thomas, Charles M.
b. 168, f. 8770	Thomas, Cullen F.
b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>8771</b>	Thomas, Earl J.
b. 168, f. 8772	Thomas, Edna
b. 168, f. 8773	Thomas, Elmer
b. 168, f. 8774	Thomas, G. D.
b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>8775</b>	Thomas, George C.
b. 168, f. 8776	Thomas, James A.
b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>8777</b>	Thomas, Joseph B.
b. 168, f. 8778	Thomas, O. W.
b. 168, f. 8779	Thomas, Pearl
b. 168, f. 8780	Thomas, William W.
b. 168, f. 8781	Thompson, Albert
b. 168, f. 8782	Thompson, Alice
b. 168, f. 8783	Thompson, Benjamin
b. 168, f. 8784	Thompson, C. S.
b. 168, f. 8785	Thompson, Catherine Howard
b. 168, f. 8786	Thompson, Catherine Victoria
b. 168, f. 8787	Thompson, Clark W.
b. 168, f. 8788	Thompson, Edgar S.
b. 168, f. 8789	Thompson, F. E.
b. 168, f. 8790	Thompson, Frederick
b. 168, f. 8791	Thompson, Guy A.
b. 168, f. 8792	Thompson, Henry B.
b. 168, f. 8793	Thompson, Herbert A.
b. 168, f. 8794	Thompson, J. C.

b. 168, f. 8795	Thompson, J. Lewis
b. 168, f. 8796	Thompson, Mrs. J. P.
b. 168, f. 8797	Thompson, Malcolm
b. 168, f. 8798	Thompson, Robert J.
b. 168, f. 8799	Thompson, Theo. K.
b. 168, f. 8800	Thompson, William
b. 168, f. 8801	Thomson, Basil
b. 168, f. 8802	Thomson, Hal B.
b. 168, f. 8803	Thomson, Sir J. J.
b. 168, f. 8804	Thomson, Robert
b. 168, f. 8805	Thomson, T. Kennard
b. 168, f. 8806	Thomson, Valentine
b. 168, f. 8807	Thorn, Charles B.
b. 168, f. 8808	Thornburg, Raymond
b. 168, f. 8809	Thornton, J. M.
b. 168, f. 8810	Threefold Movement
b. 168, f. 8810 b. 168, f. 8811	Threefold Movement Throckmorton, Josephine H.
b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>8811</b>	Throckmorton, Josephine H.
b. 168, f. 8811 b. 168, f. 8812	Throckmorton, Josephine H. Thweatt, A. S.
b. 168, f. 8811 b. 168, f. 8812 b. 168, f. 8813	Throckmorton, Josephine H. Thweatt, A. S. Thwing, Charles F.
b. 168, f. 8811 b. 168, f. 8812 b. 168, f. 8813 b. 169, f. 8814	Throckmorton, Josephine H. Thweatt, A. S. Thwing, Charles F. Tilak, B. G.
b. 168, f. 8811 b. 168, f. 8812 b. 168, f. 8813 b. 169, f. 8814 b. 169, f. 8815	Throckmorton, Josephine H.Thweatt, A. S.Thwing, Charles F.Tilak, B. G.Tillman, B. R., Jr
<ul> <li>b. 168, f. 8811</li> <li>b. 168, f. 8812</li> <li>b. 168, f. 8813</li> <li>b. 169, f. 8814</li> <li>b. 169, f. 8815</li> <li>b. 169, f. 8816</li> </ul>	Throckmorton, Josephine H.Thweatt, A. S.Thwing, Charles F.Tilak, B. G.Tillman, B. R., JrTilman, L. H.
<ul> <li>b. 168, f. 8811</li> <li>b. 168, f. 8812</li> <li>b. 168, f. 8813</li> <li>b. 169, f. 8814</li> <li>b. 169, f. 8815</li> <li>b. 169, f. 8816</li> <li>b. 169, f. 8817</li> </ul>	Throckmorton, Josephine H.Thweatt, A. S.Thwing, Charles F.Tilak, B. G.Tillman, B. R., JrTilman, L. H.Tilton, Mrs. William
b. 168, f. 8811 b. 168, f. 8812 b. 168, f. 8813 b. 169, f. 8814 b. 169, f. 8815 b. 169, f. 8816 b. 169, f. 8817 b. 169, f. 8818	Throckmorton, Josephine H.Thweatt, A. S.Thwing, Charles F.Tilak, B. G.Tillman, B. R., JrTilman, L. H.Tilton, Mrs. WilliamTimes-Mirror Company, The
<ul> <li>b. 168, f. 8811</li> <li>b. 168, f. 8812</li> <li>b. 168, f. 8813</li> <li>b. 169, f. 8814</li> <li>b. 169, f. 8815</li> <li>b. 169, f. 8816</li> <li>b. 169, f. 8817</li> <li>b. 169, f. 8818</li> <li>b. 169, f. 8819</li> </ul>	Throckmorton, Josephine H.Thweatt, A. S.Thwing, Charles F.Tilak, B. G.Tillman, B. R., JrTilman, L. H.Tilton, Mrs. WilliamTimes-Mirror Company, TheTimmins, William C.
b. 168, f. 8811 b. 168, f. 8812 b. 168, f. 8813 b. 169, f. 8814 b. 169, f. 8815 b. 169, f. 8816 b. 169, f. 8817 b. 169, f. 8818 b. 169, f. 8819 b. 169, f. 8820	Throckmorton, Josephine H.Thweatt, A. S.Thwing, Charles F.Tilak, B. G.Tillman, B. R., JrTilman, L. H.Tilton, Mrs. WilliamTimes-Mirror Company, TheTimmins, William C.Tinkham, George H.
b. 168, f. 8811 b. 168, f. 8812 b. 168, f. 8813 b. 169, f. 8814 b. 169, f. 8815 b. 169, f. 8816 b. 169, f. 8817 b. 169, f. 8818 b. 169, f. 8819 b. 169, f. 8820 b. 169, f. 8821	Throckmorton, Josephine H.Thweatt, A. S.Thwing, Charles F.Tilak, B. G.Tillman, B. R., JrTilman, L. H.Tilton, Mrs. WilliamTimes-Mirror Company, TheTimmins, William C.Tinkham, George H.Tiong, Tan Kok

b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>8825</b>	Tobin, Harold
b. 169, f. 8826	Tobin, J. W.
b. 169, f. 8827	Tobin, Leonard M.
b. 169, f. 8828	Tobing, Hendrick
b. 169, f. 8829	Tod, John G.
b. 169, f. 8830	Todd, Mabel E.
b. 169, f. 8831	Toeplitz
b. 169, f. 8832	Tolfree, Mrs. Edward R.
b. 169, f. 8833	Tolley, Charles H.
b. 169, f. 8834	Tolman, Corinne
b. 169, f. 8835	Tolman, George W.
b. 169, f. 8836	Tolman, Low
b. 169, f. 8837	Tomitch, Douchan
b. 169, f. 8838	Tomkins, Leslie J.
b. 169, f. 8839	Tomlinson, Carlie
b. 169, f. 8840	Tomlinson, F. C.
b. 169, f. 8841	Tompkins, F. H.
b. 169, f. 8842	Topakyan, H. H.
b. <b>169,</b> f. <b>8843</b>	Torrans, Beauregard
b. <b>169,</b> f. <b>884</b> 4	Tothill, Hugh
b. 169, f. 8845	Toury, Fernand Gouttenoire de
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>8846</b>	Tower Brothers Stationery Company
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>8847</b>	Town Hall Club
b. <b>169,</b> f. <b>8848</b>	Townsend, Charles L.
b. <b>169,</b> f. <b>8849</b>	Townsend, W. J.
b. <b>169,</b> f. <b>8850</b>	Tracy, Harwood
b. <b>169,</b> f. <b>8851</b>	Tracy, N. H.
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>8852</b>	Travers, Howard K.
b. <b>169,</b> f. <b>8853</b>	Travis County, Tax Collector
b. 169, f. 8854	Traxler, Bill

b. 169, f. 8855	Traylor, Melvin A.
b. <b>169</b> , f. 8856	Tree, Herbert B.
b. 169, f. 8857	Trezevant, J. T.
b. <b>169</b> , f. 8858	Trimble, Sam E.
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>8859</b>	Tripp, Guy E.
b. 169, f. 8860	Trombetti-Montesquieri, Camilla M.
b. 169, f. 8861	Trotter, E.
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>8862</b>	Trowbridge, A. B.
b. 169, f. 8863	Trowbridge, Breckenridge
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>8864</b>	Troy, Lillian Scott
b. 169, f. 8865	Truesdale, Joseph R.
b. 169, f. 8866	Truett, George W.
b. 169, f. 8867	Trumbic, Ante
b. 169, f. 8868	Trumbull, Roscoe
b. 169, f. 8869	Trussell, Brandon
b. 169, f. 8870	Tseng-Tsiang, Lou
b. 169, f. 8871	Tuck, William Hallam
b. 169, f. 8872	Tucker, Chester
b. 169, f. 8873	Tucker, Marion
b. 169, f. 8874	Tucker, Samuel A.
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>8875</b>	Tucker, William J.
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>8876</b>	Tuffin, Dora
b. 169, f. 8877	"Tupinamba"
b. 169, f. 8878	Turner, David M.
b. 169, f. 8879	Turner, E. P.
b. 169, f. 8880	Turner, James H.
b. 169, f. 8881	Turney, A. M.
b. 169, f. 8882	Turnure, Percy R.
b. 169, f. 8883	Tutt, Ephraim
b. 169, f. 8884	Tweed, Thomas F.

b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>8885</b>	Twentieth Century Club, The
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>8886</b>	Twombley, Ruth
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>8887</b>	Tyler, Alice
b. 169, f. 8888	Tyler, Charles A.
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>8889</b>	Tyng, Sewell T.
	Uhro-Rusins, American National Council of See: <u>box 128, folder 4543</u>
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>8890</b>	[unassigned]
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>8891</b>	Ukrainian Canadian Citizens League
b. 169, f. 8892	Ukrainian Federation of the United States
b. 169, f. 8893	Ukrainian Press Service
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>889</b> 4	Underhill, Edwin S.
b. 169, f. 8895	Union Interalliée, Paris
b. 169, f. 8896	Union Libanense de Buenos Aires, La
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>8897</b>	Union of Democratic Control
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>8898</b>	Union of International Associations
b. 169, f. 8899	United Confederate Veterans
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>8900</b>	United States Custom Service
b. 169, f. 8901	United States Flag Association
b. 169, f. 8902	United States Historical Society
b. 169, f. 8903	United States Veterans Hospital
b. 169, f. 8904	United Syrian League, Philadelphia
b. 169, f. 8905	University of Paris
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>8906</b>	Unruh, Mrs. Grayson
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>8907</b>	Unsworth, Colonel J.
b. 169, f. 8908	Upchurch, Edward G.
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>8909</b>	Upshaw, S. C.
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>8910</b>	Upson, William Ford
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>8911</b>	Upton, L. S.
b. 169, f. 8912	Urbig, Franz

b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>8913</b>	Uri, Morris
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>8914</b>	Ury, A. Muller
b. 169, f. 8915	Utley, Edwin S.
b. 170, f. 8916	Vaillancourt, Emile
b. 170, f. 8917	Valentine, Lewis J.
b. 170, f. 8918	Vallier, Myrtle M.
b. 170, f. 8919	Valtierra, Marquis de
b. <b>170,</b> f. <b>8920</b>	Valyi, Felix
b. <b>170,</b> f. <b>8921</b>	Van Alen, J. Laurens
b. 170, f. 8922	Van Anda, C. V.
b. 170, f. 8923	Van Camp, H. T.
b. <b>170</b> , f. <b>8924</b>	Van Cortlandt, R. B.
b. <b>170</b> , f. <b>8925</b>	Van Deman, R. H. See also: <u>box 46, folder 1466</u>
b. <b>170</b> , f. <b>8926</b>	Van Demark, R. W.
b. <b>170</b> , f. <b>8927</b>	Van Doren, Irita
b. 170, f. 8928	Van Dyke, Emma
b. <b>170</b> , f. <b>8929</b>	van Dyke, Henry
b. <b>170</b> , f. <b>8930</b>	van Dyke, Paul
b. <b>170</b> , f. <b>8931</b>	van Etten, Mrs. L. E.
b. 170, f. 8932	Van Kempel, Frederick N.
b. 170, f. 8933	Van Meter, J. W.
b. <b>170,</b> f. <b>8934</b>	Vapir, Adolphe de
b. <b>170,</b> f. <b>8935</b>	Vasmel, E. H.
b. 170, f. 8936	Vassar College
b. 170, f. 8937	Vassiliu, Colonel
b. 170, f. 8938	Vatar, C. D.
b. 170, f. 8939	Vaughan, George
b. 170, f. 8940	Verdavainne, Georges
b. 170, f. 8941	Verity, Joseph M.
b. <b>170</b> , f. <b>894</b> 2	Vernon, Inez
---	--
b. 170, f. 8943	Viard, Henri
b. 170, f. 8944	Vickery, Frank
b. 170, f. 8945	Viets, Gervase A.
b. 170, f. 8946	Villavona
b. 170, f. 8947	Villegas
b. <b>170,</b> f. <b>8948</b>	Villeneuve, J.
b. 170, f. 8949	Vincent, George E.
b. 170, f. 8950	Vines, Alfred
b. 170, f. 8951	Viney, Stanley
b. 170, f. 8952	Vinogradoff, Paul
b. 170, f. 8953	Viola, Wilhelm
b. <b>170</b> , f. <b>895</b> 4	Viollis, Andrée
b. 170, f. 8955	Virginia History Committee
b. 170, f. 8956	Vital Speeches of the Day
b. 170, f. 8957	Vivian, W. H.
b. 170, f. 8957	Vivian, W. H.
b. 170, f. 8957 b. 170, f. 8958	Vivian, W. H. Viviani, René, The All American Meeting in honor of
b. 170, f. 8957 b. 170, f. 8958 b. 170, f. 8959	Vivian, W. H. Viviani, René, The All American Meeting in honor of Vlasto, D.
b. 170, f. 8957 b. 170, f. 8958 b. 170, f. 8959 b. 170, f. 8960	Vivian, W. H.         Viviani, René, The All American Meeting in honor of         Vlasto, D.         Voigt, Edward
b. 170, f. 8957 b. 170, f. 8958 b. 170, f. 8959 b. 170, f. 8960 b. 170, f. 8961	Vivian, W. H.Viviani, René, The All American Meeting in honor ofVlasto, D.Voigt, EdwardVopika, Charles J.
b. 170, f. 8957 b. 170, f. 8958 b. 170, f. 8959 b. 170, f. 8960 b. 170, f. 8961 b. 170, f. 8962	Vivian, W. H.Viviani, René, The All American Meeting in honor ofVlasto, D.Voigt, EdwardVopika, Charles J.Vos, S.
b. 170, f. 8957 b. 170, f. 8958 b. 170, f. 8959 b. 170, f. 8960 b. 170, f. 8961 b. 170, f. 8962 b. 170, f. 8963	Vivian, W. H.Viviani, René, The All American Meeting in honor ofVlasto, D.Voigt, EdwardVopika, Charles J.Vos, S.Voutchkoritch, P.
<ul> <li>b. 170, f. 8957</li> <li>b. 170, f. 8958</li> <li>b. 170, f. 8959</li> <li>b. 170, f. 8960</li> <li>b. 170, f. 8961</li> <li>b. 170, f. 8962</li> <li>b. 170, f. 8963</li> <li>b. 171, f. 8964</li> </ul>	Vivian, W. H.Viviani, René, The All American Meeting in honor ofVlasto, D.Voigt, EdwardVopika, Charles J.Vos, S.Voutchkoritch, P.Wachs, F. B.
<ul> <li>b. 170, f. 8957</li> <li>b. 170, f. 8958</li> <li>b. 170, f. 8959</li> <li>b. 170, f. 8960</li> <li>b. 170, f. 8961</li> <li>b. 170, f. 8962</li> <li>b. 170, f. 8963</li> <li>b. 171, f. 8964</li> <li>b. 171, f. 8965</li> </ul>	Vivian, W. H.Viviani, René, The All American Meeting in honor ofVlasto, D.Voigt, EdwardVopika, Charles J.Vos, S.Voutchkoritch, P.Wachs, F. B.Waco Bar Association Committee
<ul> <li>b. 170, f. 8957</li> <li>b. 170, f. 8958</li> <li>b. 170, f. 8959</li> <li>b. 170, f. 8960</li> <li>b. 170, f. 8961</li> <li>b. 170, f. 8962</li> <li>b. 170, f. 8963</li> <li>b. 171, f. 8964</li> <li>b. 171, f. 8965</li> <li>b. 171, f. 8966</li> </ul>	Vivian, W. H.Viviani, René, The All American Meeting in honor ofVlasto, D.Voigt, EdwardVopika, Charles J.Vopika, Charles J.Vos, S.Voutchkoritch, P.Wachs, F. B.Waco Bar Association CommitteeWaddell, Theodore N.
b. 170, f. 8957 b. 170, f. 8958 b. 170, f. 8959 b. 170, f. 8960 b. 170, f. 8961 b. 170, f. 8962 b. 170, f. 8963 b. 171, f. 8964 b. 171, f. 8965 b. 171, f. 8966 b. 171, f. 8967	Vivian, W. H.Viviani, René, The All American Meeting in honor ofVlasto, D.Voigt, EdwardVopika, Charles J.Vos, S.Voutchkoritch, P.Wachs, F. B.Waco Bar Association CommitteeWaddell, Theodore N.Wade, Frances P.
<ul> <li>b. 170, f. 8957</li> <li>b. 170, f. 8958</li> <li>b. 170, f. 8959</li> <li>b. 170, f. 8960</li> <li>b. 170, f. 8961</li> <li>b. 170, f. 8962</li> <li>b. 170, f. 8963</li> <li>b. 171, f. 8964</li> <li>b. 171, f. 8965</li> <li>b. 171, f. 8967</li> <li>b. 171, f. 8968</li> </ul>	Vivian, W. H.Viviani, René, The All American Meeting in honor ofVlasto, D.Voigt, EdwardVopika, Charles J.Vos, S.Voutchkoritch, P.Wachs, F. B.Waco Bar Association CommitteeWaddell, Theodore N.Wade, Frances P.Wade Company, The N. V.

b. 171, f. 8972	Wadsworth, W. A.
b. 171, f. 8973	Waerinsky, Edward
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>897</b> 4	Wagner, Emile R.
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>8975</b>	Wahle, Karl
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>8976</b>	Walcott, Charles D.
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>8977</b>	Waldo, Mrs. Gentry
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>8978</b>	Walker, Elizabeth
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>8979</b>	Walker, Georgie
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>8980</b>	Walker, J. Harrington
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>8981</b>	Walker, John House
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>8982</b>	Walker, John Perrine
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>898</b> 3	Walker, L. J.
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>8984</b>	Walker, R. C.
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>8985</b>	Walker, Randolph
b. 171, f. 8986	Walker, S. S.
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>8987</b>	Walker, Sadie
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>8988</b>	Walker, William M.
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>8989</b>	Wall, Bernhardt
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>8990</b>	Wallace, Arthur
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>899</b> 1	Wallace, D. R.
b. 171, f. 8992	Wallace, E. A.
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>8993</b>	Wallace, J. P.
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>8994</b>	Wallace, Reginald
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>8995</b>	Wallace, W. B.
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>8996</b>	Wallen, James
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>8997</b>	Walling, George W., Jr
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>8998</b>	Wallis, Frederick A.
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>8999</b>	Wallis, Louis
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9000</b>	Walsh, Eva
b. 171, f. 9001	Walston, Charles

b. 171, f. 9002	Walter, F. H.
b. 171, f. 9003	Walter, Fred J.
b. 171, f. 9004	Wandby, William S.
b. 171, f. 9005	Wandel, Georges de
b. 171, f. 9006	Wang, Chengting T.
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9007</b>	Wangler, L.
b. 171, f. 9008	Warburton, Barclay
b. 171, f. 9009	Ward, A. J.
b. 171, f. 9010	Ward, Cabot
b. 171, f. 9011	Ward, Mrs. Ham
b. 171, f. 9012	Ward, Mrs. Robert de C.
b. 171, f. 9013	Ward, W. B., Jr
b. 171, f. 9014	Ward Maritime Press, Limited
b. <b>171,</b> f. <b>9015</b>	Ward and Ward
b. <b>171,</b> f. <b>9016</b>	Wardell, W. L.
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9017</b>	Wardwell, Allen
b. 171, f. 9018	Ware, Sam D.
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9019</b>	Warfield, L.
b. 171, f. 9020	Waring, J. L.
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9021</b>	Waring, S. V. H.
b. 171, f. 9022	Warren, Charlotte (Mrs. Whitney)
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9023</b>	Warrin, Frank O., Jr
b. <b>171,</b> f. <b>9024</b>	U.S.S. Warrington
b. 171, f. 9025	Warshawsky, Eve
b. 171, f. 9026	Warwick, Frances
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9027</b>	Warwick, Mrs. Nelson D.
b. 171, f. 9028	Washburn, Slater
b. 171, f. 9029	Washington Bi-Centennial Celebration Committee
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9030</b>	Water Conservation Association of the Lower Rio Grande Valley
b. 171, f. 9031	Waterman, Frank D.

b. 171, f. 9032	Waters, Frank
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9033</b>	Watkins, George M.
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9034</b>	Watkins, Robert L.
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9035</b>	Watkins, S. C. G.
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9036</b>	Watson, A. O.
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9037</b>	Watson, G. F.
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9038</b>	Watson, James
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9039</b>	Watson, John
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9040</b>	Watson, Thomas J.
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>904</b> 1	Watts, A. D.
b. 171, f. 9042	Watts and McAtee
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9043</b>	Wazeter, Leon
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>904</b> 4	W E A F Radio Station
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9045</b>	Weaver, John
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9046</b>	Webb, F. Egerton
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9047</b>	Webb, J. B.
b. 171, f. 9048	Webb, W. P.
b. 171, f. 9049	Webb, Vanderbilt
b. 171, f. 9050	Weber, Harry
b. 171, f. 9051	Weber, Herbert J.
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>905</b> 2	Weber, Orlando F.
b. 171, f. 9053	Weber, William B.
b. 171, f. 9054	Webster, Edwin
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9055</b>	Weckler, Adam J.
b. 171, f. 9056	Weed, Mrs. O. W.
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9057</b>	Weed, V. C.
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9058</b>	Weekly Review
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9059</b>	Weeks, Mildred
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9060</b>	Weeks, Raymond
b. <b>171,</b> f. <b>9061</b>	Weeks, Robert S.

b. 171, f. 9062	Weeks, Ruth
b. 171, f. 9063	Wegerer, Alfred von
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>906</b> 4	Weicker, Herman C.
b. 171, f. 9065	Weil, Edmond
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9066</b>	Weil, Richard L.
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9067</b>	Weisiger, E. S.
b. 171, f. 9068	Weiss, John A.
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9069</b>	Weitzel, George T.
b. <b>171,</b> f. <b>9070</b>	Welch, William H.
b. <b>171,</b> f. <b>9071</b>	Weld, Stephen M.
b. 171, f. 9072	Welfare Council of New York City
b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>9073</b>	Wellborn, Olin, Jr
b. <b>172,</b> f. <b>9074</b>	Welles, Benjamin
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9075</b>	Welliver, Judson C.
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9076</b>	Wells, Clara
b. <b>172,</b> f. <b>9077</b>	Wells, David
b. <b>172,</b> f. <b>9078</b>	Wells, H. Anstruther
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9079</b>	Wells, H. G.
b. 172, f. 9080	Wells, J. K.
b. 172, f. 9081	Wells, Mildred
b. 172, f. 9082	Wells, Oscar
b. 172, f. 9083	Wells, Sarah C.
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>908</b> 4	Wells, Zoe
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9085</b>	Wentworth, Mark H.
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9086</b>	Werlein, S. H.
b. <b>172,</b> f. <b>9087</b>	Werner, Charles F.
b. <b>172,</b> f. <b>9088</b>	Werner, M. R.
b. <b>172,</b> f. <b>9089</b>	Werner, Wm. F.
b. <b>172,</b> f. <b>9090</b>	Wesche, Th
b. 172, f. 9091	West, Charles F.

b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9092</b>	West, Mrs. T. C.
b. 172, f. 9093	Wester, R. H.
b. 172, f. 9094	Westerfield, Ray
b. 172, f. 9095	Western Union Telegraph Company
b. 172, f. 9096	Westinghouse Electric and Manufacturing Company
b. 172, f. 9097	Westinghouse Radio Stations of New England
b. 172, f. 9098	Westmoreland Development Company
b. 172, f. 9099	Weston, George F.
b. 172, f. 9100	Westport Creamery Company
b. 172, f. 9101	Wettermark, Ben S.
b. 172, f. 9102	Whalen, Grover A.
b. 172, f. 9103	Wharton, Earl
b. 172, f. 9104	Wharton Review, The
b. 172, f. 9105	Wheatley, John
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9106</b>	Wheeler, Annie
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9107</b>	Wheeler, Frederick L.
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9108</b>	Wheeler, J. H.
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9109</b>	Wheeler, T. B.
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9110</b>	Wheless, Thomas H.
b. 172, f. 9111	Whetzel, H. H.
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9112</b>	Whipple, Wayne
b. 172, f. 9113	White, Alden P.
b. 172, f. 9114	White, Cedric F.
b. 172, f. 9115	White, Charles D.
b. <b>172,</b> f. <b>9116</b>	White, Dabney
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9117</b>	White, Emily
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9118</b>	White, George
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9119</b>	White, Israel L.
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9120</b>	White, J. Beaver
b. 172, f. 9121	White, James T., and Company

b. 172, f. 9122	White, John C.
b. 172, f. 9123	White, Lea B.
b. 172, f. 9124	White, Mattie (Mrs. Tom J.)
b. 172, f. 9125	White, Percival
b. 172, f. 9126	White, R. Drace
b. 172, f. 9127	White, R. E.
b. 172, f. 9128	White, Stanley
b. 172, f. 9129	White, Stanley S.
b. 172, f. 9130	White, T. J.
b. 172, f. 9131	White, W. F.
b. 172, f. 9132	Whiteford, John H.
b. 172, f. 9133	Whitefriars Club at Dr. Johnson's House, The (London)
b. 172, f. 9134	Whitehead, C. N.
b. 172, f. 9135	Whitehead and Hoag, Company
b. 172, f. 9136	Whitehouse, J. Norman de R.
b. 172, f. 9137	Whiting, Henry H.
b. 172, f. 9138	Whiting, William F.
b. 172, f. 9139	Whitis, Thomas P.
b. 172, f. 9140	Whitman, Charles S.
b. 172, f. 9141	Whitman, Malcolm D.
b. 172, f. 9142	Whitney, H. Leroy
b. 172, f. 9143	Whitney, J. D.
b. 172, f. 9144	Whittemore, Robert
b. 172, f. 9145	Whittle, Nannie O.
b. 172, f. 9146	Who's Who
b. 172, f. 9147	Wiart, Comte Carton de
b. 172, f. 9148	Wickersham, Cornelius W.
b. 172, f. 9149	Wickes, Sam W.
b. 172, f. 9150	Wicks, Pembroke
b. 172, f. 9151	Wickstead, Joseph H.

b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9152</b>	Widdowson, Robert A.
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9153</b>	Widen, Luther E.
b. 172, f. 9154	Wiedermann, Bruno R.
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9155</b>	Wier, R. W.
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9156</b>	Wierum, Otto C., Jr
b. 172, f. 9157	Wilbert, Arthur
b. 172, f. 9158	Wilcox, Charles A.
b. 172, f. 9159	Wilcox, David W.
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9160</b>	Wilgus, W. J.
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9161</b>	Wilke, Elmer V.
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9162</b>	Wilkes, Thomas
b. 172, f. 9163	Wilkinson, William
b. 172, f. 9164	Willard, Daniel
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9165</b>	Willett, George F.
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9166</b>	William, Maurice
b. 172, f. 9167	Williams, Annie Laurie
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9168</b>	Williams, Mrs. Billie
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9169</b>	Williams, C. S.
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9170</b>	Williams, C. T.
b. 172, f. 9171	Williams, Edward J.
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9172</b>	Williams, Eugene
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>9173</b>	Williams, Henry P.
b. 172, f. 9174	Williams, Herbert O.
b. 172, f. 9175	Williams, J. E.
b. 172, f. 9176	Williams, J. Matt
b. 172, f. 9177	Williams, J. S.
b. 172, f. 9178	Williams, John L. B.
b. 172, f. 9179	Williams, K. J.
b. 172, f. 9180	Williams, Mayrold
b. 172, f. 9181	Williams, Robert A.

b. 172, f. 9182	Williams, W. A.
b. 172, f. 9183	Williams, W. P.
b. 172, f. 9184	Williams, W. W.
b. 172, f. 9185	Williams, Wayne C.
b. 172, f. 9186	Williams, William D.
b. 173, f. 9187	Williamson, Don F.
b. 173, f. 9188	Williamson, J. D.
b. 173, f. 9189	Williamson, W. A.
b. 173, f. 9190	Willrich, George
b. 173, f. 9191	Willys, John N.
b. 173, f. 9192	Wilmerding, Caroline
b. 173, f. 9193	Wilmerding, E. Coster
b. 173, f. 9194	Wilmot, E. P.
b. 173, f. 9195	Wilson, Alec
b. 173, f. 9196	Wilson, Mrs. E. O.
b. <b>173,</b> f. <b>9197</b>	Wilson, Edward W.
b. <b>173,</b> f. <b>9198</b>	Wilson, Edwin B.
b. <b>173,</b> f. <b>9199</b>	Wilson, Fred J.
b. <b>173</b> , f. <b>9200</b>	Wilson, Frederick M.
b. 173, f. 9201	Wilson, George H.
b. 173, f. 9202	Wilson, H. B.
b. 173, f. 9203	Wilson, Harvey T. D.
b. <b>173</b> , f. <b>920</b> 4	Wilson, Huntington
b. <b>173</b> , f. <b>9205</b>	Wilson, J. L.
b. <b>173</b> , f. <b>9206</b>	Wilson, J. T.
b. 173, f. 9207	Wilson, James S.
b. 173, f. 9208	Wilson, L. A.
b. 173, f. 9209	Wilson, Lyle C.
b. 173, f. 9210	Wilson, Margaret Barclay
b. 173, f. 9211	Wilson, Russell

b. 173, f. 9212	Wilson, W. B.
b. 173, f. 9213	Wilson, William H.
b. 173, f. 9214	Wilson, William M.
b. 173, f. 9215	Windham, W.
b. 173, f. 9216	Windsor, Robert
b. 173, f. 9217	Winship, North
b. 173, f. 9218	Winslow, Chace L.
b. 173, f. 9219	Winslow, James N.
b. 173, f. 9220	Winterburn, Louise E.
b. 173, f. 9221	Winton, G. B.
b. 173, f. 9222	Wirgo, Edoardo
b. 173, f. 9223	Wirt, Lincoln
b. 173, f. 9224	Wirtz, Mike
b. 173, f. 9225	Wisbey, E.
b. 173, f. 9226	Wisconsin, State Legislature
b. <b>173,</b> f. <b>9227</b>	Wisconsin, University of
b. 173, f. 9228	Wise, Frederick
b. 173, f. 9229	Withall, F.
b. 173, f. 9230	Withers, Frances
b. 173, f. 9230 b. 173, f. 9231	Withers, Frances Withers, John W.
b. <b>173</b> , f. <b>9231</b>	Withers, John W.
b. 173, f. 9231 b. 173, f. 9232	Withers, John W. Wittmayer, A. V.
b. 173, f. 9231 b. 173, f. 9232 b. 173, f. 9233	Withers, John W. Wittmayer, A. V. Wix, Alois
b. 173, f. 9231 b. 173, f. 9232 b. 173, f. 9233 b. 173, f. 9234	Withers, John W.         Wittmayer, A. V.         Wix, Alois         Wofford, J. B.
b. 173, f. 9231 b. 173, f. 9232 b. 173, f. 9233 b. 173, f. 9234 b. 173, f. 9235	Withers, John W.Wittmayer, A. V.Wix, AloisWofford, J. B.Wolf, I. Jr
b. 173, f. 9231 b. 173, f. 9232 b. 173, f. 9233 b. 173, f. 9234 b. 173, f. 9235 b. 173, f. 9236	Withers, John W.Wittmayer, A. V.Wix, AloisWofford, J. B.Wolf, I. JrWolf, Simon
b. 173, f. 9231 b. 173, f. 9232 b. 173, f. 9233 b. 173, f. 9234 b. 173, f. 9235 b. 173, f. 9236 b. 173, f. 9237	Withers, John W.Wittmayer, A. V.Wix, AloisWofford, J. B.Wolf, I. JrWolf, SimonWolfe, H. H.
b. 173, f. 9231 b. 173, f. 9232 b. 173, f. 9233 b. 173, f. 9234 b. 173, f. 9235 b. 173, f. 9236 b. 173, f. 9237 b. 173, f. 9238	Withers, John W.Wittmayer, A. V.Wix, AloisWofford, J. B.Wolf, I. JrWolf, SimonWolfe, H. H.Wolfheim, Robert

b. <b>173</b> , f. <b>9242</b>	Woman's Viewpoint Publishing Company, Incorporated
b. 173, f. 9243	Women's Canadian Club
b. 173, f. 9244	Women's Democratic League of the State of New York
b. <b>173</b> , f. <b>9245</b>	Women's Freedom League
b. <b>173</b> , f. <b>9246</b>	Wood, Cornelius
b. 173, f. 9247	Wood, Edwin
b. 173, f. 9248	Wood, Ethel
b. 173, f. 9249	Wood, F. Bernard
b. <b>173</b> , f. <b>9250</b>	Wood, Fred S.
b. 173, f. 9251	Wood, J. H.
b. <b>173</b> , f. <b>9252</b>	Wood, James Lee
b. 173, f. 9253	Woodbridge, Quetta
b. 173, f. 9254	Woodhouse, James F.
b. 173, f. 9255	Woodhull, Eloise
b. 173, f. 9256	Woodhull, Schuyler
b. <b>173</b> , f. <b>9257</b>	Woodhull, T. Frost
b. 173, f. 9258	Woodruff, Edwin H.
b. 173, f. 9259	Woodruff, L. D.
b. 173, f. 9260	Woods, J. T.
b. 173, f. 9261	Woods, Lawrence C.
b. <b>173</b> , f. <b>926</b> 2	Woodson, Urey
b. <b>173</b> , f. <b>9263</b>	Woodsum, Martha
b. 173, f. 9264	Woodward, William
b. 173, f. 9265	Woodward, William E.
b. 173, f. 9266	Woolford, John D.
b. 173, f. 9267	Woolwine, Thos. Lee
b. 173, f. 9268	Worden, Charles Arthur
b. 173, f. 9269	World Book Company
b. 173, f. 9270	World Calendar Association, Incorporated
b. 173, f. 9271	World Campaign to End War

b. <b>173</b> , f. <b>9272</b>	World Fellowship of Faiths
b. 173, f. 9273	World Herald
b. <b>173</b> , f. <b>9274</b>	World Peace Foundation See also: <u>box 82a, folder 2823</u>
b. 173, f. 9275	World Tomorrow, The
b. 173, f. 9276	World Trade League of the United States
b. 173, f. 9277	World's Fair Gardens Exhibits
b. 173, f. 9278	Worrall, Fannie Denson
b. 173, f. 9279	Worsham, J. N.
b. 173, f. 9280	Worth, John G.
b. 173, f. 9281	Wrangel, Count
b. 173, f. 9282	Wreford, Virginia
b. 173, f. 9283	Wrench, Evelyn
b. 173, f. 9284	Wright, H. J.
b. 173, f. 9285	Wright, J. W.
b. 173, f. 9286	Wright, R. R.
b. 173, f. 9287	Wroblewski, Wladyslaw
b. 173, f. 9288	Wyche, C. Granville
b. 173, f. 9289	Wynne, G. A.
b. 173, f. 9290	Wynne, William M.
b. <b>174,</b> f. <b>9291</b>	Xavier, Fontoura
b. <b>174</b> , f. <b>9292</b>	Yale Daily News
b. 174, f. 9293	Yandell, W. M.
b. <b>174</b> , f. <b>9294</b>	Yantis, J. E.
b. 174, f. 9295	Yates, J. W.
b. <b>174,</b> f. <b>9296</b>	Yates, Thomas J.
b. <b>174,</b> f. <b>9297</b>	Yeiser, E. H.
b. <b>174</b> , f. <b>9298</b>	Yélénitch-Devas, Georges
b. 174, f. 9299	Yerkes, Alice H.
b. 174, f. 9300	Yett, N. D.

b. 174, f. 9301	Yocum, R. S.
b. 174, f. 9302	Young, Alton M.
b. 174, f. 9303	Young, C. Willard, Jr
b. 174, f. 9304	Young, James
b. 174, f. 9305	Young, Margaret A.
b. <b>174</b> , f. <b>9306</b>	Young, Minnie K.
b. 174, f. 9307	Young, Nele von H.
b. 174, f. 9308	Young, Ras
b. 174, f. 9309	Young, Rose
b. 174, f. 9310	Young, Sally Lee
b. 174, f. 9311	Younghusband, Sir Francis
b. 174, f. 9312	Youngstown Chamber of Commerce
b. <b>174</b> , f. <b>9313</b>	Yui, David See also: <u>box 70, folder 2313</u>
b. 174, f. 9314	Yunge, George
b. 174, f. 9315	Yuseff, Abraham D.
b. 174, f. 9316	Zachariadis, Milton P.
b. 174, f. 9317	Zaehnsdorf, Limited
b. 174, f. 9318	Zanelli, Enrique Cruzat
b. 174, f. 9319	Zarier, F.
b. 174, f. 9320	Zdanowicz, Michael
b. 174, f. 9321	Zelizko
b. 174, f. 9322	Zeller, Edwin Weston
b. 174, f. 9323	Zembrak, Fouad Bey
b. 174, f. 9324	Zenner, Philip
b. <b>174</b> , f. <b>9325</b>	Zervos, Skevos
b. <b>174</b> , f. <b>9326</b>	Zevely, J. W.
b. <b>174</b> , f. <b>9327</b>	Ziff, William B.
b. 174, f. 9328	Zilberman, Bella Neumann
b. 174, f. 9329	Zilliacus, K.

b. 174, f. 9330	Zinn, Wm. H.	
b. 174, f. 9331	Zoll, Allen	
b. 174, f. 9332	Zumbo, Vera (*)	
b. <b>174</b> , f. <b>9333</b>	Zumbo, Vincent	
٨	<i>1iscellaneous</i>	
b. 175, f. 9334	Anonymous Letters	
b. 175, f. 9335	Crank Letters	
b. 175, f. 9336	Illegible and Unknown Signatures	
b. <b>175</b> , f. <b>9337</b>	Illegible and Unknown Signatures	
b. <b>175</b> , f. <b>9338</b>	Illegible and Unknown Signatures	
b. 175, f. 9339	Illegible and Unknown Signatures	
b. 175, f. 9340	Miscellaneous messages sent by EMH.	
b. <b>176</b> , f. <b>9341</b>	Out-of-order enclosures	
b. 176, f. 9342	Out-of-order enclosures	
b. 176, f. 9343	Out-of-order enclosures	
b. <b>176</b> , f. <b>9344</b>	Out-of-order enclosures	
b. <b>176</b> , f. <b>9345</b>	Out-of-order enclosures	
b. <b>176</b> , f. <b>9346</b>	Out-of-order enclosures	
b. <b>176</b> , f. <b>9347</b>	Out-of-order enclosures	
b. <b>176</b> , f. <b>9348</b>	Out-of-order incompletes	
b. <b>176</b> , f. <b>9349</b>	Incompletes, out-of-order enclosures, miscellaneous items	
	Additional General Correspondence	
b. 176, f. 9349A	Cornell University Trustees	1914
b. <b>176</b> , f. <b>9349A</b>	Dodd, Mead & Company	1934
b. <b>176,</b> f. <b>9349A</b>	New York City Police Department	1918
Correspondence of Mrs. House		
b. 177, f. 9350	Adams, Sue (Mrs. Porter)	
b. 177, f. 9351	Armstrong, Margaret	
b. 177, f. 9352	Auchincloss, Janet House (Mrs. Gordon)	
b. 177, f. 9353	Battle, George Gordon	

## Correspondence of Mrs. House (continued)

b. 177, f. 9354	Belin, G.
b. 177, f. 9355	Bingham, Aleen (Mrs. Robert W.)
b. 177, f. 9356	Brown, Annie L. (Mrs. H. P.)
b. <b>177</b> , f. <b>9357</b>	Bryan, Mary B. (Mrs. William Jennings)
b. 177, f. 9358	Butler, Kate (Mrs. N. M.)
b. 177, f. 9359	Campbell, Sir Gerald
b. <b>177,</b> f. <b>9360</b>	Carey, Francis King
b. 177, f. 9361	Chamberlain, Austin
b. 177, f. 9362	Cowdray, Lord
b. <b>177</b> , f. <b>9363</b>	de Narteroy
b. <b>177,</b> f. <b>9364</b>	Empire State Committee of 1000 Democratic and Progressive Women
b. <b>177</b> , f. <b>9365</b>	Fisher, Rebecca
b. 177, f. 9366	Frank, Mary S. (Mrs. Glenn)
b. <b>177,</b> f. <b>9367</b>	Freeman, Mrs. H. S.
b. <b>177,</b> f. <b>9368</b>	Garrett, Alice
b. <b>177,</b> f. <b>9369</b>	George, Albert E.
b. <b>177,</b> f. <b>9370</b>	Gilbert, Julia Finch
b. 177, f. 9371	Gillett, Christine
b. 177, f. 9372	Gregory, Julia N.
b. <b>177,</b> f. <b>9373</b>	Grey, Alice
b. <b>177</b> , f. <b>9374</b>	Harcourt, Dowager Viscountess
b. <b>177,</b> f. <b>9375</b>	Harriman, Florence J. ("Daisy") (Mrs. J. Borden)
b. <b>177,</b> f. <b>9376</b>	Heinemann, William
b. <b>177,</b> f. <b>9377</b>	Hibbard, Frederick P.
b. <b>177,</b> f. <b>9378</b>	Hopkinson, Charles
b. <b>177,</b> f. <b>9379</b>	Howard, C. A.
b. <b>177,</b> f. <b>9380</b>	Howard, Isabella
b. 177, f. 9381	Johnstone, Nettie
b. <b>177,</b> f. <b>9382</b>	Jones, Anna M.
b. <b>177</b> , f. <b>9383</b>	Laszlo, L. M. de

## Correspondence of Mrs. House (continued)

b. <b>177</b> , f. <b>938</b> 4	MacDonald, Ishbel
b. 177, f. 9385	Masaryk, Jan
b. 177, f. 9386	Militia of Mercy, The
b. 177, f. 9387	Morris, Ira N.
b. 177, f. 9388	Murray, Mary (Mrs. Gilbert)
b. 177, f. 9389	New York Council for International Cooperation to Prevent War
b. 177, f. 9390	Nolan, John T.
b. 177, f. 9391	Page, Florence L. (Mrs. Thomas N.)
b. 177, f. 9392	Paget, Minnie
b. 177, f. 9393	Phillips, Caroline D.
b. <b>177</b> , f. <b>9394</b>	Plunkett, Horace
b. <b>177</b> , f. <b>9395</b>	Post, Katharine B.
b. 177, f. 9396	Pratt, Ruth (Mrs. John T.)
b. <b>177,</b> f. <b>9397</b>	Pyne, Margaretta Stockton (Mrs. Moses Taylor)
b. 177, f. 9398	Pyne, Maud H.
b. 177, f. 9399	Rauscher, Dorothy
b. 177, f. 9400	Reid, Elisabeth M.
b. <b>177</b> , f. <b>9401</b>	Rhys, David
b. <b>177</b> , f. <b>9402</b>	Roberdeau, Jodie
b. 177, f. 9403	Robinson, Alida Douglas
b. <b>177,</b> f. <b>9404</b>	Roosevelt, Eleanor
b. <b>177,</b> f. <b>9405</b>	Roosevelt, Sara Delano (*)
b. 177, f. 9406	Sherry, Louis
b. <b>177</b> , f. <b>9407</b>	Sinnott, John F.
b. 177, f. 9408	Spring-Rice, Florence (Mrs. Cecil)
b. <b>177,</b> f. <b>9409</b>	Tucker, Bella F.
b. <b>177,</b> f. <b>9410</b>	Whelan, Reginald
b. 177, f. 9411	Wilson, Edith B. (Mrs. Woodrow) (Mrs. Norman Galt)
b. 177, f. 9412	Condolences (A-O)
b. 177, f. 9413	Condolences (P-Z)

## Correspondence of Mrs. House (continued)

b. <b>177,</b> f. <b>941</b> 4	Illegible Signatures
b. <b>177</b> , f. <b>9415</b>	re: Illness of Colonel House
b. <b>177,</b> f. <b>9416</b>	Invitations, acceptances, regrets, thank yous
b. 177, f. 9417	Miscellaneous

## Series II: Diaries, 1858-1926

## 4.25 linear feet (10 boxes)

The series consists of typewritten transcripts of three separate documents prepared over a number of years under Colonel House's personal supervision. The diary proper, dated September 25, 1912 to June 5, 1926, consists of roughly 3,000 pages and is not indexed. It was dictated almost daily to Frances Denton, House's private secretary, who accompanied him on all his trips abroad. Denton transcribed the entries, resulting in an original typewritten transcript and a carbon copy. The transcripts were reviewed by House, who occasionally made annotations and corrections. (The letters and various documents cited by House in the test of the diary that he intended to insert to complete the records were not added to the diary and remain in the House papers.) The diary provides a daily record of Colonel House's activities from 1912 to 1919, and less elaborate entries from 1920 to 1926. House began to keep a daily record in September 1912 during the presidential campaign and continued almost without interruption until the end of 1912. After concluding the regular entries with a discussion of the Wilson Administration and its legacy of idealism, he made sporadic entries through November of 1926. The work is remarkable for its revelation of House's frank and personal assessments of the personalities and projects of the era. House augmented the record of his life before and after the diary with the writing of the "Reminiscences" in 1916 and "Memories" about 1928. Also included in Series II is a bound volume containing electrostatic copies of four log books (kept on a day-to-day basis by Colonel House's secretarial staff in Paris) covering the period October 31, 1918 June 29, 1919: the entries recorded therein provide dramatic evidence of the incredible number of "suitors and supplicants" who passed through Colonel House's private offices during the winter and spring of 1918-1919. Memories is a transcription from the original manuscript given to the Yale Library in 1929. "Memories," which was received by Charles Seymour in 1929, is a revision of "Reminiscences". "Reminiscences" was transcribed from the original typewritten draft, dated July 1, 1916, and subsequently revised and corrected.

The volume descriptions were taken from the *Guide to the Microfilm Publication of the Diary, Reminiscences, and Memories of Colonel Edward M. House in Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library,* edited by Judith Ann Schiff (1994).

Diary, Reminiscences, and Memories (original transcriptions) of Colonel Edward M. House are digitized and also available on microfilm from Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library. Four logbooks kept during the Paris Peace Conference are also available on microfilm. Patrons must use the digital copies; the microfilm or use copies instead of the originals.

Series II is arranged in four sections: Diary, "Reminiscences," "Memories," and Logbooks.

Diaries

1914

1912 September 25 to 1913

### Diaries (continued)

### Volume 1

Colonel House begins to keep a diary on September 25, 1912, while he is in New York advising the Democratic party on the search for a Presidential candidate. Topics recorded include his involvement in national and regional party affairs, the publication of his anonymous novel Philip Dru: Administrator, and early meetings with Woodrow Wilson. House also describes the dynamics of building Wilson's government, currency reform, and Anglo-American relations with regard to the Panama Canal and Mexico. Subjective reflections and anecdotes concerning political, social, and business leaders, with an emphasis on Wilson, William Jennings Bryan, and the William G. McAdoo-William F. McCombs feud enliven this and subsequent volumes. During the first year of the Wilson administration House serves as an informal advisor to both the President and the Cabinet. In regional politics, his involvement focuses on weakening Tammany Hall and solidifying support for Wilson through municipal patronage, while his domestic interests span government appointments, currency reform, the Panamanian and Mexican situations, the reorganization of private enterprise, and the Federal Reserve Act. The year culminates in a series of legislative and electoral victories for the administration. In June House sails to England on the first of many unofficial diplomatic missions to Europe's political and intellectual leaders.

b. 299, f. 1-3	First carbons (not filmed), Binders 1-3

Volume 2

Volume 2 chronicles the implementation of several domestic policies, including the Federal reserve system and antitrust suits, as well as the continuation of tensions with England and in Mexico. The administration suffers several political losses -- in electoral races, and in the growing dissatisfaction of the Cabinet -- but sustains its authority against the Tammany forces. House's commitment to foreign affairs expands with the beginning of "The Great Adventure," his second shuttle mission to Europe in pursuit of international peace. His meetings with high ranking government officials in Germany and England, including Kaiser Wilhelm, inspire enthusiasm, but fail to halt the hostile tide of events following the declaration of war. Upon his return, the death of Wilson's first wife, Ellen Axson Wilson, leads to a deeper friendship with the President, and House records personal conversations on a variety of topics. He continues to seek peace initiatives, negotiating with European ambassadors and proposing a Pan-American alliance as a model for international cooperation.

b. 296, f. 3-4	Original transcripts	
	First carbons (not filmed)	
b. 299, f. 4	Binder 4 [pp. 1-122; 1-6 (with appendix "Memoir on trip to Germany 1914")]	
b. 300, f. 1	Binder 5 Binder 5 [pp. 123-277]	

### Diaries (continued)

### Volume 3

Volume 3 follows House through continued attempts to negotiate peace with the European war powers. In his third shuttle mission House travels to England, France, and Germany, developing the freedom of the seas doctrine and seeking to establish the terms of peace. With the sinking of the Lusitania in May, House becomes increasingly pessimistic about the course of the war and resigned to the probability of involving American troops. As tensions rise with both England and Germany, House states that diplomacy is impeded by the incompetence of British Ambassador Sir Cecil Spring-Rice, the conservatism of the British Cabinet, the British embargo of neutrals, and the militarism of the German people. The resignation of Secretary of State William Jennings Bryan frees Wilson to entrust diplomatic affairs more completely to House while the President is increasingly distracted by his affection for Edith Bolling Galt. With the sinking of a second ship, the Arabic, Germany promises an end to unrestricted submarine warfare. House, still wary, makes plans for another trip to Europe.

b. 296, f. 5-6	<b>Original transcripts</b>

b. 304, f. 1

b. 300, f. 2-3

# First carbons (not filmed), Binders 6 and 7

Pages removed

### Volume 4

Volume 4 is increasingly devoted to House's interest in international affairs. Traveling to Europe in January to address relations with the belligerents while collecting information on the state of the war, House visits England to seek a compromise on the freedom of the seas. With the British Foreign Secretary Sir Edward Grey, House proposes a plan for United States military intervention tied to the convening of an international peace conference. The proposal is supported by prominent French statesmen and British Cabinet members, yet all refuse to endorse it publicly. Meeting with senior officials in Germany, including Theobald von Bethmann-Hollweg, Gottlieb von Jagow, and Alfred Zimmermann, House discusses the possibility of peace, British and German naval policy, and national character.

Upon returning to the United States, House is troubled by the indiscretions committed by the State Department as well as the administration's lack of preparation for war. His frustration is exacerbated by petty jealousies in the Cabinet and Wilson's reluctance to consult with his staff. Wilson requests that House assume several of the responsibilities traditionally relegated to State Department and embassy officials. These include the promotion of the Pan-American pact which has stalled under Bryan and Lansing, and responsibility for continued relations with Count Johann von Bernstorff, the German ambassador. Although Lansing accepts House's unofficial role in national policy making, others such as Walter Hines Page, ambassador to the Court of St. James, attempt to preserve their authority with threats of resignation. Wilson, however, persists in his support of House and credits him with facilitating the German agreement to restrict submarine warfare.

House continues his involvement with the Democratic party in the search for a National Chairman and assists Wilson's re-election campaign. House also works on domestic matters having do with the Trade Commission, the Federal Reserve Board, and the Supreme Court.

Diplomatic relations with the Allies are increasingly strained by the perception that Britain and France are prolonging the war for personal gains. The arrival of attache Sir William Wiseman at the British Embassy, and his subsequent cooperation with House, mark the beginning of a

### 1915

1922 28 April

1915 December 26 to 1916

1917

### Diaries > Volume 4 (continued)

considerable improvement in affairs. Increasingly impatient for results, Wilson threatens to compose a letter to the belligerents demanding the cessation of hostilities. House persuades Wilson to soften the tone of the note and delay delivery until December, but the inclusion of several offensive statements by Lansing and Wilson in the final version undermines much of the work accomplished by House's diplomacy.

b. 296, f. 7-8	Original transcripts	
	First carbons (not filmed)	
b. 300, f. 4	Binder 8 [pp. 1-163]	
b. 301, f. 1	Binder 9 [pp. 164-330]	

### Volume 5

Volume 5 begins with a notation by House in early January of the first formulation of "The Fourteen Points." Throughout the year, House and Wilson refine both the peace plan and the model for internationalism, while striving to convince the Allies of the necessity of their support. Appearing before the Senate in January, Wilson publicly clarifies the national position on a negotiated settlement. Soon after, the German government announces the recision of restricted submarine warfare. In response, Wilson breaks off all diplomatic relations. Fearing the imminent drift of the United States into war, House engages the support of his friends in the press to promote the proposed peace conference. With the interception of the Zimmermann telegram in late February and growing evidence of submarine activity off the American coast, relations with Germany seem irreparable. Despite his heartening second inauguration, Wilson seems sunk in inertia. To compensate for Wilson's indifference, House's thoughts increasingly orient toward American preparation for entry into war. The installation of a secure telephone line between House and the State Department enables House to advise the administration actively on current developments while remaining in New York.

Wilson determines to ask Congress for a declaration of war and shares the draft of his address with House. Members of the Cabinet are purposely excluded from any role in the development of the text. Although not credited by Wilson, House is the source of many of the ideas in the address. Following the declaration of war, House is frequently in contact with visiting leaders from Europe. Often, he serves as the conduit between the Wilson administration and representatives of foreign governments including Joseph Joffre of France, Aimaro Sato of Japan, and Boris Bakhmetieff of Russia. In several extended meetings, Arthur James Balfour presents British concerns on the peace negotiations, territory, representation, and the future shape of world power. House uses the discussions as an opportunity to advocate the restoration of an independent Poland. Despite instances of instability and irrationality in the behavior of Spring-Rice, Balfour refuses to withdraw his support from the ambassador and replace him with Grey. House fails in later attempts to press Grey himself to pursue the appointment. Resolution of American difficulties with Spring-Rice comes in the appointment of Lord Alfred Harmsworth Northcliffe as High Commissioner. While Northcliffe proves an ample buffer between Spring-Rice and the American diplomatic corps, House relies on Wiseman, rather than Northcliffe, for information and diplomatic support directly from the British government. In June and July, the deteriorating financial conditions of the Allies force them to seek aid from United States sources. Following alarming cables from Balfour, House assists in securing loans for Britain despite his disdain for the facade of national self-sufficiency in the face of a crisis. As support for a mediated

### Diaries > Volume 5 (continued)

settlement grows in the European community, other leaders, including the Pope, submit alternatives to Wilson's peace plan. Wilson is increasingly frustrated with Secretary of State Robert Lansing, whose lack of ability he blames for a much criticized response to the papal proposal. Though the criticism seems unfair to House, he concedes that he himself is much more in touch with foreign affairs than the Secretary, or President for that matter. The administration continues to function without close ties to Wilson, resulting in confusion and resentment among Cabinet members. As advisor to several administration officials, House works to defuse the antagonism toward Wilson.

Throughout the fall House is involved in the organization of war supplies, Russian entanglement in European and Japanese affairs, the organization of an inter-allied conference, and the possibility of separate peace terms for the belligerents. Wilson buttresses House's authority by declaring him to be the only acceptable representative of the President to other countries, and in October House agrees to lead the American mission to the Allied War Council. Shortly thereafter French Ambassador Jules Jusserand conveys a multi-national invitation requesting that House serve at the Council, despite the fact that all other representatives will be high government officials. House arrives in Britain in November after a perilous journey across the Atlantic. He is met by an enthusiastic press corps and begins active involvement in the organization of the conference. Despite difficulties with British Prime Minister David Lloyd George in regard to the Supreme War Council, House and Wiseman are able to convince him of the necessity of his attendance at the inter-allied conference. Lloyd George's attempts to delay the conference are quashed with the aid of Lord Reading. A disturbing cable from Washington temporarily undermines House's authority as leader of the mission, but House's international standing remains unimpaired. The conference opens in Paris with the luminaries of European statecraft in attendance. French Prime Minister Georges Clemenceau's terse opening remarks set a tone of work for the week, and throughout the week House is well satisfied by the coordination of Allied resources which results. He is disappointed, however, by the lack of emerging diplomatic direction behind broad policy assertions. House, in a closing speech to the conference, does not betray his disappointment, preferring rather to act later with the outspoken support of the President.

b. 297, f. 1-2

### Original transcripts

b. 301, f. 2-4

First carbons (not filmed), Binders 10-12

### Volume 6

1918

Volume 6 is divided into two discrete sections. The first dates through mid-October and centers on House's role in the development of American war aims and peace policy. Lansing, Secretary of War Newton D. Baker, and other Cabinet members are entirely bypassed by Wilson, making House his primary collaborator in the drafting of terms. The announcement of the "Fourteen Points" to a joint session of Congress in January is well received, and House is encouraged for the future of the peace plan. While House himself avoids direct conflict with Lansing, the Secretary of State continues to antagonize the President with his indiscretions. House, on the other hand, operates with relative autonomy, and Wilson is explicit in his confidences. Throughout the early months, House's concerns are dominated by Japanese activities in Russia and the need to convince Europe to commence formal peace talks. His opposition to Japanese intervention in Siberia is enforced by a strong letter from Wilson which assuages the situation. European affairs are stalled by a general unwillingness to cooperate and a growing sense of panic. The French continue to delay in order to seek the best opportunity for peace terms. As the German troops approach Paris in June, Clemenceau becomes increasingly insistent on the need for an immediate peace settlement. The British are handicapped by an uncertainty of America's commitment to the war efforts and an upcoming election. In late March, working closely with Wiseman and British Ambassador Lord Reading, House helps the President draft a letter of assurance to Lloyd George and prepare a speech directed to the German military party that Wilson delivers on April 6 when he reviews the troops in Baltimore. House, stricken by a serious illness, assists in the final drafts with Wilson at his bedside, and there are no entries between March 31 and April 9. Both measures appear to succeed in temporarily allaying the hysteria, and shortly thereafter, Wiseman is dispatched to Britain to communicate American policy directly to Lloyd George. In spite of their efforts, House continues to be discouraged by a lack of concrete response to the League from the European governments.

Wilson and several of House's foreign advisors express their frustration with the lack of competence exhibited by the Allied officials, both political and military. Wilson's contempt for the leadership of the Senate is evinced in an unwillingness to work with members of his own party. The appointment of House by Wilson as representative to the Supreme Allied War Council, and the later requests by European leaders for his presence at the Council meeting, ease many of his fears about the shape of the future Allied peace plan. House does not, however, see a ready solution to Wilson's contempt for the Congress. In May House's attentions are briefly occupied with domestic affairs when he is informed of the possibility of Treasury Secretary William Gibbs McAdoo's resignation. While House credits McAdoo's threats to his insatiable desire for power, he is assured by Wilson that the resignation will be accepted. Wilson declares that he would rather see his popular son-in-law leave the Cabinet than allow the administration to endorse a thoughtless policy toward the railroad interests. Talk of a third term for Wilson and the perennial rumor that House himself will be nominated for public office serve as continual and paramount concerns which link House to domestic affairs even when his interests focus elsewhere.

House's concentration on the peace conference is diverted by Japanese resistance to American terms relating to Siberia. Refusing to limit the size of their expeditionary forces, the Japanese instigate a crisis at a time when House is engaged in hammering out the particulars of the League and its representation. House carefully drafts his plan in the form of a letter to Lord Robert Cecil sent on June 25 that introduces a new concept of the standard of international conduct and proves to be the origin of the first formal American drafts of the Covenant of the League of Nations.

Throughout July House engages in determining the representation and voting procedures for the peace conference and League of Nations. At the same time, he drafts the first expression of the Covenant of the League of Nations at his vacation home in Magnolia, Massachusetts. Minor revisions are made in August when the Wilsons arrive for a brief stay. Both House and Wilson agree on the advisability of delaying any announcement of the covenant until the peace conference. Although peace proposals continue to be submitted by other countries, House successfully convinces most Europeans of the American plan's primacy.

The tension in Europe increases through the fall, and Wilson makes a series of speeches to assure the Allies with clear articulations of American policy. Walter Hines Page resigns as ambassador to England, creating a possibility

### Diaries > Volume 6 (continued)

for the administration to appoint a man less possessive of his ambassadorial rights and more likely to cooperate. House is given an active role in the search for a successor. In early October a series of peace notes are received from the German and Austrian governments. As the final conditions of surrender are discussed by American and European diplomats. House sets sail for Europe. In his absence, Wilson makes what House later considers the most disastrous speech of his career -- an appeal to the Congress for partisan aid which effectively eliminates almost all existing Republican support. House fears that Wilson's reply to the third German peace note might impede acceptance of his peace terms. In frustration and despair, House determines to proceed in their formalization with Lloyd George and Clemenceau. In private meetings with the two Prime Ministers, House assists in the creation of an authoritative draft of the Fourteen Points to provide a formal foundation for the peace.

Throughout the year House is approached by a variety of visitors with suggestions and opinions on the development of a peace plan. Many of the visitors include a new type of reporters who cater to the increased public interest in House himself. Despite his desire to remain out of the public spotlight, House is now a common subject of newspaper and magazine articles, as well as a book entitled The Real Colonel House. He greets all of these accounts with embarrassment and apprehension of their effect upon his relationship with Wilson.

b. 297, f. 3-4	Original transcripts	
b. 302, f. 1-2	First carbons (not filmed), Binders 13 and 14	

### Volume 7

June 29 Early in January House confers with many world leaders, including meetings with Jan Paderewski and Chaim Weizmann concerning plans for the independence of Poland and Palestine. No entries are made for January 9 - 20, while House is seriously ill with the kidney trouble that causes him to miss the opening session of the Peace Conference. In his speech endorsing the League of Nations on the 25th, Wilson uses two of House's points: that of the large powers the United States has the least selfish interest in the League, and "that war must be stopped otherwise science would create engines of destruction which would destroy civilization." The next day, House reads news articles on "his supposed death." In late January and into February, Wilson continues to revise the League Covenant. On the 6th, House notes that allotting votes to British dominions "means the eventual disintegration of the British Empire." With Wilson's reading of the Covenant at the Plenary Session on February 14 the League of Nations is

born. Wilson empowers House to take his place in the conference during his trip to America. On this date, House notes that he was the first to use the word "Covenant" rather than "Constitution." Negotiations are delayed when Clemenceau is wounded in an assassination attempt on February 19. On the 26th, House remarks on "how quickly one loses one's place in this busy Paris world." Wiseman had returned from

England to find his work taken over by others, and House feels that after his illness "I am not sure that I have ever gotten fully back." By March 3, House sees that "the peace will not be such a peace as I had hoped," due to national self-interest. After Wilson's return to Paris on the 15th, House is discouraged by the languishing proceedings.

The continuing questions of Germany's western frontier, reparations, and the military security of France challenge House while he takes Wilson's place during the President's serious illness of early April. In the face of the firm refusal of France and Britain to base reparations on Germany's

1919 January 1-

### Diaries > Volume 7 (continued)

ability to pay, the Americans drop the fight for realistic reparations, but prevail in giving special priority to the Belgians. House attempts to mediate between Wilson and the other powers, writing on April 3: "in my opinion it was more important to bring about peace quickly than it was to haggle over details; that I would rather see an immediate peace and the world brought to order than I would to see a better peace and delay." Compromise settles other points as well: On April 10 decisions are reached to place the Saar under the League of Nations for fifteen years and to acknowledge the Monroe Doctrine in the Covenant. On April 15 Wilson accepts a House-Tardieu formula on the occupation of the Rhine, and it becomes possible for the amended Covenant to be accepted by the Plenary Conference. Two important questions remain: Japan's demand for German rights in Shantung and Italy's threat to withdraw unless its Adriatic claims are satisfied. On April 22 House writes: "the whole world is speculating as to whether the Italians are `bluffing ' or whether they really intend going home and not sign the Peace unless they have Fiume. It is not unlike a game of poker." On the 24th, Orlando leaves Paris, and the Japanese present a request for a definite settlement. Upon House's recommendation, Wilson consents to Japan's demands in view of their promise to hand Shantung back to China in due course. Italy returns to the conference to witness the presentation of the peace treaty to the Germans on May 7. "It is strange," writes House, that it "should occur on the anniversary of the sinking of the Lusitania."

During the following three weeks, House is occupied mainly with work on the organization of the League and renewed efforts to reach a compromise on the Adriatic problem. He writes on May 31, that he would not go to the Plenary Conference because he disapproves the making of treaties "practically behind closed doors." Still, House feels it unwise to take up any revisions which might "unravel" the entire treaty. On June 10 House concludes: "There is little left for me to do in Paris. ... I realize that in breaking up here it means the end of an epoch in my life..." After a week in England, he returns to Paris on June 19. The 23rd is "a red-letter day" because Germany agrees to sign the Treaty. House admits on June 26 that the omission of a representative of the Slavic peoples on the Council of the League "was a stupid blunder for which I am largely responsible." On June 28 House attends the signing ceremony: "I had a feeling of sympathy for the Germans who sat there quite stoically. It was not unlike what was done in olden times, when the conqueror dragged the conquered at his chariot wheels." In the final entry in the volume, June 29, House considers his last conversation with Wilson "not reassuring. I urged him to meet the Senate in a conciliatory spirit... In reply he said, `House, I have found one can never get anything in this life that is worth while without fighting for it.'"

b. <b>297,</b> f. <b>5</b>	<u>Original tra</u>	anscripts

b. 302, f. 3-4

First carbons (not filmed), Binders 15 and 16

### Volume 8

1919 July 14-1921

Following the close of the peace conference at Versailles, Wilson returns to Washington to promote passage of the League of Nations. House remains in Europe urging support for the League and studying the British policy toward Ireland. In late August, press reports begin to carry the story of a break between Wilson and House. Although House can recall no basis for such a rumor, Wilson seems oddly hesitant for him to return. Throughout September and October, House anxiously observes from abroad the growing opposition to the League led by Senator Henry Cabot Lodge. Meanwhile, European demands for assistance in the restructuring of war debts add to the steadily mounting tension which accompanies the delay of American ratification.

1922 April 28-1926

November 25

### Diaries > Volume 8 (continued)

Upon returning home, House is startled to learn of the seriousness of Wilson's illness. Wilson's incapacitation incites chaos within the administration. Mrs.Wilson, who controls access to the President and is enjoined by Dr. Grayson to prevent all contact of her husband with any political business that might excite him fatally, emerges as a dominant force that blocks constructive negotiation. Having alienated Republicans in the battle for ratification, the administration soon estranges its own party by the apparent favoritism and ineptitude demonstrated by the White House. Grey, serving as special ambassador to Washington, returns to Britain having been unable to meet with Wilson or his nearest advisors. House, likewise unable to gain access, is no longer sought as an advisor nor reassured of Wilson's continued friendship.

The sour note set by the last weeks of 1919 marks the beginning of 1920. Rumors impugn Mrs. Wilson, Wilson's secretary Joseph P. Tumulty, and Attorney-General Thomas Watt Gregory as the sources of the President's break with House, and suggest that Lansing is suffering daily insults from them. The forced resignation of Lansing in February coupled with the continued lack of communication encourages House to reflect on the failures of both his work and that of the administration. In March the Senate, led by Henry Cabot Lodge, fails to ratify the treaty, thus dealing Wilson his greatest political defeat. House blames the loss on Wilson's intransigence and political insensitivity with regard to the Lodge amendments, yet remains publicly loyal to the President.

Pursued by candidates from both parties, House advises major contestants for the presidential primaries. He is also approached by several publishers and magazines offering lucrative contracts for him to write his memoirs, but his interests are drawn to the declining state of relations with Britain, and House returns to Europe in June. Criticism of Wilson as the wrecker of the League weakens the American position, particularly with regard to European debts. House, however, remains well regarded and several groups, including the Irish Sinn Fein, seek his services as a mediator. Other matters such as French security, aid to Eastern Europe, and American relations with the Far East occupy House's stay, but sustaining the demoralized League engages all his efforts. He remains abroad throughout the Democratic nominating convention, avoiding the vexing questions of a third term for Wilson and his own possible candidacy. The nomination of James M. Cox, and the subsequent election of Warren Harding mark an end to Wilson's presidency.

In 1921, House continues to advise leaders of government, industry and society, but remains ignored by the Wilsons. He publishes several articles praising Wilson's vision, and with Charles Seymour edits a book of essays by his scholarly advisers, What Really Happened at Paris. Travelling to Paris in May, House is confronted by French and German attempts to resuscitate their respective economies. Fearing that France will prefer the aggressive appropriation of materials to poverty, House actively promotes a plan for securing French resources and safety.

b. 297, f. 6-7	Orio	ainal	transcri	pts
0.277,1.07	<u><u> </u></u>	ginar	transeri	<u> </u>

b. 303 f 1

First Carbons (not filmed), Binder 17

303,	t. 1	

### Volume 9

The final volume of the Diary is comprised of a sporadic collection of entries built around House's assertion that few of his current projects deserve the diligent daily recording granted to the events of the Peace Conference. The years 1924 and 1925 are more fully documented, as are House's trips to

### Diaries > Volume 9 (continued)

Europe, but the volume emphasizes the changing role of House from policy maker to observer.

	With the exception of Herbert Hoover, few in the Republican Harding administration show a desire to consult with House on governing affairs. Upon the advent of the Coolidge administration, relations with House warm considerably, and in 1925 he accepts an invitation to visit the White House. Coolidge is frank in soliciting House's counsel, but House can no longer claim access to the minds of each cabinet member and department head. On the other side of the Atlantic, he continues to be sought after by the new generation of European leaders who have replaced Lloyd George, Clemenceau, and Orlando. In yearly visits to Europe, House continues his advocacy of the League while assisting in the restructuring of debts. Elder statesmen such as Clemenceau and Grey provide comfort and encouragement to House, as well as an opportunity to analyze the accomplishments of the Wilson administration and the peace process. He identifies a series of errors made by Wilson personally which he contends are responsible for the failed Treaty, but in his increasingly active literary work, House is careful to express support and admiration for the ex- President. The death of Wilson in 1924 does not signify a cessation of hostilities toward House and other former friends: House receives no formal invitation to the funeral, and Mrs. Wilson continues to refuse his requests for permission to publish the President's correspondence. Despite the great disappointment of the failed Treaty, House remains hopeful that a Democratic president will provide the support needed to assure associate membership in the League of Nations. His involvement in the 1924 election includes advising McAdoo's campaign until scandal forces his withdrawal, as well as assisting in the development of a party platform. With the publication of numerous accounts of the Peace Conference, House determines to organize his own papers with the assistance of Professor Charles Seymour of Yale, and publication of The Intimate Papers of Colonel House resulted. Included in the diary ar	
b. 298, f. 1-2	Original transcripts	
	First carbons (not filmed)	
b. 303, f. 2	Binder 18 [pp. 1-8; pp. 1-3; pp. 1-5; pp. 1-5; pp. 1-9; pp. 1-2; pp. 1-3; pp. 1-3; pp. 1-3; pp. 1; pp. 1-4; pp. 1-27; pp. 1-53]	
b. 303, f. 3	Binder 18a [pp. 58-144; pp. 1-12; pp. 1-3]	
b. 304, f. 2	"Memorandum: To be used in connection with the publication of my diary" (not filmed)	1928 March 9
	"Reminiscences"	1916 July
	House's "Reminiscences" constitute an autobiography of his life prior to the commencement of the diary. During a summer respite, he took the opportunity to record his background and the story of his rise to prominence. The "Reminiscences," extensively quoted in Chapters I-III of The Intimate Papers, begin with House's earliest recollections of the Civil War. His father shipped cotton from Texas through the blockade, and at the end of the war had \$300,000 in gold in England. After attending private school in Virginia and finding himself unprepared for Yale, he enrolled in the Hopkins Grammar School in New Haven. To	

House, the main advantage was the opportunity it provided him to conveniently "hang about Democratic headquarters" in New York City during the presidential b. 298, f. 3

Circa 1928

### "Reminiscences" (continued)

election of 1876, and to form a close friendship with the son of Senator Oliver P. Morton of Indiana. The two young men entered Cornell University and visited Washington, D. C. together, where House enjoyed entree to the White House and government meetings. After working in the family business, his move to Austin in 1885 brought him into state government circles, and the manuscript relates the inner workings of Texas politics and House's role as observant and participant. By 1896, his "power in Texas was sufficient" to give him the place he "desired in the national councils of the party," but he recognized the weakness of the Democratic party "too well to undertake to waste my time further." House then recollects "the heroes of my childhood," Captain Bill McDonald of the Texas Rangers, gunfighters, and his father. In 1911, House "began to look about for a proper candidate for the Democratic nomination for President." After deciding that the "nomination should go to the East," he "turned to Woodrow Wilson as being the only other man in the East who in every way measured up to the office" Soon after their first meeting in October, as House wrote "we found ourselves in such complete sympathy in so many ways that we soon learned to know what each was thinking without either having avpræssed it." He concludes his "Peminiscences." following	
without either having expressed it." He concludes his "Reminiscences," following interwoven accounts of the writing of his political novel, Philip Dru, modelled on Wilson, and the campaign with the statement: "My whole life has been a preparation for the work which it has been my good fortune to help accomplish during the administration of Woodrow Wilson."	
Final version	
A serve of their meterical is succeeded in disited forms from a Namus suite and	

A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives and <u>online</u>.

b. 303, f. 4	First carbons (not filmed)	1858-1912
b. 304, f. 3	Original typescript [1916] of EMH "Reminiscences" (not filmed)	
b. 304, f. 4	Draft, not final (Xerox) (not filmed)	

### "Memories"

"Memories," which was received by Charles Seymour in 1929, is a revision of "Reminiscences," incorporating at the beginning the recollections of House's boyhood heroes in an expanded autobiography of his early years. There is a break at page thirty-eight, after the account of Governor Hogg's election in 1892. House describes the failure of his brother's banking house in the panic of 1907 which led to his resolve to reform the currency and banking system when Wilson was elected. House returns to Texas politics on page forty-four, with a short digression about Paris during the armistice and Peace Conference. A new section, headed "1. Foreword," pages 52-54, is a biographical sketch about Captain Bill McDonald of the Texas Rangers. House secured his services as a bodyguard for Wilson during the campaign of 1912 after Theodore Roosevelt was shot. On pages 55-56, House reflects on his admiration for "the Paderewskis, the Kiplings and their like," and his love for humanity. Pages 57 and 58 pick up from page 51, recalling his interest in international affairs. House provides a general statement about his memories on page 59 and returns to recollections of McDonald on pages 60-61. Two additional pages of general memories ending with a statement about Franklin D. Roosevelt conclude House's "Memories."

b. 298, f. 4	Final version
b. 304, f. 5	First carbons (not filmed)
b. 304, f. 6	Second carbons (not filmed)

## "Memories" (continued)

b. 304, f. 7	[Sections from "Memories"?] (not filmed)	1914 May to 1921 December
b. 304, f. 8	Original manuscript (draft not filmed)	
b. 304, f. 9	Xerox copy (draft not filmed)	1929
Log	books	
b. 305, f. 1reel 1U	Volume 1	1918 to 1919
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 68 instead of the originals.	January
b. 306, f. 1	Use copy (copyflow)	
b. 305, f. 2reel 1U	Volume 2	1919 January to
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 68 instead of the originals.	1919 March
b. 306, f. 2	Use copy (copyflow)	
b. 305, f. 3reel 1U	Volume 3	1919 March to
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 68 instead of the originals.	1919 April
b. 306, f. 3	Use copy (copyflow)	
b. 305, f. 4reel 1U	Volume 4	1919 April to
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 68 instead of the originals.	1919 June
b. <b>306</b> , f. 4	Use copy (copyflow)	

# Series III: Political Papers, 1911-1938

## 20.5 linear feet (56 boxes)

Section One, Domestic and International Questions (1911-1918), is largely comprised of topical folders (arranged alphabetically by geographical area or episode), which include manuscript and printed sources of uneven historical value. Papers Relating to Specific Topics relates to Colonel House's mission to the Interallied Conference, November to December 1917; Miscellaneous Papers contain early proposals regarding a league of nations; Cables preliminary peace proposals; and Conversations early reports on, and reactions to, the Bolshevik revolution. Mention should also be made of subsection Conversations which contains notes of conversations between Colonel House and various political and military personalities during 1915 to 1917.

Section Two, The Paris Peace Conference (1918-1919), comprises the largest set of documents within the House papers. A good deal of unimportant material is intermixed with papers of great historical value.

Subsection A, The Road to Peace, is, on the whole, disappointing, for much of the material collected by Colonel House is now more readily available in print (e.g. in the peace conference volumes of the Foreign Relations of the United States series or in David Hunter Miller's My Diary at the Conference of Paris, with Documents). In regard to The Inquiry, more specifically, the reader would be well advised to consult the registers to the Inquiry Papers per se (MS 8), the Charles Seymour Papers (MS 441), the Clive Day Papers (MS 173), and the Sidney E. Mezes Papers (MS 657), all in this repository.

Subsection B, "The Preliminary Peace Conference", contains the bulk of the material directly relating to the history of the Paris Peace Conference and is itself divided into a number of smaller units. "Organization" includes copies of notes and protocols from the plenary sessions (see also: Foreign Relations of the United States., vol. 3), and miscellaneous procedural papers primarily illustrative of the inner workings of the American delegation. The Supreme Council (see note on p. 468, Foreign Relations of the United States, vol. 3): includes the minutes (mimeographed) of the meetings of the Council of Ten (fairly complete for January to March, far less so for the succeeding weeks) and Council of Five (March to June); and a complete set of the Resolutions adopted between July 5 and September 2, 1919. Also, various notes and memoranda concerning the work of the Subcommittee on Germany of the Supreme Economic Council (see also: Foreign Relations of the United States, vol. 10). Special Commissions consists of a rather incomplete set of documents (see also: Hunter Miller's My Diary at the Conference of Paris, with Documents vols. 11, 12,13) that include proces-verbaux, memoranda, notes and reports of the commissions appointed to deal with questions relating to International Labor Legislation; the International Regime of Ports, Waterways, Railways; Mandates; Reparation of Damage; and Responsibility of the Authors of the War. Territorial Commissions includes material contributed by Charles Seymour and Clive Day which naturally reflects their own interests (and participation) in the workings of the territorial commissions appointed to deal with questions relating to Belgium, Austro-Hungary and the Balkans. There are procèsverbaux, memoranda, notes and reports on the following: the Committee on New States, the Central Committee on Territorial Questions, the Commission on Belgian Affairs, the Commission on Belgian and Danish Affairs, the Commission on Czechoslovakian Affairs, the Commission on Greek Territorial Questions, the Commission on Polish Affairs, the Commission on Roumanian Territorial Questions, and the Commission on Roumanian and Jugoslav Territorial Interests. Conversations consists of notes of conversations between Colonel House and various foreign political and military leaders from November 1918 to September 1919. General Papers is one of the richest subsections, thanks in part to material collected (and later contributed) by Charles Seymour, Clive Day, Gordon Auchincloss and Sidney Mezes. The papers are arranged alphabetically by geographical area or topical subdivision (e.g. Economic and Financial Questions, War Relief, etc.). The League of Nations contains a wealth of material, reflecting Colonel House's own interest in the future of the League and in the drafting of the covenant. American Commission--Communications and Reports consists primarily of mimeographed material (of passing interest only), and copies of miscellaneous interdepartmental correspondence. (See also: Foreign Relations of the United States, vol. 11) American Commission ... Cables is a seemingly complete duplicate set of official cables sent to (and received from) the Department of State and other United States agencies abroad. Finally, Press and Intelligence Reports consists of miscellaneous summaries emanating from divisions within the Department of State, the War Department, and the French foreign office.

Subsection C, The Peace Treaties, contains copies of various preliminary drafts as well as the final (printed) texts of the major peace treaties signed in 1919. Note: Colonel House's personal, leatherbound copy of the Treaty of Versailles is listed under Series V. Personal and Memorabilia.

Section Three, Domestic and International Questions (1929-1938) is divided into three parts. Papers Related to the League of Nations consists of printed documents relating to the early activities of the League of Nations (1920) and of the Conference for the Reduction and Limitation of Armaments (1932-1933). Miscellaneous Papers contains material dealing with a variety of domestic and international questions, which, for lack of better arrangement, are here listed in chronological order. Conversations consists of notes of conversations between Colonel House and a number of American interviewers, primarily Charles Seymour and George S. Viereck.

Series III is divided into three sections: Domestic and International Questions, 1911-1918; The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919; and Domestic and International Questions, 1920-1938.

	Domestic and International Questions	1911-1918
	A. Papers Relating to Specific Topics	
	Abbeville Conference (May 1918)	
b. 178, f. 1/1	Statement by General Foch, (annotated)	May 2, 1918
b. 178, f. 1/2	Copies of cables, Frazier to the Secretary of State re: conferences of May 3, 1918	
	(mimeo)	
b. 178, f. 1/3	Copies of cables, Frazier to the Secretary of State re: conferences of May 4-5, 1918	
	(mimeo)	
	Austria-Hungary	
b. 178, f. 1/4	"Austria-Hungary after 18 months of war." Copy of a report by Ambassador Penfield	January 26, 1916
b. <b>178</b> , f. <b>1/5</b>	"Austria-Hungary after 2 years of war." Copy of a report by Ambassador Penfield	July 28, 1916
b. 178, f. 1/6	"Austria-Hungary after 30 months of war." Copy of a report by Ambassador Penfield	January 28, 1917
b. 178, f. 1/7	Copy of Prince Lichnowsky's memorandum of August 16, 1916	
	(mimeo)	
b. 178, f. 1/8	"Parliament and Government in Austria." Memorandum from the Political Intelligence Department of the British Foreign Office	August 15, 1918
	(mimeo)	
	Balkans	
b. 178, f. 1/9	"The Case of Roumania in the War." By Stanley Washburn	[1916]
b. <b>178</b> , f. <b>1/10</b>	Reply of Bulgarian Socialists to Inter-Allied Memorandum. Reprinted from <i>Le Peuple</i> (Narod)	April 23/May 7, 1918

b. 178, f. 1/11	"The Broad Lines of a Balkan Settlement." Memorandum from the Political Intelligence Department of the British Foreign Office (mimeo)	August 2, 1918
b. <b>178</b> , f. <b>1/12</b>	"Memorandum on the Bessarabian Question," August 12, 1918. From the Political Intelligence Department of the British Foreign Office	
	(printed)	
b. 178, f. 1/13	"A Just and Lasting Peace in the Balkans." Two memoranda for Colonel House by J. M. Gueshoff	1918
Bar	nking and Currency Reform	
b. <b>178</b> , f. <b>1/14</b>	Victor Morawetz, "The Banking and Currency Problem and its Solution"	
	(pamphlet; printed, November 22, 1911).	
b. 178, f. 1/15	[Paul Warburg?] "Résumé of Ideas on the Form of a Law for Banking and Currency Reform," (two divergent copies)	December 7, 1912
b. <b>178</b> , f. <b>1/16</b>	Critique of "Résumé of Ideas on the Form of a Law for Banking and Currency Reform," (annotated)	n.a., n.d
b. <b>178</b> , f. <b>1/17</b>	Banking and Currency Hearings before the Senate Committee (printed; S. 2639, Parts 34 and 35)	1913
b. 178, f. 1/18	[Paul Warburg?], Two memoranda on banking and currency reform	undated
b. <b>178,</b> f. <b>1/19</b>	Memorandum on scope and effect of proposed Federal Reserve Bill (with attached note by McAdoo)	April 1913
b. 178, f. 1/20	"A Bill to Establish a System of Domestic and Foreign Banking in the United States," (printer's proofs)	undated
b. 178, f. 1/21	H. R. 13391 ("An Actto ammendthe Federal Reserve Act") (printed, with annotations showing variations from Board's suggestions)	July 17, 1916
b. 178, f. 1/22	Federal Reserve Bank: miscellaneous papers	
Far	East	
b. 178, f. 1/23	Copy of a letter from Peking, regarding conditions in the Far East.	April 27, 1918, n.a
Fra	nce (Miscellaneous Cables, 1918)	
b. <b>178</b> , f. 1/24	Copies of cables from American Embassy, Paris, to the Secretary of State (mimeo)	February 8 – March 17, 1918 (nos. 1–20)

Domestic and International Questions > A. Papers Relating to Specific Topics > Balkans (continued)

	Domestic and International Questions > A. Papers Relating to Specific Topics > Franc (Miscellaneous Cables, 1918) (continued)	ce
b. 178, f. 1/25	Secretary of State	March 17 – April 7, 1918 (nos. 21– 40)
b. 178, f. 1/26	Secretary of State	April 7 – June 4, 1918 (nos. 41– 80)
b. 178, f. 1/27	Secretary of State	June 4 – July 3, 1918 (nos. 81– 100)
b. 178, f. 1/28	Secretary of State	July 3 – July 12, 1918 (nos. 101– 120)
b. 178, f. 1/29	Secretary of State	July 23 – October 10, 1918 (nos. 121–149)
b. 178, f. 1/30	Embassy, Paris	February 5, March 29, June 6, 1918
	Germany	
b. 179, f. 1/31	German (and Austrian) espionage activities in America: miscellaneous papers	1917-1918
b. 179, f. 1/31 b. 179, f. 1/32	miscellaneous papers Copies of reports on conditions in Germany by Ambassador Grew	
	miscellaneous papers Copies of reports on conditions in Germany by Ambassador Grew	October 16, December 12,
b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>1/32</b>	miscellaneous papers Copies of reports on conditions in Germany by Ambassador Grew Report on von Kühlmann's speech of January 26, 1918	October 16, December 12,
b. 179, f. 1/32 b. 179, f. 1/33	miscellaneous papers         Copies of reports on conditions in Germany by Ambassador Grew         Report on von Kühlmann's speech of January 26, 1918 (cable from J. W. Garrett to Lansing, January 28, 1918) (mimeo)         "Main Points in the Recent Austro-German Alliance," May 30, 1918. Memorandum from the Political Intelligence Department of the British Foreign Office	October 16, December 12,
b. 179, f. 1/32 b. 179, f. 1/33 b. 179, f. 1/34	miscellaneous papersCopies of reports on conditions in Germany by Ambassador GrewReport on von Kühlmann's speech of January 26, 1918 (cable from J. W. Garrett to Lansing, January 28, 1918) (mimeo)"Main Points in the Recent Austro-German Alliance," May 30, 1918. Memorandum from the Political Intelligence Department of the British Foreign Office[Military situation in Germany] Copies of cables from Stovall (Berne) and Grant Smith (Copenhagen) to the Secretary of State (mimeo)	October 16, December 12, 1916
b. 179, f. 1/32 b. 179, f. 1/33 b. 179, f. 1/34 b. 179, f. 1/35	miscellaneous papersCopies of reports on conditions in Germany by Ambassador GrewReport on von Kühlmann's speech of January 26, 1918 (cable from J. W. Garrett to Lansing, January 28, 1918) (mimeo)"Main Points in the Recent Austro-German Alliance," May 30, 1918. Memorandum from the Political Intelligence Department of the British Foreign Office[Military situation in Germany] Copies of cables from Stovall (Berne) and Grant Smith (Copenhagen) to the Secretary of State (mimeo)	October 16, December 12, 1916 June 5, 1918
b. 179, f. 1/32 b. 179, f. 1/33 b. 179, f. 1/34 b. 179, f. 1/35	miscellaneous papers         Copies of reports on conditions in Germany by Ambassador Grew         Report on von Kühlmann's speech of January 26, 1918 (cable from J. W. Garrett to Lansing, January 28, 1918) (mimeo)         "Main Points in the Recent Austro-German Alliance," May 30, 1918. Memorandum from the Political Intelligence Department of the British Foreign Office         [Military situation in Germany] Copies of cables from Stovall (Berne) and Grant Smith (Copenhagen) to the Secretary of State (mimeo)         "Memorandum on German Gold,"         Great Britain	October 16, December 12, 1916 June 5, 1918

	Domestic and International Questions > A. Papers Relating to Specific Topics > Grea (continued)	t Britain
b. 179, f. 1/39	British Treasury, Enemy Debts Committee: Reports of April 4, 1917 and January 23, 1918 (printed)	
b. 179, f. 1/40	English war purchases: statement of July 14, 1917	
b. 179, f. 1/41	Copy of a letter from Balfour to Denman, May 23, 1917, re: American Shipping	
b. 179, f. 1/42	Memorandum from the British Embassy in Washington re: Blockade	August 27, 1917
b. 179, f. 1/43	Shipbuilding problems: miscellaneous papers	1917-1918
b. <b>179,</b> f. 1/44	Department of Propaganda in Enemy Countries. Lord Northcliffe's Report (printed)	May 14, 1918
b. 179, f. 1/45		1918
D. 17 7, 1. 1/4J		1710
	Interallied Conference (November-December 1917)	
b. 180, f. 1/46		November 8-16, 1917
b. 180, f. 1/47		November 17-30, 1917
b. 180, f. 1/48		November 19, 1917
b. 180, f. 1/49		November 20, 1917
b. 180, f. 1/49A	Lord Jellicoe: memorandum and papers for interview with House	November 21, 1917
b. 180, f. 1/50	[Interallied Munitions Board?] Statement by French and British representatives	December 1, 1917
	(French text)	
b. 180, f. 1/51	·	December 1-5, 1917
b. 180, f. 1/52		November– December, 1917
b. 180, f. 1/53		November- December, 1917

	Domestic and International Questions > A. Papers Relating to Specific Topics > Inter (November-December 1917) (continued)	allied Conference
b. 180, f. 1/54	"Memorandum Outlining Objectives and Procedure of American Representatives to the International Inter-Ally Conference of November 15, 1917; and in the Inter-Ally Council of Permanent Session to be Organized according to Agreements already Entered into with Various European Powers," by [O. T. Crosby?] (annotated by Colonel House)	undated
b. <b>180,</b> f. <b>1/55</b>		November 28, 1917
b. 180, f. 1/56	Miscellaneous papers on personnel of Allied delegations, some papers dated November 29, 1917	
b. 180, f. 1/57		November 29, 1917
b. 180, f. 1/58	Procès-verbal of meeting November 29, 1917, British and French versions (printed and mimeo)	
b. <b>180</b> , f. <b>1/59</b>	Food Relief Section: Summary of meetings	November 29 - December 1, 1917
b. 180, f. 1/60		November 29 - December 2, 1917
b. 180, f. 1/61	Minutes of meeting November 30, 1917 (I. C34)	
b. 180, f. 1/62	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	November– December, 1917
b. 180, f. 1/63	[Supreme War Council] Procès-verbaux of second session, December 1, 1917 and Draft Resolution (mimeo)	
b. 180, f. 1/64	Procès-verbaux and summaries of meetings	December 1, 1917
b. 180, f. 1/65	[Supreme War Council] Clemenceau's Address delivered on December 1, 1917 (mimeo)	
b. 180, f. 1/66		December 3, 1917
b. 180, f. 1/67	A. J. Balfour's Draft Memorandum for Statement of Allies on Bolsheviks' Procedure	December 1, 1917
	(with a note by Colonel House)	
b. 180, f. 1/68		December 3, 1917, 11:00 A.M.

Domestic and International Questions > A. Papers Relating to Specific Topics > Interallied Conference (November-December 1917) (continued)

b. <b>180</b> , f. <b>1/69</b>	Minutes of meeting	December 3, 1917, 3:00 P. M.
b. <b>180</b> , f. <b>1/70</b>	Dinner guest-list	December 3, 1917
b. <b>180</b> , f. <b>1</b> /71	Speech by Colonel House (two drafts, annotated)	December 4, 1917
b. <b>180</b> , f. <b>1</b> /72	Draft minutes of meeting of Permanent Military Representatives (annotated)	December 4, 1917
b. 180, f. 1/73	Copies of cabled reports, Colonel House to Robert Lansing and President Wilson	November- December, 1917
b. <b>180</b> , f. <b>1</b> /74	Report by Oscar T. Crosby	December 6, 1917
b. 180, f. 1/75	Report by Thomas N. Perkins to Colonel House (with annexes and condensed version)	December 11, 1917
b. 180, f. 1/76	Summary of conclusions and recommendations regarding situation on Western Front: Memorandum from General Bliss to Colonel House	December 14, 1917
b. <b>180</b> , f. <b>1/77</b>	Summary of conclusions regarding naval situation: Memorandum from Admiral Benson to Colonel House	December 14, 1917
b. 180, f. 1/78	Memorandum on tonnage situation, December 15, 1917, by Vance McCormick	
b. 180, f. 1/79	Report on the Inter-Allied Conference, by Colonel House	[December 1917]
b. 180, f. 1/80	Summary of Report on the Inter-Allied Conference, by Colonel House Folder reported missing in 2010.	[December 1917]
b. 180, f. 1/81	(Department of State, Division of Foreign Intelligence) Statement of Results and Recommendations of House Mission (mimeo)	January 4, 1918
b. 180, f. 1/82	Report on House Mission by A. E. Taylor, Representative of the United States Food Administration	March 25, 1918
b. 180, f. 1/83	Memorandum on proposed Inter-Allied Council	undated
b. 180, f. 1/84	Communication to and from House Mission and authorities in Washington regarding problems of security, codes, etc.	undated
b. 180, f. 1/85	Inter-Allied Council: miscellaneous bulletins, memoranda	
b. 180, f. 1/86	Report of Committee on Imports and Maritime Transportation	undated
b. 180, f. 1/87	[Inter-Allied Conference] Miscellaneous Papers	

Italy
Domestic and International Questions > A. Papers Relating to Specific Topics > Italy (continued)			
b. 181, f. 1/88	Memorandum on Italian Affairs in Washington, by Arthur Benington	January 26, 1918	
	(sent to F. I. Cobb)		
b. 181, f. 1/89	"Memorandum on Italy," August 7, 1918. From the Political Intelligence Department of the British Foreign Office		
	(mimeo)		
	Jewish Question		
b. 181, f. 1/90	[Jewish Question] Miscellaneous papers	1916-1917	
	Latin America		
b. 181, f. 1/91	Memorandum on the diplomatic appointments of William Jennings Bryan in Latin America	n.a., n.d	
b. 181, f. 1/92	Pan-American Pact (A-B-C Agreement): Texts, with handwritten notations by Wilson and House	1915-1916	
b. 181, f. 1/93	Pan-American Pact, 1915: Miscellaneous papers		
	(including copies of correspondence with Robert Lansing)		
	League of Nations: Early Proposals, etc.		
b. 181, f. 1/94	"Proposals for Diminishing the Occasion of Future Wars," Memorandum by Lord Robert Cecil (printed for the War Cabinet), May 1917		
b. 181, f. 1/95	"notes" by Sir Eyre Crowe on Lord Robert Cecil's "Proposals" (printed for the War Cabinet), May 1917		
b. 181, f. 1/96	League of Nations: Scheme of organization (printed)	March 1918	
b. 181, f. 1/97	[Great Britain] Committee on the League of Nations: (a) Interim Report, March 20, 1918; (b) Final Report (with Appendix) (printed)	July 3, 1918	
b. 181, f. 1/98	[Great Britain] Committee on the League of Nations: Minutes of the 11th meeting	May 29, 1918	
b. 181, f. 1/99	Transcript of the League of Nations debate in the House of Lords (pamphlet)	June 26, 1918	
b. 181, f. 1/100	Preliminary drafts for a covenant of a League of Nations, by Colonel House (with handwritten annotations)	July 1918	
b. 181, f. 1/101	League of Nations: Miscellaneous tentative schemes of organization (printed)	1918	

The Netherlands

	Domestic and International Questions > A. Papers Relating to Specific Topics > The (continued)	Netherlands
b. 181, f. 1/102	"Summary of Negotiations between the United States and the Netherlands [1918] As Evidenced by Cables Passing through the State Department from the American Legation at the Hague, and from other Sources."	
	Preliminary Peace Proposals (1916-1918)	
b. 181, f. 1/103	"The Peace Settlement in Europe." British Cabinet memorandum by A. J. B[alfour?]	October 4, 1916
	(printed)	
b. 181, f. 1/104	A critique of two theories on the question of a separate peace with Austria-Hungary, by "W"	[1918?]
b. 181, f. 1/105	Colonel House's suggested peace terms	July 19-20, 1917
b. 181, f. 1/106	Copy of Colonel House's memorandum on desired peace terms (annotated)	July 1917
b. 181, f. 1/107	Draft copy of President Wilson's reply to the Pope's peace proposal	August 24, 1917
b. 181, f. 1/108	Copy of letter from Briand to Ribot (with translation)	September 20, 1917
b. 181, f. 1/109	Copy of cable from Ambassador Sharp to Lansing (mimeo)	October 3, 1917
b. 181, f. 1/110	"note approved by the Commander-in-Chief on a consecutive plan of operations attendant upon the elimination of Austria from the war,"	n.a. [1918?]
b. 181, f. 1/111	[Peace proposals] Memorandum of Noel Buxton on "The Entente and the Allies of Germany,"	July 13, 1918
b. 181, f. 1/112	Possible peace terms with Bulgaria: Miscellaneous papers	July–September, 1918
b. 181, f. 1/113	Pre-armistice negotiations with Bulgaria, 1918: copies of miscellaneous items from the William Wiseman Papers	
b. 181, f. 1/114	Pre-armistice negotiations with Austria-Hungary, copies of notes exchanged between President Wilson and the Austro-Hungarian government	October 1918
b. 181, f. 1/115	Pre-armistice negotiations with Germany: copies of notes exchanged between President Wilson and the German government	October 1918
b. 181, f. 1/116	New York Peace Society: Report for 1918 (page-proofs)	
	Poland	
b. 181, f. 1/117	"Memorandum on the Boundaries of Poland," by C. O[man?]	April 5, 1917
b. 181, f. 1/118	Memoranda on Poland by Professor Dmowski	April 1917

## Domestic and International Questions > A. Papers Relating to Specific Topics > Poland (continued)

b. 181, f. 1/119	[Polish National Committee] letter addressed to Paderewski from R. Dmowski	August 28, 1917
b. 181, f. 1/120	Copies of two "preliminary memoranda" on Poland by John Dewey	August 19, 23 1918
Russ	sia	
b. 182, f. 1/121	Copy of address by A. Briand to Russian delegates to the Duma	May 23, 1916
b. 182, f. 1/122	German prisoners of war in Russia: miscellaneous papers	1916
b. 182, f. 1/123	House-Wiseman memorandum on German intrigues in Russia	May 15, 1917
b. 182, f. 1/124	Letter from the Executive Committee of the Union of Democratic Control to President Wilson	May 23, 1917
b. 182, f. 1/125	Three British Foreign Office documents re: Bolshevik activities (mimeo)	November 19-20, 1917
b. 182, f. 1/126	Memorandum on a conversation between A. H. Frazier and Lieutenant Fedotoff (Russian Assistant Naval Attaché, London)	December 5, 1917
b. 182, f. 1/127	Bolshevik activities in Russia: miscellaneous papers	1917
b. 182, f. 1/128	"Memorandum of the present situation in Russia," [by Lamont?] January 2, 1918	
b. 182, f. 1/129	"A Memorandum on the Caucasus," by William T. Ellis	January 25, 1918
b. 182, f. 1/130	Copy of despatch from the Russian Peace Delegation at Brest- Litovsk	January 30 [1918]
	(translation; document signed by Karl Radek)	
b. 182, f. 1/131	"Memorandum on the Bolshevik Movement in Russia," by Arthur Bullard	January 1918
	(includes copy of letter to Colonel House, March 7, 1918)	
b. 182, f. 1/132	Copies of memoranda-from W. C. Bullitt to Frank Polk re: Japanese intervention in Siberia	March 1918
b. 182, f. 1/133	Copies of miscellaneous items from British Embassy in Tokyo re: Japanese intervention in Siberia	March 4-7, 1918
b. 182, f. 1/134	Memorandum re: German activities in Russia	n.a., March 11, 1918
b. 182, f. 1/135	Copy of cable from Sisson to Creel re: German activities in Russia, Christiania (mimeo)	April 3, 1918

Domestic and	d International Questions > A. Papers Relating to Specific Topics > Russ	sia (continued)
b. 182, f. 1/137	"The Position in the Ukraine." Memorandum by the Political Intelligence Department of the British Foreign Office (printed; with a covering note by W. C. Bullitt)	May 17, 1918
b. 182, f. 1/138	"Memorandum Regarding the Necessity of Action in Siberia by the Allied Governments," by C. W. Purlington, Joseph Okultich, and Dean P. Mitchell	June 19, 1918
b. 182, f. 1/139	"The Soviets. Memorandum for the Secretary of State,"	n.a., July 20, 1918
b. 182, f. 1/140	Report by Captain V. S. Hurban re: Czechoslovak legion in Russia	August 6, 1918
b. 182, f. 1/141	Report by Charles Janin on a plan for reestablishing the mineral industry of Russia	August 1918
b. 182, f. 1/142	"Memorandum on Russian Political Parties," by the Political Intelligence Department of the British Foreign Office (mimeo)	August 28, 1918
b. 182, f. 1/143	American intervention in Russia: miscellaneous cables, etc	July - September 1918
b. <b>182</b> , f. <b>1/144</b>	Economic Aid to Russia: miscellaneous memoranda	September 1918
b. 182, f. 1/145	Summary of a conversation between P. P. Batolin and Breckinridge Long	September 7, 1918
b. 182, f. 1/146	Russian currency question: copies of three memoranda	October 1918
b. <b>182</b> , f. <b>1/147</b>	Russian economic needs: aide memoire from the Department of State	October 10, 1918
b. 182, f. 1/148	Bolshevik movement in Europe: two memoranda from the Department of State	November 4, 6, 1918
b. 182, f. 1/149	"Statement of Present Situation in Russia," by B. Savinkoff [early 1918?]	
b. 182, f. 1/150	Situation in Siberia: miscellaneous papers	July - October 1918
b. <b>182</b> , f. <b>1/151</b>	Russia: miscellaneous papers	1917-1918
b. <b>182</b> , f. <b>1/152</b>	"What Can be Done in Russia," by Raymond Recouly	undated
b. <b>182</b> , f. <b>1/153</b>	"Summary of a note on Russian Policy," by Alexander Kerensky, <i>et</i> al	undated
b. <b>182</b> , f. <b>1/154</b>	Exposédes Préoccupations des Industriels français intéressés dans les enterprises en Russie	n.a., n.d
b. <b>182</b> , f. <b>1/155</b>	"Memorandum on the disorganization of the Allied Missions to Russia,"	n.a., n.d

Scandinavia

	Domestic and International Questions > A. Papers Relating to Specific Topics > Scar (continued)	ndinavia
b. 183, f. 1/156	Sweden-Denmark and trade with Germany and the Allies: copies of cables exchanged between Vance McCormick, the American Legation at Stockholm, and the Department of State	November 1917
b. 183, f. 1/157	"Summary of Negotiations between the United States and Denmark [1917-1918] as evidenced by cablegrams passing between the State Department and the American Legation at Copenhagen and elsewhere."	
b. 183, f. 1/158	"Summary of Negotiations between the United States and Norway [1917-1918] as evidenced by cablegrams passing between the State Department and the American Legation at Christiania and elsewhere."	
b. 183, f. 1/159	"Summary of Negotiations between the United States and Sweden [1917-1918] as evidenced by cablegrams passing between the State Department and the American Legation at Stockholm and elsewhere."	
b. 183, f. 1/160	"Memorandum on Scandinavian Cooperation," by the Political Intelligence Department of the British Foreign Office (printed)	August 1, 1918
b. <b>183</b> , f. <b>1/161</b>	"Memorandum on the German menace to Sweden," by the Political Intelligence Department of the British Foreign Office (mimeo)	August 1918
	Spain	
b. 183, f. 1/162	"Summary of Negotiations between the United States and Spain [1917-1918] as evidenced by cables passing through the State Department from the American Embassy in Madrid and from other sources."	
	Submarine Warfare	
b. 183, f. 1/163	Copy of a cable from Lansing to Penfield, December 6, 1915, re: sinking of the <i>Ancona</i>	
b. 183, f. 1/164	Copies of the exchange of notes between W. H. Page and Frank Polk, October 20-22, 1916, re: submarine warfare	
b. 183, f. 1/165	"Freedom of the Seas: The Sinking of the <i>William P. Frye</i> " by Horace S. Oakley	January 26, 1918
	(printed)	
	Switzerland	
b. 183, f. 1/166	"Summary of Negotiations between the United States and Switzerland [1917-1918] as evidenced by cables passing through the State Department from the American Legation in Berne and from other sources."	
	Treasury Cables	
b. 183, f. 1/167	Treasury to the American Legation in Berne	July 2, 1918

b. 183, f. 1/168-170	Treasury to the American Embassy in London	January 7 - October 4, 1918
b. 183, f. 1/171	Treasury to the American Embassy in Madrid	July 17 - August 24, 1918
b. 183, f. 1/172-173	Treasury to the American Embassy in Paris	December 29, 1917 - August 24, 1918
b. 183, f. 1/174	Treasury to the American Embassy in Rome	March 9 - June 26, 1918
Tur	key	
b. <b>184</b> , f. <b>1/175</b>	Treaty of Peace between the Ottoman Empire and the Georgian Republic, signed at Batoum (French text)	June 4, 1918, with Annexes
Wa	r Administration and Military Developments, 1916-1918	
b. 184, f. 1/176	[British Admiralty] "The Adventures of the <i>Emden</i> 's Crew," (printed)	May 1916
b. 184, f. 1/177	[British Admiralty] "War Cruises of the <i>Karlsruhe</i> " (printed)	December 1916
b. 184, f. 1/178	British blockade; miscellaneous papers	1916-1917
b. 184, f. 1/178 b. 184, f. 1/179	British blockade; miscellaneous papers American military participation in the war: three studies	1916-1917 April 1917
b. 184, f. 1/179	American military participation in the war: three studies "The Strength of Germany in April 1917." French Army General Staff Memorandum	April 1917
b. 184, f. 1/179 b. 184, f. 1/180	American military participation in the war: three studies "The Strength of Germany in April 1917." French Army General Staff Memorandum (translation)	April 1917 April 20, 1917 n.a., April 27,
b. 184, f. 1/179 b. 184, f. 1/180 b. 184, f. 1/181	American military participation in the war: three studies "The Strength of Germany in April 1917." French Army General Staff Memorandum (translation) Memorandum on the military situation in Europe	April 1917 April 20, 1917 n.a., April 27, 1917
b. 184, f. 1/179 b. 184, f. 1/180 b. 184, f. 1/181 b. 184, f. 1/182	American military participation in the war: three studies"The Strength of Germany in April 1917." French Army General Staff Memorandum (translation)Memorandum on the military situation in EuropeMemorandum on Allied Finances [summer 1917]"Military Study on Possible Participation of American Troops in	April 1917 April 20, 1917 n.a., April 27, 1917 n.a., n.d
b. 184, f. 1/179 b. 184, f. 1/180 b. 184, f. 1/181 b. 184, f. 1/182 b. 184, f. 1/183	American military participation in the war: three studies"The Strength of Germany in April 1917." French Army General Staff Memorandum (translation)Memorandum on the military situation in EuropeMemorandum on Allied Finances [summer 1917]"Military Study on Possible Participation of American Troops in Operations in France," by J. A. Logan	April 1917 April 20, 1917 n.a., April 27, 1917 n.a., n.d May 4, 1917
b. 184, f. 1/179 b. 184, f. 1/180 b. 184, f. 1/181 b. 184, f. 1/182 b. 184, f. 1/183 b. 184, f. 1/184	American military participation in the war: three studies"The Strength of Germany in April 1917." French Army General Staff Memorandum (translation)Memorandum on the military situation in EuropeMemorandum on Allied Finances [summer 1917]"Military Study on Possible Participation of American Troops in Operations in France," by J. A. LoganMemorandum on Raw Materials Committee, by C. N. Carver	April 1917 April 20, 1917 n.a., April 27, 1917 n.a., n.d May 4, 1917 circa June 9, 1917 September 30,
b. 184, f. 1/179 b. 184, f. 1/180 b. 184, f. 1/181 b. 184, f. 1/182 b. 184, f. 1/183 b. 184, f. 1/183 b. 184, f. 1/184 b. 184, f. 1/185	American military participation in the war: three studies"The Strength of Germany in April 1917." French Army General Staff Memorandum (translation)Memorandum on the military situation in EuropeMemorandum on Allied Finances [summer 1917]"Military Study on Possible Participation of American Troops in Operations in France," by J. A. LoganMemorandum on Raw Materials Committee, by C. N. Carver"An Annual Balance Sheet of the War," by W. C. Buckler [?]Memorandum on the Strategy of the Present War, prepared at	April 1917 April 20, 1917 n.a., April 27, 1917 n.a., n.d May 4, 1917 circa June 9, 1917 September 30, 1917 October 17, 1917

	Domestic and International Questions > A. Papers Relating to Specific Topics > War and Military Developments, 1916-1918 (continued)	Administration
b. 184, f. 1/188	Rapallo Conference (November 7, 1917): Plan adopted by English, French and Italian Governments re: establishment of Supreme War Council	
	(French text and translation)	
b. 184, f. 1/189	Rapallo Conference (November 7, 1917): Memorandum on agreement to establish the Supreme War Council	
b. 184, f. 1/190	note on the military situation	November 18, 1917
b. 184, f. 1/191	Copy of a statement of United States naval policy by Admiral Benson	November 1917
b. 184, f. 1/192	"Situation of American Forces in France," French General Staff Headquarters Memorandum	December 8, 1917
	(French and English texts)	
b. 184, f. 1/193	Federal Reserve Board, Memorandum [re: War Loans] of December 3, 1917 (x-556) (mimeo; annotated)	
b. 184, f. 1/194	Draft of Bill "For the purpose of affording financial assistance to firmswhose operations are necessary to the successful prosection of the present war,"	December 10, 1917
b. 184, f. 1/195	Memorandum on the British War Mission [1917], by C. B. Gordon	undated
b. 184, f. 1/196	United States Army, Air Service: miscellaneous papers	1917
b. 184, f. 1/197	[Military situation] March 27, 1918. Copy of cable from Newton Baker to President Wilson (mimeo)	
b. 184, f. 1/198	[American war efforts] Copy of cable from Lloyd George to Lord Reading	March 29, 1918
b. 184, f. 1/199	[American war efforts] Copy of cable from A. J. Balfour to Lord Reading	April 2, 1918
b. 184, f. 1/200	[American war efforts] Papers relating to the expedition of American troops to France: Reading, Pershing, etc. (annotated by Colonel House)	April 1917
b. 184, f. 1/201	Message from Allied prime ministers to President Wilson re: American war effort, in cable from Balfour to Reading	June 3, 1918
b. 184, f. 1/202	Draft of plan for the establishment of a permanent Munitions Council: Sharp to Lansing (mimeo)	June 4, 1918
b. 184, f. 1/203	Memorandum on "The Western and Eastern Front," by Jan Masaryk [?]	June 1918
b. 184, f. 1/204	Copy of cable from General Bliss to Adjutant General re: coordination of war activities	July 29, 1918

Domestic and International Questions > A. Papers Relating to Specific Topics > War Administration and Military Developments, 1916-1918 (continued)

b. 184, f. 1/205	Memorandum on "German and Allied Aviation," by Frederick H. Allen	September 20, 1918
b. 184, f. 1/206	List of awards of the Distinguished Service Cross	September 24, 1918
b. 184, f. 1/207	"Report on [the] Military, Political and Economic Situation of [the] Allies and Central Powers," by General J. J. Pershing	October 28, 1918 [?]
b. 184, f. 1/208	Supreme War Council: Resolutions in regard to operations against Germany through Austria (mimeo)	November 4, 1918
b. 184, f. 1/209	Report on the military situation, by General J. J. Pershing (mimeo)	November 20, 1918
b. 184, f. 1/210	United States War Administration, 1918: miscellaneous papers	
b. 184, f. 1/211	Memorandum on military training camps of the Regular (United States) Army	n.a., n.d
b. 184, f. 1/212	Memorandum from Lord Reading re: Use of American troops in France, for use by President Wilson in drafting message to General Pershing	undated
b. 184, f. 1/213	Memorandum on "Coordination of the Activities of the Governments of the United States, Great Britain, France and Italy,"	n.a., n.d
b. 184, f. 1/214	Confidential notes on the war, by John F. Bass	undated
b. 184, f. 1/215	Interallied Naval Council: miscellaneous papers	
b. 184, f. 1/216	An account of the battle of Chateau-Thierry, by Captain W. C. Howells [?]	undated
	(mimeo)	
b. 184, f. 1/217	Two memoranda on the treatment of prisoners of war	n.a., n.d
	B. Miscellaneous Papers [arranged chronologically]	
b. 185, f. 1/218	People's League: Report of the Organization Committee	March 4, 1913
b. 185, f. 1/219	Copy of a memorandum on American Foreign Trade, May 5, 1915: from the Austro-Hungarian consul in St. Louis to the Austro-Hungarian Foreign Office.	
	(in German)	
b. <b>185</b> , f. <b>1/220</b>	Memorandum on censorship by Arthur Bullard	July 1915 [?]
b. <b>185</b> , f. <b>1/221</b>	"Politico-Military notes," by Major James A. Logan (of the Office of Military Observers with the French Army)	August 2, 1915
b. 185, f. 1/222	"The Politico-Military Situation," by Major James A. Logan (of the Office of Military Observers with the French Army)	October 20, 1915

Domestic and International Questions > B. Miscellaneous Papers [arranged chronologically] (continued)

b. 185, f. 1/223	"France and the United States," <i>Le Temps</i> (translation)	May 31, 1916
b. 185, f. 1/224	"The Presidential Campaign in the United States," <i>Journal des Debats</i> (translation)	June 2, 1916
b. 185, f. 1/225	Notes of a conversation between Count Tisza and W. C. Bullitt	September 3, 1916
b. 185, f. 1/226	Copy of notes on a conversation between von Jagow and W. C. Bullitt	September 16, 1916
b. 185, f. 1/227	Campaign literature, 1916: miscellaneous items	
b. 185, f. 1/228	notes on alleged Jewish plot to counteract American entry into the War, n.a., (Rome)	May 22, 1917
b. 185, f. 1/229	notes on a conversation between Lord Milner and W. H. Buckler	November 2 <i>,</i> 1917
b. 185, f. 1/229A	Correspondence re: interview with Lord Franch	November 6,12,1917
b. 185, f. 1/230	Clemenceau memorandum on Japanese cooperation in the War (annotated)	December 1, 1917
b. 185, f. 1/231	Woodrow Wilson's speech to Congress, December 4, 1917, as transmitted to the American Embassy in Paris by Reuter's	
b. 185, f. 1/232	Northcliffe's report on his trip from Paris to the American front- with Colonel House, General Pershing, and others; as reported to the Associated Press (two drafts, one annotated)	December 6, 1917
b. 185, f. 1/233	United States War Administration, 1917: miscellaneous papers	
b. 185, f. 1/234	"British Policy and America." Memorandum given to Colonel House in London "by a British friend"(1917)	
b. 185, f. 1/235	Memorandum re: aspects of Japanese involvement in the War	n.a., January 4, 1918
b. 185, f. 1/236	Woodrow Wilson's "14 Points" Speech	January 8, 1918
b. 185, f. 1/237	Report to the United States Tariff Commission by the Committee on Free Ports appointed by the San Francisco Chamber of Commerce (printed) [Also: Sanders Bill (HR 10892), March 20, 1918]	1918
b. 185, f. 1/238	Allied Working Class Policy: An Interview with Arthur Henderson (mimeo)	April 1918 [?]
b. 185, f. 1/239	Prince Max's Speech (in copy of cable from General Bliss to the Secretary of State, October 8, 1918) (mimeo)	October 5, 1918

Domestic and International Questions > B. Miscellaneous Papers [arranged chronologically] (continued)

b. 185, f. 1/240	notes of a conversation between President Wilson and Sir William Wiseman	October 16, 1918
b. <b>185,</b> f. 1/241	The Irish Convention: Report by the Chairman (H. Plunkett) (printed)	Christmas 1918
b. 185, f. 1/242	Miscellaneous reports on foreign conditions, by Carl Ackerman	1918
b. 185, f. 1/243	"Reconstruction Policies and the Maintenance of Peace," by O. M. W. Sprague (Council of National Defense) (mimeo)	1918
b. <b>185,</b> f. 1/244	"The Status of Unnaturalized Natives of Alsace-Lorraine in the United States,"	n.a., n.d
b. 185, f. 1/245	Three plans for the organization of an American "War Machine,"	n.a., n.d
b. 185, f. 1/246	"Memorandum on Ireland's Claim for Recognition as a Sovereign Independent State," (printed)	n.a., n.d
b. <b>185,</b> f. 1/247	Copy of notes of a conversation between Lord Kitchener and Messrs. Strong (of the Federal Reserve Bank) and Forbes (of the Brazil Railway Company)	undated
b. 185, f. 1/248	Industrial Relations Committee: memorandum suggesting names for membership	undated
b. 185, f. 1/249	"Proposal for the Organization of a National Reconstruction Plan Commission for the United States," by Hollis Godfrey	undated
C. C	ables: American Embassy (Paris) to the Secretary of State	(February – October, 1918)
b. 185, f. 1/249A-254	Cables: American Embassy (Paris) to the Secretary of State (copies)	February - October 1918
D. C	onversations (1915-1917)	
b. 185, f. 1/255	notes of a conversation between Sir Edward Grey and Colonel House	February 16 [?], 1915
b. 185, f. 1/256	notes of a conversation between Colonel House and Poincaré (with an additional note by A. H. Frazier)	April 16, 1915
b. <b>185,</b> f. 1/257	notes of a conversation between Colonel House and Delcassé (Frazier)	circa April 25, 1915
b. 185, f. 1/258	notes of a conversation between Colonel House and Briand (A. H. Frazier)	February 1, 1916
b. <b>185</b> , f. <b>1/259</b>	notes of a conversation between Colonel House and Poincaré (A. H. Frazier)	February 6, 1916
b. <b>185</b> , f. <b>1/259A</b>	notes of a conversation between House and Strachey (photocopy)	February 15, 1916

## Domestic and International Questions > D. Conversations (1915-1917) (continued)

b. 185, f. 1/260	notes on a conversation between Colonel House and Jusserand	December 3, 1916
b. 185, f. 1/261	notes on conversations between Colonel House and Paul Cambon	November 12-13, 1917
b. 185, f. 1/262	notes on a conversation between Colonel House [?] and General Robertson	November 14, 1917
b. 185, f. 1/263	notes on a conversation between Colonel House, Bliss, Petain, and Clemenceau (Bliss)	November 25, 1917
b. 185, f. 1/264	Memorandum of conversation between Colonel House and A. Briand	December 3, 1917
b. 185, f. 1/265	notes of a conversation between Colonel House and General Pétain (French and English texts)	December 6, 1917
The	Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919	
	A. The Road to Peace	
	Termination of Hostilities	
	The Supreme War Council [October 29 - November 4, 1918]	
b. 186, f. 2/1	notes of meeting of October 29, 1918, 3:00 p.m (I. C83) (mimeo)	
b. <b>186</b> , f. 2/2	Minutes of meeting of October 29, 1918, 3:00 p.m	
b. 186, f. 2/3	notes of meeting of October 30, 1918, 3:00 p.m (I. C84) (mimeo)	
b. 186, f. 2/4	Minutes of meeting of October 30, 1918, 3:00 p.m	
b. 186, f. 2/5	notes of meeting of November 1, 1918, 11:00 a.m (I. C83)	
b. 186, f. 2/6	notes of meeting of November 1, 1918, 11:00 a.m (with appendix) (I. C87) (mimeo)	
b. 186, f. 2/7	notes of [special] meeting of British, French, and Italian Ministers of Foreign Affairs	November 1, 1918
b. 186, f. 2/8	notes of meeting of November 2, 1918, 10:00 a.m (I. C89) (mimeo)	
b. 186, f. 2/9	notes of meeting of November 2, 1918, 11:30 a.m (I. C90) (mimeo)	
b. 186, f. 2/10	notes of meeting of November 3, 1918, 3:00 p.m (I. C92) (mimeo)	
b. 186, f. 2/11	Minutes of meeting of November 3, 1918, 3:00 p.m	

1918)

		erence, 1918-1919 > A. The Road to Peace > Termination of Hos [October 29 - November 4, 1918] (continued)	tilities > The
b. 186, f. 2/12		notes of meeting of November 4, 1918, 11:00 a.m (I. C93) (mimeo) (Annex "A" missing)	
b. 186, f. 2/13		notes of meeting of November 4, 1918, 11:00 a.m (I. C94) (revised)	
b. 186, f. 2/14		Minutes of meetings of October 31, November 1, 2, and 4, 1918	
		(printed: English and French texts) (I. C85, 88, 91, 95)	
b. 186, f. 2/15		Resolutions passed at the 8th Session of the Supreme War Council	October 31, 1918
		(printed: English, French, and Italian texts) (I. C96)	
	The	Armistices: Miscellaneous Papers	
		Miscellaneous other papers dealing with the pre-armistice negotiations	(September- October 1918)
		See also: <u>box 181, folder 1/103</u>	
b. 186, f. 2/16		Pre-Armistice negotiations: miscellaneous papers	
b. 186, f. 2/17		[Armistice Preliminaries] Memorandum from W. C. Bullitt to W. Phillips	October 7, 1918
		(news of the day from Germany).	
b. 186, f. 2/18		notes on Germany's Answer of October 13, 1918	
		(no author) (October 14, 1918)	
b. 186, f. 2/19		Conditions for an armistice. Memorandum by Marshal Foch	October 26, 1918
b. 186, f. 2/20		Copy of cable from Bernstorff to German Foreign Office, October 26, 1918, re: President Wilson's Reply to German proposals and House mission to Europe	
b. 186, f. 2/21		Naval Conditions of an Armistice with Germany Agreed by the Allied Naval Council	(October 28, 1918)
b. 186, f. 2/22		Naval Conditions of an Armistice with (a) Germany, (b) Austria-Hungary	October 29, 1918
		(with a covering note from T. E. Crease, Secretary of the Allied Naval Council, October 30, 1918)	
b. 186, f. 2/23		Conditions of an Armistice with Austria: miscellaneous papers (late October 1918)	
b. 186, f. 2/24		Abbreviated Naval Conditions and Report Regarding Surrender of German Warships or Internment in Neutral Ports (Allied Naval Council Report, November 1, 1918) (mimeo)	
b. 186, f. 2/25		Miscellaneous Bulletins (mimeo)	(October 31, November 1, November 4,

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > A. The Road to Peace > Termination of Hostilities > The Armistices: Miscellaneous Papers (continued)

b. <b>186</b> , f. <b>2/26</b>	Translation of official German memorandum on German constitution	November 2, 1918
b. 186, f. 2/27	[Armistice Preliminaries] Memorandum from Clemenceau to Lloyd George, Orlando and House	November 10, 1918
b. 186, f. 2/28	[Allied Naval Council] Final Report of the Sixth Meetings, held in Paris and Versailles, from October 28 to November 4, 1918 (printed)	(December 5, 1918)
b. 186, f. 2/29	Final Conferences preceding signing of Armistice with Germany: miscellaneous papers	(November 10, 1918)
b. 186, f. 2/30	Armistice Negotiations with Austria-Hungary: miscellaneous papers relating to Hungary	
b. 186, f. 2/31	note on the delivery of the Austro-Hungarian fleet to the Yugoslav National Council preparatory to being surrendered to the Allies (French translation of original in German)	undated
b. 186, f. 2/32	Military Conditions of an Armistice with Germany (mimeo)	undated
b. 186, f. 2/33	note Annexe No. I and No. 2 (re: evacuation of enemy-invaded territories, etc.)	(undated)
b. 186, f. 2/34	Preliminary texts of Armistice with Germany (with annexes)	November 11, 1918
b. 186, f. 2/34 b. 186, f. 2/35		
	(with annexes) Agreement Between the United States of America and Germany Concerning Prisoners of War, Sanitary Personnel and Civil Prisoners. Signed at Berne	1918 November 11,
b. 186, f. 2/35	<ul> <li>(with annexes)</li> <li>Agreement Between the United States of America and Germany Concerning Prisoners of War, Sanitary Personnel and Civil Prisoners. Signed at Berne (printed; English and German texts)</li> <li>Armistice with Germany: Press release from the United States Department of State</li> </ul>	1918 November 11, 1918 November 12,
b. 186, f. 2/35 b. 186, f. 2/36	<ul> <li>(with annexes)</li> <li>Agreement Between the United States of America and Germany Concerning Prisoners of War, Sanitary Personnel and Civil Prisoners. Signed at Berne (printed; English and German texts)</li> <li>Armistice with Germany: Press release from the United States Department of State (mimeo)</li> <li>Memorandum (on Naval Terms) from Planning Committee (W. Evans, H. E. Yarnell, T. C. Hart) to Chief of Naval</li> </ul>	1918 November 11, 1918 November 12, 1918 [November 19,
b. 186, f. 2/35 b. 186, f. 2/36 b. 186, f. 2/37	<ul> <li>(with annexes)</li> <li>Agreement Between the United States of America and Germany Concerning Prisoners of War, Sanitary Personnel and Civil Prisoners. Signed at Berne (printed; English and German texts)</li> <li>Armistice with Germany: Press release from the United States Department of State (mimeo)</li> <li>Memorandum (on Naval Terms) from Planning Committee (W. Evans, H. E. Yarnell, T. C. Hart) to Chief of Naval Operations</li> <li>Memorandum on the Expiration of the Armistice with</li> </ul>	1918 November 11, 1918 November 12, 1918 [November 19, 1918] November 30,

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > A. The Road to Peace > Termination of Hostilities > The Armistices: Miscellaneous Papers (continued)

b. 186, f. 2/41	Correspondence between General Pershing and Marshal Foch regarding American troops in France (copies)	(December 24-31, 1918)
b. 186, f. 2/42	(French Ministry of the Navy) Renewal of Armistice: Naval Clauses	(January 8, 1919)
	(French and English texts)	
b. 186, f. 2/43	note on the Performing of the [Financial] Obligations of the Armistice by Germany	(January 8, 1919)
b. 186, f. 2/44	(French Ministry of the Navy) Renewal of Armistice: The French Proposition in Regard to the Utilization of the German Merchant Marine	(January 12, 1919)
	(French and English texts)	
b. <b>186</b> , f. <b>2/45</b>	Convention for the Extension of the Armistice, signed at Trèves	January 16, 1919
	(Final text, and preliminary drafts [with manuscript corrections and additions]).	
b. 186, f. 2/46	Miscellaneous papers regarding the prolongation of the Armistice with Germany	(December 1918- January 1919)
Perm	nanent International Armistice Commission	
b. 187, f. 2/47	Reports on conditions	November 18, 1918 - December 6, 1918
b. 187, f. 2/48	Reports on conditions	December 6, 1918 - February 28, 1919
b. 187, f. 2/49	Reports on conditions	March 26 - April 9, 1919
b. 187, f. 2/50	Reports on conditions	April 10-21, 1919
b. 187, f. 2/51	Reports on conditions	April 21-29, 1919
b. 187, f. 2/52	Reports on conditions	May 5-20, 1919
Preparing	for the Conference	
″The	Inquiry"	
b. 187, f. 2/53	"The Inquiry," by William Wiseman	undated
	(annotated by Colonel House)	
b. 187, f. 2/54	Cobb-Lippmann memorandum on the Fourteen Points	[November 1918]
b. 187, f. 2/55	[American Commission] Section of Territorial, Economic, and Political Intelligence: List of Members and Directory	

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > A. The Road to Peace > Preparing for the Conference > "The Inquiry" (continued)

b. 187, f. 2/56	["The Inquiry":] "Black Book No. 2," February 13, 1919. Subsection on Colonial Questions	
	"The Inquiry"	
	See also the finding aids for: The Inquiry Papers, MS 8; The Charles Seymour Papers, MS 441; The Clive Day Papers, MS 173; The Sidney E. Mezes Papers, MS 657.	
	Miscellaneous Intelligence and Press Reports	
b. <b>187</b> , f. <b>2/57</b>	"What caused the German Revolution of November 1918," by Professor von Schulze-Gaevernitz	undated
b. 187, f. 2/58	Communications: directions re: coding and dispatch of messages to and from Washington and the American Mission, Paris	November 7, 1918
b. 187, f. 2/59	Department of State, Daily Digests: Nos. 11-18	December 6-13, 1918
	Department of State, Daily Reports on the Central Powers	
b. 187, f. 2/60	Report No. 1	October 31, 1918
	(mimeo)	
b. 187, f. 2/61	Report No. 2	November 1,
	(mimeo)	1918
b. 187, f. 2/62	Report No. 3 (mimeo)	November 2, 1918
b. 187, f. 2/63	Report No. 4 (mimeo)	November 4, 1918
b. 187, f. 2/64	Report No. 5 (mimeo)	November 5, 1918
b. 187, f. 2/65	Report No. 6 (mimeo)	November 6, 1918
b. 187, f. 2/66	Report No. 7 (mimeo)	November 7, 1918
b. 187, f. 2/67	Report No. 8 (mimeo)	November 8, 1918
b. 187, f. 2/68	Report No. 9 (mimeo)	November 9, 1918
b. 187, f. 2/69	Report No. 10 (mimeo)	November 12, 1918
b. 187, f. 2/70	Report No. 11 (mimeo)	November 13, 1918

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > A. The Road to Peace > Preparing for the Conference > Department of State, Daily Reports on the Central Powers (continued)

b. <b>187,</b> f. 2/71		November 14, 1918
b. 187, f. 2/72		November 15, 1918
b. 187, f. 2/73		November 18, 1918
b. <b>187</b> , f. <b>2/74</b>		November 19, 1918
b. <b>187</b> , f. <b>2/75</b>		November 20, 1918
b. 187, f. 2/76		November 21, 1918
	Department of State, Weekly Reports on the Central Powers	
b. <b>188</b> , f. 2/77		September 6, 1918
b. 188, f. 2/78	Report No. 68 (mimeo)	October 26, 1918
b. 188, f. 2/79		November 2, 1918
b. 188, f. 2/80		November 9, 1918
b. 188, f. 2/81		November 16, 1918
	Miscellaneous Papers	
b. 188, f. 2/82	Copy of cablegram from French Minister of Foreign Affairs to French Ambassador in Washington re: choice of location for the Peace Conference	November 7, 1918
	B. The Preliminary Peace Conference	
	Organization	
	Plenary Sessions: notes and Protocols	
b. 188, f. 2/83		January 18, 1919, 3:00 p.m
b. 188, f. 2/84		January 18, 1919, 3:00 p.m

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Organization > Plenary Sessions: notes and Protocols (continued)

b. 188, f. 2/85	Protocol No. 1 (proofs and printed text in English)	Session of January 18, 1919
b. 188, f. 2/86	notes of the Second Session (mimeo)	January 25, 1919, 3:00 p.m
b. <b>188</b> , f. <b>2/87</b>	Protocol No. 2 (printed: English and Italian texts)	Session of January 25, 1919
b. 188, f. 2/88	notes of the Third Session (mimeo)	February 14, 1919, 3:00 p.m
b. <b>188</b> , f. <b>2/89</b>	Protocol No. 3 (printed)	Session of February 14, 1919
b. 188, f. 2/90	notes of the Fourth Session (mimeo)	April 11, 1919
b. 188, f. 2/91	Protocol No. 4 (with Annexes) (galleys and final printed text)	Session of April 11, 1919
b. 188, f. 2/92	Protocol No. 5 (with Annexes) (printed)	Session of April 28, 1919
b. 188, f. 2/93	notes on the Sixth Session (mimeo: translation of French stenographic report)	May 6, 1919
b. 188, f. 2/94	Protocol No. 6 (with Annex) (printed)	Session of May 6, 1919
b. 188, f. 2/95	Protocol No. 1 (Versailles) (printed)	Session of May 7, 1919
b. <b>188</b> , f. <b>2/96</b>	Protocol No. 7 (printed)	Session of May 29, 1919
b. 188, f. 2/97	notes of the Eighth Session (mimeo: translation of French stenographic report)	May 31, 1919
b. 188, f. 2/98	Protocol No. 8	Session of May 31, 1919
Proc	edural Papers (American)	
b. 189, f. 2/99	General Headquarters, American Expenditionary Force: Library. Lists of books and pamphlets received during October 1918 (mimeo)	
b. 189, f. 2/100	American Commission, Intelligence Section: Library. Lists of books and pamphlets received	November 18 – April 1919
b. 189, f. 2/101	Lists of personnel on Colonel House's staff	October 1918 - May 1919

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Organization > Procedural Papers (American) (continued)

b. 189, f. 2/102	(United States) American delegation: Preliminary Memorandum for Arrangements in Paris and Versailles	(November 8, 1918)
b. 189, f. 2/103	"Memorandum Concerning the French note entitled 'note sur le Congrès de la Paix,'" by D. H. Miller	November 22, 1908
b. 189, f. 2/104	[United States] Memorandum on the French note entitled "On the Representation of the Powers at the Peace Treaty" dated December 13, 1918, by D. H. Miller and J. B. Scott	December 18, 1918
b. 189, f. 2/105	(American Commission to Negotiate Peace) Memorandum No. 41, re: Handling, rating and distribution of telegrams (mimeo)	December 28, 1918
b. 189, f. 2/106	Observations on "Plam des premières conversations entre les ministres alliés è partir du 13 janvier 1919," by D. H. Miller and J. B. Scott	January 12, 1919
b. 189, f. 2/107	[United States] American delegation: Organization charts (photostats, bound)	(April 1, 1919)
b. 189, f. 2/108	Memorandum on the "Future need for the staff of the Intelligence Section" (two copies, annotated) (sent by S. Mezes to Colonel House)	April 22, 1919
b. 189, f. 2/109	[United States] American Delegation: Composition and Functions (printed)	(May 1, 1919)
b. 189, f. 2/110	American Commission, Intelligence Section: Library. Miscellaneous lists and memoranda (1919)	
b. <b>189</b> , f. <b>2/111</b>	Expenditures of the American Commission to Negotiate Peace (printed: United States Senate Document, No. 330, 66th Congress, 3rd Session)	(December 1, 1918 - December 31, 1919)
b. 189, f. 2/112	(American Commission) Printed lists of symbols used in the distribution of documents	
b. 189, f. 2/113	Draft proposal for the reorganization of the American Commission, by I. Bowman (with a covering note from Sidney Mezes to Colonel House, n.d.)	undated
b. 189, f. 2/114	(American Commission): Miscellaneous memoranda regarding personnel	
b. 189, f. 2/115	[United States] Miscellaneous lists and personnel charts of the American delegation	undated
b. 189, f. 2/116	"College Professors in the Peace Conference,"	undated
b. 189, f. 2/117	"Yale Men Participating at the Peace Conference,"	undated

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Organization > Procedural Papers (American) (continued)

b. 189, f. 2/118	(American Commission:) Miscellaneous telephone directories	
b. 189, f. 2/119	(American Commission) Courier Service information forms (printed)	
b. 189, f. 2/120	American Commission: miscellaneous papers	
b. 189, f. 2/121	American Commission, Intelligence Section. Bibliography of books on Turkey and Turkish questions used by American experts	undated
Proc	edural Papers (General)	
b. 189, f. 2/122	(Great Britain) British Delegation: miscellaneous organizational plans.	
	(printed bulletin, Hardinge to Balfour, with statement and chart, October 10, 1918)	
b. 189, f. 2/123	French note (to the British Embassy) on the Representation of the Powers at the Peace Treaty	December 13, 1918
b. 189, f. 2/124	[Great Britain] British Delegation: Staff list (printed)	(January 16, 1919)
b. 189, f. 2/125	[General] "Peace Conference Regulations" (January 16-18, 1919) (English and French texts); with covering letter from D. H. Miller to A. H. Frazier	January 17, 1919
b. 189, f. 2/126	[General] Lists of delegates appointed to Commissions	(January– February 1919 and undated)
b. 189, f. 2/127	[General] Directory of delegations (mimeo)	(March 1, 1919)
b. 189, f. 2/128	[General] "Conférence des Préliminaries de Paix: Composition et Fonctionnement" (printed) (133 pp.)	(April 1, 1919)
b. 189, f. 2/129	[General] Historical and procedural "note upon the Peace Congress," (English and French texts)	undated
b. 189, f. 2/130	[Historical Section, British Foreign Office] "Instructions to Historical Writers," (printed)	undated
b. 189, f. 2/131	List of Principal Delegates to the Peace Conference	undated
b. 189, f. 2/132	Newspaper photographs of various delegates to the Peace Conference	
b. 189, f. 2/133	Biographical sketches (January 28, 1919): Bratianu, Misu, Kramarz, Benes	

Procedural Papers (General) (continued)	
b. 189, f. 2/134	Seating Plans at the Peace Conference
b. 189, f. 2/135	Miscellaneous agendas, etc. undated
	The Supreme Council
	Council of Ten/Supreme War Council: Minutes
b. 190, f. 2/136	[Council of Ten] Procès-verbal of meeting of January 12, 1919, 2:30 p.m
	(I. C103) (mimeo)
b. 190, f. 2/137	[Council of Ten] notes of meeting of January 12, 1919, 2:30 p.m. (mimeo)
b. <b>190</b> , f. 2/138	[Council of Ten] notes of meeting of January 12, 1919, 2:30 p.m
	(French Foreign Office text)
b. 190, f. 2/139	[Council of Ten] notes of meeting of January 12, 1919, 4:00 p.m (with Appendix) (I. C104) (mimeo)
b. 190, f. 2/140	[Council of Ten] Procès-verbal of meeting of January 13, 1919, 2:30 p.m (with "Conclusions") (I. C105) (mimeo)
b. 190, f. 2/141	[Council of Ten] notes of meeting of January 13, 1919, 2:30 p.m [B. C1] (mimeo)
b. 190, f. 2/142	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of January 15, 1919, 10:30 a.m (I. C107) (mimeo)
b. 190, f. 2/143	[Council of Ten] notes on the conversations of January 15, 1919 [10:30 a.m.], held at the Quai d'Orsay [B. C2] (mimeo)
b. 190, f. 2/144	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of January 15, 1919, 2:30 p.m
	(I. C. 108)
b. 190, f. 2/145	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of January 16, 1919, 10:30 a.m
	(I. C. 109) (mimeo)
b. 190, f. 2/146	[Council of Ten] notes on the conversations of January 16, 1919 [10:30 a.m.], held at the Quai d'Orsay [B. C3] (mimeo)
b. <b>190</b> , f. 2/147	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of January 17, 1919, 10:30 a.m
	(I. C. 110) (mimeo)

b. 190, f. 2/148	[Council of Ten] notes on the conversations of January 17, 1919, 10:30 a.m
	[B. C4] (mimeo)
b. 190, f. 2/149	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of January 17, 1919, 3:00 p.m
	(I. C. III) (mimeo)
b. 190, f. 2/150	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of January 20, 1919, 10:30 a.m
	(I. C. 112) (mimeo; with typewritten addendum)
b. 190, f. 2/151	[Council of Ten] notes on the conversations of January 20, 1919, 10:30 a.m
	[B. C5] (mimeo)
b. 190, f. 2/152	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of January 21, 1919, 10:30 a.m
	(I. C. 113) (mimeo)
b. 190, f. 2/153	[Council of Ten] notes on the conversations of January 21, 1919, 10:30 a.m
	[B. C6] (mimeo)
b. 190, f. 2/154	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of January 21, 1919, 3:00 p.m
	(I. C. 114) (mimeo)
b. 190, f. 2/155	[Council of Ten] Procès-verbal of meeting of January 22, 1919, 11:00 a.m
	(I. C. 115) (mimeo)
b. 190, f. 2/156	[Council of Ten] notes on the conversation of January 22, 1919, 11:00 a.m
	[B. C7] (mimeo)
b. 190, f. 2/157	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of January 22, 1919, 3:15 p.m
	(I. C. 116) (mimeo)
b. 190, f. 2/158	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of January 23, 1919, 10:30 a.m
	(I. C. 117) (mimeo)
b. 190, f. 2/159	[Council of Ten] notes of meeting of January 23, 1919, 10:30 a.m
	(M - 103 - 1)
b. 190, f. 2/160	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of January 24, 1919, 12:15 p.m
	(I. C. 119) (mimeo, with revisions)

b. <b>190</b> , f. 2/161	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of January 24, 1919, 3:00 p.m
	(I. C. 120) (mimeo, with revisions)
b. 190, f. 2/162	[Council of Ten] notes of meeting of January 24, 1919, 3:00 p.m (M - 103 - 1)
b. 190, f. 2/163	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of January 27, 1919, 10:30 a.m [B. C 11] (mimeo)
b. <b>190</b> , f. <b>2/164</b>	[Council of Ten] notes of meeting of January 27, 1919, 10:30 a.m (M - 103 - 1)
b. 190, f. 2/165	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of January 27, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C. 122) (mimeo, with addenda)
b. <b>190</b> , f. <b>2/166</b>	[Council of Ten] notes of meeting of January 27, 1919, 3:00 p.m (M - 103 - 1)
b. 190, f. 2/167	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of January 28, 1919, 11:00 a.m (I. C. 123) (mimeo, with revisions)
b. 190, f. 2/168	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of January 28, 1919, 4:00 p.m (I. C. 124) (mimeo)
b. <b>190</b> , f. <b>2/169</b>	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of January 29, 1919, 11:00 a.m (I. C. 125) (mimeo, with revisions)
b. <b>190</b> , f. <b>2/170</b>	[Council of Ten] notes of meeting of January 29, 1919, 11:00 a.m (M - 103 - 1)
b. <b>190</b> , f. <b>2/171</b>	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of January 29, 1919, 3:30 p.m (I. C. 126) (mimeo, with revisions)
b. 190, f. 2/172	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of January 30, 1919, 11:00 a.m. (B. C 17) (mimeo)
b. 191, f. 2/173	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of January 30, 1919, 3:30 p.m (I. C. 128) (mimeo, with revisions)

b. 191, f. 2/174	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of January 31, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C. 129) (mimeo)
b. 191, f. 2/175	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of February 1, 1919, 3:00 p.m (B. C20) (mimeo)
b. 191, f. 2/176	[Council of Ten] notes of meeting of February 1, 1919, 3:00 p.m (M-103-1)
b. 191, f. 2/177	[Council of Ten] Brief summary of minutes of meeting of February 1, 1919, 3:00 p.m (B. C. 21) (mimeo)
b. 191, f. 2/178	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of February 3, 1919, 11:00 a.m (I. C. 131) (mimeo)
b. 191, f. 2/179	[Council of Ten] notes of meeting of February 3, 1919, 11:00 a.m (M-103-1)
b. 191, f. 2/180	[Council of Ten] Brief summary of minutes of meeting of February 3, 1919, 11:00 a.m (B. C21a) (mimeo)
b. 191, f. 2/181	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of February 4, 1919, 11:00 a.m (I. C. 132) (mimeo)
b. 191, f. 2/182	[Council of Ten] notes of meeting of February 4, 1919, 11:00 a.m (M-103-1)
b. 191, f. 2/183	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of February 5, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C. 133) (mimeo)
b. <b>191</b> , f. <b>2/18</b> 4	[Council of Ten] notes of meeting of February 5, 1919, 3:00 p.m (M-103-1)
b. <b>191</b> , f. <b>2/185</b>	[Council of Ten] Brief summary of minutes of meeting of February 5, 1919, 3:00 p.m (B. C23a) (mimeo)
b. 191, f. 2/186	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of February 6, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C134) (mimeo)

b. 191, f. 2/187	[Council of Ten] notes of meeting of February 6, 1919, 3:00 p.m (M-103-1)
b. 191, f. 2/188	[Council of Ten] Brief summary of minutes of meeting of February 6, 1919, 3:00 p.m (B. C24a) (mimeo)
b. 191, f. 2/189	[Supreme War Council] Minutes of meeting of February 7, 1919, 3:30 p.m (I. C. 135) (mimeo, with corrigenda and agenda)
b. 191, f. 2/190	[Supreme War Council] Brief summary of meeting of February 7, 1919, 3:30 p.m (SWC-3) (mimeo)
b. 191, f. 2/191	[Supreme War Council] Minutes of meeting of February 8, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C. 135) (mimeo, with revisions)
b. 191, f. 2/192	[Supreme War Council] Brief summary of meeting of February 8, 1919, 3:00 p.m (SWC-4a) (mimeo)
b. 191, f. 2/193	[Supreme War Council] Minutes of meeting of February 10, 1919, 3:00 p.m (B. C27) (SWC-5) (mimeo)
b. 191, f. 2/194	[Supreme War Council] Brief summary of minutes of meeting of February 10, 1919, 3:00 p.m (SWC-5a) (mimeo)
b. 191, f. 2/195	[Supreme War Council] Minutes of meeting of February 11, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C138) (mimeo)
b. 191, f. 2/196	[Supreme War Council] Brief summary of minutes of meeting of February 11, 1919, 3:00 p.m (B. C28a) (mimeo)
b. 191, f. 2/197	[Supreme War Council] Minutes of meeting of February 12, 1919, 11:00 a.m (I. C139) (mimeo)
b. 191, f. 2/198	[Supreme War Council] Minutes of meeting of February 12, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C. 140) (mimeo)
b. 191, f. 2/199	[Supreme War Council] Brief summary of meeting of February 12, 1919, 3:00 p.m (B. C 29a, B. C 30a) (mimeo)

b. <b>191</b> , f. 2/200	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of February 13, 1919, 3:00 p.m	
	(I. C. 141) (mimeo, with corrigenda)	
b. 191, f. 2/201	[Supreme War Council] Minutes of meeting of February 14, 1919, 6:30 p.m	
	(I. C. 142) (mimeo)	
b. 191, f. 2/202	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of February 15, 1919, 3:00 p.m	
	(I. C. 143) (mimeo)	
b. 191, f. 2/203	[Supreme War Council] Minutes of meeting of February 17, 1919, 3:00 p.m	
	(I. C. 144) (mimeo; with manuscript annotation by Colonel House about Winston Churchill)	
b. 191, f. 2/204	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of February 18, 1919, 3:00 p.m	
	(I. C. 145) (mimeo)	
b. 191, f. 2/205	[Council of Ten] Brief summary of minutes of meeting of February 18, 1919, 3:00 p.m	
	(B. C 35a) (mimeo)	
b. 191, f. 2/206	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of February 21, 1919, 3:00 p.m	
	(I. C. 146) (mimeo)	
b. 191, f. 2/207	[Council of Ten] Brief summary of minutes of meeting of February 21, 1919, 3:00 p.m	
	(B. C 36a) (mimeo)	
b. 191, f. 2/208	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of February 22, 1919, 3:00 p.m.	
	(I. C. 147) (mimeo)	
b. 192, f. 2/209	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of February 24, 1919, 3:00 p.m	
	(I. C. 148) (mimeo)	
b. 192, f. 2/210	[Council of Ten] Brief summary of minutes of meeting of February 24, 1919, 3:00 p.m	
	(B. C38a) (mimeo)	
b. 192, f. 2/211	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of February 25, 1919, 3:00 p.m	
	(I. C. 149) (mimeo, with addendum)	
b. 192, f. 2/212	[Council of Ten] notes of meeting of February 25, 1919, 3:00 p.m (M-103-1)	

b. 192, f. 2/213	[Council of Ten] Brief summary of meeting of February 25, 1919, 3:00 p.m (B. C39a) (mimeo)
b. <b>192</b> , f. <b>2/214</b>	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of February 26, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C150) (mimeo)
b. 192, f. 2/215	[Council of Ten] Brief summary of meeting of February 26, 1919, 3:00 p.m (B. C40a) (mimeo)
b. <b>192</b> , f. <b>2/216</b>	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of February 27, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C151) (mimeo)
b. 192, f. 2/217	[Council of Ten] Brief summary of minutes of meeting of February 27, 1919, 3:00 p.m (B. C41a) (mimeo)
b. 192, f. 2/218	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of March 1, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C. 152) (mimeo)
b. 192, f. 2/219	[Council of Ten] Brief summary of minutes of meeting of March 1, 1919 (B. C42a) (mimeo)
b. <b>192</b> , f. <b>2/220</b>	[Supreme War Council] Minutes of meeting of March 3, 1919, 3:00 p.m (B. C43) (mimeo)
b. 192, f. 2/221	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of March 5, 1919, 3:00 p.m (B. C44) (mimeo)
b. 192, f. 2/222	[Council of Ten] Brief summary of minutes of meeting of March 5, 1919, 3:00 p.m (B. C44a) (mimeo)
b. 192, f. 2/223	[Supreme War Council] Minutes of meeting of March 6, 1919, 3:00 p.m (B. C45) (mimeo)
b. 192, f. 2/224	[Supreme War Council] Appendices (with revisions) to minutes of meeting of March 6, 1919, [3:00 p.m.] (mimeo)
b. 192, f. 2/225	[Supreme War Council] Brief summary of minutes of meeting of March 6, 1919, 3:00 p.m (B. C45a) (mimeo)

b. 192, f. 2/226	[Supreme War Council] Minutes of meeting of March 7, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C. 156) (mimeo)
b. 192, f. 2/227	[Supreme War Council] Minutes of meeting of March 8, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C. 157) (mimeo)
b. 192, f. 2/228	[Supreme War Council] Brief summary of minutes of meeting of March 8, 1919, 3:00 p.m (B. C47a) (mimeo)
b. 192, f. 2/229	[Supreme War Council] Minutes of meeting of March 10, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C. 158) (mimeo)
b. 192, f. 2/230	[Supreme War Council] Brief summary of minutes of meeting of March 10, 1919, 3:00 p.m (B. C48a)
b. 192, f. 2/231	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of March 11, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C. 159) (mimeo)
b. 192, f. 2/232	[Council of Ten] Brief summary of minutes of meeting of March 11, 1919, 3:00 p.m (B. C49a) (mimeo)
b. 192, f. 2/233	[Supreme War Council] Minutes of meeting of March 12, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C. 160) (mimeo)
b. <b>192</b> , f. <b>2/234</b>	[Supreme War Council] Brief summary of minutes of meeting of March 12, 1919, 3:00 p.m (B. C50a) (mimeo)
b. 192, f. 2/235	[Supreme War Council] Minutes of meeting of March 15, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C. 161) (mimeo)
b. <b>192</b> , f. <b>2/236</b>	[Supreme War Council] Minutes of meeting of March 17, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C162) (mimeo)
b. <b>192</b> , f. 2/237	[Supreme War Council] Brief summary of minutes of meeting of March 17, 1919, 3:00 p.m (B. C52a) (mimeo)
b. 192, f. 2/238	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of March 19, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C. 163) (mimeo)

b. 193, f. 2/239	[Supreme War Council] Minutes of meeting of March 21, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C. 164) (mimeo)
b. 193, f. 2/240	[Council of Ten] Minutes of meeting of March 21, 1919, 6:00 p.m (I. C. 165) (mimeo)
b. 193, f. 2/241	[Council of Ten] Minutes of meeting of March 22, 1919, 11:00 a.m (I. C. 166) (mimeo)
b. 193, f. 2/242	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of March 24, 1919, 4:00 p.m (I. C167) (mimeo)
b. 193, f. 2/243	[Council of Ten] Brief summary of minutes of meeting of March 24, 1919 [4:00 p.m.] (B. C57a) (mimeo)
b. 193, f. 2/244	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of May 1, 1919, 4:00 p.m (I. C. 179) (mimeo)
b. 193, f. 2/245	[Council of Ten] notes of meeting of May 1, 1919 [4:00 p.m.]
b. 193, f. 2/246	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of May 12, 1919, 4:00 p.m (B. C61) (mimeo)
b. 193, f. 2/247	[Council of Ten] Secretary's notes of meeting of June 17, 1919, 11:00 a.m. (B. C62) (mimeo)
Cou	ncil of Four: Minutes
b. 193, f. 2/248	notes of meeting of April 5, 1919, 11:00 a.m (I. C. 170 H) (with covering letter from Hankey, and Appendix)
b. <b>193</b> , f. 2/249	notes of meeting of April 5, 1919, 4:00 p.m (I. C. 170 I) (mimeo)
b. <b>193</b> , f. <b>2/250</b>	notes of meeting of April 7, 1919, 3:30 p.m (I. C 170 J) (mimeo)
b. <b>193</b> , f. 2/251	notes of meeting of April 7, 1919, 4:00 p.m (I. C. 170 K) (with revisions)
b. 193, f. 2/252	Summary notes of meeting of April 7, 1919
b. 193, f. 2/253	Minutes of meeting of April 8, 1919, 11:00 a.m (copies of letters from Auchincloss to Bliss and Benson attached)

b. <b>193</b> , f. 2/254	Minutes of meeting (with Council of Five) of April 16, 1919, 4:00 p.m
b. 193, f. 2/255	notes of meeting of April 26, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C. 176 I) (mimeo)
b. 193, f. 2/256	notes of meeting of May 28, 1919, 11:00 a.m (C. F. 37 A) (mimeo)
Cou	ncil of Five: Minutes
b. <b>193</b> , f. 2/257	notes of meeting of March 27, 1919, 11:30 a.m (I. C. 168) (mimeo)
b. 193, f. 2/258	notes of meeting of March 28, 1919, 11:00 a.m (I. C. 169) (mimeo, with corrigenda)
b. 193, f. 2/259	Brief summary of meeting of March 28, 1919 (11:00 a.m.) (F. M 2a) (mimeo)
b. 193, f. 2/260	notes of meeting of April 1, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C 170) (mimeo)
b. 193, f. 2/261	Brief summary of meeting of April 1, 1919 [3:00 p.m.] (F. M 3a) (mimeo)
b. <b>193</b> , f. 2/262	notes of meeting of April 15, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C 171) (mimeo)
b. <b>193</b> , f. 2/263	notes of meeting of April 17, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C. 173) (mimeo)
b. 193, f. 2/264	notes of meeting of April 19, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C. 174) (mimeo)
b. <b>193</b> , f. 2/265	notes of meeting of April 21, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C. 175) (mimeo)
b. 193, f. 2/266	notes of meeting of April 23, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C. 176) (mimeo)
b. <b>193</b> , f. 2/267	notes of meeting of April 26, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C. 177) (mimeo)
b. 193, f. 2/268	notes of meeting of April 30, 1919, 3:00 p.m (I. C 178) (with annex) (mimeo)
b. 193, f. 2/269	notes of meeting of May 3, 1919, 4:00 p.m (F. M 11) (mimeo)
b. <b>193</b> , f. 2/270	notes of meeting of May 8, 1919, 4:00 p.m (F. M 12) (mimeo)

b. 194, f. 2/271	notes of meeting of May 9, 1919, 3:00 p.m (F. M 13) (mimeo)	
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>2/272</b>	notes of meeting of May 10, 1919, 4:00 p.m (F. M 14) (mimeo)	
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>2/273</b>	notes of meeting of May 14, 1919, 3:00 p.m (F. M 15) (mimeo)	
b. 194, f. 2/274	notes of meeting of May 16, 1919, 3:00 p.m (F. M 16) (mimeo)	
b. 194, f. 2/275	notes of meeting of May 19, 1919, 4:30 p.m (F. M 17) (mimeo)	
b. 194, f. 2/276	notes of meeting of May 20, 1919, 3:00 p.m (F. M 18) (mimeo)	
b. <b>194</b> , f. 2/277	notes of meeting of May 23, 1919, 3:00 p.m. (F. M 19) (mimeo)	
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>2/278</b>	notes of meeting of May 24, 1919, 3:00 p.m (F. M20) (mimeo)	
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>2/279</b>	notes of meeting of June 11, 1919, 10:00 a.m (F. M23) (mimeo)	
b. 194, f. 2/280	notes of meeting of June 12, 1919, 10:00 a.m (F. M24) (mimeo)	
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>2/281</b>	notes of meeting of June 18, 1919, 3:00 p.m (F. M25) (mimeo)	
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>2/282</b>	notes of meeting of June 19, 1919, 3:00 p.m (F. M26) (mimeo)	
Resc	olutions (July 5 - September 1)	
b. 194, f. 2/283	Resolutions, Nos. O - Od: (mimeo)	July 5, 1919
b. 194, f. 2/284	Resolutions, Nos. I - If: (mimeo)	July 8, 1919
b. 194, f. 2/285	Resolutions, Nos. II - IIe: (mimeo)	July 9, 1919
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>2/286</b>	Resolutions, Nos. III - IIIi: (mimeo)	July 10, 1919
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>2/287</b>	Resolutions, Nos. IV - IVg: (mimeo)	July 11, 1919

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > The Supreme Council > Resolutions (July 5 - September 1) (continued)

b. 194, f. 2/288	Resolutions, Nos. V - Ve: (mimeo)	July 12, 1919
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>2/289</b>	Resolutions, Nos. 1 - 1e: (mimeo)	July 15, 1919
b. 194, f. 2/290	Resolutions, Nos. 2 - 2d: (mimeo)	July 16, 1919
b. 194, f. 2/291	Resolutions, Nos. 3 - 3c: (mimeo)	July 17, 1919
b. 194, f. 2/292	Resolutions, Nos. 4 - 4i: (mimeo)	July 18, 1919
b. 194, f. 2/293	Resolutions, Nos. 5 - 5m: (mimeo)	July 21, 1919
b. 194, f. 2/294	Resolutions, Nos. 6 - 6q: (mimeo)	July 25, 1919
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>2/295</b>	Resolutions, Nos. 7 - 7b, 8 - 8g: (mimeo)	July 26, 1919
b. 194, f. 2/296	Resolutions, Nos. 9 - 9c, 10 - 10f: (mimeo)	July 28, 1919
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>2/297</b>	Resolutions, Nos. 11 - 11i: (mimeo)	July 29, 1919
b. 194, f. 2/298	Resolutions, Nos. 12 - 12f: (mimeo)	July 30, 1919
b. 194, f. 2/299	Resolutions, Nos. 13 - 13c: (mimeo)	July 31, 1919
b. 194, f. 2/300	Resolutions, Nos. 14 - 14l: (mimeo)	August 1, 1919
b. 194, f. 2/301	Resolutions, Nos. 15 - 15i: (mimeo)	August 2, 1919
b. 194, f. 2/302	Resolutions, Nos. 16 - 16f: (mimeo)	August 4, 1919
b. 194, f. 2/303	Resolutions, Nos. 17 - 17d: (mimeo)	August 5, 1919
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>2/304</b>	Resolutions, Nos. 18 - 18o: (mimeo)	August 6, 1919

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > The Supreme Council > Resolutions (July 5 - September 1) (continued)

b. <b>194</b> , f. 2/305	Resolutions, Nos. 26 - 26e: (mimeo)	August 7, 1919
b. 194, f. 2/306	Resolutions, Nos. 27 - 27k: (mimeo)	August 8, 1919
b. 194, f. 2/307	Resolutions, Nos. 28 - 28h: (mimeo)	August 11, 1919
b. 194, f. 2/308	Resolutions, Nos. 29 - 29e: (mimeo)	August 12, 1919
b. 194, f. 2/309	Resolutions, Nos. 30 - 30b: (mimeo)	August 13, 1919
b. 194, f. 2/310	Resolutions, Nos. 31 - 31c: (mimeo)	August 14, 1919
b. 194, f. 2/311	Resolutions, Nos. 32 - 32i: (mimeo)	August 18, 1919
b. 194, f. 2/312	Resolutions, Nos. 33 - 33d: (mimeo)	August 19, 1919
b. 195, f. 2/313	Resolutions, Nos. 34 - 34g: (mimeo)	August 21, 1919
b. 195, f. 2/314	Resolutions, Nos. 35 - 35d: (mimeo)	August 21, 1919
b. 195, f. 2/315	Resolutions, Nos. 36 - 36j: (mimeo)	August 22, 1919
b. 195, f. 2/316	Resolutions, Nos. 37 - 37h: (mimeo)	August 23, 1919
b. 195, f. 2/317	Resolutions, Nos. 38 - 38h: (mimeo)	August 25, 1919
b. 195, f. 2/318	Resolutions, Nos. 39 - 39f: (mimeo)	August 26, 1919
b. 195, f. 2/319	Resolutions, Nos. 40 - 40g: (mimeo)	August 27, 1919
b. 195, f. 2/320	Resolutions, Nos. 41 - 41h: (mimeo)	August 28, 1919
b. 195, f. 2/321	Resolutions, Nos. 43 - 43d: (mimeo)	August 30, 1919

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > The Supreme Council > Resolutions (July 5 - September 1) (continued)

b. <b>195</b> , f. 2/322	Resolutions, No. 44: (mimeo)	September 1, 1919
b. <b>195</b> , f. <b>2/323</b>	Resolutions, Nos. 45 - 45e: (mimeo)	September 2, 1919
-	reme Economic Council, Subcommittee on Germany: Minutes Memoranda	
b. 195, f. 2/324	Memoranda Nos. 51 - 60 (mimeo)	
b. <b>195</b> , f. 2/325	Memoranda Nos. 84, 85, 86 n.d (mimeo)	
b. <b>195</b> , f. 2/326	notes of 1st, 2nd, and 3rd sessions of the sub-committee to consider the details of the delivery of lignite, etc. (mimeo)	May 12-13, 1919
b. <b>195</b> , f. 2/327	Copies of the minutes of the conferences held at Versailles, Nos. G.1 - G. 2 (6); (mimeo)	July 5 - November 6, 1919
b. <b>195</b> , f. <b>2/328</b>	Minutes of 21st meeting (mimeo)	June 2, 1919
b. 195, f. 2/329	Minutes of meeting (mimeo)	June 3, 1919
b. 195, f. 2/330-333	Memorandum (with enclosures) (mimeo)	June 3-June 6 1919
b. 195, f. 2/334	Memoranda (with enclosures) (mimeo)	June 7, 1919
b. <b>195</b> , f. 2/335	Memorandum (with enclosures) (mimeo)	June 10, 1919
b. <b>195</b> , f. 2/336	Memoranda (with enclosures) (mimeo)	June 11, 1919
b. <b>195</b> , f. 2/337	Memoranda (with enclosures) (mimeo)	June 13, 1919
b. <b>195</b> , f. <b>2/338</b>	Memorandum (with enclosures) (mimeo)	June 14, 1919
b. 195, f. 2/339-341	Memorandum (with enclosures) (mimeo)	June 16-June 18 1919
b. 195, f. 2/342	Memorandum (with enclosures) (mimeo)	June 21, 1919

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > The Supreme Council > Supreme Economic Council, Subcommittee on Germany: Minutes and M [...] (continued)

b. 195, f. 2/343	Memoranda (with enclosures) (mimeo)	June 28, 1919
b. 195, f. 2/344	Minutes of the 4th session (mimeo)	June 11, 1919
Mise	cellaneous Papers	
b. 195, f. 2/345	"Memorandum-Plan to Insure Prompt Dispatch of Business at Peace Conference,"	n.a. [February 1919?]
b. 195, f. 2/346	"Brief notes on the Present Conference Situation," by A. J. Balfour (mimeo)	February 25, 1919
b. 195, f. 2/347	[Supreme Economic Council] Miscellaneous Papers	
Special Co	ommissions	
Inte	rnational Labor Legislation	
b. <b>196</b> , f. <b>2/348</b>	Draft articles for insertion in the Treaty of Peace (printed)	undated
b. <b>196</b> , f. <b>2/349</b>	Report of March 25, 1919, French and English texts (printed)	
b. 196, f. 2/350	Report of March 31, 1919, French and English texts (printed)	
b. <b>196</b> , f. <b>2/351</b>	Revision of pp. 12-31 of Report of March 31, 1919, French text (printed)	
b. 196, f. 2/352	(International labor legislation:) German counter-proposals and replies (mimeo)	May 10-28, 1919
	rnational Regime of Ports, Waterways, Railways	
b. <b>196</b> , f. 2/353	Annex to minutes of 2nd meeting (mimeo)	undated
b. 196, f. 2/354	Minutes of meeting of February 3, 1919 (Italian text)	
	(mimeo)	
b. <b>196</b> , f. <b>2/355</b>	Minutes of meeting of February 10, 1919 (Italian text)	
	(mimeo)	
b. <b>196</b> , f. <b>2/356</b>	Minutes of Plenary Session, 3rd meeting (mimeo)	March 4, 1919

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Special Commissions > International Regime of Ports, Waterways, Railways (continued)

b. <b>196</b> , f. 2/357	Minutes of Plenary Session, 4th meeting (mimeo)	March 8, 1919
b. 196, f. 2/358	Minutes of Plenary Session, 4th meeting (Italian text) (mimeo)	March 8, 1919
b. 196, f. 2/359	Minutes of Plenary Session, 5th meeting (mimeo)	March 9, 1919
b. 196, f. 2/360	First sub-commission: procès-verbal of meeting no. 2 (French text) (printed, with corrigenda)	February 20, 1919
b. <b>196</b> , f. 2/361	First sub-commission (on freedom of transit): minutes of February 20, 1919. (mimeo)	
b. 196, f. 2/362	First sub-commission: procès-verbal of meeting no. 4 (French text)	March 1, 1919
b. <b>196</b> , f. <b>2/363</b>	First sub-commission: minutes of meeting of March 1, 1919 (mimeo)	
b. <b>196</b> , f. 2/364	First sub-commission: minutes of meeting of March 3, 1919 (mimeo)	
b. <b>196</b> , f. 2/365	First sub-commission: procès-verbal of meeting no. 6 (French text)	March 4, 1919
b. 196, f. 2/366	First sub-commission: minutes of meeting of March 4, 1919 (mimeo)	
b. 196, f. 2/367	Second sub-commission: minutes of meeting of February 18, 1919 (mimeo)	
b. 196, f. 2/368	Second sub-commission: minutes of meeting of February 21, 1919 (mimeo)	
b. 196, f. 2/369	Second sub-commission: procès-verbal of meeting of February 21, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 196, f. 2/370	Second sub-commission: minutes of meeting of March 4, 1919 (mimeo)	

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Special Commissions > International Regime of Ports, Waterways, Railways (continued)

b. 196, f. 2/371	Second sub-commission: minutes of meeting of March 4, 1919 (French text, with corrigenda in pencil)	
b. <b>196</b> , f. 2/372	Second sub-commission: minutes of meeting of March 6, 1919 (mimeo)	
b. 196, f. 2/373	Second sub-commission: minutes of meeting of March 6, 1919 (Italian text) (mimeo)	
b. <b>196</b> , f. <b>2/374</b>	Report presented to the Peace Conference (printed)	April 7, 1919
b. <b>196</b> , f. <b>2/375</b>	Miscellaneous shorthand notes: meetings of April 19, 22, 23, 24, 1919 (author unidentified)	
b. 196, f. 2/376	First and Second Reports presented to the Peace Conference (printed, with mimeo amendments)	April 25, 1919
b. <b>196</b> , f. 2/377	Sub-commission on the Kiel Canal: Report of April 25, 1919 (printed)	
-	ue of Nations box 209, folder 2/885	
Man	dates	
b. 196, f. 2/378	Minutes of meetings nos. 2, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10 (mimeo)	July 8-August 5, 1919
b. <b>196</b> , f. <b>2/379</b>	notes on 2nd meeting (mimeo)	July 5, 1919
b. 196, f. 2/380	Minutes of meeting to hear Belgian claims to Ruanda and Urundi (enclosed in letter from G. L. Beer to [?], same date)	July 17, 1919
b. 196, f. 2/381	Draft articles for Class C mandates. Redraft presented July 9, 1919 (mimeo, with corrections in pencil)	
b. 196, f. 2/382	Proposed Model Clauses for Class B mandates	undated
b. <b>196,</b> f. <b>2/383</b>	Proposed Model Clauses for Class B mandates. Alterations in Lord Milner's draft (mimeo)	undated
b. 196, f. 2/384	Proposed Model Clauses for Class B mandates. Annotated, with proposed additions to Lord Robert Cecil's draft	undated
The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Special Commissions > Mandates (continued)

b. 196, f. 2/385	Draft of Resolutions in Reference to Mandatories [General Smuts]	undated
b. <b>196</b> , f. 2/386	New text of Draft B mandates, July 5, 1919. French and English texts (printed)	
b. <b>196</b> , f. 2/387	Suggested amendments to Draft A mandates (enclosed in Lord Robert Cecil's letter to E. M. House, July 25, 1919).	
b. 196, f. 2/388	Proposed Model Clauses for Class C mandates (Samoa)	undated
b. 196, f. 2/389	Proposed Model Clauses for Class A mandates (Lord Cecil's draft)	undated
b. <b>196</b> , f. 2/390	Clauses agreed upon for B Mandates (M. C. 7) (mimeo)	July 8-9, 1919
b. <b>196</b> , f. 2/391	Class C mandate: revised draft agreed to (M. C. 8)	July 10, 1919
	(mimeo, with annotations by Colonel House)	
b. <b>196</b> , f. 2/392	Class B mandate: draft of July 10, 1919 (M. C. 9)	
	(mimeo, with annotations by Colonel House)	
b. <b>196</b> , f. 2/393	Class C mandate: revised draft agreed to (M. C. 10) English and French texts. (mimeo)	July 10, 1919
b. 196, f. 2/394	Final form of Class B and Class C mandates (with note by Colonel House)	undated
b. <b>196</b> , f. 2/395	Class B mandate: final draft (M. C. 11) (mimeo)	undated
b. 196, f. 2/396	Copy of letter from Milner to Dutasta, July 15, 1919 (M. C. 12), with addenda (mimeo)	
b. 196, f. 2/397	Copy of memorandum on German Colonies from the Anti- Slavery and Aborigines Protection Society (M. C. 13) (mimeo)	July 12, 1919
b. 196, f. 2/398	Memorandum of July 23, 1919, with enclosures (Portuguese Colonies) (M. C. 14) (mimeo)	

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Special Commissions > Mandates (continued)

b. 196, f. 2/400 Copy of letter from Milner to Dutasta (Discussion of Class A mandates) (M. C. 20)	, 1919
(mimeo)	
b. 196, f. 2/401 Miscellaneous papers	
Reparation of Damage	
b. 197, f. 2/402       Minutes of meetings, nos. 1-10       February         (printed)       10, 13, 14, 19, 24, 191	15, 17,
b. 197, f. 2/403 Minutes of meetings, nos. 11-16: March 3, 4 (printed) April 7, 8,	
b. 197, f. 2/404First sub-commission on Valuation of Damage: Minutes of meetings nos. 1-27;February April 1, 19 (printed)	
b. 197, f. 2/405 Second sub-commission on Financial Capacity of the Enemy February States: Minutes of meetings nos. 1-32; April 19, 1 (printed)	
b. 197, f. 2/406 Third sub-commission on Measures of Control and Guarantees: minutes of meetings nos. 1-4 May 1, 197 (printed)	
b. 197, f. 2/407 note on Reparations, by Sir Maurice Hankey. With April 5, 19 Appendices. (mimeo)	19
Responsibility of the Authors of the War	
b. 197, f. 2/408 Report to the Peace Conference March 29 (printed)	, 1919
Superior Blockade Council	
b. 197, f. 2/409 Minutes of meeting no. 26 May 31, 19 (mimeo)	<del>9</del> 19
b. 197, f. 2/410 Minutes of meeting no. 27 June 4, 19 (mimeo)	19
b. 197, f. 2/411 Minutes of meeting no. 29 June 14, 14 (mimeo)	919

Commission Representing Powers with Special Interests

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Special Commissions > Commission Representing Powers with Special Interests (continued)

b. 197, f. 2/412	Minutes of the session of January 27, 1919 (English text)	
	(mimeo)	
b. <b>197</b> , f. 2/413	Minutes of the session of March 3, 1919 (English text)	
	(mimeo)	
b. <b>197</b> , f. 2/414	Minutes of the session of March 6, 1919, and revised report (English text)	
	(mimeo)	
Pern	nanent International Armistice Commission	
See:	<u>box 187, folders 2/47 - 2/50</u>	
Mise	cellaneous Papers	
b. <b>197</b> , f. 2/415	Miscellaneous draft resolutions (mimeo)	January 25, 1919
b. 197, f. 2/416	State of Reports of Commissions, etc. (mimeo)	April 3, 1919
Territoria	l Commissions	
Com	nmittee on New States	
b. 197, f. 2/417	Report presented to the Council of Four	undated
	(English and French texts)	
	(printed)	
b. 197, f. 2/418	Report No. 2	May 13, 1919
	(English and French texts: errors not corrected)	
	(printed)	
b. 197, f. 2/419	Report No. 2	May 16, 1919
	(English and French texts)	
	(printed)	
b. <b>197</b> , f. 2/420	Draft of Treaty with Poland (English and French texts)	May 21, 1919
	(printed)	
b. <b>197</b> , f. 2/421	Report No. 3: Czechoslovakia (English and French texts) (printed)	May 22, 1919

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Territorial Commissions > Committee on New States (continued)

b. <b>197</b> , f. 2/422	Draft of Treaty with Czechoslovakia (English and French texts) (printed)	May 22, 1919
b. 197, f. 2/423	Draft of Treaty with Roumania (English and French texts) (printed)	June 16, 1919
b. <b>197</b> , f. 2/424	Draft of Treaty with Greece (English and French texts) (printed)	June 18, 1919
Cen	tral Committee on Territorial Questions	
b. <b>197</b> , f. 2/425	Report concerning Belgian-German frontiers (printed)	undated
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>2/426</b>	Report concerning Danish-German frontiers (printed)	undated
b. 197, f. 2/427	Report concerning Greek-Bulgarian frontiers (printed)	undated
b. 197, f. 2/428	Report concerning Greek-Bulgarian frontiers, 2nd proof sheets (French text) (printed)	undated
b. <b>197</b> , f. 2/429	Report concerning future Yugoslavian frontiers (printed)	undated
b. 197, f. 2/430	Report concerning future Roumanian frontiers (printed)	undated
b. 197, f. 2/431	Report concerning Polish-Czechoslovakian frontiers (Teschen) (printed)	undated
b. 197, f. 2/432	Report concerning Polish-German frontiers (printed)	undated
b. <b>197</b> , f. 2/433	Report concerning the frontiers of the Czechoslovak State (printed)	undated
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>2/43</b> 4	Miscellaneous papers	
Con	nmission on Belgian Affairs	
b. 197, f. 2/435	Material pertaining to Belgian-German frontiers (n.d.): (a) draft of treaty articles (French and English texts) (printed); (b) notes of <i>in camera</i> discussions (French and English texts) (printed); (c) map: Germany's northwest frontiers	

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Territorial Commissions > Commission on Belgian Affairs (continued)

b. <b>197</b> , f. 2/436	Report on the Revision of 1839 Treaty (printed: proofs and final text)	March 6, 1919
b. <b>197</b> , f. 2/437	Report of March 12, 1919 (printed: proofs and final text)	
b. 197, f. 2/438	(a) Report of March 19, 1919 (printed); (b) maps: (1) Moresnet, Malmédy, and Eupen, (2) Germany's northwest frontiers, (3) Moresnet	
b. <b>197,</b> f. 2/439	(a) Report of March 19, 1919 (French text) (printed); (b) maps: (1) (missing), (2) Germany's northwest frontiers, (3) Moresnet	
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>2/440</b>	Miscellaneous papers	
Con	nmission on Belgian and Danish Affairs	
b. <b>198</b> , f. 2/441	Procès-verbal No. 1; meeting of February 25, 1919 (printed)	
b. <b>198</b> , f. 2/442	Procès-verbal No. 2; meeting of February 26, 1919 (mimeo)	
b. <b>198</b> , f. 2/443	Procès-verbal No. 3; meeting of March 1, 1919 (printed)	
b. <b>198</b> , f. 2/444	Procès-verbal No. 4; meeting of March 4, 1919 (mimeo)	
b. <b>198</b> , f. <b>2/445</b>	Procès-verbal No. 5; meeting of March 6, 1919 (printed)	
b. <b>198</b> , f. <b>2/446</b>	Procès-verbal No. 6; meeting of March 8, 1919 (mimeo)	
b. <b>198</b> , f. <b>2</b> /447	Procès-verbal No. 7; meeting of March 10, 1919 (printed)	
b. <b>198</b> , f. <b>2/448</b>	Procès-verbal No. 8; meeting of March 12, 1919 (mimeo)	
b. <b>198</b> , f. <b>2/449</b>	Procès-verbal No. 9; meeting of March 13, 1919 (printed)	
b. <b>198</b> , f. 2/450	Procès-verbal No. 10; meeting of March 14, 1919 (mimeo)	
b. 198, f. 2/451	Procès-verbal No. 11; meeting of March 19, 1919 (printed)	
b. <b>198</b> , f. 2/452	Procès-verbal No. 12; meeting of April 4, 1919 (mimeo)	

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Territorial Commissions > Commission on Belgian and Danish Affairs (continued)

b. <b>198</b> , f. <b>2/453</b>	Procès-verbal No. 13; meeting of April 5, 1919 (printed)	
b. 198, f. 2/454	Procès-verbal No. 14; meeting of June 17, 1919 (printed)	
b. 198, f. 2/455	<ul> <li>(a) Draft of Treaty Articles, German Frontiers with Denmark (English and French texts) (printed); (b) notes of <i>in camera</i> discussion (French text) (printed); (c) Provisional Annex to Report Presented to Supreme Council (printed);</li> <li>(d) Maps (annotated)</li> </ul>	Undated's
b. <b>198</b> , f. <b>2/456</b>	Report by the Committee on Danish Affairs (printed)	March 19, 1919
b. 198, f. 2/457	(a) note Presented to the Supreme Council by the Committee on Danish Affairs, April 4, 1919. (printed); (b) Maps; (1) Hanover and Schlewig-Holstein, (2) Kiel and Schleswig	
b. 198, f. 2/458	Miscellaneous papers	
Com	mission on Czechoslovakian Affairs	
b. 198, f. 2/459	Procès-verbal No. 1; meeting of February 27, 1919 (French text)	
	(printed)	
b. 198, f. 2/460	Procès-verbal No. 2; meeting of February 28, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. <b>198</b> , f. <b>2/461</b>	Procès-verbal No. 3; meeting of March 3, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 198, f. 2/462	Procès-verbal No. 4; meeting of March 5, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 198, f. 2/463	Procès-verbal No. 5; meeting of March 8, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 198, f. 2/464	Procès-verbal No. 6; meeting of March 13, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 198, f. 2/465	Procès-verbal No. 7; meeting of March 14, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 198, f. 2/466	Procès-verbal No. 11; meeting of May 5, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 198, f. 2/467	Report to the Supreme Council (printed: provisional proofs)	March 12, 1919

## The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Territorial Commissions > Commission on Czechoslovakian Affairs (continued)

b. <b>198</b> , f. 2/468	Report to the Supreme Council (with map of Czechoslovakia) (printed)	March 12, 1919
b. 198, f. 2/469	Report to the Supreme Council (French text) (printed)	March 12, 1919
b. 198, f. 2/470	Report to the Supreme Council (with map of Czechoslovakia) (French text) (printed)	March 20, 1919
b. 198, f. 2/471	note to the Supreme Council re: lle de la Grande-Schütt (French text) (printed)	May 8, 1919
b. 198, f. 2/472	Draft of Treaty articles (French text) re: frontiers of Germa Austria with the Czechoslovak State, with maps. [Dr. Mezes' copies?]	an
b. <b>198</b> , f. <b>2/473</b>	Miscellaneous papers	
b. 198, f. 2/474	Procès-verbal No. 1; meeting of February 12, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 198, f. 2/475	Procès-verbal No. 2; meeting of February 18, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 198, f. 2/476	Procès-verbal No. 3; meeting of February 19, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 198, f. 2/477	Procès-verbal No. 4; meeting of February 20, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 198, f. 2/478	Procès-verbal No. 5; meeting of February 21, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 198, f. 2/479	Procès-verbal No. 6; meeting of February 24, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 198, f. 2/480	Procès-verbal No. 7; meeting of February 26, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 198, f. 2/481	Procès-verbal No. 8; meeting of February 27, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 198, f. 2/482	Procès-verbal No. 9; meeting of March 1, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 198, f. 2/483	Procès-verbal No. 10; meeting of March 4, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 198, f. 2/484	Procès-verbal No. 11; meeting of March 6, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 198, f. 2/485	Procès-verbal No. 12; meeting of March 21, 1919 (French text) (printed)	

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Territorial Commissions > Commission on Czechoslovakian Affairs (continued)

b. 198, f. 2/486	Minutes of meetings Nos. 1-12	
b. 199, f. 2/487	(with annotations). (mimeo: bound) (a) Report to the Supreme Council of March 6, 1919 (with	
0. 177, 1. 27407	annexes) (printed); (b) Maps: (1) Albania, (2) Thrace and Asia Minor	
b. 199, f. 2/488	Draft of Report to the Supreme Council of March 6, 1919 (printed), with suggested revisions (by Clive Day)	
b. 199, f. 2/489	Preliminary draft of Report to the Supreme Council [of March 6, 1919]. Sent by Harold Nicolson to Clive Day (March 5, 1919); with a note by Nicolson and corrigenda and addenda by Day	
b. 199, f. 2/490	(a) Report to the Supreme Council of March 7, 1919, with Annexes (French text) (printed); (b) Maps (annotated): (1) Northern Epirus, (2) Thrace, (3) Asia Minor	
b. 199, f. 2/491	(a) Report to the Supreme Council of March 30, 1919 (French text) (printed: with corrigenda); (b) Map: Greece and Asia Minor	
Com	mittee with Regard to Morocco	
b. 199, f. 2/492	Report Presented to the Supreme Council	April 5, 1919
	(printed)	
Com	mission on Polish Affairs	
b. 199, f. 2/493	(a) Report to the Supreme Council, No. 1, March 19, 1919 (French text) (printed); (b) Map of Poland	
b. 199, f. 2/494	note to the Council of Ten (in re: western frontier of East Prussia), March 20, 1919	
	(printed)	
b. 199, f. 2/495	<ul> <li>(a) note to the Supreme Council Regarding Frontier</li> <li>Between Poland and Czechoslovakia, April 6, 1919 (printed);</li> <li>(b) Map: The Krakau region</li> </ul>	
b. 199, f. 2/496	(a) note to the Supreme Council, April 6, 1919 (French text) (printed); (b) Map: The Krakau region	
b. 199, f. 2/497	(a) Report to the Supreme Council, No. 2 (on Eastern Frontier of Poland), April 22, 1919 (printed); (b) Map of Poland	
b. 199, f. 2/498	(a) Report No. 2, April 22, 1919 (French text) (printed); (b) Map of Poland	
b. <b>199</b> , f. <b>2/499</b>	Miscellaneous papers	
· · ·	Miscellaneous papers mission on Roumanian Territorial Questions	
· · ·		

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Territorial Commissions > Commission on Roumanian Territorial Questions (continued)

b. 200, f. 2/501	Procès-verbal No. 2; meeting of February 11, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 200, f. 2/502	Procès-verbal No. 3; meeting of February 13, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 200, f. 2/503	Procès-verbal No. 4; meeting of February 17, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 200, f. 2/504	Minutes of meeting No. 4; (mimeo)	February 17, 1919
b. 200, f. 2/505	Procès-verbal No. 5; meeting of February 19, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 200, f. 2/506	Minutes of meeting No. 5; (mimeo)	February 19, 1919
b. 200, f. 2/507	Procès-verbal No. 6; meeting of February 22, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 200, f. 2/508	Minutes of meeting No. 6; (mimeo)	February 22, 1919
b. 200, f. 2/509	Annotated page proofs for proposed annexes to Report of Commission on Roumanian Territorial Questions (French text)	undated
Com	mission on Roumanian and Jugoslav Territorial Interests	
b. 200, f. 2/510	note on the establishment and purpose of this committee (French text) (printed)	undated
b. 200, f. 2/511	Minutes of meetings Nos. 1-10 (mimeo: bound)	February 8- March 3, 1919
b. 200, f. 2/512	Minutes of meetings Nos. 11-20 (mimeo: bound)	March 6-April 3, 1919
b. 200, f. 2/513	Procès-verbal No. 7; meeting of February 25, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 200, f. 2/514	Procès-verbal No. 8; meeting of February 28, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 200, f. 2/515	Procès-verbal No. 9; meeting of March 2, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 200, f. 2/516	Procès-verbal No. 10; meeting of March 3, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 200, f. 2/517	Procès-verbal No. 11; meeting of March 5, 1919 (French text) (printed)	

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Territorial Commissions > Commission on Roumanian and Jugoslav Territorial Interests (continued)

b. 200, f. 2/518	Procès-verbal No. 12; meeting of March 7, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 200, f. 2/519	Procès-verbal No. 13; meeting of March 10, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 200, f. 2/520	Procès-verbal No. 14; meeting of March 11, 1919. 1st session (French text) (printed)	
b. 200, f. 2/521	Procès-verbal No. 15; meeting of March 11, 1919. 2nd session (French text) (printed)	
b. 200, f. 2/522	Procès-verbal No. 16; meeting of March 13, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 200, f. 2/523	Procès-verbal No. 17; meeting of March 18, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 200, f. 2/524	Procès-verbal No. 18; meeting of March 25, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 200, f. 2/525	Procès-verbal No. 19; meeting of March 29, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 200, f. 2/526	Minutes of meeting No. 19 (mimeo)	March 29, 1919
b. 200, f. 2/527	Procès-verbal No. 20; meeting of April 3, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 200, f. 2/528	Procès-verbal No. 21; meeting of May 9, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 200, f. 2/529	Minutes of meeting No. 21 (mimeo)	May 9, 1919
b. 200, f. 2/530	Procès-verbal No. 22; meeting of May 10, 1919, 1st session (French text) (printed)	
b. 200, f. 2/531	Minutes of meeting No. 22, May 10, 1919, 1st session (mimeo)	
b. 200, f. 2/532	Procès-verbal No. 23; meeting of May 10, 1919, 2nd session (French text) (printed)	
b. 200, f. 2/533	Minutes of meeting No. 23, May 10, 1919, 2nd session (mimeo)	
b. 200, f. 2/534	Procès-verbal No. 24; meeting of May 19, 1919 (French text) (printed)	

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Territorial Commissions > Commission on Roumanian and Jugoslav Territorial Interests (continued)

b. 200, f. 2/535	Minutes of meeting No. 24 (mimeo)	May 19, 1919
b. 200, f. 2/536	Procès-verbal No. 25; meeting of May 20, 1919, 1st session (French text) (printed)	
b. 200, f. 2/537	Minutes of meeting No. 25, May 20, 1919, 1st session (mimeo)	
b. 200, f. 2/538	Minutes of meeting No. 26, May 20, 1919, 2nd session (mimeo)	
b. 200, f. 2/539	Procès-verbal No. 26; meeting of May 20, 1919. 2nd session (French text) (printed)	
b. 200, f. 2/540	Procès-verbal No. 27; meeting of May 27, 1919 (French text) (printed)	
b. 200, f. 2/541	Minutes of meeting No. 27; (mimeo)	May 27, 1919
b. 200, f. 2/542	Minutes of meeting No. 29 (mimeo)	June 18, 1919
b. 200, f. 2/543	First Draft of Report No. 1 (French text) (printer's proofs: with pencilled annotations)	undated
b. 200, f. 2/544	Second draft of Report No. 1 (French text) (printer's proofs: with corrigenda in ink)	March 25, 1919
b. 200, f. 2/545	(a) Report No. 1 on Roumanian Frontiers, April 6, 1919 (printed); (b) Maps: (1) Roumania, (2) Dobrudja	
b. 200, f. 2/546	(a) Report No. 1 on Roumanian Frontiers, April 6, 1919. (printed) (p. 10 contains autograph signatures of the members of the Commission); (b) Maps: (1) Roumania, (2) Dobrudja	
b. 200, f. 2/547	(a) Report No. 1, April 6, 1919 (French text) (printed); (b) Maps: (1) Roumania, (2) Dobrudja	
b. 201, f. 2/548	Report No. 2 on Jugoslav frontiers (French text) (printer's proofs: typewritten addenda)	undated
b. 201, f. 2/549	(a) Report No. 2 on Jugoslav frontiers, April 6, 1919 (printed); (b) Maps: (1) Jugoslavia (annotated), (2) Dragoman Pass	
b. 201, f. 2/550	Report No. 2 on Jugoslav frontiers, April 6, 1919 (printed) (p. 10 contains autograph signatures of members of the Commission).	
b. 201, f. 2/551	(a) Report No. 2 on Yugoslav frontiers, April 6, 1919. (French text) (printed); (b) Maps: (1) Jugoslavia, (2) Dragoman Pass	

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Territorial Commissions > Commission on Roumanian and Jugoslav Territorial Interests (continued)

b. 201, f. 2/552	(a) Report No. 2 (incomplete) on Jugoslav frontiers [April 6, 1919] (French text) [annotated printer's proofs for proposed annexes]	
b. 201, f. 2/553	Excerpt of Report No. 2, Frontiers of German-Austria with Jugoslavia	
b. 201, f. 2/554	Roumanian Frontiers. Large annotated map. [Dr. Mezes' copy?]	
b. 201, f. 2/555	Yugoslav-Bulgarian frontiers: miscellaneous papers	
Conv	versations	
b. 201, f. 2/556	notes of a conversation between Colonel House and Orlando	November 3, 1918
b. 201, f. 2/557	Conversation between Colonel House and Albert Thomas (French Socialists and President Wilson)	November 3, 1918
b. 201, f. 2/558	notes of a conversation between Colonel House and Amendola	November 6, 1918
b. 201, f. 2/558A	notes of a conversation between Colonel House and the King of Montenegro	November 8, 1918
b. 201, f. 2/559	notes of a conversation between Colonel House and Dmowski	November 10, 1918
b. 201, f. 2/560	Conversation between Colonel House and Messrs. Longuet and Cachin	November 16, 1918
	(President Wilson and French politicians)	
b. 201, f. 2/561	notes of a conversation between Colonel House and Korocec and Cingria	November 18, 1918
b. 201, f. 2/562	notes of a conversation between Léon Bourgeois and Colonel House	December 5, 1918
b. 201, f. 2/563	notes of a conversation by Colonel House and M. Meunier	December 8, 1918
b. 201, f. 2/564	Conversation between Colonel House and Marshal Foch, January 7, 1919; with additional memorandum by Foch. (Bolshevism)	
b. 201, f. 2/565	notes of a conversation between Colonel House and Orlando	January 9, 1919
b. 201, f. 2/566	notes of a conversation between Colonel House and Crespi	February 28, 1919
b. 201, f. 2/567	notes of a conversation between Colonel House and Orlando	March 12, 1919
b. 201, f. 2/568	Conversation between Colonel House and Orlando	March 26, 1919
	(European territorial questions)	
b. 201, f. 2/569	notes of a conversation between Colonel House and the Emir Faisal (T. E. Lawrence interpreting)	March 29, 1919

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Conversations (continued)		
b. 201, f. 2/570	notes of a conversation between Colonel House and Bratianu (S. Bonsal)	April 26, 1919
b. 201, f. 2/571	notes of a conversation between Colonel House and Orlando	May 15, 1919
b. 201, f. 2/572	notes of a conversation between Colonel House and Mr. Walsh	May 21, 1919
b. 201, f. 2/573	notes on a conversation between Mr. Witkowski and Colonel House	May 31, 1919
b. 201, f. 2/574	notes on a conversation between Colonel House, Venizelos, and Romanos (S. Bonsal)	September 18, 1919
b. 201A	Croats, and Slovenians for peace	1919-1920
	General Papers	
	Adriatic Question See: <u>box 204, folder 2/675-2/701 box 205, folder 2/705-2/729</u>	
	Albania	
b. 202, f. 2/575	Brief Recommendations Regarding Albania [February 1919?]. (2 copies, annotated [by Charles Seymour?])	
b. 202, f. 2/576	Statement by Tourdu Pasha on Albanian claims (mimeo)	[February 1919?]
b. 202, f. 2/577	(Albania:) Miscellaneous Population Statistics	(1919)
b. 202, f. 2/578	(Albania:) Miscellaneous Papers	
	Arabia	
b. 202, f. 2/579	Memorandum by the Emir Faisal for an Independent Arabia (printed)	January 1, 1919
b. 202, f. 2/580	Memorandum by the Emir Faisal on Territorial Claims of the Hejaz	January 29, 1919
	Armenia	
b. 202, f. 2/581	The Future Administration of Armenia: notes of conversations between Colonel Newcombe and [?]	January 16, 1919
b. 202, f. 2/582	Memorial by the Central Committee of the Swiss Federation of Committees of Relief for Armenians	January 20, 1919
b. 202, f. 2/583	Memorandum by S. Mezes on Nubar-Aharonian requests for an independent Armenian republic	March 8, 1919
b. 202, f. 2/584	"La Question Arménienne Devant la Conférence de la Paix," [map annotated by Colonel House]	n.a., n.d

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > General Papers > Armenia (continued)			
b. 202, f. 2/585	Memorandum on a Confederacy of the States in the Taurus and Transcaucasian Regions, by Willoghby Smith	undated	
b. 202, f. 2/586	Brief statement of Armenian national claims, by Boghos Nubar Pasha (includes maps)	undated	
	Asia Minor		
b. 202, f. 2/587	"On Dividing the Sanjak of Bigha," by A. H. Lybyer	January 10, 1919	
5.202, 1.2, 00,	(includes map)		
b. 202, f. 2/588	Memorandum on objections to Greek claims in Asia Minor, by Eleutherios Venizelos	March 14, 1919	
	Austria-Hungary		
b. 202, f. 2/589	notes of a conversation between Count Bonin and A. H. Frazier	November 14, 1918	
	(re: Disposition of Austrian fleet)		
b. 202, f. 2/590	"The Legal Factors Replacing the Dual Monarchy" (British Foreign Office Memorandum) (printed)	December 13, 1918	
b. 202, f. 2/591	Report on German Austria, by Archibald C. Coolidge	January 30, 1919	
b. 202, f. 2/592	Eastern Hungary and Transylvania: Reports by C. M. Storey	February 1919	
b. 202, f. 2/593	"The Question in Hungary," by R. J. Kerner	March 24, 1919	
b. 202, f. 2/594	notes of a conversation between Trumbich and A. H. Frazier (Serbian troops in Hungary).	April 14, 1919	
b. 202, f. 2/595	"L'Autriche-Hongrie et la guerre," by Edouard Benes [?]	undated	
b. 202, f. 2/596	Memoranda on the delimitation of boundaries between Austria and Italy and Austria and Jugoslavia	undated	
b. 202, f. 2/597	Memoranda on recommended boundaries of Austria- Hungary	undated	
b. 202, f. 2/598	Bohemia: Miscellaneous Papers		
b. 202, f. 2/599	"Count Apponyi against Count Bethlen,"	n.a., n.d	
b. 202, f. 2/600	Hungary: Miscellaneous Papers See also: <u>box 203, folder 2/624</u>		
	The Balkans		
b. 202, f. 2/601	Report on current events in the Balkans	January 27- February 3, 1919	
b. 202, f. 2/602	"The Balkan Policy of the Peace Conference," by Albert H. Lybyer	March 22, 1919	

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > General Papers > The Balkans (continued)

b. 202, f. 2/603	"The Peace Congress and the Balkans," by James D. Bourchier. <i>Atlantic Monthly</i> (annotated).	March 1919
Belg	ium	
b. 202, f. 2/604	"note on the Succession of the Payment of Damages," (French and English texts)	March 11, 1919
b. 202, f. 2/605	(Belgian Mission) Correspondence between General Delobbe and General von Hammerstein regarding Belgian documents in Germany's possession	(April - May 1919)
	(mimeo)	
b. 202, f. 2/606	Flemish Nationalist Committee: Memorandum addressed to President Wilson	May 9, 1919
	(original)	
b. 202, f. 2/607	"Belgian Policy at the Peace Conference," by Frank L. Warrin	1919
b. 202, f. 2/608	"The Belgian Claims for Compensation,"	n.a., n.d
b. 202, f. 2/609	Belgian claims: miscellaneous papers	
Bulg	aria	
b. 202, f. 2/610	(Central National Council of the Dobrudja) "Memorial Presented by the Representatives of the Dobrudja, 1917-1918"	(January 1918)
	(printed)	
b. 202, f. 2/611	Copy of Petition of Turkish deputies from Thrace to Venizelos	December 31, 1918
b. 202, f. 2/612	Copy of a report on the situation in Bulgaria, by Charles S. Wilson	January 6, 1919
b. 202, f. 2/613	(Foreign Representation of the Dobroudjan National Council) "Memorandum Presented to the Peace Conference," (printed)	February 1919
b. 202, f. 2/614	Memorandum on the financial situation in Bulgaria, by I. E. Gueshoff	July 20, 1919
b. 202, f. 2/615	(Bulgaria:) Miscellaneous papers	
Chin	a	
b. 202, f. 2/616	Copies of cables from the American Minister in China to the American Commissioners in Paris (with a covering memorandum by W. C. Bullitt)	January 1919
	- •	

	The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Pea China (continued)	ce Conference > Gene	∍ral Papers >
b. 202, f. 2/617	(Chinese Delegation) "The claim of Chir restitution to herself of the leased terri the Tsingtao-Chinan railway and other respect of Shantung province," (printed)	tory of Kiaochow,	February 1919
b. 202, f. 2/618	(Chinese Delegation) "Question for Rea Submitted by China to the Peace Confe (printed)		April 1919
b. 202, f. 2/619	Chinese Consortium: notes for the Press Lamont	s, delivered by W.	May 12 (1919)
b. 202, f. 2/620	Shantung Question: miscellaneous pape	≥rs	
b. 202, f. 2/621	(China:) Miscellaneous papers		
	Denmark		
b. 202, f. 2/622	(Schleswig:) Copies of correspondence Balfour and P. M. Tegner		December 22-23, 1918
b. 202, f. 2/623	(Schleswig:) Report of the Allied Admira (mimeo)	als	May 3, 1919
	Economic and Financial Questions: Miscellan	eous Papers	
b. 203, f. 2/624	Memoranda on War Damages in Belgiu		November 24, 1918 and January
	Reports of General C. H. McKinstry		1, 1919
b. 203, f. 2/625	Draft of a "Declaration Respecting Equa Conditions," by D. H. Miller	ality of Trade	
b. 203, f. 2/625 b. 203, f. 2/626	Draft of a "Declaration Respecting Equa	ality of Trade s of telegrams (War	1, 1919 December 1, 1918 December 14,
	Draft of a "Declaration Respecting Equa Conditions," by D. H. Miller Blockade conditions in the Baltic. Copie Trade Board, November-December 1918	ality of Trade s of telegrams (War 8) enclosed in a letter onditions and ecil to Colonel	1, 1919 December 1, 1918 December 14,
b. 203, f. 2/626	Draft of a "Declaration Respecting Equa Conditions," by D. H. Miller Blockade conditions in the Baltic. Copie Trade Board, November-December 1918 from Laughlin to Colonel House Draft convention for equality of trade c freedom of transit, from Lord Robert Ce	ality of Trade s of telegrams (War B) enclosed in a letter onditions and ecil to Colonel y to G. Auchincloss	1, 1919 December 1, 1918 December 14, 1918
b. 203, f. 2/626 b. 203, f. 2/627	Draft of a "Declaration Respecting Equa Conditions," by D. H. Miller Blockade conditions in the Baltic. Copie Trade Board, November-December 1918 from Laughlin to Colonel House Draft convention for equality of trade c freedom of transit, from Lord Robert Ce House; enclosed in a letter from E. Percy notes on British draft convention on "Ec	ality of Trade s of telegrams (War B) enclosed in a letter onditions and ecil to Colonel y to G. Auchincloss quality of Trade nabilitation	1, 1919 December 1, 1918 December 14, 1918 January 23, 1919
b. 203, f. 2/626 b. 203, f. 2/627 b. 203, f. 2/628	Draft of a "Declaration Respecting Equa Conditions," by D. H. Miller Blockade conditions in the Baltic. Copie Trade Board, November-December 1918 from Laughlin to Colonel House Draft convention for equality of trade c freedom of transit, from Lord Robert Ce House; enclosed in a letter from E. Percy notes on British draft convention on "Ec Conditions." A. A. Young to S. Mezes Memorandum on a "Scheme for the Reh of European Credit and for Financing Re Reconstruction"	ality of Trade s of telegrams (War 8) enclosed in a letter onditions and ecil to Colonel y to G. Auchincloss quality of Trade habilitation elief and	1, 1919 December 1, 1918 December 14, 1918 January 23, 1919 January 31, 1919
b. 203, f. 2/626 b. 203, f. 2/627 b. 203, f. 2/628 b. 203, f. 2/629	Draft of a "Declaration Respecting Equa Conditions," by D. H. Miller Blockade conditions in the Baltic. Copie Trade Board, November-December 1918 from Laughlin to Colonel House Draft convention for equality of trade c freedom of transit, from Lord Robert Ce House; enclosed in a letter from E. Percy notes on British draft convention on "Ec Conditions." A. A. Young to S. Mezes Memorandum on a "Scheme for the Reh of European Credit and for Financing Re Reconstruction" (printed) Memorandum on the "Financial and Ecc	ality of Trade s of telegrams (War 3) enclosed in a letter onditions and ecil to Colonel y to G. Auchincloss quality of Trade habilitation elief and onomic Situation in Post-War Financial	1, 1919 December 1, 1918 December 14, 1918 January 23, 1919 January 31, 1919 (April 1919)

	The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > General Papers > Economic and Financial Questions: Miscellaneous Papers (continued)			
b. 203, f. 2/632		Memorandum on the British financial position in the United States, by Arthur Chamberlain	September 1, 1919	
		(with autograph note by Colonel House)		
b. 203, f. 2/633		Memorandum on the Program of the Economic Drafting Committee of the Peace Conference	undated	
b. 203, f. 2/634		Financial statistics relating to the Austro-Hungarian Empire		
b. 203, f. 2/635		[European rehabilitation] Memorandum on "Observations upon the European Situation," (printed)	undated	
	Egyp	t		
b. 203, f. 2/636		(Egypt) Miscellaneous papers		
	Esth	onia		
b. 203, f. 2/637		Political conditions in Esthonia, Memorandum communicated via the American Embassy, London	December 16, 1918	
b. 203, f. 2/638		(Esthonia:) Miscellaneous papers		
	Gern	nany		
b. 203, f. 2/639		Memorandum from Marshal Foch's headquarters on results of the armistice	November 28, 1918	
b. 203, f. 2/640		notes on Preliminaries of Peace with Germany [Cambon], French text and English translation, n.d. With memorandum and covering letter from F. M. Gunther to Colonel House, December 7, 1918		
b. 203, f. 2/641		"Summary Statement of Certain Details of the Peace Between France and Germany (1871)," by David Hunter Miller	December 9, 1918	
b. 203, f. 2/642		Memoranda regarding Removal of Gold Deposits and note Printing Plant in the Reichsbank	(January 12, 1919)	
b. 203, f. 2/643		Memorandum on the distribution of German war matériel, by Marshal Foch	January 14, 1919	
b. 203, f. 2/644		Financial questions: Minutes of Meeting with German Delegates at Treves (with covering letter from Norman H. Davis to Gordon Auchincloss)	January 15-16, 1919	
b. 203, f. 2/645		Conversation between General Pershing and Marshal Foch (military occupation of Germany)	January 16, 1919	
b. 203, f. 2/646		Correspondence between General von Winterfeldt and General Barnum regarding Germans in Baltic provinces (copies)	(January 20-23, 1919)	

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > General Papers >
Germany (continued)

b. 203, f. 2/647	Memorandum Respecting German Colonies. Printed for the (British) War Cabinet	January 1919
b. 203, f. 2/648	(French) Ministry of War: Memorandum on the Left Bank of the Rhine, February 25, 1919. (marked: "Secret; Personal for Colonel House.")	
b. 203, f. 2/649	Project for Determining the Future Military Status of Germany: Memoranda (mimeo)	February 25, 1919
b. 203, f. 2/650	Correspondence regarding German protests against Allied postal regulations (copies)	(February 1919)
b. 203, f. 2/651	Amendments proposed by France regarding the Rhine frontier	April 2, 1919
b. 203, f. 2/652	Clemenceau's reply of April 9, 1919 to President Wilson's note of April 8, 1919, re: Saar Basin. (English and French texts)	
b. 203, f. 2/653	Memorandum on the Amendments proposed by France to the Agreement suggested by President Wilson regarding the Rhine Frontier	
b. 203, f. 2/654	Warburg Memorandum on German Peace terms; meeting at Chateau-Villette	April 16, 1919
b. 203, f. 2/655	Draft convention regarding military occupation of the territories west of the Rhine: Supreme War Council (mimeo)	May 11, 1919
b. 203, f. 2/656	German Peace Delegation, Economic Commission: Bulletins (mimeo)	June 1919
b. 203, f. 2/657	"Berlin notes," by Stephen Bonsal	October 1, 1919
b. 203, f. 2/658	"Some Thoughts about Germany's Financial Future," by Paul M. Warburg	November 5, 1919
b. 203, f. 2/659	Saar Basin: draft of proposed treaty terms	undated
b. 203, f. 2/660	"Remarks on German territories in the Tyrol and Northern Bohemia,"	n.a., n.d
b. 203, f. 2/661	notes on Alsace-Lorraine	undated
b. 203, f. 2/662	Rhineland: miscellaneous papers	
b. 203, f. 2/663	Memorandum on the Brussels Conference of March 13-14, 1919, regarding questions affecting the revictualing of Germany (mimeo)	(undated)
b. 203, f. 2/664	(Ministère des Finances) note sur le transfert de l'or et du matériel d'emission de la Reichsbank	(undated)

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > General Papers > Germany (continued)

b. 203, f. 2/665	(Germany) Miscellaneous papers	
	Greece	
b. 203, f. 2/666	Copy of memorial by Turkish deputies regarding western Thrace	December 18, 1918
b. 203, f. 2/667	[Greek delegation] "Greece before the Peace Congress,"	December 1918
	(printed) (autographed by Venizelos)	
b. 203, f. 2/668	"Thrace, Constantinople, and Smyrna," by Arthur Baker	February 10, 1919
b. 203, f. 2/669	"The Constantinople Region and Greek Claims,"	n.a., n.d
b. 203, f. 2/670	(Greece) Miscellaneous papers	
	See also: <u>box 202, folder 2/575</u> <u>box 202, folder 2/587</u> <u>box</u> 202, folder 2/601 <u>box 202, folder 2/610</u> <u>box 207, folder 2/824</u>	
	International Labor Legislation	
b. 203, f. 2/671	"The Position of American Labor," by Samuel Gompers [?]	[1919?]
b. 203, f. 2/672	(Labor:) Miscellaneous papers	1918-1919
	Ireland	
b. 203, f. 2/673	(Ireland) Grey memorandum	August 11, 1919
	(annotated by Colonel House)	
b. 203, f. 2/674	Ireland: miscellaneous papers	
	Italy	
b. 204, f. 2/675	notes of a conversation between A. H. Frazier and the Italian ambassador to Paris	November 19, 1918
b. 204, f. 2/676	Memorandum on Italy's claim upon Dalmatia, by J. M. Roncagli, December 10, 1918; and Comment	undated
b. 204, f. 2/677	Conditions in the Eastern Adriatic: copies of reports from the Commanding Officer, United States Naval Forces Eastern Mediterranean	December 1918
b. 204, f. 2/678	Conversation between A. H. Frazier and Orlando	January 11, 1919
	(Procedural plans for the Peace Conference; Italian territorial questions)	
b. 204, f. 2/679	Memorandum on Italian claims in Dalmatia according to the Treaty of London, as presented to Henry C. White	January 25, 1919
b. 204, f. 2/680	Copy of 'Inquiry' report on Italian-Jugoslav boundaries, including map	February 26, 1919
b. 204, f. 2/681	Copies of miscellaneous correspondence between Balfour and Sonnino regarding Fiume	February-March 1919

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > General Papers > Italy (continued)

b. 204, f. 2/682	Memorandum on Italian claims in the Adriatic, March 5, 1919 (two parts, English translation); with a covering letter by T. N. Page to Colonel House, March 6, 1919; and a commentary by Douglas Johnson	
b. 204, f. 2/683	Report No. 16 on Fiume, by Lieutenant Colonel Sherman Miles (including Summary)	March 15, 1919
b. 204, f. 2/684	Memorandum on Italian claims to Tarvis and Fiume, by Douglas Johnson (with map, and covering letter from S. Mezes, March 17, 1919)	undated
b. 204, f. 2/685	["Inquiry"] Memorandum on Dalmatia and Fiume	March 18, 1919
b. 204, f. 2/686	Majority and Minority Report of the [Allied] Naval Committee for the Adriatic	March 24-25, 1919
b. 204, f. 2/687	"Memorandum Regarding Fiume and Dalmatia,"	April 5, 1919
b. 204, f. 2/688	Amplification of notes on Lieutenant Colonel Sherman Miles' reports on Fiume and Dalmatia, by S. L. G. Kuox	April 7, 1919
b. 204, f. 2/689	Statement by President Wilson regarding the Adriatic question (mimeo)	April 23, 1919
b. 204, f. 2/690	″La Question de Fiume.″ Jugoslav Press Bureau (mimeo)	April 1919
b. 204, f. 2/691	Memorandum on French attitudes on substituting another port for Fiume [by I. Bowman?]	May 1, 1919
b. 204, f. 2/692	Memorandum for an Adriatic settlement, by Stephen Bonsal	May 9, 1919
b. 204, f. 2/693	"What Italy Wants out of the War," (Italian Institute of Paris) (printed)	n.a., n.d
b. 204, f. 2/694	"Why Italy Should Have Her Frontier on the Brenner," (with chart)	n.a., n.d
b. 204, f. 2/695	"Expert Italian Naval Opinion on the Adriatic," Memorandum from Douglas Johnson to Colonel House (with map)	undated
b. 204, f. 2/696	"Attitude of the Italian Army in Istria towards the Jugoslav Population" (memorandum by the Jugoslav Committee)	undated
b. 204, f. 2/697	"Fiume and the Peace Settlement." Draft of statement prepared by A. J. Balfour for the British Press. (annotated by Colonel House)	
b. 204, f. 2/698	"The Question of Fiume,"	n.a., n.d
b. 204, f. 2/699	The Question of Fiume: miscellaneous papers	
b. 204, f. 2/700	Italian Claims to the Adriatic: miscellaneous papers	

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > General Papers > Italy (continued)

b. 204, f. 2/701	(Italy) Miscellaneous papers See also: <u>box 205, folder 2/705</u>	
Јара	n	
b. 204, f. 2/702	"The Case for Japan in Brief" (statement by Baron Makino) (printed)	undated
b. 204, f. 2/703	Australian objections to Japanese amendment of proposed peace treaty. Statement by Prime Minister Hughes (for Viscount Chinda)	undated
b. 204, f. 2/704	Japan: miscellaneous papers	
Jugo	oslavia	
b. 205, f. 2/705	"Organization of the United Yugoslav Government in Geneva." Report of Dr. S.[?]	November 9, 1918
b. 205, f. 2/706	Petition of Jugoslav communities to President Wilson	December 1918-
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	January 1919
	(original)	
b. 205, f. 2/707	Memorandum on E. J. Dillon's views (on Jugoslavia), by F. H. Allen	January 6, 1919
b. 205, f. 2/708	"Jugoslav Claims and Statistics." Report of the American Military Attaché, Rome	January 14 [1919]
b. 205, f. 2/709	Copy of cable report on Jugoslav conditions from Admiral Sims to Admiral Benson	January 15, 1919
b. 205, f. 2/710	Copies of Reports by Colonel Miles, Lieutenant King, Professor Martin, and Professor Kerner on Carinthian Boundaries, February 8-9, 1919. (also copy of covering letter from A. C. Coolidge, February 10, 1919)	
b. 205, f. 2/711	Declaration by the Jugoslav Committee (mimeo)	February 12, 1919
b. 205, f. 2/712	"Memorandum of the Delegation of the Kingdom of the Serbians, Croatians and Slovenes presented to the Peace Conference" (printed)	[February 1919?]
b. 205, f. 2/713	Copy of memorandum (with additional enclosures) from Jugoslav Delegation on Carinthian boundary line	February 26, 1919
b. 205, f. 2/714	"Bulletin Yougoslave" (Geneva), Nos. 18-19 (and two maps)	February-March 1919
b. 205, f. 2/715	Copy of Report from Dr. Lambert Ehrlich to Ivan Zolger, on Findings of Special American Commission for Carinthia	March 20, 1919

	The Paris Peace Conference Jugoslavia (continued)	ce, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Gene	eral Papers >
b. 205, f. 2/716		ureau de Presse Yougoslave: Informations et Documents." scellaneous bulletins	March – April, 1919
	(m	imeo)	
b. 205, f. 2/717		he Position of the Slovene Nation." Memorandum by M. I. pin	May 11, 1919
b. 205, f. 2/718		emorandum by Vesnitch on Jugoslav boundaries with mania and Bulgaria	May 25, 1919
	(w)	ith map)	
b. 205, f. 2/719		emorandum by Douglas Johnson on American attitudes disposition of Klagenfurt Basin	[May 1919?]
b. 205, f. 2/720		pies of correspondence between Vesnitch and emenceau re: Klagenfurt Basin	June 1919
b. 205, f. 2/721	the	emorandum addressed to the Reparations Commission by e Jugoslav Economic and Financial Delegation rinted)	undated
b. 205, f. 2/722	″M	lemorandum Concerning the Jugoslav Question,"	n.a., n.d
b. 205, f. 2/723	lta	lian-Jugoslav boundary disputes: seven annotated maps	undated
b. 205, f. 2/724		assin de Klagenfurt,″ by AndréTardieu imeo)	undated
b. 205, f. 2/725	Kla	agenfurt Basin: Miscellaneous papers and maps	
b. 205, f. 2/726	Eth	nnographical map of Klagenfurt Basin	undated
b. 205, f. 2/727		Occupation Italienne de l'Istrie et des Iles Istriennes," Igoslav Press Bureau?] (mimeo)	undated
b. 205, f. 2/728		goslav Press Bureau: miscellaneous reports imeo)	
b. 205, f. 2/729	Jug	goslavia: miscellaneous papers	
	See	e also: <u>box 181, folder 1/88</u> <u>box 205, folder 2/675</u>	
	Korea		
b. 205, f. 2/730	Na of I	orean Delegation) "The Claim of the Korean People and ation for Liberation from Japan and for the Reconstitution Korea as an Independent State," rinted)	April 1919
b. 205, f. 2/731	for	lemorandum Presenting the Claims of the Korean People r Liberation," by the Korean Young Men's Society	April 5, 1919
		imeo)	
	Latin Am	nerica	
b. 205, f. 2/732		razil) Claims against Germany for coffee sold. emoranda by Epitacio Pessoa	March 7, 8, and June 10, 1919

	The Paris Peace Conference, 1918 America (continued)	3-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Gen	eral Papers > Latin
b. 205, f. 2/733		equisition of Enemy Shipping. Memoranda by Pessoa for Colonel House, President Wilson, and cil of Four	March 8 and April 25, 1919
b. 205, f. 2/734	Brazil: mis	scellaneous papers	
b. 205, f. 2/735	Latin Am	erica: miscellaneous papers	
	Latvia		
b. 205, f. 2/736		dum of Swiss Committee for Study of the uestion, presented to American and British Peace ioners	March 1919
b. 205, f. 2/737		ns in Latvia. Copies of two communications from nin to G. Herron	June 16, July 10, 1919
	Liberia		
b. 205, f. 2/738		cables from Department of State regarding Crimmelin discussions on Liberian finances	December 1918
b. 205, f. 2/739	Prelimina	idum concerning clauses to be inserted in ries of Peace with Germany regarding Liberia. (G. L. . H. Miller, April 8, 1919)	
	Luxembourg		
b. 205, f. 2/740		etter from Theodore Henckels to President Wilson, 919; with additional note to his Memorandum of r 14, 1918	
b. 205, f. 2/741	Luxembo	urg: miscellaneous papers	
	Middle East		
b. 205, f. 2/742	Conferen	t by the British Government for the Peace ce Concerning the Settlement of the Middle East	February 7 [18], 1919
	(printed,	with annotations)	
b. 205, f. 2/743	Governm	on Previous Commitments of His Majesty's ent in the Middle East	undated
	(printed) Montenegro		
b. 205, f. 2/744	_		undated
D. 203, I. 2/ 744	A copy of Manuscri	It of King Nicholas of Montenegro to the Press this material is available in digital form from pts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to l copy.	undateu
b. 205, f. 2/745		Captain James Bruce regarding situation in gro, (Paris)	March 10, 1919
	Manuscri	this material is available in digital form from pts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to l copy.	

	The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Gene Montenegro (continued)	eral Papers >
b. 205, f. 2/746	″Mémoire sur la Restauration du Montenegro.″ (Montenegrin ministry of foreign affairs, May 11, 1919)	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to	
	the digital copy.	
b. 205, f. 2/747	Montenegro: miscellaneous papers	
	Morocco	
b. 206, f. 2/748	Memorandum on settlement of Moroccan Question in the Treaty of Peace with Germany	n.a., n.d
	Near East	
b. 206, f. 2/749	American Relief Administration, Mission to the Near East. Report from the Chief of Mission, Major Joseph C. Green, to H. C. Hoover	September 1, 1919
b. 206, f. 2/750	American Relief Administration, Mission to the Near East. Annexes to Report from the Chief of Mission, Major Joseph C. Green	September 1, 1919
	The Netherlands	
b. 206, f. 2/751	The Netherlands: miscellaneous papers	
	Norway	
b. 206, f. 2/752	Schmedeman (United States Legation, Christiania)	December 23, 1918-February 13, 1919
b. 206, f. 2/753		March 10-May 17, 1919
	Palestine	
b. 206, f. 2/754	(Palestine) "Statement of the Zionist Organization," (printed)	February 3, 1919
b. 206, f. 2/755	(Palestine) "Before the Peace Congress," by I. Zangwill	undated
	Persia	
b. 206, f. 2/756	Memorandum re: Anglo-Persian Oil Company Ltd., by Maurice Wertheim	January 6, 1919
b. 206, f. 2/757	"Why the Peace Conference Should Requite Persia's Wrongs," by Pier Patton	undated
b. 206, f. 2/758	Persia: miscellaneous papers	
	Poland	

Poland

	The Paris Peace Confe Poland (continued)	erence, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Gen	eral Papers >
b. 206, f. 2/759		"Mémoire concernant la délimitation des frontières entre les états polonais et tchéco-slovaque." Printed on behalf of the Commission Polonaise des travaux préparatoires au congrès de la paix	(November 1918)
b. 206, f. 2/760		British Mission to Poland: copy of Report No. 7	January 9, 1919
b. 206, f. 2/761		British Economic Mission to Poland: copy of Interim Report	March 1, 1919
b. 206, f. 2/762		"note sur la Situation en Pologne." Copy of memorandum by Marshal Foch (with translation).	January 11, 1919
b. 206, f. 2/763		Conversation between Douglas Johnson and Professor E. de Martonne (Poland)	January 29, 1919
b. 206, f. 2/764		Copies of drafts of instructions of delegates of Allied Governments in Poland	January 1919
b. 206, f. 2/765		Situation as to Polish troops in Germany. Miscellaneous bulletins (mimeo)	February– March, 1919
b. 206, f. 2/766		L'Indépendence Polonaise, Nos. 10, 13, 14	March-April 1919
b. 206, f. 2/767		Polish negotiations at Spa, April 3-4, 1919: copies of Report, Protocol, and Appendix	
b. 206, f. 2/768		Memorandum on German railways crossing the Polish Corridor, from W. Malkin to Headlam-Morley	April 7, 1919
b. 206, f. 2/769		Copies of two memoranda on Poland; D. H. Miller to President Wilson	May 13, 1919
b. 206, f. 2/770		Copy of Paderewski's speech delivered before the Polish Diet	May 23, 1919
b. 206, f. 2/771		Copy of Resolutions passed by the Polish Diet	May 23, 1919
b. 206, f. 2/772		Clemenceau's letter to Paderewski, June 24, 1919, transmitting treaty to be signed by Poland (mimeo)	
b. 206, f. 2/773		Polish Delegation to the Peace Conference: Memorial Establishing Poland's Share in the Reparation of War Indemnities (mimeo)	undated
b. 206, f. 2/774		Memorandum on Polish Troops (with statistical tables)	n.a., n.d
b. 206, f. 2/775		Memorandum on New High Commissioner of Danzig (General Haking) (mimeo)	n.a., n.d

	The Paris Peace Conference Poland (continued)	, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Gene	eral Papers >
b. 206, f. 2/776		nership and Control of Danzig's Harbor and Port ities." Copy of memorandum from A. A. Berle to R. H.	undated
b. 206, f. 2/777	Danz	zig: miscellaneous papers	
b. 206, f. 2/778	Tesc	hen: miscellaneous papers	
b. 206, f. 2/779	Polar	nd: miscellaneous papers	
	Reparation	ns and Indemnities: Miscellaneous	
b. 207, f. 2/780		estions Regarding German Indemnities. Draft of norandum by Paul D. Cravath	November 1918
b. 207, f. 2/781		mary memorandum on "Principles Governing ration," by John Foster Dulles	February 24, 1919
	(with	n a covering letter from D. H. Miller to Colonel House)	
b. 207, f. 2/782	·	rations. Two memoranda [by J. F. Dulles] nett, Vol. I, 671, 676]	March 12, 1919
b. 207, f. 2/783		rations. Drafts of articles drawn for and debated by the ncil of Four	April 5-7, 1919
	(anno	otated)	
b. 207, f. 2/784	Repa	rations: miscellaneous papers	
	Roumania		
b. 207, f. 2/785		ch by Dr. A. de Vaida-Voevod (on Roumanian rations)	October 18, 1918
b. 207, f. 2/786	notes John	s of a conversation between Bratianu and Douglas son	January 30, 1919
b. 207, f. 2/787		s of a conversation between Bratianu and Charles nour, Clive Day, and Douglas Johnson	January 31, 1919
b. 207, f. 2/788		of the Interallied Committee on the Repatriation of oners of War's Report (re: Roumanian prisoners of war)	March 20, 1919
b. 207, f. 2/789	"Bulle (prin	etin d'informations roumaines." No. 3 ted)	April 9, 1919
b. 207, f. 2/790	Roun	nania: miscellaneous papers	
	Russia		
b. 207, f. 2/791	comp	sia, 1917-1919," by Arthur Bullard. (Copies of the plete set of 14 pieces, forwarded to Colonel House in by Bullard's secretary	
b. 207, f. 2/792	1918.	rgia) Memorandum by Prince Soumbatoff, November (printed) (with covering letters from Stovall <i>et al.</i> , ember 3, 1918)	

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > General Papers > Russia (continued)

b. 207, f. 2/793	Copies of letters from G. Tweedy to President Wilson and Lloyd George regarding conditions in Russia	December 1918
b. 207, f. 2/794	(Allied High Command) note on Russian Prisoners Interned in Germany (French and English texts)	January 11, 1919
b. 207, f. 2/795	Notes of a conversation between W. H. Buckler and L[itvinoff], (Stockholm) (copy)	January 14-16, 1919
b. 207, f. 2/796	"The Progress of Bolshevism in Europe," (initialed "A. J. B.")	January 28, 1919
b. 207, f. 2/797	Notes of a conversation between Fred H. Allen, the Grand Duke Alexander <i>et al</i>	February 6, 1919
b. 207, f. 2/798	"Allied Forces in Northern Russia." Memorandum from General Bliss to President Wilson	February 12, 1919
b. 207, f. 2/799	Memorandum on "the Russian Problem," (no author)	February 17, 1919
b. 207, f. 2/800	"Policy of Allies toward Russia." Memorandum by S. E. Morison to I. Bowman	February 24, 1919
b. 207, f. 2/801	"notes on the Russian Situation,"	n.a. [February 1919?]
b. 207, f. 2/802	Russia: Miscellaneous State Department Cables (mimeo)	February - March 1919
b. 207, f. 2/803	Memorandum from George B. Noble (French Political Intelligence) for Colonel House, March 6, 1919, regarding interview with M. Cachin on the failure of the Prinkipo Conference	
b. 207, f. 2/804	Copies of cables from W. C. Bullitt, Helsingfors (mimeo)	March 16, 1919
b. 207, f. 2/805	Copy of letters from Herbert Hoover to President Wilson (re: Russian relief)	March 28, 1919
b. 207, f. 2/806	Three memoranda from General Barnum, re: repatriation of Russian prisoners of war	March - April 1919
b. 207, f. 2/807	Copies of correspondence between F. Nansen and the Big Four re: Russian relief, April - May 1919	
b. 207, f. 2/808	Memorandum by General Weygand on repatriation of Russian prisoners of war	May 8, 1919
b. 207, f. 2/809	Papers related to a suggested Siberian expedition via the Kara Sea, by Jonas Lied, approved by the Koltchak Government	(June 1919)
b. 207, f. 2/810	Drafts of proposed Russian armistice agreement	undated

	The Paris Peace Confe Russia (continued)	rence, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Gen	eral Papers >
b. 207, f. 2/811		"Confidential Statement on Russian Conditions," (mimeo)	n.a., n.d
b. 207, f. 2/812		Proposal for (Allied) Declaration to Commander-in-Chief of Ukranian Forces in E. Galicia, by R. H. Lord	undated
b. 207, f. 2/813		Ukraine: miscellaneous papers	
b. 207, f. 2/814		Russia: miscellaneous papers See also: <u>box 208, folder 2/828</u>	(1918-1919)
	Shipp	ping: Miscellaneous	
b. 207, f. 2/815		Merchant Marine: memoranda on seized ships, enemy tonnage, etc. (H. M. Robinson to Colonel House, J. H. Gordon, and B. Palmer	May 28, 1919)
b. 207, f. 2/816		Shipping: miscellaneous papers	
	Strat	egic Questions	
b. 207, f. 2/817		Strategic frontiers: memorandum on the views of General Sackville-West	January 11, 1919
b. 207, f. 2/818		"Problems of Naval Strategy in their Territorial Aspects," (memorandum prepared for Admiral Benson)	January 13, 1919
b. 207, f. 2/819		"Problems of Naval Strategy." Comments by United States Naval Advisory Staff (mimeo)	undated
b. 207, f. 2/820		"Contentious Territorial Questions Remaining to be Settled After German and Austrian Peace Treaties are Disposed of," by C. H. Haskins	undated
	Switz	zerland	
b. 207, f. 2/821		Switzerland: miscellaneous papers	
	Syria		
b. 207, f. 2/822		"The Apparent Situation in Syria," by A. H. Lybyer	July 1, 1919
b. 207, f. 2/823		Syria: miscellaneous papers	
	Turke	ey	
b. 207, f. 2/824		Letters from the founders of the Turkish Wilsonian League to President Wilson	December 5, 1918
b. 207, f. 2/825		Copy of letters from Middleton Edward to George Herron, re: Constantinople	February 22, 1919
b. 207, f. 2/826		Copy of letter from C. F. Gates to Professor Lybyer (re: Asia Minor)	March 2, 1919
b. 207, f. 2/827		"Question des Minorités pour les Territories ayant Appartenu a l'Empire Ottoman," by Cartoldi [?]	June 1919

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > General Papers (continued)

War	Relief: Miscellaneous	
b. 208, f. 2/828	Russia, Economic Rehabilitation. Reports (initialed "T. J. T.")	October 2, 1918 - April 5, 1919
b. 208, f. 2/829	Food Situation in Germany and Austria: miscellaneous statements	December 1918
b. 208, f. 2/830	Financial relief to Italy. Copy of letter from Norman Davis to President Wilson, and other items	January - February 1919
b. 208, f. 2/831	Relief for Germany. Copy of letter from Herbert Hoover to R. A. Taft	[ca. February 1, 1919]
b. 208, f. 2/832	Resolution on Food Relief, by Lord Robert Cecil (with annotations by G. Auchincloss).	March 7, 1919
b. 208, f. 2/833	"The Economic Situation of Europe," by Lord Robert Cecil	April 8, 1919
b. 208, f. 2/834	Food Relief, Russia, Memorandum by Herbert Hoover (two drafts).	April 18, 1919
b. 208, f. 2/835	"Memorandum in regard to an international loan," [by Vanderlip?]	May 1, 1919
b. 208, f. 2/836	Relief: miscellaneous papers	
Zior	lism	
b. <b>208</b> , f. <b>2/837</b>	Zionism: miscellaneous papers	January - February 1919
	Zionism: miscellaneous papers cellaneous Items	
Mise	cellaneous Items Pichon's speech to the Chamber of Deputies	February 1919 December 29,
Mise b. 208, f. 2/838	cellaneous Items Pichon's speech to the Chamber of Deputies (translation) Clemenceau's speech to the Chamber of Deputies (translation) Conversation between Professor L. Mrazec and Douglas Johnson	February 1919 December 29, 1918 December 29,
Mise b. 208, f. 2/838 b. 208, f. 2/839 b. 208, f. 2/840	cellaneous Items Pichon's speech to the Chamber of Deputies (translation) Clemenceau's speech to the Chamber of Deputies (translation) Conversation between Professor L. Mrazec and Douglas Johnson (small power representation at Peace Conference)	February 1919 December 29, 1918 December 29, 1918 January 28, 1919
Mise b. 208, f. 2/838 b. 208, f. 2/839	cellaneous Items Pichon's speech to the Chamber of Deputies (translation) Clemenceau's speech to the Chamber of Deputies (translation) Conversation between Professor L. Mrazec and Douglas Johnson	February 1919 December 29, 1918 December 29, 1918 January 28, 1919
Mise b. 208, f. 2/838 b. 208, f. 2/839 b. 208, f. 2/840	cellaneous Items Pichon's speech to the Chamber of Deputies (translation) Clemenceau's speech to the Chamber of Deputies (translation) Conversation between Professor L. Mrazec and Douglas Johnson (small power representation at Peace Conference) "The Pax State": Brief of a meeting of the society "Le Monde	February 1919 December 29, 1918 December 29, 1918 January 28, 1919
Mise b. 208, f. 2/838 b. 208, f. 2/839 b. 208, f. 2/840 b. 208, f. 2/841	cellaneous Items Pichon's speech to the Chamber of Deputies (translation) Clemenceau's speech to the Chamber of Deputies (translation) Conversation between Professor L. Mrazec and Douglas Johnson (small power representation at Peace Conference) "The Pax State": Brief of a meeting of the society "Le Monde Uni par le Droit," President Wilson's speech at the French Chamber of	February 1919 December 29, 1918 December 29, 1918 January 28, 1919 January 28, 1919

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > General Papers > Miscellaneous Items (continued)

b. 208, f. 2/845	American Claims re: losses at sea. Copy of cable from Frank Polk to Ammission, Paris	February 28, 1919
b. 208, f. 2/846	Official list of Radiotelegraph stations, Berne (printed)	May 15, 1919
b. 208, f. 2/847	Memorandum on British Censorship after the Armistice A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	undated
b. 208, f. 2/848	Clemenceau's speech accepting the Presidency of the Peace Conference	
b. 208, f. 2/849	"Considerations on the Difficulty of Making a Peace Treaty," by P. N. Slosson	[1919?]
b. 208, f. 2/850	Papers re: the Establishment of an Institute of International Affairs	
b. 208, f. 2/851	Memorandum re: Censorship	n.a., n.d
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 208, f. 2/852	Miscellaneous papers (incomplete, out-of-order, unidentified, etc.)	
The Leagu	e of Nations	
Misc	ellaneous Peace Conference Papers	
b. 209, f. 2/853	Address, "A League of Nations," by Lord Robert Cecil (pamphlet)>	November 12, 1918
b. 209, f. 2/854	Tentative draft for an "Agreement for an Association of Nations," by D. H. Miller	[November 30, 1918]
	[DHM, Vol. II, Document 28]	
b. 209, f. 2/855	Drafts for an "Agreement for an Association of Nations" and for a "Declaration for Open Diplomacy," by D. H. Miller (with addenda).	November 30, 1918
b. 209, f. 2/856	"The Relation of Sea Power to a League of Nations," by D. H. Miller	December 13, 1918
b. 209, f. 2/857	"The Proposed League of Nations," by Gwaly [?]	December 20, 1918
b. 209, f. 2/858	"The League of Nations: A Practical Suggestion," by J. C. Smuts, London (printed)	1918

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > The League of Nations > Miscellaneous Peace Conference Papers (continued)

b. 209, f. 2/859	Draft scheme for constituting the League of Nations, by the Executive Committee of the League to Abolish War (printed)	January 1, 1919
b. 209, f. 2/860	(British Delegation) "Some notes on Compulsory Arbitration," (original)	January 9, 1919
b. 209, f. 2/861	"Draft Treaty," by D. H. Miller and J. B. Scott, January 9, 1919 [DHM, Vol. III, Document 142]; with covering note to Auchincloss	
b. 209, f. 2/862	"Summary Observations" on Smuts' memorandum of December 16, 1918, by D. H. Miller and J. B. Scott [DHM, Vol. III, Document 158].	January 13, 1919
b. 209, f. 2/863	"Avant-Project d'un Pacte Fédéral de la Ligue des Nations." Presented by the Swiss Federal Council [January 1919?]. (printed) (sent by L. Harrison to G. Auchincloss, February 25, 1919)	
b. 209, f. 2/864	Transcript of President Wilson's address at the Metropolitan Opera House (mimeo)	March 4, 1919
b. 209, f. 2/865	"note" for Colonel House (on Control of rearmament under the League of Nations), no author (English and French texts)	March 22, 1919
b. 209, f. 2/866	"Divergent Aims at the Peace Conference." Excerpts from a telegram by E. J. Dillon despatched on March 23, 1919	
b. 209, f. 2/867	"A Personal View of the League Plan Proposed," by Horace G. Seitz	March 23, 1919
b. 209, f. 2/868	Conversation between W. H. Buckler and Arthur Henderson (League of Nations Labor Conference)	March 29, 1919
b. 209, f. 2/869	Resolution, drawn up by Colonel House and offered by Lord Robert Cecil, on the establishment of a special committee for organizational matters. (penciled notation by Colonel House, April 12, 1919)	
b. 209, f. 2/870	Resolutions for the Plenary Conference on the Covenant of the League. (penciled notations by Colonel House, April 28, 1919)	
b. 209, f. 2/871	Organization committee: notes of meeting of May 5, 1919, with copy of approved resolution. (penciled notation by Colonel House)	
b. 209, f. 2/872	Memorandum on the organization of the League of Nations, by Eric Drummond	May 31, 1919
b. 209, f. 2/873		

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > The League of Nations > Miscellaneous Peace Conference Papers (continued)

b. 209, f. 2/874	International Secretariat: Appointment of Personnel. Memorandum by Eric Drummond (mimeo)	June 26, 1919
b. 209, f. 2/875	Legal Section, Sunderland House. Memorandum by Eric Drummond	June 26, 1919
b. 209, f. 2/876	"Immediate Economic Tasks of the League of Nations," by G. D. Herron	October 9, 1919
b. 209, f. 2/877	"The Mandatory Commission and the Mandatory Section of the Secretariat," by G. L. Beer	November 5, 1919
b. 209, f. 2/878	"The Internationalization of Diplomacy," by P. W. Slosson	[late 1919?]
b. 209, f. 2/879	Memorandum on the Official Language for the League of Nations, by A. Aulard (mimeo)	undated
b. 209, f. 2/880	Notes of References to the League of Nations in the Peace Treaty handed to the Germans	undated
b. 209, f. 2/881	[A] Plan for an International Court [of Justice]	undated
b. 209, f. 2/882	Report of the Drafting Committee (mimeo)	undated
b. 209, f. 2/883	Memorandum on "organization" of League of Nations and "Prevention of War," [from Sir William Wiseman?].	undated
b. 209, f. 2/884	(League of Nations) Miscellaneous papers and memoranda	
Com	mission on the League of Nations: Minutes and notes	
b. 209, f. 2/885	Minutes of the meeting of February 3, 1919	
b. 209, f. 2/886	Summary of the meeting of February 3, 1919 (mimeo)	
b. 209, f. 2/887	Summary of meeting of February 4, 1919 (mimeo)	
b. 209, f. 2/888	Summary of the meeting of February 5, 1919 (mimeo)	
b. 209, f. 2/889	Procès-verbal No. 3; meeting of February 5, 1919 (French text) (printer's proof)	
b. 209, f. 2/890	Summary of the meeting of February 6, 1919 (mimeo)	
b. 209, f. 2/891	Procès-verbal No. 4; meeting of February 6, 1919 (French text) (printer's proofs)	

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > The League of Nations > Commission on the League of Nations: Minutes and notes (continued)

b. 209, f. 2/892	Summary of the meeting of February 7, 1919 (mimeo)	
b. 209, f. 2/893	Notes of the meeting of February 7, 1919 (French text) (mimeo)	
b. 209, f. 2/894	Summary of the meeting of February 8, 1919 (mimeo)	
b. 209, f. 2/895	Summary of the meeting of February 8, 1919 (French text) (mimeo)	
b. 209, f. 2/896	Notes of the meeting of February 10, 1919 (mimeo)	
b. 209, f. 2/897	Notes of the meeting of February 10, 1919 (French text) (mimeo)	
b. 209, f. 2/898	Notes of the meeting of February 11, 1919 (mimeo)	
b. 209, f. 2/899	Sub-committee of the League of Nations Commission: List of Delegates Present at Informal Meeting of March 20, 1919, 3:00 p.m	
b. 209, f. 2/900	Notes of the meeting of March 22, 1919 (mimeo)	
b. 209, f. 2/901	Notes of the meeting of March 24, 1919 (mimeo)	
b. 209, f. 2/902	Notes of the meeting of March 26, 1919 (mimeo)	
b. 209, f. 2/903	Sub-Committee to Choose a Seat for the League: Minutes of the Meeting of March 29, 1919	
b. 209, f. 2/904	Meetings of March 20, 21, 1919: Amendments to the Draft of the Covenant proposed by the neutral powers (mimeo)	
b. 209, f. 2/905	Minutes of the meetings Nos. 1-15 (printed)	February 3-April 11, 1919
b. 209, f. 2/906	Report of the Commission on the League of Nations, n.d.; with final draft of the Covenant. (printed: with penciled notations by Colonel House)	
b. 209, f. 2/907	Sub-committee to consider a reply to the German counter- proposals: minutes of the meeting of June 7, 1919	
b. 209, f. 2/908	Drafts of letters of invitation (dated March 10, 1919) sent by Colonel House to the Representatives of the Neutral Governments for the private meeting of March 20, 1919	

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > The League of Nations > Commission on the League of Nations: Minutes and notes (continued)

b. 209, f. 2/909	Draft of letter of invitation (dated March 18, 1919) to be sent by Woodrow Wilson for private meeting of March 20, 1919	
b. 209, f. 2/910	(Commission on the League of Nations:) Miscellaneous papers	
The	League Covenant	
b. 210, f. 2/911	Colonel House's early drafts shown to President Wilson [DHM, Document 2]	July 1918
b. 210, f. 2/912	President Wilson's first counter-draft (with a note by Colonel House, September 10, 1918) [DHM Document 3]	
b. 210, f. 2/913	Translation of a Report from the French Committee on the proposed Covenant	undated
	(with attached memorandum dated September 7, 1918)	
b. 210, f. 2/914	D. H. Miller's translation of the French Committee Report (with attached memorandum for Colonel House, dated September 19, 1918)	undated
b. 210, f. 2/915	Draft of January 9, 1919 (antedating President Wilson's second draft), with penciled annotations by Colonel House	
b. 210, f. 2/916	President Wilson's second draft (printed) [DHM Document 7]	[January 10, 1919]
b. 210, f. 2/917	President Wilson's second draft (January 10, 1919), with "Comments" and "Suggestions." (printed)	
b. 210, f. 2/918	D. H. Miller's commentary on President Wilson's First Paris Draft, January 14, 1919. [DHM, Vol. III, Document 162] (with covering letter to Auchincloss, January 18, 1919)	
b. 210, f. 2/919	President Wilson's third draft [second Paris draft] (printed, with annotations by Colonel House <i>et al</i> .)	January 20, 1919
b. 210, f. 2/920	Revised British draft (printed); with attached memorandum from Lord Robert Cecil to Colonel House [DHM Document 10]	January 20, 1919
b. 210, f. 2/921	Draft proposal incorporating changes agreed upon by Lord Robert Cecil and D. H. Miller, January 27, 1919; with covering letter from Cecil to Miller [DHM Document 12]	January 29, 1919
b. 210, f. 2/922	President Wilson's fourth draft [third Paris draft]	February 2, 1919

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > The League of Nations > The League Covenant (continued)

b. 210, f. 2/923	Two copies of draft presented to the Commission on the League of Nations (printed: annotated)	February 3, 1919
b. 210, f. 2/924	Draft as provisionally approved (February 5, 1919), with Annex (February 11, 1919) (French and English texts) (mimeo)	
b. 210, f. 2/925	Two copies of draft as reported back from the Drafting Committee (printed: annotated)	February 13, 1919
b. 210, f. 2/926	First and second proofsheets of draft presented on February 14, 1919 (annotated)	
b. 210, f. 2/927	Draft presented on February 14, 1919 (French and English texts) (printed)	
b. 210, f. 2/928	Covenant, French text (mimeo: annotated)	[February 1919?]
b. 210, f. 2/929	Two copies of draft drawn between February 14 and March 26, 1919 (printed: annotated) [DHM Document 24]	
b. 210, f. 2/930	Draft of March 26, 1919 (printed) [DHM Document 27]	
b. 210, f. 2/931	D. H. Miller draft, c. March 31, 1919 (English and French texts) (printed) [DHM Document 28]	
b. 210, f. 2/932	Drafts of proposed article in Covenant on "Equality of Political Rights for Citizens of Member States,"	undated
b. 210, f. 2/933	Amendments proposed by the British delegates (mimeo: annotated)	March 1919
b. 210, f. 2/934	D. H. Miller memorandum on proposed British amendments	undated
b. 210, f. 2/935	Amendments proposed by French delegates	April 2, 1919
b. 210, f. 2/936	Amendment proposed by the Swiss delegation (printed)	undated
b. 210, f. 2/937	(Report of the Drafting Committee) Proposed amendments for Articles XIII, XV, XVII, XIX (mimeo)	undated
b. <b>210</b> , f. <b>2/938</b>	D. H. Miller Memorandum on Article IV	February 10, 1919
b. 210, f. 2/939	Miscellaneous amendments to Articles VI, VIII, IX, X, proposed by French delegates (mimeo)	undated

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > The League of Nations > The League Covenant (continued)

b. 210, f. 2/940	Memorandum on Article X	undated
b. 210, f. 2/941	Miscellaneous amendments proposed for Article XIV (mimeo)	undated
b. 210, f. 2/942	D. H. Miller Memorandum on Article XVI	April 8, 1919
b. 210, f. 2/943	Proposed amendment to Article XVII, by Leon Bourgeois	February 8, 1919
b. 210, f. 2/944	Memoranda by E. T. Williams (March 14, 1919), and by D. H. Miller (March 16, 1919) on Article XIX	
b. 210, f. 2/945	Proposed French amendment to Article XXI (mimeo)	undated
b. 210, f. 2/946	Memorandum on an additional clause for Article XXI (mimeo)	undated
b. 210, f. 2/947	Amendments proposed by French delegates for Articles XXIII, XXIV, XXVI (mimeo)	undated
b. 210, f. 2/948	Miscellaneous drafts of proposed amendments to various Articles	February - April 1919
b. 210, f. 2/949	Memorandum on the text of the Covenant to be reported by the Drafting Committee	(April 4, 1919)
b. 210, f. 2/950	(Drafting Committee:) First and second drafts of proposed Covenant (printed)	[April 5, 1919]
b. 210, f. 2/951	Revised draft of Covenant (printed)	Undated [April 6-27, 1919]
b. 210, f. 2/952	D. H. Miller's memorandum on the Monroe Doctrine (and the League of Nations) [DHM, Vol. III, Document 781]	April 14, 1919
b. 210, f. 2/953	Covenant (French and English text) (printed)	April 28, 1919
b. 210, f. 2/954	Covenant, April 28, 1919: revised text, with addenda (printed)	
b. 210, f. 2/955	Covenant (printed: with proposed British corrigenda and a note by Colonel House)	April 28, 1919
b. 210, f. 2/956	British commentary on the Covenant, prepared by the British Delegation for the British press (printed: with an explanatory memorandum by W. H. Shepardson)	undated
The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > The League of Nations > The League Covenant (continued)

b. <b>210</b> , f. <b>2/957</b>	Elihu Root's Proposed Amendment's to the League Covenant	March – April, 1919
b. 210, f. 2/958	Criticism of Article Ten of the League Covenant, by Elihu Root (cable from D. H. Miller to Auchincloss, June 27, 1919)	undated
b. <b>210</b> , f. <b>2/959</b>	"The Making of the League of Nations," by D. H. Miller [final draft of the chapter published in <i>What Really</i> <i>Happened in Paris</i> ]	January 29, 1921
b. 210, f. 2/960	"How It Can Be Done" (ratification by the United States), by D. H. Miller	April 14, 1921
Americ and Rep	an Commission to Negotiate Peace: Internal Communications ports	
	linutes of Daily Meetings of American Commissioners enipotentiary	
	(non-circulating) For a complete set of the minutes	
	See: Foreign Relations of the United States; The Paris Peace Conference, Volume XI.	
Po	ecisions of the Council of the Principal Allied and Associated owers (Reports, May 26 - June 28, 1919) [copies circulated to merican Commission to Negotiate Peace]	
b. 211, f. 2/961	Report No. 22	May 26, 1919
	(incomplete) (mimeo)	
b. 211, f. 2/962	Report No. 23 (mimeo)	May 27, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/963	Report No. 24 (incomplete) (mimeo)	May 27, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/964	Report No. 25 (two sections) (mimeo)	May 23, 28, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/965	Report No. 26 (mimeo)	May 28, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/966	Report No. 27 (mimeo)	May 28, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/967	Report No. 28 (two sections) (mimeo)	May 29, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/968	Report No. 29 (mimeo)	May 29, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/969	Report No. 30 (mimeo)	May 29, 1919

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > American Commission to Negotiate Peace: Internal Communications [...] > Decisions of the Council of the Principal Allied and Associated [...] (continued)

b. 211, f. 2/970	Report No. 31 (mimeo)	May 30, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/971	Report No. 32 (mimeo)	May 31, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/972	Report No. 33 (mimeo)	May 31, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/973	Report No. 34 (mimeo)	June 1, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/974	Report No. 35 (mimeo)	June 4, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/975	Report No. 36 (mimeo)	June 4, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/976	Report No. 37 (three sections) (mimeo)	June 5, 14, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/977	Report No. 57 (mimeo)	June 9, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/978	Report No. 58 (mimeo)	June 9, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/979	Report No. 59 (mimeo)	June 9, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/980	Report No. 68 (mimeo)	June 12, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/981	Report No. 69 (three sections) (mimeo)	June 13, 20, 23, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/982	Report No. 60 [sic?] (mimeo)	June 14, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/983	Report No. 75 (mimeo)	June 14, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/984	Report No. 76 (sections I and II) (mimeo)	June 16, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/985	Report No. 82 (section IV) (incomplete) (mimeo)	June 24, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/986	Report No. 93 (section II) (mimeo)	June 26, 1919

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > American Commission to Negotiate Peace: Internal Communications [...] > Decisions of the Council of the Principal Allied and Associated [...] (continued)

b. 211, f. 2/987	Report No. 98 (mimeo)	June 26, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/988	Report No. 99 (mimeo)	June 26, 1919
b. <b>211</b> , f. <b>2/989</b>	Report No. 100 (mimeo)	June 26, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/990	Report No. 101 (mimeo)	June 26, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/991	Report No. 102 (mimeo)	June 27, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/992	Report No. 93 (section III) (mimeo)	June 28, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/993	Report No. 103 (mimeo)	June 29, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/994	Report No. 104 (mimeo)	June 28, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/995	Report No. 105 (mimeo)	June 28, 1919
b. 211, f. 2/996	Report No. 106 (mimeo)	June 28, 1919
	Special Memoranda	
b. <b>212</b> , f. <b>2/997</b>	Memoranda prepared by United States Naval Advisory Staff, Paris, December 1918 - May 1919. Bound copy for Colonel House	
b. 212, f. 2/998	Memorandum to the President from Sidney Mezes, re: status of territorial settlement - personnel and agencies needed	May 5, 1919
	S - H Bulletins	
	See: Yale copy of Hoover War Library, microfilm edition	
	(For a few items <i>not</i> included in the above, See: entries following)	
b. 213, f. 2/999	(unnumbered) Bulletin (S-M 31) (mimeo)	January 27, 1919
b. 213, f. 2/1000	Bulletins Nos. 2, 2b, 3 (mimeo)	February 5, 1919
b. 213, f. 2/1001	(unnumbered) Bulletin (SM 34) (mimeo)	February 6, 1919

# The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > American Commission to Negotiate Peace: Internal Communications [...] > S - H Bulletins (continued)

b. 213, f. 2/1002	(unnumbered) Bulletin (SM 20; SM-32) (mimeo)	February 8, 1919
b. 213, f. 2/1003	(unnumbered) Bulletin (SM-21) (mimeo)	February 9, 1919
b. 213, f. 2/1004	(unnumbered) Bulletin (S-G 18) (mimeo)	February 15, 1919
b. 213, f. 2/1005	(unnumbered) Bulletin	February 18, 1919
b. 213, f. 2/1006	(unnumbered) Bulletin	February 17, 1919
	Miscellaneous Bulletins	
b. 213, f. 2/1007	Miscellaneous bulletins and memoranda	
	Briefs	
b. 213, f. 2/1008	Briefs, Nos. 110-499 (incomplete)	
b. 213, f. 2/1009	Briefs, Nos. 500-599 (incomplete)	
b. 213, f. 2/1010	Briefs, Nos. 600-999 (incomplete)	
b. 213, f. 2/1011	Briefs, Nos. 1000-1999 (incomplete)	
b. 213, f. 2/1012	Briefs, Nos. 2000-3511 (incomplete)	
	Combat Situation Section: Bulletins	
b. 213, f. 2/1013	Combat Situation Section: Bulletins Miscellaneous daily bulletins (mimeo)	January- February 1919
	Miscellaneous daily bulletins	
	Miscellaneous daily bulletins (mimeo) Miscellaneous Interdepartmental Correspondence (arranged	
b. 213, f. 2/1013	Miscellaneous daily bulletins (mimeo) Miscellaneous Interdepartmental Correspondence (arranged alphabetically by sender)	
b. 213, f. 2/1013 b. 213, f. 2/1014	Miscellaneous daily bulletins (mimeo) Miscellaneous Interdepartmental Correspondence (arranged alphabetically by sender) Adams, J. T.	
b. 213, f. 2/1013 b. 213, f. 2/1014 b. 213, f. 2/1015	Miscellaneous daily bulletins (mimeo) Miscellaneous Interdepartmental Correspondence (arranged alphabetically by sender) Adams, J. T. Albert, Irving	
b. 213, f. 2/1013 b. 213, f. 2/1014 b. 213, f. 2/1015 b. 213, f. 2/1016	Miscellaneous daily bulletins (mimeo) Miscellaneous Interdepartmental Correspondence (arranged alphabetically by sender) Adams, J. T. Albert, Irving Anderson, Frank M.	
b. 213, f. 2/1013 b. 213, f. 2/1014 b. 213, f. 2/1015 b. 213, f. 2/1016 b. 213, f. 2/1017	Miscellaneous daily bulletins (mimeo) Miscellaneous Interdepartmental Correspondence (arranged alphabetically by sender) Adams, J. T. Albert, Irving Anderson, Frank M. Andrews, Philip	
b. 213, f. 2/1013 b. 213, f. 2/1014 b. 213, f. 2/1015 b. 213, f. 2/1016 b. 213, f. 2/1017 b. 213, f. 2/1018	Miscellaneous daily bulletins (mimeo)Miscellaneous Interdepartmental Correspondence (arranged alphabetically by sender)Adams, J. T.Albert, IrvingAnderson, Frank M.Andrews, PhilipBenson, W. S.	
b. 213, f. 2/1013 b. 213, f. 2/1014 b. 213, f. 2/1015 b. 213, f. 2/1016 b. 213, f. 2/1017 b. 213, f. 2/1018 b. 213, f. 2/1019	Miscellaneous daily bulletins (mimeo)Miscellaneous Interdepartmental Correspondence (arranged alphabetically by sender)Adams, J. T.Albert, IrvingAnderson, Frank M.Andrews, PhilipBenson, W. S.Bowman, Isaiah (to J. C. Grew)	
b. 213, f. 2/1013 b. 213, f. 2/1014 b. 213, f. 2/1015 b. 213, f. 2/1015 b. 213, f. 2/1016 b. 213, f. 2/1017 b. 213, f. 2/1018 b. 213, f. 2/1019 b. 213, f. 2/1020	Miscellaneous daily bulletins (mimeo)Miscellaneous Interdepartmental Correspondence (arranged alphabetically by sender)Adams, J. T.Albert, IrvingAnderson, Frank M.Andrews, PhilipBenson, W. S.Bowman, Isaiah (to J. C. Grew)Bowman, Isaiah (to H. Hoover)	
b. 213, f. 2/1013 b. 213, f. 2/1014 b. 213, f. 2/1015 b. 213, f. 2/1015 b. 213, f. 2/1016 b. 213, f. 2/1017 b. 213, f. 2/1018 b. 213, f. 2/1019 b. 213, f. 2/1020 b. 213, f. 2/1021	Miscellaneous daily bulletins (mimeo)Miscellaneous Interdepartmental Correspondence (arranged alph> Adams, J. T.Adams, J. T.Albert, IrvingAnderson, Frank M.Andrews, PhilipBenson, W. S.Bowman, Isaiah (to J. C. Grew)Bowman, Isaiah (to H. Hoover)Carey, P. L.	

#### The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > American Commission to Negotiate Peace: Internal Communications [...] > Miscellaneous Interdepartmental Correspondence (arranged alphabe [...] (continued)

b. 213, f. 2/1025	Delasalle, [?]	
b. 213, f. 2/1026	Dulles, Allen W.	
b. 213, f. 2/1027	Dulles, John Foster	
b. 213, f. 2/1028	Frary, D. P.	
b. 213, f. 2/1029	Frazier, A. H.	
b. 213, f. 2/1030	Gilchrist, D. B.	
b. 213, f. 2/1031	Grew, J. C.	
b. 213, f. 2/1032	Griffith, Sanford	
b. 213, f. 2/1033	Harrison, Leland	
b. 213, f. 2/1034	Haskins, Charles H.	
b. 213, f. 2/1035	Jefferson, Mark	
b. 213, f. 2/1036	Lente, Helena B.	
b. 213, f. 2/1037	Lotfallah, H. H.	
b. 213, f. 2/1038	Martin, Lawrence	
b. 213, f. 2/1039	Martonne, M. E. de	
b. 213, f. 2/1040	Miller, David H.	
b. 213, f. 2/1041	Moon, Parker T.	
b. 213, f. 2/1042	Mosely, P. H.	
b. 213, f. 2/1043	Nicolson, Harold	
b. 213, f. 2/1044	Ryder, M. H.	
b. 213, f. 2/1045	Summers, L. L.	
b. 213, f. 2/1046	Wilson, Hugh R.	
b. <b>213</b> , f. <b>2/1047</b>	Incomplete, illegible, etc	
American	Commission to Negotiate Peace: Copies of Cables	
From	n the American Commission	
b. 214, f. 2/1048	American Commission to the American legation at Berne	November 21, 1918-February 7, 1919
b. 214, f. 2/1049	American Commission to the American legation at Brussels	December 26, 1918-April 20, 1919

		e, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Ame eace: Copies of Cables > From the American Commissio	
b. 214, f. 2/1050		rican Commission to the American legations at stiania, Copenhagen, The Hague	December 4, 1918-December 9, 1918
b. 214, f. 2/1051	Ame	rican Commission to the American Embassy in London	October 25, 1918-June 12, 1919
b. 214, f. 2/1052	Ame	rican Commission to the American Embassy in Madrid	December 4, 1918-March 14, 1919
b. 214, f. 2/1053	Ame	rican Commission to the American Embassy in Rome	October 29, 1918-May 21, 1919
b. 214, f. 2/1054		rican Commission to the American legation at kholm	December 9, 1918-March 17, 1919
b. 214, f. 2/1055	Ame	rican Commission to President Wilson	October 27, 1918-March 2, 1919
b. 214, f. 2/1056	Ame	rican Commission to the State Department (Polk)	December 18, 1918-February 3, 1919
b. 214, f. 2/1057		rican Commission to the State Department (Polk) 5.1-30).	January 17, 1919- February 14, 1919
b. 214, f. 2/1058		rican Commission to the State Department (Polk) 5. 31-76).	February 15, 1919-April 11, 1919
b. 214, f. 2/1059		rican Commission to the State Department (Polk) 5. 77-115).	April 12, 1919- May 16, 1919
b. 214, f. 2/1060		rican Commission to the State Department (Polk) 5. 116-145).	May 17, 1919- June 27, 1919
b. 214, f. 2/1061		rican Commission to the State Department [Lansing] 5.1-50).	October 24, 1918-November 5, 1918
b. 214, f. 2/1062		rican Commission to the State Department [Lansing] 5. 51-100).	November 6, 1918-November 12, 1918
b. 214, f. 2/1063		rican Commission to the State Department [Lansing] 5. 101-150).	November 13, 1918-November 23, 1918
b. 214, f. 2/1064		rican Commission to the State Department [Lansing] 5. 151-200).	November 23, 1918-November 29, 1918

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > American Commission to Negotiate Peace: Copies of Cables > From the American Commission (continued)

b. 214, f. 2/1065	American Commission to the State Department [Lansing] (Nos. 201-257).	November 30, 1918-December 16, 1918
b. <b>215,</b> f. <b>2/1066</b>	American Commission to the State Department (Nos. 1-44).	December 25, 1918-February 5, 1919
b. <b>215</b> , f. <b>2/1067</b>	American Commission to the State Department (Nos. 45-64).	February 9, 1919- May 8, 1919
b. 215, f. 2/1068	American Commission to the State Department (miscellaneous)	February 8, 1919- July 1, 1919
b. 215, f. 2/1069	American Commission to the Secretary of State	June 28-July 13, 1919
b. <b>215,</b> f. <b>2/1070</b>	American Commission to Miscellaneous	October 28- December 25, 1918
b. 215, f. 2/1071	American Commission to Miscellaneous	January 3-June 21, 1919
b. 215, f. 2/1072	American Commission to Miscellaneous (via Simsadus- London)	November 1- December 12, 1918
b. 215, f. 2/1073	American Commission to Miscellaneous (via Simsadus- London)	December 18, 1918-February 9, 1919
To ti	he American Commission	
b. 216, f. 2/1074	American legation at Berne to the American Commission	March 27, 1919
b. 216, f. 2/1075	American legation at Brussels to the American Commission	December 25, 1918
b. <b>216</b> , f. <b>2/1076</b>	American Embassy in London to the American Commission	January 17 - June 16, 1919
b. <b>216</b> , f. <b>2/1077</b>	American Embassy in Madrid to the American Commission	December 25, 1918
b. 216, f. 2/1078	American legation at Warsaw to the American Commission	February 25, 1919
b. <b>216</b> , f. <b>2/1079</b>	U.S.S. George Washington to the American Commission	March 11-12, 1919
b. <b>216,</b> f. <b>2/1080</b>	From miscellaneous (via the American Embassy in Paris) (Nos. 1-50).	October 24- November 14, 1918
b. 216, f. 2/1081	From miscellaneous (via the American Embassy in Paris) (Nos. 51-77).	November 14-30, 1918

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > American Commission to Negotiate Peace: Copies of Cables > To the American Commission (continued)

b. 216, f. 2/1082	From miscellaneous (via the American Embassy in Paris) (Nos. 78-129).	December 1-16, 1918
b. 216, f. 2/1083	From miscellaneous American Embassies, American legations, etc. (Archangel, Athens, Beyrouth, Brussels, Ekat-erinodar, the Hague, Helsingfors, Libau, Lisbon, Reval, Salonica, Tiflis) to the American Commission	June–July, 1919
b. 216, f. 2/1084	American legation at Belgrade to the American Commission	June 27-July 9, 1919
b. 216, f. 2/1085	American Embassy in Berlin to the American Commission	June 28-July 12, 1919
b. 216, f. 2/1086	American legation at Bucharest to the American Commission	June 16-July 4, 1919
b. 216, f. 2/1087	American Embassy in Constantinople to the American Commission	June 26-July 9, 1919
b. 216, f. 2/1088	American Embassy in Madrid to the American Commission	June 28-July 12, 1919
b. 216, f. 2/1089	American legation at Prague to the American Commission	July 7-10, 1919
b. 216, f. 2/1090	American Embassy in Rome to the American Commission	June 25-July 12, 1919
b. 216, f. 2/1091	American consulate at Smyrna to the American Commission	July 1-10, 1919
b. 216, f. 2/1092	American legation at Stockholm to the American Commission	June 25-July 12, 1919
b. 216, f. 2/1093	American Embassy in Vienna to the American Commission	June 23 - July 1, 1919
b. 216, f. 2/1094	American legation at Warsaw to the American Commission	June 24 - July 9, 1919
b. 216, f. 2/1095	Simsadus-London to the American Commission	November 19, 1918-January 11, 1919
b. 216, f. 2/1096	From the Secretary of State to the American Commission (Nos. 1-50).	October 29- November 20, 1918
b. 216, f. 2/1097	From the Secretary of State to the American Commission (Nos. 51-100).	November 20-30, 1918
b. 216, f. 2/1098	From the Secretary of State to the American Commission (Nos. 101-150; No. 126 is missing).	December 1-9, 1918
b. 216, f. 2/1099	From the Secretary of State to the American Commission (Nos. 151-181).	December 8-14, 1918

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > American Commission to Negotiate Peace: Copies of Cables > To the American Commission (continued)

b. 217, f. 2/1100	From the Secretary of State to the American Commission (special for Auchincloss from Polk)	December 17, 1918-February 7, 1919
b. 217, f. 2/1101	From the Secretary of State to the American Commission (Nos. 4, 6-45).	January 20, 1919-March 30, 1919
b. 217, f. 2/1101a	From the Secretary of State to the American Commission (Nos. 46-114, 117-119).	April 1 - July 2, 1919
b. 217, f. 2/1102	From the Secretary of State to the American Commission (miscellaneous numbers).	December 24, 1918-June 24, 1919
b. 217, f. 2/1103	From the Secretary of State to the American Commission	June 25-July 12, 1919
b. 217, f. 2/1104	Copies of cables from the War Trade Board (Paris) to the Secretary of State (Washington, D. C.)	December 14-24, 1918
Mi	iscellaneous Cables	
b. 217, f. 2/1105	Miscellaneous coded cables	
b. 217, f. 2/1106	Miscellaneous unsorted cables	
Press an	nd Intelligence Reports	
Cc	ommittee on Public Information	
b. 218, f. 2/1107	(Committee on Public Information) American Radio News Service, Bulletins:	June 8, 9, 10, 22, 1919
	(mimeo)	
De	epartment of State, Division of Foreign Intelligence	
b. 218, f. 2/1108	Daily News Summary, Bulletins of June 24-30, 1919 (mimeo)	
b. 218, f. 2/1109	Daily News Summary, Bulletins of July 1-4, 9, 10, 1919 (mimeo)	
b. 218, f. 2/1110	Daily News Summary, Bulletins of July 11-16, 1919 (mimeo)	
W	ar Department, Military Intelligence Division	
b. 218, f. 2/1111	Daily Intelligence Summary, No. 396 (mimeo)	May 3, 1919
b. 218, f. 2/1112	Daily Intelligence Summary, No. 397 (mimeo)	May 5, 1919
b. 218, f. 2/1113		

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Press and Intelligence Reports > War Department, Military Intelligence Division (continued)

b. 218, f. 2/1114	Daily Intelligence Summary, No. 399 (mimeo)	May 7, 1919
b. <b>218</b> , f. <b>2/1115</b>	Daily Intelligence Summary, No. 400 (mimeo)	May 8, 1919
b. 218, f. 2/1116	Daily Intelligence Summary, No. 401 (mimeo)	May 9, 1919
b. 218, f. 2/1117	Weekly Intelligence Summary, No. 101, week ending (printed)	May 3, 1919
Fren	ch Foreign Office, Bulletin Quotidien de Presse Etrangère	
b. <b>218</b> , f. <b>2/1118</b>	Nos. 1027, 1034 (printed)	December 24, 31, 1918
b. 218, f. 2/1119	Nos. 1038, 1044, 1047, 1048, 1050, 1051 (printed)	January 5, 6, 12, 13, 16, 17, 19, 20, 21, 1919
b. 218, f. 2/1120	Nos. 1052, 1053, 1054, 1055, 1056, 1060 (printed)	January 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 31, 1919
b. 218, f. 2/1121	Nos. 1061-1065, 1073, 1074 (printed)	February 1, 3–6, 15, 17, 1919
b. 218, f. 2/1122	Nos. 1076, 1078-81, 1083 (printed)	February 19, 21, 22, 24, 25, 27, 1919
b. 218, f. 2/1123	Nos. 1085, 1086, 1087, 1089, 1091-93 (printed)	March 1, 3, 4, 6, 8, 10, 11, 1919
b. 218, f. 2/1124	Nos. 1204, 1228, 1229, 1232, 1234, 1238 (printed)	July 21, August 19, 20, 23, 26, 30, 1919
Fren	ch Foreign Office, Bulletin Périodique de Presse	
b. 218, f. 2/1125	Presse Américaine, No. 66: covering July 1-20, 1919 (printed)	
b. 218, f. 2/1126	Presse Austro-hongroise (en langue allemande), Nos. 71-75, 78: covering November 27, 1918 to February 16, 1919; March 20-April 7, 1919 (printed)	
b. 218, f. 2/1127	Presse Anglaise, No. 102: covering July 26-August 10, 1919 (printed)	
b. 218, f. 2/1128	Presse Allemande, Nos. 107-108, 134: covering January 29- February 12, August 5-11, 1919 (printed)	

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Press and Intelligence Reports > French Foreign Office, Bulletin Périodique de Presse (continued)

b. 218, f. 2/1129	Presse Grecque, No. 46: covering July 5 - August 5, 1919 (printed)	
b. 218, f. 2/1130	Presse Hongroise, Nos. 29-30: covering November 15, 1918- March 20, 1919 (printed)	
b. 218, f. 2/1131	Presse Italienne, Nos. 104, 116: covering February 2-11, June 29-July 11, 1919 (printed)	
b. 218, f. 2/1132	Presse Polonaise, No. 63: covering January 1-23, 1919 (printed)	
b. 218, f. 2/1133	Presse Scandinave, No. 72: covering July 6-August 2, 1919 (printed)	
b. 218, f. 2/1134	Presse Suisse, Nos. 98, 112: covering January 22-February 5, July 26-August 10, 1919 (printed)	
b. 218, f. 2/1135	Recueil de Documents Etrangers, No. 28 (on Austria- Hungary) (printed)	March 1, 1919
Miso	cellaneous Papers	
b. 219, f. 2/1136	[British War Office] Guide to the Foreign Press: Austria- Hungary (printed)	(November 1918)
b. 219, f. 2/1137	(American Embassy, Rome) Copies of (daily) Political Résumés, November 30-December 2, 1918, including a Special Report on the Adriatic and Frontier Questions of Italy	
b. 219, f. 2/1138	Miscellaneous Political Intelligence bulletins	1918-1919
b. 219, f. 2/1139	notes on the Paris daily press (early 1919)	n.a., n.d
b. 219, f. 2/1140	Brief news reports, vol. II, Nos. 39, 40:	February 26, 27, 1919
b. 219, f. 2/1141	Confidential press reviews, Second Section, G.H.Q.A.E.F. (printed)	January-March 1919
b. 219, f. 2/1142	Confidential press reviews, Second Section, G.H.Q.A.E.F. (printed)	April-June 1919
b. 219, f. 2/1143	Copies of Memoranda on Political Conditions in Germany (for General T. Bliss) (G-2B, G.H.Q.A.E.F.)	March-June 1919

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > B. The Preliminary Peace Conference > Press and Intelligence Reports > Miscellaneous Papers (continued)			
b. 219, f. 2/1144	[British War Office) Enemy Press Foreign Press, vol. 5, No. 14 (printed)	Supplement, Review of the	February 13, 1919
b. 219, f. 2/1145	[French War Office] Analyse de la (mimeo)	a Presse Quotidienne	August 29, 31, September 1, 2, 3, 5, 1919
b. 219, f. 2/1146	Miscellaneous News Memoranda	(for S. Mezes)	
b. 219, f. 2/1147	Miscellaneous Action Memorand	a (for S. Mezes)	
	C. The Peace Treaties		
	Preliminary Drafts and Final Texts		
	General		
b. 220, f. 2/1148	Skeleton draft of Peace Treaty		undated
	Austria		
b. 220, f. 2/1149	Conditions of Peace (Austria): Mi Clauses (S. W. C. 406). (mimeo)	litary, Naval, and Aerial	May 13, 1919
b. 220, f. 2/1150	Treaty of Peace with Austria: Dra (printed)	ft Reparation Clauses	(May 21, 1919)
b. 220, f. 2/1151	Notes (memoranda) of the Deleg Austria (French texts-″édition provisoire		May 22-August 6, 1919
b. 220, f. 2/1152	Reply of the Allied and Associate of the Austrian Delegation (French text) (printed)	d Powers to the Remarks	undated
b. 220, f. 2/1153	Memorandum by O. T. Crosby cor of the Austrian Treaty (enclosed in a letter from J. C. Gre 31, 1919)		(May 30, 1919)
b. 220, f. 2/1154	Summary of Conditions of Peace Austrian Plenipotentiaries (mimeo)	as presented to the	(June 2, 1919)
b. 220, f. 2/1155	note (memorandum) of the Deleg German-Austria (No. 304). (mimeo)	ation of the Republic of	June 15, 1919
b. 221, f. 2/1156	Treaty of Peace with Austria (French, English, Italian texts) (2n	d printers' proofs)	undated
b. 221, f. 2/1157	(Covering letter and) Austrian no	te re: Reparation Clauses	(August 6, 1919)

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > C. The Peace Treaties > Preliminary Drafts and Final Texts > Austria (continued)

b. 221, f. 2/1158	Letter to the President of the Austrian Delegation from the President of the Peace Conference (Clemenceau to Renner) (printed)	September 2, 1919
b. 221, f. 2/1159	Agreement signed among the Allied and Associated Powers concerningthe Former Austro-Hungarian Empire: Saint- Germain (French, English, Italian texts) (printed)	September 10, 1919
b. 221, f. 2/1160	Treaty of Peace with Austria (French, English, Italian texts) (printed)	September 10, 1919
b. 221, f. 2/1161	Treaty of Peace with Austria (printer's proofs) (English text only)	undated
Bulg	aria	
b. 221, f. 2/1162	Conditions of Peace with Bulgaria (English and French texts) (printer's proofs)	undated
b. 222, f. 2/1163	(a) Treaty of Peace with Bulgaria: (Corrected printer's proofs) presented to the Bulgarian Delegation on September 19, 1919. (English, French, Italian texts). (b) Map of Bulgaria	
Czec	hoslovakia	
b. 222, f. 2/1164	Treaty of Peace with Czechoslovakia (English, French, Italian texts) (printed)	September 10, 1919
Gern	nany	
b. 223, f. 2/1165	Reparation Clauses: 4th draft (printed)	(April 29, 1919)
b. <b>223</b> , f. <b>2/1166</b>	Reparation Clauses: 5th draft (printed)	(May 1, 1919)
b. <b>223</b> , f. <b>2/1167</b>	Reparation Clauses: 6th draft (printed)	(May 8, 1919)
b. <b>223</b> , f. <b>2/1168</b>	Reparation Clauses: 6th draft, with Appendix (printed)	(May 8, 1919)
b. 223, f. 2/1169	Reparation Clauses: final draft (printed)	undated
b. 223, f. 2/1170	[United States] Economic Commission: Draft of Clauses for the Treaty with Germany (printed)	undated
b. <b>223</b> , f. 2/1171	Financial Clauses (approved by the Council of Three) (printed)	undated

The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > C. The Peace Treaties > Preliminary Drafts and Final Texts >
Germany (continued)

b. 223, f. 2/1172	Conditions of Peace: Summary as Presented to the German Plenipotentiaries on May 7, 1919 (revised May 10, 1919) (printed)	
b. 223, f. 2/1173	Notes Exchanged between the President of the Peace Conference and the German Delegation (German, French, English texts) (printed)	May 9-June 28, 1919
b. <b>223</b> , f. <b>2/1174</b>	(German Delegation Counter-Proposals:) Copies of miscellaneous papers exchanged by members of the American Commission	May-June 1919
b. 223, f. 2/1175	Statement of the Financial Commission of the German Peace Delegation with reference to Parts VIII and IX of the draft conditions of peace (mimeo)	May 29, 1919
b. 223, f. 2/1176	Observations of the German Delegation on the Conditions of Peace (mimeo: annotated)	undated
b. 223, f. 2/1177	Observations of the German delegates on the Peace Terms (Special Legal Questions) (mimeo)	undated
b. 223, f. 2/1178	Reply of the Allied and Associated Powers to the Observations of the German Delegation (English and French texts) (printed)	undated
b. 223, f. 2/1179	Summary of the Comments by the German Delegation on the Conditions of Peace (printed)	undated
b. 223, f. 2/1180	Conditions of Peace [complete] (English and French texts) (printed)	undated
b. 224, f. 2/1181	Treaty of Peace with Germany (English and French texts) (printed)	June 28, 1919
b. 224, f. 2/1182	Treaty of Peace with Germany, and Protocol (English and French texts) (printed)	June 28, 1919
b. 224, f. 2/1183	Tables of Commissions and Committees named by Conditions of [German] Peace [Treaty]	undated
b. 224, f. 2/1184	Agreement between the United States of America, Belgium, the British Empire, and France-and Germany: on Military Occupation of Rhineland (printed)	June 28, 1919
b. 224, f. 2/1185	(Treaty of Peace with Germany:) "Liste des Actes à Accomplir," (printed)	undated

	The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > C. The Peace Treaties > Preliminary Drafts a Germany (continued)	and Final Texts >
b. 224, f. 2/1186	(Treaty of Peace with Germany:) List of "Questions already settled,"	undated
b. 224, f. 2/1187	Questionnaire for Colonel House regarding American appointments to the various commissions to be established under the Treaty of Versailles	[June 1919?]
b. 224, f. 2/1188	Fosdick Memorandum on Ratification of Peace Treaty with Germany	July 17, 1919
b. 224, f. 2/1189	"Documentary History of the Treaty with Germany," by M. F. Wilson (mimeo)	undated
	Hungary	
b. 225, f. 2/1190	Conditions of Peace with Hungary: Military, Naval, and Aerial Clauses (S. W. C. 407). (mimeo)	May 13, 1919
b. 225, f. 2/1191	Draft of Reparation Clauses (first revision) (printed)	August 25, 1919
b. 225, f. 2/1192	Conditions of Peace with Hungary (printer's proofs: English text only)	(October 4, 1919)
b. 225, f. 2/1193	Conditions of Peace with Hungary (printer's proofs: French text only)	(October 4, 1919)
	Poland	
b. 226, f. 2/1194	Treaty of Peace (English and French texts). (printed)	June 28, 1919
	Serbia, etc.	
b. 226, f. 2/1195	Treaty of Peace (French, English, Italian texts) (printed)	September 10, 1919
	Miscellaneous Conventions	
b. 226, f. 2/1196	Convention relative to the control of commerce in arms and munitions, and Protocol (printed)	September 10, 1919
b. 226, f. 2/1197	Convention signed at Saint-Germain, September 10, 1919, revising General Act of Berlin (February 26, 1885) and Brussels Declaration (July 2, 1890)	
b. 226, f. 2/1198	Arrangement among the Allied and Associated Powers signed at Saint-Germain, September 10, 1919, regarding Italian Reparation Payments	
	(English, French, and Italian texts) (printed)	

	The Paris Peace Conference, 1918-1919 > C. The Peace Treaties > Preliminary Drafts a Miscellaneous Conventions (continued)	and Final Texts >
b. 226, f. 2/1199	Convention and Protocol signed at Saint-Germain, September 10, 1919, "Sur le Régime des Spiritueux en Afrique."	
	(French text) (printed)	
	The Battle for the Treaty in America	
b. 226, f. 2/1200	Miscellaneous official papers	
	<i>note</i> : This copy of the Treaty is contained in Folio 4.	
	Colonel House's personal, leatherbound copy of the Treaty of Versailles is described in Series V following the listing for Box 283, folder 433.	
	See: Box 285F	
	Domestic and International Questions, 1920-1938	
	A. Papers Relating to the League of Nations	
	Documents, 1920	
b. 227, f. 3/1	Provisional Rules of Procedure for the Assembly of the League of Nations, 1920	
	(Assembly document 1, Annexe 4) (printed)	
b. 227, f. 3/2	Revised Provisional Agenda for the First Session of the Assembly, 1920	
	(Assembly document 3, Annexe 5) (printed)	
b. 227, f. 3/3	First Meeting of the Assembly: note of the Secretary General	September 2,
	(mimeo)	1920
b. 227, f. 3/4	Legal Statement of the Competence of the Council and of the Assembly of the League of Nations, Respectively, as Stipulated in the Covenant and in Treaties. Memorandum by the Secretary- General	undated
	(Assembly document 15, Annexe 1) (printed)	
b. 227, f. 3/5	Relations between the Council and the Assembly: Report presented by Mr. Balfour and adopted by the Council of the League of Nations	August 2, 1920
	(Assembly document 16) [Annexe 2] (printed)	
b. 227, f. 3/6	Verbatim Report of the First Meeting of the Assembly	(November 15,
	(mimeo)	1920)
b. 227, f. 3/7	The First Assembly: Press Summary (mimeo)	[November 15, 1920]
b. 227, f. 3/8	"Journal" of the First Assembly of the League of Nations: Nos. 6, 7, 9-20, 23-36	December 19,
	(printed)	1920)

Domestic and International Questions, 1920-1938 > A. Papers Relating to the League of Nations > Documents, 1920 (continued)		
b. 227, f. 3/9	Procès-verbaux of the Committees of the First Assembly of the League of Nations: Nos. 1-10 (printed)	(November 25- December 6, 1920)
b. 227, f. 3/10	Procès-verbaux of the Committees of the First Assembly of the League of Nations: Nos. 12-17, 19-21 (printed)	(December 10, 1920-January 18, 1921)
b. 227, f. 3/11	First Assembly of the League of Nations: Provisional verbatim record, Meetings 1-10 (printed)	(November 15-23, 1920)
b. 227, f. 3/12	First Assembly of the League of Nations: Provisional verbatim record, Meetings 11-14, 17-20 (printed)	(November 30- December 13, 1920)
b. 227, f. 3/13	First Assembly of the League of Nations: Provisional verbatim record, Meetings 21-30 (printed)	(December 13-18, 1920)
b. 228, f. 3/14	First Assembly of the League of Nations: Summary of Results (mimeo)	December 30, 1920
b. 228, f. 3/15	First Assembly of the League of Nations: Report of the Secretary- General on the Work of the Council, 1920 (Assembly document 37) (printed)	
b. 228, f. 3/16	Traffic in Opium: Letter dated October 22, 1920 from the Netherlands minister in London (Assembly document 41A) (printed)	
b. 228, f. 3/17	Provisional Economic and Financial Committee: Report on Financial Restoration of Austria (printed)	(November 30, 1920)
b. 228, f. 3/18	Appeal Against the Use of Poison Gas: Letter and Memorandum from the International Committee of the Red Cross (Assembly document 137) (printed)	(November 30, 1920)
b. 228, f. 3/19	The Future of the City of Danzig: Report to the Council by H. E. Viscount Ishil, Japanese Representative (printed)	(November 1920)
b. 228, f. 3/20	International Labour Office: note on the Draft Scheme for the Establishment of the Permanent Court of International Justice (printed)	(December 11, 1920)
b. 228, f. 3/21	Campaign against epidemic diseases in Central and Eastern Europe: Report from the League of Red Cross Societies (Assembly document 212) (printed)	(December 14, 1920)
b. 228, f. 3/22	The Typhus Danger: Memorandum (No. 98). (mimeo)	[September 4, 1920?]

Domestic and International Questions, 1920-1938 > A. Papers Relating to the League of Nations > Documents, 1920 (continued)		of Nations >
b. 228, f. 3/23		December 14, 1920
	(Assembly documents 25, 199, 238) (printed)	
b. 228, f. 3/24	Question of the Solution of the Non-Permanent Members of the Council	(December 15, 1920)
	(Assembly document 172B) (printed)	
b. 228, f. 3/25	Draft Amendments to the Covenant of the League	
	(Assembly documents 10, 12, 42, 87) (printed)	
b. 228, f. 3/26	League of Nations Mandates: Reports	December 1920
	(Assembly documents 106, 161, 246) (printed)	
b. 228, f. 3/27	Representation of India on the Governing Body of the International Labour Organization	
	(Assembly documents 39, 226) (printed)	
b. 228, f. 3/28	The Economic Weapon of the League - Article XVI. Memorandum by the Secretary-General; Report of Committee No. 6 to the Assembly (Assembly documents 20, 193/1) (printed)	November 1920
h 220 f 2/20		May 10 1020
b. 228, f. 3/29	The Finances of the League: Report by the Spanish Representative (printed)	May 19, 1920
b. 228, f. 3/30		October 7-8, 1920
b. 228, f. 3/31	Allocation of the Expenses of the League of Nations (Assembly document 41) (printed)	
b. 228, f. 3/32	First Assembly of the League of Nations, 1920: Miscellaneous papers	
b. 228, f. 3/33		June 15-July 10, 1920
b. 228, f. 3/34	First Assembly of the League of Nations: Resolutions adopted by the Council at San Sebastian (Assembly document 17, Annexe 3) (printed)	August 2, 1920
b. 228, f. 3/35	Report of the Permanent Advisory Commission for Military, Naval and Air Questions to the Council of the League of Nations (printed)	October 1920

Domestic and International Questions, 1920-1938 > A. Papers Relating to the League of Nations > Documents, 1920 (continued)		e of Nations >
b. 228, f. 3/36	Report on the Draft Scheme for the Establishment of the Permanent Court of International Justice. Presented on behalf of the Advisory Committee of Jurists by Albert de Lapradelle (printed)	July 23, 1920
b. 228, f. 3/37	Permanent Court of International Justice, Advisory Committee of Jurists: Draft Scheme of the Committee, with Reports to the Council of the League and Resolutions by the Council (printed)	November 1920
b. 228, f. 3/38	Permanent Court of International Justice: Report of the 3rd Committee of the Assembly	December 19, 1920
	(Assembly document 216) (printed)	
b. 228, f. 3/39	Permanent Court of International Justice: miscellaneous papers, 1920	
b. 228, f. 3/40	Poland-Lithuania controversy (Vilna region): miscellaneous papers, 1920	
b. 228, f. 3/41	Organization of Intellectual Labor: Report by the 2nd Committee to the Assembly	December 18, 1920
	(Assembly document 254) (printed)	
	Documents, 1921-1938	
b. 229, f. 3/42	Summary of Council meetings at Paris	February-March
b. 229, f. 3/42	Summary of Council meetings at Paris (with a covering note by A. Sweetser).	February-March 1921
b. 229, f. 3/42 b. 229, f. 3/43	(with a covering note by A. Sweetser). League of Nations Legal Section, Review of Reviews of International Law: No. 1, 1921	
	(with a covering note by A. Sweetser). League of Nations Legal Section, Review of Reviews of	
	(with a covering note by A. Sweetser). League of Nations Legal Section, Review of Reviews of International Law: No. 1, 1921	
b. 229, f. 3/43	(with a covering note by A. Sweetser).League of Nations Legal Section, Review of Reviews of International Law: No. 1, 1921 (printed)Monthly Summary of the League of Nations, Nos. 2, 3, 4:	1921 June, July,
b. 229, f. 3/43 b. 229, f. 3/44	(with a covering note by A. Sweetser).League of Nations Legal Section, Review of Reviews of International Law: No. 1, 1921 (printed)Monthly Summary of the League of Nations, Nos. 2, 3, 4: (printed)Provisional Economic and Financial Committee: Report of the Commission of Enquiry in Vienna (and Annexes)	1921 June, July, August, 1921
b. 229, f. 3/43 b. 229, f. 3/44 b. 229, f. 3/45	(with a covering note by A. Sweetser).League of Nations Legal Section, Review of Reviews of International Law: No. 1, 1921 (printed)Monthly Summary of the League of Nations, Nos. 2, 3, 4: (printed)Provisional Economic and Financial Committee: Report of the Commission of Enquiry in Vienna (and Annexes) (proofs)Reduction of Armaments: Report of the 3rd Committee to the	1921 June, July, August, 1921 1921 (September 22,
b. 229, f. 3/43 b. 229, f. 3/44 b. 229, f. 3/45	(with a covering note by A. Sweetser).League of Nations Legal Section, Review of Reviews of International Law: No. 1, 1921 (printed)Monthly Summary of the League of Nations, Nos. 2, 3, 4: (printed)Provisional Economic and Financial Committee: Report of the Commission of Enquiry in Vienna (and Annexes) (proofs)Reduction of Armaments: Report of the 3rd Committee to the Third Assembly (printed)Amendment to Article 10 proposed by the Canadian Delegation. Third Assembly	1921 June, July, August, 1921 1921 (September 22,
b. 229, f. 3/43 b. 229, f. 3/44 b. 229, f. 3/45 b. 229, f. 3/46	(with a covering note by A. Sweetser).League of Nations Legal Section, Review of Reviews of International Law: No. 1, 1921 (printed)Monthly Summary of the League of Nations, Nos. 2, 3, 4: (printed)Provisional Economic and Financial Committee: Report of the Commission of Enquiry in Vienna (and Annexes) (proofs)Reduction of Armaments: Report of the 3rd Committee to the Third Assembly (printed)Amendment to Article 10 proposed by the Canadian Delegation.	1921 June, July, August, 1921 1921 (September 22, 1922)
b. 229, f. 3/43 b. 229, f. 3/44 b. 229, f. 3/45 b. 229, f. 3/46	(with a covering note by A. Sweetser).League of Nations Legal Section, Review of Reviews of International Law: No. 1, 1921 (printed)Monthly Summary of the League of Nations, Nos. 2, 3, 4: (printed)Provisional Economic and Financial Committee: Report of the Commission of Enquiry in Vienna (and Annexes) (proofs)Reduction of Armaments: Report of the 3rd Committee to the Third Assembly (printed)Amendment to Article 10 proposed by the Canadian Delegation. Third Assembly	1921 June, July, August, 1921 1921 (September 22, 1922)

Domestic and International Questions, 1920-1938 > A. Papers Relating to the League of Nations >
Documents, 1921-1938 (continued)

b. 229, f. 3/49	Report of the Second Committee of Experts: Annexe 2076 (printed)	
b. 229, f. 3/50	Committee on Intellectual Cooperation: Observations on the Organization of the International Institute for Intellectual Cooperation	January 2, 1925
	(French and English texts) (mimeo)	
b. 229, f. 3/51	League of Nations News, Vol. II, Nos. 45, 47	(September, November, 1925)
b. 229, f. 3/52	The League of Nations in Review, Vol. II, No. 2	(August 1930)
b. 229, f. 3/53	<i>League of Nations Association,</i> "The Assembly of the League of Nations," No. 6	September 1930
	(pamphlet)	
b. 229, f. 3/54	Verbatim Record of the Special Session of the Assembly of the League of Nations (convened in virtue of Article 15 at the request of the Chinese Government), Plenary Meetings 1-18 (printed)	March 3, 1932- February 24, 1933
b. 229, f. 3/55	Verbatim Record of the Special Session of the Assembly of the League of Nations (convened in virtue of Article 15 at the request of the Chinese Government), General Commission Meetings 1-7, March 4-11, 1932 (printed)	
b. 229, f. 3/56	Documents concerning the Date of Resumption of the Work of the (Armaments) Conference (printed)	February 27, March 9, 1934
b. 229, f. 3/57	Dispute between Ethiopia and Italy: Report of the Committee of Experts	December 13, 1935
	(printed)	
b. 229, f. 3/58	Miscellaneous periodicals on the League of Nations	1925-1932
b. 229, f. 3/59	"Memorandum as to the League of Nations and Undeveloped States," by Harry Pratt Judson	undated
b. 229, f. 3/60	League of Nations: miscellaneous memoranda	undated
	iference for the Reduction and Limitation of Armaments 32-1933)	
b. 230, f. 3/61	Miscellaneous printed papers	February– March, 1932
b. 230, f. 3/62	Verbatim Record (Revised) of Plenary Meetings 1-18 (printed)	February 2-July 23, 1932
b. 230, f. 3/63	General Commission, Provisional Minutes of Meetings 1-7 (printed)	February 9- March 16, 1932
b. 230, f. 3/64	<i>Journal,</i> Nos. 1-24, February 1932	

# Domestic and International Questions, 1920-1938 > A. Papers Relating to the League of Nations > Conference for the Reduction and Limitation of Armaments (1932-1 [...] (continued)

b. 230, f. 3/65	<i>Journal,</i> Nos. 25-41, March 1932	
b. 230, f. 3/66	<i>Journal</i> , Nos. 42-59, April 1932	
b. 230, f. 3/67	<i>Journal</i> , Nos. 60-81, May 1932	
b. 230, f. 3/68	<i>Journal</i> , Nos. 82-98, June 1932	
b. 230, f. 3/69	Journal, Nos. 99-116, July-August 1932	
b. 231, f. 3/70	Draft Convention submitted by the United Kingdom Delegation (with corrigenda and addenda)	March-April 1933
b. 231, f. 3/71	Coordination of the Draft Convention and of the Propositions referred to the General Commission (printed)	March 1932
b. 231, f. 3/72	Miscellaneous printed papers	1932
b. 231, f. 3/73	Air Commission: Provisional minutes for Meetings 1-4, and Report to the General Commission (printed)	(February-April 1932)
b. 231, f. 3/74	National Defense Expenditure Commission. Minutes, Reports: (printed)	March 1932, April–June 1933
b. 231, f. 3/75	Land Commission. Minutes, Report: (printed)	February-April 1932
b. 231, f. 3/76	Naval Commission. Minutes, Reports: (printed)	February 27- June 23, 1932
b. 231, f. 3/77	Political Commission. Provisional Minutes of First and Second Meetings (printed)	February 27, March 15, 1932
b. 231, f. 3/78	Report of the Special Committee on Effectives to the General Commission (printed)	June 13, 1932
b. 231, f. 3/79	Moral Disarmament: Documentary Material forwarded by the International Organization on Intellectual Cooperation (printed)	February 24, 1932
b. 231, f. 3/80	Report submitted to the Bureau on the Question of Supervision (printed)	October 24, 1932
b. 231, f. 3/81	Supervision of the International Trade in Arms Prohibition of Use ofGases and of Bacteriological Methods of Warfare (printed)	February 6, 1932
b. 231, f. 3/82	Survey of Proposals made by various delegations during the General Discussion (printed)	1932

Domestic and International Questions, 1920-1938 > A. Papers Relating to the League of Nations > Conference for the Reduction and Limitation of Armaments (1932-1 [...] (continued)

b. 231, f. 3/83	Miscellaneous printed papers, 1932	
b. 231, f. 3/84	Armaments Truce (Renewal)	November 9, 1932
	(printed)	
b. 231, f. 3/85	Committee for the Regulation of the Trade in and the Private and State Manufacture of Arms and Implements of War: Progress Report	June 3, 1933
	(printed)	
b. 231, f. 3/86	Analogies between the Problem of the Traffic in Narcotic Drugs and that of the Trade in and Manufacture of Arms	May 4 <i>,</i> 1933
	(printed)	
b. 231, f. 3/87	Chemical and Bacteriological Weapons Special Committee: Three Reports	1932
	(printed)	
B. Miscell	aneous Papers	
1920	)-1923	1920-1923
b. 232, f. 3/88	Transcript of House of Commons debate on Polish affairs	August 10, 1920
b. 232, f. 3/89	(Poland) Two documents sent to Colonel House from the Polish Legation, Washington	September 24, 1920
b. 232, f. 3/90	Miscellaneous reports on foreign conditions by Carl Ackerman	1920
b. 232, f. 3/91	"The Economic Capacity of Germany," a report by German experts	May 10, 1920
	(printed)	
b. 232, f. 3/92	Reparations Commission: Intelligence Service bulletin No. 121	September 11, 1920
b. 232, f. 3/93	Copy of telegram sent by Latin American delegates at the Assembly of Nations to the King of Spain, and reply	November 28, 1920
	(mimeo)	
b. 232, f. 3/94	Comité National d'études: bulletins of October 12, 19, 26, and December 2, 1920. (printed)	
b. 232, f. 3/95	Brussels International Finance Conference, 1920: Statement on the Financial Position of the German Reich. (printed)	
b. 232, f. 3/96	Council on Foreign Relations: Summary of the Conference of January 11, 1921, "What Americans Should Know About Germany." (mimeo)	
b. 232, f. 3/97	"Anglo-American Relations," by David Hunter Miller	January 18, 1921
b. 232, f. 3/98	Russia; Economic conditions	March 1921
b. 232, f. 3/99	"The Adriatic Negotiations - Another View," by Douglas Johnson	September 1921

Domestic and International Questions, 1920-1938 > B. Miscellaneous Papers (continued)

b. 232, f. 3/100	Reparation Commission, Annex No. 1141: Report on Belgian claims to the Triptych of Saint Ildephonse and the Treasure of the Order of the Golden Fleece (printed)	October 25, 1921
b. 232, f. 3/101	Council on Foreign Relations: Summary of Conference on "Japan's Economic Development, A World Problem," (mimeo)	November 16, 1921
b. 232, f. 3/102	Washington Conference, November 1921: miscellaneous papers	
b. 232, f. 3/103	Reparation Commission, Annex 1247: Report requested from the German Government (mimeo)	January 13, 1922
b. 232, f. 3/104	Committee of Guarantees, Intelligence Service: "Mr. Keynes's New Book: A Revision of the Treaty," (mimeo)	January 23, 1922
b. 232, f. 3/105	Reparation Commission, Annex 1551: Report on Execution of Article 195 of the Treaty of Saint-Germain (printed)	August 25, 1922
b. 232, f. 3/106	Papers relating to Clemenceau's visit to the United States, Fall 1922	
b. 232, f. 3/107	"The Carriage of Philanthropy" (the story of food relief in Russia). American Relief Administration Bulletin, Series 2, No. 43 (printed)	December 1923
1928	-1938	1928-1938
b. 232, f. 3/108	Bureau of Railway Economics, Statistical Summary No. 8: Statistics of Railways of Class I, United States 1917-1927 (printed)	August 1928
b. 232, f. 3/109	Democratic National Convention Manual (mimeo)	1928
b. 232, f. 3/110	(European Federal Union) "Memorandum sur l'organization d'un régime d'union fédérale européenne," (printed)	May 1, 1930
b. 232, f. 3/111	Earle Looker, "Is Franklin D. Roosevelt Physically Fit to be President?" <i>Liberty</i>	July 25, 1931
b. 232, f. 3/112	Speech by Hiram Johnson re: moratorium on European debts (reprint)	December 21, 22, 1931
b. 232, f. 3/113	1932 Presidential Election: miscellaneous papers	
b. 232, f. 3/114	Statement by Cordell Hull to the press re: economic conditions	November 20, 1932

#### Domestic and International Questions, 1920-1938 > B. Miscellaneous Papers (continued)

b. 232, f. 3/115	James T. Shotwell, "War Debts and a New Peace Conference,"	November 29, 1932
b. 232, f. 3/116	"Recognition of Soviet Russia,"	n.a. [1932?]
b. 232, f. 3/117	Department of State: Memorandum by Raymond Geist recommending changes in administrative procedure.	[1932]
b. 232, f. 3/118	"Memorandum on American-Russian Relations,"	n.a. [1932?]
b. 232, f. 3/119	Memorandum on Jugoslav illegalities committed against Bulgarians living in Macedonia, by Assène Tartarcheff	January 28, 1933
	(mimeo)	
b. 232, f. 3/120	"The Newspaper in International Affairs." Address by Carl W. Ackerman at Emory University	February 10, 1933
	(mimeo)	
b. 233, f. 3/121	Memorandum on cabinet possibilities (mimeo)	February 17, 1933
b. 233, f. 3/122	Honest Election League of New Orleans: copies of cables sent to Robert Howell	February 18, 1933
b. 233, f. 3/123	"The United States and Canada," by J. M. Howells [1933?]	
b. 233, f. 3/124	"Revaluation of Gold," by Wade Chance [May 1933?]	
b. 233, f. 3/125	Secret Service reports, c. 1933-1934: miscellaneous individuals (copies)	
b. 233, f. 3/126	(Universal Military Training League) "Suggestions for Universal Military, Civic, and Vocational Training for the Youth of the Country,"	[1935?]
b. 233, f. 3/127	Copies of Joseph C. Grew's Daily Personal notes	February 18 - March 1, 1936
b. 233, f. 3/128	Statements by Congressmen Tinkham and Blanton re: Walter Hines Page and Colonel House	February 1936
b. 233, f. 3/129	"The Reawakening of Asia," by G. S. Viereck (radio talk on CBS).	November 23, 1937
b. 233, f. 3/130	Political gossip, first administration of Franklin D. Roosevelt: miscellaneous items	
b. 233, f. 3/131	Letter-critique by Thomas W. Lamont of Mauritz A. Hallgren's "The Tragic Fallacy,"	February 24 <i>,</i> 1938
	(with covering letter by Charles Seymour).	
b. 233, f. 3/132	"Memorandum of interview with Bolshevik Representative in Roumania,"	n.a., n.d
b. 233, f. 3/133	"A Free Press in World Affairs," by Carl W. Ackerman [February 1934?]	

#### Domestic and International Questions, 1920-1938 > B. Miscellaneous Papers (continued)

b. 233, f. 3/134	"The Outlawry of War and National Security," by Kirby Page	undated
b. 233, f. 3/135	"The Next Four Years in the White House: Will Roosevelt Turn Right or Left?" by G. S. Viereck	undated
C.	Conversations, etc.	
b. 233, f. 3/136	Notes of a conversation between Colonel House and Charles Seymour	March 17, 1920
b. 233, f. 3/137	Notes of a conversation between Colonel House and Charles Seymour	February 1, 1923
b. 233, f. 3/138	"Colonel House Looks at the Old World." A conversation recorded by Chalmers Roberts <i>World Today</i>	July 1926
b. 233, f. 3/139	Memorandum of a conversation between Edward W. Bok, Colonel House and Esther E. Lape	December 2, 1926
b. 233, f. 3/139a	"What is Freedom of the Seas?" Dialogue with G. S. Viereck [December 1929]	
b. 233, f. 3/140	"The Vision of Colonel House." 'Dramatic Dialogue No. 1' with G. S. Viereck [1930?]	
b. 233, f. 3/141	"Bolshevism: a Phase in the Evolution of Russia from Autocracy to Freedom." 'Dramatic Dialogue No. 2' with G. S. Viereck [March 1930?]. (includes newspaper clippings)	
b. 233, f. 3/142	"Why I Am an Optimist." 'Dramatic Dialogue No. 3' with G. S. Viereck [April 1930?]	
b. 233, f. 3/143	"Germany's Refusal of a British Alliance: the Greatest Burden in Modern History." Dialogue with G. S. Viereck, printed in the <i>New York</i> <i>American</i>	March 22, 1931
b. 233, f. 3/144	Notes of a conversation between Colonel House and F. D. Roosevelt [January 10, 1933?]	
b. 233, f. 3/145	Notes of a conversation between Colonel House and F. D. Roosevelt	January 17, 1933
b. 233, f. 3/146	G. S. Viereck and F. Davidson: Interview with Colonel House, <i>The Horace Mann Record</i>	October 13, 1933
b. 233, f. 3/147	Interview with Colonel House in the Dallas <i>Times Herald</i>	February 23 [1934]
b. 233, f. 3/148	"Talk by Colonel E. M. House," NBC Radio (mimeo)	October 15, 1935
b. 233, f. 3/149	Memorandum of a conversation between Colonel House and Charles Seymour	October 22, 1935
b. 233, f. 3/150	Paramount Pictures Newsreel 18: interview with Colonel House	October 1935
b. 233, f. 3/151	"Colonel House talks of Foreign Affairs,"	undated
b. 233, f. 3/152	Miscellaneous brief newspaper interviews	

## Series IV: Writings, 1912-1938

#### 2 linear feet (6 boxes)

The material relating to the preparation, publication and review of *The Intimate Papers of Colonel House* will be found in Series II of the Charles Seymour Papers (Group No. 441).

Series IV is divided into seven sections: Books; Forwards and Prefaces; Articles for journals and periodicals; Miscellaneous articles and essays; Syndicated newspaper articles (1920-1922); Occasional pieces (dated and undated); and Miscellaneous items.

	A. Books	
	Philip Dru: Administrator	
b. 234, f. 1	Original manuscript. (Part of the manuscript is in Colonel House's handwriting - in pencil, on small yellow sheets of paper; the rest is in typescript - with numerous annotations and corrections.)	
b. 235, f. 2	Two copies of the original (1912) hardbound edition. Both copies contain numerous marginal annotations and other corrections in ink [the handwriting is not necessarily Colonel House's]	
b. 236, f. 3	Colonel House's personal scrapbook. Leatherbound, marked "Philip Dru." Contains numerous notices, reviews and original correspondence concerning the book	1912-1923
b. 236, f. 4	Miscellaneous papers re: Philip Dru.	
b. 236, f. 5	What Really Happened at Paris	
b. 236, f. 5	Preface (Foreword) to <i>What Really Happened at Paris</i> (typewritten draft and page proofs).	March 20, 1921
b. 236, f. 6	Miscellaneous publicity items from Scribner's See also: The Charles Seymour Papers, MS 441, Series II	
	The Intimate Papers of Colonel House See: The Charles Seymour Papers (Group No. 441), Series II	
	B. Forwards, Prefaces, etc. (in chronological order)	
b. 237, f. 7	Typewritten draft of the Foreword to <i>George Louis Beer</i> [1924] [by Charles M. Andrews <i>et al</i> .]	June 1923
b. 237, f. 8	Typewritten drafts of the Foreword to <i>Culberson</i> [?] [by J. W. Madden?]	June 1928
b. 237, f. 9	Preface to W. E. Rappard's <i>Uniting Europe</i> [1930] (typewritten draft and page proofs).	November 1929
b. 237, f. 10	Two drafts for the Foreword to G. S. Viereck's <i>Spreading Germs of Hate</i> [1930]	March 1930
	(manuscript and typewritten).	
b. 237, f. 11	Three drafts of the Introduction to Earle Looker's <i>The American Way:</i> Franklin Roosevelt in Action [1933] (manuscript and typewritten)	

### B. Forwards, Prefaces, etc. (in chronological order) (continued)

b. 237, f. 12	Typewritten draft of an Introduction and draft of a letter to be signed by Colonel House regarding G. S. Viereck's <i>The Strangest Friendship in History</i> - both rejected by Colonel House (annotated)	
b. 237, f. 13	Foreword to Charles Phillips' <i>Paderewski</i> [?] (typewritten draft and page proofs).	undated
b. 237, f. 14	Manuscript draft of a statement on B. Liddell Hart's <i>T. E. Lawrenceetc</i> .[1938]	undated
b. 237, f. 15	Two drafts of the Foreword to Field's <i>Life of Alton B. Parker</i> (manuscript and typewritten).	undated
C	Articles for Journals and Periodicals (arranged alphabetically by title)	
b. 237, f. 16	"A Fortunate Year." Typewritten draft [1928?], periodical unknown	
b. 237, f. 17	"America and World Affairs." <i>The World Today,</i> 1924, pp. 386-391 (printed)	
b. 237, f. 18	"America's Day." Typewritten draft and notes [1928?], periodical unknown	
b. 237, f. 19	"America's Debt to Scandinavia." Typewritten draft, n.d., periodical unknown	
b. 237, f. 20	"An Eventful Year." <i>McCall's</i> [1926]; manuscript and typewritten drafts	September 30, 1926
b. 237, f. 21	"Anglo-American Relations, 1900-1923." (written for <i>These Eventful Years</i> , published by the Encyclopedia Britannica) Two typewritten drafts, annotated	undated
b. 237, f. 22	"Are We Blocking the Road?" <i>Collier's</i> (page proofs, printed versions, and annotated typewritten draft)	May 16, 1925
b. 237, f. 23	"Belgium Carries On." Typewritten draft [for <i>McCall's</i> , September 1927(?)]	undated
b. 237, f. 24	"Day by Day the League." <i>Women's Democratic News</i> (typewritten draft and printed copy)	December 1925
b. 237, f. 25	"Does America Need a Dictator?" <i>Liberty</i> (three typewritten drafts, and printed version)	January 7, 1933
b. 237, f. 26	"European Conditions in 1923." <i>The World's Work</i> (printed)	October 1923, pp. 457-460
b. 237, f. 27	"France Victorious but Defeated," typewritten draft [for <i>McCall's</i> ?]	May 12, 1926
b. 237, f. 28	"Great Britain and the Aftermath of the General Strike." Typewritten draft [for <i>McCall's</i> ?]	June 4, 1926
b. <b>237</b> , f. <b>29</b>	"How to Keep Out of War." (printed) [Colonel House's last published writing]	April 2, 1938

#### C. Articles for Journals and Periodicals (arranged alphabeticall $[\dots]$ (continued)

b. 237, f. 30	"How to Make Either Candidate the Next President." <i>Hearst's International-Cosmopolitan</i> (printed)	September 1932
b. 237, f. 31	"How the United States Can Prevent Another War." [?] Liberty (printed)	1935
b. 237, f. 32	"International Prejudices." <i>Liberty</i> (two typewritten drafts)	December n.y
b. 237, f. 33	"Intolerance." Preliminary manuscript and typewritten drafts [for <i>McCall's</i> ?]	August 22, 1926
b. 237, f. 34	"Ireland - the Passing of an Issue." Four preliminary manuscripts and typewritten drafts. [for <i>McCall's</i> , 1927?]	
b. 237, f. 35	"Italy's Adventure in Government." Typewritten draft [for <i>McCall's</i> ?]	undated
b. 237, f. 36	"Mexico - Yesterday and Today." Typewritten draft (periodical unknown)	1923 [?]
b. 237, f. 37	"Must America Fight a Third War for the Freedom of the Seas?" Typewritten draft (periodical unknown)	undated
b. 237, f. 38	"Needed: A World Receiver," (printed) [ <i>Liberty</i> magazine?]	undated
b. 237, f. 39	"Our World Today and Tomorrow." Manuscript and typewritten drafts (periodical unknown)	undated
b. 237, f. 40	"Paderewski." Manuscripts and typewritten drafts. (for <i>Harper's,</i> December 1925)	
b. 237, f. 41	"Pan-America." Typewritten draft [for <i>McCall's</i> ?]	undated
b. 237, f. 42	"Peace or Isolation," February 14, 1926. Three typewritten drafts. (first article written for <i>McCall's</i> )	
b. 237, f. 43	"Russia." Printed version, manuscript and typewritten drafts. For McCall's	June 1926
b. 237, f. 44	"Some Foreign Problems of the Next Administration." <i>Foreign Affairs,</i> January 1933. Typewritten draft, galley proofs, and miscellaneous reprints	
b. 237, f. 45	"Ten Years After." Typewritten draft [for <i>McCall's</i> ?]	February 12, 1927
b. 237, f. 46	"The Amazing French." Typewritten draft [for <i>McCall's</i> ?]	undated
b. 237, f. 47	"The Armistice and Its Aftermath." Typewritten draft [for <i>McCall's</i> , 1928]	undated

C. Articles for Journals and Periodicals (arranged alphabeticall  $[\dots]$  (continued)

b. 237, f. 48	"The Awakening of the East," March 24, 1926. Manuscript and two typewritten drafts. (periodical unknown)	
b. 237, f. 49	"The Briand-Kellogg Pact and Anglo-American Relations." (periodical unknown)	Typewritten draft [1928?]
b. 237, f. 50	"The Campaign of 1928." Typewritten draft (periodical unknown)	undated
b. 237, f. 51	"The China of Tomorrow." Manuscript and typewritten drafts [for <i>McCall's,</i> November 1926?]	undated
b. 237, f. 52	"The Conquest of the Air." Three annotated typewritten drafts [1928?]. (periodical unknown)	
b. 237, f. 53	"The Course is Set." <i>The American Magazine</i> (galley proofs)	June 6, 1933
b. 237, f. 54	"The Evolution of Japan." Typewritten draft (periodical unknown)	undated
b. 237, f. 55	"The Freedom of the Seas." <i>Contemporary Review</i> , April 1928. (early typewritten draft; reprint from Louisville <i>Courier-Journal</i> , April 22, 1929; pamphlet, printed by the National Council for the Prevention of War [London].)	
b. 237, f. 56	"The Freedom of the Seas." Typewritten draft [for <i>McCall's,</i> 1928?]	undated
b. 237, f. 57	"The French Elections." Typewritten draft [for <i>McCall's,</i> 1927?]	undated
b. 237, f. 58	"The Future of America," <i>Greenwich Time</i> (offprint)	December 23, 1937
b. 237, f. 59	"The Lion and the Bear." Manuscript and two typewritten drafts [for <i>McCall's</i> ?]	undated
b. 237, f. 60	"The New British Commonwealth." Manuscript and typewritten drafts [for <i>McCall's</i> ?]	1923 [?]
b. 237, f. 61	"The Next War - Will Uncle Sam Keep Out of It?" <i>Liberty</i> [September 1935?], with preliminary typewritten drafts	
b. <b>237</b> , f. <b>62</b>	"The Penetration of the Near and Middle East." Typewritten draft [for <i>McCall's</i> ?]	undated
b. 237, f. 63	"The Renascence of Germany." Typewritten draft [for <i>McCall's</i> , 1926?]	undated
b. 237, f. 64	"The Responsibility of World Leaders." Manuscript and typewritten drafts (periodical unknown)	undated

#### C. Articles for Journals and Periodicals (arranged alphabeticall [...] (continued)

b. 237, f. 65	"The Saar Valley." Typewritten draft (periodical unknown)	November 16, 1934
b. 237, f. 66	"The Sands Are Running Out." Manuscript and typewritten drafts. <i>Foreign</i> <i>Affairs</i>	June 15, 1923
b. 237, f. 67	"The Struggle for Peace." Manuscript and typewritten drafts [for McCall's?]	undated
b. 237, f. 68	"The Turn of the Tide." <i>McCall's</i> , April 1928. Manuscript and typewritten drafts	
b. 237, f. 69	"The United States and the Rest of the World." Typewritten draft [for <i>McCall's</i> , 1926?]	undated
b. 237, f. 70	"The War of the Races?" Manuscript and typewritten drafts of article for <i>Liberty</i> magazine	(September 6, 1935)
b. 237, f. 71	"This Changing World." Typewritten draft [for <i>McCall's</i> ?]	undated
b. 237, f. 72	"This Crisis." <i>Liberty</i> (printed)	November 25, 1933
b. 237, f. 73	"Wanted - a New Deal Among Nations." (London) <i>Daily Mail</i> (printed)	December 6, 1935
b. 237, f. 74	"What Makes a President Great?" Two typewritten drafts [for <i>Liberty</i> magazine, 1932?]	undated
b. 237, f. 75	"Whither Hitler? Whither Europe? Whither America?" <i>Liberty</i> (printed)	May 9, 1936
b. 237, f. 76	"Will Roosevelt Make a Great President?" Typewritten draft [for <i>Liberty</i> magazine, 1932?]	undated
b. 237, f. 77	"Will the Dark Races Destroy the Whites?," n.d. [for <i>Liberty</i> magazine?] (printed)	
b. 237, f. 78	"Women in Washington?," n.d. [for <i>Liberty</i> magazine?] Printed article, manuscript and typewritten drafts	
D. N	Aiscellaneous Articles and Essays (arranged alphabetically by title)	
b. 238, f. 79	"Paris Peace Conference, 1919-1920." Two preliminary typewritten drafts	undated
b. 238, f. 80	"Paris Peace Conference, 1919-1920." Article written for the Encyclopedia Britannica [1925?]. Typescript, with corrigenda and addenda (and a memorandum from D. H. Miller dated January 16, 1926)	
b. 238, f. 81	"Reflections on a Preliminary Treaty Ten Years After," April 22, 1928. Two typewritten drafts [one annotated by Charles Seymour]	
b. 238, f. 82	"The Interallied Conference and the Armistice," February 1921. Incomplete typewritten draft. Not given for publication	

D. Miscellaneous Articles and Essays (arranged alphabetically by [...] (continued)

- b. 238, f. 83 The League of Nations: Interpreted as a Present Reality, New York, 1923. Printed pamphlet. (with Sir Robert Borden, Lord Robert Cecil, and Frederick Dixon)
- b. 238, f. 84 "The Peace of Versailles in Retrospect." Annotated typewritten draft of Chapter XVIII of *What Really Happened at Paris*.

## E. Syndicated Newspaper Articles (1920-1922) (miscellaneous drafts and clippings)

b. 238, f. 85	June-July 1920	June-July 1920
b. 238, f. 86	August 1920	August 1920
b. 238, f. 87	September 1920	September 1920
b. 238, f. 88	November 1920	November 1920
b. 238, f. 89	December 1920	December 1920
b. 238, f. 90	January 1921	January 1921
b. 238, f. 91	February 1921	February 1921
b. 238, f. 92	March 1921	March 1921
b. 238, f. 93	April 1921	April 1921
b. 238, f. 94	May 1921	May 1921
b. 238, f. 95	June 1921	June 1921
b. 238, f. 96	July 1921	July 1921
b. 238, f. 97	August 1921	August 1921
b. 238, f. 98	September 1921	September 1921
b. 238, f. 99	October 1921	October 1921
b. 238, f. 100	November 1921	November 1921
b. 238, f. 101	December 1921	December 1921
b. 238, f. 102	Miscellaneous 1921	Miscellaneous 1921
b. 238, f. 103	January 1922	January 1922
F. O	ccasional Pieces	
	Dated (arranged chronologically)	
b. 239, f. 104	"The reason this war has come" Manuscript draft. (written at President Wilson's request, May 21, 1916)	
b. 239, f. 105	"Today marks the passing of a great world figure" Typewritten draft (not given for publication)	March 4, 1921

### F. Occasional Pieces > Dated (arranged chronologically) (continued)

b. 239, f. 106	"Mr. Lloyd George recently said" Manuscript and typewritten drafts, November 1926. (with newspaper clipping of Lloyd George's statement to the <i>New York American</i> , Novemner 14, 1926)	
b. 239, f. 107	"One of the tragedies of life" Typewritten draft. For the <i>Revue des Vivants</i> (Paris)	September 6, 1927
b. 239, f. 108	"November Eleventh, 1918." Typewritten draft	November 11, 1928
b. 239, f. 109	"In the mists of the stone age" Typewritten draft	January 17, 1930
b. <b>239</b> , f. <b>110</b>	"When I was in Berlin in 1915" Typewritten draft. Dictated for <i>Appreciation</i>	January 1930
b. <b>239</b> , f. 111	"France seems to hold the key position" Typewritten draft of statement written for the <i>New York Times</i>	February 3, 1930
b. 239, f. 112	Review [?] of A. Nevins' <i>Life of Henry White: Thirty Years of American Diplomacy</i> Manuscript and typewritten drafts.	November 15, 1930
b. 239, f. 113	"I have read with interest the statement which Mr. Lloyd George made in the <i>New York American</i> " Typewritten draft	October 22, 1932
b. <b>239</b> , f. <b>11</b> 4	"Looking Forward." Typewritten draft (incomplete)	1932
b. <b>239,</b> f. <b>115</b>	Review of the <i>Autobiography of John Hays Hammond</i> (edited by A. Nevins); <i>Saturday Review</i> With manuscript and typewritten drafts.	April 6, 1935
b. <b>239</b> , f. <b>116</b>	(The League of Nations) Two versions of a radio speech, delivered October 15, 1935. Typewritten and mimeo drafts	
b. 239, f. 117	Two drafts of a statement regarding G. S. Viereck's The Kaiser on Trial	October 4, 1937
b. <b>239</b> , f. <b>118</b>	″In 1914" <i>American Legion Monthly</i> Typewritten draft.	1938 [?]
b. 239, f. 118a	"Frequently I am asked" Statement to the <i>American Legion Monthly</i> [1938?]. Manuscript and typewritten drafts	
Und	ated (arranged alphabetically by opening line or general subject)	
b. 239, f. 119	"An Epilogue." Manuscript draft	undated
b. 239, f. 120	"A substantial part of the citizens" Manuscript and two typewritten drafts	undated
b. <b>239</b> , f. <b>121</b>	"During the Great War" Typewritten draft	undated
	[with corrections by House and Seymour]	
b. <b>239</b> , f. <b>122</b>	"During the Presidential campaign of 1912" Manuscript draft	undated
b. 239, f. 123	(Economic terms of the peace treaty). Typewritten draft	undated

F. Occasional Pieces > Undated (arranged alphabetically by opening line or general subj []
(continued)

b. 239, f. 124	"Freedom's Aftermath." Typewritten draft, n.d. (c. 1900) (composed "in a style that I thought would be pleasing to the colored Professor" for whom it was written)	
b. 239, f. 125	"I am one of that large majority of Americans who believe" Manuscript draft	undated
b. 239, f. 126	"If this crisis" Typewritten draft	undated
b. 239, f. 127	"In looking over his cabinet" Manuscript draft	undated
b. 239, f. 128	$^{\prime\prime}$ In order to understand Germany $^{\prime\prime}$ Manuscript and typewritten drafts	undated
b. 239, f. 129	"Let me go back a little" Manuscript draft	undated
b. 239, f. 130	(Paderewski and Poland) Typewritten draft	undated
b. 239, f. 131	(Rating American Presidents) Typewritten draft	undated
b. 239, f. 132	(Repeal of Prohibition) Typewritten draft	undated
b. 239, f. 133	(The first two years of the Harding administration) Two typewritten drafts [1923?]	
b. 239, f. 134	"Some of the recent primary elections" Manuscript draft	undated
b. 239, f. 135	"The foremost question" Typewritten draft	undated
b. 239, f. 136	"The Freedom of the Seas." Manuscript draft	undated
b. 239, f. 137	"The higher the fortunes and importance of their potential Dominions rise" Manuscript draft	undated
b. 239, f. 138	(The League of Nations) Typewritten draft	undated
b. 239, f. 139	(The Peace Conference and Reparations) Typewritten draft	undated
b. 239, f. 140	"The Problem of the Franchise." n.d. [Two typewritten drafts, one annotated by Charles Seymour]	
b. 239, f. 141	"The public, I believe," Manuscript draft	undated
b. 239, f. 142	"There are many shades of opinion in England" Manuscript draft	undated
b. 239, f. 143	"There are two opinions" Manuscript draft	undated
b. 239, f. 144	"There has been much talk" Manuscript and typewritten drafts	undated
b. 239, f. 145	"There have been two changes" Typewritten draft [1935?]	
b. 239, f. 146	"The State of Virginia may well be proud" Manuscript and two typewritten drafts	undated
b. 239, f. 147	"The world at large" Manuscript draft [1936?]	
b. 239, f. 148	"When I left Berlin" Manuscript and typewritten drafts	undated
b. 239, f. 149	"When the United States declared war" Manuscript draft	undated

#### G. Miscellaneous Items

Miscellaneous Estimates of Other Statesmen

b. <b>239</b> , f. <b>150</b>	House's memorandum of his interview with the Kaiser, June 1914. (original manuscript and typewritten drafts)	
b. <b>239</b> , f. <b>151</b>	Statement favoring McAdoo: 1924 Presidential election. Typewritten draft	undated
b. <b>239</b> , f. <b>152</b>	Typewritten draft of notes dictated for an interview with the <i>New York World</i> , December 1, 1929, regarding Clemenceau	
b. <b>239</b> , f. <b>153</b>	House memorandum re: Brandeis, manuscript draft	October 18, 1931
b. <b>239</b> , f. <b>15</b> 4	Statements favoring F.D.R. in 1932 Presidential election. Typewritten drafts	undated
b. <b>239,</b> f. <b>155</b>	Statement prepared for the press on Franklin D. Roosevelt. Typewritten draft	January 17, 1933
b. <b>239</b> , f. <b>156</b>	Statement regarding Woodrow Wilson. Manuscript and typewritten drafts	undated
b. 239, f. 157	Two statements regarding President Wilson's death. Typewritten drafts	February 3, 1924
b. <b>239</b> , f. <b>158</b>	Miscellaneous brief statements of appreciation of Woodrow Wilson	undated
b. 239, f. 159	Colonel House's estimates of the other American Commissioners at the Paris Peace Conference [with a note by Charles Seymour]. Manuscript and typewritten drafts	undated
b. 239, f. 160	Personal appreciation of: S. Bonsal, A. H. Frazier	
b. <b>239</b> , f. 161	Brief statements of appreciation of: Rappard, L. Steffens, Pershing, Gregory, Oulahau, King George V, Franklin D. Roosevelt, T. Roosevelt, Paderewski, Cardinal Mercier, A. J. Balfour, F. Dixon, and others	
b. 239, f. 162	Personal appreciations of: T. J. Straus, Coolidge, Gregory, Munsey	
b. 239, f. 163	Personal appreciations of: Houston, McCombs, King George V, Hindenburg, Bryan, Bertron, Streseman, McAdoo	
b. <b>239</b> , f. 164	Revised notes of appreciation on: King Albert, B. Long, B. Whitlock, W. H. Page, Northcliffe, H. Bergson, and others	
b. <b>239</b> , f. 165	Miscellaneous personal appreciations: abstracts from <i>What Really Happened at Paris</i> and <i>The Truth About the Treaty</i> .	
Misc	cellaneous Statements	
b. <b>239,</b> f. <b>166</b>	"To Our Patrons and Friends": 60th anniversary (printed) statement written by Colonel House for the firm of T. W. House, Houston;	January 1898
b. <b>239</b> , f. <b>167</b>	Christmas message to the <i>Neue Freie Presse</i> (Vienna) Typewritten draft and clipping.	December 5, 1924
b. <b>239</b> , f. <b>168</b>	Proposal for Democratic Party platform. Typewritten draft [1932?]	

#### G. Miscellaneous Items > Miscellaneous Statements (continued)

b. 239, f. 169	Statement on international politics [1937?]. Manuscript and typewritten drafts	
b. 239, f. 170	Colonel House's thoughts on Benjamin Franklin	undated
b. 239, f. 171	A statement on disarmament. Typewritten draft (incomplete)	undated
b. 239, f. 172	Miscellaneous short statements about the League of Nations	
b. 239, f. 173	Short statements on Prohibition	undated
b. 239, f. 174	Copies of autograph inscriptions written by Colonel House in presentation copies of <i>The Intimate Papers of Colonel House</i> .	
b. 239, f. 175	Miscellaneous notes and minor drafts by Colonel House	

### Series V: Personal and Memorabilia, 1892-1938

#### 18.5 linear feet (46 boxes, 4 folios)

Writings about Colonel House includes a large collection of newspaper clippings, especially rich for the years 1912 to 1922 and 1926 and 1928; General Memorabilia includes items from the Colonel's early (Texas) period, scrapbooks, special honors and commissions, photographs, and twenty-eight telegram books covering the years 1908 and 1912-1918. Mementos includes includes Robert Lansing's pencil sketches of the Council of Ten and Colonel House's personal (leather bound) copy of the Treaty of Versailles. Miscellaneous contains unclassified items, ranging from dinner menus and seating plans to an unmarked (typewritten) copy of "The Protocols of the Elders of Zion".

Series V is divided into four sections: Writings about Colonel House, General Memorabilia, Mementos, and Miscellaneous unclassified items.

A. Writings About Colonel House			
	Signed Articles (arranged chronologically)	1892-1938	
b. 240, f. 1	Peter Clark Macfarlane, "The President's Silent Partner," <i>Collier's</i> (printed)	May 3, 1913	
b. 240, f. 2	C. W. Thompson, "Colonel House, President's Envoy," <i>New York Times Magazine</i> (printed)	June 20, 1915	
b. 240, f. 3	Samuel G. Blythe, "The Puissant Pussyfoot," <i>Saturday Evening Post</i> (printed)	August 5, 1916	
b. 240, f. 4	Arthur W. Little, "The Tiresome 'Mysteriousness' of Colonel House," <i>Pearson's</i> (printed)	February 1917	
b. 240, f. 5	E. B. Clark, "Colonel House, Wilson's Friend, Not a Mystery," <i>The</i> <i>Allerton Times</i> (printed)	November 1, 1917	
b. 240, f. 6	Norman Hapgood, "Colonel Edward Mandell House," <i>The Franco-</i> <i>American Weekly</i> (typewritten draft)	December 8, 1917	
b. 240, f. 7	E. S. Van Zile, "Colonel House, American Sphinx" (typewritten draft)	[December 10, 1917]	
b. 240, f. 8	Norman Hapgood, "Colonel House," <i>Leslie's Weekly</i> (printed)	March 9, 1918	
b. 240, f. 9	William E. Dodd, "E. M. House" (typewritten draft)	[September 1918]	
b. 240, f. 10	Albert Phenis, "Who Is Colonel House and What Are His Views?," <i>Manufacturer's Record</i> (printed)	October 31, 1918	
#### A. Writings About Colonel House > Signed Articles (arranged chronologically) (continued)

b. <b>240,</b> f. 11	Gaston Bageot, "Colonel House," <i>Revue Hébdomadaire</i> (translation) (typewritten draft)	January 18, 1919
b. <b>240,</b> f. <b>12</b>	Dickinson, J. T., "Colonel Edward M. House," <i>Railway Journal</i> (printed)	March 1919
b. <b>240,</b> f. <b>13</b>	Sydney Brooks, "Colonel House in London," <i>The Outlook</i> (printed)	July 19, 1919
b. 240, f. 14	Sisley Huddleston, "Colonel House," <i>Everyman</i> ("Foreign Faces" column). (printed)	July 10, 1920
b. <b>240,</b> f. <b>15</b>	[F. Dixon], "Colonel House's Remarkable State Papers," <i>International Interpreter</i> (printed)	June 9 [1923?]
b. 240, f. 16	Edward Grey, "Colonel House and Crises in Diplomacy," an installment from <i>Twenty-five Years</i> appearing in <i>World's Work</i> (printed)	August 1925
b. <b>240,</b> f. 17	Wickham Steed, "The Man from Texas," <i>Review of Reviews</i> (printed)	March 1926
b. 240, f. 18	Wade Chance, "The God in the Machine: Wilson and House," <i>The English Review</i> (printed)	April 1926
b. <b>240,</b> f. <b>19</b>	George Creel, "The Break Between Wilson and House," <i>Collier's</i> (printed)	May 22, 1926
b. 240, f. 20	William MacDonald, "The Legend of Colonel House," <i>Current History</i> (printed)	June 1926
b. 240, f. 21	Lester H. Woolsey, "The Personal Diplomacy of Colonel House," <i>American Journal of International Law</i> (printed)	October 1927
b. 240, f. 22	Giuseppe de' Luigi, "L'azione tedesca in America Latina e la missione House," <i>Le Opere E I Giornio</i> (Milan) (printed)	August 1929
b. 240, f. 23	S. J. Woolf, "Colonel House Contrasts Two Conferences," <i>New York Times Magazine</i> (printed version and typewritten draft)	February 23, 1930
b. <b>240,</b> f. <b>24</b>	S. J. Woolf, "Colonel House Defends the Politician," <i>New York Times Magazine</i> (printed)	June 28, 1931
b. <b>240,</b> f. <b>25</b>	George S. Viereck: six articles on Wilson and House <i>, Liberty</i> magazine (printed)	March-April 1932

A. Writings About Colonel House > Signed Articles (arranged chronologically) (continued)

b. 240, f. 26	Grattan C. Hartley, "Wilson Was for War in March 1916," <i>The Nation</i> (printed)	July 27, 1932
b. 240, f. 27	Grattan C. Hartley, "Colonel House's Self-Defense," <i>The Nation</i> (printed)	December 14, 1932
b. 240, f. 28	Lucien Bourgues, "Le Colonel House," <i>Le Petit Parisien</i> (printed)	December 27, 1932
b. 240, f. 29	Frank H. Simonds, review of Viereck's "The Strangest Friendship in History," <i>Saturday Review of Literature</i> (printed)	December 31, 1932
b. 240, f. 30	Eugène Gorieux, "Un homme de bonne volonté," <i>Economie Dirigée</i> (printed)	January 8, 1933
b. 240, f. 31	A. D. Howden Smith, "Roosevelt's Pilots Colonel House and Colonel House," <i>Scribner's Magazine</i> (printed)	January 1933
b. 240, f. 32	Douglas Church: "An Intimate Glimpse of Colonel E. M. House" (mimeo)	March 5, 1933
b. 240, f. 33	Oswald G. Villard, "Issues and Men: An Open Letter to Colonel House," <i>The Nation</i> (printed)	April 5, 1933
b. 240, f. 34	George Creel, "The Kitchen Cabinet," <i>Collier's</i> (printed)	June 17, 1933
b. 240, f. 35	I. H. Hoover, "The Case of Colonel House," <i>Saturday Evening Post</i> (printed)	July 14, 1934
b. 240, f. 36	Robert Talley, "Wilson's 'Brain Trust' Breaks Long Silence," <i>Washington Post Magazine</i> (printed)	August 19, 1934
b. 240, f. 37	Elmer Gertz, "Impressions of Colonel E. M. House [on G. S. Viereck]," (typewritten draft)	[May 1935]
b. 240, f. 38	George M. Adams, "A Very Great Man," <i>Today's Talk</i> (printed)	December 3, 1937
b. 240, f. 39	"Bob" Washburn: miscellaneous columns from the <i>Boston Transcript</i> (clippings)	1929-1937
b. 240, f. 40	Sir William Wiseman, "Colonel House," <i>Greenwich Time</i> (printed; with covering letter from Wiseman to Miss Denton)	May 19, 1938
b. 240, f. 41	Harry Elmer Barnes, "Shall It Be Again? The Story of Colonel House: Lest We Forget April 6, 1917," <i>Equality</i> (printed)	April 1940

A. Writings About Colonel House > Signed Articles (arranged chronologically) (continued)

b. 240, f. 41a	John M. Ferren, "Edward Mandell House: The Preparation, 1858-1914," typewritten honors essary presented to the Department of History, Harvard University	1959
b. 240, f. 42	Copy of statement concerning Colonel House taken from A. J. Balfour's <i>Memoirs</i> (with a note by Colonel House)	
b. 240, f. 43	Stephen Lauzonne, "Colonel House A Wise Councillor" (Chapter 6 of Great Days and Great Men) (typewritten draft)	undated
b. 240, f. 44	Albert Loening, "Reminiscences of School-Boy Days with Colonel Edward M. House in Houston, Texas," (manuscript draft)	undated
b. 240, f. 45	Chalmers Roberts, "Colonel House Talks of Foreign Affairs: The New Movement to Establish 'Freedom of the Seas,'" (typewritten draft)	undated
b. 240, f. 46	Whitney Sheperdson, "Colonel House," (typewritten draft)	undated
b. 240, f. 47	James Thurber, "Exhibit X," <i>The New Yorker</i> (printed)	undated
b. 240, f. 48	P. A. Vaile, "House," (typewritten draft)	undated
b. 240, f. 49	Harry W. Walker: drafts for miscellaneous sketches of various phases of Colonel House's career	undated
Anor	nymous Articles and Miscellaneous Pieces (arranged chronologically)	
b. 240, f. 50	"The Mystery of Colonel House," <i>Current Opinion</i> (printed)	June 1913
b. 240, f. 51	"The Mission of Colonel House." Translation of an article in the <i>Journal des Debats</i> (typewritten draft)	February 3, 1916
b. 240, f. 52	Two articles on Colonel House in <i>Collier's</i> (printed)	April 15, 22, 1916
b. 240, f. 53	"The Right-Hand Man." Translation of an article from <i>Le Figaro</i> (typewritten draft)	May 11, 1916
b. 240, f. 54	"Colonel Edward M. House," <i>Viereck's</i> (printed)	October 17, 1917
b. 240, f. 55	"President's Silent Agent Again Guides U. S. Policy," Detroit News [1917] (printed)	

A. Writings About Colonel House > Anonymous Articles and Miscellaneous Pieces (arranged chronologi [...] (continued)

b. <b>240</b> , f. <b>56</b>	(The Editor) "Thank God for Wilson," <i>North American Review</i> (printed)	January 1918
b. 240, f. 57	"Walter Rathenau to Colonel House: A Sentimental Appeal," from <i>Vorwärts,</i> in <i>The Living Age</i> (printed)	February 8, 1919
b. 240, f. 58	"A Sphinx with a Maxim Silencer," <i>Hearst's Magazine</i> (printed)	January 1920
b. 240, f. 59	"'It Is Not the Diplomat Who Is Shot,'" <i>Collier's</i> (printed)	October 22, 1921
b. 240, f. 60	Typewritten copy of a letter from A. Millard to Charles Seymour regarding Colonel House	May 16, 1925
b. 240, f. 61	Letters regarding Colonel House: from Gifford, Russell, Parmelee, "Chan," Shiras, Booth, Bradley, Catlin; to R. T. Morris (1925)	
b. 240, f. 62	"The Artificer of the League of Nations Speaks of Europe and of Italy." Translation of an article in <i>La Gazzetta di Venezia</i> [1925?] (typewritten draft)	
b. 240, f. 63	"Colonel House," <i>The Spectator</i> (printed)	March 6, 1926
b. 240, f. 64	Article on Colonel House (in Arabic, with translation) from <i>Al-Mokattam</i> (Cairo) (printed)	March 16, 1926
b. 240, f. 65	Two articles on Colonel House in "Low-Downs on the High-Ups," <i>Collier's</i> (printed)	April 10, 17, 1926
b. 240, f. 66	"Colonel House Talks of Foreign Affairs," <i>The World Today</i> (printed)	August 1927
b. 240, f. 67	Miscellaneous papers on the Carter Glass controversy (re: Wilson, House, and the Federal Reserve Act) (including copy of letter from Charles Seymour to <i>The New York</i> <i>Times</i> )	1927
b. 241, f. 67A	Annotated page proofs of Carter Glass syndicated articles	1927
b. 241, f. 68	"Un penseur: le colonel House," <i>Je Suis Partout</i> (printed, with translation)	February 4, 1933
b. 241, f. 69	John Edie, "Colonel House and American Foreign Policy,1914-1917." (Senior Essay, Princeton University, April 1936)	
b. 241, f. 70	Robert M. Field: press release replying to charges against Colonel House contained in book by Jennings C. Wise (mimeo)	February 19-20, 1930

A. Writings About Colonel House > Anonymous Articles and Miscellaneous Pieces (arranged chronologi [...] (continued)

b. 241, f. 71	The Thorkelson Affair, 1939. Excerpts from Congressional Record and other items	
b. 241, f. 72	Miscellaneous reviews of A. D. H. Smith's work on Colonel House	
b. 241, f. 73	"Colonel House." Translation of an article in a Paris newspaper	undated
b. 241, f. 74	Editorial concerning Colonel House by Professor L. Krakowski (on the occasion of the gift of the memorial statue by Paderewski)	undated
b. 241, f. 75	"Colonel House of Texas," <i>The Tammany Times</i> (printed)	undated
b. 241, f. 76	Japanese newspaper article on Colonel House (printed)	undated
b. 241, f. 77	"The Silent House." (typewritten report of a conversation regarding the making of a movie of Colonel House's life)	undated
b. 241, f. 78	Everetta Love, "Favorite of Statesmen (George Arliss)," <i>Modern Screen</i> (printed)	undated
b. <b>241</b> , f. <b>79</b>	Miscellaneous minor pieces	
New	spaper Clippings (arranged chronologically)	
b. 242, f. 80	1892-1911 (and early undated)	1892-1911
b. 242, f. 81	1912	1912
b. 242, f. 81 b. 242, f. 82	1912 January 1913	1912 January 1913
b. 242, f. 82	January 1913	January 1913
b. 242, f. 82 b. 242, f. 83	January 1913 February 1913	January 1913 February 1913 March - May
b. 242, f. 82 b. 242, f. 83 b. 242, f. 84	January 1913 February 1913 March - May 1913	January 1913 February 1913 March - May 1913 June - December
b. 242, f. 82 b. 242, f. 83 b. 242, f. 84 b. 242, f. 85	January 1913 February 1913 March - May 1913 June - December 1913	January 1913 February 1913 March - May 1913 June - December 1913 January - April
b. 242, f. 82 b. 242, f. 83 b. 242, f. 84 b. 242, f. 85 b. 242, f. 86	January 1913 February 1913 March - May 1913 June - December 1913 January - April 1914	January 1913 February 1913 March - May 1913 June - December 1913 January - April 1914
b. 242, f. 82 b. 242, f. 83 b. 242, f. 84 b. 242, f. 85 b. 242, f. 86 b. 242, f. 87	January 1913 February 1913 March - May 1913 June - December 1913 January - April 1914 May - July 1914	January 1913 February 1913 March - May 1913 June - December 1913 January - April 1914 May - July 1914 August -
b. 242, f. 82 b. 242, f. 83 b. 242, f. 84 b. 242, f. 85 b. 242, f. 85 b. 242, f. 86 b. 242, f. 87 b. 242, f. 88	January 1913 February 1913 March - May 1913 June - December 1913 January - April 1914 May - July 1914 August - December 1914	January 1913 February 1913 March - May 1913 June - December 1913 January - April 1914 May - July 1914 August - December 1914
b. 242, f. 82 b. 242, f. 83 b. 242, f. 84 b. 242, f. 85 b. 242, f. 85 b. 242, f. 86 b. 242, f. 87 b. 242, f. 88 b. 242, f. 88	January 1913 February 1913 March - May 1913 June - December 1913 January - April 1914 May - July 1914 August - December 1914 January 1915	January 1913 February 1913 March - May 1913 June - December January - April 044 May - July 1914 August - December 1914 January 1915
b. 242, f. 82 b. 242, f. 83 b. 242, f. 84 b. 242, f. 85 b. 242, f. 85 b. 242, f. 86 b. 242, f. 87 b. 242, f. 88 b. 242, f. 89 b. 242, f. 90	January 1913 February 1913 March - May 1913 June - December 1913 January - April 1914 May - July 1914 August - December 1914 January 1915	January 1913 February 1913 March - May 1913 June - December January - April 044 May - July 1914 August - December 1914 January 1915

b. 243, f. 94	June 14, 1915	June 14, 1915
b. 243, f. 95	June 15, 1915	June 15, 1915
b. 243, f. 96	June 16-18, 1915	June 16-18, 1915
b. 243, f. 97	June 19-23, 1915	June 19-23, 1915
b. 243, f. 98	June 24-25, 1915	June 24-25, 1915
b. 243, f. 99	June 26-30, 1915	June 26-30, 1915
b. 243, f. 100	July 1915	July 1915
b. 244, f. 101	August 1915	August 1915
b. 244, f. 102	September 1915	September 1915
b. 244, f. 103	October 1915	October 1915
b. 244, f. 104	November 1915	November 1915
b. 244, f. 105	December 1-22, 1915	December 1-22, 1915
b. 244, f. 106	December 23-27, 1915	December 23-27, 1915
b. 244, f. 107	December 28-31, 1915	December 28-31, 1915
b. 244, f. 108	January 1-15, 1916	January 1-15, 1916
b. 244, f. 109	January 16-24, 1916	January 16-24, 1916
b. 244, f. 110	January 25-31, 1916	January 25-31, 1916
b. 244, f. 111	February 1-2, 1916	February 1-2, 1916
b. 244, f. 112	February 3-7, 1916	February 3-7, 1916
b. 245, f. 113	February 8-13, 1916	February 8-13, 1916
b. <b>245</b> , f. 114	February 14-29, 1916	February 14-29, 1916
b. <b>245,</b> f. <b>115</b>	March 1-9, 1916	March 1-9, 1916
b. 245, f. 116	March 10-31, 1916	March 10-31, 1916
b. <b>245</b> , f. <b>117</b>	April 1916	April 1916

b. 245, f. 118	May 1916	May 1916
b. 245, f. 119	June-September 1916	June-September 1916
b. 245, f. 120	October 1916	October 1916
b. 245, f. 121	(war situation)	October 7-15, 1916
b. 245, f. 122	(war situation)	October 16-23, 1916
b. 245, f. 123	(war situation)	October 24-27, 1916
b. 246, f. 124	(war situation)	October 28-31, 1916
b. 246, f. 125	November 1916	November 1916
b. 246, f. 126	(war situation)	November 1-14, 1916
b. 246, f. 127	(war situation)	November 15-30, 1916
b. 246, f. 128	December 1916	December 1916
b. 246, f. 129-131	(war situation)	December 1-31, 1916
b. 246, f. 132	1916 (miscellaneous) (election campaign)	
b. 246, f. 133	January 1-4, 1917	January 1-4, 1917
b. 247, f. 134-142	January 5-31, 1917	January 5-31, 1917
b. 247, f. 143	February 1, 1917	February 1, 1917
b. 248, f. 144-154	February 2-26, 1917	February 2-26, 1917
b. <b>249</b> , f. <b>155</b>	February 27-28, 1917	February 27-28, 1917
b. 249, f. 156-165	March 1-24, 1917	March 1-24, 1917
b. 250, f. 166-168	March 24-31, 1917	March 24-31, 1917
b. 250, f. 169	April 1-5, 1917	April 1-5, 1917
b. 250, f. 170-173	April 10-30, 1917	April 10-30, 1917
b. 250, f. 174	May 1917	May 1917
b. 250, f. 175	June - July 1917	June - July 1917

b. <b>251</b> , f. <b>176</b>	August 1917	August 1917
b. 251, f. 177-178	September 1-30, 1917	September 1-30, 1917
b. 251, f. 179-180	October 1-31, 1917	October 1-31, 1917
b. 251, f. 181-185	November 1-20, 1917	November 1-20, 1917
b. 252, f. 186-192	November 21-30, 1917	November 21-30, 1917
b. 252, f. 193-194	December 1-3, 1917	December 1-3, 1917
b. 253, f. 195-199	December 4-30, 1917	December 4-30, 1917
b. 253, f. 200-203	January 1-10, 1918	January 1-10, 1918
b. 254, f. 204-205	January 11-31, 1918	January 11-31, 1918
b. <b>254</b> , f. <b>206</b>	February 1918	February 1918
b. <b>254</b> , f. <b>207</b>	March 1918	March 1918
b. 254, f. 208-209	April 1-30, 1918	April 1-30, 1918
b. 254, f. 210	May 1918	May 1918
b. <b>254</b> , f. <b>211</b>	June 1918	June 1918
b. <b>254</b> , f. <b>212</b>	July 1-15, 1918	July 1-15, 1918
b. <b>254</b> , f. <b>213</b>	July 17-30, 1918	July 17-30, 1918
b. 254, f. 214	August 1-18, 1918	August 1-18, 1918
b. 255, f. 215	August 19-31, 1918	August 19-31, 1918
b. 255, f. 216-217	September 1-30, 1918	September 1-30, 1918
b. 255, f. 218-222	October 1-27, 1918	October 1-27, 1918
b. 256, f. 223-226	October 28-31, 1918	October 28-31, 1918
b. 256, f. 227-230	November 1-8, 1918	November 1-8, 1918

b. 257, f. 231-238	November 9-29, 1918	November 9-29, 1918
b. 258, f. 239	November 30, 1918	November 30, 1918
b. 258, f. 240-244	December 1-13, 1918	December 1-13, 1918
b. 259, f. 245-251	December 14-28, 1918	December 14-28, 1918
b. 260, f. 252	1918	1918
	(miscellaneous)	
b. 260, f. 253-255	January 2-31, 1919	January 2-31, 1919
b. 260, f. 256-257	February 1-28, 1919	February 1-28, 1919
b. 260, f. 258-259	March 1-31, 1919	March 1-31, 1919
b. 261, f. 260-262	April 1-30, 1919	April 1-30, 1919
b. 261, f. 263	May 1-14, 1919	May 1-14, 1919
b. 261, f. 264-265	May 16-31, 1919	May 16-31, 1919
b. 261, f. 266-268	June 1-30, 1919	June 1-30, 1919
b. 262, f. 269-270	July 1-31, 1919	July 1-31, 1919
b. 262, f. 271-272	August 1-31, 1919	August 1-31, 1919
b. 262, f. 273	September 1-15, 1919	September 1-15, 1919
b. 262, f. 274	September 17-30, 1919	September 17-30, 1919
b. 262, f. 275	October 1-6, 1919	October 1-6, 1919
b. 263, f. 276-280	October 7-31, 1919	October 7-31, 1919
b. 263, f. 281	November 1919	November 1919
b. 263, f. 282	December 1-14, 1919	December 1-14, 1919
b. 264, f. 283	December 15-31, 1919	December 15-31, 1919
b. <b>264</b> , f. <b>28</b> 4	1919 [?] (miscellaneous)	1919 [?]

b. 264, f. 285	January 1-20, 1919	January 1-20, 1919
b. 264, f. 286	January 21-31, 1920	January 21-31, 1920
b. 264, f. 287	February 1920	February 1920
b. 264, f. 288	March - April 1920	March - April 1920
b. 264, f. 289	May 1920	May 1920
b. 264, f. 290	June 1-17, 1920	June 1-17, 1920
b. <b>265,</b> f. <b>291</b>	June 18-30, 1920	June 18-30, 1920
b. 265, f. 292-293	July 1-31, 1920	July 1-31, 1920
b. <b>265,</b> f. <b>294</b>	August 1920	August 1920
b. 265, f. 295	September 1920	September 1920
b. <b>265</b> , f. <b>296</b>	October 1920	October 1920
b. <b>265,</b> f. <b>297</b>	November 1920	November 1920
b. 265, f. 298	December 1920	December 1920
b. 266, f. 299	1920 [?] (miscellaneous)	1920 [?]
b. 266, f. 300	January 1921	January 1921
b. 266, f. 300 b. 266, f. 301	January 1921 February 1921	January 1921 February 1921
b. 266, f. 301	February 1921	February 1921
b. 266, f. 301 b. 266, f. 302	February 1921 March 1921	February 1921 March 1921
b. 266, f. 301 b. 266, f. 302 b. 266, f. 303	February 1921 March 1921 April 1921	February 1921 March 1921 April 1921
b. 266, f. 301 b. 266, f. 302 b. 266, f. 303 b. 266, f. 304	February 1921 March 1921 April 1921 May - June 1921	February 1921 March 1921 April 1921 May - June 1921 July - September
b. 266, f. 301 b. 266, f. 302 b. 266, f. 303 b. 266, f. 304 b. 266, f. 305	February 1921March 1921April 1921May - June 1921July - September 1921	February 1921 March 1921 April 1921 May - June 1921 July - September 1921 October -
b. 266, f. 301 b. 266, f. 302 b. 266, f. 303 b. 266, f. 304 b. 266, f. 305 b. 266, f. 306	February 1921         March 1921         April 1921         May - June 1921         July - September 1921         October - December 1921         1921 [?]	February 1921 March 1921 April 1921 May - June 1921 July - September 1921 October - December 1921
b. 266, f. 301 b. 266, f. 302 b. 266, f. 303 b. 266, f. 304 b. 266, f. 305 b. 266, f. 306 b. 266, f. 307	February 1921March 1921April 1921May - June 1921July - September 1921October - December 19211921[?] (miscellaneous)	February 1921 March 1921 April 1921 May - June 1921 July - September 1921 October - December 1921 1921 [?] January - June

b. 267, f. 311	1922 [?] (miscellaneous)	1922 [?]
b. 267, f. 312	January - June 1923	January - June 1923
b. 267, f. 313	July - December 1923	July - December 1923
b. 267, f. 314	January - April 1924	January - April 1924
b. <b>267</b> , f. <b>315</b>	May - June 1924	May - June 1924
b. 267, f. 316	July - December 1924	July - December 1924
b. 268, f. 317	January - April 1925	January - April 1925
b. 268, f. 318	May - October 1925	May - October 1925
b. 268, f. 319	November - December 1925	November - December 1925
b. 268, f. 320	January - February 1926	January - February 1926
b. 268, f. 321	March 1926	March 1926
b. 268, f. 322	April 1926	April 1926
b. 268, f. 323	May 1926	May 1926
b. 269, f. 324	June 1926	June 1926
b. 269, f. 325	July 1926	July 1926
b. 269, f. 326	August - December 1926	August - December 1926
b. 269, f. 327	1926 [?] (miscellaneous)	1926 [?]
b. 269, f. 328	January - May 1927	January - May 1927
b. 269, f. 329	June - October 1927	June - October 1927
b. 269, f. 330	January - March 1928	January - March 1928
b. 269, f. 331	April - May 1928	April - May 1928
b. 270, f. 332	June - July 1928	June - July 1928
b. 270, f. 333	August 1928	August 1928

b. 270, f. 334	September 1928	September 1928
b. 270, f. 335-338	October 1-31, 1928	October 1-31, 1928
b. 270, f. 339	November 1, 1928	November 1, 1928
b. 270, f. 340	November 2, 1928 (part I)	November 2, 1928 (part I)
b. 270, f. 341	November 2, 1928 (part II)	November 2, 1928 (part II)
b. 271, f. 342	November 2, 1928 (part III)	November 2, 1928 (part III)
b. 271, f. 343-344	November 3-30, 1928	November 3-30, 1928
b. 271, f. 345	December 1928	December 1928
b. 271, f. 346	1928 [?] (miscellaneous)	1928 [?]
b. 271, f. 347	January - April 1929	January - April 1929
b. 271, f. 348	May - December 1929	May - December 1929
b. 271, f. 349	January - December 1930	January - December 1930
b. 272, f. 350	January - December 1931	January - December 1931
b. <b>272</b> , f. 351	January - July 1932	January - July 1932
b. <b>272</b> , f. <b>352</b>	August - November 1932	August - November 1932
b. 272, f. 353	December 1932	December 1932
b. <b>272</b> , f. <b>35</b> 4	1932 (miscellaneous; most clippings in Polish)	1932
b. 272, f. 355	January - February 1933	January - February 1933
b. 272, f. 356	March - June 1933	March - June 1933
b. 272, f. 357	July - December 1933	July - December 1933

b. 273, f. 358	January - June 1934	January - June 1934
b. 273, f. 359	July - August 1934	July - August 1934
b. 273, f. 360	July - December 1934	July - December 1934
b. 273, f. 361	January - July 1935	January - July 1935
b. 273, f. 362	August - December 1935	August - December 1935
b. 273, f. 363	January 1936	January 1936
b. 273, f. 364	February - December 1936	February - December 1936
b. 273, f. 365	January - May 1937	January - May 1937
b. 274, f. 366	June - December 1937	June - December 1937
b. 274, f. 367	January - March 1938	January - March 1938
b. 274, f. 368	1938 (obituaries)	1938
b. 274, f. 369	Miscellaneous and undated	
	B. General Memorabillia	
	Early (Texas) Period	
b. 275, f. 370	Miscellaneous papers re: Texas politics	1892-1898
b. 275, f. 371	"Short speeches, messages, and papers of Charles A. Culberson of Texas" (pamphlet)	1898
b. 275, f. 372	"Captain Bill McDonald: Texas Ranger," by Albert Bigelow Paine	1909
	(annotated)	
	Personal Scrapbooks	
b. 276, f. 373	Scrapbook, 1893-1907 (kept by Mrs. House). Material is not arranged in strict chonological order. Contains mostly newspaper clippings, a number of invitations, and other items. A few marginal notations in Colonel House's hand	
b. 277, f. 374	Scrapbook, 1892-1907. Primarily newspaper clippings, as well as drafts for platforms, miscellaneous memoranda, invitations, etc all dealing essentially with Texas politics during this period	

	B. General Memorabillia > Personal Scrapbooks (continued)	
b. 278, f. 375	Scrapbook, 1912-1913. Primarily newspaper clippings (with a few marginal notations by Colonel House), plus numerous invitations, family photographs, etc	
b. 279, f. 376	Scrapbook, 1913-1914. Newspaper clippings, photographs, invitations, miscellaneous memorabilia, etc	
b. 280, f. 377	(Leatherbound scrapbook of) "Campaign Cartoons, Issued by the Democratic National Committee, Presented to E. M. House by C. R. Macauley, 1912."	
	"Philip Dru": Scrapbook	
	See: box 236, folder 3	
	Honors, Commissions, Citations	
b. 280, f. 378	Honorary Texas Commissions (originals)	
b. 280, f. 379	Colonel House's appointment as Regent of the University of Texas	April 19, 1898
b. 280, f. 380	"Grand Croix de l'Ordre de la Couronne." Presented to Colonel House by King Albert of Belgium on December 17	1917
b. 280, f. 381	Appointment as special United States Representative in Europe, October 16, 1918. Signed by Woodrow Wilson and Robert Lansing, with official seal	
b. 280, f. 382	Special diplomatic passports (1915, 1917, 1927)	
b. 280, f. 383	Colonel House's Commission as "Historian, Army of Northern Virginia Department," by the Sons of Confederate Veterans	April 9, 1927
b. 280, f. 384	Letters of introduction, special passes, miscellaneous diplomatic courtesies	
	Photographs	
b. 281, f. 385	E. M. House: Portrait photographs	
	See also: Folio 1	
b. 281, f. 386	E. M. House: Informal photographs	
b. 281, f. 387	E. M. House and Woodrow Wilson	
b. 281, f. 388	E. M. House and Clemenceau	
b. 281, f. 389	E. M. House and family	
b. 281, f. 390	<u>E. M. House and miscellaneous others</u> See also: <u>Folio 2</u>	
b. 281, f. 391	Chesterfield House (London residence used by E. M. House during the Inter-Allied Conference, November, 1917)	
b. 281, f. 392	The Supreme War Council in session	November 1918
b. 281, f. 393	On board the George Washington	December 1918, June 1919

### B. General Memorabillia > Photographs (continued)

b. <b>281</b> , f. <b>39</b> 4	<u>News photos: Wilson's arrival in Paris, December 1918, House's arrival in New York</u>	October 1919
b. 281, f. 395	Miscellaneous personages at the Paris Peace Conference (many photos inscribed) See also: <u>Folio 2</u>	
b. 281, f. 396	Paris Peace Conference: miscellaneous group photographs	
b. 281, f. 397	Paris Peace Conference: building exteriors	
b. <b>281,</b> f. <b>398</b>	Paris Peace Conference: building interiors United States headquarters, conference rooms, etc	
b. 281, f. 399	Old "House Collection Room" in Sterling Memorial Library, Yale University	
	Original photographs used as models in the old "House Collection Room," Sterling Memorial Library, Yale University See: <u>Folio 3</u>	
b. 281, f. 400	Miscellaneous photographs	
Т	elegram Books	
b. 281, f. 401	28 Carbon-copy telegram books (personal messages)	1908, 1912-1918
C. Merr	nentos, etc. (arranged chronologically)	
т	he Early Years	
T b. 282, f. 402	he Early Years House, T. W.: ALS from M. Talbot	January 31, 1864
		January 31, 1864 1884
b. 282, f. 402	House, T. W.: ALS from M. Talbot	-
b. 282, f. 402 b. 282, f. 403	House, T. W.: ALS from M. Talbot Alpha Delta Phi Songbook	1884 November 24,
b. 282, f. 402 b. 282, f. 403 b. 282, f. 404	House, T. W.: ALS from M. Talbot         Alpha Delta Phi Songbook         House, W. T.: Copy of a letter from J. A. Brooks         Blank cheque to the order of Colonel House from William Jennings	1884 November 24, 1894
<ul> <li>b. 282, f. 402</li> <li>b. 282, f. 403</li> <li>b. 282, f. 404</li> <li>b. 282, f. 405</li> <li>b. 282, f. 406</li> </ul>	House, T. W.: ALS from M. TalbotAlpha Delta Phi SongbookHouse, W. T.: Copy of a letter from J. A. BrooksBlank cheque to the order of Colonel House from William Jennings Bryan	1884 November 24, 1894
<ul> <li>b. 282, f. 402</li> <li>b. 282, f. 403</li> <li>b. 282, f. 404</li> <li>b. 282, f. 405</li> <li>b. 282, f. 406</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>House, T. W.: ALS from M. Talbot</li> <li>Alpha Delta Phi Songbook</li> <li>House, W. T.: Copy of a letter from J. A. Brooks</li> <li>Blank cheque to the order of Colonel House from William Jennings Bryan</li> <li>Miscellaneous papers from the Presidential Campaign of 1912</li> </ul>	1884 November 24, 1894
b. 282, f. 402 b. 282, f. 403 b. 282, f. 404 b. 282, f. 405 b. 282, f. 406 T	House, T. W.: ALS from M. TalbotAlpha Delta Phi SongbookHouse, W. T.: Copy of a letter from J. A. BrooksBlank cheque to the order of Colonel House from William Jennings BryanMiscellaneous papers from the Presidential Campaign of 1912he World War and the Peace Conference Luncheon with Kaiser Wilhelm, June 1, 1914: menu and program of	1884 November 24, 1894
b. 282, f. 402 b. 282, f. 403 b. 282, f. 404 b. 282, f. 405 b. 282, f. 406 T b. 283, f. 407	House, T. W.: ALS from M. TalbotAlpha Delta Phi SongbookHouse, W. T.: Copy of a letter from J. A. BrooksBlank cheque to the order of Colonel House from William Jennings BryanMiscellaneous papers from the Presidential Campaign of 1912he World War and the Peace Conference Luncheon with Kaiser Wilhelm, June 1, 1914: menu and program of music performed"The Message from Bethlehem," by William Jennings Bryan. (A Christmas greeting from the Secretary of State and Mrs. Bryan to	1884 November 24, 1894
b. 282, f. 402 b. 282, f. 403 b. 282, f. 404 b. 282, f. 405 b. 282, f. 406 T b. 283, f. 407 b. 283, f. 408	House, T. W.: ALS from M. TalbotAlpha Delta Phi SongbookHouse, W. T.: Copy of a letter from J. A. BrooksBlank cheque to the order of Colonel House from William Jennings BryanMiscellaneous papers from the Presidential Campaign of 1912he World War and the Peace Conference Luncheon with Kaiser Wilhelm, June 1, 1914: menu and program of music performed"The Message from Bethlehem," by William Jennings Bryan to Colonel and Mrs. E. M. House, 1914)	1884 November 24, 1894 May 1910

	C. Mementos, etc. (arranged chronologically) > The World War and the Peace Confe (continued)	rence
b. 283, f. 412	Copy of Woodrow Wilson's letter to Robert Lansing, November 5, 1916, concerning multiple resignation plan in favor of Hughes in the event of a Republican electoral victory. (with a copy of a <i>New York Times</i> editorial, June 6, 1931; and a copy of a letter from Arthur Sulzberger to Henry Morgenthau, June 18, 1931)	
b. 283, f. 413	Invitation from Buckingham Palace for November 16, 1917	
b. 283, f. 414	Invitation from Buckingham Palace for December 27, 1918	
b. 283, f. 415	Miscellaneous dinner invitations from President Poincaré	1917-1919
b. 283, f. 416	Photostat of Wilson's draft of Point XI of the Fourteen Points, with Vesnitch's notation	January 5, 1918
b. 283, f. 417	Handwritten telephone message from Colonel House to Wilson (taken by G. Auchincloss) [ca. July 1918?]	
b. 283, f. 418		November 3, 1918
b. 283, f. 419		November 24, 1918
b. 283, f. 420	"Diary of trip on the <i>George Washington</i> with W(oodrow) W(ilson), written for my family," by Raymond B. Fosdick (December 4-14, 1918). (photo-static copy)	
b. 283, f. 421	Photographic Reproduction of the Famous Autographed Australian Flag	
b. 283, f. 422	"Thoughts for Reflection," by Horace G. Seitz	February 5, 1919
b. 283, f. 423	Cable: Wilson to Tumulty, with pencil notation by Colonel House	February 14, 1919
b. 283, f. 424	Itinerary of Mrs. House's trip from Paris to Chartres and Dreux, Friday	March 7, 1919
b. 283, f. 425	Letter to Wilson from the Peace Commissioners re: appointment of Legations at Prague and Warsaw	March 20, 1919
b. 283, f. 426	Memorandum, dated May 12, 1919, regarding appeal addressed to Colonel House from certain Swiss and French artists wishing to erect a monument in Geneva called "The Sons of Liberty."	
b. 283, f. 427	Lunch Menu, autographed by reporters at the Peace Conference	May 17, 1919
b. 283, f. 428	Pencil sketches made by Secretary of State Robert Lansing as he sat in Council of Ten meetings at the Quai d'Orsai. (collected by Charles Seymour and E. M. House) (1919)	
b. 283, f. 429	Robert Lansing's pencil sketches done at the Paris Peace Conference (photostats)	(1919)
b. 283, f. 430	Signing of the Treaty of Versailles: Invitation and ticket of admittance of Colonel House, autographed by the five American Commissioners	June 28, 1919
b. 283, f. 431	Miscellaneous receipts of expenses at the Paris Peace Conference (1919)	

C. Mementos, etc. (arranged chronologically) > The World War and the Peace Conference (continued)

b. 283, f. 432	Personal Engagement Book [copy?], Paris Peace Conference (bound)	October 31, 1918-June 29, 1919
b. 283, f. 433	Miscellaneous engagement sheets	1919
	"The Treaty of Peace, Versailles, June 28, 1919." House's personal copy; printed on heavy paper, extra size; bound in three-quarter morocco. French and English parallel texts. (Contents: the Treaty with Poland; the Protocol; the Rhineland Agreement; the Treaty with Germany. Stephen Pichon's certification signature is at the end of three of the documents, but lacking at the end of the Protocol.) Maps, paper backed with cloth See: Folio 4	
b. 283, f. 434	Miscellaneous Peace Conference memorabilia	1919
b. 283A, f. 1	Charcoal drawing of a tiger, signed Jouve Paul, gift from Georges Clemenceau	1919 September
The	Later Years	
b. 284, f. 435	Article on Newton D. Baker appearing in Encyclopedia Britannica (1922), and criticisms of Ralph Hayes and others	
b. 284, f. 436	Congressional memorial service for Woodrow Wilson	December 15, 1924
b. 284, f. 437	Proofs of portrait illustrations for <i>The Intimate Papers of Colonel</i> <i>House</i> [1926]	
b. 284, f. 438	Catalogue of sculpture exhibition by K. Hilton Young (Lady Scott) (includes photographs of bronze statuette of Colonel House)	March 1927
b. 284, f. 439	Colonel House's memorandum on Dudley Field Malone's eulogy of him broadcast over the radio (manuscript and typewritten draft)	January 16, 1935
b. 284, f. 440	Citation and newspaper clippings regarding the presentation of the Lednicka plaque to Colonel House (April 1936)	
b. 284, f. 441	"Divine Presence at the League of Nations," by Violet Oakley (printed)	1937
b. <b>284</b> , f. <b>442</b>	E. M. House obituary notices (clippings)	March 29, 1938
b. 284, f. 443	Invitation lists, etc., relating to the funeral of Edward M. House	
Miso	cellaneous Unclassified Items	
b. <b>284</b> , f. <b>44</b> 4	Invitations to the White House (Woodrow Wilson)	
b. 284, f. 445	Invitations to the White House (Franklin D. Roosevelt)	
b. 284, f. 446	Miscellaneous other special invitations	

## C. Mementos, etc. (arranged chronologically) > Miscellaneous Unclassified Items (continued)

b. 284, f. 447	Miscellaneous cards (invitations, calling cards, etc.)	
b. 284, f. 448	Official dinners: miscellaneous seating plans and guest lists	
b. 285, f. 449	Miscellaneous verses collected by E. M. House	
b. 285, f. 450	Miscellaneous articles, reviews, clippings	
b. 285, f. 451	Contracts for magazine articles by Colonel House, and check stubs	
b. 285, f. 452	Miscellaneous papers and memorabilia of Loulie H. House	
b. 285, f. 453	"Uncle Sam in Business for the People." Five articles	n.a., n.d
b. 285, f. 454	"Secretary Baker and Sergeant Beck,"	n.a., n.d
b. 285, f. 455	"The Freedom of the Seas," by Elizabeth Read (annotated by Colonel House)	undated
b. 285, f. 456	"Democracy or Monarchy?," by S. E. Martin	undated
b. 285, f. 457	"Checks and Balances and the Supreme Court," by Breckenridge Long	undated
b. 285, f. 458	"Matamoras: A War Film." Draft of a script by Mrs. Borden Harriman	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
b. 285, f. 459	"Protocols of the meeting of the Zionist Men of Wisdom." (99 pp., typewritten, double-spaced. No marks, annotations, or indications of provenance.)	
b. 285, f. 460	"Democracy or Shylocracy," by Harold S. Spencer (1918). (Printed pamphlet. With a covering letter from the author, January 23, 1919.)	
b. 285, f. 461	Miscellaneous memoranda	
b. 285, f. 462	Miscellaneous printed pamphlets, etc	
b. 285, f. 463	Miscellaneous memorabilia	
D. Fo	lios	
b. 285A	Oversize portrait of E. M. House	
b. 285B	Oversize portrait photographs of others (most are unidentified)	
b. 285C	Original photographs used as models for the windows in the old House Collection Room, Sterling Memorial Library	
b. 285D	Glass photographic window panes from the old House Collection Room	
b. 285E	Glass photographic window panes from the old House Collection Room	
b. 285-F	Treaty of Versailles	
b. 285G	Duplicate photographs	
b. 285H	Hospital sheet showing holes due to bombardment of Pont-au-Moussen during World War I. [The sheet was later embroidered with the arms of the town and presented to Mrs. E. M. House.]	

D. Folios (continued)

b. 285I	War posters	
b. 285J	Pen and ink sketches	
b. 285J	Photograph of Mr. and Mrs. Woodrow Wilson	
b. 285J	Two cartoons by Rollin Kirby	
b. 285J	Photograph and autograph of Francis B. Denton, secretary to Colonel House	2
b. 285J	Autographed photograph of Foch, Beatty, Pershing, Jacques, and Adair with inscription to de Lancey Kountze	
b. 285J	Photograph of oil portrait of Marshall Foch. Inscription to de Lancey Kountz with autograph signature of Foch	e
b. 285K	Photostats of telegrams	
b. 285K	Photostat of <i>Berliner Tageblatt</i> with a false "obituary" of House	1919 January 18
b. 285K	Seating plan of a conference in Berlin which House attended	
b. 285K	European maps	
b. 285L	Relief portrait of Colonel House in bronze by Maryla Lednicka	1934
b. 285M	Appointment to the Paris Peace Conference Commission	
E.	Card Catalogue of the House Collection Library	
b. 286	A-Hu	
b. 287	I-Schn	
b. 288	Sh-Z.	

# Series VI: Indices, Undated

### 2 linear feet (6 boxes)

This addition to the Papers of Colonel E.M. House consists of a card index prepared by or for Charles Seymour when he was curator of the House Collection. The cards summarize, quote from and classify numerous items in the original House Collection, which contained other collections besides the present House Papers (see A Brief Guide to the House Collection). The cards do not constitute a complete index; nor do they indicate the precise locations of the items indexed. Although this index seems to have been prepared largely for Seymour's own use, it constituted the first finding aid to the collection.

	Subject index, "Diary and letters"	
b. 289	G	1912-1916
b. 290	G-C	1916-1918
b. <b>291</b>	D-Po	1918-1919
b. <b>292</b>	Pr	1919-1924
	Correspondence index, "Correspondence and miscellaneous"	
	A-Ge	
b. 293	GI-V.	
b. <b>294</b>	W-Z, miscellaneous	
b. <b>29</b> 4	Wilson, Woodrow	
b. 294	Seymour, Charles	
b. 295	House, Loulie Hunter: scrapbook of correspondence, invitations, photo other memorabilia from Paris	ographs, and 1918-1919

#### Page 452 of 507

# Series VII: Additional Material, 1910-1979

9 *linear feet (24 containers)* English

This series is comprised of a variety of original and duplicate materials which were part of the original accessions received between 1922 and Colonel House's death in 1938. These materials were stored in the Manuscripts and Archives vault until they were reunited with the rest of the collection in 2017.

The original materials in this series include numerous letters and telegrams from President Woodrow Wilson to Colonel House, including handwritten notes passed during the Paris Peace Conference, along with a small number of letters from Ellen Wilson and Edith Wilson to Colonel House. A portion of original correspondence sent by Colonel House to President Wilson is also among the original materials in this series, as well as a handwritten log of visitors House received during the 1919 Paris Peace Conference.

Each piece of correspondence between President Wilson and Colonel House was described in detail by the original processors of the collection. These descriptions are located in Series 6: Indices.

The duplicate materials include "edition" (1912-1917) and "supplement" (1924, 1926) copies of Colonel House's diaries, including annotations in Charles Seymour's hand. There are also numerous typescript and photostatic copies of letters, telegrams, and code messages sent between House and Wilson, as well as five letterbooks of carbon copied correspondence from House to a variety of correspondents, but excluding his correspondence with Woodrow Wilson. These copies are likely duplicated in the larger collection, but the letterbooks are arranged chronologically rather than by correspondent, which is the case with the correspondence in the larger collection. Also included in this series are duplicate copies of cables sent between the American Commission to Negotiate Peace to the Secretary of State and other governmental entitites during the Peace Conference.

Finally, this series includes a small number of secondary materials, including two copies of a magazine containing an article about Colonel House written by collection curator and Yale president Charles Seymour, a partial index of correspondents with Colonel House compiled by the processors of the collection in 1979, and a reel of microfilm containing the letterbooks of outgoing correspondence from Colonel House.

The materials in this series appear to have been separated from the bulk of the collection when the House papers were originally processed between 1938 and 1979. This was most likely done because the materials are either duplicative of what is contained in the larger collection, as in the case of the copies of the House diaries and copies of correspondence, or because they were seen as being of particularly high value, as in the case of the original Woodrow Wilson correspondence and Colonel House's visitor's log from the 1919 Paris Peace Conference.

Most of the original correspondence by Woodrow Wilson and Colonel House which is contained in this series appears to have been photocopied and filed into the larger House collection, though it is possible that some of the more topically sensitive letters and telegrams were not included. Interestingly, the folder labels on the original correspondence were color-coded by the original processors. The key to the labels is as follows:

Colored labels: Orange = code telegram Green = item other than a letter Blue = item of particular interest or importance

Abbreviations: T.L.S. = typed letter signed A.L.S. = autograph letter signed \*\* = letter typed by Wilson personally

There are a few empty folders which at one time contained correspondence. It is not clear what happened to these items between 1979 and 2017. Empty folders are labeled as such.

Numerous typescript and photostatic copies of the Wilson-House correspondence were apparently made during the curatorship of Charles Seymour, and several folders in this series contain "miscellaneous" compilations of letters which were brought together for an unknown reason. This duplicated material has been retained in the original folders in which Charles Seymour and Manuscripts and Archives staff placed it during processing.

Though much of the material in this series is duplicative of what is in the larger collection, it was retained due to the fact that some of it contains annotations by later processors, including close House confidant Charles Seymour. Additionally, much of the correspondence in this series is arranged chronologically, which provides a different point of access from that of the larger collection, which is arranged by correspondent. Finally, the various compilations of copied correspondence by Charles Seymour and the later processors of the collection may be of interest to researchers, as they may reflect the research interests of the period shortly after House's death.

This series is arranged into four sections, which reflect the different documentary forms contained within. The first includes the typscript "edition" and "supplement" copies of Colonel House's diaries. The second unit includes correspondence - with originals and duplicates arranged separately. The third includes the original visitor's log kept by Colonel House during the Paris Peace Conference, and the last unit, Secondary Material, is comprised of the article by Charles Seymour about the relationship between House and President Wilson, as well as the index of correspondents compiled by W. Fowler in 1979. This arrangement is a slight adaptation of that which was devised by Charles Seymour, the original curator of the House collection, and later processors in Manuscripts and Archives, and was retained during the completion of processing in 2017.

Dia	ries (Duplicates)	1912-1926, 1912-1916
b. <b>296,</b> f. 1	Diary: "Edition" copy (to 1916 September 18), pages 1-170	1912-1913
b. 296, f. 2	Diary: "Edition" copy (to 1916 September 18), pages 171-212	1913
b. <b>296</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Diary: "Edition" copy (to 1916 September 18), pages 213-375	1913
b. <b>296</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Diary: "Edition" copy (to 1916 September 18), pages 376-576	1913-1914
b. <b>296</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Diary: "Edition" copy (to 1916 September 18), pages 577-785	1914-1915
b. <b>296</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Diary: "Edition" copy (to 1916 September 18), pages 786-999	1915
b. <b>297</b> , f. 1	Diary: "Edition" copy (to 1916 September 18), pages 1000-1215	1915-1916
b. 297, f. 2	Diary	1917 January- June
b. <b>297</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Diary: Excerpts	1924, 1926
Cor	respondence	1910-1925
	Originals	1910-1920
b. <b>298</b> , f. 1	Wilson, Woodrow to J.M. Harlan, Princeton, New Jersey	1910 June 23
b. 298, f. 2	Measday, Walter to House, Trenton, New Jersey	1911 October 17
b. 298, f. 3	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Trenton, New Jersey	1911 October 18
b. 298, f. 4	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Trenton, New Jersey	1911 October 24
b. 298, f. 5	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Trenton, New Jersey	1911 December 4
b. 298, f. 6	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Trenton, New Jersey	1911 December 22

b. 298, f. 7	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Trenton, New Jersey	1911 December 26
b. 298, f. 8	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Trenton, New Jersey	1912 January 4
b. 298, f. 9	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Trenton, New Jersey	1912 January 27
b. 298, f. 10	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Trenton, New Jersey	1912 February 6
b. 298, f. 11	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Trenton, New Jersey	1912 February 14
b. 298, f. 12	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Princeton, New Jersey	1912 March 15
b. 298, f. 13	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Trenton, New Jersey	1912 April 26
b. 298, f. 14	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Princeton, New Jersey	1912 May 1
b. 298, f. 15	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Trenton, New Jersey	1912 May 6
b. 298, f. 16	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Trenton, New Jersey	1912 May 29
b. 298, f. 17	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Princeton, New Jersey	1912 May 30
b. 298, f. 18	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Trenton, New Jersey	1912 May 31
b. 298, f. 19	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Trenton, New Jersey	1912 June 9
b. 298, f. 20	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Trenton, New Jersey	1912 June 24
b. 298, f. 21	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Sea Girt, New Jersey	1912 July 17
b. 298, f. 22	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Sea Girt, New Jersey	1912 August 22
b. 298, f. 23	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Sea Girt, New Jersey	1912 August 31
b. 298, f. 24	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Princeton, New Jersey	1912 September 2
b. 298, f. 25	Wilson, Woodrow to House, New York, New York	1912 September 11
b. 298, f. 26	Wilson, Woodrow to House	1912 September 21
b. 298, f. 27	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Trenton, New Jersey	1912 October 14
b. 298, f. 28	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Trenton, New Jersey	1912 November 7
b. 298, f. 29	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Bermuda	1912 November 30
b. 298, f. 30	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Bermuda	1912 December 3
b. 298, f. 31	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Trenton, New Jersey	1912 December 17
b. 298, f. 32	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Trenton, New Jersey	1913 January 6

b. 298, f. 33	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Trenton, New Jersey	1913 January 23
b. 298, f. 34	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Trenton, New Jersey	1913 February 5
b. 298, f. 35	Wilson, Woodrow to House, New York, New York	1913 February 7
b. 298, f. 36	List of cabinet member nicknames by Woodrow Wilson	1913 March 8
b. 298, f. 37	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1913 April 25
b. <b>298</b> , f. <b>38</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to William Jennings Bryan	1913 May 2
b. <b>298</b> , f. <b>39</b>	Wilson, Woodrow, Draft of Wire to William McCombs	1913 May 3
b. <b>298</b> , f. <b>40</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1913 May 9
b. <b>298</b> , f. <b>41</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1913 May 17
b. 298, f. 42	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1913 May 20
b. 298, f. 43	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1913 July 17
b. 298, f. 44	Wilson, Woodrow and William McAdoo to House	1913 August 5
b. 298, f. 45	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1913 September 4
b. <b>298</b> , f. <b>46</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1913 September 18
b. <b>298</b> , f. <b>47</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1913 September 26
b. <b>298</b> , f. <b>48</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1913 September 29
b. 298, f. 48 b. 298, f. 49	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C. Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	
·		29
b. <b>298</b> , f. <b>49</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	29 1913 October 17
b. 298, f. 49 b. 298, f. 50	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C. Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	29 1913 October 17 undated 1913 November
b. 298, f. 49 b. 298, f. 50 b. 298, f. 51	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C. Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C. Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	29 1913 October 17 undated 1913 November 5
b. 298, f. 49 b. 298, f. 50 b. 298, f. 51 b. 298, f. 52	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	29 1913 October 17 undated 1913 November 5 1913 December 9 1913 December
b. 298, f. 49 b. 298, f. 50 b. 298, f. 51 b. 298, f. 52 b. 298, f. 53	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.Wilson, Woodrow to House, Pass Christian, Mississippi	29 1913 October 17 undated 1913 November 5 1913 December 9 1913 December 27
b. 298, f. 49 b. 298, f. 50 b. 298, f. 51 b. 298, f. 52 b. 298, f. 53 b. 298, f. 54	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.Wilson, Woodrow to House, Pass Christian, MississippiWilson, Woodrow to House, Pass Christian, Mississippi	29 1913 October 17 undated 1913 November 5 1913 December 9 1913 December 27 1914 January 3
b. 298, f. 49 b. 298, f. 50 b. 298, f. 51 b. 298, f. 52 b. 298, f. 53 b. 298, f. 54 b. 298, f. 55	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.Wilson, Woodrow to House, Pass Christian, MississippiWilson, Woodrow to House, Pass Christian, MississippiWilson, Woodrow to House, Pass Christian, MississippiWilson, Woodrow to House, Pass Christian, Mississippi	29 1913 October 17 undated 1913 November 5 1913 December 9 1913 December 27 1914 January 3 1914 January 6
b. 298, f. 49 b. 298, f. 50 b. 298, f. 51 b. 298, f. 52 b. 298, f. 53 b. 298, f. 54 b. 298, f. 55 b. 298, f. 55	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.Wilson, Woodrow to House, Pass Christian, MississippiWilson, Woodrow to House, Pass Christian, Mississippi	29 1913 October 17 undated 1913 November 5 1913 December 9 1913 December 27 1914 January 3 1914 January 6 1914 January 9
b. 298, f. 49 b. 298, f. 50 b. 298, f. 51 b. 298, f. 52 b. 298, f. 53 b. 298, f. 54 b. 298, f. 55 b. 298, f. 55 b. 298, f. 56 b. 298, f. 57	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.Wilson, Woodrow to House, Pass Christian, MississippiWilson, Woodrow to House, Pass Christian, Mississippi	29 1913 October 17 undated 1913 November 5 1913 December 9 1913 December 27 1914 January 3 1914 January 6 1914 January 9 1914 January 28

b. <b>298</b> , f. <b>60</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 February 16
b. <b>298</b> , f. <b>61</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 February 18
b. <b>298</b> , f. <b>62</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 February 25
b. <b>298</b> , f. <b>63</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 March 7
b. <b>298</b> , f. <b>64</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 March 27
b. 298, f. 65	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 March 30
b. <b>298</b> , f. <b>66</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 April 2
b. 298, f. 67	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 April 20
b. 298, f. 68	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 May 2
b. <b>298</b> , f. <b>69</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 May 15
b. 298, f. 70	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 June 16
b. <b>298</b> , f. <b>71</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 June 22
b. 298, f. 72	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 June 26
b. <b>298</b> , f. <b>73</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 July 9
b. <b>298</b> , f. <b>7</b> 4	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 August 3
b. 298, f. 75	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 August 4
b. 298, f. 76	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 August 5
b. 298, f. 77	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 August 6
b. 298, f. 78	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 August 17
b. 298, f. 79	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 August 18
b. 298, f. 80	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 August 25
b. <b>298</b> , f. <b>81</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 August 27
b. 298, f. 82	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 September 8
b. 298, f. 83	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 September 16
b. 298, f. 84	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 September 17
b. 298, f. 85	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 September 19
b. 298, f. 86	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 October 10

b. <b>298</b> , f. <b>88</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 October 19
b. 298, f. 89	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 October 22
b. 298, f. 90	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 October 23
b. 298, f. 91	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 October 29
b. 298, f. 92	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 November 2
b. <b>299</b> , f. 1	Wilson, Woodrow, Statement on Belgian conditions	1914 November 14
b. 299, f. 2	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 December 1
b. 299, f. 3	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 December 2
b. <b>299</b> , f. 4	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 December 7
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 December 9
b. 299, f. 6	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 December 14
b. <b>299</b> , f. 7	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 December 16
b. 299, f. 8	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 December 22
b. 299, f. 9	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 December 24
b. 299, f. 10	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 December 26
b. 299, f. 11	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 December 26
b. 299, f. 12	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 December 26
b. 299, f. 13	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 December 28
b. 299, f. 14	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 December 31
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 January 5
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 January 6
b. 299, f. 17	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 January 7
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>18</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 January 11
b. 299, f. 19	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 January 16

b. 299, f. 20	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 January 17
b. <b>299</b> , f. 21	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 January 17
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>22</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 January 18
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>23</b>	Wilson, Woodrow, "An example of how our code would work"	1915 January 25
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>24</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 January 27
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>25</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 January 27
b. 299, f. 26	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 January 28
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>27</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 January 29
b. 299, f. 28	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 January 29
b. 299, f. 29	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 February 13
b. 299, f. 30	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 February 15
b. 299, f. 31	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 February 20
b. 299, f. 32	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 February 22
b. 299, f. 33	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 February 25
b. 299, f. 34	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 March 1
b. 299, f. 35	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 March 8
b. 299, f. 36	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 March 13
b. 299, f. 37	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 March 13
b. 299, f. 38	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 March 19
b. 299, f. 39	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 March 22
b. 299, f. 40	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 March 23
b. 299, f. 41	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	circa 1915 April 1
b. 299, f. 42	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 April 2
b. 299, f. 43	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 April 15
b. <b>299</b> , f. 44	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 April 15
b. 299, f. 45	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 April 19
b. 299, f. 46	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 April 22
b. 299, f. 47	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 May 3
b. 299, f. 48	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 May 5
b. 299, f. 49	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 May 16

b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>50</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 May 18
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>51</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 May 20
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>52</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 May 23
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>53</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 May 26
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>5</b> 4	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 June 1
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>55</b>	Wilson, Woodrow, Comment on draft of proposed reforms of sea laws by House and Lord Loreburn	1915 June 4
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>56</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 June 20
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>57</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 June 20
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>5</b> 8	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 June 22
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>59</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Windsor, Vermont	1915 July 3
b. <b>299</b> , f. 60	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Cornish, New Hampshire	1915 July 3
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>61</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Windsor, Vermont	1915 July 7
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>62</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Cornish, New Hampshire	1915 July 9
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>63</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Windsor, Vermont	1915 July 12
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>6</b> 4	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Cornish, New Hampshire	1915 July 14
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>65</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Windsor, Vermont	1915 July 14
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>66</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 July 19
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>67</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 July 21
b. <b>299</b> , f. 68	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 July 27
b. 299, f. 69	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Windsor, Vermont	1915 July 27
b. 299, f. 70	Wilson, Woodrow to House, unfinished, sent in error, Windsor, Vermont	1915 July 29
b. 299, f. 71	Envelope only, postmarked Windsor, Vermont	undated
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>72</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Cornish, New Hampshire	1915 August 4
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>73</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 August 4
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>7</b> 4	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 August 4
b. 299, f. 75	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Windsor, Vermont	1915 August 5
b. 299, f. 76	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Windsor, Vermont	1915 August 7
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>77</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 August 15
b. 299, f. 78	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 August 25

b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>79</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 August 31
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>80</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 August 31
b. 299, f. 81	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 September 7
b. 299, f. 82	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 September 17
b. 299, f. 83	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 September 20
b. 299, f. 84	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 September 22
b. 299, f. 85	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 September 27
b. 299, f. 86	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 September 29
b. 299, f. 87	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 September 29
b. <b>299</b> , f. 88	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 October 4
b. 299, f. 89	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 October 4
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>90</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 October 8
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>91</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 October 18
b. <b>299</b> , f. <b>9</b> 2	Wilson, Woodrow to House, unsigned, Washington, D.C.	1915 October 18
b. 300, f. 1	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 October 29
b. 300, f. 2	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 November 1
b. 300, f. 3	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 November 4
b. 300, f. 4	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 November 10
b. 300, f. 5	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 November 11
b. 300, f. 6	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 November 12
b. 300, f. 7	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 December 14
b. 300, f. 8	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 December 17
b. 300, f. 9	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Hot Springs, Virginia	1915 December 24

b. <b>300</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Hot Springs, Virginia	1915 December 25
b. 300, f. 11	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Hot Springs, Virginia	1915 December 27
b. 300, f. 12	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 January 9
b. 300, f. 13	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 January 12
b. 300, f. 14	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 February 13
b. 300, f. 15	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 February 16
b. 300, f. 16	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 February 24
b. 300, f. 17	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 March 3
b. 300, f. 18	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 March 4
b. 300, f. 19	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 March 20
b. 300, f. 20	Wilson, Woodrow, to Sir Edward Grey, confirming the House Grey memorandum. Note by House.	1916 February- March
b. 300, f. 21	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 March 9
b. 300, f. 22	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 April 6
b. 300, f. 23	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 April 13
b. 300, f. 24	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 April 20
b. 300, f. 25	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 April 21
b. 300, f. 26	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	undated
b. 300, f. 27	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 April 22
b. 300, f. 28	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 April 25
b. 300, f. 29	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 April 29
b. 300, f. 30	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 May 5
b. 300, f. 31	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 May 8
b. 300, f. 32	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 May 9
b. 300, f. 33	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 May 12
b. 300, f. 34	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 May 16
b. 300, f. 35	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 May 16
b. 300, f. 36	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 May 17
b. 300, f. 37	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 May 17
b. 300, f. 38	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 May 18

b. 300, f. 39	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 May 22
b. 300, f. 40	Wilson, Woodrow Sir Edward Grey, New York, New York	1916 May 24
b. 300, f. 41	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 May 24
b. 300, f. 42	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 May 29
b. 300, f. 43	Cummings, Homer S. to Woodrow Wilson, St. Louis, Missouri	1916 June 4
b. 300, f. 44	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 June 6
b. 300, f. 45	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 June 11
b. 300, f. 46	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 June 11
b. 300, f. 47	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 June 22
b. 300, f. 48	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 July 2
b. 300, f. 49	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 July 23
b. 300, f. 50	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 July 27
b. 300, f. 51	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Asbury Park, New Jersey	1916 September 20
b. 300, f. 52	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Asbury Park, New Jersey	1916 September 29
b. 300, f. 53	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Asbury Park, New Jersey	1916 October 10
b. 300, f. 54	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Asbury Park, New Jersey	1916 October 17
b. 300, f. 55	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Asbury Park, New Jersey	1916 October 24
b. 300, f. 56	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Asbury Park, New Jersey	1916 October 30
b. 300, f. 57	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 November 6
b. 300, f. 58	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 November 13
b. 300, f. 59	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 November 21
b. 300, f. 60	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 November 23
b. 300, f. 61	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 November 24
b. 300, f. 62	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 November 25
b. 300, f. 63	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 November 29

b. 300, f. 64	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 December 3
b. 300, f. 65	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 December 5
b. 300, f. 66	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 December 8
b. 300, f. 67	Wilson, Woodrow, pencil note, signed	undated
b. 300, f. 68	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 December 19
b. 300, f. 69	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 December 28
b. 300, f. 70	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 January 1
b. 300, f. 71	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 January 16
b. 300, f. 72	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 January 17
b. 300, f. 73	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 January 19
b. 300, f. 74	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 January 24
b. 300, f. 75	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 February 1
b. 300, f. 76	Envelope in Woodrow Wilson's hand, addressed to House	1917 February 4
b. 300, f. 77	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 February 6
b. 300, f. 78	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 February 7
b. 300, f. 79	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 February 12
b. 300, f. 80	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 February 26
b. 300, f. 81	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 March 26
b. 300, f. 82	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 April 6
b. 301, f. 1	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 April 9
b. 301, f. 2	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 April 10
b. 301, f. 3	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 April 12
b. 301, f. 4	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 May 7
b. 301, f. 5	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 June 1
b. 301, f. 6	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 June 1
b. 301, f. 7	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 June 15
b. <b>301</b> , f. 8	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 July 10
b. 301, f. 9	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Aboard the Mayflower	1917 July 21
b. 301, f. 10	Wilson, Woodrow to House, unsigned, Washington, D.C.	1917 July 29

b. 301, f. 11	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 August 16
b. 301, f. 12	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 August 23
b. 301, f. 13	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 September 2
b. 301, f. 14	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 September 17
b. 301, f. 15	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 September 19
b. 301, f. 16	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 September 23
b. 301, f. 17	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 September 24
b. 301, f. 18	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 September 26
b. 301, f. 19	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 October 7
b. 301, f. 20	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 October 8
b. 301, f. 21	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 October 13
b. 301, f. 22	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 October 13
b. 301, f. 23	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 October 16
b. 301, f. 24	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 October 19
b. 301, f. 25	Wilson, Woodrow to the Prime Ministers of Great Britain, France, and Italy, Washington, D.C.	1917 October 23
b. 301, f. 26	Wilson, Woodrow to the U.S. Ambassador at London, Paris, and Rome, Washington, D.C.	1917 October 23
b. 301, f. 27	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Credentials for Allied Conference, Washington, D.C.	1917 October 25
b. 301, f. 28	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 October 26
b. 301, f. 29	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 October 28
b. 301, f. 30	Wilson, Woodrow, Memorandum	1917 October
b. 301, f. 31	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 December 16
b. 301, f. 32	Wilson, Woodrow, Draft of cable to David Lloyd-George, Washington, D.C.	1918 January 5
b. <b>301</b> , f. <b>33</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 January 28
b. <b>301</b> , f. <b>3</b> 4	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 January 30

b. 301, f. 35	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 January 31
b. 301, f. 36	Wilson, Woodrow to Robert Lansing	1918 February 4
b. 301, f. 37	Wilson, Woodrow, Draft of cable to Arthur Balfour	1918 February 24
b. 301, f. 38	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 February 25
b. 301, f. 39	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 February 26
b. 301, f. 40	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 March 20
b. 301, f. 41	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 March 22
b. 301, f. 42	Wilson, Woodrow to Gordon Auchincloss	1918 March 27
b. 301, f. 43	Wilson, Woodrow, Pencil note on back of letter from Balfour to House, unsigned	1918 April 3
b. <b>301</b> , f. 44	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 May 1
b. 301, f. 45	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 May 6
b. 301, f. 46	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 July 8
b. 301, f. 47	Envelope in Woodrow Wilson's Hand with note by House, Washington, D.C.	1918 July 9
b. 301, f. 48	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 August 31
b. 301, f. 49	Wilson, Woodrow to House, First Draft of the Convenant, Washington, D.C.	1918 September 7
b. 301, f. 50	Wilson, Woodrow to E.N. Hurley, Washington, D.C.	1918 September 9
b. 301, f. 51	Wilson, Woodrow, Draft of cable to Bulgarian note, first draft, not sent, Washington, D.C.	1918 September 27
b. 301, f. 52	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 October 5
b. <b>301</b> , f. <b>53</b>	Wilson, Woodrow, pencil note and clipping, unsiged	1918 October 12
b. 301, f. 54	Wilson, Woodrow, Memorandum regading House's credentials to Paris Council	1918 October 14
b. <b>301</b> , f. <b>55</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 October 28
b. 301, f. 56	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 October 29
b. <b>301</b> , f. <b>57</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 October 29
b. <b>301</b> , f. <b>58</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 October 31
b. <b>301</b> , f. <b>59</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 October 31
b. <b>301</b> , f. <b>60</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 October 31
b. <b>301</b> , f. <b>61</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 November 1

b. 301, f. 62	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 November 4
b. 301, f. 63	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 November 7
b. 301, f. 64	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 November 8
b. 301, f. 65	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 November 11
b. 301, f. 66	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 November 13
b. 301, f. 67	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 November 14
b. 301, f. 68	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 November 16
b. 301, f. 69	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 November 19
b. 301, f. 70	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 November 25
b. <b>301</b> , f. <b>71</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Paris, France	1918 December 9
b. 301, f. 72	Hoover, Herbert to House, Paris, France	1918 December 13
b. 301, f. 73	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Paris, France	1918 December 15
b. 301, f. 74	"Derby" to House, Paris, France	1918 December 23
b. 301, f. 75	Memorandum of House and Woodrow Wilson, Paris, France	1918 December 23
b. 301, f. 76	"Derby" to House, Paris, France	1918 December 23
b. <b>301,</b> f. <b>77</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to Secretary of the Treasury, Draft	1918 Fall
b. 301, f. 78	Wilson, Woodrow, Memoranda	1919
b. 301, f. 79	Wilson, Woodrow to Carter Glass, Paris, France	1919 January 8
b. <b>301,</b> f. <b>80</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to Newton Baker, Paris, France	1919 January 8
b. <b>301</b> , f. <b>81</b>	Wilson, Woodrow to Sidney Mezes, Paris, France	1919 January 9
b. 301, f. 82	Wilson, Woodrow, Statement issued at the Paris Peace Conference	1919 January 24
b. <b>301,</b> f. 83	Notes passed at the Paris Peace Conference, Paris, France	1919 January 25
b. 301, f. 84	Wilson, Woodrow, Draft of cable to Italy-America Society, Paris, France	1919 January 25

b. 301, f. 85	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1919 February 2
b. <b>301</b> , f. 86	House to Woodrow Wilson, Memorandum from Wilson at bottom, Paris, France	1919 February 4
b. 301, f. 87	Pencil note by House on note of Jan Smuts	1919 February 11
b. 301, f. 88	Pencil notes passed between Woodrow Wilson and House during Paris Peace Conference, Paris, France	1919 February 14
	The contents of this folder are missing. The folder was retained in the event that the items are located.	
b. <b>301</b> , f. <b>89</b>	Notes passed at Paris Peace Conference between Woodrow Wilson, Winston Churchill, House, and others, Paris, France	1919 February 14
b. 301, f. 90	Wilson, Woodrow to House	1919 February 14
b. 301, f. 91	Wilson, Woodrow to House	1919 February 24
b. 301, f. 92	Wilson, Woodrow, unsigned pencil note, Paris, France	1919 March 12
b. 301, f. 93	Wilson, Woodrow to Sidney Mezes, Paris, France	1919 March 16
b. 301, f. 94	Wilson, Woodrow to David Lloyd-George	1919 March 17
b. 301, f. 95	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Paris, France	1919 March 18
b. 301, f. 96	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Paris, France	1919 March 18
b. 301, f. 97	Taft, William Howard to Woodrow Wilson The contents of this folder are missing. The folder was retained in the event that the items are located.	1919 March 18
b. 301, f. 98	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Paris, France	1919 March 20
b. 301, f. 99	Wilson, Woodrow to Sidney Mezes, Paris, France	1919 March 26
b. 301, f. 100	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Paris, France	1919 March 31
b. 301, f. 101	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Pencil notes exchanged at Paris Peace Conference	1919 March
b. 301, f. 102	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Paris, France The contents of this folder are missing. The folder was retained in the event that the items are located.	1919 Spring
b. 301, f. 103	Wilson, Woodrow to Fridjoh Nansen	1919 April 7
b. <b>301</b> , f. <b>10</b> 4	Wilson, Woodrow, Unsigned pencil note, Paris, France	1919 April 10
b. 302, f. 1	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Paris, France	1919 April 12
b. 302, f. 2	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Paris, France	1919 April 19
b. 302, f. 3	Wilson, Woodrow, Typed letter with pencil note by Wilson, Paris, France	1919 April 21
b. 302, f. 4	Notes passed at the Paris Peace Conference, Paris, France	1919 April 28
#### Correspondence > Originals (continued)

b. <b>302</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Wilson, Woodrow, pencil note to House, Paris Peace Conference, Paris, France	1919 April 28
b. 302, f. 6	Wilson, Woodrow, Pencil notes on Treaty provisions, Paris, France	undated
b. 302, f. 7	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Paris, France	1919 April 28
b. 302, f. 8	Wilson, Woodrow, Paragraph of Covenant with a change made in Wilson's hand	1919 April
b. 302, f. 9	Agreement signed by Woodrow Wilson and David Lloyd-George	1919 May
b. 302, f. 10	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Paris, France	1919 May 13
b. 302, f. 11	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Paris, France	1919 May 13
b. 302, f. 12	Pencil memorandum in Wilson's Hand at foot of letter from House The contents of this folder are missing. The folder was retained in the event that the items are located.	1919 May 14
b. 302, f. 13	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Paris, France	1919 May 19
b. 302, f. 14	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Paris, France	1919 May 19
b. 302, f. 15	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Paris, France	1919 May 24
b. 302, f. 16	Wilson, Woodrow to Sidney Mezes, Paris, France	1919 May 24
b. 302, f. 17	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Paris, France	1919 June 5
b. 302, f. 18	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Paris, France	1919 June 7
b. 302, f. 19	Wilson, Woodrow, note on letter by House, Paris, France	1919 June 21
b. 302, f. 20	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Paris, France The contents of this folder are missing. The folder was retained in the event that the items are located.	1919 June 27
b. 302, f. 21	Wilson, Woodrow to House, U.S.S. George Washington	1919 July 9
b. 302, f. 22	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1919 August 15
b. 302, f. 23	Wilson, Woodrow to House	1919 August 28
b. 302, f. 24	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1920 March 11
b. 302, f. 25	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Washington, D.C.	1920 June 10
b. 302, f. 26	House to Woodrow Wilson, New York, New York	1920 October 29
b. 302, f. 27	Wilson, Ellen to House, Washington, D.C.	1914 May 14
b. 302, f. 28	Galt, Edith to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 October 12
b. 302, f. 29	Galt, Edith to House, Washington, D.C.	1915 October 17
b. 302, f. 30	Wilson, Edith to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 April 26

## Correspondence > Originals (continued)

b. 302, f. 31	Envelope in Edith Wilson's Hand, addressed to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 June 7
b. 302, f. 32	Wilson, Edith to House, Washington, D.C.	1916 August 29
b. 302, f. 33	Wilson, Edith to House, Washington, D.C.	1917 October 15
b. 302, f. 34	Wilson, Edith to House, Washington, D.C.	circa 1918 January
b. 302, f. 35	Wilson, Edith to House, Washington, D.C.	circa 1918 January
b. 302, f. 36	Wilson, Edith to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 January 30
b. 302, f. 37	Wilson, Edith to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 February 3
b. 302, f. 38	Wilson, Edith to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 March 20
b. 302, f. 39	Wilson, Edith to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 May 1
b. 302, f. 40	Wilson, Edith to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 May 6
b. 302, f. 41	Wilson, Edith to House, Sulphur Springs, West Virginia	1918 June 3
b. 302, f. 42	Wilson, Edith to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 June 14
b. 302, f. 43	Wilson, Edith to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 July 1
b. 302, f. 44	Wilson, Edith to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 August 3
b. 302, f. 45	Wilson, Edith to House, Washington, D.C.	1918 October 15
b. 302, f. 46	Wilson, Edith to House, U.S.S. George Washington, Brest, France	1919 February 15
b. 302, f. 47	Wilson, Edith to House, Paris, France	1919 May 26
b. 302, f. 48	Wilson, Edith to House, Washington, D.C.	1919 October 17
b. 302, f. 49	Wilson, Edith to House, Washington, D.C.	1919 October 23
b. 302, f. 50	Wilson, Edith to House, Washington, D.C.	1919 November 18
b. 302, f. 51	Wilson, Edith to House, Washington, D.C.	1920 November 15
b. 302, f. 52	Wilson, Edith to House, Washington, D.C.	1924 March 12, 1924 April 8
b. 302, f. 53	Wilson, Edith to House, Washington, D.C.	1924 June 7
b. <b>302</b> , f. <b>5</b> 4	Wilson, Edith to Charles Seymour, Washington, D.C.	1925 October 31
b. 302, f. 55	Wilson, Edith to House, Washington, D.C.	1925 December 2
b. 302, f. 56	Wilson, Edith to Charles Seymour, Washington, D.C.	1925 December 2

## Correspondence > Originals (continued)

b. 302, f. 57	House to Woodrow Wilson	1912 November 22
b. 302, f. 58	House to Woodrow Wilson	1913 January 30
b. 302, f. 59	House to Woodrow Wilson	1914 July- September
b. 302, f. 60	House to Woodrow Wilson	1915 February 8-1915 February 13
b. 302, f. 61	House to Woodrow Wilson	1915 February 20-1915 February 22
b. 302, f. 62	House to Woodrow Wilson	1915 February 24-1915 February 27
b. 302, f. 63	House to Woodrow Wilson	1915 March
b. 302, f. 64	House to Woodrow Wilson	1915 April
b. 302, f. 65	House to Woodrow Wilson	1915 May
b. 302, f. 66	House to Woodrow Wilson	1915 June
b. 302, f. 67	House to Woodrow Wilson	1915 July
b. 302, f. 68	House to Woodrow Wilson	1915 September
b. 302, f. 69	House to Woodrow Wilson	1916
b. 302, f. 70	House to Woodrow Wilson	1917
b. 302, f. 71	House to Woodrow Wilson	1918
b. 302, f. 72	House to Woodrow Wilson	1919
b. 302, f. 73	House to Woodrow Wilson	1919 May 22
b. 302, f. 74	House to Woodrow Wilson, not sent	1920 May 8
Duj	plicates	1910-1920
b. 303, f. 1	Typescript copies, Woodrow Wilson to House	1911-1915
b. 303, f. 2	Typescript copies, Woodrow Wilson to House	1916
b. 303, f. 3	Typescript copies, Woodrow Wilson to House	1917-1920
b. 304, f. 1	Typescript copies, House to Woodrow Wilson	1911-1913
b. 304, f. 2	Typescript copies, House to Woodrow Wilson	1914
b. 304, f. 3	Typescript copies, House to Woodrow Wilson	1915 January-1915 July

b. <b>305</b> , f. 1	Typescript copies, House to Woodrow Wilson	1915 July-1915 December
b. 305, f. 2	Typescript copies, House to Woodrow Wilson	1917 January-1917 June
b. 305, f. 3	Typescript copies, House to Woodrow Wilson	1917 July-1917 December
b. 305, f. 4	Typescript copies, House to Woodrow Wilson	1918 January-1918 October
b. 305, f. 5	Typescript copies, House to Woodrow Wilson	1918 November-1918 December
b. 305, f. 6	Typescript copies, House to Woodrow Wilson	1919-1920
b. <b>306,</b> f. 1	Typescript copies, telegrams between House and Woodrow Wilson	1912-1916
b. 307, f. 1	Typescript copies, telegrams between House and Woodrow Wilson	1917-1918
b. 307, f. 2	Typescript copies, telegrams between House and Woodrow Wilson	1918-1919
b. 308, f. 1	House to Woodrow Wilson, additional typed copies	1911-1915
b. 308, f. 2	House to Woodrow Wilson, additional typed copies	1911-1913
b. 308, f. 3	House to Woodrow Wilson, additional typed copies	1914
b. 308, f. 4	House to Woodrow Wilson, Miscellaneous additional typed copies	1918
b. 308, f. 5	House to Wilson, Wilson to House, Miscellaneous additional typed copies	1915-1919
b. 308, f. 6	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Miscellaneous additional typed copies	1913-1919
b. 308, f. 7	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Miscellaneous typed cables	1915 February, May
b. 308, f. 8	Typescript copies, cypher telegrams, various correspondents	1916-1918
b. 308, f. 9	Wilson, Woodrow to House, Miscellaneous additional copies	1915-1917
b. 308, f. 10	Wilson, Woodrow and Edith to House, Miscellaneous additional copies	1917-1920
b. 308, f. 11	Typescript copies, Ellen Wilson to House	1914
b. 308, f. 12	Typescript copies, Edith Wilson to House	1915-1925
b. 308, f. 13	Wilson, Edith to House, Miscellaneous additional typed copies	1915-1920
b. 308, f. 14	Wilson, Edith to House, Photostatic copies of miscellaneous letters	1915-1919
b. 309, f. 1	Photostatic copies of letters and telegrams from Woodrow Wilson to House	1911-1915

b. 309, f. 2	Photostatic copies of letters and telegrams from Woodrow Wilson to House	1916
b. 309, f. 3	Photostats of Wilson Letters	1910-1911
b. 309, f. 4	Photostats of Wilson Letters	1912
b. 309, f. 5	Photostats of Wilson Letters	1913
b. 309, f. 6	Photostats of Wilson Letters	1914
b. <b>309</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Photostats of Wilson Letters	1915 January 1-1915 July 14
b. <b>309</b> , f. <b>8</b>	Photostats of Wilson Letters	1915 July 21-1915 December 25
b. 309, f. 9	Photostats of Wilson Letters and Telegrams	1916
b. 309, f. 10	Photostats of Wilson Letters and Telegrams	1917
b. 309, f. 11	Photostats of Wilson Letters	1918
b. 309, f. 12	Photostats of Wilson Letters	1919-1920
b. <b>310</b> , f. 1	Photostats, Miscellaneous	undated
b. 310, f. 2	Photostats, Miscellaneous	undated
b. 310, f. 3	Photostats of House-Wilson Code Messages	1915
b. 310, f. 4	Photostats of House-Wilson Code Messages	1916
b. 310, f. 5	Photostats of House-Wilson Code Messages	1917-1919
b. 310, f. 6	Photostat of Code Message, Woodrow Wilson to House	1919 August 27
b. <b>310</b> , f. 7	Positive photostats of Wilson Code Cables	1915 February-1918 November
b. 311, f. 1b. 311, f. 2	Scrapbook, Photostats of letters and telegrams from Woodrow Wilson to House	1911 October-1914 December
b. 311, f. 3	Scrapbook, Photostats of letters and telegrams from Woodrow Wilson to House	1915
b. <b>311</b> , f. 4	Scrapbook, Photostats of letters and telegrams from Woodrow Wilson to House	1916-1917
b. <b>311</b> , f. 5	Scrapbook, Photostats of letters and telegrams from Woodrow Wilson to House	1918-1920
b. 312, f. 1	Letterbook, Outgoing correspondence	1915 August-1915 December

b. <b>312</b> , f. 2	Letterbook, Outgoing correspondence	1915 November-1916 October
b. <b>312</b> , f. 3	Letterbook, Outgoing correspondence	1916 October-1917 May
b. 313, f. 1	Letterbook, Outgoing correspondence	1917 February-1917 September
b. 313, f. 2	Letterbook, Outgoing correspondence	1917 June-1918 October
b. 314, f. 1	Duplicate Cables: American Commission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State	1919 February 15-1919 July 1
b. <b>314</b> , f. 2	Duplicate Cables: American Embassies in Berne and London to American Commission to Negotiate Peace	1918 May 30-1919 June 16
b. <b>314</b> , f. 3	Duplicate Cables: USS George Washington to American Commission to Negotiate Peace	1919 March 11-1919 March 12
b. <b>314</b> , f. 4	Duplicate Cables: Miscellaneous to American Mission to Negotiate Peace	1918 October 24-1918 November 11
b. <b>314</b> , f. 5	Duplicate Cables: Miscellaneous to American Mission to Negotiate Peace	1918 November 29-1918 December 8
b. <b>314</b> , f. 6	Duplicate Cables: Miscellaneous to American Mission to Negotiate Peace	1918 December 9-1918 December 15
b. 314, f. 7	Duplicate Cables: Miscellaneous to American Mission to Negotiate Peace	1918 December 25-1919 July 1
b. 314, f. 8	Duplicate Cables: Miscellaneous to American Mission to Negotiate Peace, sent through Simsadus, London	1918 November 19-1918 January 11
b. <b>314</b> , f. 9	Duplicate Cables: Secretary of State to American Mission to Negotiate Peace, Polk to Auchincloss	1918 December 17-1919 June 30
b. 314, f. 10	Duplicate Cables: Secretary of State to American Mission to Negotiate Peace	1918 October 29-1918 November 10
b. 315, f. 1	Duplicate Cables: Secretary of State to American Mission to Negotiate Peace	1918 November 9-1918 November 20
b. 315, f. 2	Duplicate Cables: Secretary of State to American Mission to Negotiate Peace	1918 November 20-1918 November 27

b. 315, f. 3	Duplicate Cables: Secretary of State to American Mission to Negotiate Peace	1918 November 27-1918 November 30
b. 315, f. 4	Duplicate Cables: Secretary of State to American Mission to Negotiate Peace	1918 December 1-1918 December 6
b. 315, f. 5	Duplicate Cables: Secretary of State to American Mission to Negotiate Peace	1918 December 6-1918 December 9
b. 315, f. 6	Duplicate Cables: Secretary of State to American Mission to Negotiate Peace	1918 December 8-1918 December 14
b. 315, f. 7	Duplicate Cables: Secretary of State to American Mission to Negotiate Peace	1919 January 21-1919 February 14
b. 315, f. 8	Duplicate Cables: Secretary of State to American Mission to Negotiate Peace	1919 February 16-1919 April 12
b. 315, f. 9	Duplicate Cables: Secretary of State to American Mission to Negotiate Peace	1919 April 12-1919 May 12
b. 315, f. 10	Duplicate Cables: Secretary of State to American Mission to Negotiate Peace	1919 May 14-1919 June 12
b. 315, f. 11	Duplicate Cables: Secretary of State to American Mission to Negotiate Peace	1919 June 12-1919 July 2
b. 315, f. 12	Duplicate Cables: President to American Mission to Negotiate Peace	undated
b. <b>316</b> , f. 1	Duplicate Cables: Texas to Colonel House	1919 June 19-1919 June 21
b. <b>316</b> , f. 2	Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to American Delegations at Berne, Brussels, Christania, Copenhagen, and the Hague	1918 November 29-1919 April 19
b. <b>316</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to American Embassy, London	1918 October 25-1919 June 20
b. <b>316</b> , f. 4	Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to American Embassy, Madrid	1918 December 4-1919 March 14
b. <b>316</b> , f. 5	Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to American Embassy in Rome and American Delegation, Stockholm	1918 December 9-1919 May 21
b. <b>316</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to the President	1918 October 27-1919 February 21
b. 316, f. 7	Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to State Department, Auchincloss to Polk	1918 December 18-1919 January 3

b. 316, f. 13 Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to State Department, Auchincloss to Polk May 31	b. <b>316</b> , f. 8	Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to State Department	1919 January 3-1919 February 3
Department, Auchincloss to Polk6-1919 April 11b. 316, f. 11Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to State Department, Auchincloss to Polk1919 April 30 1919 April 30 1919 April 30b. 316, f. 12Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to State Department, Auchincloss to Polk1919 January 12b. 316, f. 13Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to State Department, Auchincloss to Polk1919 May 2-1919 May 31b. 316, f. 13Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to State Department, Auchincloss to Polk1919 June 1-1919 June 27b. 316, f. 14Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to State State1919 June 1-1919 June 27b. 316, f. 15Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 2b. 317, f. 1Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 2-1918 November 2-1918 November 5b. 317, f. 2Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 2-1918 November 2-1918 November 5b. 317, f. 3Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of 	b. 316, f. 9		
Department, Auchincloss to Polk1919 April 30b. 316, f. 12Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to State Department, Auchincloss to Polk1919 January 17.1919 February 12b. 316, f. 13Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to State Department, Auchincloss to Polk1919 May 2-1919 May 31b. 316, f. 14Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to State Department, Auchincloss to Polk1919 June 1-1919 June 27b. 316, f. 14Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to State State1919 June 1-1919 June 27b. 316, f. 15Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 2b. 317, f. 1Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 2b. 317, f. 2Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of 1918 November 51918 November 10b. 317, f. 3Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of 1918 November 101918 November 10b. 317, f. 3Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of 1918 November 121918 November 12b. 317, f. 4Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of 1918 November 201918 November 23b. 317, f. 5Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of 1918 November 201918 November 23b. 317, f. 6Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of 1918 November 231918 November 23b. 317, f. 7Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiat	b. 316, f. 10		
Department, Auchincloss to Polk17-1919 February 12b. 316, f. 13Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to State1919 May 21919 May 31b. 316, f. 14Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to State1919 June 1-1919 June 27b. 316, f. 14Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to State1919 June 1-1919 June 27b. 316, f. 15Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 2 2-1918 November 2b. 317, f. 1Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 2 2-1918 November 5b. 317, f. 2Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 2 -1918 November 10b. 317, f. 3Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of 1918 November 10-1918 November 10b. 317, f. 4Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of 1918 November 10-1918 November 10b. 317, f. 4Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of 1918 November 29b. 317, f. 4Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of 1918 November 20b. 317, f. 6Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of 1918 November 20b. 317, f. 7Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of 1918 November 20b. 317, f. 6Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of 1918 November 20b. 317, f. 7Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secreta	b. <b>316</b> , f. 11		
Department, Auchincloss to PolkMay 31b. 316, f. 14Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to State Department, Auchincloss to Polk1919 June 1-1919 June 27b. 316, f. 15Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 October 24-1918 November 2b. 317, f. 1Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 2-1918 November 2b. 317, f. 2Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 2-1918 November 10b. 317, f. 3Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 6-1918 November 10b. 317, f. 3Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 10-1918 November 10b. 317, f. 4Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of 1918 November 121918 November 12-1918 November 12b. 317, f. 4Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of 1918 November 291918 November 12-1918 November 20b. 317, f. 6Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of 13-1918 November 231918 November 20-1918 November 23b. 317, f. 7Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of 20-1918 November 231918 November 20-1918 November 23b. 317, f. 8Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of 20-1918 November 231918 November 20-1918 November 23	b. 316, f. 12		17-1919 February
Department, Auchincloss to PolkJune 27b. 316, f. 15Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 October 24-1918 November 2b. 317, f. 1Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 2b. 317, f. 2Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 5b. 317, f. 2Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 6-1918 November 10b. 317, f. 3Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 10-1918 November 10b. 317, f. 4Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of November 121918 November 12b. 317, f. 4Duplicate Cables: Miscellaneous to American Mission to Negotiate Peace1918 November 12b. 317, f. 5Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of November 201918 November 20b. 317, f. 6Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of November 201918 November 20b. 317, f. 6Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of November 231918 November 23b. 317, f. 7Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of November 231918 November 23b. 317, f. 6Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of November 231918 November 23b. 317, f. 7Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of November 231918 November 23b. 317	b. 316, f. 13		1919 May 2-1919 May 31
State24-1918 November 2b. 317, f. 1Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 2-1918 	b. 316, f. 14		1919 June 1-1919 June 27
State2-1918 November 5b. 317, f. 2Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 6-1918 	b. 316, f. 15		24-1918
State6-1918 November 10b. 317, f. 3Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 10-1918 November 12b. 317, f. 4Duplicate Cables: Miscellaneous to American Mission to Negotiate Peace1918 November 15-1918 November 29b. 317, f. 5Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 15-1918 November 29b. 317, f. 5Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 13-1918 November 20b. 317, f. 6Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 20-1918 November 20b. 317, f. 6Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 20-1918 November 23b. 317, f. 7Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 23-1918 November 23b. 317, f. 8Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of 1918 November 23-1918 November 261918 November 26-1918	b. <b>317</b> , f. 1		2-1918
State10-1918 November 12b. 317, f. 4Duplicate Cables: Miscellaneous to American Mission to Negotiate Peace1918 November 15-1918 November 29b. 317, f. 5Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 1918 November 20b. 317, f. 6Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 20b. 317, f. 6Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 20-1918 November 23b. 317, f. 7Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 23-1918 November 23b. 317, f. 7Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 23-1918 November 23b. 317, f. 8Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of 23-1918 November 261918 November 23-1918 November 26	b. 317, f. 2		6-1918
Peace15-1918 November 29b. 317, f. 5Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 13-1918 November 20b. 317, f. 6Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 20b. 317, f. 6Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 20b. 317, f. 6Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 20b. 317, f. 7Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 23b. 317, f. 8Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 24	b. <b>317</b> , f. 3		10-1918
State13-1918 November 20b. 317, f. 6Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 20-1918 November 23b. 317, f. 7Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 23b. 317, f. 7Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 23-1918 November 26b. 317, f. 8Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 26-1918	b. <b>317</b> , f. 4		15-1918
State20-1918 November 23b. 317, f. 7Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 23-1918 November 26b. 317, f. 8Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 26-1918	b. <b>317</b> , f. <b>5</b>		13-1918
State23-1918 November 26b. 317, f. 8Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State1918 November 26-1918	b. 317, f. 6		20-1918
State 26-1918	b. <b>317</b> , f. 7		23-1918
	b. <b>317</b> , f. 8		26-1918

b. 317, f. 9	Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State	1918 November 30-1918 December 4
b. 317, f. 10	Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State	1918 December 4-1918 December 16
b. 317, f. 11		1918 December 25-1919 January 14
b. 317, f. 12		1919 January 14-1919 February 14
b. 317, f. 13	Duplicate Cables: American Mission to Negotiate Peace to Secretary of State	1919 February 15-1919 May 8
b. 318, f. 1	Visitor's Log, Paris Peace Conference	1919
	Secondary Material	1963-1979
b. 319, f. 1	American Heritage Magazine with article about House and Wilson	1963
b. 319, f. 2	Index of Correspondents	1979

# Accession 1986-M-064: Additional Material

Edward M. House book collection.

Gift of Arthur Walworth.

b. <b>1</b>	Baker - Cramer
b. 2	Cranston - Gelfand
b. <b>3</b>	Gelfand - Kennan
b. 4	Kerney - Monnet
b. <b>5</b>	Nevins - Schwabe
b. <b>6</b>	Schwarz - Walworth
b. <b>7</b>	Watt - Yale
b.8	Loose pamplets and pages

# Accession 1998-M-132: Additional Material

Consists of Edward M. House's book collection.

b. <b>1</b>	D'Abernon-Annin
b. 2	Armstrong-Bacon
b. 3	Baden-Baker
b. 4	Baker-Baruch
b. <b>5</b>	Barnes-Bell
b. <b>6</b>	Belloc-Bernstein
b. <b>7</b>	Bernstorff-Bok
b. 8	Bonn-Bowman
b. <b>9</b>	Bradford-Bryce
b. <b>10</b>	Buchan-Von Bulow
b. 11	Burlingame-Carson
b. 12	Carnegie Endowment-Choate
b. 13	Churchill-Colcord
b. 14	Colcord-Croly
b. <b>15</b>	Crosby-Daniels
b. <b>16</b>	Davenport-De Lanux
b. <b>17</b>	D' Estournelles-Dowager Countess
b. 18	Doyle-Dumba
b. <b>19</b>	Ebray-Foch
b. 20	Foley-George and George
b. 21	Gay/Fisher-Lloyd-George
b. 22	Lloyd-George
b. 23	Lloyd-George-Gordon
b. 24	Gooch-Grayson
b. 25	Haskians/Loed-Hagedorn
b. 26	Hagedorn-Hart
b. 27	Hart-Hearnshaw
b. 28	Helmerkey-Helm

b. 29	Hird-Hosse
b. <b>30</b>	Houston-lorga
b. <b>31</b>	Hurley-Jusserand
b. 32	Kahn-Kessler
b. 33	Key-Langer
b. 34	Lansing-(League)
b. 35	Leary-Link
b. 36	Lnk-Looker
b. 37	Loreburn-Lyons
b. 38	Luzzatti-Marbury
b. <b>39</b>	March-Marx
b. 40	Masaryk-McAdoo
b. <b>41</b>	McAdoo-Miller
b. 42	Miller-Molyneaux
b. 43	Moon-Murray
b. 44	Muzzey-Northcliff
b. 45	Notter-Oursler
b. <b>46</b>	Oxford-Palmer
b. <b>47</b>	Palmer-Pollock
b. 48	Popovici-Renouvin
b. 49	Renouvin-Rosebery
b. <b>50</b>	Rosenberg-Schnee
b. <b>51</b>	Scott-Seymour
b. <b>52</b>	Seymour-Seymour
b. 53	Seymour-Sharp
b. <b>5</b> 4	Shaw-Simonds
b. <b>55</b>	Simonds-Smith
b. <b>56</b>	Smith-Steed
b. <b>57</b>	Steed-Stone
b. <b>58</b>	Stoddard-Tansill

b. <b>59</b>	Tardieu-Tuchman
b. 60	Tumulty-Viereck
b. <b>61</b>	Vivani/Joffre-Wambaugh
b. 62	Wadworth-Watt
b. 63	Webb-Wheeler-Bennett
b. <b>64</b>	White-Wilson
b. <b>65</b>	Wilson-Wilson
b. <b>66</b>	Wilson-Wolfers
b. <b>67</b>	Wright-unknown
b. 68	Unknown-Unknown
b. 69	Unknown-Unknown
b. 70	Unknown-Unknown
b. <b>71</b>	Unknown-Unknown
b. <b>72</b>	Unknown
b. <b>73</b>	Unknown
b. <b>74</b>	Unknown
b. <b>75</b>	Unknown
b. <b>76</b>	Unknown
b. <b>77</b>	Unknown
b. <b>78</b>	Unknown
	House-Seymour Pamphlets
b. <b>78</b>	A - C
b. <b>79</b>	D - G
b. 80	H - P
b. <b>81</b>	Q - V
b. 82	W - Y
b. 83	Unknown
b. <b>84</b>	Unknown
b. <b>85</b>	Unknown
b. 86	Unknown

b. 87	Unknown
b. 88	Unknown
b. <b>89</b>	Unknown
b. 90	Unknown
b. <b>91</b>	How the War Began in 1914
b. <b>91</b>	Hungary at the Paris Peace Conference
b. <b>91</b>	The Peace That Failed
b. <b>91</b>	Foreign Policy of the Powers
b. <b>91</b>	From Versailles to Locarno
b. <b>91</b>	American Nation: A History
b. <b>91</b>	Strange Career of Mr. Hoover
b. <b>91</b>	Origin, Structure and Workings of the League of Nations
b. <b>91</b>	Memoranda Presented to Lytton Commission (3 vols.)
b. <b>91</b>	Woodrow Wilson and the Great Betrayal

# Accession 2003-M-068: Additional Material, undated

b. 1

Framed pastel portrait of Colonel House

undated

# Accession 2007-M-085: Additional Material, 2006-2007

Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.

b. <b>1</b>	Lecture at MacMillan Center for International and Area Studies, Yale University, 1 optical disk (DVD) 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	2007 October 18
b. 2	Lecture and book signing 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	2006 October 25
b. <b>3</b>	Lecture and book signing 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	2006 October 25
b. 4	Interview, ABC News Now 1 Optical Disc (DVD) (Commercially produced)	2007 February 23

# Accession 2018-M-0026: Additional Material, 1860-1989

The accession contains material related to Edward M. House as a diplomat in Europe during World War One, and his later life until his death in 1938. The material includes correspondence, in particular House's correspondence with his son in law, Gordon Auchincloss, over a period of sixteen years, and memorabilia and photographs documenting travel to Europe and Woodrow Wilson's presidency. The accession also contains scrapbooks created by House, his wife Loulie, and daughter Janet, documenting their time in Paris.

The accession is arranged into three groupings: correspondence, scrapbooks, and memorabilia and photographs.

Corre	espondence	1893–1950	
	Letters to Edward M. House from correspondents		
b. 1, f. 1	Albert I of Belgium	1926-1932	
b. 1, f. 2	Nicholas, Archbishop of Serbia	1932	
b. 1, f. 3	Patch, Blanche, secretary to George Bernard Shaw	Circa 1920s	
b. 1, f. 4	Unidentified	1903–1938	
b. 1, f. 5	Wilde, Oscar, 1893 letter to Pierre Louys, received by Edward M. House	1926	
	Letters from Edward M. House to correspondents		
b. 1, f. 6-13	Auchincloss, Gordon	1915–1931	
b. 2, f. 1-6	Auchincloss, Gordon	1915–1931	
b. 2, f. 7	House family	1928–1938	
b. 2, f. 8	House, Loulie	1931	
b. 2, f. 9	House, Thomas William Jr.	1913	
b. 2, f. 10	Ruth	Circa 1920s	
b. 2, f. 11	Wilhelm II	1914	
Third party correspondence			
b. 3, f. 1	Auchincloss, Gordon, and Charles Seymour regarding Edith Wilson memoir	1939–1950	
b. 3, f. 2	Auchincloss, Gordon, to Janet House	1918	
b. 3, f. 3	House, Thomas W., to Randolph F. Tucker	1935	
b. 3, f. 4	Roosevelt, Eleanor to Loulie House	1938	
b. 3, f. 5	Roosevelt, Sarah Delano, to Loulie House	1938	
Scrap	bbooks	1912–1938	
b. <b>6</b>	Auchincloss, Janet H. Paris scrapbook	1918–1919	
b. <b>7</b>	House, Edward M. and Loulie H. House 50th anniversary scrapbook	1931	

#### Scrapbooks (continued)

b. 8	House, Edward M. memorial scrapbook	1938
b. <b>9</b>	House, Edward M. photograph scrapbook	1915–1933
b. <b>10</b>	House, Loulie H. Paris scrapbook	1918-1919
b. 11	House, Loulie H. personal scrapbook	1912-1918
Me	emorabilia and photographs	1860s-1980s
b. 3, f. 6	Democratic Presidential Nomination badge	1916
b. 3, f. 7	House family business 50th anniversary announcement card	1888
b. 12	House family tree	Circa 1980s
b. 3, f. 8	An Imaginative Gift, from The New York Evening Post	1929
b. 3, f. 9	Menu for a dinner in honor of British and French War Commissions, New York City	1917
b. 3, f. 10	Newspaper clippings	Circa 1920s-1980s
b. 3, f. 11	Notebooks and ledgers recorded by Edward M. House	1893–1933
b. 4, f. 1	Order of the Polonia Restituta award, given to Edward M. House	1924
b. 3, f. 12	Passport of Edward M. House	1919
b. 3, f. 13	Pershing, John J., signature	1919
b. 3, f. 14	Photograph of Edward House and Woodrow Wilson	1917
b. <b>13</b>	Photographic plate negatives, Spain	1925
b. 3, f. 15	Photographs of Edward M. House and family	Circa 1860s
b. 3, f. 16	Postcards	Circa 1930s
b. 3, f. 17	Prayer and scripture from Edward M. House memorial service	1938
b. 5, f. 1	Tintype portraits of unidentified people	Circa 1860s
b. 3, f. 18	Woodrow Wilson inaugural address	1917
b. 3, f. 19	Woodrow Wilson presidential inauguration invitation and program	1917

# Accession 2020-M-0013: Additional Material, 1920

This accession contains a typed recommendation letter, signed, by Edward Mandell House for Charles H. Marlow, June 9, 1920.

Gift of James E. Marlow, 2019.

b.1 Letter of recommendation by House for Charles H. Marlow 1920 June 9

# Appendix to Texas Correspondents

Adams, W. A.

Alexander, L. C.

Allen, A. C.

Allen, L. B.

Allen, Sam

Allin, B. C.

Amberg, C. W.

Anderson, W. E.

Andrews, Edw. H.

Andrews, Frank

Andrew's, Mrs. Frank

Ardrey, J. Howard

Armistead, George D.

Arrowood, Charles F.

Austin City Council

Austin, City of

Bagley, W. H.

Bailey, George M.

Bailey, Marten?

Baker, R. H.

Baker, Searcy

Ball, Thomas H.

Banks, W.S.

Barbee, Will L.

Barkley, E. J.

Barker, Bob

Bates, Frank T.

Bates, Wharton

Batts, R. L .

Baugh, W. M.

Beall, Jack

Bell, c. K.

Bell, J. Franklin

Benedict, H. Y.

Blackshear, E. L.

Blaffer, Robert L.

Blake, J. W.

Blanton, Annie Webb

Blanton, Thomas L.

Bookhout, John B.

Box, John C.

Bradley, Shields			
Brahan, R. W.			
Brooks, M. M.			
Brown, T. J.			
Browning, James N.			
Bryan, D. D.			
Bryan, Guy M.			
Bryan, Lewis R.			
Bryan, Lewis R. , Jr.			
Bryant, J. D.			
Buckley, W. F.			
Burgess, George F.			

Burleson, A. S.

Busby, A. S.

Bushick, F. H.

Camp, Kate (Mrs. B. W.)

Campbell, Ben

Campbell, Fannie (Mrs. T. M.)

Campbell, T. M.

Carden, George A.

Carroll, B. Harvey, Jr.

## Carthen, Allen

Cobb, Zach Lamar

## Cobbs, T. D.

Colquitt, O. B.

Connally, Tom

Cravens, N.A.

Cresson, Charles C.

Cross, O. H.

Crowley, Miles

Cruger, Anne D.

Cruger, Mrs. P. B.

Cruger, Paul B.

Culberson, C. A.

Culberson, Sally (Mrs. C. A.)

Cullinan

Cushing, E. B.

Daly, J. J.

Daniel, F. E.

Davidson, T. W.

Davis, F. C.

Davis, V. Jefferson

### Dealey, G. B.

Denton, Ashley

Denton, Fanny B.

Dickson, Raymond

Donnan, John K.

Dow, Andrew

Dunn, De Witt C.

Dunn, T. C.

Eagle, Joe H.

Edwards, S. V.

Ellis, A. Caswell

Evans, Jink

Ex-Students' Association of the University of Texas

Fenn, Joseph J.

Ferguson, James E.

Finley, R. W.

Finley, W. P.

Finty, T. M., Jr.

Fitzgerald, Hugh N.

Fitzhugh, H. A.

Fitzhugh, P. A.

### Fitzhugh, William

Foster, L. L.

Foster, Marcellus E.

Francis, Charles

Fulmore, Sterling R.

Fulmore, Z. T.

Garner, Carrie McKee

Garner, John Nance

Gary, Hampson

Gibbs, C. C.

Gibson, James P.

Ginnuth, William

Goach, Tom C.

Gossett, M. H.

Graham, W. Hurray

Graves, Amos

Graves, Marvin

Green, Jno. E., Jr.

Gregory, T. W.

Groos, Martin E.

Gunter, Jot

Hall, Don

Hall, W.E.

Hamby, William R.

Hamilton, A. D.

Hamlin, C. S.

Hancock, Lewis

Hardy, D. H.

Hardy, Rufus

Harlan, Sam

Harnell, David

Harrison, Bob

Harrison, N. M.

Hefley, W. T.

Henderson, T. F.

Henry, Robert L.

Hicks, Marshall

Hill, E. P.

Hinton, A. P.

Hintze, B. P.

Hippelheuser, Richard H.

Hobby, W. P.

Hogg, Ima

Hogg, James S.

Hogg, Mike

Hogg, Hill C.

Holliday, R. L.

Holliday, Tom C.

Holt, O. T.

Hornaday, W. D.

Hornsby, Jno. w.

House, Edith

House, Edwin, II

House, Elton

House, Henry C.

House, James H. B.

House, Loulie

House, s. H.

House, T. W. (brother)

House, T. W. (nephew)

House, T. W. (great nephew)

Houston, Helen (Mrs. D. F.)

Houston, D. F.

Howard, Rufus

Howe, W.S.

Howze, J. E.

Howze, Robert Lee

Hudson, R. W.

Hunter, A. C.

Hunter, Mrs. A. C.

Hunter, Elton P.

Hutcheson, J. C.

Hutcheson, J. C., Jr.

Hutcheson, Palmer

Hutchings, Henry

Hutchins, Spencer

Jackson, H. M.

Jacobs, Sol

Jameson, Howard Baker

Jameson, Joe Lee

Jameson, Malcolm R.

Jester, Claude W.

Jester, George T.

John, Robert A

Johns, C. D.

Johnson, Jefferson

Johnston, R. M.

Jones, I. J.

Jones, T. N.

Jordan, H. P.

Jurney, C. W.

Keasbey, Lindley M.

Kelso, Winchester

Kimbrough, W. H.

Kirlicks, John A.

Kittrell, N. G.

Kone, Edvlard

Lamkin, J. C.

Landa, Harry

Lane, Jonathan

Lanham, S. W. T.

Lauraine, W. W.

Lockett, R. R.

Lombardi, C.

Long, Walter E.

#### Longcape, E. M.

Love, Thomas B.

Lovett, Edgar o.

Lovinggood, R. S.

Lubbock, W. L.

Lucy, James

Lynn, Moore

Mabry, W. H..

McAshau, J. E.

McClendon, James W.

McCollum, A. R.

McCulloch, Ben E.

McDaniel C. E.

McDonald, W. J. ("Captain Bill")

MacGregor, W. W.

McIver, A.

McLean, Sadie

McLean, W. P.

McLemore, Jeff

McNeel, J. S.

Madden, J. W.

#### Malone, Clarence M.

Malone, William

## Marcus, Herbert

## Marsh, Charles E.

## Martin, David P.

#### Maxey, Thomas S.

#### Mayfield, Allison

#### Mayfield, Earle B.

#### Mayfield, J. C.

### Mayfield, John c.

#### Mayfield, John s.

#### Mead, Theodore L.

#### Pabst, Fred C.

#### Parker, J. B.

#### Parker, W. R.

#### Paschal, T. M.

## Paulus, D. A.

### Payne, c. w.

#### Pearce, Winbourn

## Penn, John C.

#### Poole, O. H.

Potts, C. S.

Price, Archie

Prince, R. E.

Pryor, Ike

Ramsey, W. F.

Rayburn, Sam

Regan, John H.

Reeves, George

Rice, H. B.

Rice, J. S.

Rice, William M.

Richards, J. M.

Riddle, Lee

Roberdeau, Roger C.

Robertson, William F.

Rogers, C. A.

Rogers, J. B.

Rogers, J. H.

Ross, Frank R.

Rosser, C. H.

Roton, Edward

Rountree, Lee J.

Ryan, Rosine

Sammons, "Major" Edward

Sammons, Ed1Zvard H.

Sanmlons, "Lily" (Mary H.)

Saner, R. E. L.

Sayers, Joseph D.

Scherdirig, Laura Tips

Sealey, George

Sells, Cato

Sevier, Clara D.

Sevier, H. H.

Shands, H. A.

Shaw, Gus

Shaw, W.A.

Shearn, Charles P.

Shepard, Lilla D.

Shepherd, James L.

Sheppard, Morris

Simmang, Theodore E.

Simpson, Willard L.

Sims, J. G., Jr.

Slayden, James L.

Smith, Cecil

Smith, Mrs. Cecil H.

Smith, Fort

Smith, Tom S.

Smith, W. R.

Smoot, A.G.

Sparks, Sam

Spellman, John M.

Springer, P. N.

Stacy, Hartwood

Stacy, William H.

Starr, Amory R.

Stayton, Robert W.

Storey, L. J.

Storey, Mrs. L. J.

Strickland, J. F.

Swayne, James W.

Tabor, George R.

Taliaferro, Sinclair

## Taliaferro, Thomas S.

Tankersley, L. J.

Tate, J. Waddy

Templeton, Q. C.

Terrell, John L.

Terry, J. William

Texas, University of

Thomson, R. M.

Thomson, Thad A.

Thomson, Thad A., Jr.

Thorn, J. H.

Thornton, Torn C.

Thornton, William M.

Tibbitt, J. S.

Tips, Eugene

Tips, Walter

Torbert, J. Keith

Trezevant, James H.

Turner, John S.

Ujffy, M. S.

Upton, Walter Hbward

Vale, Sam P.

Vaughan, R. M.

Vining, Will L.

Vinson, Carroll L.

Vinson, Robert E.

Walker, A. S.

Walker, I. W.

Walker, John H. B.

Wallace, H. H.

Walthall, James D.

Ward, Mrs. R. H.

Warren, Fred M.

Waties, J. R.

Watkins, Royall R.

Watson, Roy

Webb, S., Jr.

Wells, James B.

West, George lel.

Whatley, L. A.

White, Coley C.

White, F. S.

White, Tom J.

Willacy, John G.

Williams, Pearl

Wolters, Jacob

Worsham, B. M.

Wortham, John L.

Wortham,Louis J.

Ziller, Robert L.

Zimpleman, George B.

# **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

# **Preferred Titles**

Treaty of Versailles (1919 June 28)

# Subjects

Diplomats World War, 1914-1918

# **Geographic Names**

Europe Germany -- History -- 1918-1933 New York (State) Texas -- Politics and government -- 1865-1950 United States -- Foreign relations -- 1913-1921 United States -- Politics and government --20th Century

Genres / Formats

Photoprints

# Occupations

Politicians

# Names

Abbott, Gordon, 1863-1937 Ackerman, Carl W. (Carl William), 1890-1970 Alber, Louis John, 1879-1962 Anderson, George Weston, 1861-1938 Andrews, Frank, 1864-1936 Andrews, Matthew Page, 1879-1947 Auchincloss, Gordon, 1886-1943 Baker, Newton Diehl, 1871-1937 Balfour, Arthur James, 1848-1930 Baruch, Bernard M. (Bernard Mannes), 1870-1965 Benson, William Shepherd, 1855-1932 Bingham, Robert Worth, 1871-1937 Bok, Edward William, 1863-1930 Brown, William Garrott, 1868-1913 Bryan, William Jennings, 1860-1925 Bryce, James Bryce, Viscount, 1838-1922

Bullitt, William C. (William Christian), 1891-1967 Burleson, Albert Sidney, 1863-1937 Child, Richard Washburn, 1881-1935 Clemenceau, Georges, 1841-1929 Crane, Charles Richard, 1858-1939 Cudahy, John, 1887-1943 Culberson, Charles A. (Charles Allen), 1855-1925 Daniels, Josephus, 1862-1948 Davis, John W. (John William), 1873-1955 Davison, Henry Pomeroy, 1898-1961 Dodd, William E. (William Edward), 1869-1940 Eliot, Charles William, 1834-1926 Farley, James A. (James Aloysius), 1888-1976 Finley, John H. (John Huston), 1863-1940 Fisher, Irving, 1867-1947 Fletcher, Henry Prather, 1873-1959 Fosdick, Raymond B. (Raymond Blaine), 1883-1972 Frankfurter, Felix, 1882-1965 Gerard, James W. (James Watson), 1867-1951 Gherardi, Walter Rockwell, 1875-1939 Gilbert, Cass, 1859-1934 Gore, Thomas P. (Thomas Pryor), 1870-1949 Grant, Jesse Root, 1858-1934 Grew, Joseph C. (Joseph Clark), 1880-1965 Grey of Fallodon, Edward Grey, Viscount, 1862-1933 Hale, George Ellery, 1868-1938 Hammond, John Hays, 1855-1936 Herron, George Davis, 1862-1925 Hogg, James Stephen, 1851-1906 Hogg, William Clifford, 1875-1930 Hooper, Franklin Henry, 1862-1940 Hoover, Herbert, 1874-1964 House, Edward Mandell, 1858-1938 House, Loulie Hunter Houston, David Franklin, 1866-1940 Houston, Herbert S. (Herbert Sherman), 1865-Howard, Roy Wilson, 1883-1964 Howe, Frederic C., 1867-1940 Howe, Louis M. (Louis McHenry), 1871-1936 Hudson, Manley O. (Manley Ottmer), 1886-1960 Hurley, Edward N. (Edward Nash), 1864-1933 Hyde, James H. (James Hazen), 1876-1959 Johnson, Robert Underwood, 1853-1937 Jones, Jesse H. (Jesse Holman), 1874-1956 Jordan, David Starr, 1851-1931 Kahn, Otto H., 1867-1934 Lambert, Henri, 1872-1934

Lamont, Thomas W. (Thomas William), 1870-1948 Lane, Franklin K. Lansing, Robert, 1864-1928 Laughlin, Irwin B. (Irwin Boyle), 1871-1941 Lippmann, Walter, 1889-1974 Little, Arthur West, 1873-1943 Lloyd George, David, 1863-1945 Logan, Thomas Francis, 1881-1928 Love, Thomas Bell, 1870-1948 Lovett, R. S. (Robert Scott), 1860-1932 Lowell, A. Lawrence (Abbott Lawrence), 1856-1943 Lowry, Edward G. (Edward George), 1876-1943 MacFarlane, Peter Clark, 1871-1924 Malone, Clarence M., 1885-1960 McAdoo, W. G. (William Gibbs), 1863-1941 McCormick, Cyrus H. (Cyrus Hall), 1859-1936 McCormick, Vance Criswell, 1872-1946 McReynolds, James Clark, 1862-1946 Morgan, William Forbes, 1879-1937 Morgenthau, Henry, 1856-1946 Morris, Robert T. (Robert Tuttle), 1857-1945 Noel-Buxton, Noel Noel-Buxton, Baron, 1869-1948 Page, Arthur W. (Arthur Wilson), 1883-1960 Page, Walter Hines, 1855-1918 Paine, Albert Bigelow, 1861-1937 Peabody, George Foster, 1852-1938 Pershing, John J. (John Joseph), 1860-1948 Pinchot, Gifford, 1865-1946 Polk, Frank Lyon, 1871-1943 Quincy, Josiah, 1859-1919 Ramsey, William F., 1855-1922 Rappard, William E. (William Emmanuel), 1883-1958 Roosevelt, Franklin D. (Franklin Delano), 1882-1945 Sayers, Joseph Draper, 1841-1929 Seymour, Charles, 1885-1963 Sharp, William Graves, 1859-1922 Sheppard, Morris, 1875-1941 Sherrill, Charles Hitchcock, 1867-1936 Shotwell, James T., 1874-1965 Smith, Alfred Emanuel, 1873-1944 Smith, Harold Leonard, 1896-1971 Steffens, Lincoln, 1866-1936 Straight, Willard Dickerman, 1880-1918 Sweet, William E. (William Ellery), 1869-1942 Thompson, Samuel Huston, 1842-Thomson, Thaddeus Austin, 1853-1927 Trumbull, Frank, 1858-1920 Tumulty, Joseph P. (Joseph Patrick), 1879-1954 Vanderbilt, Cornelius, 1898-1974 Viereck, George Sylvester, 1884-1962 Wallace, Hugh Campbell, 1863-1931

Warburg, Paul M. (Paul Moritz), 1868-1932 Watt, George, Sir, 1851-1930 Wedgwood, Josiah Clement Wedgwood, baron, 1872-1943 Wells, James Brent, 1901-1962 White, William Allen, 1868-1944 Whitlock, Brand, 1869-1934 Wiley, Louis, 1869-1935 Wilson, Woodrow, 1856-1924 Wise, Stephen S. (Stephen Samuel), 1874-1949 Wiseman, William, Sir, 1885-

# **Corporate Bodies**

Hopkins Grammar School (New Haven, Conn.) League of Nations Paris Peace Conference. United States Territorial Section (1919-1920. United States Territorial Section) -- 1919-1920

# Contributors

House, Edward Mandell, 1858-1938 Hodgson, Godfrey